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S~ATB .Ol!' GIORGI.A·. 

-·-
EXTRAORDINARY MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL 

F.aoM .CONVICTION 01l'"Mt7RDER' 
I 

Iij ll'ULTON SUPERIOR COURT. · 

B ILM OJ!' WllPTiONS---;-,.., 
-. - , 

·Be 'it remembered that. at the Me.roll Term, 1914, of Furton 

SUperio.r_Jl.ourt th.ere o~e on to be heard the oase of the. State of 

9eorgia.; vs-.- Leo ·v. !'re.nk, . the same being, a ...... extraordin-ary mot16n 

fOl" rt~w trial on behali' of .said l!'rank f_rEm i)Onvi otion of murder 

· · .. . ·,-.~en~ Term, 1913 of Fulton Superior Court. 

· ·. ·, . .. . ~·- .A.l'motion for-.nu tl'ial had been duly made ·during the .. .. ' ·.. . 
"-- . . . . 

July TeJ'.111, 1913, and had been thereaf~errul~d. To the judg-
........ ;:_·· · .... 

ment ~1;4t ·Court oYerraling said motion for .new trial exoeptions , 
. \ - -

· we.re . duly-tuen to the Supreme Court· o:t Georgia, . md on · the l -7th 

· . day of. Feb:ruary, 1914 ,_the j~agm~n t of the Court below was affirm­

ed by -said ·supreme Court-. 

On t _he· ~7th day of Ms.roh, 1914, said Leo M. Frank gave 

to · the opposit.e party, to-wit: the State of_Georg1a~ _ t_hrough the 

So oitor Gener.al of"the At~ant-a- 01~it,the notio~ provided in 

Seotion · 092 of ttle Civil Code of the state of Georgia, and SeQtion · 

111 • l~9i 9f th~~!ll:_nal Code of the state of Georgia:. ·approved on 

, · :A~~.i 15, 1910·~- ~oh -~o_tioe w~~ in 1;he fo~lowing .words: -

- · ~To Rugh _K.Doree,y,Esq~Solioitor Gen.eral& . · 
· Please take notloe -tti.at twenty da,ye from the date hereof, an 

extraordina17. motion tor -~e"· ~rial will be filed with Hie Honor, 
....--:L~ - ·- -Ben J .Hill,E1q. ,J'uclg~ of the"Superior Courts of the ·Atlanta Ciroui~. 

· criminSl D1v11ion,or-:Jtith one ·of the other Judges o~ s~id!fourt in- -
· . be-h.fM-o~ :the defeJ!..!&nt ·in the abeve etate4 oaee, Leo MJ'rarik,Eeq., -
· -oomioted of llltll'dtr;thi1 notlo_e be1ng,given -you,ae requ1red -b,y the 
. lawe of . the State of Georgia,in auoh oases made and -provided •Civil 
· Oode of l9W -, ·""Bee> .• 6902,0riminal Oode,1eo.1091. .,,- -- --~-

:· Please take notioe- of the :g~ounde of said extraordinary mo~1on 
hereto aAitaohed pages, 1 to 37_ bot 

. . , • er grounde,ino1ud1ng newlr. di~-
ooTered evilenoe, will. be added .:b~Lattlend-men-t-.---'- - - · · 

. -. f.'tU;s .. Miro_h 26 , 19;i:4. " .. " 

At.taoh~. to . t-11,1.!' n.oUoe was a oopy of ·the original extraordinaq . 

• 1mo~10~ !o~ _ ziew ._t~11t1_ ,'.whioh ~~a · ·~~dfied as " .part of the _reoo_rd ,inj . 

. thie oa1e •. · · · :· · . · ·_: -:" - - - - . · -~··­

,.__~..,---,--·----:.--, . .,-n:re.· nt~4..,,. . a-Y'!'(~~T . ?lg the noti.o~ afortlB814 , the_ 'extn-1 
-'oruli:a~ -m.otlon :tor .new ,"tr1•l. w:ae eubniitte_4 to :ttie Judg~. - .o:t_ :the 

. •itianta. ~Oi.rn,1t ,:wbo -•rlu~ -tft• .nn;-1-rned ,aJ?.d o.n .. ttM lsth. d., .ot . 



' . 

• 
-22nd day <1f April,1914, whioh wae 4uring the Maro it Tenn, <1f the 

eai d A.tl.m. ta Cir oui t. 

Upon t be hearing o-! ·said ·extraordinar1 mot .ion fC?r new 

trial ,movant f 11 ed oertain amendment·a wMoh-were clttly $1.lowed ani 

whioh are of reoord in the oaee-.· 

Upon the hearing .of said extraordinary ·motion,the 

following ·ev14enoe was introduoed: 

GROUND le 
.· . 

.i,.P.FYJIJIE,Swo.m ~or tb.e ·Yov_ant.on April 2,1914_,r · had a oonvereation_ 

··with Dr.H.l!'.Harrie at the latter.'e offioe,in Atlanta.Fulton County_, 

* Georgia,oonoerning an affidavi.t from the aforesaid Dr.Harrie touoh­

ing hie knowiedge of oertain faote in oonneotion witrh this oase,and . ' ·. . . 

J presented to the. said Dr.H~rris a typewritten oopy o on taining . 

what .I understood to be a etatemen t whio h Dr .Harrie would make in 

clonneotion with the sfo.~e~id :fa!)te .. The ·said Dr.Ha:i"rie ,after read-
. -

,. __ _ _Jng the · na.tt~r pre_pare_d for hie _e~~~ture, deoline.d to sign. _~he 

e~e,bu~ with a lead penoil.me.de certain ohangee in the phraseology 

- of eai~ sta'f:!Elment in· order to make it conform to hie own ideas ,same 
\ ' 

being Exhibit B hereto · atte,ohed,and then stated that if the doou­

ment was recopied 1n~nform1ty with the alteratj,.ons 'made 

- by him,eame being ~hibit A liereto ·attaolled,that he ·wou-ld sign the 

. eamt} under oath and that tb.e statements containl:fd therein were true • 

... · __ ·After mak~the above de.olsration to me ,-the ea.id Dr-. Harrie reaa the- - -

- altered .oo,_:>y. aloud . to me £md at the oonclueion added in pencil m. 

additional paragraph stating in connection therewith in subste.n.oe 
;. -

ae -follo~: "_It WC?Uld 11ot be neoessary to add my conolusion from 1ifle 

a ~-i-.. e~~rim~nts : me._~e-in :his oaee undei'~inary ci _roum~_tanc.ee, or _ if I 

,,._ . ., · •. 1· was dealing •1th gentlemen~ · · · . . 
. ' · 

·.Aooord-1*1gly I ha~ the e.t:f°id~vit prepared in exaot ao~ 

·oordanoe with the penoµ mem:>randum made by Dr. Harrie·, with the 

· : . · . , exoept i_on ~ :f th~ p aragJrap b. l.aet · above J e~erred ~.Q..~bio h was qmjtt- ·. ·. . 

. . ., ~ ~d ·,an~;on April 8rd, , .1914~ preae~te4 ~b~ same "to· l)r. Haorrie 'fo"r· ·.· .. 
. .. ... .... . 

· Ilia. 11i~ta.re. ·· Dr~ Harrill, afteJ" ·re~~ne . tlie ·oopy, _deollned 

to1u1gn t-he . eanie 'ho~H ofr- tlw . omitted_ par&Braph. He stated . 
I • . ' 

. ·that th..,.-~ote·-·e~Jl~nea. in -"'1~ - att~da.v-tt'.wbiO-h ne·· wae-aeked ·1io- -~- . 
. . - . . • • • 1. . • . ·• . . - • • . • • . ·. . . ~ . . • 

. . 
·- . 

.'! · 

...... . 
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sign were oo rreotly set fo-rth and that the same were true in every 

particular, but the."t he .would not sign the~ame without t he ad- . 

dition of the .piragraph aoove referred to :beoause the matter was 

·going into. the hands of counsel f or fue defense in this case. 

The affidav:it_-pre~en_ted to the above mentioned Dr.Harris 

• and which he was .re~eated to ·sien under oa:th, -tl.l'Hl--wbie-h hac1 been 

prepared in accordance with the penciled memorandum made by 4he 

said Dr. Harris a.nd the truth ·of which he· admitted is hereto at-

taohed arid marked Exhibit "A". 

"State of Georgia, · ) . 
. vs. ( 

L.eo M. Frank. ) 

EXHIBIT. "A". 

Extraordinary Motion f or Hew Trial 
From Conviction of Murder, 
In Ful-ton Superior Court.March Term,1913, 

Georgia, Fult_on County. . 
. . Personally came before the undersigned, 

- H.F.Harris, who upon oath say~ thnt he i~ a practicing physician • 
.Affiant further ·says th."t he.Jlsrformed the autopsy on the body of 
Mary Phagan after it was exhumed and th at under the directions 

· · of Solioi tor Dorsey, he. obtained some . of the g~ rl' s hair_y1hen 
the -bo-cly-Vnr~ e:ltmiined, to compare with - the hair sai .d to liave been 

, - found on the lathe handle and which was giv m affiant by one of . 
Mr. Dorsey's assistants. · . · -

· Af fiant eta:t-es that the specimens of hair-· talcen .. fr om the · 
. head of th~ girl, when compared with tlle specimens given him, ap­

- __ .I>eared eo_mewh_at different in oolor and on microscopic examinat­
ion, and his impression wa~ tha t the two specimens of hair were 
not from · the head- of the same person. 
, Af fiant stat"ee that he reported the foregoing view to 

--- ----- the - soJ.ioitor General and that the latter· told him there would be 
no neoessi ty for go_ing._~~ ._fu;r'fiher with the hair 1nves tigation, 

· ·. Af:tiant· further s.t'at C' S that he never considered tb·e -
. ma'f{ter in any vrev material and dismissed it from his mind ... He 

, further states th t he a o·ea not recall that he was asked about 
--:-:--:~ - - .-· th.a gll'.l.'a hliir ·whenne -was ·upen-·the witness stand and states 

· . . · fu.r.ther- that· the . samples of hair, with the exoeption of several 
. ~ - · miorosQlbpio eeotions, were turned baok to tlle ai'oresai d assistant 

-. ~ . -:-:-~¥ -'. of the-. -~olioiter General.. 
. . .. '1 .• • A.fi'i'ru:11t turtb ii: states that there was no purpos e on 

.. .. . his part· to oono.eal . '!ihe faet t:l;iat t ·he hai-r given him a ripe-ared " -
· - . · dii'ferent from.the· hair of .llBrY Phagan 'and that he ·does not think 

~ ., , ·· · an.rone else· had euoh e. purpos·e. . . . 
·" . Affiant ate.tea th.st he. is quite positive in his assert-' 

r, · 1ons that th• miorosoo.pio tes't wa~ oarefu.lly made. lie _!!tatea 
· that the miorosoopn 1r111 show the s.ise and shape_of hair and 

. tha.y .the. hair :oi diffe-ren'!; ·p~rsona. fli .f:fers in these- particulars. 
- -- .---.tl. .. · ~ . ·: •., T - .,.-.--_ .~ . . 

· j~ • 

· :. · ) ote.ry :Pu bi lo, E\iirfran OGui:i'by. ·Ga." .... . 
1· . '. . ' .: " ' •. 

·· '- la:HIBI!l! !'B" · 

2 .·"· "State <>f Georgia, . '. ) Kxtraor4!na.ry :Motion for New .Trial 
: · vs. '. f !'~om oonviotion o f nm.mer · 

:·-~ ---· :.:-.. :::~::~:r:~:on Oaun~y·:~ · ~~lt.on 8up.~1or C.o~~~i ~~o~ T~rm_,1913. __ 1_ . 

. . . · · . Personally ~.em• before . t .he Wldera.ign ed., · · 
.~.F.Harris, who•upon oath sqe tha t · he a . a ··p:raotioing 'phyaioian. 
Af:tlan t further -saye. th at Ile pflD:f'utmed .t hii autopsy on the '&.oaY of 

.. Usry, Phaga,n_, af.'.f;er it w.as .. a:tmmed and - · · 
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• 
of Solicitor Dore~y, he obtained some of th'e girl' a hair- when the 
body was .examined, to compare with the hair said to have b.een 
found on the lathe handle und which was given affi ant by one of 
Jitr·.Dorsey's assistants. .. · 

Affiant states that the speoimens of hair taken from 
the head of the girl, when oomp ared with the speoimens givoo him 
app,ea.red a·omewha t different as 'to color and on microaoopic ex­
amination, and his impr~.saion was that the two specimens of hair 
were not-f .. ro-m tll1' same person. 

Aftiant states that he reported the foregoing views to 
the Solicitor General. and that the latter told him there would· be 
no neoess.ity for going any further with the hair investigation. 

Affia.nt :f."urther states that he never considered the 
matter in any w&y material and dismissed it from his mind. He · 
further s t ates th at he does not recall that h~ _\'lf.!.S 1,1,§.k e.d ..J3..b o1ijt~--­

r---------- "''h.e---g;i-rl' e aai-r--Wh-en he wa~~newltness stand. and states 
further that the samples of hair, with the exception of several 
of the mioroeoopio sections , were turned baok to the a:for.eeaid 
assistant of the Solioi:t-or General. 

Af~iant further states that there was no purpoa e · on his 
part to oonoeal the fS.ot tt?at the hair given him appeared differ­
ent :f om that of Mary Phagan ' .e and that he does not think anyone 
else had such a purpose. . 

Af:fiant ttates that he is quite poa i ti ve in his a.sa·er­
t iona that the miorosoopio _test was cnrei'ull'Y mad e. He states 
that the miarosoope wil.l show the size and shape of frtiu, and 
tlB. t the hair of. different persona . differs in these paeliiculars. 

___ Affia.nt :f."urther says the-two'" specimens were/nIUoh alike 
tb.at it was impossible for him to form any definite. and absolute 
opinion as to whether they were- from the head of the same person 
or not. · 

Sworn to and subaoribed before me 
this April 2nd,1914. - - ·· · -

Notary :i;>ublic~ Fulton County ,Ga. 11 
,•. 

B. A. K. Si'EVENB, Swarn for the :Movant. He accompanied 

J. °!!• Fy-ffe . to .·fue .officie of Dr.H.F .Harrie i--n the City of 

Atlanta, Ga. on Apri_J. 2nd,1914; that the said Fyj:fe pre~ented to -

the said Harrie a typewritten sheet cc'1.1nining certain statements 

in oonneotlon with th~ case; that .the said Dr.Harrie declined to 

. -- sign 'the same but--Wi th 'a· lead pencil ma.de certain alterations at 

the conclusion of. whioh he stat ·ed that l:f the ·matter vias .Prepared 

in that. form, he w--Ould . si~ the same: that he afterwards add.ad 

-· ·thereto an addi t,j.onal par_agraph in l13ad penoil which he s a.id was a 

t========~":'.!£~~~~!!,!.JILJ.L_JJ.t:l___.l~hl.-*~. --:"'.~·~t.,---111 s a;fftlt v 

Witness- was "J.)resen~ again ·on April, 3rd when the matter 

··-."'· 
. - . . i . . . . 

. was· presented. to Dr. Harri:a ~ . with " "tih e paragraph · 1~st a:!?_o~ refe~r...... 

ed to- pmitted; thap .th.e ea.id· Dr.Harrie 'et_ated that the .affidavit 

:prep.ar ed and .eubmit.ted for hi'S · .. signature stated the trnth but. 
- . .. -. ·· . - · ---~ -·-

·.·.>+ that- tie · ·dee1r~CI, t~a·t_ -t~ .ad"di t.d:oI).al pnr~graph refetr'ed to, ·abo.ve _be. 

,. ad~.ed. !lond :re,fu.sed to sign the sane in 
- ... ~ .. . . . . . its -then o on di t ion. :And 

... .. ... . . .. 
_;__--'>-_,_,.__;_,~~wb~·e~n~· :a;~~·~. d~w~ll~y~h~e_Wo~'!l~l~4~n~o~t....!e7J~_!t_U~~~~~~u-;~etis-ttnr -_ 
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form, even though 1 t 'be the truth., he stat ed. th at he would not do 

tlo bMause it. wa~ g91ng into tile hands of 1.Iessrs. Roeser a.nd 

Arnold, oouns~l for Leo M~· Frank. 

qsoAR PJ.PPENHEIMER L Sworn for the Movant. .He has been 

a stockholder in t be National Pen ail Company for a oonaiderab.le 
~""'. -.. ·--

•.c,.------~pe riod of ti~J ...:. ---. ,-. , . 

... 

Sometime after . wit~ese read ~n the papers that Dr. 

Harris had exhumed the body of . ..Mary Pha.gen ·;-ae oalled on Dr.Hartis, 

Who lives next door to wi.tneas, and with whom witness via.a on most 

_ f.r.iendly terQE· Bein&-in-tel'-&Sted ia th-e:-0-ompany of whloh Leo M. 

Frank was aup_erin t&ndeni, and being friendlily inolinEid towar<ls 

Leo M. Frank, witness- was interested in th.a .aoouaations .. ma.de .­

a.gains t Ji'.rank. Wi tneas says that the oonverea.t ion herein referred 
, . . . . 
to, toolqlla.oe in the home of Dr.Harris, and o oourred before the . 

trial. \'l'itness,atter ~ste.t..ing to Dr.Harrie· the. interest he had in 

· the l!lO.tter as here in'Qefore reffrred · tQ, asked Dr.Harris whether, · · 

if :OOIJ.Bistent with hie duty .,he oould tell witi:;tess what-he lea.med 

as a result of the ax:emina tion of ' the body of Mary Phagan. Wit-
--- -

• . ness further eta'ted to Dr. Harris that if there was any profess- · 
........_ 

"\ ional reason .why he should not di solose the taots that wi tnesa 
./ . 

_L. _did not want 'him ·to do so. , In response th6!eto, Dr.Harris . stated 

to deponent that lie f .eJ.t he was bo_und .no..t to a! SOU SB -the matter' ____ .,:..._ _ __ . . 
.J and t .hereupQn wt tnese deoued the mt'bj eot. Oonversat i-0-n on. var.-

~- -· _ioua ·other subject followed o:f a purely a·ooial nature, for t-en_ 9r 

. fifteen minutes, whereupon on his "ovm v.oiition, and without fur-

· witneee, aubetentially, · a.s 'foliows: .'M may _say this muoh to you, . 

Mr, Pappenhei~er, _ too.t wbElt;. I _:round dur+n& the .. · exsml~ation was~ 

of · no impor.tanoe whaU!oeve'r, ~a-tld', ~eed give 'you no bother~" ' 
.- . - .. . . . . . . :,... .... . .. 

------ ---
... · . WILLIAJl J.t;tiam. SW~ril f .or ·ttle Mov.ant • H!~ namtjl __ ~~ 

. "-., wi111e.m 1;~ ~mi th. ~=:;:.--;]. -m~nth; ego, .on :or .about the time of the 
... 

tr~al in tbe·.s Ell'io'r .court<C?!f ·Fu"lton· County of Leo ?,1.-Frank, he· '. ' 

reoail the ' date 
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,in the· basement oft he Capitol Bu11t(1ng. He went there and found 

Mr .• Do reey there and tall:ed with m. fo~ a &E!R minutes. He ale()) saw 

Dr.Harris and M:r;.Dorsey there. After oompleting his int .er view of- - -

a few minutes with Mr.Dorsey, he beoame interested in some experi­

ments that vyere being oo.ndua:ted,. a fri.end and neighbo7 of his, . Dr. 

Fort,being_ehgag·ed wifu Dr. Patillo.Jl..sD. a __ .i'r.iend of his, ,in 

oertain experiments that were then being oonduoted. A p<brtion of . 
the time, he was engaged in eating some watermelon, his friend, . 
Dr .Pa.tillo had given him. Dr. Harrie, Dr. Dorsey and the· Solio~ 

' · ·itor Gen aral were inost of the ti~e, in a different i:art of -this 

Department,in the offioe of DJ;".Harria, wh.ioh is aoross the entranoe 

hall f r om ·the ·r _oom _in whioh tile aJEperiments were being conduoted • 

. . He was in the offioe of Dr.Harris- ~u.t- a--very-a-he-rt-t-ime-, -fil.d_Jll_O_st_=--~ -
.-

of the <l.isoussion he heard \vas a soient.ific one,relative to the 

digest,t.on of cabbage, arxi . the e_taying of the ·processes of digest-

· - ion,and the oauses normal' and otherwise affeotine digestion. He. 

. would not undertake tq giv_e the language of anyone, not even th-e­

languagal he used himself upon that oooasion. He did hear some 

_ _ .J, 

-
discussion as to some hair, which to · tile best of his recollection, 

was that. Dr.Harris had some of ~e hair that had been found on the 

·lathe at the :t'actory,possibly all of it, he does not now reoall 

about that however. _H<;i dpes not_]mow whether or bot it was ment.­

loned as to how muQh imt:r o.f the ·hair Dr. Harris had. ·As well as 

h~ can reoall, Dr. Harris said he had a number of "seotl one". He · 

thinks ·he said "seotions", he might be mis~ken in this· however .. 

-· but th·~ is hie best reoollection The - ooaasion for his making this . 

.:c..:...-----.,-.~tement . wae that he spoke to ' D):'.Doreey about a ~mparison that 

he (Dr.:Harris) ' h'ad made of the hair taken from the lathe and some 

hair Dr .·Harr is had ta.km from _the head of · Mary Phagan. He t old Dr • 

..;,--------:Bo-rae-y-th.Erli"'n-Ertracl-me.am arge · number of sect! ons al).d had com-

pared than'to try-and ;find ~ut whe.the;r or -no ,t 'the tWo hairs came 
.· .· - . . -·· ·· . .. 

' i'rom tile same head, th.at Pia the bead "Of Mary Phagan. Dr .• Har ri.S 
. . . . 

told Dr.Dorse:y that lie _lad the ee.otions thepe and that· if Dr •. 
• 
·I Dorsey desired~ Dr.· Ha_rris . is perfectly willing .for . him to alsi;> 

-· - - - - _. __ ---- . --:-- __ ....: -:-.~· - - - - __ .:....__ ----- - ---~-
~-----,\ ... 

examine the sectio~s of hair and compare ttiem for himself_. Dr .• 

Dora~y stated that he di~ not care .. to examine .the eeotione o~. , 

. rte . stated th~ ·the. a~on eh.owed-:;--tll-&--ll&il:-;l'--fl&-'11-'t>e-----''-
- - . . - ' ,; . . · -

--+----'---------:--- .· ... 
" -.-5 
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be al ;e ·1bu.t the detaile of th&seva.rtalftlrwere -ddlt disouss-ed in 
witness's 
mJ. preeenoe. It ·we.a stated ,however, that it was the opinion of 

Dr.Harris from this oomparieon of ha4'_e tlla.t_.:!Lll.e hair found on _ 
. -- ---- -- - --. 

· the - la.the was not Mary Phagan'e. Hil3 best reoolleotion is ttiL.t 

Dr.Harrie Bo expreeeed himself ,but he oould not aa_y positively. 

H.ARLEE BRANCH, Sworn for the Mova.n.t. I ·am a reporter 
I\ ti • 

on t he .Atlanta. Journal. On February 20,1914,I interviewecl Dr.H.F. 

Harris, with reference to his e::amina.tion of certain hair, said to 

h~ve been found on a ~a.the a.t the National Pencil Factory by one 

~arrett. Dr. Harrie - admitted hav~ performed the autopsy on the 

body of Mary PhaSan &id stated that under the direotions of 

Solioitor Dorsey he obtained some of the girl's hair whwn .th.*'! 

body wa.e exhumed. in order to oompar.e 1 t w-1 th~he hair· found -on 

the lathe. He stated that the ~ens of hair taken from the 

head,when oompared with the speoimena found on ·the lathe,were 

widely different an.d were not from the - head of the sane girl. He 

·stated that he exeminedooth ~samples of hair under the microscope~ · 

that the .hair taken from th.e lathe was not of the same· shade, 

. texture or shape _as that taken by him .from :Mary Phagan' s head .• " 

-----~·stated that he reported this fact to ',· he SolioitorGeneral,and 

the la.tter told him that there would be no neoes sity of going 

any f-urther with the hair investigation. He further state~ that 

he had never considered the matter aa a veryma.terial one and dis­

missed it from his mi;-id; t~at 'th~ samples of ·hair wipb. the ax:cep~- . 

ion of the two miorosoopio seotiona were turned bnolc to the Sol-

io 1 tor General and th ae- he - ( Dr. Ha~)J'lJ _nmv.~ had the latter s ome -

wllere in his J.abora.tory. He. said th.at when- he ·notified the Sol-. 
ioit9r. that the two ·speoimens of hair were not the same,the Sol-. 

iccltur simply remarked that he would let the matter_ end there. 

~ ·;,_~--......:...---ijJ>'J?l''Y•lIM-aa!ilf,l'Pl'ol:-1Ss- W&B~ po-e!--tf-v-e--+l't-I~ 

__ 1c tes.t was an aoour.·ate one. Dr.Harris said that the miorosoope 

•A would show 'the shade, texture and ·shape· 81ld that the .hair of dif- · · · : 
~ . 

·ferent '·persons dlffer~d in these par.t!uulars. 
-. 

__:_ --j 
He e~l~ined how .~ 

" . th~ ehl}pe waa examined under ' the. m!ore~oope .ah~ing . t.hat .the' .end. '. 

.--~-~-"--~:e"O"~one--,_:o°f:...:..tli~~nai~~.-~ere ~loo~e~ "a:t ~~d that -it -would .s ho°w if -· --
I I 0 

\ 
.. 

.·it was . circular or any other a~pe. 
{!.. 

6 
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OTTO 'SCID'IAB, c. J.ASUUS and GEORGE A. TILLANDER, sworn 
/ 

,. -!or mo van t. Thlif a.re person.itlly aoqaain ted with Oscar Pappenheim-

er; that some of his oeeooiatee are T.A.H~mond, _ D~.c.E.Buohe.ne.n, 

, R.S.IVesselle, c.E.Cur.rier, John K.Ottley; that the said Pappen­

heimer is a. person of good moral character and credibility and 

they would ·believe him on oath 

DB.H.F.HAlillIS, sworn for l.tovf.lllt (Before u Conuniss ionerl 
I am 0tate Heal th Officer/ I made two examinations of the body of 
J,taryP hnE;e.n a.t the request of Solicitor Dorsey. He told me he would 
send some hair fontll on a machine in the factory·, and u day or. a o 
later it was brought to me by-"'one,of his iilisistants. He asked me 
to compare this hair with that of J;Lary Phngan's. I . ex,.mined the ..,..---­
hair under o. microscope. I d-id not ~Re an ex:ha.usti v e e:rnmina tion 
-though it was sufficimt to show tho.t the hair given me by Mr. 
_Dorsey was almost certainly· that of a fe(nale :.nd from the head . 
of a Cauoausin. The two specimens of hair resembtled each otherJ---
so much that~ it was impossible for me to sa..y clefinitely that it 
was---Jl.Qji Mary Phagan's hair. There appeared to be a slight dif- · 
ferenoe in she.de and shape, but no difference in _tcxtu~ _. The 
determination of the color had to be made by the naked eye, as 
the thin sections used for microscopic work are not suitable for 

.such determina ·ticn o.nd the amount of hair given me was not suff ic- · 
iently gxa1m gli5{JiN.1.Jigdamount- for me to make o.n aocurate estimo.te. 
I have recently :fliJiii hair taken from the head of several persons 
and have found th at individual hairs from the sume indiviclual dif­
fer o.s much in s hape o. s the hair given .me by Ur.Dorsey's assistant 
o.n d th at of Uary Pnagan. J.!r. Dorsey ·did not a.pp ei:-.r t o attach any 

· ·rarticular importance to this examinution,nor did I nt thut time 
1ihink it was of any importance whatever. Some days after hc.vilg 
made an examindion,tha supject \Vas casually mentioned by }.Ir.Dor sey 
in a conversation with me, and I told him at tho. t time that it was 
my impression that the two specimens of hair· were different, though 

_ I ,,.as. C'lJ.l'eful to say th rt there was 1>0 ·.a.art&inty as to this opinion 
and tha t I would not swear tho.t they were different~ This conve rsat ­
ion toolc place hetwecn ],tr.Dorsey and me in my office some days af­
ter the hair was given me. I made no further report. I told !\Ir. 
Dorsey that it was my impression that the two speoimens of hair 
were different. I s aid to him that the two specimens appe ;..red to 
differ slightly in shape and possilJly in color. I told him · tl'r a t 
the ap ecimen brought to me \7 as -not sufficient in amount to allovr 
rae to say very d.llfinitely o.s to its color. r ·was under the 
impression that the two specimens of hair were different. '.'le were 
alone when I ma;1 e m,y report to I.tr . ~ • As to whether or · 
not I suggested th at Mr.R.T.Dorsey be al·lowcd to m!;lke c. test to 

- snt isfy himself, t he only time that Dr .Dorsey discU:Ssed this 
matter with me \70.S a f ew days before the trial, Solicitor Dorsey 
be L"lg presmtt and two or three others. I n a c-enerc.l · sort of way 
11\Y' \'rork was talked over and I muy have at that time made some 
refel!enoe to the matter of the hair and may have possibly s a id 
to Dl'. Dorsey he could examine it if he wished to. do so. I have 
no recollect ion of· what was specifically said by anyone and there 
for4can not s.nswEµ" as to what Mr.Dorsey said in ca~e hair 

;:::::::::===---:---= _ was-menti oned .-:-I did= not- -eay-:-ape.oif±oally to Mr.Dorsey that th·e · 
. two speoians of hair were dissimilar9 I merely fnformed hilli thnt 

J. -

I .e;alned the impress ion that fuey were not the so.OW). There was 
; no qu.esti.on of proceeding fut.ther with the examination.,. as the· .:.--~-1 
, only method Hkel.y to reve a l anything had ·been employe!l, already. 
. I- re.turned ·the hair :to Mr.Dorsey's assistant. I kept that part 
: used far the mioroscopio examinntion. I have none left ·that I 
'' oa.n find. I al so re tu med to him th e hair ta,ken from Mary Phagan ' s 
~·head. There. was not more than a dozen s,trands . o-:f · hair delivered to · 

__ __me ..;rrom .Mr • ..D.Qrse1-! s offioe.-if that ·ma.ny-.·:--I - t-oox -severa.1: hundl'ecl _.l ....... 

. " strarns of hair · ·from Mary Pha~n' s head. I made examination of =----©- .- only about half of the total number ~f hairs ·given me by J.triJJorsey's · 1 assistant. The hat.re used were out into short pieoes .• Several sect­
~ ions of them madt of both end!? and the middle I>8rtions Qf t :wa ir 

. • Ipmade simile.r m croeoo 1 aeoti ns from 8 t}r 1 ha1ra :rrom -r;y 
. , 11a.gans ,-na~, . ak1n . . . me~g-etaer, I-made eomeVI . ·lJ~-. ~--. 
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from 50 to 100 seotions in all. These teets were ~a.de shortly after 
my examination of Mary Phagan's body. I do not reoa.l-l any con­

versation with Dr.Dorsey respecting the hair. It is possible these 
specimens. of hair were returned to Mr.Dorsey after the trial. 

Professor G.Beohman and Profesaor J .• w .Papez, Sworn for 

the Mo van t.- · We have made a study o:f the su.b j eot 9f s oelp hair 

and es to whether hair from the same soalp me.y be identified a.a 

suo hf ....,. the hair is divided into two parts, tile root a-nd the . . 
shaft. The · root is that .part .of the hair that is · imbedded in 

the skin; fue sh.a:t't is that i:e,rt which projeots above the surface 

of the skin. "In their thickness the hairs show much var iation, 
~..1--~~~~~~~~~-

.. _..,,. 

no t only in different ra.oes, individuals and regdons, but alm 

-in the B6llle parson and IE- rt of "the _body as on the scalp where fine 

and coarse hairs may lie side .by side. The thickest scalp hairs 

have a diameter of 168 micra and the :finest one of ten miora with 

all intermediate sizes. In a. eenera.l way hairs of light color \ 

are finer than dark ones. On attaining their full growth without 

mut~lation, hairs do not possess a uniform thickness throughout 

their length_, since they diminish not only towards_ the tip, 

where . the shaft ends in a point, but o.lso towards the root ••• 

In the oase . of straight hairs the follicle is unbent and the shaft 

is oyl.indrical,.. and therefore circular in oross section; hairs 

that are wavy or curly spring from follicles more or less bent and 

- are flattened or grooved with oo rresponding oval, reniform or 

1 rregularly triangular outlines when transversely out." When e:x:­

-----~ am-ined-under the m-iorosoope, the shaft._is seen to consist of a • 

oentral oore and of two layE!rS ar:r:anged oonoentrioally around the 

core. The central core is cull eel the medulla and- :to oonsi sts ·of -

polygonal cells lyinc side by side end end to end. There are- from­

two to four cells in the :bow side lJ,Y side. The medulla is absent 

in small hairs while in large hairs it does not extend to the free 

end. The medulla ls uneven in outline ana -Its appearo.noa ·varies 

umina tio~ ·a.11I>Jl~1ng - -as a. dar1r band_ wi tlf ""transmitteu 

~Ught . a.n<f 'as li,g_n..:Lone with refleoted light. This ·is -due 1n the 

prese_noe,....of air b·etween .t ~e shrunken an:l irregular. !Jledulla.ry cells• 

1 _ The layer surrounding :the medulla is oalled the cortex. It forms 
I .- ' 

the greater bulk of the hf!.~~ sh~ft. It oonsists of elongated, - · 
~~-.. L-.e; - - .- - -- - - - . - ---------.-~-

spindle shaped ·oelle ·wh~h - ar_e so closely arrenged that· the in-

div14ual oells are i.nd~stinguiehable. Fine febrile pass between 

!zldividual .oells. The · ·cor .igro~nt--,th-a.t-g.t-vetJ- - -00-l , : · 
-_·_:_.-==--a---~-~: '-: -• . . . . • " . I • I 

.. . 
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or to the -he.tr • .. The--pigmszit::-oooure !n ·two foiine. (1) The solution 

througho.ut the o.ortioaJ. .91l:b.etenoe; ( 2) in ·granules varying in size 
- -------

arrangement and cl6ptb. .of oolor. The granules axe loo.a.tad within 

" and between t~oeile of .. :the cortex • . The layer surrc:undiJ8 th.e 

oortex and :forming the ex;ternal ootrering t:>f ·the hair shaft is 
. . ·. ( 

oa.lled the· outiol-e. It. 1e the thinnest of the three layers, is-

glaeey in appearance, and free from pigment. It ~oneiats of a._....­

·1a.yer -exoeedingly thin, soale-!ike oells ·that overlap one another 

like 1he shingles of a roof giv~ng the .. suri'aoe of the Mir .a 

serrated appearance. From the foregoing desoriptiori, it is evi­

: .dent that. in a oompa;rative ·study of eoalJ.Lha_ir, the thickness of 

the hair oan not be used as a. criterion in the an&Wer of the quest 

ion, whether-; hair from the ea.me eoa.lp may be id__entified as suoh, 

inasmuch .as hair varies very widely in thickness on the scalp oi 

---Snyone individual. _· Hair from 1he same ·scalp may be identifiecl 

·aa such with the aid of 1he mioroeoope by the following :points of 
- I . 

identity: (1) The presence or absence generally' of the m~ulla,. 

Its ·-a.ppenr6nce, wll_et~er 'it is continuous, or segmented, its re­

lative :width .!U'ld the ooourrenoe of air between "the ·medullar~ oells, 

(.2) T.he relative amount of tile oortio.al pigment fcmnd in a soluble 

form a.n d in granules. 'llhe ~angemen ts, size and depth. of color 

of the pillJllent gramles. Their position in .referenoe to the other : 

_ ____ __...Ja.-.iy'-"e._.r ... s~of the hall'. (3) The oomparative thiokness o-'f the . .au.t.iclle. 

-

- That in order to make a · o~mparative study of the sca1p · ha.ir 

·e lgh.teen speoimena. of brown hair as ·similar to eaoh other as can . 

p.ossibly ll~ obtained were -prooured.. .Among these, three grou1?S of . 
.. . 

- two SJ:>eOill\ens were seleoted.1 th.a_. two speoitnene in ea.oh . group a:p-

pear ing a.like. to the unaided eye. After a ·careful study under 

the ·miorosoope of the medullaP-, the cortex and the outiole, soalp 

hair lookihg ·alike to the t?.naided eye showed po.int.a-~ 

- --unaer t e miorosoope whioh enabled ua to differentiate the 'i:rpeoi• 
I 

.. - . . . J 
. .1i Diena p~h.air .from the soalp ·o:r-::one .person from ~e soalp of anot~e;r 

p_erson.· It 1a· imposeible ."\'fi~hout the ·aid of the mioroeoope to de-1 
. '· . I 

· termine any of tile:· points 0f ·dif1eren()e mentioned herein, and it - : 
. . . . . . . _ _,_. --+----'-~ 

. '. _ _'..._j,_~_jiJle_.m;Cor e 1tnpO.SS-$bJ.e='to--ee-ta;blilftF.-wt"tft any-de~re 0 or a.coura Of 
~~~--c-:----- 1f • • • • • - • • 

' ' . . . . . -
, the. 'identity· of eoalp·-haj,r . Without th.e aid of the milloDQsoope. 11 

·Was~~g th·e. hair with t~r soaJ> _d,oes not .oha.nge the color of .the . 
. . . . . . . - . . . 9 ,' . 
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ha.tr _as shoW:n under-the mioroeo?p~, nor 1e there any otiange in the. 

, .. trocture of ·"the hS.ir and in the aroount and dietr1 but1dn of its pig­

ment. The apparen~.lightening of the hair . whioh oocurs after r1aah­

ing and ta visible to the nak ed eye -is due to the removal of du st 

and of 1;h~ oil which oovera the hair and which m·ata 1 t together in 

a more or less compact maae, but under the miorosoope there is no 

change in t he color of ea.oh indj,yJ,_duaJ, _~L.S.Ollle of our assooiates 

are Dr.c.w.st.riokler, Dr."l.F. ~7estmo_reland and Dr. J.E.Paullin, 

---- Dr,J,. )age Hardin, Dr.J .L .Campbell and Dr•E ,G .Jones •. 

DR. W .F.-DSTVOaliAND, DJ.lo · J. E. PAULLIN', Sworn for the 

Movant. \'le Imow· Dr.G.Baohman.Hie -aharaoter for truth and veracity 

is good anl v;e would believe him on oath. 

DR.L.SAGE HARDIN. DR.J .L.CAMPBELL. Swom for the IDO \'ant. 
_, 

We know Dr. J.W.Papez. Hii:i oharaoter fortrut.h and verao.ity is 

good and we would bel1ev.e- him on oath • 

.2QHN R, :BLACK, SW0rn for· the · Movant. I am a oi ty de­

teotive. On Monday ,April 28 ,1913, I was called to the lfot ion al 

Pencil Factory on Forsyth Stree8, and ~as shown 1'y one Barrett 

several strands of human hair on a lathe in the ·me.tal room ln said 

factory. I to<?~ the hai.r from said l ~the and together wi tit E.A.- · 

Stephens, Assistant· ~o11o1.tor General, took saiu hair . to Dr.H.F. 

Ha~is, at the Sta~e Capit<>1 and le~t t~e hair with said Harris. 

s. N.- TEITJIEBAUM, Swo 111 fo_r the Movan t. I am a oourt 

reporter, and -~eported the oral argumon.t inade by Solicitor Gen eral 

Hugh M.Domey, to the jury in .the matter of the State vs.Leo .M . 

Frank, in Fulton Superior bo'!-rt on August 22nd, 23 and 25th;:. Said 

SoliotJ.tor. Gen.eral, did·, at four different times in 

~1or~~e-tar1, 1e!er to the ha~ound . on tnEliathe. In the 

roim by Barrett,_ as follows:. · 

• 1 • • "Barrett,Otu:·ie'topher Co1umbus Barrett, if you-Will, that 
.disoov.ered 'the hai:r that . .;we.s · identifie!l, I believe, by Magnolia. 

. -Kennedy, MondSOT ' morning, e,a soon as tht;U began work". • • "Barrett, 
the man who di eoo~~!l' ed the .ha1 r on his maoh ine earl~' in the morn- · 

·. ~ ·- . · ing" • , "I say to you t~at this nii.n. Barrett stands~ an oasis in 
__ _:_ __ · --~~ h..ty..:-de"-::t-,-s.t.and i;n u-p4ti_'-:--truth-. · --..--~ "fib.-at- Barre-t-t--;when-:·i.-._ ___,____,;-;: 
.~ --:- - ·- - .-.sworn tb.a.t h' f.ound blood there s.t the place where ConleJ said Ile 1 

· · : . dropped. the.- body;. told the truthi _end .. when he ea.id _ he found that 
h.air on that machine" •• · "that :Mr.Barrett- of the metal depa"l'timnt 

i · -nad ! iatmtld be h~ ~ou,ni- .blooa; ·SP.C?te f.1fla where 11.e · had found :some. 
,...,.'-'----=-o;..---"--,~rc-ha-;-1 ~·" , . -- . . . .. . : - :. , . . -.~ ·:, .. ~q . . . . ~- ... 
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!!_E. CRUSSELLE, Sworn_:fa.r ·the Movant. I am a court 
-

repor:ter - Blld .-reported part of the testimony of Dr. ·H. F. Harris, 

at . the trial . of Leo M. Frank d!?-ring the month of August, 1913, in 

F:ult.on Spperior Court; The following :testimony is a po_rtion of 

t!le testimony of Dr.Harr is, whioh. I reported, and whio h a _ pe nr s pn 

; pages 1481 an!l 1182. of fue stenographic reoord of tl1e testimony . 
in said cause: 

·· Q.Dootor,wh.en did Mr.Dorsey first talk with yo ;; ·a.bout 
making this ·w.topey? A. I dont remember. 

- · . . -- Q, How long befor·e you mad.e the examination dfd he talk v1i th you? 
A. I dont reoall. . 
Q. Do you reoall when you made the :eirst examination? . A. It was 
on Hay 5th, if I rememb~~-eo-t-1-y 
Q. May 5th? The oh.ild died on Apr i1 26th or. 27th- that would be 
about nine · daya afterwarcls? -·A. Yes sir, if I am oor:cect, in that 

· ste,tf:1llen t . tt: -::wae 
~-= ~-;--n • orsey request you not to make the_ E!!tam nation public? 

. . Ao ·He did. . 
Q. Did he · r equest you not to tell it to anybody? A. He did. 
Q. And you observed that request? A. Yes. 
Q. Did you understand he was making the request as a Solicitor 

· · General or -as an individual? A. "fell, he didnt state -there; -he 
just oalled me up ·and asked me .. if I would me.ke the examination. I 
told hi_m ttiat I was not wen, an'd that I would prefer very mu.oh not 
having anything to do with i "ti. He talked to me a little w'-n++....-, ~·nr--­
fine.lly I s id 'If you really wish die · to do 1 t, tin::tidJB]!lJD!B:eri 
1.:nd you think I CM be of any service to you , I will do: it, just 

- because I like you,• I felt th· t way about it; otherwise I would 
not have had anything to do with it. 
Q. What did he tel 1 you to . axe.mine? \'fha t parts of 1:h e body did he 
tell you .to examine.? A. He told me he wanted me to e.xamine the 
oase and tell him all I oould ab oo. t it. · 
Q. 1'/ha.t ~d you in your mind - what were you seeking to netermine 

. by the BUtopsy? What did you underste.µl yoll" were seeking? A..Ther-e-- -­
we.s some sugges·tion of pds-oning at . the time when I \7ent out 

-_ there, lut I saw at onoe tha t there was no reason for useuming • 
that. I failed to ~ta:te on my direct examination that the stomach 
content .was tested for- alkaloid poi,eoning, and there was none 

-~--- present. Of oouree I dismissed the:t fran my mind. As soon as .I 
· saw the gi_rl, __ !._ s~w _ tha:fi_ it was a mat-ter of -strangulation." 

- -~- · - . -. - . -
LEONARD HA.AS. Sworn for -the Mo:vant. I h~Ve. read the 

# • • . 

''--7----~,..,.r~~--nled by Solioi t9r Gen eru.l Dorsey iri the Supreme Court of 
·I 

Georgia in the case of Leo M~ l~rank ·vs. State of Geor~ia. Po.gee -· 

58 . and. ·69 of so.id brief contain .the followiqs languaga: 

"~IllSTs . HAIR • 

. Rel? .Barrett ( p .42) was a machinist for the No.t ion al 
Pemil- Company. He eaye,'On 'Monday moming,April 28th. · •• between 1 

6;30 a.n1 7 o'oloak, •• I found· eome ll.a.ir on the handle of a benoh 
: .latb.e .•• ·• The hair ·was h&q,1ng · on tile handle, swinging down. Me.ll ' 
.I. $tanford :saw the hair. Th• hair was not tllere Fridey •' . I 

. · · "Counsel :tor defendant tried ·to makew.i t a pe . .ar that tb.e . 
girls sometime~ curled 1ihU.1'_ 'tlfUr_AbJlu1L.whe.r"e..- :t;....:f-0.un-d-tMe: · 

....::::.-'---=.--:;;--,-,;;n-;1r-;0ut--:aa1;9 . . this Barrett says ., 1 !1!he gas jet ' th the girls some:-
ttmes used ·to ourl their ·h"ir on is ~bout ten feet from the -macn--1' 
.ine wllere the hair a.e found. • I _..know• he ·ae,vs,'the hair . 1· 
wasn't there on Friday, for ~ had ·· ~ect· ·ttiat machine U:tJ to qul~ting 
time, ·5;80.• · . · : -. - , _ . . . . - --~-

:_.:::....:.:.....-~-,.-+.~'----~-;:"~- ~......._11S1~n;!t will be remembered .was not there li'r1d8J• 
"Darle.v ,a th• 'bes inning ~;r hie_ croes•examin.ation~ ea.ye, 

-===-==-~-_e __ ,,..o.mei :bai on...s-la.~~o~-'fi.h~lathe. ··It w~e ·20 · 1 

. ll .. . . . ' '. ~ . . ~ . · ' 
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or 30 :teet from Mary. P~sn·•a machine, on the north side of the 
room. , They~ere wound 'around the lever.. I -don't think there 

-,-, -. .. . were OVer 19~ or eigb.t at the OU teide •' , ~ . . 
'!Mtee Magnolia Kennedy, a wi tn eEis for th e def end E}l'l t, 

. oorroborahd Barrett wlien she says lp.168) 'On Monday, April 2ot.h,. 
. Mr.Barr~tt - ~elle.d 11!3" a-_ttenthn :to-.tlre hair whioh he found on the 

"Jii&ohin.e. It looked like J4ar1'e 11!.ll:• • • Mary's hair wa.~ a( light 
· ' · brown, kina <>feandy oolor.' · . -.. 

, · nThis bair .. and bl&od epots - to be discussed ha.reo.fter-
. were found by .Barrett early · Monday- morning, and before any rewards 

- had-been ·of:tered. 
"The· looation of tile ma.chine where the hair was found 

can be readily;- seen by :i:eferenoe to Stat.e's E:x:b.ibit A, No, 10, 
Cp.371) - and in conn-eotion with this State!s Exhibit a, we will 
remark that tbe photograpllbere is Dii from . a newspaper out, we 
preB\lme ·, but oertainly it ia not from the SKhibit which the State 

· really had inoourt ... -It doe·e not -oorreepond in several IRrticula.re 
to t .he one u.eed in oau.rt, . but the location of the mach:ire on which 
the hs.ir -w-ae --'!ound is eoourate." 

.GBOUllD 2. 

. . . ,.-
MISS JnDlIE MAYFIELD, Swarn for the Movan t. I VIOrked _ 

·at the Natio.na.l Pe~il Factory in Atlanta, Georgia, for o.bout 

. eight months and knew Mr.Frank when I saw h-im. I was acquainted . 
· with Mary Pllagan and knew tbe ooior of her hair. I know irr.Barrett 

~ 

and on Monda.y, April 28th, Mr.llar;rett showed .me the hei.r he said 
. - - ... .. 

... .:-·-----

'··-' 

he . llad f°ound .~n a latll--e machine. It is my positive opinion _ that 

. the ha.irwaa ·entir81i.ytoo light in oolor to be that ofMa.ryPb.a.gan1.s. 

EULA MAY FLOWERS, RUDOLPH LOEB, H.G.SOHIFF and E. F. 

HOLLOVlAY, sworn ·for .the Movant. We know personally Miss Jirn:.ie 

• Mayf1e14. Some o~ Iler assootatee ·are Mary Pirk, Mrs .G.Denha-m, 

Marjorie MoCord, Mamie ste)?he!li;r, -Ji!rs.o. Johns; The said Miss 

Jilllllie J4iyf!eld ~s a p erson Qf go-od moral oharaote_r and.. oredib.Uitg- --'. "'"-
-- we . ·- · -
~ and-,-.. _YLOU.l~~U~e-lle-P- -On- -~~th, ·- - - . 

L. A. Q"Q,Ilffi, EULA l!LOWERS, H. G. SCHIFF, Sworn for the · · 

mova.rrt. We are aoquaip.tedwith Miss .Jinmie Mayfield •. She was well -

' acquainted witfi: ·,Mary Pllagan in her lii'etime. She could know ·the 
·. . . - . . 

~~2==~==:z=~o~o~lo~r~o~t~M~a~r~~~~~~~~anft.=~=b~y-:x~ana-on~e!-ng;:::t;fi$-ha~~ 
. ,.· ·to ·have .beenfouna· by 1he witness Barrett -qp!ori the eeoond floor 

·· ~-- the faoto~y, she- was • in a. position to determine. whet·her the hai:r . 
' . • • . •. I 

.·i · t~und by· 1ae.r~,~t. ~~f?ked . like °lf!JfY Phage.n'.1:i hair, end w a.a thereby .'. 

, ' ~ ·. ·enabl.e~ to1 :ro'itn an'" opinion as · .. to wt?.ether the hair Of Ma.17.' Phagan •. 

. · ·./· 
e.ve .,,.orked 



•• ·-~ . 

·' 

at the N~ _tlonal . Pemil oompiny in the oity for almo s t five years 

l>El-Bt • . I am· ~oq~.inted _witll Mr~ .Leo M. Frank, alm. Mr.R/P. 

Ba_:1,4:1,4ett and ·knew 1lary Phagan quite .. well . and knew the color o·f her 

__ J - hair. · On Monday, April 28th, I .was at tho Ns.tional Pencil Company 
. . 

:. Factory and - Magnoi~a Kennedy oalled my attention to the hair on a 

._ oertai~ machine that R.P .Barrett w~s ,!:llleged to have found there. 

At that time I _gave 1 t as my :POBitive opinion that the h8.ir on 

the ·ma.chine wae not that •of Mary .P!lagan, as it was entirely too 

light in.«>olor · to. be ·the hair of said Mary Phagan. I now state 

that I am ·mo.t:lt posi'Uve that the hair I waw on the ma.chine could 

riot have poee1b1.y . have been Mary Phage.n's hair and .-tha t the hair on 

the im·oh ine .![B,B muo h lighter in color than. \Vas the hair of lllary 
~~~--~~--'-"'--'----"'~~~ 

- .-···-· 

Phagan. 

MARY PmK, MRS. G. iENRAllt ,MAY. GOODMAN. MAMIE STEPHENS, 

Sworn for tluL.Jno..van t. We parsonally know Mrs.Cora Falta/ Some of 

her associates · are Mi~~ Jiomie Mayfield, :Mrs.O.Johns, Marjorie 
·' 

)AoCord., Kary Plrk. Mrs.Falta .is a Per.@11 of good moral oliaraoter 

and ·oredib111ty, ·and we would -believe ~er on -oath. 

L.A. q:TINN, .JitARl PIRK, HRS. G._DENHAM and EULA -FLOWER, 

_ ·Sworn for ~he movsnt. We a:re · aoquai.nted with Mrs Cora Fal.te.. 

·Se was well .. aoqu~in ted with Mary Phagan during her life e and 
-

.. sh~ ooul~ _know -th~ · oolor of Mary• Phagan~s hair. ~e was in a 

po~ition _ by reason of . seeing the ha~r ole.ime ·. o have be(n found 

, - by Barrett. to-deter~~ whetlle1' ·the ha foun~ by ~rre.tt looked 

GROUlfD 4 • 

. .. / -'J ALIC~ MARJ?R_IE MoCORD, sworn for 'tne mo~an t • . · On the 

._,.,/_,/ . . morn)..ng of Mon4a7,_ April -.28, 1913, rily, .a.ttention wae :oalled ·to eanj 

.. hat r that was on e. lathe machine on the eeoond floor in the Nat- ~ 
I 

: --~ .. ..;.:, . ional · ~eno U Faoto-r~~4 · 11a~1 · I examined ea.id hair very oloeely. , 

J,,==.,....~--~-~~Mga_n dur ng er . 1me of : e~ioyme_n~ . at the factory· a.¢ ·, ··, 

knew the 001o·r of. her ·hatr; ·Md in m.v · opin1~n, .the he.ir .. found on ! . . .. · 



·-. ~ 

--'--~-- ---- .. 

•• 
light to .be tb•)>air of )lry PbJJ.-.~ 4·~ 

E.11'.HOLLOWAY, L .• A. QUINN, GRACE HIX, MARY PIRK, sviom 

for ~he movant • . ·. We . aJ." 'e aoquain ted wi tl;t Mies Alioe Mar-~ Mo-
was / 

• Cord; tm t said Alioe Marjorie MoCord/ well ao9,uainted with Mary 

P~egan during her lifetime. She __ opuld ,....- /k~w the · oolor ·of 

____)Jary Phagah1 s hair and she was in,; . 'Osition by reason of seeing 
/' 

the .hair oltUmed to have beei:i..,,found by thew itnese Barrett upon 

~he" seoond floor of t~·a"otory, to determine whether the hair 

found .by Barrett l olf~d· .like the ha.tr of lli:ary Phe..:an and was, 

thereby, ena ed to "form' an opinion as to Whether t~e hair Of 

ge.n and that found 'j>,,v Barl'.ett was identioal. f':5 /) L? ~ 

/or..~~:~ 4 CLQ-~ ~ .h'~V~~ 
E . .F .HOLLOW~Y. LEom. w> JACOBUS • R. p. RJ TLER. EULA MAE 

FLOWERS. Sworn for the .Movan t. "- · We ·tmow personally Miss Alioe 
->' 

Marjorie MoCord · fll?,d some of her a.,ssooiates are Mary Pirk, Mrs. G • . 

Denham, Jinm ie Mayfield; Mrs .O,Jo"f:a• iVe know. that Mies Alioe 

.=-Matjo~ie McWord ii;i a ·-pe:r.aon o:r ·good ._ moral ·oho.raoter an<l oredibil-

~ _ity;·and_ ~ WjJl~b~ieve her on oath -in a. oourt. of,,._:aw~~ 
·- ~~~~-'~ 

Q..IJOUND 6. 

ALBERT MoKNIGltT, sworn for tti.e Movant. I was a w1 tness 

at the triai of the case of the State ()f Georgia vs. Leo M. Frank, 
' . -----

and whEl'l p1aoed upon ·tiie- stand .I testified to a story that had 

- c been PTE!?.>ardd for . me by R_,L Craven, . a white -~n. under whose direo.t- . 

~- ion-he=worked =a-i -tne store- of ·Beok ·& Gregg. The a tory prepared f-0.P . 

. . ' 
me· by said R •. ~.Cre.ven vre.e Vll'i tten by Mr.Craven and w1 tnessed by 
. . · • _r - - -· 

Emmet-t H. Pio~ett, . and Angus Morr-iaon, Jr. and both of whom are 

whitemt~, and also 1~ ~he ' erqploy"\f _Beok & Gregg H_ardware Com-

any e.t their store. 'These witneases _~~j;JL~:E=WOO:ld:::b.e .. 
----·-. - - -.--

obliged to · eti.ok to_ the. story prepared 'by Mr.Craven a.a they bad 

, . ··-1. w1 tnessed .same and · tha~ in the. evep.t I under.too_~ to deny the stor~ 

t· - ~he.r. }'_ou~d .~E!~d m.e. to _the _ohain gang, and eXI>lained ._ to me. that 

th,e "'91'.d. - o1 Ulree: whi 1;e ,me}l would be take:n in preferen~e. to, ·that 
• • • .:. ~- -· t . 

C:.:::...-....-'----:-~-of-.--a-ey._..negl"Q-. _Sin~tret-riEQ; of ·said LED :M. Fre.rur . I have .:always 
. ii ............... . . . -

been sorry ior th~ !alee pa:rit I played ~n ' it EQ'ld ~i.no·e I h.e;v~e he.d i· 

time· to ·rmeot ·on . tti.e- great wrong. th·a t I have done I am d etermin,. · "i ·, , . , " . . . . . - .... 

. 1 ~4 to -Pe.~ "th~ ·~w~~ e:.nd now-'- 8,~!~.~'1~~ "th. ~ .. at~~}~:@.r.ed t~:-~~bf-:-·, . 
.,. · .• . '\ · . ... .· ·-1.' 



-
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., R.L.Oraven ·1s not· the truth, EOld t.hat tile . eyidence I gave at the -. . . . . . 

.. above naned trial \1as· not the tru.th. It ,is true that my wife ., 

·. :Mino:i.a was. e mployed .at the hoi:ne of Mrs.Selig,where Mr.Leo M.Frank 
. . . . ,.. 

'. resided,and it is ~rue ·that on Saturday,lq:>ril 26th,1913, I _called 

a~ the Selig home to see my wifei tU.nola.~ but I reached the Selig 

home~n· the . d~te . in que.etion a little before twelve . f olook noon, 

a.nd I heard = t~e twelve o' cloak whistle bJ,ow at the Southern Rail­

way shops a.ft.er I reaob.ed t)le Selj.g home and also heard the t\velve 

thirty o'olook whistle blow ·at the same shops while I was talhlng 

' with Illy wife, __ .and when I he~rd the t\velve thirty o'clock whistle . 

blow, I left the Selig home and walked up Georgie. Avenue to 

PulliaD! Street, tben· up Pulli&m .street. to Dass Street, ani the·n 

to my own home wtiioh was at that time located in the rear of No. 

51 Pulliam St~et~ ·11hen I reached the Selig home,on Saturday, 
. . ) . . . 

April 26,19-13, my :wife, Minolarv was busy preparing the noontime 

meal,but she had no.t !iJ~rved the ·meal befo·re I left the house. I 

did not see Mr. Leo M.Frank: ·at ell on April 26 ,1913, at any time 

or .place, iid! my evidence at the 'trial o_f Mr.Frtnk was the result 

o:f a plan perfected b~ said R·.L.Oraven to ·.collect the-reward offer. 

ed for th.e arl;'es ·t and conviction .of the mu.rderer of Mary Phagan, a 

part of whio·h re\(ard was promised to me by sai~ R.L.Craven as a 

-! ewe.rd for th·e fa.lse test~ony I • ga!e at the trial. I told Mr~ · 

: · Craven -that ·.r ·_di·d.not want -to ten. any lies 0n Mr.Fraak, lnt Mr~ -- ,. 

· Craven would · ten· me that in, .orde~ to oolleot ·the reward ,it was 
-- . ··- . j ! . . 

· - - ne-oessary for -me -to _go .-right a.heel -and do what- he, Cravm, told · ' 

me -to - do, -and-"I was weak enough to follow said Crsiven' s _instruot­

----~-iotle--an.d-d-0-a~aB-toJ.d-b-y......ohim. Mr. Cra..ven-.to.J.d-me-:....to-sa..y- t.h.at­

. my :wife, Minola, had stated to .me 't!hat when Mr.Frank oame home on · 
---

-:--- pr , 913~, thatne was- drunk .and ~t she had _seen Mr.Fr1nk 
I . - . 

' with a ·piitol -in hi.a h~d and heard him . th~eaterj. to · shoot · himsel!f, 

ij. and that wtiile .'tJ.runk that - ~~gb.t~ h~, Jfrank, hed m~~ hh (lPramk's) 

. .. ' 
wit~ sleep on th~ floor~ . . . . All thes_e stat eme-~~ were oree.t ed by -

said R~L.Cr11ven , and that Mr.Qraven told· me_. that it we.a necessary, - · 

for ae to eweaT . to these , faots in-;;rd~;-t~ ~suppo;t the evi.denoe:;f . 

my .. ..;tfe, who had m.ate ~n· ~~fi~~:vit to ·tho saine se~ ~f e.ile~ed. ·.. I 
• • " • • • (1.. • • 

faote ... ,I now say that if, I am cane.a on 



- · · ~ · 

·. 1ng thie atatanent, or at. the trial o:f ·Mr.Frakk, I will testify 

·· to all stated by me · in thie affidavit, nnly beo~se it is tile - .. ~ . - -- - - -- --- - - -

• . \I 

-truth, -~d-I--further- state that I iave t.aiked- wfth no o~1i 

the -O~s e,_and my evidenoe in· ~he oase referred to in ~his affidavit, 

~ ·exoept c.w.Burke,whQ haa plai?J.lY sta~ed . j;o m·e tha~ he represents the 

firm . of Resse~. ·Brandon;s1aton & Bhillipa ,in the interest of Mr. 
I . 

Leo M. Frank', and Mr,Burke ·haa made me no pr.omlsea whatsoever, . or 

. ba1d out . any offer a of reward, en.d the evidenoe I give herein 

is made of rpy own. free will and eooord • 

. --6 . 
{GROUND/STRIIKEN .UPON MOVANT'S :ilOTION) --. 

GROUND 7, 

MRS,; .ETHEL HARRIS MILLER, SWom fo1· the Movant. Prior 

to my me.rri age and removal to Chattanooga, in July 1912, I waa 

a resident of Atlan:ta, Ga. I am peraonal,ly aoqminted with Leo M. 

Frank and have been ·aihoe the year 1910, and have known him oon-

·. tinuoualy· einoe that .time. I w~ well aoqu&.infed with Leo M, 
. ' 

Fran~ on-April 2~ ,1913. - On-April 24, ~~13, I went to Atlanta to 

via! t IJIY parents, ·and on Sat;tz:day after reaohing Atlanta,. to-wit 

on Satlirday, April 2() ,1·913, Memorial Day, I went -t-o the store of 

J,P,A~ len Co, on Whitehall Street to. meet my sister, Miss Florenoe 
- . . . ·. . 

Harrie., who was e.mployed at that store. I reMhed. the store at 
........ 

o..nQ o'alook, · at; -whioh time the s:t.ore wae to oloae for tti.e day, ;t 

being a holiday, ani at whioh time '!lY sister was to leave for the 

dq. I ahd. .my.· elater left tfle J .P.All.en store ~few minutes past · 

·--,,-one·· o l olook and w;re -j~ined in front of the- -store by a friend, 
• • - j • • • ___. . . ~ 

Mr. ·1~1er .Letkoff, and a.11: three of us walked together down White-
-

hall Street to 'file corner of Whitehall · and ·4abama Streets, at 

whio~ p·oint t and my sister turned on Alabama Street, and wetltt"o ~ · 
,,-,c-=-=~~....,,.--~~ 

Por8;rth 3t,, .where we "oaught . out oar home. On turning the . Jaoobe I . . ... 

Pha~aoy ·~orner ··at a~id · time, . wh~oh,. was jU.!i'lt about- 10 minutes. pasl 
one •'·o;J.ook,on th·e. attermon of April 26.,1913, ! saw ·and ~oognize4 . .. .; .- I 
Jlre: Leo M:,,JranJ;, ·who ·wae ·standing on the eid·ewalk with a .bundle o~ 

• . .. 

~:~::=----'-:--c:-• ...,)1.t.okage...undel'-Qn.9-~rm; . artt-sa1-d-L~ o=-M .. li'-ra-nk-· l!e·oog~-s-e&-d-epok-. . +---,--, 

_· : ·· ·,: .to me •. til)p~g ; h!s ~··N ~id no.t t~1i .thi~·' fao~ ~~ .. ¥1'.Jr~k' .e ~~1 
, · torneys~ ilid I ever remind· Mr.ll'ra.nk of it. · It wae ''only ·oon-



--1 •.. ·_ 

,· 

elderabJ..v after .. the tri~l and conviction of Mr.Frank that I ac-
- . . ..... . . ~ 

quainted his lawyers ·with these f'acts, am I then told either Mr • . 
• -- -·- - t_ .- -

... .. 

Leon.ard Haas. or Mr .Herb~rt · J .Haas, I do not now reoal'.!- whio h.. 
. . . . \ 

The ·reason that I did not know the_ i _mportenoe of my having seen 
' . 

·1tr.Franl!: a -t this time·, I ·did not. lmow that it would have any bear-

. ~ 

ing upon .tb.e case and when I first learned that it would have a 

bearing on the case I was th.en. r ·eluot"ant "to tell these facts, as 

I desired to a.void notoriety and publicity; however, after I was 

·ma,de to understand th.at my h.~vfug seen Mr.Leo M.Frank at 10 min­

ut_es _ _p_ajlt l o'clock in the· afternoon tin ·April 26, 1913, was <Bn 
. . 

important point in this case, I conmunioated these fao:te to h.is ___ _ 

··· attorneys, at a time whioh, as already ·stated, was considerably 
I 

·. after hie oonviotion, the exact <Tate I do not recollect. ffgme 

of my · ass~ciates in At_lant_a, Ga •. are Dr. ru1d Mrs.B.Wildauer, 
·- · ' 

Mr. J·. Saul, Mr • . and Mrs.J.J,Saul, end in Chattanooga, Tenn •• 

•. . :._.· .,. -Rabbi. Ju;l.ian 11 •. _Hiller, Mr • .- an<l 'Mrs.HoJ.I.Fine mid ~r .H.S .Long.I 
. . 

am willi~g to come to Atlanta !lnl ·testify as to MY of "the :faots 

stated in. this af fidavi_t, and a.·s to _any other fac t s which may be ·· 

witb.in my knowledge, and material in the oase. ' . . 

, JlAIER LEFXOFP.! Sworn fo.r the Movlin t,-· -.- - On -April 26, 

1913, I accompanied Mrs.Ethel Harris Miller \VhE!_ll she went to mee~ 
, 

-· b.el' eist~r at j.P,Allen's on·Wb.iteh.all Street, betwee~ Alabama 

and -Hunter .Streets. We arrived at Allen's about one o'clook, per­
. . .. ~ .. 

haps five minu-tes after 'o;ne. : We walked from the.re dO\'itl Whiteh.e.11 · 
~ - -_ ==-- : _ 1 ~ . - - - -
· st~.et toward.~. ~lab~ Bind turried up Alab_ama Street. I sh.oul.d--.: '. - · 

_. ~ay we r~·ached the 09rn~:r of Alabama and Wh~ _tene.11. Streets. at 

·.about ten ~inutee after cm~. as ·we m{<re7'no steps between Allen's 

and that point. I do not kno~ Mr.Frank and I ·do not remenber 

ei~her o~ ·the . ladiea · bO?l'ing to h.im at that time! . ! 
I 

. ': . s. N. fi:ITLEBAUM 1; SwC>·m for th.e Mo:vant. . ·I am a court .. . 1 ·. 

, ; report.eir.Jmd ·..mp.o~or~ a;rgument ·made 'by. Solic-.it<?r~eneral i 
I . . . . ".. . 

i; j· ·· .• H•M.Doreey "to "the· .jury in. th.e matter of the ··state ve. Leo liI. Fra . . ' . . . .. ____ . ___ ,___ 
. . ~ri- Fulton' Superior .Court, ofi . August - 21, 23 a.pd 25th; The 
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• • • I 

.. . 
- ~ - Bl!Gad=&i;J.;'10 I a'.J.d yet here 1 S the pap 0r OOlltAining your admiSSii. On 
···made in the presence of your attorney, Monday morning·, April 28th, 

that you didn't__-. leave the factor'¥ until 1;10. Gentlemen, talk · 
- - -tOme -about sad speotaoles, but o:t all the sad spectacles that r . · 

have witnessel ,througbout this oase, - I don't know who did it, 
I don't know who 's responsible and I hope that I'll go to my grave 

· is lg 11 au in ignora.noe of who 1 twas that brought thi& 11 ttle 
Curren gir-J. the t1aughter of a man that works for Mont8.{), into 
this o~se,. to prove this alibi ' for this red-handed murderer, who 
killed that 11 ttle girl to protect hie reputation among the people 
of hiw own raoe and religion. Jurors are sworn, and His Honor 
will oha:rge you,you have got the right to take into oons id eration 
the deporUnent,the manner and bearing, the raaaonableneas of what 
any witness swears to, and if any man in this .courthouse, any 
honest man,seeki~ to get at the truth, looked at that -little girl, 
har manner, her beati~_. : her attitude, _ her· actions, her connections 
with :t.ton:te.g, end they not Imow that she, like tha:~ little Bauer . 
boy,had been riding in Monte.g's automobile,Iam at a loss to und.er--­
stand · your mental operations. - But if Frank locked the factory 
door at ten minutes past one, if that be true, how in the name ·of 
goodness_d'lld sh.~er see hiln-a:l!-Ala.bama. e.bd Broad at 1;10? 
Mark you; she had _never s-e-en 11:1m but one t ilrie; had never aeen· him· 
but one time; an:d with the people up there on th:ee street, to see 
the para.de, waiting for Iler companions, this daughter of an emp:t.oye 
of Montag ooipes into this presenoe and tells you the unreasonable 
absurd story, the story that's in oontradiotion to the story ·mace 
by Frank, whioh has been in troduoed in evidence a[l d will l~ e out 
with you. She saw that f.ellow up the~e at Ja.9obs' 

1 
MRS. MAX- MEYER, sworn for the · Mova.n t. I o.m a ai.ster ·· 

of Mrs .Ethel Harris l.Uller, f ormeriv Ethel -Harris·. On Ap.ril 26, 

1913., Mrs .Miller, together with ·r.~~er Lefkoff met me at the de­

I>artmen t · st9re of· J.P-.Allen Company, where I ·worked, in front of 

s.·a.id ~tore, in, the middle of - the bl-0ck of Whitehall Street between 

Alabama. and Hunter streets, in the .City of Atlanta, at about · one 

o'clock_ of said day. After J115~eting·in front- of - said store, Mrs. 

Miller, Lefkoff Qnd I walked down White hall Street .until we reacil 

ed the oorile'r of :!la.be.ma Street~ \7e turn eel up Al aha.ma Street 

walked ·to -~ e corner -o-f Forsyth and Alabama Streets, w_!1ere we caught 

the Magnoli~ St_i,eet o~r for . our home. In my opini-on we reached the 

corner of-Alabama and Wh_i:te.hall Str.eets between one o'clock and 

1;10. I am not aoqu_atnted with Leo u. Fran1r and .do not. r~call 

'FREERICK J. P.AJON, JAKE·E. NEWMAN, S"!ornforthe Mova.nt •• 

L'....c.---~_,,-t ;--1,..e-.a.r.'e person~ly aoq1&inted with Maier .Lefkoff, of Atlanta,, Fulton 

. Oourity, Georgia, and -aa~id ·Maier Lefko:ff is a.. person of good moral -.1, . . 
~----+:-' ........ ....._..~-~~~~y-anl-~-wou"id-Q:--eUIW'e im on oath in a 

PAXON MISS 
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. . .. .,.. · ,:· .. 
" ·: . ·, •: '·· . 

·· . .. 
· and _eoine ·o:t her · a sllQ.Oia.tes . are ~iEis - Dellie Evans, Atlanta, · Ge.., 

.. : ·Miss .Hatti.e :Phillips, l\tlante., Ga. Mrs.Ethel Harris Miller is 

· " 1 .a : pE!t'eon df good moral ohere.oter and oredlbility, and we would -I . . . . 
. . · believ~ her on gt.h. _· "--~--~ . 
------'" --- . -:---· · __..... . . 

'1 

B. WILDAUER, Sworn for 1he Movnnt. I am personally ao-

qua.ihted with Maier Lefkoff and he.v·e known him sinoe hie birth. 

His oharaoter for truth anq. veracity is good. So.ic1 Lefkoff's 

ass ooie.tea are, among ot h.ere, Joe Weinberg, .lke Eplan, Sam 

Hireowitz, Ike Hireowitz; Joe Hermann, Sam Smfllyan and s. B, 

Edison. 
. .. . 

MRS. M. MEYER, Sworn for the Mo van t. I and my slater, 

"I 
I 

Mz:e .Ethel Hards Miller were both residents o.f Atlo.n~a, Georgia, 

unt11· re_cently, ~nd · hf!-lt liv·ea in Atlanta all our 1 hes nntil I 

.mored to · Chio ago some two or . th.ree month a prior to making this 

affidavit and un~il m:r sister, Mrs.Miller mov~ to Chattanooga· 

·abon.t July, · 1?12. OU:r e.ssooiates in Atlanta were to ·a great extent 

·=he · sn~, axil I name ·as some of our assooia.tee the following, to­

wit,:· Dr. and Yrs.B.1'1ildauer, .Dr. and Mra.L.C.Rouglin, Mrs. a.nd Ur. 

lJ• Saw:l, Mrs .J.J,Saul • 
. ' 

,!~__.!!!!. Sworn for ttl..ti Lto_W.nt. I am acquo.in ted 

with Maier Lefko:ff and .have known him· for ;fifteen years. His 
y 

'.oharaoter"'for trUth-_i:ind ver.§9.iTy is good.· I know the said Le:tkoff · 

t • . . · i . wa~ _ ,i_n.:..W.:. Cit.V ef .Atlenta, ·~tat. e _ of Georgta. ·on the 26th . day of· 
--!> · - -·--· • -·- . . . •• . -

=-~+April, l.913 ·, peoauae I was i f t~ e : 09mpa~ _ of said-Lefko_ff .somet1me 

(lur~ afternoon o:f that dBJ'o'. · . 

.. 1 . ... --. _ _ ·. . . ·".GRoJD e, - · .. 
. ,, . 

;DEWEY HEWELL, Sworn for .the· Mo'W.nt. · L.waa an erop-loyee of the 
!at!ona! Fenoil Company. I · worked for said Company for. only a f~~ 

,• · 4ays,a.nd im>-iljlg the time of 'ff!Y enwloy.ment there I never met Leo !f• 
·
1 ' ··F-l'a-lllf-t.-o· know who he was ~d neyer · in my life did I Iilee"!l Uary , 

Ph~an ,nor · di<i I ever s • . . . e-n , 



-~ 
.i . 

••• 
eta~. ;to tea~~· Before I werit on_ the__ate.nd, Solicitor Dorsey 

oeme into "the ro6m.-.where the gi.rla were confined and gave is all 

a ieotur~ 8.ni told us tti t .. when· we Went on the stand to go right 

Ei heeil .and tell n.er3-tJiing we_lme.w~nd- answer his qu.estiona right --- - . \ 

. ; 

9ff :aharp and quiak • . h1le the girls before mentioned were crowded 

in said ' ro.~m, B thel'e w·ae a. great deal of talk am e;ossip going on 

among theni,a.nd many ·o f than said they r10re afraid to g o on the 
• • • • • I' • 

. stand- and testify _to an~untruth,a~d tliey v1ere also. a :~raid to eo 
into the <?Ourt rodm 'an:dtesti~ ut all. The saidUaggie GriffiI). 

·- . · stated several times bow e·h e wa_s !Jliing to tel.l every thing th at the 

Solicitor wanted to lmow ·wlien sl'!.~ went on the s~d ,a.nd titan I 

made the statement that I \1as afraid to . ::; o oh the stood anl that I 

knew nottling about the ~fendant --and knew -nO',thine; about I.iur-J Phagan, 

.. - the said Maggie Griffin volunterred with enthusiasm to tell me 

\Vhat I ehould say, .a.nl the said 1aggie Griffi11 thereupon ~· ehearsed 
~ . 

me many · time~ in regard to the t eetimony I should give, and 

Maggie Griffin to~d me tb,a.t I muef;ta.t I .was acquainted with the 

defendant and that I lmew . . his olrnraoter to be very bad, anl that 

·r had. seen defendant whisperjng with. Mur y Pha13R n, with ·his face 

~. - -very olose to· her, ~d further, that 'I had seen defendant .place 

hi·a hll.nd_ upon. the p~rson ·of Mary ~hagan.. I thereupon_ told ltaggie 

Griffin ·thilt g -would be-impossible for me to testif.y to all that 

ths said Magg ie Gr_ifrin ha.a. i.nstruot~d !Ile to say, and Ua.ggie 

Griffin said: "We wJ.11 g o ove11 :Lt Dgain so that you wont forget 

_lt" an,d ;t"ep..e§..ted. i.t sev.era.l t .{mes .• -I did not ev.en know where 

. . M::.~y Phagan wor~ed. in- the fa.otory, but I was. ma.de to scy that I 
' ; , 

knew her by. said J,f~gfil._e Gr if:t ¥J., and, viha tever I test if i e_Q._ to re-

.\ gardi~g ei the ;r. ·the· defendant ·or· l.Iarjr_'Phagari ~was the result of 

. · _----i--°oaehlng-g-.t-v:e-~~ :~ ~~aia.--Magg1-e--Gl'fffin. During the time : -
- . 

of my en:iployment at the Nat ionel Penoil Faotory,_ I never he ard ant 



- ~ .. , 
.· ... 

RUTH ROBER!l.1SON •: Sworn tor-. ttl e ·Movan t. I was a wi tnese 

. in· the oase 0.f the Peop+e against Le·o M. F.rank, and on the morn-
. . 

ing of the deq t .hat I te.,. ified il'.l · the caae a police detecti:ve 

wh os_e ne.rrie .r -_believe to be Basa Ross.er, ca~ to my nouae and con­

ducted me to the offi ce of Solioitor Dorsey. This was my fil?st 

meeting with .~Tr. Dorsey. ·The . meeting was in a room in a buil.ding 

that I .beli~ve .ie oppo.e.ite, or in the vicinity of the buildihg 

ii;i trhioh the trt_al .was. _oonducte.d.. Aft.er being intro<luoed to :Mf• 

Dorsey by the detective, I.Ir. Dorsey greeted me effusi~ely; he said 

he we.a glad to malcB that I had oo-me dowl). to see him, and that he was . . . 
. . 

----~sure I would. make a good vd~ss al'ld would help him out in the 
r 

Frank oase, He qnestioned ·me and talked to me in the room alone . . - . . 

:fo r about .aJl half' an hour, beginning at about eight thirty o'olook. 

As I remeni>er it, there was ·no prooeedinea in .court on that day 

until later in the forenoon, at nine o'olock, I believe; it was 

- on Wedneadey,put the dat..e- I- do -no-t-re-A1.ll . _ Ill: the beginning of 

the oonv~rsation with Mr .Dorsey, he-asked me to go ah€ad and tell 

him all ·r knew about liir. Frank and :Mary Phagan. I 1Jold him I knew 

nothing, eawe;pt a.gains t or about Mr. Frank, except that I worked 

for 'him, and, · so far as I kneov_, he was a ge.ntleman in every re~ 

apeot ·, or words· to thB:_t ~ effect, He a~ed me if I knew M~ry Ph~an, 
-....,--- ---,-1· - - -

and' I told him I did. He i1'Sistea that as I had worked . at the 

National Pencil Company fe!~: a _considerable time,th-a.t I must knON. 

t. something aga.lns1! the cha:r~oter of Mr.Frank and asserted that . he 

was a · ver'Q bad man._I~ t-.oldl him that I lmew absoluteJy-nothing · 
. '1 

against Mr. Frank's oharaote:r. Mr. Dorsey insisted that I did, and 
. ·, 

.. .. r .persisted in the ate.tam.en t tnat he was of bad oha.raoteP. He asked 
' • • I • 

, . • • .. . • f 

,· , · if I he}d eve-r be.en- in Mr.Frank's ofi'ioe. -I told him that I had 

------'-.......,;---v~~MJ.!.ons,-&lw.a#,s-Gn-bue-in-ess 
11• • I 

· . .QOnneote~ with the · V!1)rk- ~ v.:ae performing in the faotory. He then_, 
•. · - .. _, ' / . 

aee~ri!ed-that I had been in ID;.Frm k 1 s oftiQe ,-wit h him .alone, · 
. . . . . i 

. : ,
1
:
1

; to ·keep _ a~tee for · ~U!J>~Bes. other t:han ·busine.se, to whioh I repliet < 
• . · ·'th~t ·1t wae--not true. · He' 1'1.nally Q.penly- insulted me by affirming 

·. ___..._ that I had had eeJrUal !n~roours.e. ~1th ¥r eFra'nk . in his· offio~, or, ··· . 
: . . .. '" . . . . . ,.. .• ;. . . . . 

· some .other room or place in the. factory-whioh Mr. Fraruk kept for --·· . .. . , · . ·. - . .,. . ..· . 
- 1r 



. ,_· . , . _, · ·~: 
( 

,· 

.... 1.ooatio.n of -sU.oh room or laoe in t ·h.·e fe.otor , · -~_ tn.at I Jme~-
. . 

of ~th.er . girls 'that had':been to ·thi!I ·room with Mr • . Frank. I wa.e 

ehooked by the broad ~neinuation and .$'.f:f.iirme.tive statement of Mr • 

. - ~ --~- - "_._..-Dor-sey,- -:m.-d__:i-te-ld -:him -tha.t-a ·ll: enoh -stat Ernente and allusions were 
- ., - . . ' ' . 

liee, md that ·I had never heard of ·any euoh thing ever ooou.rring 

in the f~otory, or elsewhere, in. wh,1o h Mr. Fra:Uc and any girl . . 
employee -of 'In• faotory ~ere parties to; an~! state now '}fter 

' 
mature del_iberation· e.nd thought, that I have never heard suoh in-

stil: ting language by d!reot speeoh an:l innuendo·, by any of .the oom­

mone'st l aborers lri. and ~bout the N~t ional Peno 11 Faot ory, 8:~ was 

u,eed t0-me by Solioitl>r D.orsey when in his pr1 vate ·office. He 

being .the.· solioitor,· a.nd I, being in his office, believed at tllil' 

time ·that -he possessed _eome sort of right to _ thus acouse me an:l 

- -insult me; am, under this belief, I was obl iged to take his insults 

and listen to his soanda.loue statements, by direct speech_ a~d in-

- nuendo, without openly reBSlUng them :fhrthe r , than to a eny every 

single one of }ihsn. I wi ah to· refer to my evidence, as given on . the 

stand at the trial of .11r. Fra~, as ~o my answers to questions--0~ 
--

Mr. Do~ey, wher~j,n __ I was .made_ t't.aay tmi:t I ha(!. heard Mr. Fran]!: 

.o.a.11 -Mar .r-·Plia.gan by her first name, "Mary • -u;Pon reflect ion, I 

wish to __ expla.in ·that my answer, as .above rep'l:ia.ted, w~s due ·entirely 

to my nervousness because of '!he badgering that I had been subject-

ed te ,by Mr . Dorsey; and, as ,a'.!la.tter of fa.ot, I oannot recall one 

single Uietanoe where-in I · ever heard Mr. Frank addre ss Mary Phagan -·. 
_· ;. _by a.Pi. nam.e, an.d.. th ia_ 1 a_ .. , the ~ veriest -truth•, L would- no-t -J.!~oa..11, · 

. . _._ - ' .. . . ... 
___ . ~Qr oa@9t recall ~o~;_ ~ -q_ndel'. . Jlll.-1m~ deli.b.erat~on, that .. _;r · ever heard - . · 

"-:_Mr •• Frank address Mag Phagan--1>y any name .• -a.a J: have never ~een 

; him ep~ak with ller. at . any · time o·r_ p_laae, .exaep~cting 

. , ··her how to perfo:rm tier· wom- bette11 ' and-more rapidly whi1e · at her ' 

and wh..ere--:he-h~d q_uestioned _and talked to 

. hour, . ~t · ~he oonolue!on o:f w:hioh· I we.a dlreot!!td to a.noj;h~ large _ .. ! 
, :.. _ __. -- -- _ _...::____........... . - -IS.~ - ·~ -- • I 

~~- ~ w.~m .. ...ad~.o-ining I belin:e where Mr. i>oreey 11.8.a ' ta.Jked to. me--;-in~ · 
·. . . . .. _~ . .·- . -·... . .. . 

"w hiOb. 'there were twe'.Lve · or fifteen 0th.er girl·e and ·women-· _all ,. ' - - . . 

..--...;..,.-'-7-----;----+--ne~~ea_e~s~.1~n.~~t~k ease, and oalleO .hy: Mr. -D~OJ:!.d-j.A.Q~a-!--­

my underetanUng •. Among thee~ g!r1e·, I remember one Q.arr ie Smith, i' -
. ·. - . --· . I • - _.. .' . - . • I . -, 

lfptie Ca~ IWgit Gr1f:t' ill a:nd 'Dew.et Hewell, . I remai':r.i.-ed the~-~ . } · · 



• ~-----

•, . 
. ' ' 
. u~tn . about 111r,1ve o·'olook . when~I.:...w.ent-to-the-oourthou se am · 

~1t - the wi~neea e~anl • . · Befo.re. 'Mr. ' Dors~y went over to "tne 

oourthou~e,he cane in1!o the 'ro!)m Where .the girls--a1nf'Ve described 

a?ld I,m,veel:t, were, . an~ ·gave ue a leoture and told us all that 

when. we went on_ th_e stand tO go right -ahead and. tell everything 

we knew a-nd answer hie quest ions right .off sh!;!.rp. -After the 1 eoture 

· I . didn't .see Mr.Dorsey aeain until I went on the witness stand at 

the oourth.ouee. While remaining in the large room with the twelv_e 

or_ fifte"n girls, b~fore I-was called tomgo to the oour thouse, 

tl)..ere was a great deal of talk md gossip _ aioong the girl a there, 

some o'f · them eaJ.d. the~ew nothing ~gains t Mr .Frank an·d till. t they 

"_ were timid and . were afraid that they would be soared v1hen they 

. ..+ · went .into court. Maggie Griffin, however, appeared to welcome and 
I . 

relis~ the idea of :going on the Witness stam ahd told several 

i;ime.s now_ aihe was going just to tell everyt_hing Mr.Dorsey wanted to 
-

- _know, wh-.Ell she trent on the stand. Dewey_ HeweJ:l said she did not · 

Jmow a~~ing'. ab.out Mr.Frank or ?i~ary Phaga.; or anything concerning 

. · the case,, a~d lfaggte Griff in volunte11red, with enthusiasm to tell 

her .wllat to say ancrdtd, tell her and . reh~arsed hera t once side Of 

the room. _·. I heard Maggie Griffin tell Dewey He~vell that· she must 

sey she_ jq:n Xnew· Mary Phagan, and that she kn aw Mr.Frank ·and kn~V! 

- --..:ithat he \Vas . of bad oh'iiraoter, and that she should . tell everything 

bad she· coul<l think of about· himt and to say that she had -seen· M: • 
Frank with his ]:iand·e on Mary Pheg~ and that she had seen him. 

· :.-.: whiQper·-_to -her. or talk -to_ ho r -'9'1 t~- his ~~ce o.loee ·to here. Maggie 

Griffin a~ D.ewey .Hewell le~t the ·~arge room d-esorib~d two or three 

" .t,tmee . :together, e..nd returned together e.nil I heard Dewey Hewell say · 
' -· - ... .. . . . . 

. repeatedly that .she ·was· Etf:r;"a!d she ·would forget all Maggie had told --; . .. . . . . . . 

he 4U .. not ·know wb,'1re M~S" .Phagan worked and :that sh.a.· did not · 
. . . . I 

ll b J14UU; tnit . eb..e wae rehearsed .to know ·her by M~l)Sie ·! . 



·' 

heard Magg· _e Griffin ·tell 'b.Ell:' to say. I don't believe either one 

of . th.eae girls a.ppr-~oiated what ltwae to swear falsely·, as they 

were g lgg,ling_am laughing over the · evi.deno-e tb ey were to g1 ve . 

wh~n they went on th.e witness ate 'ld. 

- Jos. STELKER. FRED zrGAmn-. EULA FLOWERS. LEOUARD 

JACOBUS, Sworn for t'h,e Movant • We . afe aoqua.inted wit h-Miaa 

- .Ruth 
0

Robertson, and her r~e~denoe ia in the City of Atlanta. Sh_e 

OQilld have ~owledge of· ttie faota teatifi·ed to by her by reason 

ot the fa~t that she had . been employee a::e ··the faotory, wae .. ao- . 

. ·quainted w-itb. 'Leo Me_ F,rank and the employees of the !81011 f~otory. 
Q~· ~ ~-~ ~ /r~; 

.GROUND 10 • 

ims. MAMIE EDMONDS, Sworn for the Movant •. I first went 
I 

to work at the 'lla.t lonal ~enoll Faotory ·1n October, 1911, and left 

there about M~roh 1,1913 • . I a:aoepted · re-employemtmt with them 

about two we~ before the trial_o.f_ Leo Lt.F.:i:-ank. I never at _any 

tima wit_neeeed any e.Cta in Mr.Frank 's office that would lead me 
... 

to think that he was aoting in -an.r_ way unbeooming to a gentleman • .. 

I have never seen aIJY woman in ur:Frank ' s rllff ice exoep t a sten­

ographer and I never saw :Mr.F! ·ank familiar with her. Mr.Frank when 

passing through the fao~ory was at all time·s businesslike in Im 

actiomrand ·delfrtngs with the employees. I was a witness for the 

State ..... at the trlal- of · Le·o M.Fra.nk :S:nd testified that on a oertain 
. I 

ocoasion ~was_ in a .la.dies dressing room on the f9urth.3,loor, 

in -oompa.ny ~it h one .Ethel S.tewa.r_t .. _and - Irerie. ·Jaaks on. Miss-Stew-art 
. . 

was in the to-o!11' only .part of "the time while Dal I anl Miss Jaokson 

·were there. The s_olioitor. asked ml) if_ I was evel;' in the· dressing 

room- in oompS.ny with Miss Mayfield and Miss Ja.okson when they 

,.;___-------l~"8-~i-al-liv-4l'eee ell, wh:e n M;r-,Jh•liJ. k e ~~~J!.!'-~- ·oo-il"n'r'•m--- • 

- ·-· ' ! 

and ·1ooked in. I replied that I was not ~n the dress 1ng room with 

" Miss Mayfield, but was there· with Miss Ja.oll;eon when a he· w~s _ i!l ·a , 

.. i>E>i*tie.lly dre:ss ed · oondi t 10l'1Jll a~d· th~t Mr .• F !·e.nlt did look in .the 
..._ ., • • "t t ' • I . . . 

dre es 1ng room at .. tlla ~ time. !!!.Ile .So~o i tor. a.eked me · what Mr.Fi-:~~ 

~-====---""~tril~o-crn:a.--tn~o -~ ••rep T1e natlie , . 
. , . -..../ ' • . .. . 

ea.id . "What' a tli.e· matter girls , haven't you . got aey worlt?n and -I' . 
I 

_'.-. ~ _L_-
• . . I 
dr~se ing·, blame ·1 t" : 



• • • • . ~ . 
I 

'• . 

' . 

aa1l a.t.tli:is point, :I said tlwt }Jr.Frank shut the dom- ande diaa.p­

----p-ea.red. i'lhen !was on tile Witness stmd I only anawe;red such quest- · 
·: 

" ions as we.re put .to me· by the Solicitor General or by ootmsel far 
. I ... . 

, ·Framk. I:t I had .been permitted to t._,elLl the fa.eta in my own vrey 

-=?._:I; would have 11Qld than EDt.a.otly as I an te,lling them ·now. i'lhen Ur. 
; 

Framk o~ened the .dressing room .door and looked in and asked the 

~ _girls ii' they did not ··have any rork to do ,none of them were in an 

exposed condition. I had. removed my outside street ~k1rt, but my 
-'------ - . - - - --.---

. person was fully proteoW ·by my uru1ersk.1rt an:l while Miss Jackson 

. / _. 

.-

' 
_,,· md removed ' a. part of her clothes ·; her person was not in any way 

_j 

expQsed. Detective Bass Rosse r dalled at my home during the trial 

· of lfr.Frank· and interviewed me and · asked me a great many embarrass 

i.ng ·q.-µe st'ions as to what I knew against the character of Mr.Fr8ll.ik. 

I told him til ~t I lmew nothillg · tha.t would reflect on Mr. Frmk, and 

further told h1m that eo _fa.t- e.s my knowledge went and so far as r 

had @i11aa••Vobserved, _Mr.Fran.k B.:iwa.vs ooll:duoted himaeif as a 
.r 

gentleman. ·r do not think Mr.Fre.nl: -showed me the proiier resp.act _ 
- ' - -

/. in coming into· the dressing _room a_s he di_d • 

. . 
DEBERT JONES, TULLIE CALDWELL, OZIE LEADFORD, H. G. 

SCHIFF, .. S!Ol'n :f_or . the ltovan t. _ \'le know .. Mmnie Ki tohens Edmond a, 

an.'l Bhe oould have lmowledge-_ of th~ facts · testified by her by -

_ r .eaeo.n- o;f -.. the :ta.ot tha t ·s. he had · belD. a.n-.empJ.oyee of the factory · 

and we.a a.oqm inted wit b. LED Ji_ Fra~ a.a an employee ~e. 

~ ~ ~"~CIL. ~ /V~, 
.. ' 

--: r -.- -

- . GROUHD 11 t 

. : . ~ -
. ·. J 

I I 

-YA.HIS KARST_ ~· sworn :f:o r the Mova.nt. I worke·d at the 

National Penoil Company about •'eighteen 1J10nths -~rior to January, 
. . 

1912, and knew Leo M.Fr&11i k. I we.a a witness for . the Stat 

;trial of Leo M. I.l' ra.nlt md tes tified that hie ohareoter was 

l . 

had_.-h~a.r·d girls. says t~t they were afraid. to ·!).ave him oatoh the~ 
I· 

. . , -- .. 
. any way 'insulted thenr;r never saw · any womart ·1n Mr~Fr811lik 1 s of .. ."t 

. I -
·:tic~ _ and never · heard e.ny _o_ther girl er wqinan _·say that · they nevel'. : _ 

. \ . . · .. 

o.e drinlting Qr 
• • • • I ~ ol ' ' 



' . . ·.at . ..,,. . 
' · ~ooming to a lad,y• I )Vae brought into ttieoase against 14'• 

-'7 -lirank by deteotive Basa Roeser and we.a subpoenaed to the offf. oe 
. I 

~ .9f J.tr '.Dorse~ twice -before j;he -trial- nnd questioned very closely by 

- -- - - -;t}.rr.Dareey .. Re tofd me to :eay that Mr.Frank' e eeneral character was 

· bad E¢. d ae illustrating to me how he ·desired me to state that Mr. 

, - . 

-. :, - l!_'rm.k~·e· oha.raoter wa.e ·bad, he ~aid, "I want you to state that hie 
. . ' 

character is bad ju et e.e you \VOuld state that Ma,vor Woodward' e . ---...=- -~ - . · 

- charaoter was bad, and in the same _ manner you had heard th at Mr. 
- I - . 

Frank's oharaoter 'wae bad. That is the weg I w..e.nt you to testify 
- - -

-and I _ want -you toamwer m,v questions right off sharp and quick." 

". When Hr~ri;iey was _pirompting me . ~d qu.eetioning me in hie office, 

he d.id not at 1111y..tJ.mj3 use the word "lascivio 

went Cln the w11neas stanl he did use the word und asked me i .f Mr. 

Frank's oharaoter for lasoivieuenese was .good 9r bad, and I asnwere 

:- ed "bld"rp in .the face of the fa_ot _tha_t I di:d not .know the meaning 

of the word lasciviouenese, and never -had . it explained to me un­

til tQday. I deny moat emphatioBilly th~t Mr.Frank's character or 

reputation -is bad for lasoiviousnees. He alw r s 

-at the faotory attend strictly to business. .8.lll he was not gens rally 

- . liked by th an on aooount of h~s strictness with the.m il:'.l his deal- · . 

in gs regarding their· work. 

-Jt• G. SCHIFF, ~OS. STE~,LEOMARD JACOBUS, AND L.A. 

QUINN, Sworn for the mo~nt. - We are acquainted with Miss 

, _Marie X~!'&t. Sile could have lmowledge of the facts testified. to 

1----· .--- ---- - l>Y he~ by rea~o.n, of th.a £act '. t a,t she had been an e!Jlp:\,oyee of . . - . - --.. 

. . 

· the ·factory and. had .been ••t:•• • acquainted with .Leo M. Frank as 

_ : ~ em~lo~ee - ~f~~e -~aoto:~- , -~ ly_~<;R. ~~ ~ 
-~ . 

(GROUND-12 STRIOKEN UPON MOTION 'SF MOVANT.) 

• 

MARY -RICH. sworn for. ,the :Mo:vant. + lmow Jim Oonley e.n.d. 

EJ:~ . a~ou~ ·2;16. ?'.olo_ok ·p-• Jr( •. Sa.turd~ , Apr 1l. ~6 ,1913, Jim Oon1.ey 

·; come o:u,t of- -alley- in re.ar of the National Peno _11 Factory and , 

------:-:--- '1; - ougbit-=a~o¢ -~1mmrof me_'· . cf -atter. ge 

'1-<b. n!., Ile went baok 
' . 

. ' . e.n1 more::that day. -



·-, ~ ­

"' - - -- I 

••• ,. 
I 

MARY RIOK,S O~(before .Oomm1sa1orier D.O.Smith) I lmevr Jim Conl-ey - -· - -

·'. on April 26,1913.I don '.,t_kS?~~:he·r ._I ·woll'ld know him no~ or.not • 

. Jim sa1~ · 1t ·:~ ~i-a~w' him after ttre noon hour,after 

. -- =-·~;-.=-tw.o= O-'..olook.- I ·'-8.-sk.e~ :1~ ~~ ~~~~}}fl!-.~ . .J.~~ 
.; Jim had gone lfl<t t hat ti.me.I saw llimbet\veen MacU~;:;;_d l!'or-. . . ,._, """ . 

. syth St, · o~ Hunter St.~here I have been selling. 1unehes. for 3 or 4 

... years~ - He bought q 20¢ ·cunn~ .;r. from me and has not paid me . yet, I 
. . . . . . . 

was 'Quay when he. lef t . and I don't l01ov1 where li.e · went. I don't lmow 

what direot1on he _ co.me f:r:o!U_ or went to n hen he left me.I il a ve not 

eeeh him ~irioe.M.r .Do rsey·. ts . the ·only ·man I ho.ve . ial-JJt-ed---t-G ~ 
~ . . . . 

tes timony~No .one oarri ed _me ther.e _t _o . see him. ·I went by myself• 

Uf.Don;iey did . riot . ~.V to g et me to S!'LY ·it was J,o.bor day instead· 
.. ~ 

of J,!emori~l Da.y. I .. told h!-m_ Jim so.1.d · !fit waa our Holiday. " . 

·. -.D • . O .• SllITH, .S'wom· for th_e Mov1ant~ I aoted ~s Commisione~ 

under .the· oourt order in' th~ oaee to tak8 .the depositions of Mary 

. Rion. _Thi~· worn~ M~ry ?ioh we.a very loath. to begin answering· any 

" - Of the questions asked Md it was with great difficulty she oould 
. -

l;>e ~de td, begin answering any of the questions. She stated e he 

·only wanted ·to gi va her evldenoe before Solioitor . Gene~l Dorsey, 
. . . . . 

or fn Court, aµl repeatedly .. insisted that eh e did. not want to 

testl.:f~y exo_ep.t in _Hr.Borsey's presenq-e or in court, as she did not 

know-me or whether I had any right to quee_tion. her. 

i , GROUND :Lt . 
G. llURTil! DALTON, ·Swom •tor the Movant .• The ,newspaper 

accounts of · sa.1 d lf"!rder wae the to~io of general oon ver sationra t 

the boarding_ house wtiere I was 1~ vi_rig, ~nd during ona . of the sever . 

al oonversatione_that daily .t.c·ok plade there wega.rding the very 

! sad 11\Ul'der; I rmd~ . the remark that ·I had been to · the National 

--·:·-Pen oil · factory several times, - and this- I o onfided- to a fellow "· ·1 
·· boarder. named.~.L. Mann, also th-at-I had ~ad immoral relations 

. h a gi-r'l in tfie baeement_o:t -the sa~d Naticmal Pe-:ilo-1:1,~· fao~, 
I -. ,. ).· ..: i . . : • , • 

·l'' - ~rµ · 1 thought no .. more o:t S, · remark ·until one day when oity- de-
,1 -· . - • 

- ~ teotivee , Oampbelrand Starnes, oalle.d at my-boarding .house and 
'I . " •. 

1• told" me that Mr,~,L.~ had .:reported to th~ that ·1 kne'W. S-o!lle ... 
I . 

· bad ·things againS t Leo M l!'re.nk . :· ~~100-in-d-1gaa.n-~~ ·. -. -

prQinp~ly to.ld the .aeteot1v.es th.at "if R.L.Mann · or any o;t11er person 
~ -- ~. . . -

· .. -~ Ired ..1tepo.rted to the~ tha.t I .~ ap.ything ·bad e;ga.ins t . Leo-M.Frank T 



••• •• I 

. . 

telling a fale-ehood and · I th en and there told deteoti ve e Camp­

bell end Sta.mes that · ~o :tar ·as m¥· Jmowledge of l:.eo, M.Frank went 

- -- -? ~o~ - was oonoerne.d that the .said Le<!li M.Fra~ was .a eentle~an ln 
• • .;__ __ -!..- -

every respeo-t and way~ Deteotives Starnes ani · Campbell laughed 
• 
at the deolarat~on· I mad_e in defense of Leo M • . Frank and treated 

' lily etatsnent as a joke, and · :further that they would and did: insist 

that ii. admit · that .I knew Mr.Frank to ben .man of bad character, 

and that · I · l}~d seen Mr.Frank eo into qlosets and dr~esing rooms 

wi th-vart-oue women-..nd-gtrlB-a-t-ve:rious--times ·at the National -
' "' 

P,enoil ]k)tory· ', and ~hat I ·had ._Jofo_ed Mr.Frank on several .. oooasione 

1.ri aote of imnoral conduct with women and girls, ~~d that I had-­

on var-ious oooaeions joined Mr. Frank and women in the office of 

Mr .Frank and th at on- th eae · oooa.sione we would all drink beer and 

have a so. called good time, and that I had seer.!_ Jim Conley end. Leo . . . 

-M.Frank on VS;r io~ . oc.oasions talking earnestl.v _to gather a.rut th.at 

-women and girls had told me that Mr.Frank had oorrmi tted both - . 

natural a.n4 unnatural ~o.ts of interoourse1-vi tt:1 th om, and that I 

had ~. t _various times taken \70me;n to the basement of- t_Jle pen oil 

. factory for 1mmor..al purposes, with the · Jmo~ledge and cone-ant of 

- Mr.Jl'.rank and that detect! vee Campbell and St_arnee plainly told 

me that they . had atw c~d_ on me to see if I would no.t support 
" 

' the statanen:ts of .. Jim C_(Lriley. Tb.a suggestions as outlined above 

and as -ma.de -to me J>y det.eo.tivea Campbel.Land Starnes caused me to -
- .... l< .... 

.. , feill.:J. ind_ignant ·and ineulte.d, ant I so expreasea myself at the time_ 

. , .. BJDlx:f 1~ for~iJlle languag!3 to ' deteotives Sta.rm s and Campb.ell, 

. : ~d ,r promptly told the d~t~otivee-referre!l to that _ ev~~Y suggest·:.. 

-=-::_ion they had made was untrue, and I prooeeded to deny -apparately - -
. · · · · -·- · to · 

' and .oo'.!-leotively every suggestion made ~ me - by= detectives: Sta~ .. 
· .. ·. 

teotivee r'e:t~rred to at that time anti ·now that I do not· kl'.lon Leo 

M. -Frank-; .i Jmow nothing agafost or a.bout the oharaote~ o:t Me,. · · , 
. . . . . . ' . . . I 

l!'rank, . and that· :i: never ·s~· lJi.·~:"!'nk go into any oloee.te,. dre_sa- ·.1-. 
~ng ·~09~ or· other ·places ~th: a~~-;oman or"glrl .. a.t ~ny time or ::· I" 

. . : 

plao, , ant! ' ttrat-I~~Ol1led Mr .~re:rut :at any -n~ · _o;r. pliioe n 
. ~ . . 

aete inmoral with 'Women_o.r_girle'; ·and ·that I neve_r _at an.v ·ti·me · or 
. . . -'-·-:-· . . . . . . : .. . ~ 

plao·e_. eaw vr. J':rank _ in oonverB'ation wi,th Ji~ Oonle_y; ··M.d no - wo~ 
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. , 
'. al immoral aotl3 w! th them or a:ttempted to do so or ~E;l~~~~_!lo oo. 

·. I did ·tell det.eotivee Campbell and Starnes .th.at I had been in the 

-r-be:eemerrro:r- ttn1-Wl!.tlonal -pen.on Faotory with one Daisy Hopkins far. , . 
. .. ii;rmoral purposes, .but·r told the deteot!ves them ond I now say 

-

'fihat that I never' went to the fao tory w! tb. Daisy Hopkins with - w 
the knowledge or o onsent of Loo M.Fr~nk, but I ~ the deteot! ves 

'\ ' 

Campbell and Starnes at the time of · the oonversation referred to 

in tills statement and I ·now state that I went to the basement of 

the faotorywith 'the oonsent and 191owledge of Jim Conley only, and 
: ..... 

said J~ni - Conley al·;ray.s received a tip of twenty five cents from . 

m~ for suoh privilege,and s o.id Jim Conley would penni-t me and Daisy 

Hopkin.a to g o in . the basement without being seen by angone, and · 

the said Jim '<:Onley wol1ld remain on gu.ard for me while I v1ae- in- the -

·basement w! th· '!;he understanding thoroughly understood between me 

and Jim Conley- ths.-t.- said Oonley- wo_uld warm me _if Mr.Frank or anyone 

'.· ·-·erse ehou.ld happen ~o come along i;i.nd poss ib~.Y _!!i~t_urb me whil_e I 

was in the basement ani the "laid Jim Conley would assist me and 

' Daley Hopkins to- g~t out of the factory wit b.out being see.n by any­

·one. ·-. On -one oooasion I looked into· Mr.Franl~'s office, but ?Jr. 

Frank did .not see me,ae' Mr.Frank was busy at the time tall.king with 

Daisy Hopkins ,who had gone to the factory in company 1·:.i th me for 

. o...::._ .• t be purp.:<>Se of drawing three dollars on her salary aooount at the · 
- - ... ---;:---;==:..__-.-:;:;=-

fao t.Ory ,and I saw in Mr.Frank' e office a.t the time referred to a -

· - · ____ -_..:_1.f!.dy.:wb.om u I have since learned to be Miss Eula Mae Flowers, and 
. ' 

a.not!ler· woman who dre~:sed l,ike and looked like a factory 0J!lployee, 

bu~ !here was nothing wrong going qn in the office on the ocoaai·on . 

---'--~efer.re.d...:to. ,ond -th.ere .was -:no ·e"lldenoe th.at there - was -or-had been - - -· 

~W beer drinking ·or _drinking o-f a:ny kind !... -~~1fr .-Fr~lr was sitting 

at hie desk apparently attending to hie business . .._ 
-- .... - ·- -· 

. ·' . ca.a aoon as Daisy Hopkins .had .drawn tb.e money -fi•om her sala;ry ao- 1 

· .. ·.;' op~t. ~i;j refe.rred. :f;o · above I and the •Hopkina woman at one~ °!13ft · ! 

; .. .. tb.e taotory together and. I never -eaw· Mr.Fr'ank a:ny more. If anyonEl 
• 1 •• • " - , I 

;"' ga-i~ed ~he .' impt"ese.1;.on - from fue ev_id-~noe I gav:~· at -the. t~ial t~~t f. 
I-kneW,---0-1"- lmGW-811flth-1-ng-agai-ne-t--t-fte-o btl:r-ao-t-er--of-ire-o-M.-Frank , · . 

now ~n.t· to di eabuse their mil}d of any suo h fale e 

everyone and ·everybc)d.y · to :jolow that I know afbeolute.l.y · ·· 
, . ~r-----
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· H• F. BECKER, Swom for the Movant. I rraa1 mmter 

. meohanio a t the · Ne.~ionat, P~noil Faotory in September ,1908, until 

tile last Saturday in Deoember, 1912. puring that eritire timu 

signecl fao tor.v o ~ers for all goods ~d supplies. I had author-

,. ity to .sign al:l· C?r<h>rs for all goods and elipp11.es I needed. · T.he 

.only other person who had ·a.ut hori ty to f!lign orders was T,eo H. 

Fr811k. The method a~opted by me and Mr.Frank in c .onnection with 

--:-the purchase of supplies -we.a -a.a follows: The o:ttlers -or requis-

1 tlone were II8d e on pa!}e and 't hese pads were made s 0 as to con­

tain duplioate sheets • One o ~ the sheets was · the original me.de 

b.V me in behalf of the factory and which o:ttler would bEi! sent to 

e concel'J'l w c would furnish the sup1ilies. A carbon sheet 

was plao.ed between 1;his original sheet am the second sheet ··· 

whioh constituted a carbo~ ·copy-and which war in all respects 
y. 

a dupl.io.ate oi' the Ol'iginal order so serit out. To all B\lc h orders ,. 

or requislti.ons t "ha.t I sent out I was required to affix my name 

a.nd-:my name would a coordingly appear on the carbon sheet whenev-er 

the s1111e .was used in connection with the orfE.inal sheet, The 

.carbon· sheet was invariably used by -me and my aigrnture was 

' .nvariably affued. · Each order made out by me was tivena. number 

t. nd this riumberappea~d both on the original sheet .which went to · ,_ 
' 

the supplier -~f the mate:i:ial o.nd the number also ·appear.eQ. on the 

c-;----_c__--..:~oa.J:!.b.on -o opy whio h vras· l1_:a.p_t..__ When the sup.P.lies so ordered were : --· 

·-~- c furnished bf~e!'l.ous~ t~ wh~m the order wa,s ·given, the nutµber --- -. 
o~ the o·:roer wa.e requi:i.·e-d to appear on the invoice or bill cover- · 

I 

--.----.. -:---irtg ·ea.id supplies so that thi;i "bill -would be ·1dentifi·ed by the 
. -- . . . 

· ~ · ~rdeJ' number.. This \'fas the syste~. which J.~ . .Frank and I put into: 

:ft=QBl , 1 ed ott1H'lu r ±rg-= 
- . - __...---, I 
·the enti~e time I ·wae at the Pencil- Comp~y faotcm·s:· ·'I have ex"."· I 

:a,n1ned thf! exhibit $~c~~ · t? thie affidavd.t~ is a repro .. .. .. I· 

. . duotio21 . of ·the. -oe.rbon co.~y · uee<i. 'Qy µie · while i~ ~he eD!J?l~!_of ~het~ 

· peno-il · factory. The blurreft signature which a..pperrs a.bout the cent~:r: 

-----.,-,:s~roy-genuine--: Ignatn.re-;-Tlle s gna""'tllre tfowever1s- .;,er-.vlll!113h- -"'---l'--+-
·' . . . . . ·-. . 

blurred, onl,v t~e last letters "olller" are . fa.ir~j:..-legible .•. · as w..\f1 · 
~-~----'--e;-e .-t~. he oharaoter.~stio loop at the ·end of . the n·ame·; - In fny opinion l .----:---
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·a.a! ~~.--.---anf loop · Vfere made by me. but if the original paper 

we.a ~hown · ~me I o:ou.ld. be ' ·more oerte.m. At the tJ.me I left Atlanta I 

tile entir o Bl\pply .of blruika. oontaining the figure 11 190 11 on the ., 
- - - \ . 

date line hM be~n exhausted and a new etoolc of order blanks 

oonta).ning tile figures 11:a,9l"- had already been put in use. Short],y 

l;efore ieav.ing Atlanta I pElt'eonelly ·paoij:ed up all · of -the l\uplicate 

' orders on oarbon . oopies whi~h iDI I~ad written and which had already 
. . 

.,. been fill,ed and sent ~hem down· to the o-ellar of the faotory to. be 

.. burned and deetro_.ve.d. ·Wb.etb.er the order to ,~~n o·r ~estroy we.13 

''--'--~-~---. !u~~I 5)a_~i~ out. I do not lmow. In my opinion ;the exhibit annexed 

P----~~~-o-:.itri-S--a-:t~ilhlrtrtt-.r-15"1f01:oi'iTS:nniio~_ rrie~pmrrcoiOdmu"Oo1:10non a f a oo py o f an--
order made out lJy me pl'ior to my leaving tt_e llllJ!Ploy of' '-tll=r _ 

National Penoil Faot~y. 

(~he Exhibit attached to said affidavit cons.#sts of a 
. photog!' ... a .... p"'hc"t-1...-o oo:py of one of the not~e .f ound by the body of Mary 
Phagan •. the- same having been ._dealgnated on the original trio:L as 

,, State's Exllibit Z.) . 

H. Cf . SOHIFF-;-F. ZIGANKJE, Sworn for fu e Movan t. iVe are 

personal"'ly aoqu_ainted with H.F-,Be.oker, who severed. his conneotion 

wj.th the Nati onal Pen<lil Company about ·neoember. 19l2. we are .. . ' -
familiar with the SiS'Jlnture of the ·said Beaker. We hav.;; examined 

the phot_ographio o·opy attached to the. affidavit of said Becker · 
1 and he.ye oarefnlly -exarr.in ·eiLwhat-purpolte to be· a. signr,ture aoross 

.. _the fa<le of eaid_ photogr~ph. · !!!Ile signature a.pp-eo.rs on a-a.id photo .. 
. I 

grapn. ~!!!he ea:W. · o=raer 'b~ar~k1 was not in use in -the faotory in 
. . . I ., 

April,191~. ,It has l.on tg . sinoe -beeh out of use. The part.is:lular .. 

ol'der-plank-in--qu-estipm. "tow'-t 1018 wae -u.sed long prior to ·April 

~==========l~9~1~3tt::· ::filtL.Jitcn.e t!me ·_l3e.oker severed hie ·oonneotion with the National· 

~eno 11 Company. Solllf:r gave direotions that all . of the papers ~aft ~ 

·' '.'- · .. in-Beo~er1 s ·depar.t;;~l>e · oarried .. into- the basement of .the fa.otori, 
I - - ' • • • ' f 

\;"and left there • . and · 1 t was done ae· ordered. 
" --.----. 

- . 
. JUJmY B, J(QffiAN I HBNBY SOI:LIBtDBR.G. GA$Eljl'{.GQ8TAVU:S 

.AZ~• Swo:m fo-r --the M~ve.nt.• · ·.".V.e -·a.re aoquain'!Jed ·with• Hen~t F. · I · 
. \ • . . ·,I 

~&e~e~! some ··o:r hie '. ae900S.,ate~ are wm.R,eibo+d·, ·Ri~bard Zest., ·'-· l . 
Freder iok.:Simpso·:n. .,Bis ,ohe.r~oter and- re:putatio~ .. are. gsod and h,e · .. ·; 

II . . . . - . . ~ ----

. 18. ·.w~ -thf'-·-;Oilr ':b.e1..1'f--1.n~y-:-o;o-t1'rt, ,-:=-:;:=:...--~~----\---:-~-~·--:--r~ 

II• G. SOHIJ'F. R, :W, LOEB, EULA. FLOWBRS. · Swo:rn· · ~o.:r: the 

- 'le 
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·.' man of go9d i:nora1 ohar.aoter· and c;sredib 111 tY and we would believe 

-;: .---v- h!m-on-oi.tth~i~:-a~o~-of" law.~ 

·-. 

R. G. SOHI::BF, N·. V. DA.ELEY, sworn for the Mo va.nt. On 

"-: ._April . 26 ,1913, we werecnnneo.ted with the :Na.t ional hnoil .Company 
-~ ·.· . - . 

. as a.esistant ehperintement and head foreman re_epeotivel,y. \Ve. 

- 7 - il.OW sot as euperintenlent and head foreman res:PElotively. We are 

f~mil~~ 'with tl;l,e oroer blanks in said ~aotory and make this 

aff'ida.vit with respect to 1he four books attaohed, marked 1, 

·_ s an o:rilinar.y .. pfld suo h a.a is in use at the: 

present time at 'the· :1'8.ofury , Bl').d was in use on April 26 1913, .., 

It consists of. alternate white ·and yellow sheets, the white sheet 

": betn·g th_e arigina.l. ~nd the other sheet being oarbon copies, the 

pll'aotioe being .to -im.ert a .Piece of oarbon sh.eat between the 

whi~ and,·yellciw sheet at - the time of writing the order. Book:S 

- ~,3 ~nd 4 are order -pa.II books similar to bo0k 1 with the e;icoeption 

that -'fh.ey he.ve already been used, wher.eas boolc '], is new a nd unused, 

·that is to- saye books 2, 3 and 4 have had orders wr1 tten in them 

and tom out. The f igures on-" the .date- line, oommenoing "Atlanta, 

Ga,•i,are figures representing the el ate of the orders as made. The 

- figures on the line· oommeil.o±n.g with the"order number" represent 

~he . order ·or-tlfe number as map.e· and the writing b_elow is, in ef,l.oh 
. . 

case, the order i taelf '.• t~at is to say a specif ioation of the: 

goodsa oroered. The i:pitials· found on tb.e yellow sheets are those. 
_ for _. ·"·:-

of the--paraoni:nnak1ng -th e -order -# _ the National Pencil Company • 

. ! The ··booke,, 3- :en.d 4 ·represent a period extending :from ·?tfaroh 12, . . 

( Aoo ompanyin.s this'. a.ff id avi t we1·e four -books, ma·rke;d~ ' .. 
No .1 being a new ,unused book of. order blanks ,with white ; . 

.:.,.:....~-.----...,........__,,anQ-,~_&::1:&~!Hl1"'11ie-"'t. ~:t'ernl!d!mg. :!:lnr'daL e lim on _ said order · blank.a _--_ .. 
,are a.a fo,llowa: "Atlanta, Ga.- ,191 " Books ifos.2,~ and · 4 ··. · . 
are used bokk1 oonta.intilg -yellow_ s_heets on which a.re wri teen in ; 

1 oarb.on; the order llud>er, th• ·neme ·of -the oGnoem from whom the 1 - . : 

goods are .ordered; the daie; and also the·goods ordered. ·rn book1 " 
. '. fl tb8 order• numbm'1 are from 1446 to 1492 1noluefve 1 the dates . 

of .these orders being K&roh · 3 ,1913 . to April· 3,1913., :Book No.~ _ I. 
oontaine order mumbe~s 1493 to 15-41 inoluai ve, the da tee ar. said ' .. 

· · · orders- being. from April 4, -- to · April 29tb,l913. Book ~No,3 ·-oonta:Lns 1 · 
..,..-'.•Mer 1lUmbera - ~42 to· 15~'7 ~oJiue..1v..e.__t.ba d.a.t.eJL being f~ .Ap.l'il l 

~..,-"---':-~- 301'113, t .o a.;, 27 ,1911. Eaoh order blank ha.a the followixg - 1 
initial on i't; "1:. • • 1." :Be'lo1' is a. duplioat e o~e of the ·-:I 
order a oon tamed . in the e.bo Te b1J9ke., .. · -. . . ·. . . 

·.· ' . 
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· - National Pencil-eo·-.. -. · ~----
~ . .. - .•. -- --

·37 AND ~9 SOUTfl ·PORSYTH ST. · 
. '· (//' . 

?/!~ . r::{" · . ~~A · . I ·~ 
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. IVY :JONES, Sworn f o_r th·e Movan't;. ·onApril '26 ,1913, I 

,. left my · ~111: at. l~-30 ·:r .M. md went :at onoe · to · the oorner _of Forsyth 
,1,. • • 

end ,H'µn1;e~ 's.treet ipt o a daloon at ·that . corner, whe!t'e I had a glass 
Q • 

of .- beer. -\Vhlle in the saloon ~ did not meet anyone that I knew. " 1 ~' 
•'. 

~ ~enained 'ther~ only long e,nough . tQ d;rink · my glass ·of beer. I th~n· 

le.f..t....JttuLsal.oon,~e.d up·.·F:rayth to ·Mitol\ell Str.eet, · out: Mi tohel l -> .'. 

ree:t to _ Dayiq_ • . I wa,; .not joip.e~ .. by ·anyone anial did no"t.:.meet any .. 1. • •• 
• r •• ' • t 

one until .I r'S&Obed-=-Davis 'Street .wher..e I met Budd Perr ", I did . . --.. -. - - · ··: ·-



·"' \ .. 

. Bud Perr.y, m:d I dld not meet anyone at home t~at day that I- ~ew 

other then ~ Perry. · ~;/;:4,_ ~ CID-~ . 
-- -~--~,-. - . . - · . . . 

_ . · · . · · . . GROUND 16 • . 

HELEN FERGUSON, Swo m for the Movant. I was employed 

at the National Penoil Company. I knew Mr.Frank very·,·1ell when I 

saw him• I als.o knew Mary Phagan :t arabout a year. I ne ver he ard 

MrJl'rank address :Liary Phagan by her name, and I never saw him 

' talk-!n.g; to her in any friendl_:y manner. Durin.g l!\V employment at 

the tao;tory, I never saw Mr.Frmk drinking with women in his of­

fioe. On the Saturd~y preoecling '!ihe murder, I was on the seooni 
- ---' 

floor of the faotary and Jim Conley said to me "Help yourself, 

take a~l the boxes you want"• I was. stoopi~r~e-e---
----

Oonl.:u addressed in.e ~d he kep~ gettinB oloser to me and made a 
. > • . . 

' mot ion as · thou~h he in tenled to gE_ab h~ld of m13, I was very much 

frightened,aed raJl away as fast as possible. I will always believe 
. . .. -

that the eai d Jim ·Conley · inte nled 'to grab me and I was very n:iuoh 
-

afraid ·of him.rt 

0""'"1111 «o ims. C
1
0RA L. ~EW, Sworn for the :Movant, 

I was present in t·ti~. metal room at tile National -Pen1l 11 Company's 

faotory Ol'.l "14onc'lay,April 28th, 1913, whm some · strands of hair 
I . . . . . . 

.:.. were fo_!lnd ori. .a , oer~a~Jl. f~tl}e ri:p.d wbioh we:rie.:-sought to .be identl- · 

·--.--. +- f°i~d · · as ·tile hair. of. Mary -P~agan. I w~s .well ~~quainted with Ma:ey < ·, 
--·· ' . . • . . . . I ·' ·- . . . 

'1 Phagan •and with th.e color of her lletSr. Tile hair before moo.tioned 1 • · 

was not.ihe -:-h~ir of.-Ma~y-Phagan. -It was-entirely too l.[ght 1?1 ·001 .. --
,_ ' '_ :1 -____.' . . • I 

or. Among those ;present at 'the_time were Mrs ,Georgia Denham, R.P, 

Be.rre·tt, Oo;rS. Falta, . . Marjorie MoCord anl Jimmie !layf.iel~ • 
I . : . . - ' . . . . . . ... - .. -

. . 
• I 

r '' .· • " • 
· MARVORilil :Moooaj> , MAJ.«· P IRK, ,swor.n .for th.e Movant • we . . 

::::::s :;:::::; - - -- - - _ _ _: 

! •are. we1l a.011uatntecl ·witll. Oora La'V'ande+ Leffew. Hei-- oha.raoter 
,: I . .- . ' . . . . . . 

1-------·.-~_f_o_;r_t:rnth ~d vera~i1i~ is goo~ an~~ =.we wou.ld·- be~ieve · her , · on .oa~h I 
. .. . . I 

·-~~~.-..,.'!----1:n--a court o:t leiw •. · 



., . 
# ; . ' -

. ";: . 1912, and while at wo:Fk ·the:re I wae I _, 

1n3~ecJ. · en the -index finger Oft!IY left· hand, being at work at a 

___ _ __ _,_· .. mao_hine on tile -eeoorid fl.oor of the building in the metal Aepe.:i:-tment •. 

·· ... \'Th.en I received this lnjury there wae a vast am:>unt of blood -ran on 
- -'-- .. - ' ~ . . I . ,. 

- --~ ·th·e f,loor e.t the end of the maohine upon whioh ~was at worlc . 
E!lld - ~h~~ohine referFed to was directly opposite the one upon . 
whi~h MElrY.~ Pba,gan was employed • . I knaW ·Mary Phageni when I saw her 

• 
1 and. dur-:lng_ m,v_~mploy.men t at tti e ·National . Peno 1l Company's factory, 

. . 

I h.ave at various . times seen bloody-_:;gu.ards suoh as a.re used by 
/ 

women du.~ing their menstrual periods, disoarded in a trash can 

- ·- whioh was sitt~ng between--tn~-unohine used by Mary Phagan am t .he 
. . 

dresdng· room on t be seoond floor and rjg ht at the oorner of the 

polishing room-. - At Newt Gamer' a request I oalled at Mr.Dibrsey' s 

office. I did Kery little talking to·11r.norsey, exoept to answer 
------ -

t 

' hls questions, and 1-{r.Dorsey finally told me that LeQJllie Quinn 

and a ~oy named Charlie had teat if led in the o.ase to the effeo·t 

-~tiat at the . t .m.ie I · hurt my hanl that I stopped in front of the 

dressit1g-_ roomwi"th my hand ax:tended, allowing the blood to drip 

- . upon the :floor, and Mr;Dorsey s~~d to me,"Now,Mr.Duffy,you know 

that la not trµ.e,and you know that you were not in front of the 

dressing room at all and that _ there was no blood that run upon 

the fl.o-or-,and that as soon as you injured· your finger you proimptly 

s tau.no hed 1 t w 1th e om et hing; ,·" and Mr. Dor se y ae~e d me what it wa~ 

tJi at_;t: ~~e~ to et op the ,b lqpd ~nd I replied t bat. I had applied a 

pieoe of waste to the wou:a.(J;-. For some reason _ I permitted Mr.Dor•f 
I 

. . ee y to both ask and answer· all hie questions for .me and I ooul~ 
~ . 

. I 

----- - -+- - see p-l:'eo-isely --how- Mr,-:Dor-ee-y- want-ed ·me to teat i:ey": 0 ~d i;;ka:t I did 

I :testify 81:! augg~st.ed by " Mr. Dwaey; After matu_re deliberatlon w.d 

=====-=--=----_-_-:-1: --~rn~ ht, ' ~t _la qui-t~n to me ttrat"1\'f_e;a made to expreaa- myi d.f. · 
. . 

on the. witness· .stand · in a m8llller tha. ·t _I would not have g ivezr ex-

-~_jon to ·nea I bee~t-ed-to navo_g_qn._e__Ql!_::]i;~~~mt::lltnnd::=::~ 
·. ' .. 

' ~d .t'est-ify ·t? · the fa.~te as I ~ew ·&d_ JSmeni>ered th Elll_• I nc;w sayl · -

1 · that Vlhein my html was ·injure_d blood didi run from my finger on· aom~ ,, . 

. of the metal and "Un; ·wtrloh 'SU.r.ro~ded · the~ohine · whi~h r we.a ·:L:··" 
~ .. . . . - . 

·wo~ing upon~ and ~J?On thf' · flo~r to . the end.:or to 'the. sld!il of · tb..e1 
. - - . 

· maoh!n~ referred to~ '15Ur"ing my oon~ersati~n wit~)~J: .. Dora~y, fue .. _ 

· Solloitor 111· hie lead1~-:ins1eted -that I -ti.ad immediately gon13 . ""7-:---:--==r--f . .. - . . . . - - - - . - - l 
Q h•· o~tioe alf·M r .• _F~~--.. ~ae .soon _afil . LhaLbe~._ wo:unded,·~.nd ·j 



.. 
··· ·-- . _ " . 

. -:-~ ·. 
···~· 

'. .. th en went .d1.:reot]J' to fue ~t;J.m.=tia Hoepi tal where Dr• Ballinger 

:; waited on me. It. wae v·ery possible, and quite prob.a:b1e~tt~ 

that blood drip:ped from my wounded 'ham upon the ·floor as I wae 

passing the aforesaid dressing room, md I am not willing to state . 
. ' th at blood did. not dr .ip from his hand to the fli!Jor in front of the 

dressing-room already referred to . • I w·as pa.id $7.60 for two days 

~ttendanoe in. aour t . by_ the._ Solioi tor. 

tmOUIID 18. 

-llRS . J. -JAFFE, Swom for the Movant. I have lmown Leo 

?I. Frank for about three and one half years. I kr <NI him fir st at 
, No.305 So. Pryor . Street whene he boarded befo~~h..is-marriage 

and \Vhere I also boarded. Since the time I first met Mr.Frmik I 

have lmown hiin oontinuouely and have often seen and talked to him 
·-·· 1

'· on. the · streets in Atlanta_, am at the plaoe of business of 1r;~ 

.:' . Jaffe and other -plaoea, and I . wae ~ell a.oquain ted with him on 

Ap.Iil 26 ,1913_. .On=-AI> ril 26·,1913.,- I--lef:t · my- ·husband's plaoe-o-:f--

. business at No.74 1Jhiteh"all Street, either o.t one o'cloclc P.M. or 

a few minutes prior thereto, · and I oame di reotly therefrom to th-a-
. - . -~ . . 

-: ·· drug storei, af Brown &: Allen at~rner- of Wh.iteho.11 w.d Ala bame. 

Streets. Just ab.out five minu tee past· one o'clock on the aftemoori 

of Aprn ·26,l9l3, · I left this ·drng stor,e and_ as I did ~-o I reoog­

nlz~d Mr. Ll-0; M..Fra~ who was st~dingin front of Jacob's Pharamoy 
- ~ _, 

on ·tlie opposite oorner 'o:rAlab8llla and Whitehall Streets, looking_~ 
-· - - I I • - 1 

· tow~ W.hitehall . Street. I did not spook to h.im at the time in•. 
i . - . I . . 

. -·'. --:..a.amuoh.-as-A1e--w.a~ -not -ldolcing ~direot-ly toward me at the time I ·· 
·,. 

~eoognized him-.:---I d<? not !m ow whether he saw or reoO"gnized me or 

:~ot. ,but, 1fiY belief is he did not inaa11Uoh as I and Mr.Frank are 

well aoquainted and he -would tie.Ve spoken to me had le se~n111e. 
. • ' I 

. . 
:::::::::::===;:=;::::::~::ldt:t~::1t:mrei:=c>-d!:=::r=:l~,11~ec·:tr.1.r•is'1=1n=Jul.y=mu\;::Au:gus-t::;:J;~1~~-1UMi=iio=lmi~r-;===~ 

.! · _e~ge whatever. of "t.t~e fact .the.tr my having seen Leo M.Frank ~t 
I ., , 

. '·. Whitehall·a,nd Ala.b81ll~ Streets five mlnutes .:f?S-st on·e 0 1 clook on t~e 
l . ~ • 

.. ·" . af~ernoan .. at · April lt6th _,1913, woul.d ~e· me;t erial in hie oaa·e and ·! 
fo~tlli\i._r~~•o~ I _'di.d z:io·t tell Le11»-'M.ll\tank or.~-'atto:meys · of . i 

: - . - . . . •· -~-
~-"'.,,.-..+-~~~~~~~~-,-~~~- I 

. the fa.ot, and it was not until attar. the _tr.1a.1 of Leo Me Frank · " - -
. ... - .. • . ~ - .. . . \ . ; ! 

. . . th~t I told. _h~s , a'tt~neye 9f the faot, the exe.ot .t'Jlle ·r.-told t~Em 

· I .am- willing t ~-a. o~e . to . A t~anta llnd te.s ti y ·_ ·u _ . 



\ 
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. / . 

+-. 
I 

. ._ -,-.-.---

t ·o · ai1 ot- Ule 'faote .aon~ine_d . in th.is affidavit, and to vny other 
' . 
• facts· in Iler ·knowledge whioll may be material. Among my assciates 

· in Atlanta·, Georgia, whiJ,.e I resided -in.ere wefe"? • and. ?.irw. . . . . 

" Greenblatt, _ Judge . and l\Irs .Fred Powers, Dr. yand Mrs.B.i'./ildauer, . 

Mr. and Mrs.J.Saul, Mr.J.Saul, and my physioians, Dr.Mangat nnd 

- · Dr .somrcerfield. .._ 

. ~~ .. _ F. J.t. POt'IERS; J. D. Y'J.AUGET, Sworn for the Movant. We 

. are aoquainted with Mrs. M. Jaffe. Her oharaoter and reputati.on 

are good and M:re .Jaffe is worthy of belief ·an.d .we would believe 
-:-

hlg' on oath~ . 

. 
_L.!..Z .ROSSER, R.R.ARNOLD, MORRIS BRANDOM ;_H.J. · ID...AS., swo m 

.• · fo-r :· .the ,rovan t. \7e · were oounsel . for Leo · M. Frank in the a bo v;e . . . . . . . 
,. 

stated oase .. -1n_ his trial at the July Term,1913, of the Fulton . . . · .. - ._ . 

Superior Court •. we were his oole oounsel dur,ing said trial and 

· up to ·the time- -of ·the prep.a.ration of th_e original mot ion fbr new 

.trial I at Wh:ioh time Leonard Haas was joine<I as counsel. but 

JI..aa4 ha.d no connec.tion with the original trial_ and preparation -of 
'-­

·the oase, and · had no ·oonnection therewith until the beginning of .. 

the preparation of _the original motion for new trial. The defend- : 

.. an~,Le.o <M.Frank,_ immedia.te.ly . Oifte~ the _ ,crime was 
0

disoovered, \'Ta.S 

''. plo.oed ·under arrest- _and fr~m s .~-id t irile- until the ·date of his 

=--triaJ., ._ -and:aft11r Ills trial, \vae kept .either in the City. Polioe 

'.; Station or ··1n the . Fulton C~unty Jail. By reason of _th:Ls . incaroer- ; 

-- ; ation =the said Frank eould fl.ill; hiso ounsel in the preparation Qf 
. . 

·- his· oase only by oomtan·t oonsulta_tion and advice wi-th tliem. He 

· __ n:i-d ' no · o:pportunity;himself, o examine Witnesses or to-s-ITT:Uoh 

·evidonce which -would aid him in his oe.use. · By reascm of his 

~==== .. =====f-me-~~l'tt'tl:on=~h e t.x t a:t=of tJn1 e!l.:::lOO:m!tt:ft",__:jLM:~~t!!!~:i=:; 

ion and diaeovery of·witneases was left entirely in the ham e 
. Q 

~rank's oounsel ttler.~ an'i · thi!m, ·· Frank. wa!J not well · known in .. , 

A~lanta, .- exoept e.rmng _h~e O\'\tl peopl~-. m.d~ wit_hout_:_~e - _e~~~-· c1rc~ 

" of fri.~nde",fro.m so.oh ·people, 't\e. had b:ut. few friends in .the Gllity, . 
• • • • - • • • '# - -

and h.e, ·w1ine l.iv-ing in th.e -ci ty of-A~J:aat~evoted imself a.asidr - . . . . . . 
. . 

. up~S~Y'. to 1-s-bneineee, and _he we.~, to all. intents _and ,pllrpo.1:H1.e 

.···, ·a· stranger . in ·the .o~t.v c,.! .A.tl~ta, ~th.out . ~Y ·6en:&re.i .inf:luenae 

md.wit'1i>11t .fiY ppw~l'f~l .fr~e~~- t~ aid• h.1.m- in 



.. - · .. · - ---·-~ · i 

' . ' 

't · seeking ~1n:tonn~ti0n .with refererioe to his case and . in looking ~I> 

nnd diaooV.er1?ig .1moh w.itne .~ ses as might b.e. of advanto.ee to him. 
' . 

• _!.. _The '-at_rooj, ty _of _ tE6_ or~m~L i~e~j,~tely upon. its disco very, oreat ed 
1 . . . . . 

J great excitement. and intense bittersness~ Upon susp_!-oio_l'!- be_in~ _ 
-~---

pointed . to .]!'i!Bnk, he immediatelybeoarnethe oenter of many sa:1t­

sational eto:ries and of in tense and wiclespread bitterness. · The 

public J?reeia, spurred on by fue wide interest in the case,, pub-

" lished almost aa:ny, wUd een.aationa.l stories pDhting theatrooity 

of the crime ~ " Eumberlesa wild and incredible stories were publia h­

ad -about F1·ank, linking him wi:th cr_imes in. Atlanta and elsewhere. ' . . . 

. _·_'~ Amo~g other .things-, It was published buoadcaat in the public pri_nts . 

that he ·had been marri0d before coming to Atlanta., that l:e had 

been a oriminai in ·Brooklyn, and thnt •. since his r.esi de nee in . . . . . ' 
Atlanta ,had ma.de a habit . of corrupt praotioes ,suoh as would and 

· di.d viei t upon him ·w.i.d..e.ep.r.eruLo.oritempt and hatred. So wid e-spread 

were. these rumors. not oniy through the public prints b?-t by w9rd 

of mouth, as to the atrooity of the crime, as to facts ~frcum­

. s tances ola imed to oonneot Frank therewi:t;h and of Frank's habitual 
. . ~ 

perversion, that practically the whole community absorbed the idea -
. . 

tha.t Fsan~ was ~ th:i.a crime; and, if not guilty of this 

·orlme,that he .was a pervert,for whos:e safety th'ere need be no 

.pa.rtioular oare. 

he · had· but f~~ympathizera or fri~nds. False -:rumors as to . 

. :: .~-=J-.=the~or-im~Je_ ~troo-~~~ae-to- F-ra~~ onnectron -w1.th 1 t, -and -to ___ - ~- · 

'· · tii&tl aok of' · c~a:rac e:r, . had embit~e_r.ed :pr.aotioall.ly tn .e whole public · . 

agi:i. na m; aqd he went into the trial of this oase in tile face . 
. • .. ·.,r 

· of.·th1s _ ·public prejudice and bitterness. The court · house was · 

_ ___ . -· o : whom . were bi tter j 

r ly prejudiced against h_im · and wlio intensely desire<? his oonvi ot io~ •. · . 
!I. . . . I . . . . • - I i , ... 

. . · 'Doring muoh of the tri~l, gre•t orowde eurrou.nded the ·oourt hoj . . 

· · praot.1oally all of whom were bitterly antagnnistio to Frank. · SQ . · 

"bit~er ~d unr!'8BOnable WS.B W8S "!ihiS .CrO:wd, that W_h_~he Verd. Ot . _· ·, 
•.'---'----'~'---..-- _, 1 

was · r~n~~recl, .they ·indulg..ed 1.n -~ gr~a~ d~m~.na .tra~ion~ :of deli~.nt .af --' 
: ll'ra:n1t's oonv.1otlon. .The·· ·oomitiolile -eurroundin t · · . . 1 

I 



•. , 

·, . 

·.+ I 

' . 

-. ' - ., its b.e~1niling tQ ~ts ·ino·eptlon, ie aoourS:teJ.v set . out i~ the or.ig .. _ 
- • I • 

. :'- .. ina;L motion for helV t'rial, a.ni .,oe.rtifie.d to . by the· Judge. A.t 

. ~. ;" .. t .imee, when tt:ie presiding J~dge · would d"eoide agains t the ~efe:t;i.d&nt' 
. .,.. . r -. 

-~he ~ orowd ~oul_d _ ma.ke ~emons_tra.tiona o'f _aw~ov~],. o4\s illustrating _ 

"'· the- oondi tions . eu~rrundine: the trial of- Frank, and of the p;ejud- · 

--- · iae and bia,'~ in. the public -mind- against -him, '"e atta~h hereto, as 

.-exllibit A; .· &Pc:>unda sixty five, sixty six am - seventy five of the · 

orig.inal . motion for. new trial, certified to by t he pre s"iding·JudBe• 
• • .J .. 

The :fBote, illeged in this axhi bl t are true as there i n stated, and 

are here sworn ·to by these Aeponenta ·fo~ the purpose of illustrat .. 

~ · and· showing th~~ pu~lic prejudloe and bias. against Fra.nk . befor~ 

"and during the trial! ~he. public · p:r:ejudioe was so r;reat against . 
. , 

. Frank that it \vas with the .greatest . difficulty that any infonnat-

ion could be obtained with referenoe to any faots or circumstances 

surrounding the crime which would be beneificHn to FranJc. Wit­

neseea · wh o· had suoh infonna.tion would eit her avoid giving infor~ 

ation · o-r give · it only upon condition that they should not be cal.l­

ed a.a w.itn~sses and that their names should not in any WfJ3 -be ase-

1.;.,:------- aociated with · the oaae. Minola MoKnight, one of the witnesses for 

-·· ' 

Fren:k,had been arrested and plaoed in the station house, because 

she wou'l,d not · give su.oh a stat anent as met the approbation of the 

· deteotives, and was kept in oonfi11ement until _she gave '.!: false 

statement. This inoident was given t?e wlues publioity by t~~ 

press and had the ·ine~~~a~~-e tendency to prevent people from 

ma.king all,\LS.tatemente in his favor, or giving any i nformation 

that · would be ben8fio1al to -hie ·oase. -
' · . · . we ~ . _ · -

'====-=--:----.,.-·~ =-- ... · .. ·..:Aa=·soo~.:::S.s)were- .emplo~ed "began at once an ea.meat, . - . : . 
I ' • ...... • 

r aotive and laborious inve s tigation into all thefe.cts and ciroum-' . . . . u... 
,, . etanoea of ·the : oase. ·~ ·mat with the greatest ditticulty-in- ob .. 

. · .... 
· tainilig inf~a...tion, even when SUQ:h infomation was in th"e keeping 

''• 
oouneel·, aa.:. e.:f'or.eeald, up to the date of the trial. 

I. . . -----

•. : most oontinuous·, lal)orioue· ·ena-earne.st ·effort to di soover every- ·:·l . 

.. : .· thing .whioh oou~d :t·~row a;ny :l .igl;lt .upon . the fe.ots-a.n~ oirou~ste.noe~ · 

". .· .-:. · ._ eu.rrout?-di~g. the :trial. and_ .ehow.ing wh~ was the ·· re~perpetre.tor ·2.L...:...,. 

-=~:-=:....-,-....,,.-r--=-e-"n~y-e::-::-o-, °"'-. bL:u~~w=-e~e--m-p·1oyed ,_ aseiat-;,.nt8 to ai41_..,..-;;.s in : 
. . . I 

.dUeovering every·faot -e.ni 'oiroumsteno.e ·tn.at m~ht "throw ljgh.t . 



.· 

I 
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. , UP.On .·th·e orime and its perpetrator, These assistants g~ve their 
" ,:. tim.e t .o it. for · week~ and 'months, unde_r t .he guidanoe and direotion 

O·f-:ikas-us 1 ~. and- ee.o·h- of - these-reports- v1as investiga:ted and verified 

in e.n . eff9rt to . brlng ·to-1~-ev.ar.v.. . ~!3-o.t and oiroumstanoe oonneot­

~~ w:tth Ute erime .• Yle,in pereon, . oonferred W11th every person of 

. whom_ \te h8d ~ny lmowl 0\'l~~ was in any. o om i ti on to Jmow tb.e oir­

oumst moes-, surr.ound!_ng Fra.ni;,•s life before o.nd after he rea.ohed 
. . . . I . , 

AtlantE!.,. the fe.o-te.·· and oiroumate.noea of the crime .and any facts or 

. ·-· -~-~·roumsta.noes throwi.ng light upon wtiom W8:!!. the perpetrator of the 

· · orime.-

·l Prior to the trial and until after the original mot ion 

f or new trial. ws..s overruled, ·we did ·not know· Mary Rioh and had 

never seen b.ar. We did not Jmow before the trial-and until after 

the ori~ginal m'otion for new trial w.as overruled .that Mary Rich 

would tee-ti:ty th at she 
. . 

lmew Ji~ ·oonley; that on ~pril 26,1913, 

::,· at about' 2_;15 P.M. she S.6..W .Jim Conley oome out of the alley immed~ 

ia.tely in tire rear·-of the Na.Uon~l P'eno1l liotor.y; that Jim ·Conley 

oa~ to wli,ere ·she was running i; • ..lunch stand -on w ee. ~ an 

bought a twenty oen t dinn.er from· her an'I! -· after purchasing ea! d 

.·: dinner ··o~rried· a ame in his hand and went _b_~ok in_ ~!l-i ~- ~ll:_ey ]E __ ~h_e 

!l h'e ot ion of ·the pen oil fac tO ry, · 
.J I 

,We had tri.ed perei~tently to determine and ···develop Con-

iey' s m~'(ement~ ~n .tlie aa:-y- of the murde;,but we-re unable to diso0'1.er · 

.·· the existe1 'le . pf anyone who knew the faota testified . to· by Mary Riohe 

__Jfe did not know at the_dat e of the trial, and did not 

Joi~ _ until t~e. mot .ion- ~ new tr1e:i- .wa.s-:- overruled~ that.on .the 

note written on the yellow oarbori order blank·,about ei~t lines 
. . . ( . 

;from the bo.ttom of the .sheet thel'.e~aa th.e faint sorawl of R.F. 

Beoke·r,sought to be · erased bl,l.t whio.h· i .s diso11rnible under a mi­

oroeo.ope; and tha'f;, also ,on said no~e, ~ the 4~t e Septemb.e-r,-1-900-,-.-:-

·' :.sough.t to be .era.ae.d. but w·hi~h .1a 4.1,soernibl'e 4ae-r a .m~oroaoope, 
' .'. .tog.ether wi.th the serial . number 1018; that said. sheet ·wo.e a dupli-

, • • .. • - • • \ • • • ~ l • • • 

' Qat e of a :r equie it io:o sent to the Qotton · St:atee Bel ting & Supply · .. 
. ~----' . Oompany,1n ~ept~m)>.er.,l.9Q9,by ~a.ld H,F.-Beoker,who we.~ Master Meqhan.'." 

, io at. the National P~noil Company at that time, ·and whose busineea · · · 

~ -1-t-wae to eewre and· obtain ·eupplies -·for the National: ·Penoil Com· ·· .. 
; . . . ·. : . '· .. . . . '··_;40 . . . . . . . . . . .. ' .. . 

""""'--~~~ ~n-:~-=:-"--=~,..,-= 
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0 ' :· 

. : · · pan~" a.t tb.8.t t#,m~ end whose busi_:ri8-es:. 0i t .was to seoure and obtain 
- • -I ... • . . . . . ·-

- - . 
. . supp.lies 1'or· the·. N-ational--P.enoil .Company: that it was hie practice 

• ' • • I • 

'; · to ~r1t.e · out .the . requieition,s.1~ it with hie name and sen·d it by 

--un -ap:prent.io.e ·to ...:tti:e -place ~here. he -desired to se.cure the supplies; 

tha.t it was·. the praotice and .cu•.tom -Of· s ::.. id B.ecker to sign the re .. 
~ 

quiei t ion,send the original .to ·the place where he secured Enp!Jlies 
. . ·, . . • .· o ·· . . -- . ·- ·-

and retatn. a oarbon d~plioate · thereof 1~ his own office on the 

.,,, foul'th fl.qor o.;t 'the peno11 fsotory: that the said duplicate re­

quisitions were oontained . in pads which remained in hil own office 
. . 

on tile ·~ourth ~f~.O.Q~ of the Pem il Faotary from the t !me Becker first 

entere~ ,the employ of the N~tiona~ Penoil Oompan,V to Jal'lll.ary 1, . 

1912; that he wae all~wed·to obtain supplies without. the sanction or ' . 
. authority of anyone ·else in 'tne-:L'a(fjjlly; . ,· . . . s ep_i;i.r men t being ant ire-

. . 
. liiiiaepenaent f rom-:Other departments and too requ~si tion being 

· ~ant o~t throug_h h°is o1'fioe without ~assing through anyone else: 

tliat i t .. wae ·hie ·praotioe to keep his . pads of duplicate requisitions 
. . . 

i~ his offioe a:niJ after· having no other use for same, to send them 

down the wbasement of the factory, with other trash; that the 

serial number in said .note, namely., 1018, corresponds _to the - . 
se rial numbe·r of a r equisition ma.de on the Cotton States Belting -

& Supply Oompany, by_said Becker, in 1909, the preceding se:r;ial 

numbers being i016 a?Xl .1017, being dated September .10,190J, and 
. . ' : . . 

serial number 1019, t\\e one. 11llJOOdiately · fpllowing the sheet on 
. . . - . 

wh.ioh Con)y wrote, being. dated October 6 9190.g. 

\V'e .had heard bef.ore the trial, that oertain s;trands of 

: .b,ai'l"- were found - on ·a -lathQ ~n the second floor Of the Nations]_. _ 
~--~--

~· PenoiF1i'.aotory, in tile metal room: these strams. of ·hair w:e .never.~ . 
.. - . . . . . . a 

· ·. our reoolleQtion 1a that when the hair was a.eked. for durrng the 
·.· ~ . . . 

tria l it was ·repo.rted by the Solicitor tllat 1.t was loat. _OUr in'!" 
. . . . - - -

forrm..tion .is. that the"'Son·citor, arxl his·· assis·ta.nts ~ay, tbatt ttie 
- - - ---·-

. ~· h~ir 1a. los t .·and ot.µi :not ; b~ · ;found. Whe·n Lt wa.a · lo~t: th.eae depon- .i 
I ... • • • 

· .o. ·ente· 'do · · not lmow,but we do know: that :they ht•e never had any 1 
~ . . . . 
.I. . . • • -

·: ·opportunity.. t<? see the h~fr i"tself; no.r ·d_id we ]mow tJui.t there was· f . • , , . ..... , ' . I 

·· in . ai:lstenoe ~r h.ad been ·obtained o~'f ·of th.a head ·of '}II~;r~r Fb,a.,ga.n · ' 
• • • <: • • • t' 

hair ·~e -h.ai ~_ oould -: b~. oom· axed that. ~ as fo.und' on -the -
.. 

lathe. I 

We :did nake .. an extens.ive inq-~ir.y among · th~ e.m,Pl.oyee.s of f . 



. , 

• 
- ~-- - -, . . ·t! - · . .... 

· .. • ·· 
_; 

r .-· 

.. ; · 

·only .in:!ozma;tion we were able- to ·get was t~-one Barrett had 

found ~:ome--~ir~ upon the 1-athe' b1l. t ·we- l~ arne d of no one who was 

Willing to a·~ wh_e~her -the ha~r _fo~_nd WE!.S ·that Of Ma:ry _Phaganmor 
. . 

-not. We ha.a no ·opp~rtunity to __ make ·any o?mparison betwee~ the 

hair ;found on the la~he end the hair of Mary Phagan, o.nd we did 

not knoW. that Dootor Harr-is, when · 11e ,mac1 e .the au topsy had taJr en 
: . . . ~ 

so.me · o :f the hair from Mary rha.gm 's head and that he had made a . - . . . . ., 

miorosoopioQ:: bxamtxa:ttDl!l.XX oompa.I'iaon between the hair found on 
~ 

·· _the ~a.the and that ·ta.ken f~.om - Ma:ry Phagan'a head, nor did :17-fte.y 

know- at the _date ot th e trial, nor at the dnte of the overruling . 

of the motion for a new trial,that Dr.Harris had talren any of · the 

hair f ·rom the head of Mary Phogan or that he had made a comparison 

between _the hair· found q-n: tho lathe and Mary Phage.n's; nor did we 
·- -· - :-·-: -- - . 

kn<?w_at ej,:the.r of . tt?-e times . aforesaid, ·that Dr.Ha:rris-had--repo-r:t---· 

ed to the Solicitor that the hair found on ·the lathe ~~.fered froll_l 
- ~ 

the hair of Mary Phagan in shape, oolor and texture; nor did we 

"· 'know at ei tb.e_r of the ~imee . aforeeai dj bat upon :reporting to the· 

Solioi tor Gene-l'al that the hair on the lathe differed in oolor and 
-

texture and e nape from the hair of Mary Phagan"; that the Solicitor 

had then told :pr.Ha!ris that he would let the investigation of the 

.• hair en~t-h-ere. 

We· m. not kn9w_ ~at Dr .Har_::~ had __ .m.d_! ~~__!l ~sttmmortem 

examination _of the_ body Of Mary Phagan. we larew th.is fao 't b,y_ · · 
' . 
· hearsay only. We were not nqtified in advance that the e.utopey 

-~-- --. - ---:--- -- - .. , .; - . ----.. ~ --- - -

was to be held, nor were we asked _t0-part1.oipa.te · eithru;- .ouree.lves ' 
. _/ . .. . . -

!'~-~ ag@t tn tnat auto.pay-. :Prlor :to ·the· tria;i. ttie result· 0:£
0 

Dr.HarrT s' - autojsy -w~e oonoealM: , bu~ we ~sought to learn just ·· 
-\. '· . . - - - --

What ·Dr. Harrie . ha.do discovered but were not able to do ~'--."--'W~e~-~-
-------- --:----,...--

.haver h~d any 1.ntimation,by hearsay or .othE;inviae, that any 
". 

~;roni - the .. head P;f ~ry ~hagan · h~~ .b~en ~bte.ined _: a~ a resul_t of --~ ' 

. ih,e....'au.-top~m--that a eoienti:Uo . examinat i~n of. tli.e h~ir had . . . 
~~-nbeen matle sh'~ing ttiat tli~ hair ;fo'.llnd 1by the iathe .differed. from 

" ·. . 
the hair of Mar 

· intimation Jt'• htid ·or ~ese :t~ot~-_ was . . after t .he ,_ origt.lla.1 .motJon fo~ 
·. . - -- - -- : 

; '. a new ·trial had .be n--o'Terr:iile4- -ey-tbe lapx eme· Ooa.r.r1 .. 



•J . :· ·,, . -· ' 

" 
__ '. ~~d ottier -organs o.! Mary ~h_ag~; 'but made ~o statement a.t all 

- ---"..:' 
' 

with. refe.renoe to . the tak-ing of the hair of Mary Pha~n from her 

head during the autopsy, and ax:sm.ining it in c ompari eon with ·the 
. . 
ha ~r found .on the lathe in the metal. room. Dr. Harri-a wa.e upon the . 

sta~d twioe, ~interval . being ha~in ~~ _ex~ination by reason 

·· of-·-h-1-e--si-olmeest.--and at nei tier time while on the stand did ·Dr. 

Harris intiina.t .e . th~t he - had made any examination of this .hair • 

. While on the stana. he was asked what ' part of Mary PhSGan' s body 

• he examined, and he ammered in· a wr.y misleading to us. 

Prior to the trieJ. Dr.Harrie had been approached by Mr. 

Oeoar Pappenheimer,a ·friend of Leo Frank,a.nd vrns asked what he, 

rris _,learned ·as a ·result of the examination of the body of' 

" . 
·Mary I>hagan. At fire-t Dr.Harris de·o11ned to state,but finally saidli 

"I . may say th~e tnuoh to you,Mr,Pappenheim!n', th.et what J .. found dur­

---- -·-- : ing the-..:..az:amination wae of--no importano-e- whatsoever, and need ·giv& 

. .J 

• -- £... -

you no bother," 

Dur.Ing the tria1a.nd before Dr·,Ha11:11is had finished his 

teetimony,_,L.Z.Roseer and R,R.Arnold,oa.lled upon Dr.Harris and 

urged- him to tell just .what h-e- did disoover from t .he autopsy of 

~he body of. Mary Phagan,and j~atwha.t faots . \le knew about whioh he . 

was willing to testi#· Dr.Har:cis ·deolined .to give this informat­

ion,stat-ing that he had pranised the Solicitor to · keep the matter 

a secret. We )lrged him to frankly tell us all h.e .lmew,e~ating that 

_.;_ lte was· a publio · 9~~1oial of the State-,th,at h.e · had been employe!l by 
.-

- \ • ¥ 

the- County am paid with t}l-e- mo11ey 1 of aJ.l the t.ax payers of the 
_!. ____ • -

. . 
oounty_,a.nd that ·under the oirouJllE!tanoee h~ oould not _ afford to con-

ceal an.v11iling, This argument had no influence with Dr,Harrie. He 

state ·:eu.11y Md fr~nkly ell he knew when he was on the s~:rll • 
~; . : . . 

h,.,.:.~:--"~~..,....!Jl.h6-'l'ea~te~]),r--.=Jf~-rris . went upon th.e stand-again. He was· asked jus1t 

·Wh. __ at _pa:rt _."· of Ma.ry ' Phag~'s _body he ". e.X_amined,. He evad.ed the e.nenr: 
·· ·'1 . ' . 

le-aving the impress ion. upon us· that he axe.mined. only the· ·organs 
~ . 

I•· teetifi~d_ abquit • . He never mentioned an ·examination o"f :the h.air, 
J • .' - . • ' • • • \ • .,... • 

_ . · ··.no.r .waa · there any . 1nt1Jll8.t~on · during the trial that any ex.,nn:natiol\ 
~~- . · . . · , ' .. . ·. . . . . . - ' 

of .the hair had been had. 1e had no information of_,tiny ll,air, - or --·: - ., ~ :: . . ----= ~ - - · 
~-+---· . . . . 1 :· ! 

~··~.- .-. ~~~.r.fa~t,, -fiir_e ~tel \m~.11 -~-ter : the mot~on ,_f~~ ·~·:~.ew .. 1 · · 

4.3 : . 
=..,._...,.,,.,~~-...4'-~ 
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· trial had been o 'Ve:rruled ·and! afte·r the oaae. was affirme.d by the . . . . . .. 
_ _ --. - -. _._supreme Oou-pt ... - -Witll r~fere·noe ·to -t-he ·hair found upon the la he, 

• • r • 

we inane 1rtq I 0X eneive inquiries 0£ employ,eee Of the fa.otory 

as~t~ any- 1n£ormat~on the y ha"d with referenoe to this hair found 

_._ - on ·the ·:ta.the. 

We · had no iliformation,nor did we lmow,tha:t Mias Jirmne 

Ua~ield ~d ·ever been shown the hair, which Barrett claimed to -
,. 

have taken from the .·lathe. The information that it had been shown 

to .lier oame to ·us at:ter 'the trial,and after motion .for a new trial, · 

' hM "been ·ovei:-ruled. This w:itness,Mi'se Jimmie MaYfleld,was not a 

witness at the trial, .and at the date of motion for a new trial we 

.bad ·-.. no loiowledge . that she had ever s 'een the hair on the lathe so 

as to make ·a ~omparieon with the hair of tJary Phagan. 

We did·.·-no-t- know at the date of the trial,nor after the 

motion for a _:_ new · trial was overruled a!ld after the case wa.s carried 

tb the'supreme Court that Mrs.Cora Falta had seen the hair upon the 

lathe that had been found by Barrett,and that she knew and would 

swear that the hair-:found upon the lathe was . ~ot the hair of .Mary 

Phagati. This Witneae,Mrs.Cora Falta was not a witne:ee ·at the trial 

_and we had no _information,until after the date~ aforesaid,th.e.t she 
. -

had any _ knowledge about the hair .said to have been found by Barrett, 
• . . t.. . - - . ~ 

and .'that ~ ehe -knew -and vvou _d __ ~est.ify -that it was not the hair of 

- I Ma:ry PbA~-

'we did not B;llovr 'th& Al.io e Mar jor-ie UoCor41no-r did we . . 
. . . • r • 

- ~- -.. -~:tnow . tha:t .~she he,d -efver .,.ee~n- the hair olaimedtohai e -bee.n. -:faund by 
~--. . I . . 

·• J3arrett upon the i.atE-e,nor did they -know tha-'tr-she,having seen-the ' 

· hair,would t es ti:fy. that _! twas n<>:t-fhe hair of Mary Pjlaga.n. This . • 

Alioe Marjorie_. MoOord .was not a witness in the trial of the oas~, , 

i.bttiiliilQ11J1'l!litil:dm we had not- the .slightest info:rmation,or 

·· ' ' s.usp~oion that ·she · ti~d ever. .seen th.e hair ' and knew that .it was 

not Mory Phagan'. s·~--. -,-·=-:: .· ·- -~- -~~------~c....-

. .' . 
\V'e· all!Jl!D 918.i.m th~t we did not kn.ow and we had no lo:lo'V!l- ' :. 

·~dge , u:nt 11 mot ion '!_ ar a new:..::t~l tmd been over:r:ulet an! ·th&-'j· -~~f==:::::'.:i 

• w~s afflr:med by<tti.e Sl!.prepie :ceq.rt tha.t A_lb~rt Mol{nigh t had 
~ . . ·. ' . , 

.-: . ._., . ~hg te,etit71ng" ·~_ais•l.V e.8 to:·-S.ee.in4H~Hal~l'&M~Mittnrllinf11g-;:---' 
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did w6"lmow 'or have any bowledge 'that MoKni.ght admi~ed , that he 
. . . ' -------~-----. . 

falsely swor.e as to th~ other faote ,whloh he now admi ta that ha • 

-- -di.d--falsei-y-~we.a~;-to ,set -ou-t--tn his . e.fiidavi t shown to the oour.t ·. 

at the hearing ana '-~bm~ tted to the oourt in verification of th·e 

extraordina.ry motion f or a new trial. 

Moltnigh..t- was a. witness for the State at the jury trial 
. . 

and testified as he now admits, falsely,"that he looked i n the 

mi~or from the kitohen and saw FrE!llk in the dining room of his: 

father-in-law's home" and that "he did not eat . any dinner" that 

"he · .. 1Jllt to-:the s.ideboard of the ·dining room,atood there a-:few 

mi"t?.utes and went out ancl oang lit a oar" and that he "did not say 

in tha house1110-r~ than five or ten m!m:l-tee". 'l'he ~laity of this 

testimony was unknown to us until after the time nfoxeeaid. 

\le further ola.im that we did not lmow on the date of the . . 

trial :tkatdb:nX:d.-nor unt.il ·8.fter·.the motion "for a new trial had 

been overmled,that Mrs.Ethel Harris. Miller and Maier Lefkoff 

- - would ·testify_ as set .out in- paragraph seven of -the EXtraorainary 

motion for new "tri6J.; nor did we 1-::riovr u.ntn after the time, as 

~foresail ,that they saw Leo M.F.ra..nk:- o.etween l ·o'olook and 1_;10 

o' cloak of . the 26th day of A)rll ,1913 ,at t ·he oorne r of \'fhitehe.11 
----~-~ - ·- . I) . 

and Alabama Streets. Neit~e~_of u.a knew Mrs.Miller and had · no 

intimat~on that she knew or was in a position to know the things 

"· ·-stv:i testifies abou.t. We had. made every effort tfl·. our _power to 

disoover any parties who did, nee FrElltk :without the faotory. between 
. ' . . - I . ----- ·---- -- . 

1 o'olo0k and· 1;30 o'olook; h£,d inquired _. of every source that we 

thought profital!l! ·and . had 01btain-ed nt the times as aforesaid no 
---------

information about Ure .JUller-. 

Miss Dewey Hewell w~e . a non-resident · of t~-~ City of 

Atlanta at the date the. orlme was ammmitted ~d was residing in 
. -

·. Qino-1,nnati, Ohi~. ·A. meeseng~~ of the State was sent .to Ohio to 

bring Mies H~well. to 0the ·'trial and · euob,- messenger d1,.d brin& her 
I • • • • • : • • 

.. 

I. 

' . I 

' ' to the trial; n~ith~r 'of ue ·,nor anyone. representing us,had 1IDY op"" - . . . . . 
portt.nity to _oonfer w!th-Hiea ; Hewell to .determine-to-wha't-ehe·- ·; 

~-----Jl..l.LIL"-..l.l......!IL.lliuu.~.._..~......_.u.=i.:.......u.s;r..D.J11...&...1'-J...A..ug_s~-~~~k-t.o.--O.hio...·· ~ 
--------~-:----:-. ' . . . " . ~ I 

has sino~ been. l~ 01110_. n:o_--<>ppo,rtunity ·was givm . us to o·onfer
1 

· · • 

. · . ~~ t _h Mias ·Hewell °while she ·waa~in. _Atlanta .before _or _a:f~her ·tea::t1- . 

----...........,.._____,.'---'--=-;c;:.;,: =""'. -=-~...: ol'ly: e . ifI no f;Jai,p at- th e date ' 0 :ft~e------;tr--;--:-1-e.1=--n-a-;-: r- un----::t--n.,,........· _t _h_e_oa_e...._e _ _.:_, 
. ' .. '., . 4.6 • • .. : • ,. . ' • • I • .' , •. ' • • •' 



,,.,\ ···--
ha<Lheen-af:t"irmed by.""'the Supreme Court that in tru-W-Miss Hewell 

di~ not kn.ow Ma.ry -Phaganlanl did not see or. hear .'.Leo !.!.Frank spealc 

o Mary Ph~an;that she had never seen the defendant anI l\Iary . . .. 
. . Phagan together,a.nd th nt she 1mew the faots,and would testify to 

the ~aota set out in her affidavit. to the oourt shown at the heal'!' 

ing. · We. did not· ~ow until after the trial and after · the motion 

for . a new trial had._ been overruled; that ·1uss Ruth Robertson would 

_testify". as ·1 s ·set out in her Xf:Uda.vit · to the court shovm <lt the 

heariJ1g• 17e did not know that she would be a witness at the trial, 

.had no ppportunity t~ oonfer with ·her,no faots,or set of facts; 

had .oome tq_ illl ·whioh would lead us to suspect that she would testi­

fy as · she · has tes-t1fie1l in said affidavit. . · 
.. 

17e had no ·Jmowledge at the ti!Jle of the: trial ,nor until 

after the motion .for -new ~rial had been overruled and the case af-
-:,;-

f!rme_d by the SiJpremEi· Cou.rt that Miss Marie Kar.s-t knew and would 

· testify ·t ·o the :taots a.a .set out in her affidavit here to the court 

shown,dated A:i>ril <9 11914, a_nd we did not lmow at said time that 

· -· -- Le0> M.Frank was...-.&oguainted ·with- tlli~ iady or that _ sh!3 had any 

lmowl edge. of:. . the things tee tifi ed to . by her-_in s!id affidavit • .... _.. . .... .. 
~~bmx i •••x M»rtng ~-s£.mt'BX:t:ire:i~nr · 

xtx:;tk~-Y.:ttoexmmt:b~:xmr:mx~x:mrt; 

Court ·.i that C.B,Dalt·on would · testify a s set .out . in ·his a:ffidrudt 

here, to,.. th~. court sh.own,da.t ea Maroh 3 ,19:1.4, 
J • 

\ \Ve ha.Q.. never · heard of Q,B.Dalton until the. wi'l;nesses 

were called at the trial.. We made diligent effort to discover who 
I . ' 

he was _du~ing the trial, but failed to .do so_,and we did not lmow · 

~ho Dal to~ was u~ti,l he was oaJ:led _and s"!orn ~ . a w-1 tneas, no:r di~ .·· 
1 

; we .1?'1ow that. he v:°uld tes1li:t~ · ~~ he had in said· af:f'idavit to tlie J · 

--·. - eourt ahown a t ''.the hea.r ing Urifilafter ".the -oaa e had .been ~ff irmeg 
• j . . 1 

-.-- - f-·-b .-q-Jill-e-Bupr-eme--0-eu.r-t • . ·We sou-g:ht=] o--g e-t- in.t~- ·.o-onurmnf oatton--w:ii;h:_, _ ___, 

Dalton eo ·as · :to . tetlt the ·a.ooura0y of his· st.atementa 1 b:ut . we failed 

' to ·ao so until the date of 'aa1a· affidavit. · ./ · · '-· 

··' 
. :i;- -a ,nor -~n 

, • I . I • 1 • . a new tri 8.1. was ov: erru 1 ed. t h8. t · Ivy J on-'es,__w-o,.,..u,.......· di--r---::-"77...-~-=-1-;--7--= 
I • ~ • , Q 

~1 . aftld v1i her to 
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-
JorB.e wae 8. wit'nees for th ·e State and testif!-ed-a-t--th-e-1,T±-al that 

Ile saw Jim Conley at the oomer of Forsyth ~treet be~ween one and 

____ t170. 'olook Wld- .he left _him at the: c om ar of Hunter and · Davie 
~ - . . 

Streets a little after ttro o'olook. We did not Jmow that he would 

~esti:fy "to t~e oontra.ry and that ·11e would testify o.s is stated in 

his affidavit • . 

. -- tre _did not know, nor did we have anylrnpportunity . . 

until ·ar:ter"lfhe-a.ate of the triaJ.,oi' L·e·o-l\h"Fr-a.nk and after the 

da.~e· ·o~ · th~ ~f same by Suprem~ Court that Helen Ferguson_ 

would ·testify as 1-s set out in her affidavit here to the oo.urt 

shom,dated Ap:n-11 9 ,1_914. Helen Ferguson was a witness for the 

· Sta.t r- during t .he · _trial but at no ti_me in her tes .timo r.y did she 

intimate the -t-Mngs set out in her affidavit, no"!' d-!-d .t:lum:a we 

Jmow that ahe kn"Erl'T the thin.gs set out in s~~d _ affidovit . .. 

We did no..t..Jmow du-ring th-e trial·,nor. until the motion 

for a new trial ho.d been overruled, that J .E.Duffy would testi:fy 

·as ,.he has testified in his affidavit hereto the oourt shown ,do. ted 

_April 18 ,.1 914. Said Duffy was ·a witness for ·the State at the orig­

J.nal trial and was orose-questioned at length by one of us ,and we 

did .not know,noi:- did we have .any reaeoh to. euppo.se that the facts 

existed as set-eu-t in · his affidavit ·to the Court ehovai at the 

heal'ing • 

. ·t the- date of th-e trial we did not Jmow that J,ra.M, 
. . that 

Jaffe would t"estify'/on the ·ante .of the crime, .. April 26,1.913, she -

... -:- - e~w Leo ·.?, ,Frank at the oornar o:f .Whitehall and Alabama Streets,. 

~------,.....,...,...,~a ' oorp.er at 1;05 o'olook · P~M , -We had made strenuous efforts 

to obt"a.in m: the n8Jllea of eVery one who w_o.111_.fl t.£;1 stjfy t0-2-ee-i~ 

. . ~' ' . 
: . · j1- half· past one o' .olook and until the ·trial · had ended; nor <lid we . ' . 

have any intimation _ tti.at M:ve .Jaffe did ae.e Frank, and would teat 1C-
~ . . . . 

fy to -the same • . Mrs .Jfl,ff~ ,112ng after the o~_ime ,did state t "o . . one 

~---;--o~h-a"t-sn-a-tr811-:-se-mrl'ra.1llca.a -a.bove . t"e:ten;-nn upon nqu ry. 
• • • • • • • • . • • I.. -

· ae ·to why" ahe di ~~- ~-?t l~t . i.t be known_,eaid that her hu13ba~d J?e·r.,. .1 
1- suaded her· not." to~nnieh this infpnna.tion to Fr81alk 1 a-- attorpeye 
I . • , • ' • ~ . , • . • ----· 



ti.' .. 
~ .. . 

· .... : 
1 . 

/ 
/ . . , 

, e id noj; lQ:lQ.Y1 dtu:J.ng the trie.l nor until after the 
- / 

/ 

motion tor-t-he41-~riaJ. . had been- overruled that ll!ra .Mamie Edm'u.nds 

( forme r ·ly Jiiamfe Ki to hens) would, tea tify o.s she ha.a t estified in her 
.• : . . 

affidavit here to the ...ciourt shown,dated April 13 ,1914.~ie 

_ Kitohrens was a witness f or the Sta~ 'at the ori ginal trial and was 
' ~ 

orose-questioned ·at length by one of ::tluumxlit!IJil!mBHXx ·us and we 

did not Jmow ,nor did we have any-reason to suppos-e t ho-t the fa.eta 

existed as s et o-qt in her aff idavit to t.he court shovm at the 

hearihg. 
. ·. 

(Exhibit A, attached to said affidavit is as fon·ows) 

"EXHlBI T II A"""'' 

. Ground 65. ( a ) On August 6,1913, during the trial, the 
I defenc1ant'e 00Ullse l,moved to rule OUt the tes timony Qf the Witness 
~ - Co~ley tending to show ao:ts of perversion and ao t s of inmore.lity, 

· · on· the part ·of the defendant, wholly disoonneoted with anl dis­
a ssooi at ed f r om this orime. The Court declined to rule out said 
testimony and,immediately upon the statenent of the oourt that he 

_ would let suoh tes timony remain in evidence before the jury, there 
was --tns tent, pronouno·ed and o ont inuous app;l.a\tse throughout the 
.oourt room where 

4

tlie- tri al was being had, by ola.ppine; of hands o.nd 
.bv stri.king ·of· f eet upon the -floor. 

While the jury was not then in .the ~aroo roo.m where the 
·trial was being had, they were in a r oom o.bout fifty feet from where 
the Judge waa si~ting · aad-about twenty feet fr om portions of the 
orowd applauding.and so close that perhaps the jury could have· 
he ~rd the applauding. -

· ( b) .And again, during the trial,Ltr.Arnold, one of the 
oo:unael f ol! ,.the defendant,irt the ]?res :p.oe of the jury,objeoted to 
a quest~on-a-a-~e-fto".1.-ioi tor ,and the f ollowing oolloguy took 

,/- ' place: · . -- - _ 
Mr.A.rnold: I objeot to that your Honor ,that is_ entering . 

the -Orders .on tnat l>ook_merely; tlll.t -is not the question he is 
asking now a t all• 

·_-, _,,_-. __ - - Tlie Court: · h$t is tile question he is usking novr? 
(Referring J;o .~'ll.estions a sked by S-Olioi tor ... Genenal ·) _ 

------ • rnold,: He is asking how. long it took to do all 
.. th i"s 'roIX oonneqted wit}l- it. ( ·Referri~g to vrork d.one by Frmk that 
_ de.y o·f the ·mu-1iterl' - · · . 

..:... -The Court: Well,he• knows what he is a.sting him. 
(Ref erring -to fu 'e Solioi '00 r General). 

. _ .Upon this suggesti on .of the Court that the Solicitor 
1 knew. what he was doing , th.e apeotators .in the oourt room applauded 
· by striking th eir hands . topt!l~:r JUJ.d by striking the 1r feet upon · 
· , Mng e: d edrons trat ion. D~fena::arit' e o ou.ns.e-1--e-empl-a!n-ed:--

-rtlie oonduot Ofthe speotator.a in the oourt r oom. The Court gave -
, .no relief, exoepttx:g direoti,.ilg the Sheriff to find out wholl!Was · I 
I mkiilg the noise. . , · . 

, . . ( o) During the examinatl on by l.fr .Arnold, counsel for the ' 
defendE11t 1 of-V_.ir .Krieg1habel',a witness fo.r - tile de-:tendant-, there · - · 

· was laughter in the a:ndienoe euffioiently g.en erally distributed ' · i · 
... throughout_ the audieno_o_,and loud enough .~o ~nter;fer~ with the ex-

. . 1.·aminat!on. .Arnobf called the oourt's attentJ.on _to. the intel'r- ..._ 
- · upti~n fo! .t.h~ P\U'.POB«L.QL ob.:taining some ao1;1on fr om--tb-e- .. . 

,:r:.,.:c--,---,:-:---::-·-. --:-tti ere on • . · . . • . · . · · · \ . 
The Court stat d tb.at •• if thcge was other disorder, 

, one would be per mitte.d in the qourt room _.the following day• and 
· · · reqnested the sb.erif't to .me.!ntain order. · . 
. _ ( d) That during the trial·, on Fridey, August , · ~~n, 1913, · · _ . 

'-7--:=-::-'~~...:,.•_.- ru.v,n-t.he OQUrt had &dj onrned. f O l' the d~ 1 and the ju:ey· W81i 8 '.bQQt 

+Z.QO-:f-ee-t-:irn~?!&m-t-h .. "°u.i;-~:~.~e ! : .~ro.o ~e<r~.~· no~~ .Q~ -Pryor st:_e~t '. 
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'· as. Mr.Doniey, th e...S.Olioi torGene:ral ,was leaving the oourt room a large 
c.,ol'/4 asaem'b.1-ed in front of the court-house,and,in the hearing e-:--­
the jlu:y,oheered and shouted "Hurrah for Dorsey". 

· . .. (el That ·during the trie.l,on Saturdey, August 23,1913, 
when court-- adjourned and Mr .Dorsey emerged from the oourt room, a ' 

_ _ __.1..,a,,...r""'ga-orow-d.:,'-e,ts.nding on th~ street, aJ>plauded i:ncl cheered him, 
shouting "Hurran. for Do~"· At that time the Jttry was between the 
oourt house · a.ncl Wh.a.t is known as the German Cafe, and near enou{)h 

1 . to the _or__o:wd to bear the obeer1ng and sbou.ting. 6 p-0-Xt..ion.-o.f. 
the crowd moved up in ' :f.r on t of the cafe, at which the jury were . 
at lunch and,in the hedring of the jury,shouted ''Hurrah for Dorsey~ " 

' (:f) On the Jast 'day of the trial,Monday,August 25,1913, 
a large o-rowd ,-including many wor::en,had asseml:ilid in the court room 
before court had operled, taking. up every seat in the coart r oom. 
The jury were in the! r room about- twenty feet from the court r oom 
and e.e !Jr.Dorsey entered the roQm, '·the crowd applauded l oudly by 
clapping of ha.nda and stamping of feet, which the jury perhaps 
could have he i rd. The court did nothtng but admonish the people 
that i;f the applause we.a repeated, he would- clear the court room. 

· (g) On Monday,the last day of the ·tl'._ial,
1
after the argu- -

ment of counee l had been had and the charge of the court lrad been 
given, and the case was in- the hands of the jury, when Solicitor 
Dorsey left the court room a very large crowd awaitedhim n r ont . 
of the court house and shouted o.nd applauded by- clapl; ing their 
hands e.nd shouting "Hurrah far Dorsey". 
- · ( h) When it was announced that the jury ho.d aeree_d upon 
averdiot,the Judea of the Superior Oourt, his Honor, L.s.noan, 
went to the cou·rt house ,whi8h was a comparatively small r oo m on , 
the · s·e.oond floor,at the junction of Hunter and Pryor Streets, and 
found the oourt room packed with spe.ctators. Fearful of misoondm t 

. among t .he spectators in the court room , the Court of his own 
.. o:._.111Hkh1 motion, - oleared the r oom before the jury announoed their 

verdict. 'Vhen the verdict of guilty was rendered, the faot r:f 
- the rendit,ion of such verdiot was signalled to the crowd ·on the 

- o~tside . , which consisted of a large concourse and orowd of peopl-e 
- standing upon Hunter and P·ryor Streets. Inunediately upon re oeiving 

such signal, and while the court· was engaged . in polling the jury, 
-- -and before the polling en,ded, great shouts arose fr olll the pe ople 

on the outside, expressing gratifi cation. Great appluading, 
--shouting and · halloing was heard on the streets, and,eo great become 

the noise -on the streets , that tlw court had difficult y in heuring 
the responses Qf the jurors as he po1 led thorn. These inoiden ta 
showed as the defendant contends,. that the defendant d-id. not 
have a fair and impartial jury trial ·, and that the demonstrations 
of the · crowd ·attending oour.1; waa .such a.a ~ev-rtfiliT3~ nf:f(fot the 
jury. 

. Ground 66. The court room wherein this trial was had waw 
situ.ate·d at the corner of Hunter and Pryor Streets. There are a 

- - - -number of windo.ws on ·the Pryo:r Street Bi de looking ou-t upon .- the 
..... street. and · f"umishing easy acciese to any noises_ that would ocour , 

· -= up_Q_n the street. The court room itself is situated on Hunter st. 
:·· 15 ·o_r 20 feet .tram Pryor Stee,3t, There is an open alleyway running 

from Pryor StrEf'et .along by t'!_•L Side ·oft he court house and there 
are windows from the oourt room looking opt9 thill_ alley, and any 
noise in_. the alley can easily be heard in the court. room. When 

· Solioitor Dorsey -ieft the oou.rt room on the last clay of the trial_, 
. ---eas-e--h~ been sttbmitted~:::t:lre_Jnrs; a hn ge-=ar-rd lrotEJter--

ous - arow o several ~undred peoplc . w~s stand~ng in the street in_ 
front of the court house and as he oatoo ou.t greeted him··wit h loud 
and boisterous applause, taking him upon their shoulders and carry­

---- ing him across the street_ into the Kiser Building, wherein he had · 
his office •. Thie · orowd did not vtholl1 ·disperse ~u~g the inte1'"' . 

_., .val between the giving of the case to the jury and. the time when · 
the jury r _ea.ched its verqiot, but during the wirer-re of s·uoh time . 

·_ a · large c:rowd was gatl'ered at the jUM:tion of :j?ryor and Hunter ·_ · 
- _S_treete. When it was announced that tfle jury had reaohed i ta· · ; 

·--:---verd-1-ot':, il-it>-Honora·-·Judge--:L.s.Roan;-mnT.to- -the eourtr oom ant -- -:- -·-:­
;. found it orow,led ·with apeot~toi:s tcr suoh an extent as to interfere . ' 

YTith the oo_urt'a orderly- prooednre, and :fear·ing miscon<lU!.l;t !ln the 
oourt room,h-!--97Honor cleared it of spec~~tore. The · juny was then 

_;_-----"-- - , ' brought in for -the :purpose of -delivering their verdict. Whe_n the . 
verdict Qf guilty·was announoed, a eigral was given to ~he cr owd -fio · : 
_that .-etfeot. ~l~e orow~ . peo_:p_le_a.fanding_o,n t .h..e-O-Ut-s-1-d-e · 

· : c ·e._ered ~~-. shqutetl ·and hurrtJ.h!'ld It the ou-'b:Jet .. of the,,P~l . O-f the ' 
·, 4.9 . . 
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jury and bef:ore more than one juror ha.d been polled, to such an_ ex­
tent 'a tb.at the oourt had some difficulty in proceeding with the 
poll of the jury,whfoh wa.s th· en in progress .and not finished. rn .. 
deed so great wa.s the noise and confusion without that the court 

·- he c. rd the responses of the _jury.during the pollin~ '";it h some 
diffiault v. ·The · ~ourt was about ten feet :from fu e Jury. Irf the 
court room, VIS.S the jury°, lawyers, newspaper men a.nd Office.rs Of 
the court. and. among them there ·vras no clisorder. 

GROUND ''l?5. Public sentiment seemed to the Co ·:r:t to be 
against him. The court room was u small room, and during the c.rBU­
men t of the case , so far as the Court could see" abut every se~t 
in the cou.rt room \7as ta.ken, in a.nd vri t hout t he bur , and the aisles 
at ea ch end of the court room were po.eked with spectators. The 
jury,in g oing fr om the jury seats to the jury room,durins the sess­
ion of the .oourt ·, and in g oing to nnd fi:.om the court roo ,mornir:\g, 
evenine and noon,were dependent upon pa ssage weys made for them 
by the of :'..' icers of court. The bar of the court .roo1·: itself vms 
crowded, leaving only a small space to be occupied by counsel ·in 
their argument to the jury. The · jury box,r1hen occupied by the jury, 
was enclosed by the Growd sitting nnd standing in such close prx­
imity thereto that the wh ispers of the crowd_,.could b e heaid durJng 
a part df the trial. ~hen the Court's attent'1on was called to this, 
he ordered the Sheriff to move the crowd back and this \"las done. 

During the argument of the Solioitor,Mr.Arnold of counsel 
for the defense, made an objection. to · ihe ~~gument of the ~olioitor 
and the cr-0wd laughed at him,an1 1il' .Arnold appealed to the Court • 

. On Satunlay,prior to the rendition of .the ve 1"di ct on 
l1_Q.nday, the Court was cons~derl ng whether · or not he s hould go on 
with the trial d· ring Sa'furda.y evening,or to wheli hour he should ex­
tend it in the evening, the excitement in and wfthout the court 
room was so apparent.....a.s to caus e apprehehsion in the mind of the 
Court as to whether he EJbuld safely continue the trial during 
Saturday afternoon; and,in mak ing up his mind about the v:isdom of·t 
thus continuing the trial, his Honor conferred with , while on the 
stand,and in the presence of the jury, the Chief of Police of 
Atlanta., and the colonel of the Fifth Geargia Ragiment stationed 
in Atlanta conferred wi th his Honor. Not only so,but the public 
press ,apprehending trouble if the case continued Sn turday ,united 
in a request to the court th at he not continue the court on Se:t.i1 
urday ~ening • The court, being .this. advised, felt it unwise to ex­
tend the case on Saturday evening and cont inued it until Monday 
morning. It was evidept on 1.ionday morning that public excitement 
had not subsided, and that · it was . us in tense .as on Suturday previous. 
The same excited crowqs were present, and the court house was in 
the- same crowded oond1 t ion. i7hen the SoJ.ioi tor en tar ed the court 

· room he wt}s -· met wi ~h ~pplauae by the large crowd- ladi.es and 
gentlanen present- by stal!IPing the'ir1'eet a:nd ·eJ.o.:r11ing 1ieir ha.rile 
while the jury was in their roonr-about twenty feet away. 

~lhile Mr .Arnold, of the clef en~ was making a motion for 
a mistrial, and while taking testimony to support it b~re _th.e 
Q_o:µrt, th.e cro;vd applauded wh Ell the witness t-es tifI ed tho. t he did 
not think the · jury heard the applause1 of the crowd on Friday of· 

· tile trial. The jury was not in the cc•urt room,but were in the 
jury room about 20 feet a.way. . 

· \'/hen the Jury we.a fmally charged by the Court,and the 
onse submitted to tlian,and when Mr.Dorsey left the oourt r _om_, _a--- - --==­
large.-~~--::t:h ·ou'tS-H-e-of--t-h-e--craur-tnouse, and in the streets 

~=====.=.;. cheered by yelling and clapping. their hands, and yelli.ng "Hurrah · 
for Dora ey". . · -.. 

. . · When it. ';!as announoed: .that the jury had agre.~d upon a 
verdiot,cro~ad thronged tb.e oourt. room to Sllch an extent that 
the cou_rt felt bound to clear the oou:i;:t rooin before receiving the 
verdict. This the Court did. But, when the verdiqt oi' the jury was 

, rendered,a large crowd li&d-thronge!l the outside of the court house 
"someone signalled to_ the ou tsi&e what the verdict was'i.and the crowd~-~ 
on th.a outside ·raised a migil ty sh.o-q_t_ d_a.p.p-r.ov.a.l~ &of-great-wae---tne · 

:c..----~--~ e-ho.utin:g-·and- apprau:se on1ltie-:-outside that the court had .some aifli-

•. 

. cul ty in hearing the respo~e of the juror·s as he oall ed. t hElll .. .. 
· The defend_ant was not in ttre oou rt room wh an the v.e rdi ct · 

was. -l'-endered, his pre erence having been waived by hifil ooune el~ Thie · 
wa1yer wa.e aooepted and aoqu,ie·eoed in by · the Court, because of ·the 
':tear o:t violenoe that might be . do.ne the d -W~e--tn-:1J·~=-+--i ==;-
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when ~.lie -·verdict was. -rendered. . . 
· · \.. hen Mr .Do :reey ·1e:rt j;he court r oom, .he .was met a-t the 

· oourt house door by a multimde ,· wa.s hurrahe-d, cheered:; taken .. 
. upon the shoulders of a part of the crowd .and carried partly to. 

·the building opposite, wherein he had his _o.ffj_.o_e. 11 

---=--=- ----. -- ( 
·-·- - - ---

MORRIS BRANDON, Swarn :to1rtlle ovan • I did not take 

J?S.rt in the actual trial of said 'cuse, o.nd therefore know nothing 

o. · ranepir.ed at the trial. I did not hav-e- aotual ch9.rge of 

the prepn rution o f the case, therefore I can not say what occu_reci . . . ... . . 

~t the oourt ho.use during the t rial, except from he nrsny, but 

I have rend the . :foregoing· affidavit~ nnd bei"ieve the same state .o 
...... --- - ---

·11e .facts -correctly. · ~ke nffid av it to a.11 the facts .-;to.tea · 

in the foregoing affidavit, except as here modified. 

LEq,NA RD HAAS , Sworn for the Movant. I was not of counsel 

for Le.-0 II! . Frmk during hi s trial in -the Superior Court of 

Pu.lt-W-County, . Georgie.. : I was first retained a s counsel during 

the fl r s .t week :in -Move~er, 1913, . 

~·"~~~a:-#~ 
On -Monday , AJ?ril -28th, 1913_, I was taken in charee .bJ the Police 

Officers of the City.--of Atlanta ,. Georgia, uno t a ken to the Station 

Hou;-:: c~ where I made a ~- tatement · to the Chief of Deteotives o.rid 

upon e a.id statement being made-I .was rel.eased-. ·r remained re­

\eased for that day an d night until early AprH 29th, 1913 , when 

· I ·was taken into custody·. Continuously from that day up to and 
. . 

inoludil'IG the J?resent ~ime, I have b"een confined ),)1 t he .station 

House in the City of Atianta, or in Fulroh County Jail, and during -­

all .of said time I he.ve he.d no or:ipl.)rtnnity ·of doing -anything .for 

myself in the YJa.y of disoovt. ring wftnea r:: es in my behalf or maki_ng' . 

any inve st iga.t ion into the facts an_d oircumstanoea surrou:1ding 

the · r.mrder o f liar y Ph(){;; ::,n . · During the ,v'ho_l e ·time I · have bean 

-...-· ·--: ··;- _ ;_t'W!eed-te~ep_en_d u:pon-:t~e11'ive s tigatio~ -and ln1iegr· ty- ot - my ·coun- i 

S'll ~nd _f_rienis, without b~in g able.Jio give th~m any· of my ~er~o~ 
· ' J • I 

L ~ ·..- .-.. - . ,. 
. ~ ~ . 

1. 
r d_id. no.t,_ ex·oept fro,m.,..ohear-ae..~at· ·tli-e-r-e- ha.cl ever been 1 

I -any exhumation a.rid _ examination of Mary Phage.n's body. - I had 
. . 

·
1 

lf!~~u:--rumprs"'llfat -Dr.H-.r.H~s l!iad exh~ed ti.le bodY, ana mlid.E! 
I . . 

: : exa.min§t4on~ o:r cert~in parts of the ~dy_ , but this was purely . 

d~termine. 
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. s:tioh l~ears.ay sta.temel).t was or not t11e truth • . 

. 
• 
t. 

. i did not a ea the hoar · tho t ~e o 1 o.im ed to be ·found- on 

~ · the_ lathe by on,e~a.rrett·. ~ 1 .umlers:tood 't~ ~arrett had found 

oerto.in hair upon the. lathe, .but I h'everhad th,e opportunity of 
S> . . 

examina tion or to see it, or did iM ever have o.n,y_g,pportunity_ to _ 

- see and li:n0\7 ·whether it vrge or \7!1S not .-simllar to the ho.ir of 

Mary Phagan. I did not know unti : o.fter my tria:J:.-e. nd af t or m:,r 

oase had been affirmed by the Supreme Court, that Dr .Harrie ho.d in 

in 'fo.ot taken hair f r om _the head o_f l\~ary Pha can o. ;-.c1 examined. it 

i-n- oonneotion o.n'l in o omp-arison with ~hair ola .imed to have been 

found bpon _t_h_e_l,~t~_e b,l _Barrett. Nor did .. I, until afte r the triol 

·lmow that Dr.Harr.is . ha d ex~mined any of . t~ e orga.ns of I.lary Phagan, 

except upon he a rsay, as ·s t a t ·ea above. I did not Imow until my 

oa~e had . beeh affirmed by . the Supreme Court that. Dr.Harri£! had 

ever ma~'Le any miQ,r oeoopio examination,or any · other exrunination of 

- Mary Phasan's hair in comparison with the hair claimed to have been 

found b.pon the l athe. !heard Dr.Harris's examination before the 

_. jury, and his -oroes-ex ELrnin a tion by my oo-q.nsel, but I never under­

stood from fue ~amin atiqn Qf Dr .Harris ,or any other source,thd>t 

Dr.Harrie. had ever ex amined the ho.ir of J.laryP-hagan. nor· did I 

thc:n.' or did I ever know until my case had been affirmed b.'/ . the 

_Supreme Court th,.at Dl'Harris had told the S91ioi tor t-ho.t the hair 

upon the la.the was different from the ·hair of I.Iary l'h!Jean in oolor, 

shape-and--tex.ture, and t.hereupon Dorsey sa.id,"we-1 11 let the hair 

ma.tter · rest. 11 I understood, from lnquiry,ma.de du_ring · the trio:I., 

tha. t -the So~1oit9r -General ola.imed th a.t the hair f _ound .upon the 

lathe W"!-B iost, I rememb.er distinctly inqui:cy was r.iade, 'as tov rhere 

the hair \'!S.B, and my- reoollection ls that · the s tatement was made 

;__~ ___ _ _ t_h_at_ ·_i_t was .lost. ! ·did .not kno~ that anyone had made a compari.-· 
- - -

s·oh of the -hair olaimed1;o . ave , een - fonnd l iy Barrett -on -the - lathe -- -

with the hair of Ma.ry Pb~e.n, or that the hair had been submitted 

_to aeyo~e "as to ·Whether or~O't the fo i:nd h'air ' looked. like the hari, 
.-.-.- . . . 
· i 'o.t. Mary Pha.gen, · Tne firat .. intimation· I had that ~h~re had been· · 1 

·any oomparieon ·of the two hair WfJ:S obt~ined while ·one of ~he.. w1 t_:- ..__ 

·\ 1.1essea for the State ~aa . on the ·stan1. when she swore that the 
-. , . . . . . . " I 

hair ola.ime~ to' have been found upon the lathe b¥ Ba!~ett looke~ . ; 
. . I 

i--I-d-1-d-no.t-then~Qw:;-nQ.t'.~-~.w.v==i=~.::::. 
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. oo.se had been e:tf~J'mi;ict ·bi the Supreme .. Court that any other po.nty, 

or parties, llad · opp.or·tuni-t.v t::> .examine .the hair found by Barrett 

-·o.nd .to ~ay wi_etiher ·or not it reaembl~d the hair of :Mo.ry Phagan.- ··-·-
' 
I did not frnow·t11at- M~ae ·Jimmie :Mayfield,nor that . l.iisa 

Core. Falta, nor ·tb.at ·Mias Alioe :Marjorie MoCird had ever examii.w·-d 
. . ' 

or seen the hair o'.!-ai111.ad ·to have been found by · Barrett, or thit . '-, 

they had any knowledge as to " whether the hair so found was the ham 
these 

of J.rar.v. Pha~. The fire-t intimation I ever had th at mqm three 
---------

---~- wit!!~ -~~~s _ lrn~v,_ ~ey_thg_ig Sb~u~. the hai!' _ _fg\l.nq_by Ba~rett _ or ._an.y ... 

thing o.bou t wheth-e~a-r11to;-of-tha".t )lair ahown''that it was the 

ho.ir of Ma.ry Phagan, I le arned after my motion for new trie.l trial 

had been overruled .ar:d too Supreme Com•t of Georgia . had o.ffinned 

suoh overruling. 

I lmew nothing about til! fa-ct tint Albert J.loKnigh t hltd 

repudiated his story about s eein~ me at the home of my father-in .. 
. . 
_],_aw about 1;30 ·o 1 Qlook P.M. on .April 26,1913, until nftermy cas e 

had. ·been affirmed by the Supreme Court. I had never hud any op­

L------.-. porturri-tY to t-~~ ~~th to~ight and did not lrnow until the trial 

.... 

·,··· 

tint he would test~JY falsely against me; nor did I have any op-
. . 

portunity to see ma h-im ufter the trial on aooount of my confine·-

rre nt. I ha d no knQWledge that r:roK_night would testify ·a s he did 

in h~s - aff-idavi t to the Court sh~•m e.t the· hearing. 
. . ' . 

I d1.d not know until afte~ m~ trial before the ju:cy-

~ _ ·and _(;lofter :[iy motion for new tri'?J- . had been_ overruled and carrie.d 

_ t_o_ 't.11.e 5upre~._c_o.U:f t ~ tha t~.~heJ: Har.ris:. i.i111ei- _,_and. Mai er ~efkoff 
would testii'Y as ·they."""IIBd in -their aff idavit to the ooutt shown ·_ 

at the hearing. I did not lmow or remeniler ttw.t Mrs .llliller saw 

and spoke to me ythile s t anding -at the oorner of Whitehall and· . . 
Alabama Streets between the ·hours of 1 and 1;10 P.M. on April 

' 26,1913. -~her.a wae .no pretense 'that. I was engaged with Conley in 
i 

..• · ·oonoealing the body from fou~ mi.nutea 'to 1 0 1_.olook to 1;30 ·0 1 oloolc . . . . . 
I 

, P .M. on April. 26 ,1913 µnt11 in the very midst of the trial C9.nley ·. . . I· . . . . , -- . -. -.- . 
' testified .. tfiat .·he and I were oonoealing . the body from four ·minutee, 

- -4 · • • ·• •• . • - .. , • 

i+---~-~.t~l-o-'-64eo-k-'t:tn'ftil-1,15~1Jnt-i··i-thti-ve:ry-mi de t · of·"-·tti-e-trl-1--., ----'-'-L• -'---~ 

therefore 'ttie importanoe :o:f . tl:lie time -had not .ooourred · to ·me. · and : 

-Lhad not so-~hit t~. r&msmb.e.r : who - ~ met betwee~ those times. ~tar I 
-~--....!-- - - . ·. . . . . . - . : . . . . _. . 

'cm'ley.' rP t~s_t~mo.t1J ,»I4~r~ 1t_. B'ia. tcm.nd te 1?e tnip.li.rtant.- "°1- me· --. · 
~ •. • • • • • i • ' ,

1 

• • • ·.·I 
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I 

to aoeou~ t for myseli between . ttiese two . ti):lle a; . I did my bes·t to 

· 1 rememb~r who I ee.r-'between ~hose : times and do. as· best ! ·could .I ' - . - . . . . 
.. . could no-t--remember--tha-t- ,r had ep_oken to· Mrs.Miller at the time, 

~· ·- .- . ·.- --- . . . . · , 

nor doe I remember \"lith certainty now her speaking· to me as testl-. . 

fied to by her _in .he...r·_aff.ida.v-i-t --.Mr-e-,-Miller--113 n \voman of vera.c­

i ty and oh a.r_aoter -aml- I feel sur-e - that -she did see .me and that if 

• the matter h~d beoome important irrur.ediately after the orime I 

could and would have remembered the fa.ct. 

----· -~- ----. . 
ion f or new trial had be.en overruled that I had seen either liirs. 

Miller Jr Maier Lefkoff at the time and ple.oe indicated. 

I knew notll11.'.l6 lilll aut w~ewey-Itewell wov.:-:td test 1 

~t the t .rial. I had never in my life had any o~nversation with . . 
lllistr' Hewell. I was incarcerated - e.nd could not oommuniov.te with h~r 

and oould not knQw ttat she would · testify at the trial • . After. the . . \ 

trial, Dewey- Hewell .was curried back to Ohio,ond has been there 

·a-inoe said date, and I did not lmow and could not ~mow _what Miss 

Hewell would testify ·at the trial; and I . did not know anl could not 
havJ:l 

. /known fr om tha't_date until after my mot ion for ne-\•l--t-r-i-a3..- was made-,--

and until after h_er affidavit dated. February 25, 1914, that Miss 

Hewell did know ard- would tea tify to· the ·faots as set out i,n suid 

affi,davi t. 

. . -·!- _did not lmow, _ nor could I have lmomi until after the 

dates of the ~fidav1-t.amade by Mis·a Ruth Robertson_and:_Miss Mari_~- ­

·Kara.t · dated April 4,1914,a that _Mi_E!_s_ ~~_!ie_~_so!!_and Miss iarst . 
- - - _..:. - -. - -- - - - -· - - j • • 

wouid testify as set out--1n-t h-e1-r---af-£-i~-t-s-to-tll-e-oeu-rt -s-hown--fl.f-:-___, 
. ...:----=----:-,--- - - -- . . • ' . 

. • " thE;l h.e'aring. · ·r had no oppor~nity :to confer ·with Miss Robertson 

· and Miss Karej;___:_before the tria~o~--during .the tr1aJ., nor -did I 

have any opportun~ty to oonfe:r wtflh them or either of them, after 

al • . Tl:i&Til'l:!t 1rit1mation "that they .. would t ·estify as they 

did in.s~id e:ffidavits was -a:fter · the date of said affidavits-:-~--.--,...._.,, 
I . 

· . . -·-- ·-'--·------"I"-'d.,.i,_,,d._,,,n..,o~t~.know~nor did .I h~veany reason to lmow,until . 
. I . 

. ·!' · my case was aff.irmed. -by the. ~:preme . ' Oourt ~hat Mar.y Rioh knew and 

would . tea tify 'that on _A)l)r il .. 2~1.913 at about ?; 15 o' olcok 

~--'-----, ~.e-a_w_ Jim Conley . come out of' .th~ alley immediately -in the _r~EJ.~_;__J>.:f 
'1.. • • . • • - -- - - - _- .-. • . • -~--. ~· . ' 

. ·, th·e- 1'fil tiona.1Peno.1l Faotor,y, that said J.im Conley bought a twenty : 
~- • ' __;_ . . I 

. - ~ ,: ~ : . . . .. .. . ; 

1 oent .din.1er .f r .om .Jllt'y R~ob., ·wtio · ru.n:s e. restau~-0n-wh.~e;I;-s,e;fid-.-'-'.j1--~ 
-~ . . , -~ · .. ,M. 1 • • . ... ·· ~ - . . ... • • • ... • • • • 



· ..:. 

afte:i; purahaB1~ ·.saU .. dinner he . turned ,o.arrying the. dinner in h-is . . . . 

hand; to.ward ·the P'enoU F~otory and tha.~ _ s_ai._d . Yary. Rich .. aaw- no- more ,- ·: 
0 • • .- • 

of Jim -Conley dSring that· day. 

lmow c.Bur:tue Dalton·, . and had never seen him 

, unt_il ha wae _plaoecL.on -tb.e s :tand-. ~ had9 -no idea that said Dal ton 
-

. wo:uld or oould b~· a w!tnees against -me, r ·knew I had never seen 

Dalton am had never had:. anything directly or indirectly to do ____ _: - ---- - . 

. with him. - · I have not seen said Dalton since he testified,nor have 

_ r · ~ad any .opportunity to see ~1m. I am advised and believe that 

said Dalton left the Sta~ of Georgia after testifying and is now 

at some plaoe 1n Florida.'6 · I di:d_:i~t kno~., or J'l_USPeil:t t!_i_a._! __ (3~},._d ___ _ _ .. 

·Dalton would testi:ty to the ·:tao-ts-and things set _out in his a.:ff·i­

.davit; d.ated ttaroh 3; 1914, until af.ter the date of said affido.vlt. 

I ditl not kriow tha t upon the yellow oarbon order bla:t?-k xh 

whereon a.ppeared one of t)te notes wri-tten- by Conley, the name of 

R.F.~ecker oou-ld _' be seen by a inicroeoope. I could not see the 

=--------·. name~· by the use <;if my eyes and I had · no micro·scope, nor did I 

:; know that the date of "Sept. 9,1\109" was discernible Ul}Q.er a micro­

sc·~e; nor did I kn.ow that said yellow copy order blank was the 

· duplicate oarbon order blank ·_of a ·requisition on the Co·'!;ton States 

Belting & Supply C'o. ·o:f Sep.tember,9,-1909 made by saud H.F.Becker. 

,• r ·aid ~ow the.'!; thi s yellow oarbon order b-larurwa~ not one...uaed by · 

. :l!li:m me, but that it was an old blank used by Becker during h.is 

__ . time, and ma.de such statemen.t ~o the ju.ry, but :!mt-I- did not -know · 

·· -I oould oonfi rm thes e stat erne'nt to the jury by the fa.ots above out­

.. lined. · The.. existenoe of sai_d faota _- did _ not come to my lmowledge, 

;, I not having the use of a 'micros.oo_pe as aforesaid a nd not lmowing 
... - , - -. --- - - . . 

' tho. t a microsco e was neoess y_ll!l.t:l.Laf._te.r_rey....mo_t..~oa4or- .new-t-r--!-a-±-,;_ _____ _ 
' ho.cf been over-ruled o.n·a. my ca~e: carr:led to the "Supreme- Court. 

I did not lmow tile· negro Ivy Jones, and did-. not know 

' who.the would testify t9 wp.en he was introduoeq by the Sta-00:. I had 

vey ones would ohange_ his . statement no reaso .,,. - ... 
~ an"d d~d not kn_gw that he had changed .his ste:t e!11ent, and. tlYJ._t he 

.• • • •• 

10

:w~u:J,.d tea tl~Y ·as · is set. out in his affid~v,i t :. da.t ed,........Febru. ary 6, . 

·, ·,. -1914; to ;h_e . oq,~(s~~n ~t, _t.he : he.~ri~g , until .aft.ez_the da.~e- _ o.~ 
-~ .... said affidavit.• -. 

··.·· 

.. ~ ~ew Helen Ferguson. o.nd kna.w .what ~. ~e. tes _ ified · fo~ . tli~ 
·--- · - ' ~ · i. 



' · ! .· . 

_ ::., "1_. " ~------~ 
' State upon. tb.e tri :J., but I did know at he time of the trial- or 

untii a,f~~r the · date .of · Helen· Ferguson's affi:l~v.i t, dated .April 9, 

1914 -to the Cott· shown·at -- tlle hearing·,. that she would testify .to 

tlie things in said aff idavit . set ·out. I did not lmow u.ntil then 

'that Conley had had the ·oo·n:versation with Helen Ferguson set out . 
in her said affidavit. 

-- · I had no opportunity myself to lm.ow ·.1h().t _ J. E. Duff~' . 

~ ould te::rtify"'to-~h ~tile trial nor - did~ have any opportunity to 

diaoover wheth~r or not Duffy would ~d to or vary the testimony 

renderell on the-trial. _ I dt'd:-ncrt---lmow-o-r-tmvemw-om:ror'tlniity--of ·-- -­

knowing t~· t the said Duff y would testify to ·the fa~s as ·set out 

in his affidavit dated pril 18,1914,to the Court showm at the 

hearing. 

I did not know on the trial and until after the motion 

for new trial .was overr~1led · that Mrs.Ilt,~ffe saw me on i~pr11· 26, 

19'I3- a.t - the corner of •,'/hit-ehe.11 and Alabama -Streets a t Jacobs' 

corner at 1;05 o'clock P,M. There was a ooneidernb~e crowd upon the 

stre_e_ts that day· and I have no recollection of seeing J.Ire.J.affe, 

indeed the importan~1e of remembering vlh.om I saw- wl'l+l-e I was at the 
. . \ ~ 

corner of \'/hitehall &~d Alabama Streets at· the time and the day · 
t l 

stated ·did not origina te so far a.a I :'mow unt'il .d.i; r 1ng the trial . 

,..J.!hen Co~le;r ::m:!m testifed tha t he was with me ooncenling Hary Phi:g aps 

_body between four minutes to ·o'clook ~nd 1;30 P.L!~ on thD.t day. 
. -

.. ' I know litre . Jitamie · Edmun~s, forme_rly ·J.-'llllllie Ki toh~~s, :ms 

- a Vii tness for. ·tha>- 5tat-e upon the ' trial, but I did not know at the . . . . ... . 
. . 

_· time of 1he trial_ or until a:fter '._the .crate 'bf the affidavit of. Mrs.:. _ 
--~-- . 

--Mamre Edmund,s-wh&oh said af11de.vit ls dated Apri,1 ;13 ,1914, to the . 

_ Court shown a. t the hearing, that eh e would .t eotify. to the things in 
· : . 

said a.ff idav-it- 13elfi. . forth. 
' -

IST AIJENDJIENT TO J40TION FO 
r' -, 

J. w. BOO~IR. sworn "to:t-'the Movant. In.t!U'11,l9l3.,-.4J..nd . 

for seve_re.l month a .prior thereto 'I was employed as ·,a. oo.lle otor for1 ,___ ._ __ ~-'-----'- . . / . . . . . . 
Patr!.ok & Thompson,Jewelera ,on Sout.b. 'Broad Street,. ' thi!'J o11iY. : '. · 

~----~,~ O--l-ie~o~~-t-o-r--?at:rlok-&~1ro111::inrorr,o:iro-f111Y-acrcrolrntnas 
-~~--

. -~ ·a~oount" against Jim Conley,the negr~ who is no'v in jail.,AS ·-

.• l>eing oannected with t .he Me.ry Ph8.fl'n murder. 
- . ' ' . ' . . - - - ' " 56 . . .: 

~-----~~--..-:~~~..,..,--'--..,..--T--:-":-~ 
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- ~or several weeli:s prior to A~J1l,1913, Mr.Leo 1.1.Frank 

paid me a dollar ti week out of. Jim Conley's pay on a.ooount for a ...,._ - . - .. 
watch ;pu·rohased ~y Conley from Patriok & Thompson. I oolleoted a 

dollar in this manner on Mo.roh 8,1913.Maroh 15,1913,Marcn 22,1913, 

Maroh. 29,1913,.April 5,1913,a~d April 19,1913. On April 26,1913, 

I was unable to get to the Perio.fl-F-aotory--b-y-one ·thirty o'olook 

in the a fternoon, it being customary for ~ me to go to t.J1e Peroil 

Faotory by that time eaoh Saturday to cret the dollar o.nd I did not 

oe.11 at the faf)tory tb.at d_E\V'• On ·the a..fternoon · of April 26 .1913 ·, 

after four o1 olook in the afternoon_, as near · as I can reoolleot, 

aoon.t four fifteen (4;t5) ololook and' certainly somewtiere between 

four o'olook wd four thirty (4;30) o'olaok,o_n Saturdey afternoon, . 

~l 26 ,19_+~ ; ~ I oame upon an1 met up w1 th Jim Co.qley on Peters . . 

street .near Castleberry ·s treet. I lmow Jim Conley well and that . , 
Jim Conley wae,on -the afternoon of April 26 .1913 .bet\veen four · 

·. and four thirty o'olook on said Peters Street,and wh-en-1- cam.e upon 

th Ell and there I an~ the said Jim C&nley s_polla. 1D ea oh other end 

had a brief oonveri::iat ion. I o.sk.ed Jim Conley for . his wee!i;.ly pay­

mwt ·of a dollar )>n· his .watch. and then Jim Conley told me _that. 

I ooald get tile money that Mr.Fr ank had for me. am Jim Conley ask-

~~---·--'· e,._,d""----"m,,_,e.._whetlie_r or rio ~;__~~ -been by t~ . fo.otory - for the ·dollar. 
--------

VI h En I told C.Onley- tll.at I had ·ncit; Conley merely S!lid that he could 

·get the moJ1$y. from _Mr.Fran~. - 'I did not tell these faots to anyone 

-:--- at- the time,- nQr1mmediateiy _ ~ter4ihel1ews of the Mary ~.hflgan · · ·-. . .. . . . 

a.eatb.,but-during the month of ' J-aly,.to the beat of my reoolleotion 

I ·did tell _these £aots to Solioito~_Dorsey,but I did not....te1.l any ~.:...... 

··-of the l&.wyers of. Leo M, Frank.nor so far as I l!:now,were t heae 

.. My aa·aoohtee · are. G.W.;Fatriok, ·Ei•BeDJtJ;'hem and J .H.Hilley. . . . . . 

1 Q.•W• 'PATRIOX.E.B....mRIIAM,J.H.HILLEY, Sworn for the Movan~. 

·-we · a.re .a .oque.inted With J.w.:Boozer, and lmo_w that he has. lived in. 1• 

A.t~anta and 1ieen in and about Atlanta for the past : twe1v·e- monthEJ. 

-_-_...,.~_-=_-=_-=_-=__---~--_an ___ d_1._ oiiler. }Je 1E! a ma~. o.t goo_O:_ _ ohar~_9ter ~-~ e:i:e~~~ilit~_ aful -we · 
. - \ 

'. would bellf.ve . b.im upon oath. · . - .. · . . 

:-:- - . -~ .. '57 . : - . 
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L .. z .aoasim .Jtoruu:s. BRANDON, ·1l. R. ARNOLD. HERBEHT J. 
- I , 

HAASj LEONAIU> HAAS, Sworn. fo-,: the J.~ova~t. W!3 did not ,at .the. 
i . . . . : ... · . 

. date of .the. trial, nor until ~tar the Supreme Court had affirmed 
I • • •- • • ' 

( . 
Boozer knew and would t . ea tify that 'Jim Conley was on Peters Street 

J.n .the- C.i-tu-0f-Atl-anta~n- th.e- 26th-d~y of--Apri-1,,1913, · between -the .. -- -­

_· ,~ours of four and four ' thj.rty o'oloak. _\'/.e Lexaept Morris Brandon, 

who did not. have_ aotive tontrol of the · oase, and whose fim was .. 
repres~nted by · L.~.Roseerl' made aative see.rah to traoe Conley dur-

ing ea.oh hour of the day .of April 26,.1913, and · did not, until the 
. -- . --. - - . . . - --- -- -----

date of the affidavit of said Booze~ find anyone who would testify 

to seeing {!onley at that date. Neither of us had any lmowledge 

until the dat"l of the aff ida vit of s t. id Boozer, to-wit, April 17, 

19~4, that the said Booz.er knew and would testify to the facts set 

up _in the affidavit of said date. 

LEO M. FRANK, SWom for the J,!ovant. I did not ,a.t the time 
I 

of the trial, nor untii after tlm: Supreme Court had affirmed my 

oase, have any lmowl edge of the ffl.ot that ·J .w .Boozer knew and would 

testify that J im Conley was on Peters Street,in the City of 

_Atlanta_ on the 2..~th day of April,1913,between the hours of four 

and foo.r thirty o'olook. I made native see.rah to trace the move-, 

ments of said ;am Conley during eaail_ho.ur of the day of April 26, , 

19i3,and !lid not until the 4ffid.avii:t of said Boozer find anyone 

who _would testify to seeing Copley at that date. Neither did I 
• I 

· hai;z:..e_.an.v- lmowl edge tna t - the .said. poozer lmew and would t .es t1:fy to 

--.. --- ~ ~--the~aots s at ·up in ·h1f .... ~f~davlt·-IIBde ·on the ~'7th -aa~!~~~ / ~- _· 
. 19;1.4 •. -~ ...,,,CLv-~U-o .,,~~r, 

2ND AMENDMENT TO MOT ION FOR NEW TRI.AL. 

1m$. MAUD BAILEY, Sworn :for the · Movant... On Snturdey ,April 26 ,1913, 

r ·vtae 11vtn& at 26Z Hum:phr'iee _Street.· . At eleive'.n 'o:al.Click A.M.,or ~ . 

very .few mornen ts after that .. time I boarded . a st ewe.rt Ave nu.a oar end 

lefj; .the nr at Fo~rtn end AU.~ohell Streets" 'My mother,Mre ·~Y 

Barrett ~as wi"tn me ,and e.tte·r · ie~ving the oar we both walked to- ' 

~ther to the store of Alverson Brothers looat ed on Fom 

· ·end-uea,r ·1n to hell stree:t,whfo·h time I •hink we.a about 

thirt,v 0 1 oloak AeMe when we ree.qh'ecl Alvei'S on' s store, -WJ>G--ffi.¥=--'c...,,.--'----= 



. ., I • I '· -· ----"-· - ·-

\ ' "' . . 
. mother le:..-;; ··.1ne .at t~-e etore 'to go .to the pent)U fa..oto:r;y, promising. 

. . . . ~ -·~ 

1o o ome right baok: _and . after \Val ting at the store for about ten 

_; _ ."m_inutes ,I ~~U4ed to ·walk- t?ward t"he penoil faotory to meet my 
. . ./"- . 

mot Iler; ·and ,upon ·arriving at the fa.otory,1nasmuoh as I did not · 
, - - - . 

meet_ my mother, I - entered the faotory and went tq t.he seoond floor 
. \- ~ ..____:;/ 

near the time olo'Olal,..one of whioh registealed fifteen minutes until 
- - . . . ... . 

' tw-elve· o' olook., noon,and ·th.e ot ber one il inowed thirteen mim,ites 
. I. . 

· after twe'lve o'olook. Whoo I reaohed a. po1nt _opposite the time 

oloaks, there . was present Leo M.Frank, a lady stenographer,or at 

1. east a l _ady wae a itting at the typewriter, · Corin thia Hail, Emma 

Clarke ·Freeman ,Arthur /hi te and Mrs.Arthur ·;/hi te. Emma Clarke 

Freell8tl asked J.U'.Fraiik if she oould1uae ·the 'phone,wherrupon Mr. 

Frank "told her that she could use the 'phone, and after a short 

·talk ·on the 'phone,Mrs.Freeman anl · Miss · m:i.11 left the f a.oto~, !llXl 

.,.,-- ------ -'I did not see than any more that .dey.-. Just after Mre.Freenm 

and Miss Hall left the faotory ,and while· .Arthur ;fhite a:nd his wife 

- were standing at .the :foot of _fue steps leading up to the third 

f -loor fl_'om the aeoond floor,where they were in oonversation, my 

mother oame down the steps ·referred to, and when she saw me stand­

ing near the tiJOO ol.ooks, my mother said . " ~ thought I left you at 

Alvera on' a store, and I repli_ed that I was ti red of waiting and 

::- -to-J.d-- lllY- mother. -to nulTy- and go out w~ th me; and· my mother told me 

th at ah e had to go baok to the f ourth floor to get a pi!. ckage, _ and 

would be baok as .quiokly: as possible. I and my mother tallced for 

several minutes and w_hen I and my mother finished tallcing,my mother 

·; went up ·th4:! ~ta.ire , . Arthu~ Whit~ al_so w_en t up t~e same stairwey-, 

-- - -: -a;nd- :Mrs-,\'lhit-c:_ left--t-he-f-a.otory. '- When A; was again left alone,I ­

notioed that the lady -th-at--r ·had supposed was the stenographer was 

go~ ,and I ·di_d_ not_aee har any· more<:~hink she must have ~t 
the :fao"tt>ry while r ·wa.e -talking with my motller. At about . ten or ,, 

mjnntes a:ften tweJire o'olo rl oome 

U.p ·the stairs an1 w~lk into !Jr .Frank' a of:fioe, ·am I paid ver-y_ 

; ·uttle attentio:Q _to the girl's faoe; -~a a:fter_: _r_1:1maining in Mr. 
I · • 

. ... :Frarik'e ci"f;eioe ao)llethree or - fou;r minut~a,tb.e girl went out-0f '. '. 

·;_ Mr. .Frank'a o ff lo~ and ·p~s.., ed ··o~ ~own ~he -~tairway - t~t _lead to the 

he . g rina 
I . -

was between a -pirik: end lavender ·oUor and that· the -dress waf:! 

and the g1:r4 . was eviden ttl.y. young and a he was 
. . - . . ·. 6.9 . . . 



... . 

passed right on~own·tlfe il tairwa:y t .hat lead to the fJrst floo:rt anl 

I did not see the gft.l. ·again • . Ju·st aQ tho 51-1'-l-1-aft the off.ice 

1'loor,I s aw llrJi'rank .. in ~he - outer room of his off1 oe and saw him 

. -.~ disappear- into .his private offtoe, where I could not and did not 

·- see liim again. In about five minutes after the e irl referr_ed to 

left- the faoto ry ,my -motner · oame ilown the stairs and she and I at 

onoe lef't the · faotory-~ When I reached the bottom of the stairs, 

Lemmie Quinn _was . g_o 1ng up the s. tairs very fast , and I s: id "howdy" 

to .Mr .Quinn ani' Mr .Quinn nodde.d .but ·did ·not a peak. I and my mother 

thin went .t ·o-·Al veraon•·a· store· to use their 1 phone and to oal·l r.rr. 

w.B.Newoomb,who works at the Swift Soap ·r1o:rlrn,whi oh was then between 

twenty five and -.thirty minutes · after twelve o'olock,noon, when I 
. . 

reached the store. The ree. a on f or lmowing th at it was about that 

time _beinB: b.eoause the Swift So ap i'lorks do not permit their em­

ployees to use the"phone ·after- f:weive thirty o'al:.ook ruli I know -

that I was just in time beoa:u.s e I had only a moment o r tv.o to, ts:L k 

to Ur .Uewoomb.. mi,~n I entered ·tli-e :Peno il Factory that day, Jim 

Conley was sitting on a box between the fittai:tWay and the elev~tor, 

on tlHl first fl oo r ·. I would not have: noticed Conley, but for the 

faot that he made-a noise -with his foot · El{;ainst the b ax: .upon which 
. . 

he was sitting, ¥1hloh utt-raoted ms· attention and oaused me to loolt 

up-und see him. I _have made E-n uff idavit :.to I.Tr.Hugh Dorsey a.n:l 

if Mr'~?rsey had tr.eated .me p r ope:C'ly and had not - abused me-and out. 

=: mB off my story wid ·interr upted me oontinuously, I woulcl have told 

him exactly the ·same state of facts that· I have outlined and de­

sorib ed in this ai'fida;tit, .. I wanted ·to te].l Mr •. Dorsey _all-· I knew 

that ntight throw light -on ·the investigation that he was conducting, 

but Mr .Dorsey wanted.,to rret dirom me. evidel)oe ~f oondid!ion.s,__..,-""'...._ __ 

··· were not the fa?ts, on account of which I got mad with Mr.Dorsey and 

·--n.TrC inethoas. It was very evident t!1at Mr .Dorsey_~_~e-a.n-&9-v1--~ . -~ 

" me , .the result befog t ~ t h.fJ ~ o oll: -only 'a short a.ff id a vi_~ fr om me · ~ 
-- - -- -

-~- an~ Mr-.Dorsey had me so oon:r.used..,at _the time tht:t I oannot .at .tti.fs 

1
. ti~e reoe.li juat ,wha~ lir.Do~ey .put in the affidavit which he .to.o~ 

::-'"'fr om me, and I lef~ ·his otfioe and have no·t .seetJ. him since. -1 
. . . 

c.:....._..:......:.-'--:'---.,..-~--.....,Affi!l'D"CS:r.--i· 1JArn~:JRRE"T' a. Sy10rn f or- the Movanf;; • - I-- have · l;'ead 

the _a.ffi.d~vit_ of rr11 daughter, Mrs ._Maud Ba.ftl«:\)T,sWom t~o.,.....and sub­

scribed bef?re J .. O.Kn~gllt, a Notfi!,ry Publio-, :for Fulton County, 



,. 

Geo.rgia,on .. April 22 .. ].9·14 ,and ·i.:i- eaoh part. of ._I~a.Bailey'- s af_fidavij 
~ . . 

woo .re.in referenoe ·1s made to me ,same is the tru.th and in every way . . - . . . 

oorre-ct-. · --·- - · -· · ~ 

L.Z.ROSSER ,MORRIS BRAND0N,HEUBE.N R • .ARNOLD ,HERBERT J .HAAS ,LEONARD 

RA.AS, _Swarp._fo r _th.e. Lio-vant. 'fie are the oounsel and the only ooun-

. ·· ' · seJ. of Leo M.Frank in the case above stat ed. All of us -were ooun­

s el of Leo M.Frank o.t his trial.,.at the July T~rm,1913,of Fulton 

Superior COU11t,exoept Le~nard Ho.as,said Leonard Haas :JarlJ[g having . . • 
. beoome _ oonneoted with· the case after· .the motion _f or ne\'(' trial was ,. 

f ile(l • . We had no lmowledge at the ti.me · of t he trial or at the 

. time it \'Tas overrul ed-,of the test: imol'.ly .of Mrs .Maude Bailey as a.et 

f o;rth in....h..er affidavit-in t _hh oase,or of the testimony af ·Mrs,hfay __ .-..,..-
Barre-tt-as-i:rer:rorth in her aff ; davit in .this case. Each of us ex--

eroised diligence in asoer.taihing .!'!,.U. t ,he ..fao.ts in con: ectiOn v1i th 

Leo Fra1'lk'a ·cl.efense,and at no time was any suggestion made to the .. 
_effect that 'MrsMaude Bailey or Mrs .May Barrett would sweur as se't 

forth in so.id . affigav!t·a. Said testimony is important _and material 

and is newly disoovered. 

LEO M. FRANK, Sworn for the 'Movant.· l'leitb.er at my original trial, 

nor .at .the time'o f making my orig.in.al motion for nE'JR_ trie.l,nor at 

the time the · same •:re.s overruled, dl.d I have any lmowledge ·of the 

fa.eta testified to by Mrs .Maucle Bailey·.or Mrs.May l3arrett,as set 

-forth ·in ·th.eir af"fidavi ta made1 in this oase, ~r om Tuesday, April 

29,1913,I hav~en in 1'4•ns -prison am have been unable to rely 

·upon · others to to-tioll out an~ investigate the evld~oe of my. case, · 

and have be.en oom:pelled to rely upon othe rs to _do the v1otk for me. 

I'exeroiaed all possible dilieenoe under the otroµmstanoes,to aa-

oerta.in all facts whi oh. throw any light upon the. truth. of tb.e om rge 

against me ,but he."d no ·knowledge of the facts testified to in thes-e 
- ··-.- - -

L -3~U»A:MENWENT TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL ~!l!1qoKEN ·oN MOVANT'S 
ii· , . ', .· -. . . • ' · MOTIO~.) · . . · · . -~. ~~·--~~i== 

,;.._c:..:C.:.......,.-7.~~-·~ . · ~ 
4TH AMENDJ.18NT TO MOTION FOR NElV TRIAL. 

:.. . 

1 
.ABNIE ~UDil OART~ • . S_worn for the M~-vant. 

~--..,_,· ~-.,.,.FUnori. Oountff .Jail about Oo.t ob er. 7;1913. I first met -J:l-m--fum-'l~~-":-~-r .. r· - . . , . ,..,-
. · "i:.......1n. ~e-eourt llouee :in ·November,.~13 ,at the time I was : sentenced 

. . : ·- .' . ·. . . - . -. . . . . ·. . 

1. jail. After .I was senteno~.d I was w~ll ~oquaiJ!.'b-ed . wi :th 



, ' t 
'; I . 

knew h~mwellfor. '! nr n:i~nths . strai8-ht .. i?i: 3a·il. I talked c1aily with 

him about n ll his . attatrs and I asked him if he V~!:).S . guilty or not I 

am\ he first told. me ncr,tha.t he was innocent; · that God above alq.ne . . ·~ . 

~ ~owe who d~d the mu~der_,and I said-~ were . ~iot ·guilty ,why · 

.'' should you worr'I'. so,and he 'told me he vms so near guolty,ne felt 
. . . 

· lost; th.at. he · had lost all hope. During Deoernber,1913,we were very 

. _good fl'ienl s -in jail,he ~d all cldnfidenoe 'in me.,he would tell me 

his seo.rets and of .oourse I would isten. He again told me"ile didn't 

know aeything about Mary Phaean's murder and toon I told him if 

th.ii. t was so, he ought. to. I>ro Ve· up his . oha.raoter, so during. Chris tmaa 

- w1:1_ek - I was talking with. him in his oell and- --he- sa-lil--lle-weu-ld--tel-1 -

Q ·me the whole .truth · abou.t i-t. I asked him 1vhy he waited so long. 

He ·said: "If I tell you w il1 you marry . me" ai:id I told him yes. He -

then told me that he really did the murder of J.tary Phrg an,but that 

was so plafnlYShown on Ur .Fr_g,nk that he let it go that way; 

1.that him 8l'.ltl :L.r,Frank both had · conneotion wi,th the .girl,_but then 

. ,_he ~mmed lately, oonfessed that he lie~; When he said that 1.lr .Fr ank 

;.c------,-~h~ad~c~o~nn~_~t~.o_!l: _ w!-!~n 'lh~-g-irl; and Slf1d that he had c1 one it all alone 

; by himself, H.e becg~d J!IO mver t.o say anything about this. He said 

_, he first ohok~ her and after she v1as unconscious he had oonneetlon 

with her ·,and she being young ·and mver having had anybody,he ·had to 

T-tear her privates, He said he 1ve;rs-ttting on a box in th.e factory 

-. WhEl'l fue girl oame down,that he tqld her someone- had oalled her,tl&t 

~-~he _ 1;11,IDed..: baok and he ~A Bt.ruok her wi, th hi.s-:ftst ,knooking her 
:; 

down an.d dragged her -t-a.ok "here they put rubb-ers on penails; that -

"· f.inding Mr.,F-rank fl.bsent ,he drQ:PP~.d her thro~h. th.e hole; thro he 
' -.- --·--th~n -took heT- around--by- the- ful!-n-a.-oe f.Jtal'til'.lg-=·to pu·t her in the~urn- · 

- __ _,,,,__ aoe -but hie-o.Jme..oJ..enc__e__wo.l\ld:n..!_t l.ethim; t hat -n-e put her down there 
. I • 

· .' to make 'people r elieve Ne t ' Lee did. it; that afterwards he found a " - . : _ _:;.__ . 

"'-. ~1eoe -o.:f. blank pe.per,tears it in two,pioks up . a. p_en_oil_,_e.nd puts 

· 1;!le i-!J0l' en tl'le oellar d08l' QR-d Wl'itee t!Te--n-e--~ ;llfili=-h.:e.:£1:1'Elli===~ 

. ~ook · the . no~es and put them_ in· ~er bosom , then he tooli: th~ 01it./ 

:, ~.._,..,.~·+{!~ laid tbi91m by he.r . side .• T~at' he then took a th.ing they u_~J .... td- ·~ ... ; 

!. open b?z:es -Ir.Ii t h E\11 d. 1:1ulled the etaple out of the baok a.eor, a.nm - · -

,.,.------·~we'nt -out tile door·, e;oin~ over· on Broad Street 1;o get ~a glass of 

- ~ . beer; at ha. went baok to the faotorr--t·o- ine.ke people believ·e that 
: \ . . - . . . . , 

he _wa•. innooen~, ·but · that t .he truth mu.st ·oome' to .'.l~~; th.at !;le 
. . . . . . . . . . 

wanted to eave ·J.fr,ltranlt·"by · saying · he helpe4 lnove 
·62 .. 



·- · ~ 
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' 
.· . I I 

hrkl'rnw-t-tr!XV"n·-WQuld'.llult work;-, that ~ 8.fterwarda he went am got 
. <. 

drunk,wen'fr home ~d atar·ted to leave town,but that he knEM' -that 

that-woul-dntt do,. so .he etay.ed ·hl!~e ~o ~how. tha~ he wasn't [;1.l.Ety. 

- He--_begge$1 me . not. to say anything ab!i!t this, _ that he wanted .to 

serve hie twelve months -l:lo that he would . be free; 'j;hat if he 

"" couldn't_ get me he would go -north and marry some white woman around 

---.... C1noinnat1/He aieo told me that he kept the money but gave the . 
·, 

purs~ to a ne~o -0hild.While I was in his company,he asked me to be ....... . ... _ . . 
vri th himand ·-1 told him Uo, thats what got him in jail there. 1Ie 

-....... _ 
asked me that tiloe n...:_ my presence. He asked me that several times . _, 

~e:rs he wrote me but -X ·-a J,!llp1.y ae~t the ·letters baok to him 

. ·not oaring to be in his oompa-ey. any more. He wrote me that he had 
' 

. a big ~ard thing waiting for me and that I had · a,.,big,fa~ ass,end he 
wanted to get it down to natural size.I have not got .the letters,! 

give then baok to him.I have not told this before,because ·r only 

got out of jail Mar.oh 9,19~~· · Detectives Lanford, <.Vhewning and 
....... 

Sturdevant took a statement from me toaa.v. I did not te11 them o:Ll . 
· .. that I e.m telling here because I knew that they "'°l'e,....-trying to get 

... things to favor Vonley an_d -I -kne\1 tnat he· w~/guilty, and that what 
' . , 

' ! _-knew wouldn't help him but would br~a..k /hia -neok. Chief Lanford 

also asked me it' Conley used his,.mouth on me and I did-not say 
~ 

. anything • . As to how I oom~-t ·o make this st ateroont when I was down 

• to the sta.ttm house t-o<1e.y and ·the dete~ti v e asked 'ftie-·an those 
; . ... . 7 ·' 

~ ' / :queation~: r ~ew whe.t they were trying to !.lo, they were trying .to 
... ·1 - - / . / -
. · help 0971,,J.eYJiSO I went right from the station house- ix> Mr.Jake -
. r . 

'. : ·JMo1ie on .Deoatur St:reet an1i told h-1.111 everyth---rng-tnat had happened·· 
• /, L . 

///~ a~a he fuen told me I o~ t to make a. statemen.t .. about 1 t-arul-t-hat 

1 1_·~ how I oome to make this statement. 
I 

· 1 JULIA -OARTER_, Sworn +or the Mova.nt. I am the mother of Annie Maude 

·, Carter.- Annleblaude Carter iS 21 years of age e.ni- lived with me 

' - , 
'. · ,. tended, private sotiool at Atlen ta. up to the -time she wae- 16 yea.re 

: of ai,ge. She ht;1.e been w.prking as ·a l~drese and house oleaner, a ii 

-.• I w.ould b·e11.eve ~her·_ -on o~tJ1 __ JJ:u1 ...... o_o11r.t_ o~ '1-aw. I n9w work :as ·a - i . 

. , nurse at Dr.Oromer'e at No.24Q ' Peaohtree Pla.oe a.mJ I am ·45- years-.9? . - . -
' . 

age. I .worked at ·1.rr.walter l3allard1 s -family for 27 years up_ to 
' 
:; :LO ~ea,rs _ago. I _ was with' Annie at the ail thEL.!8.Y· _Copl;ey. was 

.·;..,.. 

_· ·_'_ senteno~d ant £n,rrie said when someo~ame' bi;i.ok and 



• • . 11 ' ' 
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~ ... -

' 1 . ... 
:· g~tting 12 mont-he sentenoe,tha.t 'Jim _wae doing a 

l 

lot of talki.ng 
... 

. ~ 
·, ~· . th_a.t 1 f he ~ 1 t e to:p talking e o mu.oh, he was -g oinG to taJ. k 

· '• 

to J,~.Do~e·y•s. offioe. I went there and he told me that I must 

-~ _!:_ememl!~.~ tnJ~_t_Annia.' s oas~- hadn..Lt been-- s e ttled yet and ·he said that · 

. the best thing _! oould do for Annie am myself vrae to bring Annie 

d,own ttiere to him. I told him I d.idn't know where she was and all 

I oould do would be to ask the l~ers in the 4th Hationa.l Bank 

Building where she was o.nd I said I thoueht I wou-1--d go over and ·-a.sk 

t~m where she was , a nd he said there wasn 't no need in the world 

to a1;1lc them. On last Thursday I met Annie on Decatur Street and she 

- said she ·just oame from tlle station hous e and so.id they Y/8.nte 'd her . . 

to tell abQ~tt f?Ome o f Conley's lette-rf! ·and she said that she clidn"t 

tell them mything •. Sl\e said she was going up to the Fourth Nat­

.· iona.l Bunk 'Euilding on some bus mess. She 1 eft me at the corner of 

Peachtree and Decatur Streets. Uob~lty was with her when I met her 

and nobody ·was w~ th- her when she left me • . I s lf!OO d a po.per in 

Mr .Dorsey's office. I can't read o.nd ·r can't write, but they read 

-r ~_he paper onto me nnd I put·my ma:rlt to it. The paper sail that 

I halh1 1 t ·:aeen Annie s ·inoe Thursday when I met her ·on Decatur, lllld 

also asked me :tf Annie had some things in e. pawn-shop on Decatur 

-~ Street,and I as.id ~bu"t I didn't know what it was • 
.. . '-... - ' «' .. 

' J. '-JAOOBS , Swo m f c r tit e Mo vant • · I am acquainted with Annie Maude 

'' Carter. S.lt~ta aw omnn of good. o~araoter and credibility and I would 

: believe her .on oat_h... __ 

' tETJ)~. FRANK , Swornf_or th~Movant. The facts set out and sworn to 
• (I~~) . 
\ in Exhib 1 t A. here_ to at.tao hed,._were ~nknown to ·me a.t the time of . m..v 

, .· . ....... ............ 

· - . .' trial before t1:ie- jury in F"Qlton County, G.i;iorgia, ;:ind were unlmown 
I - · ....::.._ 

·· : to· m:e until t .he date of ~h-~ ~1 t -~ I di_d not. kn~ .... the faots and oirtt 

: oumstM.oes.-s<:it out in Exhibit A· until the date of said l!:xllibit A 
', - ·'·. . ........... . , 

.. · and-oou1a~no t- poss i.J>ly -h.ave1mown · the same by tile. axeroise o f.-.~?Y 

• 
I ~-. z. R_osan ,n. R. ARlfOJJ?, LEOl{A RD HAAS. BERBE~, J .HAAS, MORRIS 

; BRANDON, Sworn for the Joi._rant .• · · rre _did ri<Tt, a·t .the date of the 

· · . _ · ,' t;-1~, nor. ':lntil · m:'.he: the Supreme. Gou .rt had affirmed, the case o:f 

-out in .Ex~ibi_t A.., heret _ attao.hed• we , ( exoept Morri..Q.--:61'.andon,who 

' . I 

I . 

not have aeti'\Te oontrol. o;f the oass,and ·whose f-lrin-owae .-represent-
. . . . I. 

~~~~~.!!~~mt:;::::;murs;:&EJ:::Qmail<i&:e~~dl=!id~iitlren~~;::~eea,:t,"oh, to . ~u: all about the ; · 



' 
·- -- - - __} · __ . . -1 

. l 

oo~eotion of ~ames ·canley with the ~unw.der of -Mffi.' y Phagan'-.and 

neit]ler of· us· h.ad any knowledg~~a~ the fal1ts and oirOU/l!Stanoes 

set out ·1n Exhibit A, hereto atta~ed.,at the do.ta o:tl the trial_ 

--·-of Leo M. Frank, nor ~ntil the date of- Exhibit A, hereto ti.ttaohed. 

·11e. knew- nothing of the facts set out in Exhibit i~, hereto attached 

rior oould we possib-ly have known· the same by the ax:eroise. .of a_rir, ~ · .I 

Of 
· /!~A ...1-LnutJJ k ~ PLt 4. .'1.f -~ ~J 

100.nner d llig eno e .c· - -rr- ·-- _. 
_r·' 

5TH .AJ.IElIDDT T m: MOT ION FOR IrEW ?RI.AL. 
• • c 

. (G~OUND l-a) JIRS .-GEORGIA DENHAM, Swom fQ_r tll!LlJQ.van:t. I was 

eD!IJ_loyed - ~t_ the J?lant of the National PenQil Compnny on Forsfil__ __ ....: 

Street I Atlanta, Georgia' during xtm:rl%:kd April and :.:ay ,1913. and 

on a o-ertain day whioh I believe was Tltursdey, May 1 1 13tl913, whi ch 

was the da y upon which James Conley was arrested in oonnection with 

the murder 0-:t Mary Phn gan, I saw Conley in the metal room of said 

pencil oo.mpa.ny washing a shirt. I . saw said shirt plainly and on 

same there was . a large . sport which looked to me like blood, the 

·same about the ·size of a person' a hani. I a sked Conley vrho. t it was 

and-Conley__said that it was blood, that his nose had bled when he 

had bumped his_he ad. And t be said Conle,y attemp_ted to demonstrate 

to me how. the blood fran his nose had gotten ·a.round on t~p o_f his 

~ shoUlder. I related the above 'faots to the deteoti vea yrho were 

th m working _on t he-Oa.se and ~ a.ff idavi_t, waa taken by them. Some 

. of my ass ociates are Mias llI{l-ry Pir·k, - J'lmmie 1.1S.y:fleld an·d Annie 

Howell. 

:. hTARY PIRX, Jll!MIE. lIAYFIELD, AmTm HOWELL, Sworn for the J;fovant. 

-' -::--:-: V/e-'·are ·aoque.in ted ··w:1. th Mrs .G·eorgia · Denham and know her <0horaoter·, 

Her·.oharaoter . for t .ru.tii and veraoity is good .and we would beJ. ieve 

.her on oath ·1n a oourt of law • 

. April 28t h.,·l 913, wh13n senna · at rands of hair were · f"rund upon a oer- . 

tatn -1a.:t~~. and 'l'loflioh were sought. to ·be identified as tile hall" _of . -
, . I . . •. . . . . 

~=====~==:.:·._Mary .. Phag~, ~~oeased. ·. r ··. wa.~ \'le1.1 aoquain ted . w..~t ht~· deoea·aed 

. Kery,Phegan, and with 1he ·oolor of her .hair arid the.hair b . ... . 

mentioned was not ·. the hair of ·Mar}". Phagan.· It was entirely· too 
. ..,,,, 

." .. lig.ht .. in oolor to .hav bee·xr· from the he~'d Qf the ··deoeased. 



' " -· .. . \ . 
· those present t " the time wer.e Mrs.Georgia 

• -, 
- ~ 
l 

Denham,R.P.Barrett, 

' Cora. Fla.ta, Me.:i;jorie MoCord,Miss Jir~ie Mayfield •. 

GROUND 1-o. · GEORDU DENRAK, _Swom for "the Movant. I was . present 

__ , gi tJi.e metal. room ~t the Nat_iona.l PQ.noil Company's plant ·on Monday. 

April 28th,l913.., wtlen some strands of hair 'vere found upon a oer-

. ta.in lathe, and whioh 'were sou8ht to be identified as~ the hair of 

Mary -Phaean,deoea.s-ed. I we.a well acquainted with the deoea.sed 

Mary Phagan, and with the oolor of her hair, and the hair above 

mentioned wan not the hair of Mary Phagan. It was entir.ely too· 

11gh1; - in oolor .-to . have been from the head of the deoea.-s-ed- Ma.ry 

Pha gan. -Mor·y Phagan' a ·hair was of an auburn hue, wh.ile that 
... o.t ·the time 

:f.'ound _on the _1-~!he -'was more blonde. Amongthoee present/were Mrs. 

Cora Lavender, R.P.Bar.rett, Cora Pal ta, Marjorie J.lcCord, Miss 

Jimmie Mayfield. 3ome. of my associates a.re ltiss :Mary Pirk, Hiss 

Jimmie 1.tayfield, and l•nnie Howell. \' 
• - ' J 

GROUND l.;.d) AHHIE MAUDE -0AR.TER, Sw.orn for t .he Uovan·t. ·I was put 

in jail in Atlanta, about s ix months, begi:nn1ng October ·7 ,1913, 

- until :Ua.roh 9,1914. I was bound over to the Tower on the '7th day 

of October ,1913, and given fifteen years on the 15th of Ootober, 

1913. Tlien I g ot a new trial on the '7th d.a.y of March, and I ma..::e 

bond on the 9th day of Ma.roh., and· I .had a trial on next MondEU, 

March 16t-h: The court cos ts. were pa.id, and-t hnt settled 1 t. It 

we.e . $42.05. I paid the nolle prosse fees armuntit1g to $42.05. Dur-
- · there 

-ing the-'time -I was · 1n je.i-l, there \Vas a ma.nf-named Ja.QleS Conley. 

• I met him· in the oowt house 'at . the time of my first trial. I saw 

_ ~im often in the .·jail. ' His · ·cell was the firs·t north lllld mine was 
-

'f?he third Wes t. I .\"/Ork.ad -:for the Sheriff ·on the run-a.round. I did . 
the la'lµldry, I saw James -Conley every day. I got very frienil ly 

with him. I got friendly enough with 

him. · I received letters :from him. I got letters from hi~ fef this 

-----~----.1c-e;a.so-iH--I-w-el'}.-t--t-e--li-ie-e-el~.,ae.--t-all:k±n-g-t'O-him-fr-orrrth~~1.'lto 
' . ' 

ap.d tile sh_eriff'a cool~ told ~hEll'I that I .was ther.e talking t .o _ him, . 

and the8h~riff . had given .orders not to let anybody: in there ta.lll:ing. 

to him exoe.Pt . hie· attorn-eys,ao th·e7 g_a.ve orders "for me 'to be looked 

.. ·up f~r ~king to him .• ~o th:e.t ie · how ~ame _to ~~·etting.J.ettere. 

·r .. '!'.'fa.11' .- looked_ up. I got ·t .h.e· letters from_ him .during 'ttie week that .I 

'" \7·&.~ -:-1.o~ed~p, _ ·r . 9-ouldn't count the l'l:umber of iett~re J: got. At ··'_ .. 

~----~-·..,,_n~~o'9-k~~ ~o-d~Hbe..y--we-r-e--mo;i.mg-t-ke . .,..s;Jac-. 

· ·· · _ ~ -talk· to b.1ui, while the ou....t,SJ;ld_wten ·1 ...Q...ouldn 1_t gQ,. 
. ' \ : .. • ' • ' • · • .- . . • • ~ . •' . • r • • 



., 

.. ~ .. 
·-

~ would write him- notes ;s.n d "he would' write me; but he went . be-
·~.,. . . ' . . 

··-·-·· .1011-d him~elt in writing ' to me and I brought them baok to him and 
. . . - . . . ·-· 

~~~ed ·him for my letters. - ·:i::-would ·la,v .them down and go downstairs 

-- -f.Ol'-8..001~.t.hing_ and_l__w.ould oome ~baok anJl.h-ey.--w-0u-l-4--b-e--gGrie ,and in 
' 

tw.o or th.ree days,! would find than lyine; ~round in a peouliazr plaoe . 

. I don' ·t ~01.ow ·whether any of these letters- were dated. I d idn
1 
t pa,v 

:that muo.h a~tention to· them-- He would write- six or seven. peg, in 

one lett~r,and sa high as ten pages. These twenty seven sheets 

wri tte_n in lead peno1l are ro me of the letters recei·ved b_y me and 

V!ere · te.118~ out of my o ell~ - They \'7er e written by James Conley and axe 
-~-

in hif3 handwriting. Two ~f ·'t!1 __ ese letterJLJi.e handed me himsel:f. All 

of the l .:ettera are in-his handwriting. I ·reoeived these lettcrnr-- . 

when I was in the jail in Atlanta at·'·the same time that Conley was 

- tll-er-e--.. I wrote--the.ae-le..tt.ers oonsis ting of twenty t-v10; separate paB eS 

to Conley. ~hese twenty two separate pages are in my h&.ndwri_ting • 

. They are l _etters that I wrote to Conley while in the Fulton County 

Jail 'in . Atlanta _;- Some of then are dated. One of than,! lJelieve is 

- - - dated January ,16:th. Some of them a.re undated·. ! --got my letters to 

Conley by g1 ving them to different men,who were serving sen tenoes 
- --- -

in _jail. They were shortftterm prisoners. I didn't delj,ver any of 

. the 1 etters to Co-nlei throug h o.ny of the deputy sheriffs, only . - ~ 

-
through the -prisoners. I W()Uld reoeive two ·or three letters a day 

.o 

from Conley,and I would write him every t\ro or three days. I re­

oeived otho r latte.rs from Conley about as muny a.a you have shown me. 

_I ·don•t lmo·w whatbeoame of .than. I o. mmarking in red ink the 

letters which Conley \Vl'Qi;e to me,and in red ink the letters which I 

!'rote · tQ Conley. Thi f!I 1s the absol~t e trut .h. · Uobo~ has promised 

me a nything to ~lm this st at emeni;. Mobody has threatened me • . -- . . ... -

·! have liv ed in. Atl.an ta twenty one years. -reyhlr-ti~~s-oo-aot11!1tt~t-eef!t-,fH'-e---JMft'rY---­

·Lou Wright, Vlola Bare and Annie. Grogan . . . . . n 

· · (A t.~e.obed to ·the affi da'v ~t . of Annie Mau de Carter were 

· · · ~ · the following lett~r1;u . · · .--
' , _ __ <-----..,..-~ . . 

\ .. .,,.,.-



· Le'tter l, 

My dear little girl; 

·• • ·I 
I 

t 

I go~ l etter and tee1 alright now a.nd ie not made with 
you at all now, and I believe what · you say about old Jim 
eince I read your mother's letter, and l etill love you and 
will alwa;rs love you, but I muet not have a wife tha.t will 

tell .people to kiee her ase. 
I . 

.-

Well, I will fo~give you all about that now, and let ue 
see ho~ much we can love eaoh other·, Baby Doll:'. I love you 

more than your ltother do I believe, and I wieh I that I wae 
there to tell you how much- tha~ ~- love you, don't you Honey? 
Baby, you ought not nev~r eaid anything to me about your 
hipped, why my dick went clean acroee my cell, and 'l· read it 
all night, your letter, I could not eleep. ·Honey, you was 
ri<ibt when you ·eaid that you had up there wh~t I wa.nte. You 
know then that I wou~ not be ~ad with you, when you said you 
~lmld make me <lall -you mama, well Baby, if you do, Papa will 
give -you what it takee ·to bring the bacon home, and I l~ke to 

----· hear you 1aid t¥iat becauee. I always believed you could do it, 
and believe you could make me love it, and if you do, I will 

· try to give you an_ything in 'the world, if I have to go and 
take something, cause you have got to have it Honey, That 
made me love you that much more, you eaid you woul:d hold from 

o om, w -Y I know you can do that. I juet know 
that and every time r6ad that my. long dick get on a hard,why 
I would like .;o hold it in one of your hippelf t bie morning, 
and let you take everything that I have got there with me,· 
becauet I love you eo much and if I could'. put my eweet long 

dick in your hippel, I think I could make .U.ama call me -Papa, · . 
one time. Honey could I get you not to get out on bond. Baby, , 
I am traid that you will give it a way before you can make 
Papa call you Mama. Baby, 1 will marry you, but l dont no 

about in tbere. I love yoUlenough to, but you know they will 
- ta!lc about it. Well tbl!j; all rtght· Honey, don't worr.y, I 
will do just what I eay I would, fo.r I am pleaeed with you 
very much and tl)ibk we c ouJ.d. be happy, But I would like to 
wai"t t:ll w~ get out ot there, tor I love you eo much~ Mow, 
dear tell I will do now, when we get out and that not. long, 
two weeke now, you be a godd. little girl for I am going to 
call 7.U 'tJJ.7 girl and a little l~ter I am .going to call you 
my _wite and give you whatever you want-a, that ia if you dont 
epent what I have got too taet ·otf. I will do all I can in 
t.h1• world tor you becauee I love you .and knowe that I oan 
take care of you becauee I have many 'triende to not take care 
ot you, and all of them are white .friends. ~ow little girl, .. 
you ought to eee how long my dick hae got eince I re~d your · 
letter -and it bae got just ae pretty ae I can be,and it ie 

'----------;;--~ou-r-e. Be good now, let me hear from you·. l woulct write more 
, - but Frink ill .hU.rrying me up, ·eo by by, from. 

Jamez• 

---- ·--· - - --
. l-.:: - -- - --- . 

. ,_.,,, -- ---- . 
-..:.-----

-:68. 
"4 :: 
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Letter 2. '\ 

· Now Baby Doll Papa got your letter and wae very glad ·to 
b&Qr Jrom you, and will be glad to__g~t your picture. Now Baby, 
yQY..Jm.o~ we dont want to get mad any more, eo you tell me 
now what ·11 that·, that eomebody ae told . .you- a--bought me, 
Let me lmow,- H will- be alright. 

Dont hold ·u back becau6e I love you eo tell me know 
· what it i•. I wieb I- wae up there when you . wae dreeeing eo 

I could t•el your aee. Baby I will give you the laet 14 dol­
- lare that I have got right now it you will come down there 
and let me eee it. Juet let me look at it, and I know I will 
come all over myeell'. i have· got the money right there wait-

. ing for you, it you dont beli~ve it, come on do'fin there and 
eee, and if that aint enough, I am going to get eome more in 
the morniDLand that 1t that aint enough, why juet wait til 
I get out and papa go ana get what you want · for. your big fat 
a.ee. 

Well Baby Doll ~ou aint got to wait much longer that ie 
if you dont get out on no bond. I know if you get out on bon~, 
eomeboey will get it before I do and tlle~l.L.mak..e--~o.U-C.&.1..i.-----­
them papa before you- can make me call '!IPlK mama. I want ·you to -- -
keep your aee right there 1>90&01e it ie good and you toltl me 
thi• laet night in your le1111H, that two hours fucking on 

-your big tat aee would etop all of thie argument. Well that 
right but you know that Fapa cannot lay ori your aee that long 
before you would be done made me come~, if ther ever wae a man 
that want to l&iV on your aee that me, and make me love it and 
I will -ehow-. you. better than I ·can tell you what · I do for you. 

Now Baby if you dont get out on no bond or if you do 
get out on a bond you have that right hip tor me cauee if you 
hold- your fat aee on the bottom aird make papa go like a kitty 
cat then you have won a good man, that's me. 1 will try to 
give you tbie world, but if you let papa putchie long ugly · 
dick UJI in your !a11 aee and pla,y on your right and lef-t-hi-p, 
jtet li~• a monkey playing on a trapee~e,tben Honey Papa will 
be done· pl&iVed heU .with .Y.UiU.. Then you will aall me Fa.pa_ al~ 
the time then. 

~ill Baby ~r. Gilliland wae not there to let me know 
what we wae talking aboutt bUt I am going to do eo, 110 dont 
worry now Baby. Do. you really mean that you are going to get 
out on bond? 1 eee · thq,t your Moth•.!' ~aid that eom•body ~ae 

.going to gi·ve eomet~iug on your bond. Tell ~er t}}.a,_t y_ou .dont 
dont wan to get out on bonde • 'becauee we are going to do what · 
1-.JJq.., __ oauae 1 want •to 11tick ~Y long dick in your aee. --- -

_ wel~ Honey t~ie ie alright now be a good girl and eave 
your tat aee for me and w11·1 take care of itl just ae eur• ae 
I am {Elank). Give your heart to God and your aee to me tow 
you., mi~d.<. Well Baby, I juet dont know what to think abought 
your caee. 

Well go . on and get out on bond, then pa,y your lawyer a 
· littl• to keel! it out ot court·., but if you dont -gq--ollton . 
-bond-~-do·nt-t-h-i-?lk that-they -.c: an -do--anythi~i-t you ""l'"O'l' ""you -~ 
have got a good lawyer. II ~~nlto•C>\l :wililugetuaiJnelt trial, 
eo . dQn~ wor17. It ·you dont get out on bond and dont get no 
new trial then go to ...a high . . court ·and then get a bond. 

. • a ecauee 1. 

the bond that they p\lt you .under i•. not_~tbing. That-negro-­
man hie got O\lt on bon4. You dont know if they did turn ~ ' 
a. 101e then the detectiveamuet be trying to work }t off $}j, 

Lyou. The;y~not doni__ll~e yoJl. ______________ _, • .__ _ _,___ 
-~ -- -- · . . 

- - . -· ) ' We.ll 1 dont care it you did do it, or it·fo\i did not, 1 
· , . loye you juet the iaane, and if 1 wae out· you would get . out· 
· 6

9 
too. For I l;Jould epend everything that. 1 have got t .o h'elp you · 
and to help · your . Mother to· get pou .. out. ~ 



. - ·~ 
. . i 

-·-
2 

=-·-. · ---~~ ~ ·so ·you aek yciu-:r1awyel' do .he - thiilk it ·would be beet to · 
.. get outon bo~4. _: __ _ 

,, 

Well· Dear dont worry about a thing tor Papa love you and 
my etep mother love -you, .eo "tell~ etep mother 1 ~~~ hello, 

:- 10 th1e .11 .all , go to eleep now, ~abJ" Doll , Swee Dear, bye 
bye •. · · · · ...,,_ __ 

(Signed) . Jamee Conley. 

~. s • . on back ot paae 2. 
Jli H Annie Caner Conley, got a tat.. aee and a ·nee t pee 

hole ., I do belien and they will be mine . eoon "( blank) I wUl 
. uet want that aee, Honey. 

P. s.· On back ot page 4. 
· Jamee Conley. 
·Atlewer right away I write it tonight~ 

r ~ · 

, · 

" . . 

.-
- ·· 

.·: . .J 
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-· 
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Letter 3~ -

well · b almj· doll papa hae got your letter and wae glad 
to hear from you,- to know that you are fee~·ing f'1ne. Well 
honey you ·know it we do wait, why we oan love each other juet 
the eam.e and. wh~n 1ie get out why all that I have g.ot to do 
then i• to go and g1t what ·1 have got put up and give it to 
you. Darling I know you--t"old me to judge well. That alright 

Papa will do anything that you tell him but baby papa ie go• 
to let-·you be the boee alwaye. You know that you want to, and 
I will let you have everything that l have got. so now dont 
worry honey. The time i• not loJlll. I am going to aek llr• 
Gilliland again. He a'eked me did I have any money to pay the 

- l'aetor and ·to get the thirig with. 1 told him yee, and .L 
told him it they would let one ot my friende come to eee me 
.I could eend him to 8't eome mone,.--:-'Yor mt. He eaid I better 
let that etay .there until I get out. \'!ell honey I think--that­
would be beet, but it you think it would be the beet wait ' til 
we get all right. So you be a good girl until ")>apa can eee . 
1lbilt Mr. Gilliland will eay in tho morning. lie eay that Mr. 
Roberta may not be . there Monday •. 

He eay he will get them thinge for ue if we know any 
paetor that "8 oowld get ·and get him in ·there befoH anybody 
eee ·Kim. · · 

·well, ·babay,. l don t know, l will let you be the bo se 
all the way through, and I will do· whatever ;ou eay. So By 
By,. from Jamee, dont worry, and -dont hurry, juet take your 
time and -right • 

i ·. 

Honer, I did not aek Dr. Ren to let you come up there 
becauee llr. Bill7 Land h not :tl)ere, but juet eave it for me 
~cauee pa~a love you and ie going to ~elp you it you dont 
get out on bond or dont. ~t no new trial. Now, you be a _good 

.· 11 ttl• . girl until l C¥ get up there• or until I can get eome 
money. l have got .the money alright but how h l going to get 
it-.- .· . . 

Juet to · ehow you ·hQney that I ·1ove you if! could get it 
I would do all in tbie.world for you. Bo dont worry now. %ia 

Time ie -not eo long noW-before that I ean ebow you better tha~ 
bab1. . I du re wi eh that llr. (Jilliland wae the re eo 

I could come up the.re with you !!lld lay in your ame. 

· 'Honey- dont you think that you will go to no prieon, 
.. beouaee you wont. 1 know that becauee I love you so much and 

know what l can do tor you f'or I have it to do f'or you. Nowif 
I could get it that • I iq dont wor~you 1lW go nowhere 

=========that=U=i-~u Di a g01>Fgttl• I will-be"l.rfi • you on 

. /"!, . I . 
' . 

be a good girl then I wont. I have got a negro watching you­
. Now do like ·I tell. you be good and dont wo1·ry. 

come up the re, · 

i_ 



., 
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·. Let~_er ;. (let page) 

- Atlanta, Ga., Jan. 26, 1914. 
Ky Dear · little· girl• _ 

' . 
t .. 

I got ;your l.itttr and I di'.d not that you--• for you 
mus plqing •• your lime be- to tall in hard··· Aint that 

eo honey I dont think that you meant for me to ·come up It 
you do I will try to come up there tomorrow So dont worry 
f love you _ju1i the eant All that I want 11 a woman that 
can won her a.ea and I believe you can. So dont worry about 
that · otbe~ No WOman• and I dont want her I want you 

That ie it you will be a godd little girl. •over• on 
~ next P!I'~ Honey I will tell you what my lawyer 1ay 

I have not got ___ • 

2nd Page. 

ju1t .to till out your line_--- You have and your fat 
a11 juet ae tar up in aee I .oan get nute and all 

. Now baby I am not mad .with you, eo dont worry Do like I 
do Dont worry Juet-a-goed- fucking will make you feel all 

pl~ing card• eo you forget it You wae not 
thiri'kins that muoh aboU'iht'"mt Well that ie. all right 
I thought ot you eo I have not got anything to eay about that 
woman tor I juet knowe her and that ie a11 ____ • 

----·~3~r_d_ Page. 

-- - - --forget to-and~~ 1-ea.Y--bu-t -that ie all .right-.L-1.ove .¥Qu juet___·_ 
the' eame and love nobody but_ you I have not told you how 
much 1· live you yet honey . It -would brake my heart to 
tell you becauee you would mie~reet me When I 1ove 
you eo much eweet dear darling honey b'i\bY'" Papa want to 
fuck you 80 bad and give you a good r•cking to your ----

You eq that honey I am -halt drunk bl,lt that all right.I 
- Nobody for hon love you an~ i• Not eaid a thing 

ey I think you juet made that up .... 
a baby. I could writ• more but 

I tell you you 
you have hurt me to · · 

11111 my .. hea-M-t---~---~----------

over (3) Jamee. 

- Qecauee hone1- I loTe you eo muoJ: me. I love 
now good wieh you there to get 
drinking. Dont worcy honey. Dick and a 110 
· elHP. now ; Let me hear you eay that you 
ing ·~. more. You good puooy little girl__.you, 

-Letter 6.~ · · · 

feel 
· I am 

got. to 
worry-

· Hon•7~ reada til you oome all over youreelf!. Well 
- dear how art- ·you teelins tonight. I hope you are not worry-

I ~ '\ . f 

· . I can get on 11; and that wont be long, b~by, becauee we will 
get out all r1gh1; a.nd we will marry and live happj. Now tell 
yo\dl mother to · look for a· good houee. A tiret cl"1l8"'one- ·I 

, . am not lying ·honey• Wh~t take to pay for that houee I have 
~---·---- ___ got it. - --------- --·-- -·~ ----- ----r-~-

. What 11; ·tu. to .Jnake you _happy 'and give you everthing 
-- -~ou want and _.ai.akt you keep your tat aee at that tour room 

_._t(:;~ hWu .. · oll~ itilt·aint. got it til · and U.t I am .talking 
Oz'¥ .a n 1oing ~P epend it bu.t-M~aa....~o.cuL..t-at~a~•~•~·.__ ___ ~ 

•· . . 1 . ·. 
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Good pu11"7 Annh 1laud• al,l I ~ow that your aee i e tat you . 
n••cl PO-t- •"I' that · it alnt arui I _ know your pueeie ie good an~-
. tarrana": wana and hai17. How do I know becauee my dick . 
et81' on a hard.all the· time. 

When you paee thie door my dick eay~ here ebe go and do 
. you know· little t~rl that I love you tc>my heart. I love 
you· more· than any man that you ever went with and how I •an 
loTt you ~•o much i• . bec~u•• I believe that you will make a 
good ... t• tor me, and not .to tell you no lie I will be good 
~o you ·and will give ·you anything that you want to make you -
be good to me .I am not talking juet to hear myee_lf talk. I 

.. . ,. ' .. 

aia talking t hh beoauH I know that I can do and what I have 
'got to do wUb beoauH you know it a man get you he· ia got 
to 4o u~- he-want YOll . tc:P tr.eat him rifPit, and I 

. ,Now I ~ll you llhe Anni• you ·dont have to ·write -and 
aek me do -i Il""& that not a dam tall. I told . just what I 

· hear~ eo you at1t- know that wboever--iora-me that wae tell 
the truth.. I guHe I dont know and dont gi Te a dam and it 

.. YOU dont want to write .down there to me 1 dont oar•. But I 
will ea1 thh~ I love you all right and have loved every llinea 
we w~e at_ oour.t togeth_er.-~ · -·- --

I 1111 1urpri1ed .at you ··Annie to h•ar you eay.-ror- eome .. -
__ bo~ to ·kh• you~ aee. 

_ So tar @J you eay that your mother told you not to eat 
or drink anything trom Ji& Well that all right. I be-
lieve ;you are telling the truth about you dont care anything; 
about hiia and I ·know th4t he 11 not your hueband and not me 

·but I wo'ld like to be it we were not in there for I love 
YOll and ba1 .al•~• told you eo and wae juet thinkinc; me ~d. 
Jlr •. Gilliland how to 4o. ot oourae l._know that you 11.enr 

---'---'·-.did J..ov• u and know that ypu are not crazy about marryi·ng m11 
%QJ' I wa• the one-crazy abou~- e o ow 

· . that I would lilr.e fer -you to havr. been my wit• beoauH I . woul 
have be•n-..pl•aHd with you and kno.we that you haTI had a good 

:- time in your .. lite. and will •.chans• now and be a gooa girl and 
you ancl l could s-t along tine and be .hltppy. ~\lt I did no' 
know that you tell people .to k~ouP-aH-and I know- that . · · 

· you are not no tool miH and I mn not · no . fool. _And I ltont 
. lhten to eve17tbin1 that the bo;ye tell me tor_! juet told­
you . j~et what · I · hear4 -and dicrn:ot tell you that it wae -the 

truth an~ I kno~ that ;you dent haTe to tel~ m• no li• tor:K¥Ja 
-~------wrn are y~ur own ~ and you cannot me ee me up tor l loTe 

- fOU too much and would ~thins in thie world tor you. I 
love you and, loYe ;you tolll;y hear and it you dont. love m• I 

dont give a dlllll and you 4ont ban 'to hll IH 
• you wan 11e o tqen I ~n+.--Bu-t.,1-- -

will love ;rou ju1t·' th• tame. I have been writing eome good · 
letter• Up there too. to let you ~nolf how muoh I love you · · 
and I mean i ·.· 

take 11~ a long till• tor· every time 1 read your iett,rI 
--'--?---.-.Et-ch;:lrik=--=-=-:;tba~~t=m=u='·o'="h;:=ao1'9 or )"OU. 1'111 that alright it you dU 

not want 4• -¥OU-did not han .. to get on your head. l wieh YO\l 
··had _wro t• you lllUU'' le'tter a ''-ittle eooner before ._~ . Gil­

liland left, It 10~· lik• thill!-.. _- •ri-~Pleaee ~~~wer all 
1-'---:'-- -----.,o-t-:yourl.THH'. I Uld Iii• to ar fl'am you. I ·am not mad 

_at a.ll with you ·and. you ·~0J11ebody i• telling you eome· .. -
thi~g •rQund there about ••• · · 

~- . 

. ~-"• . nobo~ · oarit tell you anything about me ~or nobeti · ' 
c.-.-...-:..-.,..'-~F,:#r--~roWld ttie H-lmow--.-anVlbM-ng-w~o-ng-a-bout-mrnct-.har'th• 
h-1-~~-:-'------'":~-•· the~ kno I . .-a a, 100,d man • . ·Tell me what 11omt ot . ' · 

, '". them are H1i-ll& .· · .Anewer Jil~lll · Smart. · · 1
-

- - l. . 



, 
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Good pueey Anni• llaude all I know that your aee 1e tat you 
- need not ·•q- that it &int .and I know your pue~ie 1e good and- -­

fat and wa:a and .hail')'. How do I know becauee my dick 
.. etq on a hard all the time. · · 

· · 'fQlen you paee thie door my dick l!_ay here ehe go and do 
. you know little tirl that I love you o my heart. I · love . 

you more 'than 8117 man that yo~ ever went with and how I san 
lov• you •o much :L• becaue• I believe that you will make a 
good wit• tor me, and not to tell you no lie I will be good 
to you and will give you anything that you want to make you -

· be ·good to m• .I am not taiking just to hear myeelt' talk. I 
ma talkins this becauH I know that I can do and what I have 

~·got 'to do with becauee you know it a man get you he ia got 
to do it he nnt ·you to:> treat him _right, and 1 

Now l tell you K:L•e Anni• you dont have to write and ' 
aek mt do I like that not a clam tall. I · told juet what I 
heard . eo you •••t know that whoever told me that wae tell 

the truth. I gueee I dont know and dont give a clam and it / 
you dont want tro -writ• down there to me I dont care. But I · 
w:L;l.l eay thhs I lov• you all righlt and have loved every einea 

· we '!Jae · a~ o~.rt __ lo.s~thu-.o!.: ___ . ~ - /Y . - -

1 ~suxprr•e~ -at · you -Annie to hear you eay. for eom..{ 
~o ~ to kha your aaa. · · . 7 

·-- --- / 

so· tar aa you eay that your mo.th•r told you not/ to eat 
or drink anything from -J:La Wel1 that ·all r:Lgh~/I be-
lieve you are. telling th• tJ'\lth about~µ dont ca~anything, 
about hill and I know tb4t he :ii• not your husbanjt and not me 

but I wo~ld like to be -H - we were not in . there .for I love 
you and ha• alw1qa told rou 10 and wae juet tlrtnkina; me and 

- Kr. Gilliland how to do. Ot ·oourae I know/ that yo\l. ·never 
did love Id and know that you are notcirazy about marrying me 
for I wa• tM-oae--e-ra~out-marrying-:!u . .- You ehould know 
that I· woul4 like tor you to have been wit• because I woµI 

. . . have bHn . pleand w1 'h you and kno1u~ 4- you- have ·had a go o4 
, _ time in yo1µ' life a11d will chan~• bw an4 be · a gooa girl and 

-_-. · you and l could e;9t along tine an be happy. l!ut I did not. 
--know that you tell people_-to. 1c:La -your · aea and I know tllU 

1 you· &"e not no tool miH and l~ot.no-f'ol>l. - And . I dont 
lieten to eve17tbin1 that :ti,e'boye tell me tor l ·ju•t t~ld ­

you juet what I hlar4 and di'°d no.t tell you that it wae the 
truth and 1 know· that yoli.dont. haT.e to. tell m.• ·no ·l!e tor~ 

yoU"' !lZ'• your · own woqn an4-r.ou cannot men me up for I love 
you too much _aJld Jl'Oµld do anything in thi• world tor you. I 
love you 'and,. love you · to my hear ·and :Lt y.ou dont love me 1 

dont ve o ~ell me to--etop W1'i:ting 
1 

_ 

you wa\ me to th-en I wont. :But,I 
aame • . l have · been writing eome good 
-to :Let . you know how much· I love you 

... 1 will t 
e · tor eve-ry time I read your letterl ·' 

'think that much more .or you. Yell .that al.right it you did 
· not want me you did not have to get on your head. I whh you 
· had wi:o te you IDIAl't letter a little eooner before _~. Gil-
. l:Lland lett. · ~t you like tbi•·-- wrU•. PJeaee- aiiaw~- .W...'J..­

""'--- -----.-o-t-youT. nnu. I would like to bear trom you-. I am not mad 
at · a.ll with you and.. you eq eomebody ii telling you eome--
t~~g around there .about me. · 

,. 
wh,y;. ... nobodJ' oani '. tell you anytbins about me tor no~. 

. . ·around th• re ltr!_oir~ apy_thi11gJ[rollg~a.bout:..~ILwhat-:.:tu.;F----+---=-

.• . do, lmow .. tbe7 know. I . .a 1ood ·man• Tell m~ what eome ot 
.. \~ein ari _eqi-na: .AJunrtr ~·· · ~art. · ·. · 
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l3aok ot Page ( 2) 

To lliee . .&nart. J\newer if you like for I am not no 
.fool eit~er. Underetand it too and ·1 am not mad with you. 

Letter 8. 

Atlanta, Ga., February 14, 1914~ --
1.iee Annie_ Conley, 92.Tatnall etreet,Ga. 

~ell dear I ju_~ dont know what to eay. You say you are 
made with me and it hurte me to my heart. Did I tell you 

that love you and love nobody but you and I think if you 
go bac): on mt I - dont know what to do. So baby dont me mad 
with me pleaee becauee J. thiJ'lk 1 think that you and I will 

be happier eome ~.I ·knoW---We- w-i-11 Annie if· you willbe a gooc:t 
little girl aro~ there which I know you will if we ever get 
out of there. :Becauee I willdo all that a man can dor for 
youxto to make you ·be good for I know that you like a good 

time fl:lld have had a good time in your life andl• believe 
tha't you will change now and to right. sweet dear dont 
worry for I love you more and more. Eve da that I 

eomething good abought you · and--rllave alwaye believed that 
you will make a good wite to me or any man that wii1 treat 
you tight and honey I know that I can do that and J. wae not 
trying .to tool you dear. I have al~• loved you and will 
alwaye love and -it you be a good girl you will alwaye have a 
good friend be cauee I am a man that lovee and will give 
you all that you 1rant and that i• • You know that 

-- - - 1 will. You :find_Qµ_t I will give you want you want then you 
will love me more. But 1 tell you now dear from my heart 
that I oau do tor you a long time for I know what I have got 
you think that I· would be in thh caee and not get anything 
out ot it. All that I would like for you to do ie to be a 
good baby and dont let nobody' t~ll me anything on you no 
more I . would like to you all in my arms which 
would make me do more for you. Becauee I think that you 

could put it where it would go to me head, dont you? and I 
· believe =tllat you oould put it to eome man ·and make him do 
right tor you and I am one ot them too. · :Becauee I have got 

- it in my head that you can .do it to me if you do, I will 80 
out and 'bring back alae: money and it wttld not be long fof I 

am a man that illlll the truth a.bought what I will do if I love 
a woman. I will do for her I say that I love you and love 
nobody' but you and know what I can do for you. If did not 
love you I ·would not write to you at all. That 1 e e man that 

I am. 

Well honey th• time aint long ae it h een with me 
and I am going to beat 'my caee eo help me God. hey have got 

to try me ·in.. thie cour.t or turn me a loee one. So dont you 
worry. It I get oui tiret I willdo all I can = for you it you 
·dont get no · new trial in thie court, juet to ehow you how llUdl 
much I love you I will help to carry it a higher court it _ ___ _ 
want me too. I jus.t ae wel-l:--to-hrim al tJLlieIP-.11omeone1----­

-===========-===~1-ae-tor eOJU one h going o epend what I have got. Now, 
baby that woiiln that you eaw talking to me ie not anything 

to me and could not give me any money, for I oould give · ~r 
eome money li,e I am now~ I dont want. nobo~ to give me any-

• · . my r en ue. o 
eee where they ar.a at·. I oould give them something now E!-lld 

if ~ could get where you 11 I could give you what you want 
herf'I. l3eoauH I think tba.t much ot you and am pleaee_.4-'with 

. you. If you be a good_J.J_tt~~:gll~ .hao.auu. wben--.I:1Utar -- ---­
""--~~~----thil'fg-e arouhdtliere -about you it go to me heart. Juet :i.~ke· 

- I told you ~h-~t I loo• you to· my hear and it you do 
lov~ lo will it_. _ Qi Qouree you like a go'od· time. 

t-"
4
- ----- juetJ.ike -iiilybo~lH and I like n · good time- and "°hat take 

· ( to g1 Te you a good· time, . I have got it. I whh . I "-wae out 
· · there where o · 11-the.r'e-wi-tb-m• . -.:-No1F-'-I~. - ---

• • I ' • : .,,.---. " 
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___ have Jn"o.1L..l'..Ol&- all the paper that I have go,. Now you -know 
that I loft 11\l an4 will do ~l in thie wlrld for · you. If 1 -­

- could get you in th~.re l could make you love. me or try like 
hell one. · :ror I love you wUh all the · . love in 

- - -- the· worlcl. · It l didn't mab 7011 love me I would by love 
'_ · from · you it 1 t t~ea e~en.-Aollar I ·have got. · 

P. s. at top ot page (8), Annie I epelled my worde eo 
that you can underetand it~ · I am not w~iting eo fine you know 

· "~rom ' Jem•• which ·ie ecratched. 

P ...- B. On "page ( 4) • Now tell me e-ometning good baby 
doll- from Jamee Conley. · -

- Now I tell you lliee Annie you 
~ek mt do I like that. Not a dam 

- -.wha' 1 heard eo you muet -know · that 
-te.lling .the · tf.Uth. · 

t:tetwr 9. ·. 

dont have to write and 
• I told juet 

whoever told me that wae 

Well honey bow .are you tbie time .• ~ M~e you are feeling fine 
tor I am dear. Why do you aay that l ' need what l have got. 

- It l• not becauH you . cant get to eend me . any • 
I would have eent you ·eome money but you lcno.q that it ie to 
hard to eend my money to you of what I want to eend becauee 
yoµ are up there· and I 8111 down tbered I cfUlt tell what go­
ing. You .kno.1'_• that your e~lt ot couree. I could e~ncryou 

· eome change Annie dear. What I want to eend I want to eend 
· eome_thing that wUl do you ecae good and I would like to hel:p 

- -you-1-11 you-r caee all that I could. -But, you have not been a 
·good ~ittle girl eo they tell.me~ Honey it would take me a 
long time to epend wl!l.at I have got in_.my cell and if I did 
spend 81.l+what I have got· I could get more for I have got 
it and if· I wa• out there with -you l could give you whatever 

you-want l>•oav.ee 1 relly love tou baJ»7 and would like to ·let 
you epend eome ot my · money .~eoauee eomebo~ ie going to do · 
it. · But ·I will juet let you do what you want to. If you 
want to marry right the11t I will or it you. So write now 
and let me· know what a bout in there Want to wait til 
y_ou . get -. out ~ I Will then-;- ,. ---..:. __ 

'--
. Bo .dont worry 1 -juet ·1et you th ink but dear it you 
really-mean what you ea7 about ·it. 1 will do all that 1 o-an-­
do tor you and I lmowe what I can do for you becauee nobody 

· knowe I -have ·got but me and Frank and ·aod and ll'rank he cant 
eay anything:;tor :ti. known where I got it from -----10~ Now 
ewee t dear you--Di a good 11 ttle girl !or my time h not long-: -­
now--- so it you dont ·want.to marry in there -w~ I hope we 

will be good triende until we get out. It hard ..to tell _ 
aboui that . • Have you got to wait Ul the laet ot 
Feb. be!ore you be tried. Somebo~ tolctme tou. did well 

·of you have. l hope you dont let the chief oo(J;lc take you 
;:;.:_;-~-----~!Ql-<,_,i,.-i1ea.:~-¥41~~· --.~~VRlriirtli!Si-lihi;JiJala-,,..~iH1ei--;that-eo. It it is me · 
~-...,.-.,------~·ni~-you-mu~ eometh1~18llt away tor I am loving y6u now 

rith all the lo"' 1~. the world and will do my · be et to make 
you happ;y. · - . 

Letter 10. 

Get it down to tw:o or three year• iben motion _f_or_ a 
ne.w trial iri· a _eU-l-l- hlsh court the·n get ou:t .,. 'lt 9.on.tt·,___,_ __ ~ 

·~'--"'-------'·~ .. -. -oeet-m\tch--It-wfrl;-be-th~ next montlll5efore you 
1 • will get a . hearing -from .thie court . and that aint long.I · _ . . 7:--- ---' ttiink 'When that woman come ·back there I will send her .to ,· u . .. set eome money tor· me~If ehe will bdng it back and I 

will let i,Ou . .. ~n eome .moriey to -~'.lP .. YOU. ae I m."ay set . o~t . -



.. . 
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.. : betor . .- -the 15th ot next month and ·u I get out I wili help 
---~~-.:-~rou a.11 I ~ Annie Jllar, . be-Oauee I love you eo muoh-.It I 

· tell an~~ocb' where ·my mone7 11 they will go and ~et the 
•hole dam bunoh- Then ·1 never would get 1 t and the state m91Y 
, be eo long paring m~, then I would not ·know what to do then 
~!_do~t y'°u wo:rey. · · 

.;.··-~.,....... 

/ 

-· .,J: .. ., 

. .. 
•' 
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- x ___ ___: -·. ---·--:-· -
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. R.P.BUTLER 1N. V.DARLEY ,H'.G~SOHIFF ,EULA FtO\'/IIBS, JOE i'lllLIAMS ,JOS. . . .'.:\ .,,. .. . 
STEUER.LR. •_!iOEB,LeA.QUINN,F.ZIGANKI, Sworn for . the. 1.!ovants. 

ire"·ere aoq~ai·nted . 1th ttie han!writing of Jim Conley. \'le have ex­

amined t .he letters a.tta.ohed to Annie Maude Carter's affidavit .am. 

. . the same are in .the ha.nclwri ting of said J.im Conley. 

SIG MON~AG,H. REIN ,CHARLES LEER, ·sworn .for the Hovant. We are 

. acquafnt-ed with R~P.BU.tler,H.G.Sohiff ,Rudolph Loeb,F.gGanki, Jos. 

Stalker and ?.Ues Emla May ·Flower11 and lrno.v their gene ra-1- ch·arac.n - - -
::..::..:...-- ----- - - - - - ~ - ----

er for truth and veracity; the same is l)OOd and \'19 would believe 
ed 

them on- oat!Lin a court of law. They work/at the ·Nati onal. Penoil 

Company during the i;ime_ that Jim Conley worked there and had an op­

p·ortuni 'fW ·to bcoome familiar with ·his hanl writing. t.11 of said 
--~------~~ 

person~ are entplo7ees of the Pm oil Comp_any and· have b een thus as-

soall.ted .with ea oh other :for ·some .time. 

H. A. ALEXANDER, Seorn for the l\tova.nt. I am a p :rocticinc ll.t:t..or.na.V--­

in Atlanta.,Georgia , a_na· I · have ma.de a careful study of and am fam­

iliur wit~ the handv1riting o~ Jim C.o.nl.ey as shovm in the two writ­

ings or notes found ne :.:: ~ the body of Mnry Ph~, also in ·other 

speoimens of h.is handw:rrtln1rfOO:le far t !1e polio.e department ,and 

, _particular!.¥_ th_e ~o~e _!Vl'itten by him for tile police ·_on an occasion 

when he was taken to the ·-Na1; tonal Pencil Factoru by . them. I am 

.- familiar with the peoulia11Hies of C<:>nley's hanitv1d ting,notably ·.the _ 
~ 

. . ~e~essaz:y stroke which he invariably throws into the letter "s"; 

his unusual method of ·ma.king ·the l~~.ter-.-11-0-. • - by which l)e brings 

into ·the ·oirole of the "o" the- ending of the last stroke of the pre- ~-
- . . . 

ce~{ng lettEix o..nd tti·e beginniilg o.f the first s troke of the following 

' let~er; · tlie UnifoJ;'Jll dropping · of the letter. "h" bel,Ow · th.e line; the 

dis .joining of -..' he Jaststroke in the letters "w" and "b". fmmthe · · 

the 

. · 
of ·Annie -Maude .Carter ei;).title.d and filed in the abov.e !3 .tated case, 

. . - } . 
: · an:!l in -my opinion ·s_at .d letters ~ere unqtes tionn.151.y ·"'"wr~ tten by Jim ·~· ·· 

~C---:,----::----- ,_ 
Con1eyiin· my axaminat~on . of .sa..id letters·, I find tlt1f& identioal : . ' 
pecm.lj,e.ritiea deJ!.M,lbe~ _al)ove ·a.zra- ns-o. the same mls.-epelling,:for 
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the l eas t doubt in m,v mf.nd that th3 se ·letters \"/ere mlitten b~r the 
/ 

. same person Ytho \n;0"te the notes f ound by the cleacl bod y of Il!ury, 

Fha.gan. 

s. N.TEITL,EBAUM, Sworn for the J.!ovant. 
,> 

I o.rn o. court -reporter c~nu 

reported the orul nr1.r·ment mo.d o by Solicit or Genero.l H.i.~.Do reey to 

the juiy in the matter of the State vs.Leo 1i .Frm.k in Elulton Superior 

Court ,on ·Aucus t 22 , 23 and. 25th, 

statements : 

The Solicitor made the f ollow iQ!i 
• 

( paee '78) 11 
•• -this mon Fre.n:::: ,by the lrn_~o.g: ~?f _1'._hese no_~c~_.~ _ 

attempting to fas ten the crime upon l.'.:iother , ha:: inu elifily fixed .1t 
upon himself, I repea.te it,these notes,whloh yrere inten:'.ed to fuc 

the qrime upon ·a nothcr,have indelilJly fixed it npon t h.is defen~ant, 
Le o tr .Frank . (parre 79) . And this man,here,by these r.otc s purp orting 
' o have b en written by little I .. ary Phui:;an ,by tee vcrbia,:e [!l u the 

language und the context,in trying to fasten it on u-nother._':"s sure 
c.s ~ou ore· sittine in this jury box ha s 'nclelibly :!? v.atcned _it ou 
h , mself, (p c;e 80 ) rhis letter that I hold i n my br·.nd St .ye thc.t 
this negro 'did it','did it',did it', Old Jim Conley in 1_1is stute­
mant here which I hold in my hand,every time he opened Ins mouth 
s aya,'I .d~ne it.' o.rul 'I done lt' and '! done it '. Old Jin Conley if 
he had \·tritten these notes ,ne~er would have s a id 'thi s neero did 
it by hisself' ,but Frr.nk wanted it unders tood th c.t tl:e man thut d.ll 
it, 'did it by hisself '. (p age 81) 1"3~ lli,vt 'Th[;. t negr o firel!lln dovzn 

· here did this ' • Tita:ti::s.XJliuttap:~marudth~­
~ Now,let's see how ninny tµnes Ji1:i says· 'done it'li 1 1 locke cl -
.the door like he done told me, I remenilers th at bec r,use the r.ian 
\7hut was r1ith· the baby lookecl a t me H lce he thoueht I done it'. 
That ' s vrh'en they ran into the man th a t Jim says that man looked ut 
him like he thought 'I do:'le it' .• . It's the difference between ignor-_ 
e.noe and eduoati on, and these notes th at you h~d th a t r:10.n prepare 
in your office on this l?Et.? er that stayed on thd fl oo r v.ncl on thi::t 
po.d that cam e from yo·.n· office, bears the mi::rk s of your dict.J.on, and 
Statnes and Campbell, rrit_h e.11 their inc enuity, couldn't lmve s.nti­
oipa_ted tha t old Jim 1·1ould get up here e.nd . tate th c.t 1 this man 
looked a t r.-:e .>then we ran into that bo.b~ like lI done it': om · couldn't 
have said 'I -looked the door like he done told me': and couldn't 
have said •t went 011 i;.nd \·; s:I.ked up to Mr.Frank and told him th &t 
girl was done dead, he done just like this and said sh-h-h', I could 
go on with other in st .!lnaes. (page 91) •• and it's s. :c-easonuble tale 
thl.lt old Jim tells you,and old Jim sny"s,'I dom it', not 'I did it', 
but 'I done itr just exactly like this brilliant superintendent 

__ t old him. There's your plot. (page 172) The diet ion ·of the notes, -
'this negro did ~his', and old Jim throughou-t hie sta tement .sa,vs. 
'I done it', sustains Jim Conley, 'page 174) - hfaybe he did,in cer­
taln instances, s e.y that he did so and so, but you said in your 
arggment toot if there is anythlng in t his world a negro will do­
Ist 11ick up the lenguage of the man f or \'rhom he works; o.n:il. while 
I'll assert th 0 t there are some illliLtanc·es you oan pick out in Vlhich 

· he ue4d •that word, thut there are otheJ.• instanoe s you might piok 
===~~==~~~~~~eli=:ltllo.e::=W£H~;l:=dil):fl:e:~td=;t. ::Q:e. Fiarow=1" 

Sworn · for the ~.foilant. I have read the brief filed by 

. . the following ·language: "These letters ha.ye intrinsic 111arka of a 
knowledge Q:f this tranaaotion • .'li'irst: the pads were both usually 

~------found .. in his ofi'1oe and near hie offioe. 'The language of these no tea 
" · '-'--~----..... 1n7-· att · \lllii~ta__:faat.en t.h_e-0-r.i-me-u-r>211-ano~r- has- indelibly-fixed-­

! t up~n himself. Ttie pad. the p~er I th A , anguag,e) yelil i even the 
fa.at that the , notea were \Vritten , show- not ttr"'e:t the negro oom­
.mitted the- orlme, but · anot-he:r •. " 

.:_'.'.'._~~.::_-l-(~...;:.-=~~=--=~~=...~~~~~~~~~-<lr.n-.±o.x-tb..e-.l1Io...vant...--w~.-~­

He ~.Y - A!'4_le:l<:~d~r ~nl lmow ·t_hei\p gen~ 
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_eral ohat','1-oter . fo~- trut~ .ant·veraoi°fU. _" -The same. is good a.nd we 

- · ~ould believe t .hem on .. oat.h in· a ~ourt of law. 

WILLLUI J, :aumra·, Swo:t'Il for the ··Moviin.t, 

orsey I oarefully exmn!_!led the clothes takm. froinf the 
------~-~~-

body ' of ·Mary Phagan and found the same to. be the following condition: 

'The inside seem of ·the drawers wa.s out,not with a sudden rip,but 

.de~-ibera.tel;y,by ·one-who took his own time in do 1rg it. The rut be, 

gan 'a.t the lowe'l' right leg,oontinuing up a.arose th.--e e:rotch ani 

partially dovm the left leg. 'The drawers_ th~~e_lve_ILW!V'..e extremely 

bEl,ggy and roomy - Thie l _eft the anatomy of the little girl .fully ex-
. . 

c------ - p-0.-;.ed-,-w!t-h-th-e- e-:lH)-e;pt-i-en-e4!--th-e-lm-!-tt ed- und-ere-h i ·rt, t-h e -ga.-rm-ent ~ t -hfl' . ., 

_ _ _ _.:.:\7_,,a=s_w""--'4o.:rn next to her skin,whioh_~here~ ~loaely to the body and 

came down pretty we;L.l over the hips, the knitted undershirt was 

also out,the ou~ starting on the left side,extending up about four 

.. 

, th E11 · the cmt extended aoross the shirt tot he left 

side. TD.ere .was also a out over one of the breasts of the shirt, 

whioh exposed the le f t breast. The drawers ·t i1 ems elves,, an(!.. tha 

st~tohes indioo.te that the draw~r~ we1·e cut run not torn,ani . at the 

orotoh _you· oan se~ where the knife slippe{1 and the ma:terial,it self 

was out. Ther e is blood and urine all over - the-41'-<>nt nf--t lre skirt 

• BJ.mos~ frill_ t he bottom up to the breasts. ~ 4~. 
0....-:,,~ - -

DAVID MARX ,ISAAC H. HAAS, Sworn for th-e-Movan t. We ·are acquainted 

with Wm.J.Burna. Hie oha.raoter fo .r . t::uth and veruoity is good, and 

: : we ;w..oulcl b~li eve him on oath ~n a court of lo.w. 

H. A. ALEX.ANDER , Swom 'for fue Movant. I aooompanied Wm.J.Burns 

.whel'). he ?a.lled_at Solloi~ar General Dorsey's offic_e and saw the 

. said · Burns; examfne the ·cloth ee -te.lr en fr om. the body of .little Mary 

Ppage,n. ~ ~· c. ll), ·~~/V~-~ 
JAMES I. ENNIS, Sw orn for the M01ant. I am a. ha.mwri ting expert 

.. 

- : _ '._ fr ~ 0)>.ioe.go,Ill. I have been engaged in tti_~ work for about twentf 
. . . 

f ve ea.rs. I have testified in probbly 300 oases, For the past 

two Y..e · rs and a half I have been 'one ff the l!asters in Chan@ery. 

Bankers Assn. the 

Amerio~n Inst'- tute of Banking, the. Wal ton \S.Ql).ool of Aooountanoy, 

. ~h .e Ohioago' Business Law So hool. I ·have done moat .of the work of 

::tc.=--=====~e\J , $ , Dl st:ffir.A.t rne~ offiOe. and tlie O ~S-.Seor-erl-arv1irj-u-t-ti:e. 
. -

- · CJ,ty o_f Chioago . tor .the . last. sixteen yea.re.· e ·to this 0;ase,I 

the J, ~aae •. _who .. requeet~d 
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· ! 

: ed me to make a .o.ompe;rieon of the handw:tting which appeared pn the 

two notes found by the ·body of Mar·y Phagan, and copies of which ap-
1.- . t • 

·· · ~ pea~ '~e-S~te' a EXHIIfits, Y a.nil ... Z in the brief of the evidence filed, 
' . 

. · in thi~ _ _ga.se ,.w_it:h tile ha.ndwr1t.ing of the letters attached to the 

·· ' AJinie ?.!auh Ca.rter affidavit ·of . Apr.11 ·23 11914. l.Ir.Haa.a placed in my 

· pG!3~eaaion these lettere,together with the original notes, I.Ir.Haas 

gave me these exhibits with the . atatanent that I was to compare the . . 

handwriting ·and. to give my opinion a.a to whether or not all of the 

\'lrit·ing was written · lly the ea.me person, or~ it was the ha.n:lwriting 

of more than one person. I spent five -~ours j; o~y_JJLJi.horoughly 

.... examihing, comparing and analysing the ' ham writing appeuring in an 

these dooumente, said dooumGnts beinetwo origina.l·notes nXid the 

twenty seven pages comprising the letters attached to ·the Annie 

· · Maude Carter a:ff idavi t, an:l from ruch e.x:amination-1-<;H>mpc.i.ison and 

- analysis, I am of the ,9pinion that the saroo person wrote eaoh an:l 

". every specimen of the · handwriting submitted to roe. After I had . so 

·r r ported to Mr.Haas, he asked -nre-· whe1hlr or not,in my op inion, the 

-·--- - ·- t'wo '_original notes were . writteri. by the same or clifferent person 

~----'f~om--.the-J?e.rson who wrote the other letters eh own me. I told him, 

..... . 

-
as bef.o:re, that they were · rr.ade by the one pe .·son, and tha t l)ut on-e 

nerson was th.e author of es.oh an,· every spe cimen furnished me. Tfte 

11f1.l\Y",me.ny striking points of similarity are so great d>~a.t in my 

op1n,1on, it \'."Ould be impose ihle fair more than one person to have 

· exhibited all the peoulier charaoteristios · exhi bi tad in the two 

·-orig1naf notes, ·whioh ere reproduced in all of t.he -othe r -ax:hipits, 

~:iYJalJmi:JJ:Uailag filY asso elates are· Francis "'/ ,llalker ,Attorney at law, 
E.D.Hulbert . - - · - --

:Chicago ,/Vice-President Merch~ts Loan & T:rus t Company I3ank, Chioeg o; 

·-

Judge JW,roua Kavanaugh, -Judge Superior Court,Cook County, Ill; E.G. 

Sima,_ Ex,..E.U,Di-sti'iot· Attbrney, Orson S!Dith,Pres. ~~rohants Loan & 

·TrtlS t Company Bank, Chicago·, 

--- . - .-· · .2:fflON-sJiif II]EDlttllJDJ). HULB~FRANCIS -W.VIALKID , Sworn f or the 

Mova.nt, .. We . know James I.Ennis and know hie genera'l,. '_cili_araoter for 

Sai.d oharaoter js. good and we would believe 

:him _on ·aa.th in-.J court .of law.. \7e lcrl0\7 that JJ;Wes I.Ennis h a ·n,-e;~~-
' . . 

pert An hanl.wr1 ting and has · had twent,y .~ .~ve. ,YJllll'...ELexper.ien.o~-a.~t-=---= 
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comiTER SHOWING . OF THE .STATE. 

_ GROUNDt. 

w. A. · GlDllSLING, sworn f t>r fue State. 

· -- :..-.-t&ek-:--eli'arge~of·· the ·body- :o:t'- Mary Phagan o.nd who svtore upon the trial 

of -the oase of the State of Georgia va, Leo. Ill, .Frank and Jim Con .... 

J.ey. On Sunda.y mo:ini~, April 27:·191', one of the first thinee 

tha .t; r did was to olean up the b_ody of Mo.ry Pho.san,and a..lllQ.1lg othe r 

~~~~~t~h=i=~- I w ashed har hair thoroughly with pine tar soap~ The ef­

· fec ~. of pine t ar soap on hair is always to change t he color of the -""B'am~ , ~d · as a matt er of faot the washing _of !.ill!'.¥- P.lla.ga.n'.B..: hair_ with- -­

..-- · th~ p~rie t ar soap did o ~~~th.a 0;olor of Mary Phagun' a hair. It 
. • I J.. 

rendered the hair lighter : Thia change was very perceptible to 

the· eye. The- effect of ·waah.ing the hair with pine tar soap was not 

only to eu t out the di r t that had gathered in the same, but a.ls 0 

took out and off, of the hair all of the oil which is usually found 

on the hair o'.f' living persona. Mary Phagan was ·bur! eel on Tues~ay 

following the day that I washed her hair. I have been an undertaker 
. _/ _ 

for eighteen yea.rs, a.na·--r-pers onally know tho.t it frequently 

happens .:th& t hair on dead perS> ne r· hqa.ds grows both in length and 

size.' =-

J.W. COLEMAM , Sworn for the State. ·I am the husba.nd of Mrs .Fannie 

Colema.n. ·Mrs~Farmie Cole~n was the ~other of Mary Ph-3f°an;who was 

. killed at the Ho.tional Pencil Factory. I am the st~p fat.her of 

Ma.Ty-P1iagan . I have- lmown Ma.ry Phagan for ah oi.lt fou r years before 

her · aea.th,a.n·d she .11V:ed with me and her r;other in our home,from the 

ti:rne ·of o'1r marriage 'uI> to the · time of her death. I saw the hairs 
~ -

which were ta.ken fr om the lathe· ·handle in the pencil factory. I saw 
-

than at the C~ty Police Hea.dqum-ters, They were exhibited to me by 

·city deteoti ve Black. The hair e.xhi bited to me by officer Black 

res eil!.billd in every way, that I could 1iell b,Y. the naked n .a.t.ha..Jia ..... ir..,__-. -.~ -. - -

r:::==~-:---:-~··?~t l.f~y l!.h~gan. I loeked- ~t the hair closely and dld my b
1
est to 

~ an:ive a true oonolusion,and to the · best of my lmowledge and be,lief< 

the hair . e,xhibited to . me · by of:fi~er Blaok,as the hair reoovere~ ... ... 
, from --the~latneTn · the factory. was thr;i ha.tr of Mary '.P·naga .my etep":' · 

. . . . . . I 

daugil t Ar ,who was ki.lle_Le._t..Ji h.e-i'.a0-1x>x-y..:....mn.1e-ha.!-l'--\W~#i~t-e--
. -.. . ---- ____ · .. ·- ---" .~ ·-· 

me- a.-:few -daye -after - th·e 1tilling • 

. 8L.· 
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JOHN R. <BLAOK, · sw orn for the state. I am the ·party referred to 
.. - . . 

1.n .tfle ' ab0.v.e atf1davit of Mr •. John . W .~oleman,and that I did so ex­

~i'f:lit tile hairs r~oovered f:.io~ th! fac.tory snd delivered to me as 

· the ·hairs reoovered by Barrett on tqe lathe e:t the Ni::. t ional Pencil - . - -~ -~ - . - - . . 

. ·oompanu, and the hairs examined by said J •. w. Ooleman a.re the same 

ha irs recovered and so.id J.W.Coleman did ·aa above indfu ated· s t a te 

upon e:x:emining said ha irs. at the 0;ity police he adquarters, that 

to. the best of liis lqm.wledge and belief th·e.V were the hairi of 

Mary Phagan.., who was killed. These hairs · examined and referred to 

in the Q. bove e.:ff'l davit of l.!r ~Coleman are the same hairs that we;r-e 

·· aelivered to ·nr .Harris a t -the S~ate· Capitol, I bein.g present when 

said hai-rs were delivered to Dr.Harris. 

MF.S .L,L,ARMSTRONG , Sworn f or the State. __ I~lIL the p.r.opr--ie-tt>i'-7e 

the Sanitary Ho.ii-dressing School at lOOt "'/hitehall Street. During 

- the many years · experience f have._h.!J.A . J.n the business of hairdress­

ing and dealing-in human hair I have examined hundreds of sp eoi­

mens of hair and lmow it to be an .. established fact that hair from 

the same head often vnries widely, both ·in color and in i exture. 

a general. rule samples o'f hair ta.ken fr om the ends of a long 

strand of hair a.re of ·a lighter shade t~an se.mpl el:) taken from alos­

er to the base. It is o.lso a- fuot th; t a small sample of hair, con­

. sisting · of only a. few stl'nnds, when compared w(th a large:!: sample, 

of tiuir from tile same Ilea.cl, will almost a.l\1a.ys look ·. lighter in 

oa.loF-;-eapeoially i f ':he hair is of -a- -Hght shade. Attached here- . 

to is tt small sample of. hair which I myself out from .u persons head 

today. Exsmir.iation e-f this ·sample s i:ows that - one Ertd is muoh ll::ight~ 

-_e_r_in color than the other end, the light oo·lored end ( a sligh..tly 

-· - . rednieh oolor) ·being th~ extremity- of the hair and the darker brown 

oolored being the ·end next the scalp. I-have seen man:>f ·oases like 

this,and ·s ome in \Vnich the variation in color was -'even more me.riced 

L=:::.....::=====;;:::::ti~lll:a') ·. ,, 
· ( Att e..~hed to the a:ff ida_yit is the hair referred to 

.. 
L !-=--__,--..:.i· :u.·_."'"""'onal :P$n~ Com:pany. end have been. there a.bout a year ·snl 

. : l '!have_ read _ ground 1.2 ·of the extraordin~y motion-for UllW trial. 

~ =-1'n .theab.ove ·.oase ·and tlley h~v e me quoted- a.a_:aa.y-ing"the- said ·J1.mnie , 
. ' ~ - . . . .. ; .... 

l.fayfi .. eld nQw state13 , poaitively that the hair~wed to tier by. .t'he · 

-- 8;~. B~ia . :B~:iire _tt:;W~S . not the . hai;r o.f ~a:ry Dha~~n. ~d .tbat :th ·~ i ame-w~ . : 



··1' · .. 
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·ant' irely _too 11¢1.t in ~0·1or and ·na.s not\Jf the e.ame texture as 

th ~ ·of Mary J?~gan." Thie statement is false and untrue. I did not 

say positively -that it was not Liar Pha,g~_!!_'._~ hai _!:_.for ! _ did not 

lmow,and do not Jmow now. I did say that the · hair Mr .Barrett showed 

- me was .too light f or l.ta.W"Y _'a hair, but I could .not say positively 

that it wasn't her hair. I have read the foregoine statement which. 

I made ln the presen·ce of officers J.n. sta.rnes, uni Pa t Campbell 

and my fa th er and mother, 1.1r ·. am Mrs .s. I.J.t[·.yf i eld. 

· MRS. CORA FALTA , Sworn · for-the State. I _hav e _ bee~ working ut the 

____ __l~ati.onal ]:lenoil Company8il3 factory for five .y_enrs. _One Monday, 

April 28,1913; we were &11 at \70rk am: Uagno11a · JCennedy come running 

+.n, ·tJ)..~_J'Oom and eaj(L. -"we have found some of !\!ary's hair on the 

l athe machine" anl we all qnit workand went ___ g,ut there a 1.0.oked 

at it. I just did take a look at it and then,·1alked o.nay, am1· I 

-could not say how mahy strands of hair were on the machine, e.nd:. I 

said "Mary's .ha.1.r was kind of d:ark and th at hair looks lie ht" ,and 

then I walked a-..1ay . That is all I said about .1t • About ten da ys 

ago, Ur.Burke oome down to the· Mntiono.l Pencil Company to e,et me to 

sjgn an uff ida vi t rega.rd~ne the a:olor am texture of l I• '·lY Pheg an' s 

hair ,ancl he hac1 the aff ida.:vi-t written out when he came, and h-e- r _ead. 
' . 

it to me, and that affidavit quoted ·me as saying that "I would swear 

positively that the h~r found on that lathe machine y1as not :uary 

Phaean' 's because it v10.s too li~h:t a nd not of tile snme texture as 

I.tury Pha. ga n's hair~ ·.a.rid I told l!r.Burke rir;ht then that I did not 

say positively it wasn't .J.tary Phage.n's hair, because I didn't ·lO'lo\v 

- Whether it wa~ Q_r not,~-e-ld. !,1r.Burke he would have to take 

·that -p a.rt of !_tout ·am- he said _ that was ilJ.l right, that they would - ,._:•· . --· 

f~x. · that all right. When I toJ,d llir.Burke to soratoh out thcd;_p;i..rt-- - -­

of it, a bout . swearing posl.tively it wasn't Mary Phage.n's hair, ~hat 
. . 

==-=====;=ib:iu!!;"t:g=~mlll:anu:· i::;=J"'>JIDba;·o!llm--CJT~-u~~~~n, 

. ' me and said "O~,no ,. of .oourse not, noJ!e of us. •9an sey positi:ve, 

e o · 
"ij 

·-~:th!·s "affi'davit when · they ·said they -·\70U°id ·ao:ratoh out that, pn:b:t I 
.# . 

-------;-~itold them to. I did not-know then anp I do not kno.w now whether• .. .-\, 
-r ·. - -: - . - - --~- ___ ....:_ _ __ __. -.~-·----

i.-~--"---~"--t'"'l'.Ina""t~w~-:-J.tary Pliflgan'en~whloh was :found on the la_the· _ I . . 
1
• jµst "- 'been ·shown a oo:py o f tne · ·extraord~ary~on for a,_ new trial,. 

• .• • I -·-· 

c-:---~---'--· .,,.R""-.:'..._·' '. ·_in . -theao~ve ,st~. E!<Lo_.l!'Se, -ERld : fo : ·~omn-~3 .• pages 5 .a:.ndi ·6, the 
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have me quoted as saying 11:posi ti~tH'llrthe hair on said l athe 

wa.T n&t the hair of . Ma._r,v hags n, ~d thn t the same vias .entirely 

·too light in color an d not .of the saroo texture". This st u.tement is 

absolut·ely- :Zil.lse ni unt~e. 

GROUND .1L4 • .• 

J?.ASS ROSSER, Sworn for ttie State·. I have examined the steno c;rapp---er's r eport of · the.trial of the caseof Stut e vs. Leo, l; .Fr c:i. nk, 

Same comprises seven l ar c e volumes, \"tritten on lec;a1 ·cap paper, 

. ·an.a oo vers 3 , 6.47 page s • . 

_£th GROUND. 

l ..LBE, T PCJmIGHi' , Sworn for . the Stu'te. I hav e hea rd rea d to me the 

S:ffldavlt which hue my . sig:nuture on it, c..nd r:hioh I swore to be­

fore (}.c·.Februo.ry on the 16th day .)f J.pril,1914~and n itnessed b y 

-seve'·a l will~ men,this being the af:'.'ido.vi.t t hr-. t was to.km from me 

at th.e _police station recently. This paper is just exa~tly i;.s I 

spoke it. This affidav.it is absolutely_ true. The re ason I mad e t he 

affida vit · f or Burke was because he kept an after me. Burke ca me to · 

m.e and ·told me that he would eat M e a job a t the Tenninv.l f)td; ion, 

makin g 1110_.oo o. week, and he said the tips I would rr et 1:il'ou.nc1 ther e 

would ave _a ge 1rl00. He asked. me how muoh I was mu.k i n 0 , and I tol d 

him .:,i7.00 a week. He asked me haiWn't I rat-her have a job iik e tho.t 

' t!1sn hav e ~ne just -making y28 .00. I ·~old him yes. He says,,,.;Thy 

. .- ', 

don't you g o on then and tell me the truth,'i says, th:?. t ''there isn't 

J>ne out of a. hundre:d. bcli eves wh at you told on the stain." He ask ed 
\• 

me could he le~m me how to drive his automobile,and I t old him yes. 

He__says,"'Jell,then, if you wouldn't l ike the job nround the Termino.l 

qtt:rtion, ·r ~7ill learn you how to dr'ive the 0;0.r, andmove you in a. 

little house out near me,and !.!inola can work for me i f ahe wanto to, 

The jo1> he fSO~ me was & jo-b nt a guano house. I wouldn't tnke tha't 

· .. 1ng hides . Schoen Bros_.,. a.re Jews. I w0rlred down there five days. I · 

.. . • l ays .off ._t~n . untn next Monday. He ,Promise el'fll na 
. . --~ -
. _'_ . " ~ ·:p.ever gave '!le t hat, and :p·romieed tJ le~rn .. me to :·drive hie 9. utomo-

. b-lle an d. didn't .. eive me.~~t job. r _ ·go~ h,urt .at , a orossine on Mo-

----.;--'. D;;_-niel : S~r eet. -:_ r -was :-hiding ou.t to keep a\~~y f roin ·-tb,e detectives • . 

tql~ me _ "ti~ at ~Q;ey war.~ ~ook1ng f o.r me¥make '.a Yfi_tnesa ~ : 
. • - . . ' . ·~ .- . • .. -<. ., 

'"'--'----.,--=-,..-~"'-"-........ -!'L"'-'-'.Ll-.1.LUJ~cuule.y.n-cui.s~M-B--!-~:iffie fin t "r lptew. LIL~~ 
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1-:>oking for me. He ix>ld me to leave town thu t Sunday before the 

~------.u.i.J~f33- o se c.Yame U'p the next 1 oe k . He to ld me not to let them c;e t 

me by any meo..~e. · I a sked him if I wen t to Stockbridge to my lnother's 

would that be all right, an d he said yee,just so I got out of tovm 

and didn .'t let th en eet . me. After· I V/O.B hurt t~ey. tohJi: u e down to 

'Fa irhaven Hospital ,colored. 1:/hen I was dovm there Burke came down 

o.nd krumilgxX:xxx brought o. man by the nan e of Burns- .and ::;ome Jew, 

whose num e I don't lmow. Burns went over ·r1 it h me, in n'.l :eke ' s presence 

the same things th nt I stated to .Burtte, and I told the su me thint; ,I 

told flurke , hu t Burke knew th at I was not tellinB the trutla. I a1.1 

now stayin e; a .t the pctl"f.oe station because I wanft tq stay thare :to 

::reep Burke and his crowd fr om worryinc me. ·,'/hile I wns over i:. t the 

hospitv.l,w-hile ; .~P . Burns urrl Hr.Burke vrere present,tlhey tr i ed to cc t 

me to say t lrnt the city deteotivew beat me up. They usk ed me if I 

w~ s sure the train hit me, so.id I ho.du soa r on the back of uy heed, 

o.nd I couldn't have 50t_bruised up by t;etting struck by th e train , 

th at they 1' elieved the deteotives beut me . up.They a sked me "Do you 

lmow for cert a i n the:~ the train hit y ou"'r I toid them yea s ir. Burke 

gave m e the- a tt ach ·ea-c-ar~ un:a - sal._d to le P.~e town, and if uey- of th e 

detectives r ot me to c u ll him up un d he would come to s.ee r~bout me. 

nobody has._ mistre::ited me since I have been ...:tuy)mg ut the, st a tion 

hous e. I h1: ve read over SH b est us I could thi s affid<.vit und the 

aff idavit I swore to befo:re G.C/Bebr,nary,on 10-tl'l.--of.-.J...pril,l'Jl-1,nnl 

'I ha ve written my na me on en.ch -pae; e to this aff~cl~vi t,~nd of that 

a.ffl.davit, both ofwhi'oh I s ay contain true s t at&'llente. 

(Att ached to the above affidavit is the <?ard of c.w.BU.rke, 

referred to in . the af·"ido.vit, \·1 i1f1 the name Alber.t J .. :c:::night written 

· r--;Durke- come out to my hou se three 9r four times to see 

:n ·-t-!nruft-erno-on-:,-but h e didn-'-t- -cu-t-o-h -me-th ere-'1.ffi l-;-r-re-1-r~ 

the ttiird o.r fourth trip,and he caught me there 

ani that I .had to to die than did r· think I would 

-"--· ____ g~ ~~ - .~~aven .. _a nd all· like that a;11d I_~id_ yes, am ti.11 the. time I 

Jmew ·wha.t .,he we.a af t er,. f;r -;e t; ~ he.ng~m~ ~aff.t. -cla~f, ;~d· i.u~illle. .. 1 -:- -

" would . tell me ·a t night that these fellow ha.Ct been out there to see 

-: ~. - .. ~ 85 ,;; , -. ~~d · 1 · 13~id ~~ t -;~ ;; ~d .an~olaimed sh-: didn't kno~~ .. ~nd he come 
' .~ I 
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me o.ndI W!lBn't ·-there, a nd he -come a~aln, II thi~ it 

Wf!.B -Tllu~~ eg or .Frida3 1 end I wouldn't ma.k~ him no affiduvit, .. and 

tnen he aa.y-S--J.!-1. 11111 · come to ·aee you Sunday a.fternoon.,w-111 you be 

here,and I said yea s ir,and -he said I will be here at 2 or 3 · 0 1 clock 

and I said all right,and so he come out there that evening. There 
' was nobody with him that Sunday I give him ·the affid~vi.t',und he 

told me, he ea.ya "there ian 1 t one out ·of mmdred th at will lrnlieve 

what you testified to on the stand" ·and I s nys "I can't help th.a. t, 

it was the t?:'uth" and he_.said "that .ts a damned lie ,you lmow -~ t 

a.int the truth,why don't you tell me the truth now, your ~tife has 
. l 

told me that you to~d her ~:t.E~sn.'t the truth" and I told him I 

di_dn't tell . her ·tha t. He wanted me to make a.no.ther affida vit ,um 

hesaid "didn't craven offer you a whole lot of money or sive you 

me _m.oney to ·ma.ke the aff idavit" ond Is~ he didn't promise 

11'9 nothin~'·: I ma.de it of ·my own free will" am I.Tr.Durke k eeps after 

me until I wonld 'Bay I would make. hlm one and so I said all riBfl t 

anl I a.a id I don't lmow nothin{j abont iUi I wasn't there on th at day 

I was th(;)r_e a t 12 o'olook and leaves there at 12;30" and I says· 

._ "I was not ut . home \7hen I.ir . Frank come in ,whether he \Hl S tllil re or 

not, I dor,t' t know f or I we.an' t there" and r.:r ·.Burk e wrote all. of 

that down,and I tl\ld him !lll of this affidavit was a lie, and th at 

it was ma.de up, a nd :vhen I told Ur.Burke it vras mo.de u p by me, 

he v: rote it down us Mr .Craven preparing it for me, and I sv10 re to, 

c. it; lllt I didn't t e ll him ~Ir~Cruven prepared it for me, und he says, 

_.he a sked .me a whol., lot of .questions ha__aa.id_i:LL hadn't chun e;ed· 

- .my affi davit and- told the truth the Jews Ytere fi-xine; to clo ·something 

to me., he n ever did sey what they would do only he sai.d they would 
.r 

kill me if I hadn_'t ch ang ed my. atatanent and told the truth, and I 
I 

told him tha t I tGbld the t~th the first time,~nd he says I 6ainvi 

~====~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~-~~·~ · . e=blit=o~~-
· · statement to ~urke, but I have signed three or four for hiin, I 

signed· one yeB'terday for him,..__Lw_e..1Lat _the Terminal Restaurant, 

~ti.d· Mr.Burke oom~ in the .Q.P-Ok ro_Q_ _w~~_::_e_ ! was at and said "hello 

Albertt' ·am he . ea.id -noome on there are two fellows ~~t here. wan t .s .. . 
' 

-~_--· . --- '-tOl3-ee'7ou-;-rt --:r-ardtl-t:t 101.owwne -·theywere I and ' I goes ~on . with ; . 1 
· 

.,. :~ ~ .·_86 : ·tii~ and ~oes t'o ' t~e colored ;;it~; roo~ and~fr.-Ra-'lXe stops in _-.;~e-.-. -
. )' . . . . ' . 

hal~ .wher~ · the white -folks go -1o : the trains, and he · ta.J.ked .witt. 
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~ the head man; and me artd .. the.se other two f ellows \Ver,e standing in 

~ the. w~itin~ l'00!11 and he reads thi~ affide.vit over to me, or pre­

t ·! nded t~ ·read i .~ ·t-o me,whatever ·he read sounded like -this first 

-~ffidavi-t Im~e -for him, o.n'l -I .i:ilgned -it, .a.rd after I signed he 

ease "thia is your aff!darlt then ·Ia it" and I said "yes sir" and. I 

hel~ up my right.--lia.nd and swore to it and he says all r!gh_~ good 

- .- bye and th('f' ~aa.ed by .Mr.Burke and I goew baok into the oook room 

and Mr _.-Burke never said anything more to me a t all,and he tells Mr. 
~h. 

. Boyd to discharge me from my job, and Mr ,Boyd said when 19&- Ml!! so.id 

_right novr. The reason ·-r · quit -.the Beok & Greeg Hardware Ode ll!r • 

. ~ Bu;rke aaid he would get me a better job• i'/hile I \rns .at the hospital 

Mr .-Burlte o·alle cl on -me and_ a.eke d me· if I vms suffering for anything 

and I told him no.· I don't remember howmany :tkiJlgll times He come 

out · there to see me , but he come onoe o r twice i;efore I got my senses, 

MrTBurns oome to Sfle me while I was in the hosrJital and he read the 

affidavit · to me· that I had made to Mr.Burke,and he asked me if it 

was true ond I told _ him11wee, an~ hir just went over a whole lot of 

u stione tn;::i t _Mr . ;Burke.Jmd otten. That was while I was sick in 

the hospital. Th·e affidnvit those two :i.ell i \'IB Got me to siBU o-ver 

at: the Terminal Station was already typewrit t en vrhen they brought 

it e.ver there, I didn't have to say"anyt.hing. The only :paper that 

was written in my presenoe was the first one I made at home. All 

the, others tliat I have signed·, which have been at - ~ifferent times, 

,-"- we_!'e already written rv-heri '~h. ey were brought to me, and tj_1ey read 
' 
. aomet~j.ng to me,I suppose they read what was in the .papers. The 

---_ fira_t _ :aXl!cbl affidavit I ·made to the ·officer ~ o.n]:l. in co 'Q.:rt :liE) . the 

truth and all th·e others are false. 

R.L.CilAVEU , Sworn f o r the St_ ~te. I have knov.n 1.lbert J,IcKnight for 

.over a yeer. I did-not -know where he lived or for whom his wife 

worked or 'Iba t he kne\7 an related to L01> M. 

, Dfl.rk t··o ano:ttier negro about Fran. k. That attraoted my at .:.ention, 
. · -· 

' 
- ~d I ask~ what he knerr a.bout Frnnk. He . said he-:- o.ugn-t-t-0 -kn.o-~ ; 

. ·111s wife .had been worki~. for Frank a.bout a year e.nlffi a half. I · 

--·~~---'--'--w-en-t .on~tO.. -qu-es-tion -h.im-~to--t~ll-me· -~h-at-h~e\'t--abOUt-· Lt •. Albert._;,._· 
•, . . . . 

·-aai-d. he. wa:ia at.the Selig home when Mr .:irra.nk oame in at lunoh - tiine, · 

said -Frank came in tlte d;bx-ing .xoom, wenL _tqi · Lcr1;he aid~board,'look .. 
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around . an.d walked out and he- t ol-d-me other things oonneoted with 

.that matter ' a t · tha t time. I asked. him to make .. a sto.tenent and he 

~~ he \Va~~i·~i~ - they wo_ul('.l: lpak .him ~p. I told him he needn't 
. - - -

be afraid .if he told too truth, and: if he knew anything ani it 

was the' .. truth, h.e ou.ght to. tell it., and ke I onution~d him not to 

, tell anything but the truth ,am to be very oa.reful r1hat he said, 

beoru se it was a ver.y e erious matter to aoous e a mun of a orime 
told 

of that kind ·unless it wae absolute fact. He a ls<:i/me v:ha t his 

. wife, Minole. MoKnight, told him,whioh wae as follows: Tha t Miss 

Luon:-e · was telline ?.ire.Selig Mr.Franlc oame home und acted like he 

.· was drunk,didn.'t sleep well and made her get out of the bed an'I 

sleep on the rug by the bed, said she r:an-te-d-to know v1hat v~s th_e. __ 

matter, and he said he had murdered s omeix>Dy. Afterwards I told both 

Mr.E.-H.Pioket'" and J.rr .Angus i.~orrison. Albert told me his ta.la a.nl 

I wr6te it ·down. I t-old l.:r.J.i:orrieon to get in some place where he 

couid he o.r ine talk to A ber.t ab :m. t 1 t wi t i~ ou t Albert knowJ.ng_lfi'~­

Morrieon was listening, I did that .• and Albert repec,ted the same·. 

stat y · he · had originally told me, lll'ld I then als o ,in addition to 

------letting Albert tell me,r0ad it over to Albert so;Arr.irorrison 9ould 

hear it,andAlbertwa.s right there w.tth me, -helplng:Do read what 

----.1.-- hacl--w~i~en~out. -J: -r-ead- -it slowly ,sG he ooul-d- understa.nd ev-f»!y- ­

. ·thing. He s a ii· what I hnd written down ·.-ras true, anl he afterwards 

,.. 

swore to. the same -thing. on the stanl. Afterwurde ll-e--s.wore. to· the 

same ·paper. whioh I reed ovt r ·to him. 'Se.id paper is hereto attached, 

m~ked Exhib.it "Aff - and made a part hereof, same being identified 

by Wl'--1---ti-ng my _ name on it. NothinB waa ever s a.id at any time by me 

'lli th re:feren<fe to any reward, am_ I have nevQr put in any claim :for 

any .reward, a.ID. I do not new olaim a. reward, and I do not · expect to 

m-ake ·any applioation f -ar v.ny reward, 

-ru--'!;h---.- Ma-lfn-1--glrt-'-s-t-alk - wi-t 

overheail by 11_i e ·mid :he made 

~d voluntaril;vwithout any threats of any kind o.r 

s oever ·. I ne!thtfr threatened him- nor paid. him nor urged him; ,_ . . . ~---

,,,.,_..._ ......,.,,,.. .. ~- - . ~-fro~-from·-tim_e . to. time -mt:p- caution hj.-m t 
I' . . 

.... SS -. t;rttth," a.nl ·wdeavoi:ed in ~ wey ' that I could to 

·-.. - him very 'Serious p:,:oposltton ..... . . 
.- ' 
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· ' lessi twas . the tru.th. I was prese·nt at ·the· polioe headquarters 

when J inola MoKnight made her a.ff idavi t sustaining everything 

·that -Albert MoKnight aa~ .to me. Albert I1!0Knigh t,in ~he presen?e of 
- ------

his 171fe ,llinoln MolCn1Bfl t,stated th E! t what he had said was the 

truth,and M!nola l.oZnight at last admitted that it. was the truth. 

· · George C'rordon,tvho olaimed to be the attorney for Mino la lllcYilligh t, 

J1e ard every word of the paper which J.Iinola MoKnight · ~igned, read 
- - --

· over to l!inolo. r,~oKnight,and was pr~sent when J.!inol a 1Icl':night a.igned 

. her name to that. paper,whioh she vfterwarda repudi o.ted ,an:l said 

Geol'ge ·' ordon questioned. :\Unol..a.....llalinicht- in my presence· about some 

statements oont ained. in that affida.vit ,anl JUnola I1tolCnight told 

· him in my I e : ring that the st.at em en ts were t .rue·. J,lbert r,:cKnish t 

· - was also present· ·aud henrd everything th o. t ocourred anl was urging 

Minola MoKnigh t to · tel·l the truth. I hea;rd J;U .Starnes ,det.eoti ve, 

t .ell :Minola. McKnig ht before she signed her .'!.'per,tlmt if she oou1a:-- · 

tell .him o.nyt .hin:! favorable _j; o Frank ,tha.t he wanted her to do it~be­

oause he would fa good deal rather he ~.r something f i;vorable to hirp 

~han soriethin~ a gainst hi1.: , a ncl he further t old l. inola lloif.night in 

the presenoe of he;.~ 1.fttornoy ,Geor [;e Gordon, an d iJt_ the P -_ese:1 ce of her 
is-

- hu·soand~Albert MoKnight ,"Now Minola,if this/not the t'1'llthtlllt you 

~re -statfng ,don' t -you te 1l ·it • .,- Albert l .!oKnight rs - pr1 sent when T 

· sign this a;ffj.d av1t and I l:ave read over to him. the same before I 
-

signed it~and. illbert UoKnight so.ya th o.t wherein reference in this 

affid.o.vit is ·male to him and ,.,hat he said and. did, the same is ah-
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breakfast table Sunda:y maiming and my wife was listeninB frorµ the 

---.Jlkn1M.t.w~;ulien-Then Jlrs . Frank was only paying my .llife "'3.50 jer week 
; .up' to the Saturday of the murder anl they told her if she would not 
.1 talk tbe wotg_d pey her -$7.00 per week o.nd she would not have to 

o:r as e. .e as he had been doing. And far her to say nothing at 
, .oourt but whet they told her .to say. They gave her ~5 .oo extr.a the 

day she went to court. ·They are paying my -wife money all along as 
· she is buying lots of Jt11essesan1 has money all the tline. I can 
. tell llr. Frank has dome something as they ' act strange. 1irs. Fro.nk __ _ 

.tells- Magnolia every day not .to forget what to say if they come 
·· !or her to go to oourt again. Mrs .Frank had a quarrel with Mr.Fran k 
. ''the S turday morning of the murder she asked J.rr.Fre.nlc to kiss her 
. t;ood bye. and she said he was sang his kis sea for ~ 

and would not kiss her. Magnolia also heard Hrs .FranF. "SC'Yshe 
would never live with him again -for she knew he l!l.d killed that g irl 
and that 'thpy [lad th~ri t man ~nd oug_h t t.o_ q+eak his neok.!. ____ ,: .,,,_,~ .s"-"--., ~ '44S c:t-~ it., ~L~ to.~..,~- · -

'_ E. H. PIO mT, Swo·m or the State. I have _beenworking fort he 

Be'ok & Gresg Hardware Company fO'I' twelve yer rs. Albert ~:rcKnight. 

· was dlsoharged by me for so.me minor offense from the an.ploy of 

the Beok & Gregg Hard~are Company ~ome time immediately previous 

to i•pril .2.5,1913. I ormmot recall the exact date and vms not worklfl.ng 

for me on April 26,1913, but cane buck to work for the Beck & 

(.!regg Hardware Corupa.ny a few days _ a:fter the mura er·, 1:u t exactly how 

many I cannot recall. Albert McKnight freely and voluntarily 

-stated to me that he saw Leo M.Frank on April 26 ,1913, &. t the 

home between 1 and ~ock ; that-Frantk did not eat xdµ any 
. . 
and th at he went over to the siaebo.a-rd-,stoocl there for a few min-

~~~a!1~ left till house in ten minutes after ~rival, and made the 

·other ata.tesments \Vhich he sworo to in· the trial of the Gtase of 

· the State vs. Leo i\!.,Frank, H·e not only made these statements to · 

rr.e,one time, - bit man~r times. I ha"{~ read over the a:ffidav1m · thi-s- day-

signed~ by Messrs • . R.L.Craven and Agnus Morrison, and the same are 

- -~rue ,_wheral.-n. ·they ~a ontain st atemetlts \VIUoh purport to refer to 

· those certain faots coming within my lmowledge~ I was alro pre"Sent 

at the ]lOlioe. sto.tlon and he c.rd .what occurred .ther.e_, u. a tes-t-i-4M;-ed­

" :t;_o by Mr.Craven. After Albert Mc~ight made the statenent to, Mr • 

... 
made public, I impressed upon Albert lltoKnlg~t the importance of 

e -.un er no · o roums a.noes cou 
... 

he. Ellt'peot to get any rewa.r<l or .. any · money for -what he .a.aid hew~ .. ·. 

"!'I lllng -to swear • . On the other hand I tBld him that it would prob .. 
=--;----- • . I . ------- -· 

--.- _ • . ~ably __ ooaie_his wife, Minola MoKnight, -to lose ·here ·jop and oould 

only resul_t · in '!fO!rY. . and trouble- to _ him, ~".', .... if \'th 'l ~ he ea id was , 
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.·, or.erating .on his mind in telling..._what he did. Albert l.loKnight is 

·· present- hen I . sign this af:f.idavi t and has heard read over to him · 
. . 

I the eame before I signed it, and Albert !l!oKnight says th&.t wherein 

-;-- ref·er~·11oe -1rr ·th1s -af:fldav1t -1a made to him and what he said and did, 

· · · --:---r~he se:me ie absolutely. true. 

ANGUS MORRISON, Swo m for the State. I have been working fo _;r_.1b.JL_ 

Beok ·& Gregg Hard~i;1.re O~inpan.y for fourteen years. I he 1.crd the 

affid"Vit this day signed by R.l.Craven,divtated,and I have read 

over and .seen him sign that affid avit. In so f ar as the statements 

in that aff.ida.vi 1; refer to me, they are absolute 1y true. I oonceal . -

ed ·myself in :{/:.2 warel~ous e. of the J3eok & Gregg Hardware Compaey at 

the r equest of Mr.Craven an·d for the purpose of ·hearing Albert Mo-

. Knight make a statement with referenoe to what he lrnwq about Lro J.r 

Frank on Saturday ,April 26 ,1913. _I_h~ ~-rd Albert J.~oKnigh:.,__"-"-"..._ ____ -1 

... Mr.Craven-that he saw Leo J.t. l!1 rank -between ·one ond two o-'clook on · 

. the -Sa turday .that lf.o.ry Pho.e;o.n was lrilled, that Frank came home, that 

he saw him through the -looking g lasa,go into the dining room, that 

Frank did not eut any.thing, that he stepped . over to the sideboa rd, 

and tb a t Frank left the house within ten minutes after he eot there • 

.P I also heard him mell what Albert said his wife I.linola · told him 

vbout. vrha t oc_curred .be·twean J,frs .Luo ile Fra11k, :Mr,l!1 rank' s wife, and 

Mrs .-Selig, Sunday morning a t the breakfast table. I then he ::r d 

Craven read over t1l Albert McKnight what Cro.ven said he Bad written 

. __ ._out and Albert said .it was tie trutn • I 11~ver thoue;h t of o.ny rewa~ 

Q.on't want .any re'waril. I -knew the Solioi tor Generul well und I 

happened to meet him oasually one a·ay a:fter I had heard the a:for e-
~·-.. -: . 

said oonversation. I told him that I oouj,d-g..W....e hi'!l an i~portant bit · 

of . inforlifl.ti°on,but tho.t a t that part.icU:lar tilne -r-was in a hurry. 

·A.- week . ·or ten <'!.!3-Y.S passed before the matt.er was again disouss.ed, 

thw Sta rnes and Campbell oame up and said that lir.Dorse had sent 

- them to ·!flee me. IdeOlined: to- talk to ' them until I had oall:eu Mr. 

Do.raey .over the. tale hone and he .sa id it was ail ri it a.nd I then 

took t h.em dow·n to Mr•Craveat and MoKnj,ght. Mo1'n1ght told the detect 
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4~~~: J>aok to w;rk after th~ newspaper pu~lished :'.the repudia~_­
. . ion_ of h-is ··evidence~.~ ct-~ f J~ f if .' tj-' 

w. w. BOYD, _Swom :ro·r ~.t·he ~State._ I knowc.w.Burke. I rtm the Ter..: 

ml.pal Restaurant• Albert MoKnight was working )n the restaurant 
. . 

. ;·iii the oapaoHy as pot washer. On the 15th day of April,1914, 

Bume oame ~o me and told me that J.!oKnight .wonted to- qn. it. I did 

. not 10iow JJoKnight until Burke oc.ma and told me that he wanted to 

· quit. Lehon and another man were with Dume at the time. Burke 

•
1 

talked· wi,th MoXnigh~, I don't lmow hhw long, over in the r olored 

·~· oafe. I assumed thatMoKnight wanted to quit Dnd I let him co_, . . . 

4TH GROUND 

liLI-CE-l.fA.R.JORIE r!oCO~ID. Sworn tor the St o.t e (before Commiss loner ) 

··r-hnve been employed a t the Penoil factory f or " bou~ f ive yeurs. 

I ha ve recd .the f ourth Ground in the extraordin eiry· r!lotion f or new 

· trial.• where I am quoted as saying "positively ttie hair on s u id 

---'-: _ ___l&_the. Ti as not the hair o f Hary Phu rran and thnt the same wus ent.irely 

_____ -~.-.too· 1-1-!:t tZ: ~q~r an d was not of .th~~ame t!:jdure as that.of ~ury · 
-· · ~ ~tt,.u._~ Ol./.) ~-

. Pho.can A The statement is J?-Ot · true 8J&QIL I 4. I did not sey :.~ osit-

_ively tha t it '7as not her ha1r. I did 'not say ariytl).ing o.bou t the 

tex ture of lary P hnca.n'B · hair or the dltfer f:nce in the texture in 

- h-er ha-ir--and ·hat ·found on the lnthe. -1 don't lmow whether there 

.. was any -dlff.erence. The hair found on 'v11e lathe, I s u id looked to 

.~·~ t!a r;r•h an;s,.~~~~~~ 
~ fru""-IHA1 .. . 7t iouNn. 

CRAiU~PHILLIPS I JB... Sworn. f o r tl'Y3. State.On or nbout Ma rch 6th, 

~ - ""1914, I oalled a t the tower .for a n inter'll'.ievr with Le o:J.t.Rro.nk-, - -

mid questioned him ab out .the uff id t>.vl t of Jr.rs .Ethel Harris 1.!iller. 
. . 

He disouseed the:_ m·atter at J.ength an d. i _n the course ·of his . oonver-

lla,:t_ion ea.ft t lw.t -s ometime ufter t.he trial a f riend of Ilia told him ,; 

e-OOrl!~ 

Wgitehe.11 and Al abamo ·s treets, on the 26th of Apr.t._l • . · 11 The 

' . I 

_. -0vez: .my mind llrd. "I reme111bered · th at she b'owed to me and t h9. t I 

."tipped my. hat. Alth9ugh r·tu .• d·-nat.urally racked my memory mDtlll. for · : 

- ~ve):y happenlng on _tirat-a.~~lmd. ~ot .. r~-me:~a: ~·e-eing 11tr"a-.M1ller , -;_ 
to me ¢ter the trial.Wh.~n tlla. 

. . ' - ------
then --r emEm.bered h<m · eh e we.a 
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. ." and · a~scribed · .her .cos tume .to my frienal who s aid: 'That's right,_ 

s he· as .. e ri11g. clo~hea of that . kind."' 

8TH GROUUD 

,I . 
qR CARR IES iIT · ~ ·sw 9rn f or the state. On Uondo.y night,April 20, 

. ; 1914, a t ubot1t 10;00 o'olook I was standing at a v1iin er ato.nd im-

-i medie.t el.v. in the rear o·f the Me tropoli~an Club building neo. r tlYa 

corne r of Sou th Forsy th and 17 es t ?Ut.chell 3tree.t..sJ_ 1'. man who hat1 

,-·- ,,- i.ntroduced him self .t _o me , who hed been pussing urrler tl:n name of 

·.f.fa.dd-0x -~d who. repres ented himself ·b o .lrn a boom o.r;ent an~1 :Ju. id he 

·w"'s a t ·w_ork e;sttint) up a book, c rone ridinc; by in an au ta.mobile 

vlh.ioln. s topp od in ·front of the entrmice of the -ffetropolitan Cltib. 

In thi s su.tomobi le there- were one. or t wo other men. I c a nnot re-
1
' in ember ·exaotly,bllt I think the.re \7ere h -; o other men ; ut a~r r ate , 

some o'.f them GQt out of tho automobile and went into the entro.nce 

of the Hetropol i to.n CJ,ub ancl thi s nc.n :Maddox oeine uri to Vl her e I 

. was. H.e )>ought him a weiner . Thi s is the man who said to ma thc.t 

__ he ...:.as a_n agen.t und was t;ettill.f; up a book O!"l ~ he Franl~ co.se v.nd 

, · tha t hi s o ommiss ion .on the bo ok woul cl ·be ~10.0E>-a-nd' h e t ol c1 rre. 

1f ·I wo ~d.d sign o. oerta tn -:pEo.p er. which. he brou g ht to me, Ile would 

give me one ha lf of his-°OOlll1llissii on . I refused to s ien tll<i _!?ap er. 

. I . 

_____l__i_ orm~_!'_l. i;!)_}"l~5J.<:l-_ E._f~:. m~ ori th_ree yenff!_fo_r the !TL:t ional l' encil 

qompany nn d k:1ew J,e CJ M.Frank we 11. I wns \7ell o.cquain t ed n it h his 

g·anar al~ ch aracter uni!_ r~J.m t oti on a nd. I s t::.t€ the!; his Cil: ln ract er 

and ieput-at.ion are and \'/ere prior to the murder of I.:f.J. ry Phagan , bad. 

I hav·e read over my eyiden ce as g iven on the trial of Leo 11.F:.:ank . 

. -. - . - :ancl -say that . th.e same ts true. tw as ,present when t·welve or f.i.f tee.n 

girls-\7ere in th.a . o:ffi ce of Sol.ici tor Genera l Hugh u .Dorsey in . - . , 
the.· l01i11 er , 'u ildirig ,the day we w~re ~wo rn in the cnse ace1nst Leo 

. M.Fro.nk . Thie IT s the . fir st o.nd only tima t hat the " Solicito r,.. General 

r t e.Jked to me-.-dle- s t n.to d that th lawahl allcwe.d certain 

'Ii questions to l;le.aalt:ed a.nd · that there were oe;r t e.in e:nswers , 

or the other,-t o be gi ven. He put the questions! vtz _,f irst · 11Are 

.. YOU a oqua.in ted wit.h the .g ene ral oh ara.oter ond r ep.uto.tion of Deo ~ • 
. ' 

·F~ank?n ~1' t .her!3 wer_~ any preaeJl .t w,ho .did n~nswer th~.· 
~----~· +1 +-t~. wa-s- on1y--=-on-rro-r--tw-o,-as oert~:l-y--mo-a-t-ev-e~~Pe-aen.t the.v.:.. 

---~~ . . . . . --.,:--:-·-4.-'----:-~,--i 

the question,"Is th ot 

girls answereA) .¥1oludi!'.8 mys.elf, that Frank ' s · oha.raoter 



was .bad·· 

/ 

.. I 
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/ l .. ..,; . -. 
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·,_. 

s otll8 .·tlme"a:fter . thet-r:IBJ. of ·thea:as e I was requested 

. ' by iliS8 ! rie Ka.ra t · t .o mee-t her for the pur.pose of g.oing to - a -· s 11ow -­

- ·-;- ::on~.ne-:-'TtW-f.loor9! - t ne Grant :Build ing . I went up .there u.rul there 

.· .. . :f.o'°und .th is same fe llow Maddox vrho undertood to p~y me :~; 20 .OO to 

. Bif1l his affid a vit. Miss Mar ie Kr..rst was not i1res ent l:tnd. I did. n o t .. 

;• get to oe e her. ·There \% 8 an.other man with u~:rie who und e rtood to 
t 

t allt to me .a '.la o aboillt the case. lifter tellin3 the Solie itor Generu l 
• I 

on this pril 20,1914,about how .. r \vas_ g ott en Uj_) i n to t.he Gram 

B:uildin g,r went to, :tl'e same ~.-lac-e i n order to see whose office it 

was, I _f.1nd ~hat the off'i oe- ~hey had J:me B? ti, in vrh ioh this 

nan Maddox was s.een by me, \7as the office of noss er, J3ran1L on,S l aton 

& Phillipe, and .the p;rivate offi ce into which I went urJ.d wl"Bre I 

saw this man l.!a~_do·x ·wa_s-the offi _oo.Ji.hlch has on the door thereo 

the nane: "Mr. Sl aton". 

JOIDl Re BLACK, Sv orn fQr the state . · .About 7 o'oJi.oo k ,on April 24 , 
·,. 

1914 , t was standing at t li e <J:2._m er of S .Pryor ondi I.lit chell Sts. 

_. with O.A.Isom,when li.iiss Cal'rie Smith came_ out of the s outl'l.em J3ell 

: Telephone Exchange an:l o ame ·aoroas Pryor 3t . and Mr.Isom pointed 

; her out to me as beine the same 'lady he had seen 011 .~p:ril 20 ,1914, 
~ -

- - . a t the we.in er stand in the rear of the Eetropoli taii. Club on For- · 

- syth st. about 10;00 o'clock P.M., Dnd. I saw her stop and taJ . .k.--w-i-th · 

, n.A.Garner on th is Aprii 24,1914 there on J.at·ohell St. abou-t 7 

. o'clook, a.rili 1lr .Isomtoid me tha t she hud on . the sarm dress that she: 

---haa· on ,the night he saw- li er a t the weiner stand. 

·. MRS.11AGGIE NASR ( f o-:nnerly -Griffin), sworn for the State. 
·.-;- . 

· read ove r my ·evidence a.s t}iven-on the stand on the t.r!al. of the 

:, oase of the .state irs.Ltn 1.~.Fr-mk--. The same is true and absolutelS'.=--·· .. 
- . ·--- --.-- . -----· 

'. ~orreot. I am a oquainted wi th the_..gen ~s.1 cha ra.oter and re 1JUta1i on 

of Leo 11t•li'ra.nk. I 

as to laaoiviouaness , 
,• 

:· that ~--ens-- ith women. ·That ·ohar e.oter is bad. rt 1s tru~ 
t - , 

u uring working hours .aia · s1;at·ea: in my sv1aence .gi ven on the . I 
,, ,. 

s tan.d, I :aa.vrLeo I.i: . Prank eo in·fui · the -lady's dr13as.illg room wi th. a 

. -~jJ1_om8J1.___W.h0--wo;k~--on~t~-'f-lo0:r . I saw htm"go--.rn .i; ere .hree_ ·o.r J 
~-:-::'--'· - · --·.-- ._!; _fo~~ timeB

9 
some.ti~~ in-the eVEnip.-g-~ -.-~metim~S in . the morning . ; 

t - • 

·. ·94 1 ~~ would :a t a y ·in there as l.(;>ng:.as ,f:r om· ~5·.to 30 minutes. Go -far aa ;_ 

==='I== knO'.II. .W.XLDiLn.o..llQ..q -eJae fn .~oo-m wt-~1P-1:'a-~. e.nd~Ft-w·an~ 
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·at the time~ I d<Xn' t lmow, of oourae ;-Ahn t Frunk · a.nl this womon 

·-- .. ,, were doing 1n tb:ere ,ou:t I do lmov1 thut the1 were in tha t room whioh 

· wa. supp osecl liooe used only by the girls as a ~ress room, and I 

don•t . i~?W of· any htU3inesa- th.at oould. have been oarried on. in that. 

room by Frank and this woman that was right and proper or oonneoted 

_ .~: ·wHh. 'ltle National Penoil OompEiny1 s busL. esz. The key.. to this room 

.j ... w~s ·oarri ed by the woman I s aw co into this ro om wtth Leo J,;.Frank. 

·rt >vas her 1~niform pra.otioe ,as soon os the ·girls v1ere dressed for 

wor-k and~ ent .to 'llOrk,to loo k this rOO!ll . ani put the key in her 

pooket. I don't ]{n ow whet~er..Frank,wh ·en he anl this woman were i n 

._ that room together, whet+Hn•- the door was looked o.r .bolted. 1 never 

did try to go in there whe.-n-t-h~-re. J.n_1;1te.re,and so far as I lm ow 

no one else tried to g o in on. th· am. I have rea d ,myself grourd~ lJ _,,,....._,. __ _ 

- _ 9 of '!he extre.ordm a.:cy motion as filed on b ehalf of La> M.Frank 

· 1n tha Clerk ' s off ioe of 1h e _Superior Court · on the l6~h da_y _of Apri 1 

1913, -The a:-:1.ginal paper is before me a,t the time I s i [71 this o.ffi -

-- )-'davit.- ·The et11t-em_ents oontained-in-groum-8- are absolutely-false- -­

~-~ ~n ·every partio:ulnr. I have not made any affidavit to onyone with 
- . 

reference to my evidence as given on the stand. I ha ve not made 

aey statement to any 1'e l~sorLoontra.ry bo vr lut I swore on the stand 

theevidJl11.9e _ _1 _ gu:v e on _the stand is the truth in everJ pa rt ioular, 

and ~ here ard now re~a.:t'f inn and re-assert the ev.idence as gi v-en 

on . the stmd and I ncm say thali LeoJ J~.Frank is a man of general 

ba.d __ chare.oter and r eput ation ,both e: enerally and in re f erern e to 

·his rela tions with women. I merely knew Dewey Her1 ell. I never talk:;; 

_ _____ e_d_~_,_1t_h_i~1=er in my !JJ)e except the day she was up in t he office of 

· the i olioitor Gene:r;a.1,Hugh 11~ .Doraey,and she th~ anc1 trere vol-

un tar.t..ly_ t_ol a me what ah.e-vlas -g-0 ine to swea r on the s tan a. She told 

'! ma she was going to swear exaotly what she did sweur.. not 
; 

' the evide:t!_Oe tba t a hwe aw.ore. Dewey ·Hewell told me she had seen 

F-rank t a'.).king to tary P_ha ga n and had he~rd Frank oall 1 her-''ltary1'o-

] Dewey He el.1 also told '·me ..that she eaw Frank one time on the 4th 

· . : floor -of ~he l~atio~l"- .Penoii Compaii-y.t 3 - place of busin-ess, with .h1s l 
--~----------+- --- ~~---.---- -- - - -. ----

iums_anmnd..Jl.....:w.oman.,~J.n_a,__dar.k-plao.e nea.~· the ate.irwe.y. · S b.e-sa.1~- ~ 

95 "El he didn't .know ho t h~.s w~me.n was, but a he got a. good '-1~-i?t · . · t · .. 



. ~ ( 

· 0Fran-~a-nd.~lmaw thn_ t ·~e .. as ~man~ I d~!ln'~ _ · pay ~o h " altentl~n to '. ·­

what the girl .had ' tO: B8'.1"• I talked. to -Sol-io--it or 'General Hut?Ji; J1 • . . 
,,. D~_ aey _in· t ·he pr!i)aeme of r# . P.aae Rosser,Ci.ty· detective. !I'he ap.y 

' I went on the etmid _,Mr.Do_raey ._~arm : int01 ·.t ·he room. iri his offioe 

· where a ll of the girls were ass..embled,inolud ing _Illes Heilie i"/ood. 

JI ~ -:Mr.Doreey'sta-t-ed th at- the ""ti.Ile had ~nO\v oome -when the St.ate would 

... 

introduoe ·evidenoe with referenoe to Leo M.Frank&s general ohblraot-
·. ' · ea.ah of . 

er. He sa.i d he 11-ad been over an d had taJlted to/us separately ,about 

__,_the evl_denoe we \7ere going to Bive, anl now he rmnted to talk to 

u s :SB toge_ther, · und s ee .if eveFybooy Uilcl erstood . exactly Vlhlt questions_ 

would be a s~i:ed. Mr .Do reey told us he only wanted the t-ruth and 
~:. - . 
. nothing ·but the tru.th. He a lso .. s o. id that if we were not goinB to 

. ~ · . 
swear ~s '.le .had _ told~ we!' -would sweor that he wanted u.f? to -sa y so 

th~m and there in. onler thu ~. he mi~t be saved and time arrl trouble 

of-pu:ttl11() - tne \7itnesses on the sta nl. He then said,! will noYt ask 

tthe question ani I will t ak e euch of yon one o. t u time,! rrnn.t you 

to pa.Jr striot attention and ei ve the answer tha t is the truth and / 

that you exppot to G'i-ve on the sta nd. He then said"Are you aoquai..nt 

ed with the e eneral charaoter und ~·ep-..i.t ation -of Leo I.:,Frunk" am riut 
- - ~ 

tliat questiol} to eaoh one of the girls who were present, Among 

_ -~s ·:: as Miss Uellie 

· A one of... the others \'71 th 

i'lood, &m· ·she atated yes.and -he tlliln went to 

1'._his question and _ a l l of_ them an i:wered y-es. 

Hr.Dorsey then .,sa.id"is that eharaoter co_od or bad" ~d v1ent first 
- . . 

- -- f01r_ 1j he -a.7:1 swer--to h at~ nn to-; U-ss .1ood and -s he -s a id -it was 

·bad. li':o.oh o.nrl all of t~e girls prE•S ent in that room st nted that 

oharaciter of Le~ u .F.rank was b ud. At n.Q.. time did. the Solioitor 

Genera l ·ever tell the wi tnessea ··to - answer- o:t'f sharp and quick. He 
-

did sa? that t .he mswer was first yes or no 0, a s to whether Lee M, 

·,_Frakk's gen~al charaoter ·was bad, and he did !ell us.,.J;hat-tt-was ­

: riot Vlh _at we kllew ·persqnal.ly·about F:ro.nk,but what was generally sali 

of him by .. Qt her eople, Some · of -the ,,__ irl s were fri_ght~ned a.L the -. -. - -··- - ·-.---~ -·- - -·- -- --· ..:: . __ ._ --- ·- - --- . 

_ _!~ea of going into the oour t room . ... 7e '7ere .a.ssured by Solicitor 

, Dorsey that. 't;here need be no f ear,and tha t it would not probabl~___,,--, 

· take· ,very long. Dewey Hewell waa not p~esent when nl i . theseother · 

o b,y the Solioit or Gen.eral at his offi oe 
, . ' *""' 

in the Kiser Bu.ilding. The ooriversation· ,I had. .Vii .th Dewey 6well 

ooourred after the · s.o~ioitor Gen.eni.l. l:lM._S: talk __ \vit4. . the _other- ·1.­

g irls -and left, "'It is ·abeoln.te l.y. ~false · :tn ever-y--p-artioular that I 

J~(f : ooaoh.ed Dewey- He 1ell, or th a t I .S aidi " . !e wi.l;l .go over it aga.i.n so 
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won't forget it." I h&Ve hea :r4 p-e<iliple s ay that Frank wus o. man of 

bad '. otiaraote'l!. · Thi~ ae ·the ceneral talk- among the eirls in the 

f a C'.tory. r he :-rd the employees i~ the f actory taik freque ntJl.y 

- about Fra nk-b-e ing-attali tiV13 to t he vi:o·men \7or k i ne the factory, 

whose reputation · ere bad, ·an_d I have seen myself Frank spend . .a _ . 

·great clea 1 . of hie t im-e- v it h this woman whose re riua ti on was bHd. I 

don't lmow myself th a t - anything wrorig every ooourred b e t ween t hem, 

but I do lrnow-- -tn-at he devoted a ere o.t cleah. . of hi~ _time t alkine to 

her than .\7ae neoes!:Jary am tha t it was generally understood among 

the . girls 1-n-.th 

~on e.nd that his oh a.raoter \ms bud~ I f ound in t/1t:ffice ~ 

the Solio_i tor G_ener o. l, Itugh J.; .Dorscy , on thi s _.:ond ::-.y , .. ·.:.;>r ll 20 ,1914 , 

a young lady. _. I -loo.1 ed a t her and th ou ght I r ecognized he r face, 
-

t hough I o ould not oa ll her name. I \'ms cf terrrards 1n.f ormed t het 

this f!B Lii..ss. Ruth Rob-in son una I lr..n ew th ut I n ever tu.lked t o l.:iss 

,_auth Iloblnson a mo.men t in .y life, either at the off ice of t he 

Solicitor Gene r al o r ~nyuhere else ·on e o.rth • ."i.nd i f Der;ey He\. ell 

ever ta.l.ked toe ether , I don't lm or1 im.ythin s ubont it o.nd .i:f Ruth 

Robinson he ?:r_d _wha t Dewey Hewell s ai d tom~ I dc;i,n't . 1m ow u.nything 

a b out it, but aver ytll!ing th ~ t wus ever s ai-d- 'to me by De'::ey ::e1·:ell 

or l r De .. :ey Hev:ell to Je -. ·i.. eaai c1 l.n tin room where there were 

- other people who oould hev e heard -4.t i f they had vri shed to. 8ome-

-- tim-e 'reoent ly tw o man on e o f \TJ hom vro.s 7/-, lV . Rog ers,and the other 

b§ in g,as I have been i nformed,the detective. ;r.J.Bums· ,c UlJle to see 

me with r ef erence to my · evi.de:noe. Rogers oncl num ~ t r i ed to t alk to 

me cbo nt my_ eviden-0e. I told them emphatically th at i f they wer e ·to -- -
come to me in a hund.re d~-S-£r·om nall tlH'.t -f -\veu.-±-<l-st-i-1-1- -b ~t Ee 
.q So.., .ftu., S~ 

s o.me ,beo aue e it wna the t:tuth. I was Vf}r y entlmsias tio Li letting 
. ""' 

i-----··--- --~-~-~ s ino. n Burns, lm or; tha t I d idn't i nt end tc naste o.ny t i me tpiinc 

ov er with th Em evid ence . which I b£:d g iv.m_ o.n:l which vmsthe tru·bh. 

Thi e. was th_e only · e ntlmsi~a1~ I eve:c: remember t ohave- ~hownl.n 

m nneo-ti on with thi e . co.s e. Thes e men aisputedqi ih the little time 

they t a lked to me,my_\7.0rd um _s uJ.d th<a' BUl'Jposed 1. 1a·~ Gr -ace IIfolm 

knews whe :i;-e ·u z:.v _Phn (!a.n worked. ·Rogers then. s a id· 11 oome on i e...ts go 
. . . . 

re c-an1-t - ge_t .&.nyt·hing ·fr ~m le·r" _-a.nil I s a id "-I ·am ti;r e~_ of __ your ____ ~ 

_company and y; ieh ,vou .:\'!Ottld .. G? on f or . I don't like to be onJ,led. a 
. . 

-~~---""'-9 7 - story. ,_Among_ o.tlle t_h1n~s , one ·_9f th_ese . men .r~::i:'.~:~_.en t~~-g themsel ve13 · .. 



·' 

' . ~ . ' • 
~- . 

-
. I 

· myself that I knew \vho had seen Frank g o .into the dressing room with 

.with woi;nen. 1 sta~4ed tha t ··my- ,reool;teE_!;ion vrus _tlw.t liiss J,:.yrtio 

Ca to saw .this -ocaur.- They thEn asked. me where l.iiss Ca to .. 1orlmd 
' . ~ . 

and I told them shE!worked,...E.H.Cone ' s drugbtore und I ucldcd, 11 ;.,-ou 

e;o there to see her o.nd you "' 11]. get the same dose you aot here•" 

N. A. GARNER, Svrnrn for the i;Jtate. About 7 ;00 o'clock p .m, on 

,-.-.-Ap-~!~4-,-1--014,-I-w-ae - tending at the corner of J.iitohell a11i south 

Pryor Sta. when Uise Oa.rr-ie Smith oa.me across the street from the 
. 

Soutbern Bell Telephone Exchange, ood she stopped and ta.Deed with 

me a few minutes, this be 1,ng the s ame Mies Carrie.­

f ied tt the original trial of the above ca e, but who was at th: t 

time or eometime- sinoe has married a mo.n no.med Benton, 

. C • A. ISOM, Sworn fM:'--t-re-&t'-frt--e-.·· On 1~onday ,April 20 ,1914, ubout 

Jto o'cloo1r,P.1. m .oould ·not .say whether it was tv1enty or thirty 

minutas before or after,but a bou.t that time. I lmow tho.t it was 

previous to 11 o' clook b~cause \7e had tube ut 33 Fo_rsyth Street 

before 11 o'olcck arid e ·e;ot there. with the automobile before 11 

o'clocl. _ n the date and at the time stated I was sitting tn this 

"'ntomobile referred to in 'fro~t of the Metropolitan Club, on 

South Forsyth Stree _t~ In thla automo'bile wo.a Jimmie ',7renn. J immie 

· ho.a been'7orkingfor Burke , Y1ho is employed in the off~ce . o:f L.Z. () 

. l\_osser Rn the !'rm.k case , f or the last 13MVeraJ.., m~µ ti;~ Fred J.iinn -~ 
~ ~ ~_ l:.Q-'2.. _~-c::_Cl()t~ · 

was also in the out-omobiTe. ;1e we-re gong ~~prt li" on .:.iouth For syth 

St, and Yre pa. :os ed the · en ance --of ·the l.!etropolitan Club which was 

on th·e \'Te s t side . of South. Fol'$yttr Btreet at the oornerof ·:rest l'.itph:­

ell, ·ye p.asse-d beyond a weiner ata_rd next to tli-e J1Ietropclita.n Club. · 

;.swe .passed it ,Lf irat noticed a girl , my attention being attraoted 

--· .. -----~ - --·1_ .to hex: b.v .. Iiinn..aa.v.-ing_to Jimmie Wrenn, "yonder she i .s Jimmie". She 

had on a light blue dress, blue hat, Afl!ier the o.u tomob.tle stopped-

·' LiMga_ye \ renn ·a· nick'.l:,e ann Wrenn ent up to. thit w' iner ~a.. He 

a~e--Gn-l-y-nia-a who went u to the }Veiner stand , - and th-e·-g-irl de-

~ ribeQ. WHS the only girl pre.sent, . I .did not SE;)e -them apeak,becauae 

·11nn suggested that we _ sta.nd in the stair.way · as · f,} city policel\l8Jl , 

· we.a sinftirg .coming up just then. Tie were in the ata ro~,~"'tlntrance . .. -_ . . . . ----.-- . 
about a . minute ~he n ~lm·~ie \7renn ·cai:ie up ea~in.g a · weine:r. I pointe~ 

this gir'l out ·.to deteotiv~. Blo.dt .ori ·]'rliday, April 24.,1914. ~.he · o~ 

ou o e sou her~ bell telephoi1e .• m:ohange , .. and _I -~i:iw\.1er ;tallt; .a · 
few · minutes w.l tfr llr•l'l·A· arner. · · ' " · · 

:c:;i;::'!!:l=:=· ' - . ~:::-C:~':---::::---o-;; 



RU'l!ll ROBER'llSOU, Sworn fo·r the State. I wo :deed a t till natl onal 
. . 

Pen.oil Company_ for.. th.rae ye:: rs and was working there d·., ring the 

yea r 1912,up ·until _the mid dle of April,1913, ju:i t a fe\'\ weeks 

before J.tt.ry _Pl;lagan we.a killd; I have lmown l.kry Phe.68-n ever since 

- she has been . a very litt e g iJ'l, o,v.:in g lmown~er Cobb Cpunty, 
~~A.. .. 

· wh .~re we both lived A I Ji:new Leo M. •ra nk.~ I o.v e had read ....-to me the 

evidence tha t I g ave Qn the tri.al of the ca se of the Sta te vs. 

Leo M. ? ranl:. Ever y· word of it is absolutely true. I did S'9e 

-E11,ank at J.tary.' s machine, t a lking to Me.r y and I lieard Frunk ca ll 

her "Ma'ry 11
• I hea rd it .many times. Fra nk we.a ut·u· ry's ma chine a 

grea t dea l more th:vn there was o.ny 11Ej1t3c1 f or him to be there. Mu.ry 

< " · .had \7or ked at the .Penoil Company a good long time um understood 

~er businees, a nd did n ot hav e any ne ed t o r anybody to be there u t 
am the time Fr a nk spent a t Mary sMaoh ! ne vrns not 

;, er ma o hine a ho\vin g her a nything/becfillse Iirury needeblm:tw' anybo_dy 

1n ·sho w her hem "tat op era te the s r-me or h<W to do her work. I have 

-·---seen Frank -Bo - to r.tar y's machine three and f-our times -a d ay, - Som01'"--­

t.ime s he would remai n us lone as f ifteen or t wenty minutes. Frank 

did not very often pay any attention ·:; o the \"/O rk hein['.' do n e by the 

other girls on tb ut f loor, other than ·Uury, I · have s een Frm k ,in 

showing Mary about he r work ,ta.ke hold of her hnnds ond hold them, 
-::---

. ::!'or a while I did the same \~ rk exactly that r,;o. :iy d'id. It was 

simple .and e a s y -a s it <::Gnlcl he. Prank's visits to llf[,ry u rd ta lks 

r1ith her ancl a ssistanoe g iven her beoame more frequ~t and morn 

constant during the time tha t I noticed them which was from alJout 

so.-l]le time durin g the summer or f"all of 1912,anoe nlGXium:t continued 

until t _he time .I left there. I hpve forego.tten :the exact d ate, but 

. _ :!i!1~ --~~!'_.Y l~'Lm ... J;h at J: .. .YIJH.:~~ ~_Q. .;'l_t _ t _he_ JTat ional Pel¥'++ Cqm,P.any_' s 
.. 

plaoe of bueine111s· I s a.w . FI?a-nk talking to Marj;. I lre vrd him cal. l 

her .:Mary. I 

new trial of Leo M.lh o. nk,ae filed _in the olerk's offioe on the ' · 

16th day of Aptl,l ·1914. I ha ve just this minu~es. been irI , . . 
to a--lad-y--who· -goes by the name of-Mrs .MuggJ.e · Naab a .na who 13a.ys: that . 

s'h e wa,s 1.a ss Maggie Griff :fin. l;U ss J.Iagg ie . _Griff in when s~ e o aue 
.,...,--~------ __. -------· 

ihto the . room atu.ted . t ho.t ehe did not Jot~W my name• She t ought 

n:tter looking a t fae a he- had -ptobably-ae8'-J.1-ll1-e but -she was not posi- '. . r.o:----------
. . -e~b~bat • . She_ . der.i i ~d · in my presence tl1i ~ ai he had 

~ELJ1..r_j;oJ.ke<L,~ . <Llah.o.Il..t ~t!IL, f1-ran.1Lo..as.fi ~4Y.,..e:d..rum . , . . . . . . ~ . . . . . ~ . .. 
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Frank oase. I oan :positively state that I ~ ~ofrermmber ever 

h< Vin g Sef311 Miss . Grif:f! n and I did not. know her name' a.rd Q ertain 

_ -~t is tl~t she _n_ever ~alked to me in her life or undertook to aoaoh 

me _about what I should se.7. It is not true ~hat Maggie Grif:fin 

-------li1""1nH<d~D~e·~ IJewoll left the l n rge room _ referred t .o in Frank's motion 

two or three times toi;ether and r eturnad · togothor,and it is not 

true that I he o.~d Dewey Hewell say repeo.todly that she was afr a id 

she \7ould f oreet all Maegie h~d told ·her to say when she r1ent into 

the ~ourthouse~ a.nl it is not true that I heard Miss Grif:~ in or any 

body else· say tho.t she did not ·know where Afury -!'hogan v1orked and 

that ah·o did not lnlo\V her name •. It is n ot true th r t Der10:,r He·:: ell 

said tlle. t she Yms r ehearsed in her part by 1.tai;gie Griffin in any 

room, anywhere at any .time. On the other hand I never heerd DeY1ey 

He·::ell say anything . ab out Franlr one way or the other u t o.ny tir:ie. 

It is true tha t .·r was taken by Basa. Rosser to the off ice of Sol­

ioit or General Hugh M.Do raey on __ the ve~d ay th a t I testified in 

the case . I never saw or talked to Solicitor Generc.l Dorsey nbott 

this oane until the d~ I went on tho stard. I never talked with 

Detective Bass ilosser 6.bout this m a~ter until the clay I \'lent on 

the stand. I did talk to a g reat many people immedia tely r.fter J.'.ary 

Pha ,:;an•was murdered about wh at I knevr bout Frank 's ;mowine 1-.io.ry 

P ho.c:on , ond among ot· l~rs · r talked tom~' fa.the:r , r1ho lives in Cobb 

County, a bout it and I told him e:z aotly wh ;- t I told on the stand. 

I have never made an,y affiduvit fo:i;- anybody till this t.iI.10 uni r- ­

have never stat€d · to anybody the thines· that are set out in this 

extraordin ary motion in paragraph -9 • - It is al)solute ]¥ f a lse that 
neains t - ---

i; he s olioi to.r told me thE~t I knew something nfuq6:it the oharaoter-

r£. Leo ?II .Frank. The eoi~o lt or asked me questions about whut I ];:new 

' about Fra.nJc' s character. I stated ~,;o tile solicitoir genera l tha t I 

. . 

Frank and that th at oharaoter wus bad. The a·olloi tor stated that 

r e.1 bad 
,,.,---­

oh ar~oter · snd t-h~t he would not a.ek me those questions,but .tliat he 

would o~ly &.Bk me _questions wit h reference t _o Frmk's .knowing and 

':---:;---:-......,--.-, _b_e_in_ g_ aoq ~ln ted \7 it h Mar Y-Pbe.C:8n t - if the s ~11·cjto_ r_ 0 ro_o~e I" :for ·:_ ~ 

· · Frank had s. een '.fit to apk me ·ab.out FrEG;i.~r'.a. general onaraot·er 
. ' 

· ·iQQ · · ·. <?~._ the stbn .~, _I :wi:_u.J.a ·ho.ve to~d thEin· as · .~ - st:a.te _'in thiej, af_f _i_davi~ . 

___ ,,....· ,:_that lie, oha~~~~·e.r .waa. ·.b . rt ·J_s al?~olutsJ.~.' f~lae t .ltat ti;,' -.;. 
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eolioit_or inault.ed me. Tile so+101tor. ge~eral never suggested or 

· 1nt.1mated . fo_fil1Ywa;y.--tnat I had had sexual iRteroourse with the 

defendant in .hiS ottioe or any o"hlr pla.oe in his factory, or tha t 

he knew tlie looation 'of any room or that he knew of .other Girls 

having been in the room with him. The aolioi tq:r i;enerul merely 
~· 

a sked me about what· -I ha d- hea rd other people say about Leo l1J: .Frank 1 s . 
gener~ oharaoter and I never eve i:lliold him unti 1 today , ilpril 20 , 

1914 about an.y conduct on the µi.r t o f Frank t o wa1·d me in his office. 

I . hove toda.y,howevE)_r _,told the eolio.itor BSneral ab out rllmt I oon~ 

sid e'red a.n improper proposal on the iv. rt o f Leo M.Frank to me. In 

-=- other \'V'Ords ,the said r~eo l.t~Fru.nk undertoo~c to. e;ive me seven dollar.a 

to arran ge r, meeting r:ith me s ometir:19_ the next week. Th is occurred 

in his office in the presenc e o f other people and I fully nm1er-

stoot'! what Fra.nl~ me unt, I cl o not kn ow who tne people rrnre in 

Fro.nk's o.i'fi oe _a. t that time,but he hed there three Girls. I never 

had a pri -vate oonverso.t ion '7i th the solicitor eenerr,1 in my life. 

There \Vere always other people pres ant. He -never -used o. ;·.y insult-

ine; language to me and it is · absolutely untrue as- stated i n the 

motion for a new tri EJ. t-ha t he said anything that was improper. 

It is nb·solutel.y untrne th a t I . was ever in any room wit h t>ielve or 

:l.'iftee:1 other wome!f- , ull wi.tnesses in the Frmk cr.:=Je,v:t the so.raa. 

time lir . Dorsey was there. -~he ·only t im~ ~~~s in an,y r oo m with 12 __ _ 

or ·'.1.5 witnesses in the Frank or.:rn 1·1as in -the - cou-rtho11se a.cross the 

street fr om Mr .Do rsey ' s office :Ln the Kiser Duilding (\tJi while Ur . 

Carrie Smit-h--;bu--t-I ~ever -'.;.n lked· to her in f..J:r.Dorsey ' s off ice or 

. elsewhere. The dEl;Y· I was sworn was the only tim e I sa.w Ur.Dorsey. 

I lmow Uy:btle Cato,but ! -was not in any r oom 11ith her. It is ~b-

o- !--ter---ce-n·era-1·-t-old- me-t:o-<msi'fer-·. 

questions right o_ff shar:p. -1'>._ll the alleg eations wi'tfire:feren ce to 

what Ua ,--: ie Griffin did or s ·.id in ·the t\·relve of fifte en 

other ·eirl·s,as .sto.ted in Fram.1~ 1 s extraordinary ·tnotion for a new 

trial a.re absolutely faise , ao. -far ·aa they refer to me • . . 
'. . . -· ----------- ·- - ----~ 

__ •_- TJ :=T-dQ:JlJ'llR~.Q- ,_ Bwe:--m-:4<:>.:l'---4Hl.Eh3-t-at :E--d~pl.'e-d-:l:n-o--f.-my-o' 

· ·_ aooord to "the . offi ce of H11g h M.Dorse,r,soli9itor Gen~~-DJ.....-While h_e 

· iOt vj'-a~ te.lkix;ig· 1fo my _d _uehter, _. Misa Ruth Robertson _ a.bout tli,e evi_denoe. ' 

r-r-=:===:">"'=-.-.-=-·--'-;::oh:-i' oh> she the Fr~nlch·iW. · . .. r . ~ a.~ - rireaent· ~~t .. . the · d i-ote,tJ.;on .. · -
I • ' ' • • 
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of her affidavit. ··Direotly after the llIUlld_er" knowing th r.t my 

, daughter,-had.-baen.-wor-ltin&-AA .the pen.al · ~-ompany~s place of busin-. . . \ 

' ess,I taJJrnd to he·r nbout the so.me ru1a-slie then told me exactly iihc. t 

s~, said on ·t .he ·stanl, namely that La:> Lt ,Frunk knew I.'.o.ry Pho.gun , 
time 

that !1e ctil led hei:_ "ltary" and that he spent a good deal mo:re/than 

was necessary at !1!ary 1 s ms ohine talking to her. i he also told mo 

iJh,~ t thi s man 1e o .M~Frvnk ,,ws c man of general bad chu. ructer , 

though she did not t e n -· me of t!Ja incident wit h reference to :!i'rmk 1 s - : - - --- --- -
try1L0 t o rrive her .sevfln dollars and arro.n.::,-e for h §' t 1 see him .the~ 

n ext VFeek t 'until ohe tolc1 it toc10.J in the office Of the- eolioitor 

e;eneral ,us set out in her nff icl avit Hhic h ohe s fened and __ which I 

licive seen. I c1i<1 not kn ow th:·. t sh c v1ould be av: itnes t:. in the cane , , 

c..nc1 I did not know that she ha d been i:. witness in the c&.s e until I. 
··---- ·-

· . .. 

l .... 

s~w it in the paper, 

.fil!.TH . .ROBERTSOd, • '?Orn for ·the State. I made mo affid cvit in con-

neotion With thi s case, exo opt 'the,o.ffiduvits tho.t I mai' e i n J.;r, 

' Dorsey's offi ce. I h::.ve made no affid nvit such o.s the one nhich is 

set out in the e'ktro.ordin a ry r:lotion for ·nerr trio.l , in \7hich it is 

re.J.>resented th &.~ I h v e -r.iude o. c;rer. t many statements. I hc,ve hud 

exhibited to me by detcotive nass .Rosser, · what purpo:tla to ho.ve been 

a.n original affids:vi t and I have o a:~ef:ull7 .examined the si gnu tu l'e, -

mt-I sv1ea?-p~ftt--a-am0-i-!iJ--11-Q.t my signc,tu.re _thereto ancl 

th at same is ca ' foregery • 

. s . L. ROSSER, S .or n for the State. 
I 

I o.m u oi ty detective, At the. 

- . direction of SUioiUr General· Dor_sey;f procured fr om Hon.Stiles 

. · Hopkins , -o.ne o f Jl!r,li'ramk'·s .attorneys, the ori-gi.!181 d'fidv.vit offer­

ed by Mr .Frank upon a he orine; o f the extraordinary i. o.tion ·fo.r a 

nE111 trial of l\Ii ss Ruth Robertson. 
-,.--- . --. - - - - -

Iiss Ro~ertaon and ex hi bi ted_ same to her o.nd 

· the s ie;p.e.turfl . to snni-e-,-.:ai;i.i.i said affi dtivi t is the one referred to 

read• 

l.IRS, MAYll[ EDMIJNIS ·(formerly Mamie . . Kttohens-)-Sw.em- for the State. 
' . 

l.'!;taobecl ,~:rked Exhlbi t "A;1 is t -b.e -~.tre · evidence, questions and 
-~-----.:...-

-'-----:-'---t_h_e _t_riel of -the oe.ae _gainet --Leo 111; .Fraaik. I have re~d over-t-b± 
. _-;;-

eV.id. eno e o re:fllllt ani. nov1 state that every wo.rd 'BS · tgistifi"ed _:!! o 
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and t~~~- r~_pJUt ' of · :!h~·evidenoe which I gave'on that t-.r.is.1., Some 

1.;!me_ l:'eoently ,0 .w ,Burke, re-pTeeenting himself . to ·be a detective 

~:.rep_r_e.B en1ilng_Leo ?S..Ji'~k-~nd ~rom the office of ·L,Z.Hosser, c:....lled. 
. . ' . . . . •. .···:·,,·-. . . 

o.n,Jlle ·at the pencil compa.ny'·a-i?laoe .. of- business. Bunce pa.id me f or 

the tim.e I lost in taltkins to him about thie oase_. ___ H.e.Slk.id th.at 

":Mr.Rosser . said. you ha d ·an honest l?oking face,a.nd tha t he nanted 
-

me t o com~ down and have a t allt with- you, and he told me to ask 

you qne :-o tions ooncerninG FranR'~ ch m·a.cter," anfil. he b~i;un asking. 

-questioncs about had· I ever seen Mr.Frank a otin.g in a familiar way 

w;l th the girls, or - ~ver; seen him lay his hancl ~ l~ve-r--~ 
seen any lady in _ F_raw.~'s office , I do.n't remenber just in what way 

he pt'tt that, but of course he meant tb.mglL lll.rJn. I told him no, on~ 

ly a. ste.nogra 11her, and he _ a el::ed me \? a s . she condnctine herself in a 

l a dylike way, and I s a id "Yea,she was writing on-· her .. typewriter." 

I told. him I had been doTinst airs but very :few t .imes durinB wonc hours _ 

and th at I had ·never s oon ll:r.Frank aotine in my wey f o. milio.r n itl1 

f.;..ny o:t ·the ladies. He always went through the shop in a busi11esslike 

-,·:t.y and I never seen him l aue;h biftvery few times.Then- he asked me 

-if I thought Mr.Fr1;mk meant any harm-by oomine; to the dressing r oom. 

-- I tolcl him I did. He s ·ys 1.'lhy? I Sf:. id, beoeuse when I.Ir.F_:reJtk oor:ie 

·to the croor and13 oen t hat we were pnrtiallyuressed,I think it v1ouJd 

have been aa · little aa he ~Qould have done- to have .• said "exouse me 
---ladies" and walked a\'7ay. He stood there-and laughed or grinfi.ed. 

I don't lmow when a lew is lmghilll) o r grinning ,·,nt h_e sto od there 

·am ·make ·no effort· to mov-e. Wh£111 ·11e oomo to the door he saro::"what 

. is -the matter. gtrls ,haven't yo1~ _ got m~ work? and fie just _·npt-ata.r¢'"-. ..... . - . .. -

. ing th.ere ~nd didn't make no effo rt, to move until l.lisa Juokson 

-- s-aid ' lie are dre!'JBi_ng ,bl~me it ' ··nd then _ hEl shut the doo r o.nd. .. di.s-- , . . 

'a:ppeared. He Sf!.ili , "well would you have a 11an hung on tl}'.l. t oonviot-

. -=a --m!t:'--hung?" -I s a fd··"-oartainlyno t, I am not · that unreasonable_,bu t 

I do.think .he mean'l; .httnn, and I think a man ooula11ot the gentleman : 

S1JY he oug~_ . . 
tOJ trea t her "w ith . re.apeot," He 1:1aid,"Well I don-1.t look at it like ypu " 

· ~ ;::d.o.You mns·t ·conaid~r ·~trJj'ramk. is -a- b~a-inesa=~- and ·many~h..~_:=_"_-~ 
• • - • ' • • • I • 

• --_ -·_, - - 7•th-inga he. don 1·t ·pay e.ny atten·tion t .o,like . a: man like. na "would. I would · 
- . - . . ' 

·think . of .. those ttiinga, but a buein6asrrian sometimes ·forgets thea.e 
.. ~ -. . . . . ' - . . . . . . . . .. . 

VhiDge. 11 
.. . I ea.U .• "I dan-•'t ·see wb,v h•__:_ih~=.W.h~.n....he-et-90-d~,e·poe,~-'-; 

... I '.,. • 
0 

I I• • 
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long eno1J$h to think whe. ·t to do- and..:-what to aay'i Burke was · \7.l'i ting 

. this al_l do\m,as· we · ~re _ talking and· \~n we fihishod, he got the . . . _,,..._.. 
- - st·eno~apha--'-p.t-th:e--Ua t~onal J?.amoil -company to write out what was 

saig_/ The paper was not wr.1tten in my presence .. I went upstairs 

while they wer·e preparing it. He then sent f or roo to come b t::.ck to 

sign it. I d_.id ·not read the paper th at I a .ign ed.- I don't thinJc 

th~re was anybody in the room. Afterwards Burl@; ca~ to _see me at 

my honie and asked me .to. · sign i:mother paper. :Burke represented tha t 

tile new pa.per which I signa _d was ax:actly like the other onhexcept 

that the new paper . had on it "Extraordinary Mot ion for 

! __ took _Burlce'.s word as to v;ha.t · these pEq>ers contained. I did not 

tell - Burk~ anything different to_w!1~!.J; hav~ _ eet ou!_ u~o~e, -~~ __ 

if he ha.a unythine · in either one of tilese papers otfierThan v; hat' I 

~-~b.~ve stated, tb.en s a id .Burke has misled me and mis_repre sented the 

facts to me.--Frank clid not knock at the door, a.rid gave .no inimation 

th ut he uas coming in. It is true th ttt Mr .Rosser when he talked 

to me about Leo M,Frank,askedme :folly with reference to \7hat I knew 

cone ernli:lg saiili Frank's oharacter ana his r e l a -ti on with \'1omen, 

. --~-aj__ of__11touraeJ.hat li110--0:f_.q~-tioning was- ca"J.aulated: -to be embarr­

a.saing ,~ut the deportment,bearing and manner· of the SI.l id L{ osser was 

- Gentlemanly in every respect, and he only asked such que.stions as 

were neoessary to get *·t the truth. I refer to the detectiv(3 Bass 

Rosser. 

. . 
MISS MilUE KITCHEMS, S\'1orn far tho State in :ctebuttal, testif-ied 

~--as follows: ... ~ DIRECT EXAMilUTION BY THE SOLICITOR GENERAL, 
Q. What is your neme? A. Mamie Ki·~o.he.m. 
Q, Where diayou work Hiss Ilta.mie? A. Na tional l?enail Company 
Q,How long h&:l you been wolking ther_e? A. It \V~ll be two years 
this. coming Ootober •. · 
Q.!Cwo years -this- OOl,!ling O_ot_obe r ,.wha t floor do you nork on? A.Fourth. 
Q.. here· are you workiµg. n,ow?-'-k.----i--an working on the pilme;ging table · 
for L~.Joe St~e~lk;e;r~·~~w;;;'F.Fl'.:;::=:=::'.::==========::==::==::==z=:::::=~:::=:::===::==:=:==:=:==i 

~=:::::====~Ql!·.::::::~F•;!o~r~~he -Na~~CompanY? A. Yes silt, 
Q. How long.I mean where we-re you yesterday, the day before e.m 
the day before th~tf .A. · I was at · the l?encil Fs otory yesterda and 
the da bef · · · · · .. · - · · · 
Q. Arid the day before; ~ow, . ~aye _you ·beeri. sworn in. this ·case · by ·. 
the defense, b.a.ve you been pu.t~&tl~. No sir •. 
Q. By ~e dei'ense? A. No sir. - . . 

· Q. Do 70U -mow ·o:t ~--o-tbeT 1-ad-y \>"T ladies now work olL::liha.'t ~:r~-0¥&---
tlfl:1.tlia.venot? .A.. Yea dr. · 

.,,:__-:~---::::::--:---r.,.......:r:,:-tl~o? A. Mis.a Jones and a ss. Howell. . "" '. . 
. . Q. They have not been; are you _e.ble _1;o :recall "EH\V othera, . thst 

on that 4th floor tha t b.sve not been? A. No sir, I don't ·-104 -_ Q. Mi"Bs Ma.m!e, do you ar · · ' 
. . · .__ a.sk .ycrn if you a.re a oqueJ.nt&d· with · the general ona.raoter 

ptrwk.'?·A.Well t:==tmew I.tr!Jrmk=wtmr ~ ~· . - •. · . :-
~'--~~------::.--~~--
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----. - Q. · I lmOWt bU.~ - a~e 1 0U - aoqil.aint.ed \Vit~ hie general oh o.raoter, 
.what is genera.Uy es.id -about what h.as been said i: bout him? A. I 
can rt ex_press rq opinion ·o:r-- his general--ohara.ote:i:_? 
Q. · Jus t -answer yes o r no? A· Yes sir,. 

____ _Q_, \"lell, i s that good o rb ad? A. I _.oan1 t express my opinion of his 
· onarao·ter ·from he arsay. · 

Q. All right •• tha t is wh at v:-e want - from he arsay, up to 1.1.pril 
- 26,1913,just whit people Sq: said befo·re the Phagan girl was ki,~le d, . 

_ · ·The. t he arsay is all y ou cari. ·g iven under the Judge' e ruling? /., 1lell 
__ ,_ I ¥fill tell y ou e.11 I o n say--

. The Court: Don't tell what you have .he <:rd, just tell 
· whether -or n ot you have he a.rd anything . 

Q, I won 't press t he point• -I want to ask you if yoli J:new l.:iss I r ene 
J aokson? · • I ·c ertainly do·, 
Q. Do you know Miss l.!ayfield? A. · I do 
Q, ·:rare you or n ot ever pr eaent i n the dr ess in e; r oo m of the l ed ics 
on the f ourth fl oor, wh en l riss Irene J a cks on was present c.ntl. when 

- J.Iiss l!uyfdell was ..present ,when any o r bot h o f these y oune; l ad ies . 
were p artially undressed , am Leai Ii,Fra. 1.ik came in tha t d.r.es.s-i-ll-f5--FOG 
J,.. I was J..n_ the--duss4.ng--room17ith- n iss J f!Cks on v1hen s he vms u..ndress ed 

---- Q. --.las -undressed? Ao Yes sir. 
Q. Did or not Leo T.Fr nk oome in there? A. He · cma e to :th-e door und 
opened t., and su1ok hie he a d inside of the c1 oor. 
Q. s tuck hi s he d ineid e o f · t ; e door, did he or not lmock? .;-. ... if e 
d id not lm o ck , . 
Q. He did not lmock ; what, if anything was said -- v1hen he d:ii 'Ghr.t, 

_or 4-i.ha t-d.id he do when h e e tuok his he ad in? A . He just stood there 
--- an d grinned ar loughed, I don't l~now which. 

Q.· ';'Th at was s aid to him by a nyb od,y in th r;.t r oo m \': hen fl e did th~ t? 
1 ... J.:iss Jae .. s on -- he -sto od there ·for ~ few minutes l onc;er,. I sup­
p ose , th en she thoueht he oug ht i; o, and s he said , " i'iell, wea:r e dr ess-
ing ,blo..me it," a.n d t h en he shut the do or. -

. C.U03.S EX :wn:. TIOI: b y Mr . Rosser. 
Q.Di dn't Il e !l.sk you i f you r; irls didn ' t ·hav:e ony wo1i1: to tl.o. ? A.Yes 
Q. He put his head in ,o.n d 'didn 't he say,"Ho.ven' t yon C irlS T Ot \'10:&.: 

to do? A. lie didn't sey it th at v:uy • . 
Q. O-!' CC'Urse ,he didn' t ::: o.,r it like I d.o ,bu t he [!Sk ed you i-f you 
didn't ho.ve a ny vrork to do? A . Yes sir. 
Q, Th ot v.•as ·the only time yo<1 1ve re eve.r in the r oo m when he tried 
to co me in , thEt t is- t h e fact, _ isn't it , a n d he never_ said anything 

.., but th at? ,a, I didli n't u n de · ste.nd tlie ques tion. 
Q.I d~d·n 1 t think you did · _well now, you were in th er e th :::. t day, },'ii ss 
Ki t chens? A--1 was in there ni tll l:i ss J a ckson •. 
Q. \'lho else wo.s in there~ ii-. ;·tell J.Tiss Ethel Stel7art, v: us in t here 

- p a.rt of the time. · 
Q• Just y ou three? . .t\. , Justu s three . 
Q •. . fh .s:t time of d~was~A • .Tell, I ce.n ' t stu.t e .t!: o exac t ti.me, 
it wo.s in the after noon. 
Q; -:Vell , was lt durJ.ng busin e ss hours ? A. yes sir. ·-

- Q. Dur :'..lg business hours? A. Yes sir , we were dismis sed fr om work , 
.. '- - - ._ _ r1e didn't ha ve any. . . · ' · 

Q. Uou didn 1.t have any_ ·work to <lo ':·119.t day? A• iTo s ir, 
Q. , i.\nd you '1ere all just res ting ir. the dressing r oom. A• Ju·· t r.ho. t? 
Q..You were in the dressing r oom b ec ause the \'.Ork hud been dismiss ed? 
A. NoGir , we were in there dress.il1.g ·to leave, · · 
Q. ~ Dressing to l eave? A. Yes sir. · 
Q• I/ho had · d ismiesed you t bat you wouldn~ t have any work t o do? 
A. M:r , Joe Stalker, ·· 
q , :Ur . Stalker , and th t is a.11 ·he said, he asked you if you _IJ_i]:.J,1! __ 

' didn't have any work t o dOl? A. Th ·t: is a ll he 
_ __ _ :a..-vce- any.:..we-r:tr= t o do? a . Yes s i r , 

;u:-mrstaJ!:en,Misa Jones has been down here an d testified, 
ha.sn 't sh·e? Ao .I'~ave ·only g·ot her r.orl f or it,ehe tol,d ·me she ha:l not. 
Jl • As a matter of f a ot,I am ask i ng _you i ? ~ -~ .. - . 

· . _ __ _ e ~e. - --1nnrde1'~ t~o'k-pl.__a"o e'i' Ao Yes sir 
· " · :Uise Jones . worked th·ere before I ever went t her~-/' · 

·Q. Did Mi ss Howell work there? A. Mo sir ,Miss Howell. worked there 
. · ·twhen t h13 -rnara-er-waa omitted , I think, in faot I know she told me . 

:, s he did1 but · r don't know just . exaotly,I as off fr om the :factery --
. fo_~ quit in ll'eb~uary , a..n.cLne.:v..er- wen-t -bfl.Ok untn--;;;~ -~-

,--~..-1-n-nr·gotn-g~o aslt yqu a ·question ,Miss HQwell ha.a been on the 
, ata.nd, haan'-P a.he? A. Sile se.va- s he has not. 10!) ·'.Q. __ I think s he le mi _etal!a n. ram g oing to ask you the question tha t : 

~---. - ; we::::t+av _e,~~~.d.: ~~11 .of · those ladiee that.worked on- tile 4 th f.lo ._.. ~--.,-:; 
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I ·am g oing· to ask you were you ever "in lil'.Frank'a off ice, meet him 
- there between the- "1.ddle of June anl t -he lat Saturday in Ja nua.r 7 

of this yea r ·, inclusive, if you. ever met him there f':>r a ny i rrtilbral 
p~pose? ll. . I never mey him therefor e.nythine except to get the 
money. :tlut -o.f my time." ··' 

llTH GROUND. 
. . . 

- ---MISS MARIE KARST, .;,Worn for the S"ta.te.. Attached is a -copy of the 

examina tion in -· ohie:f and ·the cross examination which I eave on the 

-tr ia..1 of the case of the Sto.te vs.-Leo At .Frank. Every 1'1ord of t his 

tes11mony attached snd set ou'f; in Exhibit "A." is true and oo~ ....... - - ­

. While I d ia not understand th.e meaning of the word "lasciviousness" 
v 

' . I did understand and ·do underst and the meaning of this laneuage, -~--
. ~~ -

---- ·7'\--vtz: "his attitiide toward m;i and women" nnd in. ansYrnrine; ti~ quest-

ion I gave my answer based on the words referred to. I novt st ate 

again tha t I am acquainted wi-th Leo M.Fr ank nm was lHior to April 

~6,1913, a.nit I was. a cquainted with his genera l char:?:cter. ~ he 
- -- ----

=------"1'!:-eIJ'HT"R'"ll:-notrll11at'r1Ianct:tA'err. oo:rteo :u .Frank was bad. The character of _r,eo M. 

Frank in resp eot .to his rela tions with women· was bad, I no-w under-
. 

-: stand the meaning o f the word "lt:soiviousness" and J;eo I.~.Prank's 

oharaoter fror· l a.i;ioiviousness ~ o.s bad. I ha~e -seen J,eo 11 .Frank in 

--~t~h~e- fact ar y fre qu ~n(_lY- t a Th:ing to women• -ife\l sually t a JJ;: ed wit h 

women in the factory who bore bud .1~ eput o.tiona. I never oaw 11il'. 

Fr ank stand a.no chat ,.,i th Tiomen of e;oo.d re pi t a tlon u:~e he c1 id with 

those whose reputa tion and oha:raoter were bad. 7lhen I nas interview­

ed 'Jy the Solioitor Ge~er a.1,he explained to ine wha t the que r. tions 

l a1d down ·by the law wiph reference to sh.owing a man's bad oh araot­

er were,and he s t ated to me that I must omwer one of the ques tions 

. which he asked either yes or no. The Solicitor General did not tell 

me what - Frank'~ general chara cter wa.s,but I told him ttia.t his 

. oharaoter was bad, just exactly o.s .I swore j t - i n op ®.--am<-ii-vl-lan--­

.. on the stand and examinea:.-r -ald not, if I ever stated in any aff~­

davit that ·fue ·::?Ql:Loitor said h.e wanted ·me to answe;r que_s tions right -

not mea.n that he ·told me to answer. them Efharp an:1 quick, except in , .. 

e answer 

:' .questions . had to be_!'._88 . o:z:· no,~ nothing else. It is true that the 

,· Solie it or General 1 did not us.e. the 'word~ "la.so_:::i~v~i;o;u,;,an~ . .;..es,;,s~·1 =1,_n=tal~"."'k=i~ll8~r=:~ 

....---.- _--.- ,- to me in ~his af:tioe ~p-rdlor to g oing --on t he stood, but the Sol1o1tor i -

10() . General d..Ld . . talk to . ~e in pl p. in laiiguEIB e about ~ra _nk's re~utaticm) 



. f 

\· ---·-

I have _g1Ten an affidavit to one o.w.Burke, anil aome man ~ep-reeent­

ing himeelt to be a BUrn8 DllBll · - 1 di-a-not-put in that affJ.davi t 

or --authorize tllese ·men· to put in that at:f id svi t anything o ontradict-
in 

ing/any wa7 tb,e evidence that I gave on the st"and,and if any 

paper wbicb · ther bave purporte to bave ottanged the evidenoe that 
' 

I gave on tbe etand,lt is a false pap _er . and not authorized by ma. 

Burke wrote ·out a -paper in my _preeenoe ·himself, and had me sign 

;ii. · it. I 414 not myeelt read tbe paper, but some man claiming to be 

a · Notar,i'PublioiI ·have forgotten his name, professed to read the . 

paper to me. I cUd not,, ,wben f signed tile paper, hold up my hand 
·- - ---- - - - --- - - - -- -- - - --- ·-- - -- - - . 

and take enr oat~~ b~t merelr signed 1111 name, though Uleman who 

ea.id be wae a Botarr Public,- allied me if wbat he read me was true. 
. -

----- - (bhiblt "A" referred to above is ae follows:) . 

"MISS llAllU IUIUl!,_Jbnlm :!or.~e - .Sta-te--in-rebu-t-ta·l. 
D.lreot Bxeaination b7 tbe Solioitor General. 

q. 11188 Ke:ra.t, did you eTR' work at the llational Penoil Company? 
.A. Yee air. · · · 
Q. Wbtn? A• AbOllt WQllSl'~J . 
Q, Two ,ears ago: what floor did you work on? A. I worked on the 
s1ooll4 floor. · · 
Q. Seeonl i'loor; are 70~ or not acquainted with. Leo M. Prank? 

______ A· l'~• air, I a11e · . 
•• You are: are rou aotuainted wlth hie general oharaoter prior to 
April 26 .1918? A. Yea lllr, ---~---------
Q. Is that oharaoter good or ba4f A. Bad. 
Q. Bad; -nowo Ille• l'.ar1t. J will aak rou if 7ou are aoquainted w~ th 

- . - - - -hie genel"al -Gh-araoter-for-l1Po·iTlna11-.se~ -tliat -·nn11e -attltude-,.--- ­
towarda girls and women? A. Yea sir • 

. Q. Is that o haraoter good or bad? A.. Bed. 
-~- - - Oz:~~amination b7 llreRoaeer. 

Q. Where do rou -l!l*P' -noWf A. I work for N;innall.¥ & JloRae. 
Q. lfunnall7 & Mo•ae; where do· 7ou ·llve now? A· I live at 195 Kellr 
~. . . . 

Q. 195 X•ll7Y A • Ye1 air. 
Q. You worke4 ther,,in 1910 two months? A. Wolil:ll? 
Q. two 1ear1 ago 7011 wo1'ce4 at the National Penoil Paotory two 
months. A. No, I workel 18 months. there. . 
Q. Eighteln montha? A. Yee el:r. ~ 

llARII XARST. Swo:rn t~~ ·tht State .• O.~ Last Saturda7,. April 18 1 • 

I staned an--&tf14aT1t- dlotated in t~e o:t:Uoe of the Solioitor Ge•-· 

er.al. t .41d not at tb.at !i• make an,; mention o:t --the natter~ re- -:­

ferred to 1n this affldaTJ.t wit!\ ref~ to Ilise Carrie Smith. I 

~~~~~~~•!:" ~om_~---· u :g11t=an-:nalil-mon.1:og:-1n--the-offtoe 

ot 'tbe So1lol1i<•' General. soon after the · trial ·of tbe oase,X.enmi• ... 

_phoned me. -L.•mi• <tol~ me to tlH11 llJ.11 ~11 . a oerta1n Ume ~d . 

plaoe, vis, at Nunr;all7J • aoroea ...from Ule-Pieclmnt Hotel. I mn 

·bl~ ther~· ;aa P«l' -hi'lirequee1;. _:-H~ -tol4 me tb~t J~ank'a aide ~ad---. 
. '\.... . 

gotten hold ot that 111orap1 at the peneil :faoto~y about drlDk.lng; . 
. . . ' - . . 

107 . I would ... :Burn.1114 11"9* .-bta a S,a1;.-1nt that· he .oould,- keep · · 
-~--=-==- . " . . . . . . . '· . . . . . . , . . :-- ·~F--
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._. thie out o~_ oourt. but unlees I clU.,-tliey lt'Ould bring it up 

in oourt again13-t me,anL I told -Lemmie that he wae t_he_ fore11&1 
~ - - . . . 

_there and .... ou-@11t to know whether we got drunk or not,and. ·he eaid 

he didn't know an_rthing about it •. We went out th.ere and somebody 

had a halt pint be got at the olub,81'ld another girl ard I elip~ed 

around an4 go~ 1. t and two more oame around and drfm:k some of it. 

At that _tj.Jle 'I wae onJ,7 16 yea:ra old m4 the gi_rle who drank this 

wi t _b. me were 11.:tteen or ;cnuigu. · It wN ·stolen ae a 3oke ,out of 

the pooket of·one of the boys we:rking .tb.ae; we drank it publioly . . -

and witb thT1mowle4ge o.:t wer1bot1 and ae a jok_e. There was no 

seoret about it. we ·macle no- ef~ori to keep it eeoret~ne of the 

girls were in the lee.et bit under the in:!.luenoe- of- it-. The-trroident 

oaueed a good deal of fun and that wae ·all there waeto i -t. I never 

heard any remarlm· •4e about it until Lemnie Qninn brought it up. 

Lemmie Quinn.in bis talk with me,mde it appear tllat Prank's side · f' 
were going ~o make a big eoandal out of it .and it llad the effeot 

.of soaring me .• beo~ee I 414 not· want ., name made publlo in oon-

- neotion witb that,,unleee ail the tao~s were truly shown.and I did 

- -- not wiah -the Qame19 ot tb.e other girls oonaeoted with it made publio. 

LeJllDie wound up- hi-8-:tallc. with me by 1ne 1eting tlla t I should go to 

see c,w .Burke md at laet Lemmie went and phoned somebody and in a 

few minutes o.W•Burke oame to ·see me. Lemmie eet up to· drinks md 

Burke talked to me. Burke wound up the oo.nvereation by asking me to 
--- -

oome · up to ttie oftloe of Rosser,B~andon,Slaton as Phillipe on the 
' ' 

7tb floor of . t be Grant Bulld-ing. I dldn •·t go. Afterwards Bu:dce met 
. . 

me. on the street and eaain wanted to eee ab0t1t m,y working :for-, him. 

The ree~lt waB that l oone ented 't.o work for Bu:dte. l wae not a sten­

ographer ,end oould not write on the VP.!wr~t~r. ant Burke stated 

that be '.~tr-e==a---:t~'-li£p_4d .. _.=__ 

- me t2.oo per da1 tor the afternoon$. I worked to~ him abo~t a week. 
:_ ___ _ 

Bllrke wanted me to go around 111114 see th 

th~ State- on the · trial of. :rrank .about his general _ b&4 oharaoter ,ant 

he wtnted me to talk .to them and report- to bitn what they said.and 

-----·--..!!.Si~.....__.....,q. -oul4--a8$: . ah:Mtge ii .. tr H 'l"d eifee_. --ite--'then told me that 

what I . sworei on •tile etalll 4 laD 't .eaan t to . MTthlng beoaime I waen •,t 

108 

O._r08S 8Dlll1iie4, and l~d it . W .. not re00r4~~-.._.! ... HW 8tTer8l, Of· . . the 

· trl.,..~~b•-~•n 1•~• eat~arri-e~~lil:fh., ~d .Ui•r· •u .•. -· 
-. tiler ~oau· ·n~t :ohange .the1J> eTtt-ee

0

· b~o~1e wbat the7 ewore w~ ,,. 
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trne. I did n~hll 'them that I WaB WO riling °tor Burke, but merely ., 
- , 

talbd . j.t over with ·them. One day Brke wente.d me . to eee Uonteen 

StoTer ,and tall: to her ,and eee i:t I ooulCln 't get b9r to ohange her 

evidenoe, given on the 1tm d. I did not go to see Monteen Stover. 

0119 day Burke tol4 · me that __ he~a_e__g_ollil!S_OJ_i_to m.v houee and going 

to see m.v mother and t~ll heir that I wae going o:t:t with him to work 

on a street oar oaee, and that .he wanted me to go down and live 

in tile house with Jlonteen ~toTer and plok her. Burke did oome out 

to my house and saw.·sq mother and tried to get my mother to let me 

go o:tf to work on the street oar oaee. 16,y mother refiieed to let 

me do it ,and would not let me go baok end wo:rk :tor .Burke alJ3'_ more. 

_ _____ I ~et Burke and ~~ -))1,V talks with him in the private offioe o:t 

GoT.K John M.Slaton,ir>: the office of Roeaer,Brandon,Blaton & 

Phillipe, One day I aebd Carrie Smit•, ~friend of mine, to meet 

me up at Gov.Sla-tx>n'e 01!1.oe in the .Grant Building. Tbat afternoon, 

however,I :tailed to .So baok to the o:tfloe beoause it was raining. 

lKt day when I ·~· Burke·, be ealcl "I bad 'f!he oest l~ok yasterde-v 

1'"- e'Yer saw. --t got Carrie Smith where I want her". I asked Burke 

---=-- - dter----l--ha4--ttm-:--Oarr1e Smi--th-artd-s--he-tiad-to1.d1ne what llad -happen­

ecl ,i:t he bad a man by the nane of ll!l.ddm: ·working for him and Burke 

eaid no.and that he dldn ,.t kno_w anybody by theJmame o:t Maddox. 
• ' L' 

Carrie Smith had. told me that she · eaw this man Maddox 1~ the~:tfioe 

at the time she saw Burlce,and that ~dox had .been to her repreeent­

__ . __!_ng h~el:t to be a naga1ine man,wanting to write- an a~iole-about - . . 
· the Prank .oase. Burke told m' i:t Oarr1e. 41,dn't give what evidenoL 

: Ile wante•, that he had a :trlem in en assignation hcmse that knew 

-,--Oarrie; and-. that 9arrie oame ~o~ to .J!til"B· houee lot1 of t imee, and 

•be a1wa71 oalled him up ner7 time Carrie we.a down there and noti-. . 

when thie girl oallet tip next time. he would go d~ ttiere. I aelce4 

Oarrie aboUt th~e and •h• eai.d e~~ d~d not kiiow a~bocly by the ame 
. . 

ot Langle,v,tbe ma-' Barke Bai~ wae meeting her a~ that plaoe,a&A 

R'------
1 
eb-e-4-1-4-nri ·tnow .•JITtbing about any suob holl:9•, I ·have khown Can-1e .. 

---..~slMmttb --.tnoe-e1le- w-a1-al>abl(~} le ,were -Y{t"tl.e- -totil. tegether. -Her-:-re .. -. -. 7'·:.-
J • . ! . . 

.. im.ta~ion ·1• ot :the 'Ter7 '8". Sile wa.!.._n•Ter· su•1ty o't an,y. eu.ob 

s::-- -----'--Lt:-o:-billg .. -ae Burke eqgHhd~I kn• it. ;r dlt\-:;,.ot tail ~urke einJtbibi · · 

109. ·b;t I ,.~t-1~-t-t . ~~4.:;to~1a-,.~~~1?-e ~t1me .. ~ .~. ""'. -_ 
\:,. - , .• ; - : , .. ~-.-. - . .. - -.-\~·- • ' • •. •• ·: • . .r • I . 
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at-Burke's ot:tioe, ·I° won.14-h'_.tuenirlf not work ov.er fifteen minutes 

· He paid me bowen~ t2.0(\a da,y· as he _prcxnieed. Burke told Ille 

- that -he Jo.ok Jll"ll.~n--ie 1!itt1~ ·,~t to eee her sister Mies Nellie 

- Pettia,wbo had awCJ~ ~.i(he trial ~ the · ~ase of the state ve. 
' 

l!'rank,e.nd that M1es _Nell1e Pettie had~itted to him and her eiater 
' . ' . 1n-1aw,Kre.L1111• Pettj.e ,tbat what she Md . sworn to on the hearing 

before the Coroner and on the tria:l of the oaee of the state vs. 

Leo· l!'ran1c wae untrue • . I do not lmow w1l3 :Burke told me this but he 

did. 

BELLI! PBHIS, SWo m for the State. It ie not true ttla t I eTer ad­

mitted in_ tbe preeenoe of m.v aJ..nff-4!1-law or a1>3one else that I 

had swom· to a falsehood on the trial of t be State vs. Leo M~Frank. 

I have · read orer m.v eTideDe as given on the trial of that oase. If 

Mr.~rke '"'~ told a11"bOc17 that I had admitted to him that what I 

bad said on the stand was falu, that-~e untrue. At~~~ed hereto _ . 

. .:.. is a oopy of tile queetio~ amnrere ·- aeked me by Solioitor Gen­

eral en\l-Mr.Ro1Ber. It ie abiolutel7 t:ne. It la true tbat I dicl 

not understand the meaning of the word "laaoiviouanees" when the 
! -

. Solioitor General .aekecl me ·that queetion,but I did .underetam what 

he meant When he ukecl me if I wae-aoquat11-ted w11h the general · 

ob~aoter of Leo li\.!'rank with women. I anawered that it was bad 

end I nqw state ~bat 1 t was bad. I f_urt her state t lvl t Lei) M .Frank 

inaulted me in hie offloe 11114 -made to me an indeoent proposal Wiiob. 

I reee~te_d,leivinB the oftioe 111111edi.ately an.d rejoining my eater-__ . __ . . 
in-law,wb.6 18 preeent •t the di~tation of this_ affidavit. I have 

-not -mecl.-an ·aft1c!a"f111 'for aJ!lbOdy _fjlenguig the evidenoe tht I- gave 
-- -- -

at tiie Ooroner•e inquest and on ~he 1'.1"1el of the oaa~, in the 

. SUperiQr Con.rt. After I 1wore on tbe trial of the oaee, eombo41' 

___ oaaa to see m..e. representing himeeil.f to be a newspaper man. I _do 

~- · - -~~ t:•- · 9nl!liH'1!ik for a=-1 Ong=n~A1-P---

:.. 

Of yea:ra. Thie men. stated when he first eaw me that he waa 

' rr~k. lie om• 0111; 

tbf.u_11ut~-1lit.h him• 'l!bi1 man ea14 ~· w·ould find my :tather ll;ld-be 

took out a sheet attd .put .a piotnre of my""!atber' in a ob.au and 

.:.-----'--.~-...... p~r~••d to tike a -pioture ot. m.v . tatbe1 1 pS.otuJ;'e,.and eaid he would 
. - ' 

HD.I the p1o11Ue to-111 ~but · tie nenr 114. J,l• bc&4 an atfidant alrta~ 

. . . written '·out • . He toi4 me tbat · if I w ul.4 .alga a oertain. paper, wb~ab._; '. ·. 

'.11~."~he~ t~~~- weu14~~ ~~:fa,her. -i .r~~· th~ pa~~r~~i.; ·~ 
.n•tJliDC m u t • tJmth .. t. tll~,· ~me' .~IWI& tba_t I ·~ 
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before the coroner's inquest and on the trial of· the oase. I did. 

not put an,ything .in that . paper different from llhat I swore on 

the trial. Thia man was tall and there w~e some defeat in hie 

front teetll. 

(Exhibit "A" refer.red to above is a·a follows) 

MISS DLLm PBHI&.Bworn i'or the State in rebuttal. 
· Direot Bxmlnation b7 Solioitor General. 

Q. What i e 1our neme? A. Nellie Pettie. 
Q. Miea Nellie, do 1ou know Leo Y. Frank? A. Yee sir. 
Q. How long baTe 7ou known him? '-•· l'eU, I don't exaotl.y know him 
pereonall.Y, but I know bisn when I see bim,o:tten enough to .. know 

· him. 
Q •. Are 7ou aoquainte4 with Ilia general oharaoter prior to April 
26th,1913? .A. Yee ei r. · · 
Q. Sim Was U good or bad? A. Bad. 
Q. Ba4; are 7du. aoquainte4 with hie general oharaoter as to laeoiv-
iouenee~ .. that . is 'lfith women prior to that time? A. Yee sir. · -
Q. Is it good or baA? A. Bad. 
Q. What floor, when did 1ou work over that at the .National. Peno ll 
00mP811T? A. I didn't work there, my sister-in-law did 
Q. Your 11 eter-in-~• 41 d wo 1': i;h ere, A. Yee ei r • 

. Q. How often were you up there and- around there. A. Well, I went 
nearly every Saturd8'f ,ebe would et81' out and tell than she was siak 

· · on Saturday and I would have to go nearly every one. 
Q. You woult1allaTe to go up? A. Yes sir. . 

--- Q. What for, for what purpose? A. To get ·her money. 
Q;. To get her monel'f .t.. Ye1 air. 

Q. And who would 1 u H• when you went to get her money? 
Kr .Roaaer; That is immttlerial _ 
llreDol'll•1': .l.t ia very material beoause they nave denied 
that 11r.r~m enr paid these people. · 
KreROHers If it ia for that, all riSbte· 

The witneBB: I aaw 111111• Bula Ke.1 l!'lowers mostly when I went and 
one t .tme- - - - · -
Q. Did you or not ever see Mr.l!'rank with referenoe to that par 
J.. One t !me. 
Q.· One time? 

-- OBOSS BXAVINMIOll BY KR.ROSSER. 
Q. Who• your eieterT .A..llre.Lou Kay Pettie 

· Q.Ia abe working at the faoto17? A.No she quit just about three 
weeks ago, before t .he murd•I' 
Q. Before the murder? .t.. Yee sir. 
Cl• Where i10 you 11Tef .t.. lline Oliver Btrett. 
Q. Where do 1ou work. A· I don't work an,ywhere, I etay ·at · home and 
keep house i'or rq motbe r. 

• Q. Bow long sinoe 7~u worked •l'J11'11e:re? A. Well, I wol'ked last week 
wl th rq mo tiler, help 11lg her out • · 
Q. Wllere doee ·your .motber work? A. 99! Whitehall Street. 
Q. What · does elle do A. 'Make some paper boxes. 

-. Q. Makes paper boxes for the Atlanta Box OompaeyY A. Yee air•" 

::--:::.~tdtlLL~ISr-Swo~-t~-a.ta-te. ~Vl._-Q.l-e~~~in-1:.alft.Llial=:--.~ 

llell:le PettiB,hae neYer stated to me at any time or plaoe tb&t 

wbd:·ebe _.wore on the Oor 

of ·the S_tate vs.Leo· Y/ Jlrank WH 1:111t:ra.e. On the other bend, she 

has alwa1a stated to me that it ·.wae true • . I remember sending 
. . 

~1 -. - . -~~r.-Jn-ln .ttp to-:-.ee:;-lieo rrmk to~tnd -watts ng "f'or · ---

• her at the plaoe she etatecl in her sttJ:daTit. I never told aeyboq · 
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where the7 ea~ that I ha4 made the-. statenent,but . the same is ab.­

_aolutel1 falJ!t• .:It wae P°Dlbl-iehed in the paper that Yr.Base ·_Roseer 

tho .~t1 deteo~iwe go_t mad when I re:Niea- to- sYear agai~t Leo M. 

Jrank. I po11i tively den7 _that I ever made any such statement -.0 

an,yboq. Mr.Rosser men:i.,. · aeked ·me those questions neoeseary to 
. . 

get at what Itb• about Leo llelrank. I never said to anybody at 

any time or plaoe that ~ - did not believe that myBeieter-in-law 

Nellie Pettis, knew Leo KeFrank. 

11!1 .ll9R11J>. 

KAR~ _~m for Uie state. ·sometime reoently, Krs.Leo M. 

J~nk and Rabbi~ Da'f'id Marx and two other men oame to see me to 

get me to make an affidavit. The atfidavlt was not true 8111 I re-
------- tused to ~it. Jira.Leo Prank sail to me:"If 10~ will eigll this 

---a~fida TI. t you will take the rope from m.t hu sben~' s neok". I re­

plied I oould not tell a lie and to sign that paper would b e tell­

iilg a Ue. One man w~ th Mrs .Prank an4 Rabbi Marx tore off a little 

p~eoe of paper whioh w~ in hie liande. This wian was o.w.Burlm. He 

said:"YOU tak:e _' thie paper". I told him I didn't want this pieoe of 

paper and he -e~id: "This will not harm you,but you keep this pieoe_ 

of paper and it i9 just tor you so that you will know it when yOU- ·­
'°"oi<.. 

~ee it again"• I that · li~tle ·pieoe of paper and kept it. I showed . . ,.. 
it fin ~ tew minutes afterwards to Jlr.ll'.J _.Wellbo~.a man that I have-. 
Jriiown a good long_ time an4 who was standing by when · these people 

w~re talking to me. Afterwards I took the J>ieoe ofmpaper and gave 

it ·to aomeb~a,, in ·th~ offloe ot Solioitor H1lgh ~~orsey. I have 

looked at the pfeoe of paper attaobe4. to the-affidavit signed by ·- . - . ' 

ll' .• I,iwellborn and it looks to me to be abau. t ·the size and shape of 

· t~e paper Wbioh Burke gaTe to me. Barke ale o told me that if I 

. ~t in trouble that I inf8ht- know Ule oanse of 1 t • . lf,v daughter ,Dry· 

hat Hen Jla Oonl•J on Apr U 26 .,1913 

. ' . ot the al.leJ _llllDM,idiatel.y in the. rear o . 
. -........... 

J>BDJ. This was the first intiait..tlon tba·t . I had ·of Btlob a 

OJ!. .&:pr:ll 1,1914, I w-en~ ~1~17,w~out ·beirig eent :tor,to ·~h~ 
-~-----~ . ...._____ · ·· · · · ·- lett'am-- . 

o:tfloe ot :the S~lloitor GeneJ'a1.. ~e not bein_g there, I vo un a~ y 

-'-.....:--=----''--.....IJ __ ·_ .... ·etumei to ·hi• oftloe ·~~ l,m.1. e .~1• '_ a~ l ToluntN-111 m~ .· ... . ·. . 

. ' · . .,_ 

:;:----;-:-::o::;-131~~~·:·'!--:· _--v_. b.1~~4.8!1_~~ I. 4ei;IF •_1~_~1~al.lf_ • t · t: •aw JUt~a--o,...n,__~,....,..,.---~ 
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. 
ou• ot eaid aller on any date; e.n4 neither U it tru.e that Coplef 

• 
after puroba11!18 a · d~er from_ me on . the 26th _of April,1913, went 

baok tO 1he aforeaaid alle1 in the direotion ~ the penoil faotor,v. 

I neTer _told &J>Tb047 at any time or plaoe ·that I saw Jim Conley 

oome out '1t ~be alley immediately in the rear of the National Pen­

.oil Company' e :t~o to17 ,_or tba t after puro hae ing sail dinner, a aid 
' ' 

Conley went baolc to the atoreaa14 alley in the direotion of the 

penoil fsotor1. I am the only llar ... _Rioh that I ever knew -to keep 

a lunob etand between P.ore,ytb Street and 14~1aon Avewe on Hunter 

St. My da~ghter, whose name 1e _also Mary Riob ·has nothing to do 

with the etana. and did not keep the sane for me or have anything 

~o _do with · it on April 26,1913. 
- - ----

(Atta~hea to Ule abon affidavit is the business oard 

Of C eW .Barke ) 

· Jl.B',DLLBORN, swom for the.State. I know 111'8.Leo Frank and Rabbi 

David ~when I see them •. I also know en -old ·negro woman who 

sells lunohee bf the name of Kary Rioh, etie having sold lunohee 
- . -

near m.v plaae of burilie111. sometime reoen 'fn.y I saw talking to 

this negro woman,Kary Rioh,Mrs.Leo ·K.Prank,Rabbi Davit lfa1% and 

two other men. I don't know who the otur __ -men were. I movld over aa 

near as I ooul,d get to these people and etood as oloee as- I oould 

without attraoting their attention. I . d~d not hear anything tha'.f; 

anybody e a14 , exoept ·wb.a t Kre .Frank · said to Mary Ri oh and what one 

of the t.wo UDJcnoW!l men as.id at the-· oonol-g!tion of t~e die0t1eeion. 

A gre.a:P'd~e.1 was ~ai_d beo~use 'ttrey talked to he~-- for ab 011t an 

houiw. I reemained thtre listeniitg about thirty minutes. I he~d 

KJ;e tLeo M..franka,ainong other things aa;v,a to llmx l!ury Rioh,"If 
. . 

you will sign this 'a:ttlde11Jit, you will take the ropt.from around 

rq husbal)d's neok.• K~l' Rio~ ee.id in reply to ~hat "I 
---

tel 1 a lJ. •"-. irN'I' Rioh final 

~--_------~-they went to -lea:Y. Or.te of_ -Ui-e -~own men t;s_d---
a pieoe of the tr wbi<* waa in hle ban~ 

an4'. 1'btn rou .get·' 1,n' -trouble you : ma, know the o~ua'e of 1 t. 
. ' I , . .. 

pieoe ot . p~er le hereto attaohed. I examine4 thi~-- »•Pe~etullJ' 

· end it naemlild In eye;· l't.,~th..--pep.. tiom-ott bJ · tti-e - . . 
man on the ooo~ion· al»•• 11t -· oui! .an.ct lett with Kart Rlob, a»S 

' - _...,,,.. 

. Maio 7 ·;r.,plj_~,~ t.~ t . 1sbe ·; -
. . . . · .. · . I 
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couldn't eee how she oould et into trouble b telling the truth. 

Thie is only a portion of the oonTersation I heard. This oonversat­

ion oo.OUl'red Konda7, April 13,1914. 

:tAttaobe4 is a pieoe of p&per 

JIJl OONLBY •. s.wom :for the State • . It is not true that on April 26, 

191~, at about 2; 16 .o' olook P .M. or at any other tiae on said day, 

...,.. I oome out of the alle1 1mme41atel,y in the rear of the N~tion- _ __ _ 

al penoil Compal\Y :fe.o tory, nor ls 1 t true th at I bought a twenty 

oent dinner DD that day or aiythlng else from Mary Hi oh. Nor is 1 t . 

true that I returned oe.rryiDg sa·14 .dinner in m.v hand end went baok 

up said alley ui the direotion of the penoil faotory. I was former­

ly employed. at the lfntional Penoil Oompan,y ant I Jmsw Mr.Beoker ant 

reoall that when he left, I assisted in the removal of his desk am 

papers :from Mr.:Beolcer 's offioe on the fourth floor to the offioe 

al Jlr.I!'railk on· the eeoon~floor • .Among the papers of Mr.:Beoker 

th~t ·were moved were the order -blanlcs .111>on whioh the notes written 

by me found by the boc1,r of-Mary Phagan · were found. These were 

moTed with the desk t(J Mr.Prank's - office. It is also true that I 

was a fireman in t be bas.ement of the factory for ab en t two months; 
· - . the e leTator - . 

_ ~ .... I ,.wn/for al>Oll t a yenr and a half going to 'the basement and 
-

tlBlt the rest · of the time .while -I was working at the faotory I was 

fan1liar with the oonditions u:iat1ng ·in ·.-the basement. It is not 

tne the. t the basem ai t was. al 1<717 od to have pap er.a acoumnlated in-­

it or stored in it. The basement was inspeoted by firemen of the _.. 

oity of Atlan~a, and we werq .ruqnired to keep the basement 

oleaned of traah and papers. ife wete oompelle4 to olean up all 

papere_and ·trash and wonl4 burn and put 1 t in front of the :turnaoe 

and burn it up. The blank upon whioh I wrote was in Mr •. rran·JFB 

otfioe On the 8800D4 floor Of 

--- - order blanlm -or boob allowed to stay in the factory basement 

I saw none. and clld not write on - a~y found in the b~semsit On A. r11 

26,1913. I do not"linow by neme .Mlsa Helen Per~eon. I -1188 not on 

. 'the seoond floor of the ·1'at·1onal Penoil Company :taotory on the 

a:._..:_ ____ _J15M;v48-l~~.oe4ing-.A.pr1l ~6 ,1'913 an\ make •1- statemea-t -_t-o-_h ..... ~. ---

·"Yee, take all the boxes you wmt~JU•• Hel,•~"· I 414 not keepge.'flt"T . . , . 

: · ing oloaer .to ber ,nor 414 I JilaJce ~ moTe . M thol1gh I intended. to . 
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the fourth floor encl I .had nothing_ i!o do with the boxes on the 
'· 

. eeoond floor. On Saturla,y mornin gs the faotor,y wo~ld olose at 

- ~bout ·11:48. 1..K. ·encl I wae alWS1'S bus1 at my wolil: oleaning up tile 

fourth floor 110 as to be able to get off promptly at oloB1ng hour. 

Thie bo:z: ;room is ·immediately aoroee a small '1sle from a large 

working room wher~ about fifteen ladies are at work and it is also 

··:itbin 60 or 60 feet of · -the off1Qe ,where . the entire office foroe 

are and a.t the otller end ot . the ball within about 60 or 60 feet 

le the metal dep~tm.ent where ·a nuJDber of people work end if I bad 

made subh an attaok against-Mies lerguson,I -1'ould-have--done-it with 

f\111 kno¥rledge that one eoream from her would summon a large num~Br · 

of people. I never head of any suoh obii :rge against me before a.n'd 

Mies Per~on never -olJJl!Plained about what she e~s. 
. ~ 

,!4'1!lI GROuND. 

Ct . B~ ~ALTON, Sworn -~or -the Stat~l have just read over the report 
' of m.v testimony as oontainel in the brief of evidence approved by 

Judge RQan in that trial ·811d fl'l~±Y word .of my evid enoe is the ab!' 

solute truth. That evidenoe is as follows'.: 

"I know Leo K.Pranlc,Daisy Hoplcina and Jim Conley. I have visited 
the liational Pe~ompan,y, 'tbJrle four, or fiTe times. I have been 
Jn the offioe of J.eo K.Prank two or three tSJDes. I have been down 

- in the baee11Mtnt. I don't know whether Kr.Prank knew I we.8 in ·the 
basement or 'not,bllt be knew I was there. I saw Conley there and the · 
night watobman, and be was· not° Conley. !here would be some ladies 

---~--· in Kr.Prank's otfioe. Sometimes there would be two, and sometimes 
one .Katbe the1'11-4idn't wark in the mornings and they would be tllere 

. in the evm inga. 
· CROSS EXAMINATION. I don't reoolleot the first time I was 

. 1n Kr.ll'rank's offioe. It was last fall• . I ruive been down there one-­
ti·me this year but Jlio.PraDk Wft111 1 t there. It was ·saturday evening. 

_ I 1'ent in there With M1ee Daisy Hopkins. Tbe7 were laddee. Some-
. times there wbu.14 be two and 1t01Detimee more •. I don't know whether 

_-- it was the stenographer or no1. I don't · reoalleot tbe next time I 
saw him in bi• o:tfioe. I nH•ft> saw an,y eentleman but Kr.Frank in 

' there.-Bnr.,y time I wa11 in Kr-.J'rank'e ottioe was before Cbristmas. 
IU.118 Daiay Hopkins introcluoed me to him. I saw Conley there one 
rime this year and s everal timea on Saturday· evenings. ur.:rrank 

-waen't there the las t time. Conley was sitting there at Ute front 
door When I 111nt down the ladder Ilise Dais wen with • w 

1 e - P e n e - · aaemen -.-- saw an o oo t= end a -
stretoher • I baTe bee i a Atlanta tor ten 1ears. I haTe neTer been 

., away OT'1' a week. I aaw lb. •rank abo.it two o•·oloolc in tbe aftemoon 
Tbire wu no ourtain• drawn in the otfioe. It was ver1 light in 

• • ·. watobman I epeb ot waa • Mgro. I •aw ·!ilia aboat tbe ftrst of · 
, · ., Janua17. ·I •• a ilegro nilbt watohman then between ·september and 

'. Deoember. ·I lhe4 ion 'Walton Oout1 :t~ twenty .veara. 'I oame right 
· here fr ca Walton Oount7. I wu ab&11't from Walton County on~ :tor 

r'-::----,.-----'Ctcw~- ... o._..o...._r t ••• 7eara, IDl:J.m~uoenm. 1-li&'ff-Willi .. -boiiiiit===== 
.fiwc>m tlie faotory wJ.-th :us.u La ra .Atkins ana: Ilise Smith. ;. . · 
RB•DIBBOT :IXl.JIIIB.!!Olf. · I 1•• Jlm Oonley " bal,f tosen or more 
querter1. I •aw Ill' .1ra* h : Ille ofiioe ·in the da7 ·ta.. 11r. rrank: 
~94 oooa-oola,lUion an.t 11.• and bHr Jn the otfioe. I ~'"r saw 
'fibeala41e• in h1a offioe c1a tng "1'¥ vi tl11g. · . · __ .___ 

,.----..-'- -----,~•OJLWD l'OB 088- • • .lacbt~~-1 U'-b-ntlln.01J· 11"'1~.-~ 
John Dal 1lt11 1•: 1111' ~1:1('1t 0°"-11.1•· . I ·am the Dal~tl'J . t~at · ·•~ t~ * : 
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: . ohaln _ggg for atealing in Walton County in 1S94. We all pleaded 
guilty •. The others paicl--out. I don't know bow long I served. I stole 
a •hop hammer. 'bat•• oase No.Ji. There were three oaaee and th--­
sentenoee were oonourrent. One of ttle other Daltona stUe a plow 
and I don't kn4'W what the ottier one stole. I was with tlum. Inl899 
at the Pebraar7 _!erm o·t Walton Superior Court I was indioted for 
helping ateal a bale of ootton • . In Gwinnett County f was proseouted 
for etealing oom, but I 0B111e oi·ear. 
RE•DIRIO!I! EXAMilfAHOlf. It hae been 18 or 20 years sinoe I have been 
ln trouble. I WH dru.Dlc with the two Dalton boys when we got into 
that::::,baaner SDI pln stoolc aorape .­
CROSS EXAJllllATIOB. I don't know-Wlletber I was iniUo:ted in 1906 tn . 
Walton O.ount7 tor Hlling liquor. I knar Dan Hillman and I know .Bob 
Harris, I don't know whether I was 1ndioted for eelllng liquor to 
them or not. · 
RE-DIRECT BXAMINATION • W.sa Daisy Hopkins knows Mr.Frank and I 
have eeo her talking to him and ahe told me about it." 
I ha Ye nner signed any paper or statement whioh I knew to be a re- --

traotion ~--t~e above nidenoe or of aey pert of that mcten·c,.e, ~ -
~ iP~ «..;? ~ • ~ 

About two months ego :sr.a.w.:Bttrke of Jttlanta oame to -see me in Fort 

lqere ,:B'la, where I was th m_ worki~S· I have been working for Kr. 

Heifner,a oontraotor,for about three years and Mr.Heifner he.d sent 

me -~o ~~rt Mfere, Fla. to superintend hie boat business at that 

plaoe. Mr. Burke told me he wented to talk w1 th me about tile l!'rai k 

oase. He oame to the Ri~er Side Hotel, where I was ete-ving!bu.t he 

missed _seeing me, beoauee I didnt' want to see him and I stayed out 

late. He sent a mesHnger to me with a meeaage as if it was a niftl 11 

tel9!gl'alll• I thought it best to Jaeep .Buike from worrying me eo I 

_ went to see him...'.... f!t_the Bradford Hotel. He aekj:d me about htlr irr • 

. Dorse7 ant Stamee and-Campbell qu-es-t-ionid me before -tlletrlal sll4 

whether they didn't try to ilalce me eq things that were not eo,and 

I told him "no• and ttiat th~ b8d aoted in a perfeotly proper way 

ln their questions to me. Burle• then aske4 me to ..sign ta. paper to -

- go before the perd·on bo~O. than in ses•lon in Atlan·ta. He wanted me 

to sign the paper to help get tile pard'em board to1ceep l!'rak from 

- bang mg. He ottered to _give m~- $100. if_ I would sign the i;eper. 

This paper ~as in hanlwriting. I "d1dn 1 t s.ign the paper· • .The next 

dey he oame out to J'rogtcnm,near Fo~t J.tvere I whert, _ uas_ muxi.Qtl;---== 
.----:- -

He had a tn>ewritten paper· whloh he wanted me to sigll.~eomee b.e · 

. wae leaYin~ for Atlanta r~bt awa7 • He said lt wae the same as 

_ the_ paper ~-~d showed me lalt the ni8ht beto.n. He read a part 

_ _ -_ .. o=t~ l -t tome. The-part he read dMn'.t say anything about taking baok 

--'-------'~·~oe~r aboat 1111' b&Ting 1"14 an~iD-$-t~ -ttae -~ _-ttt­

trs.al. I tinall.7 s•e4 th• paper w~ioh he 1184. He told me. to aom~ 

!Up to _hie hotel ·tl*t night -an.I. h•would gtye · me the mcm•.1....-1,..went · 

&lt ..... b.ai . aon•. 
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' . 
&D,th1ng tor me and wae told he had not. Burke had tOl.d me alm 

t 

1!hat _118 would giTe me a pass from Jaolmonvllle to Atlanta to 11.se 

an.vtime aoon. Burke _414 not leave _e~ther the $100. or the pass. 

~he only other time- I tlaTe been ottered aru money in o onneotlon 

with the Prank oase was in Dulilin,Ga. 3uet a short time after the 

trial last JtlAr• I wen't to Dublin .with Kr.Heitner to do a:>me wom 

on a bank wbioh he wee working on there. When -1 got off the trM.n 

at _Dublin there wer~ two Jewe standing there talking. I heard 
-· 

one .of them sa1 to the oUler: ·"!here•s that fellow Dalton that 

riore -in -th eJranlC oase-; They ·oain9 over and ~allced- to Die~ Tliey __ _ 

efll d ._ knew me by m,Y-pioture. That night I met both of then on 

the oorner and asked me why i diln't leaTe the state anl gtt ou~ 

ot ·the l!'rank oase beomise I ooudcl. make s cne money out of it. I told 

done anything to leave for. One of them said "Dalton 

you 01µ1 ~ke $400. if you 1'11:1. lean the~a.te." I ~till told 

them I d14n't want to go awa7. I saw them two or three times after 

that. !!!he aain _ ·ig fat ~ne said -We will give you ~Hpo it you· will 

.;_~~~~~-.. e-ave-the-State:nirwe are -go1ng o ge Pran a new triel." I 

.... 

refused-eaoh time. I tOld Kr.Heifner what they bed said and he said 

t:> IDe...1. ."You hav6n't done anything to leave for. You have told just 

the truth and you are not going to leave•" I never found out who 

they. were. I received a letter from Kr.Dorsey se(ing t~at he wanted 

me to oome tq_Atlanta ant that he woo.ld pay my railr.~cl-4r.e if I _ 

-·-·--- would oome on the next train. In adclltion to my -testimony in the 

oourt at the Prank trieJ., I hava on my several visits to. Leo Me 

..... 

-1'rm k's ·offioe eean Frank with E~ir_la_!.n_hie offioe,e.nd I have seen 

· Prank play with them,hug them and kiss -and pinoh ttiem. I do ·not 

know who any of the: gi111.s wer~. I saw J!'rank on two or ttiree oo­
room 

·oaeiona take a girl and- go to the book of ~e/whe re the dresslng 

- ee- n--one --"oooasion- Prank· had eirbottles -o:rbeer and I -- ·· 

hie ottioe. I was with Dai87 Hopkina 

wante_d to b~rrow some money. She said "I have got a friend with 

-'-me now" .a>;id she wu tol~ to oonie · r1gb t over and bring her :frielll' 
----:-----c: 

wlth her. 
j • 

We w.-it -rlgit ·mr.,.. !!!here I eaw he!'. llhen she bonowed 
. . . 

the tz.oo from Jnnk. In regar4 to· tti.e oo.t-h.-tb.e basement.,_ I knpw 

-~ -\ -!'7.·- ~tia .~ ·Le_o JI. ~~ank -lmw ~~°" ~ it ~ lit. wae talking-t -o-t¥-81:rla ~ 
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I said eom~hlng ab_out baTiag to P83' room rent anl be spoke up and 

~aid ltwaen'°' neciesaar7 tomp9¥ room rent beoa.uee the,v had a cot 

in the-. ~eemen.t. - -I uee-d thie cot· with Daley Hopkins half a dozen 

tmies. 

~ S1'.ADltS, . Sworn for thL State, I Lave read the affidavit: 

alleged to_ he.Te been Jmd·e b.r O,B.Dilton and introduced in the ex­

traordin f!r.Y motion for new trial in the oase of the State ve, 

ll'rank. In eofar ae th.e .affidavit refers to me, in stating that I 

had ooeroed or otberw1e.e unduly 1nfll1enoed eat. d Dal.ton in the gi"t'-- -
---- ----- - ---·· - .. - - ' 

___ ingof li.18 evidenoe, it le absolutely false. I have never in any 

way sou@tlt to threaten or innuence him in en.v w~, · md to the 

best of my knowrled~e am Jeuat the eviaerioe of said Dal.t'!n at 

the trial of _ _Mu>_ll.b'ank was given f~eeJ.y an4 voluntarii.,_ ~a~nl~-----1 

wit llout ooeroion and 1nfll1enoe of anyone ·else at all. 

l,A1'. CAJU.>BELir,-Sworn for .Uie State. t have re!J,d the a:i'fidavit 

alleged to have bea made by c.B.~alton and introduoe4 in the ex­

traordinary motion for new trial. Insof~ as that aff~davit refere 

to me,in etating that I ooeroed or ot·he-rwiae u,.nduly influenced ea.la 
---

.-

Dalton in the g:1 ~ing of hie evidence -at-the t rieJ., it le absolute-

ly false. I he.Ye n«er in any way sought to "f;hreaten or influenoe . . -

him in any way, and to Ute beet of my knowledge and beli at the 

evidenoe ot anid Dalton at the t ri Bl of Leo M.J!'rank was given 

:troel,v and volunta:ri ly .and. wi tbout coeroion er influence of an,vone -

else at all, 

l4t GllQ 

PHILIP oygs. SWom :tor 'fhe state.- I worked at Uio National 

Peno1l Oompan,y on ForeyUl Street under Leo M.Frank as uup_erintend­

en t, 2e offioe boy fmm the 20th· of De-oember,1912,until about a week 

before J .u.Gantt latt the !la O-~lllJ!J!l!l-!:8 .-pl~o~ of: 'b1m nts --- __;_ ____ _ 
---- . - , ·• -I thirik it was about tbree weeks be:tor-e· -r,y- Phage.n was killed 

when Mr-.-Gantt• quit·, I knew :s:.:r.Beoker. He waa the mae1; 

e a o~l Pe~il ,OompaJ:V. He bad his . ~f,floe on the top tll.oor • 
. , ~ . 

Before I went ·1nto tli "ottlce ae ott1a:e ~fin 19~2, I _~rlced up -· · 

on tb~ top tioor in •tbe pa:lnt aq..-en-t fol'. abmt a 3e81'. Ml', 

:Beolce:rr quit the pm.en oompanf"pre~y so.on attar I ,'l'e.Jlt down to 
the ottl ce. . -1 -.... p~eeent· in t bt -oftl,o~~,.,--1ir.;;~iff'in~;-:;~~-­

~~~_::~~~~~======~~~~flu•··~r~1an~ · ,~., e~ 
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Jrank uee4 the eeme for his dealt beosnse Beoker'e desk we.e la~ger 

than the. _.desk. tb.at Jlrank ~ uei~S· •renik moved. the desk whioh h~ 

was using over in t~e o1her · oorner,so _that D~ley ooul.d use tllat. 

~11 o~ the -~Olm and .papers and everything th.at was in the Beoker 

'cleek was taken out .at the same in the ottioe next to Frank's ottioe 

1'bere _the applies were li:e»t• Among other papers taken otf. o:t . 
. . 

Beoker•,- deek. -when that de* wae plaoed in ll're.nk's offioe were old 

order .blank boots. ·fbere were approzimatel,y a dozen. Attached ·· ·• 

hereto ·and marked Bxhm11 t "A" anl made a part hereof is a book 

whioh wae aaotly like-:theae ~ooke taken out of Beoker!..S-d.esk, 

----xeept-4ha-t-nea-rl~:t--of ·t11e-bo0Jm-: lite -th!e were already used, 

that is , J3eolr:er had wri.t.ten- on- most of th em and keptt-hs ·oal."bon 

oopiee. !heae used oarbon oqy order blank books remained there 

1n that offioe up· untn· the time I left. In th'e oouree of my d "lties 

• ------....... ..u.a-.1.-.L:~'querrt'l.1 to go down into Ule basement in the faotory and I 

know that no tra~h,book• or ·papers. were eTer left down there in that 

basement floor any length of t:Lae+l:m.t . sane ""re always burned up. 

The praotio·e wae to -ta~e . the trash. down in littl_e push oarts,put 

it rt gh t in front of the furm oe anl bum 1 t up. I never did see 

any of these order bl~k books among it, After Beoker·- left, e.11 of 

these order blanks were handled by Prank and wheri he would use up a­

book he would alwaye--turn · it-over-tQ 1ne to file,and I always filed 

these book8 · 1n the oute:r- offioe"inth.epigeon holes oloseto the 

plaoe where all of Beoker' s old order books were kept• The order 

books Whidl I helped to take off of Beoker's desk were loose. They 
( 

were not Sta tied up. 

(Aoooapanying this attide.Tit ie a new,unuaed book of 
orde~ bl·anka,with wbne and y..ellow sheets alternatingf. The date line 
-.on .ea14 ordtr )>'lanlce ts as follows.: "Atlm W., . Ga. 191 ") ~ . . 

- I ax. G.AJ2!f· swom for the State. I wae cp-1'6-eent at the 11~8,;tio~ .· 

of the. a:ffi tla-TI.t-· this dq neile by Philip Obfll!lbere, end where i" 

alJ,7 kne• Mary Pbagan and know t bat he· oalled ~er by tbe name "Mar.v" 

· fourth tlool"---Wae- movtd 40111 int.~ Jlrank'e offioe, J'rank set aside 
--~ 

his deek and l'Ut it OTer in a .oomer . of hie offioe and used as ·hie • 
~ . . 

.........---0------. -own_...,.-.-;. a-.k,fr.-the ·11lme :Beoker left until the time! lett. the. de• · .. 
~ ~ . 

).19 wbiob· Beoker had pr!Yiou•lr bee ~in8.• ~ __ helRe4 -Ohambere .tali:• 
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the pap «re· in Beolcsr 1 e deek out and Chambers and myself pl~ed all 

these pBJ>era. in the o:ttloe next to frank' a private offioe. These 

papers were wltltfo ten tee.t -of rrank'e desk. Among other papers 

were quite a -number o-f Order "blank books, eimilar to the one Which 

is attached ae :Btdliblt. ~Aw to Chambers' affidavit • These ~a•bon 

oopy order blank books wema~ned in· the plaoe where they were placed 

¥ bf Chambers an~ 111¥Btlftrom the time Bloker lltft until the time ·I 

l.e~t there, All the,._~i~~J..I -~ there, the ~nly who ever~P-.--- . -nu..~ ~~ ~.,,.., c..t£.-'.. ~~ 
obarge.of llny order blank books was lrank. The ooks used by Leo · 

. . . ""' 
. ___ _____ ll.Pr~~ ~er~ alwaJ'l!I f~led. in the ott1oe ad·joining the o:ttioe oo .. 

aupied by JJ,'ank. I was frequently down in tbe basement. At no time 

did I ever see an,v eoratoh ~ pads or blank order books in the 

baeerrent an,vwbere. fhe imtorm ouetom and praotioe was to take daily 

the trash on t~e~ 81.:~ ~n~~i im­

med1at~rn9Ct-tn tbe .. !Ul'Jtaoe¥ never did s.ee any soratoh pads 
. . 

or .order blank books .sent tlown there. During Christmas week, f,\n 

inventory was taken,mrd ·-a general olean1ng up was llad. Frank pereon­

---11-y-requeeted me at that time to go down into the basement and 
. . 

eee that the trash ewept up. and oarried down into the basement lias 

bu1'ned up, I did that.b the trash taken dom 1n1o the ·basement at 

this time the~ was not one single order blank boolc,as far as I 

knew or. oould see. All of the trash moved down into the basem81'.lt 

charge department of the A .K.HalfkH Oompan,y. 
;• t 

time imaediate ly after .tbe murder 

the Solicitor- Gqnl:ll'ai broug'1t tJ?,e original notes· to me f or the 

plirpose of iiaving sane photograpbe4. Attached. hereto and ~arlted 
... . . . - - . 

Exhibit "Al is one of the :f'Jret photographs whioh I made of the 
' - .- . 

o·rder bl~ note; ,At llr,Doree,y's request, I sent to the Eaatman ·· 
• '-41 

~odak Com;pan1 ,Roohester ,llr .Y. and eeoured what is known as a ·oolor ·~ 

ate th.e purpose belng to d.evelope,ae far aa possible, the number. · 
. /~ · 

· · Attaohed he.re to and ln~ked .Exni bit "B." is .t.tw-P'hotog:raph-p-roduoel-· --

.;...:..-----=b~:=....:::.L~~-"':"~~~~~~....__,,l.ate-. F~tb-e-nn~~-t~e-Ua~·-M!'---­

is 00 or plate and leneH and pll~erta.l magnifJ"ing glase·ea,whiob. 

I bad · •am~eo u oarefullJ' ea I oo.~d, ~·-·1!n"hhn£t-"ntlrtllll-nra--.....----
, 



. J 

. ~ . ·• 

pbotograplie made tb,.ereo:t. Prom an examination of said note and 

the photographs made by t .h.e. use ·of Ule oolor· plate, in my opinion 
Slim . 
the number of tb.e Cirder blank note is "1816" ll'r.Ji.A.Alexander,an 

attorney at lar,in this 01 ty,eb.owe4 to me the photQ.graph of this 

note attaohe4 to a pamphlet which he has been distributing with 

_ referenoe to the l'rallk oaoe, w1 th reference to the notes found by 

the· bod7 ot Marr Phagan. It is evidenttllat thie 1e a photograph 

of the original note ,or of a photograph of the one which has been 

touohe4 up in certain places. Kr .Alexander hims elf edmi tted to me 

c -that -·he- he;ci-t_tre -engrav~-oompan,y to touch up the same in certain 

plaoea. He ee.1.d that this touohing up was done f<Yr the purpoee <L 

eliminating the dirty baokground,and to bring out t.he wrl t!Dg 

more olearl.y. 

(Exilibit "A" attached to Ulis affidavit is a photographic copy of 
one of the original notee found by the bod,y of Mary Pbagan,whioh 
was written on an order blank. The -order number is very indistinct 
on th.ts .. · Exhibit "B • is a photograpblo oopy of the sane note 
W1 the crder number brought out more clear]3, E:xhib it B bei3g an 
exact Oopy of the State's exhibit Z, appearing on rge_ 262 o~ t _he_=----' 
Brief of Ule ·Bvidenoe, filed. in the Supreme Court. -

· HBNRY J.. AI.•XANDER, sworn for 'In e St ate. Th4 e·ngravere pla tea 
r' 
· - -ned in the pr_in ting of the pictures of the · ~o murder no tee in 

my pamphlets di_etributed . to the publio in February and Marob.1914, 

were -the identical .plates without alteration.ohange or retouching 
. . 

-· of :my kind. whatf!IOeTer that were used in the printing of the 11!81!9 · 

notes ip the printed oopy of the brief of eviaenoe of said oaee 

filed in- the Supreme Oo~rt ·ot Georgia and aooepted asoorreot 

pioturea of said notes both by the -d.efellSetlli: and -by- the State. 

The ~*'°*picture of__ Uu yellow :note on which the order number 

in question was ehown appeared- in said brief of evidenoe on psge . . -

253 ~f said printed ·brief. Said ~rief of Evidenoe was printed by 

-· --tn.e· Foote & DaTiee OompMf,of Atlanta,Ga. prior to Deoember 15, 

· · µote was made b,- the Southern ·Engraving Company eome time prior 

' to that date. I had nothing ~hateTe;r to •o with the makin of 

. photographt• ottJ.of the plate of said yellow murder n~te. The pam-. . -.----- ;- . -

' }>hlet referred to was written and distributed in the -montfle ot 
---~--c 

~-~----.-iP'1e!tlbn1:'1l'Utaai'rem:4 1aroti.1914, a month and a ~~after aaj d plates-had 

rbeen . inade, I.t .wae aleo . prlnted- by-:-"the . l!'oote -a, ·navies Company 1 . and . . 

-,,, · 121. I eimplJ'. ·$Ct permlei!Uon ~ ~he attorneys for the de:tel:uie ~o ~·· · 
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eaU plate whioh ·had remained in Uu possession of ~oote & ·navies __ ._._ .. 
and 1'M still 1n their poueee1on • . I neither admi1ted · or stated to 

• I ••• • - • • • • 

• . _ ~-.~.~eVore or to any_ other pereo~ that I had had the engravii:g­

. "- oompany- to' -touoh up eaid .. plate in oertatn plaoes, nor did i state 

to eaid DeTor,_ or tD an1one elee ~hat this touohing up was done to 

eliminate the cUrt1 baokground or to bring out the writing more 

-oleerl.Y or f0.r any other purpose. At the time said pamphlet was 

printed, the question of Beaker's signature and _the invoioe number 

h.ad not been suggested. 

_!I• w. · oATIIS., Swo.rn.-t'o.r ·tne state. I am oonneoted with the fire 

. department of the olty of Atlanta ,in the oa.p~oity of fire inspeoUr 

, and han beBn serving · in this upaoity as fire inspector since 

· Febrnary 1,1910. I am familiar with the building on south Forsyth. 

Street,partial~ceupied ny---the""National Yenoil Company. It was 

my duty -~o make ·fre.cnien t inepeotions of thie building from time to 

time to see that thoee in oharge comJ>lied with the ordinances and 

regula ions as to fire risks and hazards ~ L:frequently-di-d-mdc--e-; - ----'-- -- - --- . - - -

from time to time_ BUoh.......1nape.ot1one ,lnolUding the basement of this 

. build'ing, owing to tile fact that this building wae an old one, 

_:-an4 in this basement was a fumaoe. I am pe:rsonal-1-y- aoquainted with 

Leo 14.Jrrank and al!o~witl!....Mr.....Darley,both. of whor.i were connected 

with the Nat ion al Peno 11 Company. Jl'rom time to t lme I called 

their _attention to the fa.ct tllat they were failing to 

the -oity ordinances an.d eepeoially as to acoumulation of trash an:l 

' ptper and other combustible mater! al and I · have personally heard 

-·; both llr~rank and Mr.Darle,1 g1ve ·eJ,>eo1_fio .direati.ons tot hair negro 

. e111>1:oyeee to clean up this· 1;ratlh and to keep it cleaned up. I 

have oompel~ed the offioiile,inoludinff.Mr,Frank and Mr.Darley, ~ 
- --

__ .-__ :tllrcngh th.eir eqiJ?lo1eee to _olean up the basement of the factory 

~----___!~~~,,,.._.,, ........ -"-:::'::::. h...-.t-h-e _ _ . -~- _ ~o-~ft:hT=Clty or:A~l~taT"-COd-e~..-seot~ 
ien ·1099. tllst ~euing the terms ~he said "c)~inanoe, I llid inspect 

' ":trom time to ·time the baaement o;t the National Pencil Pao 

. · ~l" r1g th~ perl_od prd.or to April 26,1913, and fr~m.'the'-date in .. 

d1oate4. that is 1"ro1D and. about February ·i, 1910_, reguler_l.v md oon­

nuouelJ ttp tp $il eCS,1913 and since that -d8.te-;--=-yr. 11'rank t.oot I · . 
up w1 th me the matter of belna allowe_d to place em~ty b.~.xee for 

ehiJPing, teD8fnr1ly in ~- -baseinent, whioh wae ._allowed, provided 

I · 
l 
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_ __ __ ___th..Ml.e bo:ne--would only remain a e hort time to go out-a-e-t-h--~-were 

• I needed in shipping and:- to:·be . e_o arranged and ataoked regularly ae 
.· . r 

not to preven~ the oieaning ~f the basement of paper, trash or. 

- - -~t'iier---ooillbustibl~ material. I oan be p~sit ive that the basement o:r 

the National .Pen~il J!'aot.ory was oleanett of trash, paper and other 

combustible material between January 1, 1913, and April 26,1913, 

and I can also be positive that~e basement of the faotory was not 

allowed to have stored therein papers. I h've examined the order 

bo.ok mar~ed Exhibit A of the National Peno 11 Faotor y attaohed to 

the . affiaAvit of Mr.Ph1ll.lp Cllambererpdated April 20,1914, and I 

oon eey to Ute beet of !Ill kn~wledge and belief tllat ~ nev.er saw aey 

suoh books or similar paper mteria.l in tile basement of the Nut!on­

al Penoil lfaotoJ3', ,o.nd if I had so seen same, or any other paper 

located therein, I would have ordered it remov~d at onoe. 

~fwll++twgx•sxa>++rt•t•••11+p1x•fdtt:ZJXJIJ:lltmB11 .. a 
(The following is a oertified oopy of City Ordinanoe,Seoti-0n 1099, 
ft9 referred to in the above a:i'fidavi t.) · · 

"CODE OF THE 0 I T'l OF .M!LANTA, 
____ age 311, Section 1099. 

Seo.1099_._ Qombustible matter in Building,Cellars,or Yards to be 
removed. • • Inspection by Chief of Fire Department --· No pars.on 

_ shall be perm! tted to p~aoe and let remain in any bo::x:, be.rrell or 
otherwise, in any ba.ilding,oellar, street, alley-we.,v,or yard with­
in the fire limits,lon~ than six hours, any loose straw, hSi', 
paper or other combustible matter: md all owners or occupants of 
buildings or oellare within said limits are hereby required to 

- :permit the ohief of the fire department, or any member thereof 
desi~ated by him, or any offioer or member of the polioe foroe, to 

-~---1.nepeot tb.·eir buildings, oellers mid pre.miites. to see if this or-
41nanoe j,s"'b.eing complied with. ,\nd it le hereby made .the duty of 
the Chief of the 11re Department, and of th--e police foroe to make 
euch inspeotion. 
STATE 011' GEO~li, 
·coUNTY OF l!'ULTON, 
OlTY OF ilLANTA. 

. I, We.lter T~vlor ,Clerk of Council of the City of 
- Atlanta, a municipal corporation,in e nicl County,under the laws of 
said State,do hereby oerti:t'y that I om the Clerk of Counoil of 
the City of Atlanta as aforesaid, e.nd th at as euOli I have in my 
ouetoc1y and care the ~mre, ordinances and reoords of legislation ·t:t. the ·said City of Atlen'ta, inoluding the Cide of the City of 
tlanta , in w-h!oh are aodified the ordinanoee of the City of 

Atlanta, in foroe; that-the aboTe and foregoing-l e a true and oorreot 
oo y of aeotion 1099 of the Code of Atlanta of 1910, as same 

· 1'4=&n4 tile 111 m~_offf a-e se elllJ11::0ln'k- of Oounolr.-::ln · 
- ··-.. --.--. - wli er eo:t'·-r Kave - hereunto set my officia l h.and and seal this the 

t1renty third day of .Apr11(1914. Walter Tayior, Clerk of Ooun<til 
of the O!_t_r of Atlanta." Seal) - · · · · 

ROUID 

IV'tf JOIES. Swom for the Btate. ·Sino I I was swom on the tri el 

."·Of ·'the oase of the State vs. Jeo . .M..l!'rank, I have no.t-~n-~i:----__,. 

· a·avit .. or s'J,gned a paper 'lor an,ybody. 
0

! haven't made a statement . bo 
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·-·---1-- --- . 
not"e on the trial- of the· oaee of the State vs. L'eo M.Pre.nk e.e 

follow: ·~bat on -Saturday,April 26,1913,I saw Jim Conley at the 
oorner of 101'1!1.vtb and Hunter Ste. I met him there at a saloon. I 
wu h ' tbeJ:e •h•· Conley came in, and we went on up lorerth st. 
to JUtohell, and O'llt Mlhhell st. to Mangum and from Mangum to 
w.Runter mid on .down to · DaTla 3t. and we met some other ~ellows 

. and we. e·teppe4 an4 t-al.ked wlth them a few minutes,and I goes on 
llome. I. wae going to the ball gane. I met Jim Co?lley first at the 
oorner o:t !'ore1th and Hunt er st. between l. and 2 o' olook. I oan' t 
be more aoourat-e tben that b eoeuee I didn't pay any more attention 
I know .I got off after one o' olook from my work. Jim Conley waen' t 
drunk when I a-aw. bim. The plaoe where I ea.w Jim Conley 1s on the 
oorner right in the next blook to Ule Nat 1onal Peno 11 Company' e 
plaoe ofllbuainesa, the opposite oorner from the blook where the 
penoil oompany's plant is looatecl.. T-he weg Jim Conley and I went· 
was towards Jill Conley's ~ouse. I don't exaotly the time I left 
Jim Bt the .oorner of Hunter and Davis st1, but it was somewhere I 
guese ~-ter 2 o'oloo. I pve Jt,m a glaea of beer; eaoh one of 
ue bad some•" 

I have been knowlns. Jim Conley about t~ree or four years. I have 

been shown on this Tuesdeq, April 28, 1914, in the of'fioe of Hugh 

M. Dorsey, Solioitor General, an1_aff1dav1t whioh purports to have 

been ~to by me on the 6th deq of February., 1914, before c.w. 

Burke, a Notary tublio, -.:or Fulton County, Georgia. The signature 

ae · attaohed tQ this paper is a forgery. Some parts of sai.d affidavit 

hoTiever, are true, and some parts are false. The affidavit is tale e 

- when - it sa,je that I wa.e not joined on the way by anyone and is 

false when -it say& that I did not meet anyone I knew until . I ree..a.h.ed.. 

Di::vis st. The trutll as to what really-0000.rred was told by me on the 

··stand, I do not know c.w.Burke. Sometime about the first of the --

1eSL tJro _me.n-oome t.o-see me up· there at my work, md they asked m~ 
--~-..,--~ 

did I see a fel~ow ·get hurt in the Central Railroad·. They told .. me 

it was e. fell-ow b9' the name o:l' Geor_ge Brown and I told than r · d 1d . . 
not know _an:yth,l.Dg about George Brown or .any other fellow getting 

hurt at ' the Central Railroad. _They said for me to sign a papeJ;'. 

hey .had wbi~ would rele'aee me from ooming to oo~rt-.- The ·peper 

whioh I signed had ·ug letters at the -top,l1ke a grocery store ~­

head1~- and __ ~t w_aen!JL . .a.-1ong.-pi"eoe- of pa.per like-the affidavit whioh 

I have just seen and .rea6 whioh c.w .Burke ol.ruJ!lJL .l..J11gned - I- si£M14 

- . --:ttiaF})ap~ifna P•~l. T b8?e ju8t Sone. downstairs to the· ;;d-~ 
r.· 

l'falk and etanding . i _n :tront- of the Al l3ro~ Saloon 'I saw the little 

_paper. Mr·.star~~s _aoo ompan1e4. me . . · 

down tb_ere ant he t _ol4 me the · man ~ eaw down there was IJ.11111ie Wrenn. 

~~~~~~~~~~~..!..:.~~~~~.:.t.~S'W!1f.ilrn.,_xaLr--'lin-_4~~r;.e-,.--I-haT'e-Jmol11-­

lTY l _onee. fo-r about •ix ,..era. I ban al.eo· known Jim Oonl.9 eve'r . 

· elnoe ~· ftl!I .a b,ab7~ On J.p.-ll 26 ,19-13, I l«et m.v plfl.oe C?f -"ue~eee 
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· between ~ 12;3() anll 1 o'olook. After going home I stated baok to 

. .. -- .. -
t _o.wn to. go to the bal.1 game. I me.t Ivy ones and Jim Conle.y at the 

oorner o:t-Hun1ter and Haj'n-es- Streets at 2; 16 p.m. and bad a oonver­

entlon With tbepi. I .told them I was going· to the ball game. Ivy 

Jonee said "Weil wait tor me over on Peters st. and I'll go with 

you. Then I left · them. I dktn't go by way of Peters ;:;treat then 

but went over to _th, e bom e of Major Cal.dwell on Nels on Street and 

went W1 th him to the ball game.I uan•t see Ivy Jones or Jim Conley 

any more that d~. Abllut three weeks ago a rather small, young, 

olean-sbaven fellow cme to see me tw.io e,. The first time he ~me 

he said be wanted to ask me about a railroad aco1dent. I -said I 

di.cbl' t know aeything about any railroad aooiden t. He said he wanted 

to find out who I met that dB¥ ,on April 26 ,1913.- I told- hi-m-I-meT·r --­

Ivy Jones and Jim Conley. I told him how I had met Jones and Conley 
Hunter 

on_l•-•H Street thr,t day and that waa the only time I saw than. 

A little over a week after tha-t, tbe same young fellow who had talk­

ed to me before oame sg•in. He handed me a paper. The pf4)er sail 

-- that me -- ·Caldwell ·went out to- the"Daeeball ~ame on Aprll 26 ,1913. 
I met - -

It said that/Ivy Jones on the oorner of Hunter and H1:1ynes Streets 

~l,ong about 3 0(0-look,and I .ea-id "No, it was 2;16. o'olook. You 

!'in't got Jim Conley's neir.e there and I told you I met both of 

them, Conley and Jonea." He took a penoil and put Jim Conley's naunr 

o~ the :ia-per and s:qslUltb:a he put 2; 16 instead· of 3 o' olook. He 

-han4-ed- me. the .paper and.a pen.oil and se.id to sign it. He said he 

was going to have me subpoene.ed to the Superi<r Court if I didn't 

· stgn it m.d I said I didn't· oare for I didn't want to sign.it. I 

haver ·signed any paper for him at al]. • . 

- JAMES H. WAITS, Swom for the State. · On or about .MfV 31,1911, i: 

-· _____ _ . _ was - ~i, th _ms ·'!fH'~ .Kr~..iJI&:XU~. W~Jt~ ,on a. train retuming f:rooi ~av~~h __ _ 

. where we had been atten41,:ag the Odd J!'ellows Convention. Somewhere 
============-====~==-. near Jeesup, Ga .• · I ·puroliased -a ·newspaper oarrying the oon'feeaion 

of Jamee .Conlef.•• in wll1oh he stated that h~ met Leo M. Pr~ at 

the- ·oorner of s.rore7th ane4 Nels cm St&.t_QJ'.L...April 21 ,191.Z, My wife · . . .- .. 

'.1nmediately,etated· tb_at ··she must ba-V:e been J!'rank md Oonley .at tb-w--~ 

»laoe. In some _w91' the deteotivee learned what· Mrs.Waits knew an\ : 
r--------~~~-

~ a 11 ed to aee .ua. 



.. I . \ 

~ 
1913. On Saturday momlng, April 26,1913, I wanted to go to town 

to get m,y nieoe ,who 11 YeB with ma, some slippers. I always go to. 
>. -....- ?--. • • 

tom aoroea the lfel.eon st. bridge. _As ·I raaohed Nelson end Forsyth 
I . • • 

·_Sta. I e~w a n._eg;ro and ·a _white man et~ding on thie oorner talking 

together. The negro bad hie fa\)e ~rned towarderlbs white ·man 
"- . 

at fi ~'.t had his b aok to me ,and I thought at first the white man _. ·~ ~·· 

I~ 
was a gentleinal\ I knew. As I got even with them tile will te man 

gmtleman his white man as 

one wh~m ·1 had eeen -sever·a1 times_ prior to this date. I have eem 

. him seTeraJ. times on l!'ora,yth st. I have einoe seen the negro em 
~ _ th!e _negro wae_ Jim Conley. I have eeen a number of j iotures of Leo 

-1 ...-:::>- K. Prank and L• M. frank le tile same person I saw talking to Jim 
• • 

~ aonley. To the best ot my knowledge it was between 10 and 11 ' 

man I saw e_tanding on the oorner talking to the negro. I was un-

o]J.f 
willing to m• e th le Btfid.Ui t unt 11 I first went in pere on and 

. ·looked at Conley -hi~.elf.-We went --1.0 - the county jai-1 today and 

snw Conley end I found that. be was the negro that I -saw talking to 

Mr.J're.nlc, between 10 and llo 1 olook on April 26 11 1913 on the North-

west corner of South l!'oTe,yth st. 

: s.L. JlOIUiIS·, Sworn for ,the state. I am personally acquainted with 

_llra.J.ll.Waita. I have known her wen far a shott perioa ·. Iain ac­

quainted with her_ general aharaoter and reptttation, It is ~de 

~:· · o, R. PUOXETT. Sworn for t .he State. I am per.sonally aoquain ted 

~ with Kre·.J .M. alt a. I have lmown h sr for ten y-ears. I am aoquaihte~ . 
· her -

with/general ohaJ;"aoter end n1putat ion. It i _e good. I would bell eve 

: her · on oath. 

l~TH· GROOID. 

- ' gr.tm 1.ERGUSON, Sworn for the" State. Since the •rank trial last 

----- -_ -elllllll8~, - 1n -,,uo-h-I=pve tee'timony-, -two-attempft--tiave be.en m 

either to get me to leave the o 1t.v or ohange m; testimony- the first 

·by lilon'y and the aeoond by lie.Ting a young man mab 
- - =-- . 

•of.taring to marry me. ~hortly . after th~ trial I le~t home :~ne 'morn-

J . - UJ8 to go to 111¥ wolic a~ qn a street QO mer a young man who was e. · 

; Jew oeizne up to me and ttaid h~ would -give me t100 -and -p~ --my board -

and all expenee1)t I would ieaY~ - Atle.nta, . e.s r,hSnlc was going to 

.-

•~et 211~0.~11. x . ~•l.-q14 tume4-an~w.aa...,...;l--"~"'F--
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~( . 

'l!be seoond attempt ·o.oourred in Deoember ,durdng t~e two weem juo t _ -
. . 

·, be:ton. Christmas. "lhen I left JD¥ \'!Olk at the . Olulk :Woodenware Oom-

, pany one aft.ernoon,in Deoember, I was walking down the street with 
- $ . . 

en ot her-s.irl.-wh~n a youg man, whom I afterwards found .out to b e 

JiDl!A1 Wren stepped up to .us and said 9 Howdy doMise Ferguson." I 

. told him I di«n't· l'.emember him and he sa14:"'l!his is Mr •. Howard,don't 

you remember when you worked at Blooks! I worked there too and wanted 

to meet you then but I didn't have a ohanoe."'l!hat was t~ w93 I 
' ' met him. He took me to ttle ab.ow a night or two l-&t~-1)4---was-mi-gh~--

nioe to~l ha4n't known him more tmn tVIO> da89 1 be~ore he began to 

· make .love to me. A ••e:•••.nrx:bu~ few days after I met him \11'8 

were '.ral.king uptown together, when we met a big heavy fellow, whom 

I have ar'noe· found out was Mr.c.w.Burke,_the d~t_eoyive. Jimmy wren, 

or Howard, as ~e called himself ~ that time, stopped and intro­

duoed me to him as hie fa th.er. We talked for several minutes. · He 

said some awtul things about the polioe. He said something about 

wen ting me to ·make a new stat anent in tile Frank oaae ,and I s&id ' 

-· "No sir" As we -turned to leave he said to Mr.Howard "Bring her up 

. to the o:tfioe tonight I went to talk to her anyhow.". That night - -

---Mr.Howe.rd oame to the Clark V!oolenware Company at 9 o'olook whm I 

. got · off to tak8 me to town to see a sll_C?W, Jimmy was maldng real 

love to · me Ulat night, said he wanted me to .marry him, but he kept 

on talking about wanting me to sign an affidavit abrut the Frank 

oaoe · :t~ret. He took_me up to tile Grant Building and there in an 
. 0 . 

ottioe hia · •:tattier" wae ;aJ:.::ne: 'for us. The,y ae}ted Jll8 88t\ir!.._t~ -~· - ·<l 
-....A.~a.--~~ . ~~~~~-~~ . 

. ohang• m.v etntuent in _the. Jre.1* oaee ·A But I said that I had to1.a tJ 
tht tru.fil and wasn 't going to ohange it, and JiDID,y. said "Well, I'd~ P j . -

, llate to be th·e-main one to put the iope around Jl'rakk' a neok ,and I-
• ' 

--- ·-·~ 

said I oouldn't help it,einoe l .bad only told the trutn. While we ' . 
__ r 

them that I wa1 at'raid of Jim Conley. ·'l!liey then dropped 

- -
Co.nley, and I 1igned it in order to sat1ef1 _tMm., l_~ve nner 

· hin: bu.t onoe ~!_noLtbat-nt-gbt. I fG'lll'l(lout a :tew-~~~at.er .that 

·--.-. hle reell. naute waa JlJ1ID3....Wren and not Howard. It WQB several mkB -
. ~ .. . . . . . ' 

"'· later before I found .out that Ilia "fatber"-wae the de~eotive o.w. ·£ 
Btlrlce. . A 1U1w•p.p•r ·re».orier ·oame out to ael me about ·11f.""'aff14a.v1t ~ 

I ' . 



.· 

.. ( 

- ~ 

-and. deeoribe4.Burke to me end "the 4esor1pt1on made it plaui that 
. - -- . T"'1_-liL : - S> ~ ~ 

h_: .wae n!fl_ ·o~a~at~-~ ~ 
H, ~ti1QJ, SWom tor U1 e State. I am personally aoqu a1nte4 w1 

Min. Hele~ _ Jerpeon. I ·have known her for the last. twelve monttla. 

I am eoquain ted with hllll' general oharaoter and raputat ion. That 

ohe.raoter and . reputa1;ion 11!1 goo~ and I would believe her in a 
-~ 

oou" of ~uetioe or an,vwh.ere else. 

l 7ml GROOND. 

" . . 

J, E. DU1!'PY, Sworn for the state. I am the J,E.Duffywho was a wi~ 
. . ~~ 

neea on the trial of ·the s;ate vs. Leo M,Frank. My evidenoe;.MJ as 

followes "I worked at the National Penoil Company. I was hurt 
there in the metal department. I was out on my fore~-finger on 
the left hand. That. is the out right around there (indioat~ng) ' It 
never out off any ofiql fingers. I went to the offioe to have it 
dreaeed. It was bleeding pretty freely. A few drops of blood 

-·droppe on e floor at. the mohine where I was hurt. 1.rhe blood 
did not drop anywhere else exoept at that maohine. None of it 
dropped near the ladies dressing room, or the water oooler. I had 
a- large pi eoe of ootton wrapped around my finger. V/hen I was fl rat 
out I just slapped a pieoe of oottonwaste on my hand. 
CROSS. EXAMINATION. ''I never saw any blood anywhere except at the 
machine. I went from the office to the Atlanta Hosp! tal to have my 

. finger attended to•" 

lhat statement is Ule truth. Tile reason I ohanged my evidenoe wee 

beoause O,W-;Jrurke first oame to see me. Mybrotbe~inlaw,Mell 

_4rnold, oane one day where I was worlring and ~ld me that a man by 

the nane of L.P.Eubanke wanted to see me that night .at hia(lubank's) 

house Mr.Burke was there and met •e wi...th Eubanks, Ulat being the 

__ _.s ..... eoond time I had seen Burlte. Bur~e went ahead and wrote out a 
I ; 

pap·er and bad me eign it. That '{>aper wae false. :Burke did ·not pay 

-J . me acy'thing ,but promis~d me that he woulA get me a job paying me 

$15.00 a week until he got me a job working \Vith the Southern Hail-

road again,if I would sign the . sffidav-1-~. I borrowed $5,00 from 

~·ll••k• of L.P.Eubanke b-efore I made tills statement and Eubanks 
-·- -- d . 

told me if I wanted mone1 I opuld get 1 t from him and he would take 

·-- - - ·- · ··-my notes for it. Sometime abl1tl.t a year ago myeelf,L.P.Eubenks ,Kell 

,4.rnold and :s.c .Duff father) were a rreeted for all 
- - . .. . . ;') 

·,-ing. llubenks is the man who swore agaI:nst the orowd 

indiotm~1a •. At that tJme t;.w._Bulke was the speoial agent 'flf the 

Southern Railroad and had oharge '1f 1h e proseou tion._ It was. through. 

Burke that Eubanks' oase and the oaees against the other men ment~on­

.ecl. was nolprosst.d. lmt>Jmke. in t.h.is...::proeeoutj on,was-~ead-w-1-t 

·. neas in all t-~H• oasen . A fellO'ft' by the nsne of Fritz Lynn an& .. . . . 

128 Jim Wrfn . took me fhureday nigh~,AprU 30 . to my mother-1n-lmr' a 
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at312 !arn~tt Street·. This lt'88 8omet1me before 12 o 'olook. I oould 

··. not-pt in th• .house ·.and took ..;a:street oar to my own home. When I 

· got hol!l• I saw Jim Wren and Lynn in an aut omob.11L1n front of my. 
0 . . 

house.. I whietle6· and they oame. up to ,where I was. '([ tUd them I 
. . . 

oould not get in my. moth~~ln•la~ouee-.--Jr-hen-:-th-ey-pu-t-me in the 

automobile and .ai':ter d:riYing around town a little bit and giving 

me supper ;eto. they .then-took me to Austell, ~f- • All the sleeping 

I did that nigbt was done ·in the automobile. ~he automobile was 

stopPed on ~h• side of tti·e road e,ud all of us went to baap sleep. 

The next mornlllg we apent in Austell. Wren and I stayed in Aus tell 
' . ~ 

and L1,!Ul oame baok. L,ynn 1s the inan· who drives the1umtomoM,1e for 

O.W.Burke and Jim Wren is working on the oase for O:W .Burke Wren 

bore all speneee. Last niebt, May lat.J,,vnn, oame 'to Austell and 

brought me baok · to Atlanta to the Cfpital City Chair Company on 

Marietta st. That .was around 9 o'oll.ook. There were ~ n,umber of 

people gathered tba' re, all of whom I took to '.be Jews, about e 1gh t 

or teQ in all. They eeked me all about my ·oonneotion ,with the oase. 

I told them all about11i, and:--to-r« them tliat BUrke -hadpranieed to 
keep.· m.e out of jail if I would eign the ai'fidavi t whiqh I had sign .. 

ed for Burke, · and to get me .out of a:izy . trou~le of any kind in whioh 

I got. The otlmr day, when Mr.N.A.Garner oame out to ask me to oome 

to Mr.Dorsey• s o:ffioe, I told him !I would oome .if I oould, bl t ~ 

di cl not. oome • ..A:ti.erwarde. when Mr .Ga:meroame to serve me with_~ ~~ .. 

p eona I saw h1111. alld dodged. 

•· A. GARNER, swom :tor Ula state·. I went-to the Southern Railroad . 

Yards at~th-e-lOlfer ·e_nd of .Deoa~1 .. Street. today about one o'olook 

_ to ~-or.a..e~to mbt>o-ena him to go before en of­

~!oial oourt 11-te-nographer--to mke ,•a statell!.ent "for ·the hearing of ·an 

' extraordinary motion ·for new trial in the · Leo M.Frank o ase, 

b-1-oh=I=had=wrttten 

: time I saw him at this 

: in . th• ral-lroat- yardll a Dl &tarted walkin fast t • . .. . . 
- AB soon. ae-.'..I 11aw him I .started running after ·him but b'efore .-I oould 

get oTer to Uie 11tianty, .he ~as out of sigbt,there being many box 

_ oM"e a tau4 hi g ·on the tra:He all a round th ere will oh prevented ·. 

my finding him or ee~ing "wh1oh wq he we~t·• As soon- a·~ -, l got over' 

to Ui.e eb.t7, thoagU_ •R.llr.L.P"i"hbanka ,.who told me- t bat ti.• ~ad • 
_..,,.,, 
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been.ta ing- witb. Du:r:f,y ju~~- a moment before and Duffy bad said: 

"Yonder.'e a fellow I don't want to see." Eubanks asked him "Who 

ie it!"· Duff.r Rej11e4,eo Eubanke told me: "Newt Oarnar,and Duffy 

repli~& "I'm go-ing' to beat i·t," end imnediatelt left. For tb.ree 

quarte~ of an hour I eearobed around among t Ile box oars 

looking into meny empty box care, Dfkt hoping to find Duffy ,but 

finally left 1'ithout finding him. 

ROBERT r,. WAGGOBBR,J. H. DOY.AL, Swom i\>r tile State. We a.re de­

teotives of the city :polioe _departmmt of the oity of Atlanta. We 

are aoquainte4 wi 'Ul J ,E.Duffy, Several months ago we saw Mr ,Duffy 

in the ottioe of the deteot1ve department. We do not know whether 

~-~ ~not_ he oame to Ule offioe upon h1B_OWD.--in.ttJ.at4:v-e-,or wheth_e_r ___ _ 

or n_ot .someone requested_ himmto come. The first time we saw him was 

whm he. was there and talking ~bout what he knew about hie hanl ' gett­

. ··ing out at 'the Nitional Penoil Company. Mr.Duffy stated t tµit he had 
--~ 

-------
1hea:rd that ilt h8d been stated that tile blood found on tne factory 

_. 

floatr possibly oame from his finger when it was out. ·He stated 

that this was not true, that it oould not httve been possible. He 

stated a~ hie reason the faot that he had some waste in his hand 

at the tiine hie finger on hie-other hand was out-and that be· 

hie :f'inger f.}t onoe in his other- hand with ·the waste a-round it and 

held 1 t tight oatohing whatever bloo4 .oame from his hml in t b.e 

waste and hOldtng his finger tight with . 'the wa.ltte so ·as to impede 

the flow of blood, and that holding hie hend in this way he went__ ___ -
1 

immediately out of tile room and on into' Kr.Fre11Lk'e office. 

~sworn i'br tile State.I · am the father of J.E. Du:.f!.Y• - - = 

_About one mont tis ago · I waa ••'*•g walking home from the southern · 
. . 

Railroad yards w11h. L.l!.Bubenke and L.P.Eube.nks said to me: "We 

re tefflng your aon·,J .E.~y ,have· money, and we are taking hie 

,, 
to pay it-'baok. 

'( 

.s1 A, ~Al!BB,S, .L. gsag., Bwom for the State. we-.laiow J.lll. 

Dutt; .and .toge.th~ U* we talked with Mrtl>li:tf.v·, at the of:f'ioe of 

the Solioitor General, a ·.abort time after the murder of Mary Phegan 

-'-'-----~-~--7!1'1~1ft"-.~o-l~t-Ttim hii!l- fingerwas -ou1r'at . .' the llat1onal-. - -
- . . 

Pemll aompa:nr,that h~ Jiad some waste and that be immediatel.T 

·. · 130-~~pped~i~~'M'Otmd -hts-:tt~er ·and •held the waf\'te 
. . .. · . ' . 
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finger 'in hill ~ve'4---h8:sid and that he . wae ebeolv.tely eure that 

no blood oo~d- ·!Jave· eece.ped to Uut floor: that . he iDDllediately went 

io the door· of Hrel~nk'e offioe and from there to some hospital. 

We were at the tim9o:t' ·this stat anent diecueeing ae to how the blood 

spots had gotten on the floor o:t' the factory, and ttle fa,ot that 

it had been .eugeated by someone that the injury of Mr.Duffy's hunl 

wae probabl1--the source of the blood. "This Mr.Duffy denied. \Ve tall!:-
' 

ed with ~.Daffy on the evening o:t' April 23 ,1914 ,at hie home in 

Atlanta and Mr.Daffy . then stated .that Mr .Dorsey, the solicitor 

-------General naanotpe:Ia h m any -money, -but that the Sol.ioitor General 

did o.K. hie Sllbpoena,s~. that he. ·could draw his compensation ne a 

witness ailowed by law~ and that o:fter the solioitor approved his 

subj>oena that he(Kr.Dn:rfy) went to tile County Tree.surer and ·got --- -----
the- money, a boat 1'7 .60. 

- ' 
H. L,- OULBIRSON.a. sworn :fbr the s.tat e. - I am ·Treasurer of Fulton 

County, Geor-gia, and was · duri~tL ~-e year 1913; The record in my 

offioe show -that on Augast, 19,1913, I paid to .one J,B. Duffy the 

sum of 17.60 , same ·having been paid him on a witness 

proved by the SoJJtitor Gellft.ral :t'or two deye' aervioe as a wi tneee . 
and an affidavit ms eworn to by _the ee.id J .E.Duffy for $3. 60 

mileage .- nuap11ravd:m::Ua:w•ixa:tqlanaxatrlu:x et ft i•• ttxXuD:Jt 

mL ABROitP. Swom jbt •tt:e State~ ~ wae lndi oted in the ·superior 

Court t:L Fulton County, on evidence produced by c.w.Burke, who wae 

tiien speoial agent on the Southern Railw8'f. There wae absolutely 

no - ~ra.th in the 011argee against mee Burke's main witness was one 
• 

L.P-.Eubanks I 10~1; .my ~o.b with t -he Southern Railw8'f o_n e.ooount of 

thie inlliotment. Oel'e·Burke was helping me,s1noe . he left tlll so"uthern 

Railway to get my poeiti:on _be.ok. While Burla9 wae helping me to get 

_ "01f.:tilloi ,.one=dq: hi_askid: me:: to Bt1e: .111¥-- bro.ttiiT-tn­

and to aak h!m to ·go to the reeidenoe of L,~.Eubanks on ·Alexander 

Street. I went~ J.~·~•1)md told him to fJJ ·to Eubanks' ·house. 

- - · i . am ~ot. poe!tive ·whether I to~ Dll:l'fey that o.w.Burke would be 

tber.e · at_.hbalJlm.!_:_JicrJ.ee or not • .After I want to Duffey and request• 
-=------....-"----~,--------- -- ----- - -- -

ed him •to ·. go ·to Bub anlte' house I we.a ·pr es ent when Dni:t.,y exeouted a• .. . . I 

. · paper :t'or "BU1"ke. Burke d Bubanb however both kriew that I wee . ' 

13,;f :· go~g to be pYelen.~ whs." th•- interviewed Mf1 • .After thl1f o~oas1o:n . 
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, ·.1 got ~ job baok on. the Sou tbern. l!'ritz Iqn was also present 

1'b en Da:tf1 made thll!I l!ltatement . for Burke. I do not know myself 

@.bout an1 mone1 _ l!e ing paid • . I bad been promi13ed the job by tb.e 
. . 

Haeter Keobanio of the Southern Railwq and Eubanks befare tb.e 

I 

' _Duffy statcmen t. _l do not know whether it was the next week ·or the 

next month , but eemet1me eoon after this I went be.ok t .o work for 

the sou tbern Railw8" • 

b.e (Mr.Jaffe ) was aotually at work upon my eye-glasses or waiting 

on someone in ~~- ~_hop, orwb.lle ~waite·d-for the re_t:u.rn _o:f..b.er---· 

b.ti.Sband. Knowing me as a ouatomer, sb.e disoussed WiUl me the Pb.egan 

"ltlrder :and the oonneot ion therewith of Leo M,Fre.nk,wb.o v.bou t tb.is 

time was 1ndioted by the grand jucy of Fulton Super lor Court. She 

"' disouseed ·with me in detail a great deal of tb.e evidenoe, anll 

--partioula:rly the evidenoe of Jamee Uonley alXi endeavored to have 

_ --~- say that I oonsidered Leo M.B'rank innooent. At il time did she 

ever intimate or suggest in any of these oonveraations thnt she 

. had ever seen Frank on_ .the Bt~et on the day· in question or at 
-·---·-

any other time. 

-~1 ,i!, H. ORR, swom :l>r th• state. · ·1 am personally aoqueinted with 

Kre.K,Jaf:fe. I have kn~wn her for t~O--Or tbr•e ieere. l am person­

. ' ally aoquain-ted 1'1 th her general oharaoter -.and reputation. ~b.at . - . 
.. gehwel oharaot&r le bad. I .oould no.t believe her on oath. 

:;.-~------:------~ --.- -...--'----- -

·a.tat e.-- -I ·was eeryin_g -Hug b ·M,Doree 1', ·- · ---­

General, in 1ihe oap.aoit,v of et en~ rapt!, er ,and as suoh toolc ' · · 

~ ·down . thLque·stl-ons-pTOpo11D4ed b,y Hugh 14·.Doraei' to, ilra .Maud Bail•.- · 
' . 

I . 

··hereto attaohed.·am . inarked Exh.1b1 t"At . This 111tenogra.1,>hi-o--r.epoi1i is · 
1·a . :tuJ.1,: true ~4 .-oorreot rei>~rt ot 1h!. questions asked and th• annua 

, given b.Y the said D~llaa.4-;B•ile7. This pap ere , -.ra1 · tak•n ·on Ma..f ·.14, 

1913, ~Jl · ~he . otfioe of ~e a~~io;tor. Ge~eral ·1n the !l!~er lu1141i8' .· .. . . ' . . ---;- . . 

in th_• ·:Pr·~•no~ . o:t Kr.• Plmm• Kinfr• ~.Bau ~~- a 
and :tb• paper 'wae written :-1'1' m• ·aua. ·ngn_e.l . . . . . . . .. 
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~ 
by Mrs.Maud BailJY• 

(The f91iow1ng is exhibit "A" referred to above.) 

"Stat Em~nt . of ·lira .Kaud• Bailey ,263 Humphries St. ,Atlanta, in refer­
eno e to ttie 'mul'der of Mar y Phagan, Atlanta,April 26 ,1913, in the 

· preeenot ot Mr.Dorsey, Mr-. Minor,deteotive Rosser vnd B,S.Smith. 
. Atlanta, Ga.,~4,1913. 

Questioned by 11r·, Do raey, 
Q. What business· 1e your husband in? A. M~at ~tter, on Gordon st. 
and Neabitt. · 
Q, Where did you sq you lived? A. I live at 253 Humphries st. 
Q, Where dU .11ou live at that time? Q, I lived in a whole lot of 
~laoee, Aowort h St •. , Greensferr1 Ave. , eto. 
Q. You used to work at the liat tonal Pen oil Co? A,Yes air, one yeor 
Q. Did you know J.il'Jl'rank1' •• Yee sir. 
Q. What kind of man is Mr.Franj; what is hie reputation. Q 
A. He ht·. S al.JJ••• treated me migh V nio e. 
Q. \'/hat .1s hi1:3 reputation, what did other people say at the time, 
1.. Some eey mighty nioe_things, eome eey not, · 
·Q, Thoae that say he le not nioe, in what way did they say he is 
not niot, A. They seemed to e~ he is too fast around the girls. 
Q. That is his reputation, being a bad man· e.fter the women?A. Yee str. 
Q. What did you ever hear any of 1he111 ea, about his undue familiar­
ity with the girls~ or what was your experieme yourself'? A. I 
heard a right smart of them say he got too fresh around the girls. 
Q• How man,yM A. A whole lot of them. 
Q. Would not you name a few? A. l o~uld not. 
Q. l just want a few nm names. 4. Well, my mothe..r..., __ _ 
Q, WIBt is her name? A. Yrs.Mae Barrett. 
Q. What did you h ear_ your mother say? A. Maoii. sale tir.Frank was not 
runni11g the plaoe right; thnt he was too fast aro-und the girls, 

f---------1 "th true a o 1111'88 r.- - · .. 
Q, Wjl.at did you ever see him do? A. I never pa.id any attootion to 
Q. What a.re some of ttle things you saw him do? A. l never saw him 
do anything, mt he said he did not want old ladies to work there, . 
he wanted young girls, 
Q. Were you present when a woman gave birth to e. ohild? A. I was 
up there when a girl miaoa.rr1 ed. . 
Q. Who was that? A. Viola Franklin, and there was anottler one mie­
oarried there, but l dont remenber her name. 
Q. What did' Mr.Frank s a y VThtn th u.t girl misoarr i ed that you lmow 
about? A. He never done anything; let her stay in the dressing 
room until she was able; she stayed there about two or three hours. 
'rhey never said mything about it; nhe worked th ere a.bout three 
months after that. . 
Q. Did he get exoited or get a Dootor? A, Certainly. 
Q. Was there any talk at that tlme as to \vho we.a the father r£ 
the-o1.ld? ·A· I dont th•nk there El anyone at thefao1x>ry we.a. 
Q •. :17ell., t .he other one, did Mr.:E'rank pay any attention to that? 
A. It seems he. did. · 
Q. WhQ was ahe? A. I dont reme!Mer. 
Q.Opie Diokson or Mattie Smith? A. One of than. 
Q. Are you sure it was one or- ti.le other of them? A - Yes. 
Q. Wh-a.t'tlld he do thie tlme, did he seem very arudous? A. Just got ri. 
_dootor to her there; oe.11111 up s~yer!-1-1 times ·to girls there. 
Q • . What Dootor? ~. -1 do~t know what dootor; t .he smbule.noe oame once 
to one of the girls, Maybelle Reed; She was laid out on the tabl-e; 
I t bought ahe was deM. · 

-Q. Was that in oonneot ion with oh.i,ld birth? A. I dant kn9w never 
knew. · · 

l======'-=~f==W~-ou=ever=se•~'0'1-lftrF'liJ051""· =a""''""''l: .... 1""".lthe was un- u y -
-famlliarf A. I never paid 'attention to Frank, never had time. 
Q. Yo ·1 heard 1 t talked around that he vias trying to do. things with. 
the glrls that was th& general talk and general .reputation? A. I 
·oertainly have. · · 
Questioned by Mr.Roeser. . . 

·-Q_, 1ie w_anted yo_ung girls, not old girl a? 
~· · He woul-dn' t hire old girls; looks like to me old ones oou,ld )!lo . 

_ _ the work just as well e.s tll'.e young. ones. 
Questioned b,y Mr .Dorsey: --· --· --

1---'-----'------e-rlf.-pre:tur~R-cn:i:H-wtt°lfSllar t -skff .tii?A ; Yea. -
Q, He said he did not want any cld women? A. \iny oertain'f'y. 133 Q. His reputation waa .so bad 1 t wa11 ooumon talk -by everybody that 

.. .. work~_d there?. A-•- Some of ttlsn that worked .there ·didn't e93 anythixg, 
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1JU t th at was b eoause they wei:e hi~ pe ta. He had some pets arounJ 
there. • 
Q. You were there Saturday, April 26th? A. Yea, quarter to twelve. 
Q. Who all did you SH? A. Mr.Frank. · -
Q. Wb.a.t was he doi:ng at that time? A. He was going to the shipping 

· l'Oom, and 1ie- p e o me. -· 
Q. Who else did you aee? ·A• Artllur Wlli'bt. 
Q. What was Ile doing? . .A. Standing there talking to his wife. 
Q. Who · else? A. Oor1nthia Hall. • 
Q. Wh o elae? . .A. Rmma- Olark9 
Q. Who el.Hf A.. stenograpller in the office; I dont know mr nmie. 
Q. Did she wear glasses? A. I •e••·•il dont know, I never saw her faoe. 
Q. How cUd she look? A. I never paid muoh attention to her 
Q. You got t bere at what time? A. Quarter to 12. 
Q• 1IOw long d 14 you stay? A·. 10 minu 'bta 12. 
Q. You did not see Kary Pllagan?A • I sc..w two girls oome out of the 
door, but didn't know who they were. . blue 
Q, How was :rrank dressed? A. l!'rank bad on a dark/Sll'it of o1othee, 

.was in his shirt sleeves, and had a pap er in· hie hands and was 
·ssing to the shipping room; said to Arihur: How ~ta are yoUMgoing 
to work this afternoon? .About 3, Arthur said. You will be shut y.p 

- by yourself. Then Arthur said all right. Then Frank laughed, looked 
kind of white in the face. That was before Mana oome down. 
Question by Kr.Roaaer: 
Q. Did he look like there was an,v trouble on his mini? . 
A. Yes sir, looked to me like hew as worried. Mama went up there to 
get some boxes to make some slate to go up on the baok window to 
keep the sun out. 
Q. How long did !'rank stay in the shipping roomJ. A. _ Just a few 
minutes, went baok to the office. . 
Q. In hie shirt aleevea?A. Yes. 

--- Q. Was he wrltlngT A. !lever saw him writ 1ng • 
.... tt.utxQJ'Knbmp . 
Q, How oome 1ou to notioe him this time being mrvous? A. I Just 
IJB tened to him and .Arthur talk. I looked at Frank; he looked kind 
of :runn.r,droppec'I hie -eyes when he went in the shipping room. He 
said Howdy Miss Maud, and I ea.id, Howdy Mr.Frank, was all he said 
to me. 
Q. Did you ever notioe him being nervous ·before when you were around 1 

him? A-.-wen I nl.tVer looked at hlm that hard. 
A. CAPT. PLEBBIE KINOR: 
I• What did Arthur White'"'"' say to hie wife whm she went down 
the ·stefs? A. She was stand 1ng at the foot of the steps; had one 
:toot on one of 'Ule •t•P•• Arthur was standing there on the third 
or fourth step, 8lJ.fW8Y he said: "You oe.n go down and stay at some­
bod.r'• elee_!e cmse end spend the night ,beoause I'm lia'blt not te 
·aoine home tanight, anl ma.y no~me home tomorrC11r."Then ene ~.M.d 
"No. I'll stay at home whether you oome or not. He said: }!i""Y..C 
going to get on a "high-way•, . 
Q. Arthur said that: A. Yes sir. Arthur used to get . beer. in the 

· basement. . 
Questioned by Mr.Rosser: . 
Q. Di~ you ever know mYthing ab oo. t Uie ·O ot being in the basement? 

· A. Never did, unt ll I saw it in the paper. I have never been in---­
the basement; I have beEll all over the faotary eaoept the .pasement. 
questioned. by Capt_.Jilnor: · ·- ·-
Q. Do the girls and DOfB working there know anything a.b>ut this 
basement? A. It they did, I never knew · anything. They a tand by . 
the lleva tor ever ~oon. taJ.kj ng md go . .l!aok , n__j;h.a,,-darlr;.---

----- • Never beard- o:r an,y-o tum going clown in the·b asement? -A. No eir. 
Questioned b.Y Kr.Doree.r: . 
Q. Did you know Jlary Phasan? A. I certainly b:s did. 
•· What kiill o . g~l ·waa she! A. l{ioe girl. . 
Q. Wh*t kind ot reputation, good or bad! A. ~o<>I ' • 'utation. 
Q. lf•Ter. heer.d ·an,vtb1ng wrong? A. Nnerr d~ • never saw an.rthi:ng 
wrong. She would never stand on the 6ta1rway and talk with boys •. 
'• What about the general reputation o:f Ulat :factory? 

.- J.. Well-. it had a pretty b~ neme I should ·think. " . . 
------~ -·-------·-----~ . ~· s, SKt§a SWom tor th• Stath I took down the 9:uest1onts pro--

paded ill:m: by Hugh K. Dol'B~Y to lira. 'Mal · ~arett.,here-t'o .attaolled 
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and· oorreot report of -Ule queet-i4ns -asked and the answers gi van by 

the said Kre .ua, Barret_t. Thia paper was taken on MS¥ 14,1913,in 

the preeenoe of Pl•nn1' Minor, Mr.Be.ea Roes.er ,Mr .Dorsey, tee 

Solioitor and myself as stenographer and was written out by and 

signed in m,y· pre•enoe by MrsJ.lay Barrett. 

(~he .follQWing is Exhibit A referred to in above) 

·"statement of 11re.Kay Barrett, 253 Humphries St. in referenoe to 
:m:amat:tu o ond1 t ions around the Penoll Company fao tory relative to 
the murder of J.lary Phagan, Atlanta, April 26,1913, in the presenoe 
of Mr.Minor, ·Mr.Roaser,Mr.Doreey and B.S.Smith. 

· Atlen ta ,Ga,May 14,1913. 
Questioned by Kr .DoPseys · 
Q• Whst is your neme pleas~-? A. Ma: Barntt .• 

- Q. Where do you · live? A. 253 Humphries st. 
Q, Where do 1ouam2!c? A. National Pemil Co. . 
Q. How long have you worked there? A. Somewhere .in the ne1ghborhoJd. 
of three years. 
Q. You Jdla were there on aaturday, April 26th? A .Yee sir. 
Q. When did yo~ get there? A. Somewher.e in the neighborhood of 
qv,arter to 12. 
Q. With wh~m did you oome? A. By myself? 
Q. Did you see your daughter there? A• Yes sir. 
Q, Who all did you see there when you got there? A. I went up 
OJ:l the top floor. I 110lk there, and as I oome baok my daughter was 
standing at the slips it the fire t floor and Emma. Clark, fo relndy, 
was there, and Corinthia Ball, and Arthur White, am his wife. 
Q, Did you see. lilr. Frank?.A.. No Bir.. -
Q, How long did you remalln up there? A. It was something after 12 . 
o' olook, I remember hearing the whistles blow. 
Q. How did you have your hair fixed? A. Just like this (Done up) 
Q. Did you see llre .Arthur Wh.i te? A. I dont really lmow • but my 
daughter said it was. 
Queatj,oned by Mr.Roeser: - ...-· 
Q. How long did you stay? A. I waited• :f.or thEl!l to saw some of the 
planks on the rip saw. 
Q. How do you lmow it was tuarter to 12. Did you look at the olook? 
&ow long did you stay there? A. Some few minutes. 
Q. 15 or 20 minutea.? A. I suppose about 00 minute a or 25 minutes. . 
Q.Did you see anybody when you oome out? A. I saw my daughter, 
Corinthia Hall, Emna Clurk, ArthurlVhite and his wife. 
•

0 vtuwif:d ~. ~ '1"'- 1~ ~ 1'~-.....7 A, l/A.1~ 
Questioned by Mr .Doreey: . </ . 
Q. You .eaw hEIL' (llEi.ry Phagan) A. No. sir. 

~ Q. Dicm't you.-aee her -lib.en ~~e tmay? i.. . No sir; neither ooming 
or gotng; '(/ ---· . . 
Q. You WQuld have b E:en ooming awa,v e. little atter 12? A. Yee air. 
Q. The wliiatlH bl owed for 12 betore you .oome out? A. Yee sir. -
Q. How long after 12? A. I dont know exactly; I was on the top 
f~~~ - . . 
Q.· It would have take:n you a mSnute to walk dom the steps? A. Yee 

- s 1r -r -euppo1e e o. · · 
Q. You had oome out' of there.- -.two or three minutes &fter 12? A. 
Yife eh" • 

__ -· -~· ¥o"R ~M=e:1Hr=o:t tlti.rr=b7--w . • on ow· exaotiy. 

. . · !! ~!lij\!Vl.i~~ffJ'l~~;if,r\f~!~;.12, A. Yee s~. 
· Q. Did you hear him say anyth~t A. No Bir. . 

Q. Youaere aoquainted with hie ·genaral oharaoter- and reputation? 
J .. He baa alwa.ve aoteA lit• a gentleman in. Jn.v preeenoe; I oould not 
eS¥ anything elae and tellt the truth. · - · · · . ,.,. 
Qe' Did you hear people t&l.k abou 1i him in the fact ary; never. heard 
hie name oalle,14.f You d·ant know •beth.er ·ha !'el>·utation a good · 

· ol"' baa? A • . 1'o sir, I could no-t ea • -- _______ _ 
----~· ali:ing abou-tw!Uf :peop e ea.id of. him,-nuer -heard th em ·d isouee 

111.a 41epoa1tion. to flirt with the. glrla, make love toi . them ,eto? 
. .A.. No Bir, I nn1r ha Yee ·' · 

~-:------~4l-lla8.J~.,J.a--1:1J that you know -about thie b'qef.neee.-t~u 8l"e · 
h~l~~ baok_f A. Not bin·g at all. · ....... 

. Q. Did. you taU &l'J1'~4Jr . tkts· ;tbat---¥Oll-knew-e..-g0o-d--de.a- , but-t- , .· 
h~d to pa~ ;v~u. ·mone1; to tell . i~? A. No .sir._ .!.::.d1Jl...not no 'Sir· indee" 

,neTtl'd1~ ·i · · ' ·· - ~ ~· , . . t : t . "'I 
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Q.You do not know arwthing you want to sell do you? -A. No sir, 
indeed I dont. 
Q. Y-ou . have to·ld us everything that hapiiei1ed? A. Yes sir ,as far 
as I know. 
Q. You wei'e on: ·tlie floor above the ·Offioe floor? A. I am on the 
ve y top ~loor -o'f--t-be- .\n1-i-14-1n-g. 
Q. Your little daughter says she heatd you talking about M~.Fre.nk? 
A· She is se41.Y mistaken•· My little daughter . 1.s not responsible · 
for what Bhe S2'f•. 
Q. Thie little girl? A. No sir. 
Q. 'Vhet .is the trouble? A. She tells lies. 
Q. What makes her tell them~ A. I ·don t lmow. 
Questioned by Mr.Rosser: · 
Q. How is it you should be the first person to oome here and talk 
like you do when th.ere are a dozen others tell the same thing your 
daught&r did: Are tb.ey all telling a stoiy? A. I oant help that. 
Q. You are a married woman and know about these things: You never 
saw any of these foremen fell of the girl's legs? A. Saw them 
laughing and talking. . 
Q, Never saw them with their bands on ·the girl's? A. I have seen 

· them jolly ana go on. 
Q. -What ~o you ·oall jollJ? A. Laugh and talk. 
Q. - !ET -this as far ' as they went? A. I didn't see any harm in that. 
I d1dn'·t -pay any attention to aeybody's business blt ~ own? 
Q. What about when the girls sat down and ate their dinner, the 
foreman and boys getting down to ·where they oould s ee and peeping 
up under their dre sses at their legs? A • . I haven't aeytb.ing to do 
about th.at: I am not taking oa:be of ottie!' people's business. 
Questioned by Mr.Dorsey. 
Q. You say your little girl tells stories? _A. She oertainly does. 
Questioned by Mr .Roeser. 
Q •. What did she ever tell a story about. A. I suppose that's my 
business: it does not oonoern others at all • 

. ··.,, Q. We want to know Ute trouble. 1,. I told you - -
Qu, es tioned by llr .Dorsey-: 
Q/ Ha.en't she go.Jd .sense? Ao I eup})ose she has, bu• she don't use it. 
Q. The people at the faotory give her a good name. A. But you dont 
know. 
Questioned ·by Mr.Ros~er: 
Q. You mean your daughter is no aooount? _A. I dont meant .that; I 
didnt say those words. 

- Q. Just explain it your own way. A:JI said she• told stories. 

PLID,JNIE MI~, Swom for ttie Sta18fm deputy s~~ri ff of Fu1ton Coun­

ty, Georgia, and in making investigations wi thi' reference to the 

death of Mary Pnagan, I, in compa~ with dete<;tivee L.s.Rosser, 

went _to the Swift soap Works and found Mrs .Maud Balley ,daughter 

of Mrs.May Barrett at worfi therE•• Sile told us some things and also 

said in substance as follows;"That b.er !!JOther,Mrs.May Barrett,Y1ae -
• 

~_at work at that . ~i~ a.t the_National Penoii Company's place of 

·business and that she was at ~he National Peno 11 Pencil Company 

on Saturda A·,ril 26 1913 . at some time. Sb.e said ·that b.er moth.er 
.· -- . 

knew a good deal about it,and th nt she knew a~good deal more about 

it titan she would tell ,- and that she would_)J.aVe to get something 

. out. of it before she would tell." ~he eaid ·we would have a prett~­

~ hard t~ : getttlng it' out· of her, tb.at ·she was madW: at her (Maud 

- - --- Balley) . -beoaus-e e~e- had toJ.-4 -~· I-o.am~d-Mrs...MaulLBailey tn.. rD3- _: _ _ 

buggy to th~ otti.oe of Hugh M~Doreey, the Solioi tor General·, and 

136 -.s_.L.;Roeaer,. t .e o it7 detective •. returned to the 
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_ _____ _.ll!J!ar. I wa• presantA.112$11. the atenogr.apher took down the questions 

-propounded · to ·both Jli'e .Mau.de Bailey and Mrs. Hay Barrett. A' 

I told ·the soJit!:r General ae. to "1st ltrs .. Maud Bailey he.d stated 

to me before - . · s~· q11estloning her. As~~ ~J!e4i$'Weilt~ 
leave the' ot3~~.~ .. f11:the ;:~oltor :G•.r:,1,::; 'J:W.,~~ tting . in the 

offioe• her ~s-'JA411M'ia··t :aa.i;;:/Mra .May Be.ITet.t 
· · " -/,;,U ~ L bld( d) ~ '' 

_ sp.id ln eub.stanoe to her danf~i' .~ . r- · / · · 
8, L. ROSSER,· Sworn for the State, I have read over the a bo-te and 

--f~~-Oi-ng-ae-s..igned by Deputy Serhiff Plennie Minor, The recitals 

r 

, . 
of faot as oontalned therein are true, 

JIRs. T• D. MORRIS, Sworn for the State.I mi personally fl()qua1nted 
' 

with ·Mrs.· May Barrett. On April 26 ,1913, Mrs .May Barrett, Mrs ,Maud 

Bailey;and myself and my .aaughter, Florenoe Earnest,went to Moone 

Shoe Store. on Mit~hell -stu.et . be~een 9 .and 10 o'olQok. Mra _.Barrett 
~ 

said she had to go to the· penoil· faoto:ey so she left us at Ule cor-

ner of Mitohell and Forsyth Streets, After Mrs.Barrett ~aft us we 

went. to Duffys,on the oorner of Mitohell ·and Forsyth ~treats, We 

finished ·our business in Duffys ~d oame .~ut and waite.d on the 

oorner for Mr~.Barrett. She did no~ oome baok as .soon as we expected 

her ~o, so Mre .Maud Balley asked me to. go down to the Nat ion al 

Penoil Compsny's plaoe of business with her to get h er mother, 

I .said to · Maud I won' t ·go up.sta~s ,I will s tay down here and wait 

'!.or you. Stewart Ave oar llJd oame along and. my de.µghter Florence 

said to me ~let's go home". I said "I can't · X.. ave Maud 's umbrella • 

.When· my daughter . boa:t<Ie~ the onr and· while I stayed 11'.l "!;he doorway 

· ot .the National Penoil ll'aotory there was an oU negro m~ sitting 

: 4o'l'll on a. box at the right han.d side of a person as they went into 

the the faoto17 ,in other worda ,the man eat at the .north ·of tbe - - . - - - \ 

entrance. Three ·white men were standing ·out in f~ront o-f--t~,-----

noJ.Lo.ompanf. Wbj] e I wae standing in front of this building 'two 
~-- -....------- ----~--- - ·-- ------- -

ladies oame . down ana,.·went aorose Foreytti up Hunter st. One was a ' · 

tall lady and the othe: w~~· low and ohunky • . There was _ 8: tall,elim 

negro s~tting _on -t:he--iftsi~e of· thQ door and he oame out a.nd eat 

·down by the si.de · od' th-e negro· wllo I firtt saw sitting on a box 

----"bd~'• i' atiD--I-h~l»ct.,._J,oob4-at oth·i&.maJL tba t _1 _SJm s.ill ..... 1n"'1S~.-·= 
-

. on a box 1~ fr~nt otPthe faotoJ"Y ,On April 26,1913, and I am infoim-

that this· man's tiame is Truman MoOrary,·· ... l re~ained in fr.o~t of 

.,,.......,,....,.....:-.-";-::.t~J--41ll~~~0-~~t~1l.-k~ai:,~B~, :.~down--.-I-· · .... 
. . ' . .. . . 
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and Mrs.Maud Bailey lef'f; Yrs.Barrett at the grooery store and we 

oaught a atew~rt Aven11e oar at -the oorn~r. o -i.trtohell and FO.rsyth 

_ Stree..'f;e. · ~ As· we- wer-e- about--:-to oe:toh .the oar u heard the 12 o'olook 

whistles -blow. Wh.en I got home it was twenty minutes past 12 

o' olook. About a week a~ter the death or Mari ·Phagan, I was "talking 

to Mrs.Barrett ·on the corn.er of Wells and Stewart 1~ve. I asked har . . . 

what she thought of the murder.as to who was guilty and she stated 

· that she believed Mr.P'rmk was gui 1 ty and ·I remarked that she would 
· she 

he.Ve to go to oou-rt to tes.tifr in the o~se and/etatep. that she could ,, 
not help that. Job or i:io job she had to tell the truth. I had a 

CD nversa~ion with Maud Balley about a week after this .ooourrenoe • 

. · .. M~ss Mand stated that slle. knew a lot about the pEnoil faotory and 

that she th'6ught Mr.Frank guilty, md 1:r--s11e- mmn:a o- testify- she--

would say that sh-e believed Irr.Frank. was guilty. Last Saturday 

-
and she stated tllat a deteo'!;ive asked her if she di~ not -wantl;ogo 

baok to ·work at the penoil faotory, saying that they would give her 

a go~d do~ alld she told ~em that she would not work there for $5. 

a day. Thee det_eotives paid har carfare and oor time while she w~s 

away from her work. I ha.v e be on lmow1ng Mrs .Mae Barrett wid her 

. --d-augll-terMis .Maud Ba~ley going onntwo -years. ~hey 11 ved next door 

to me · on Wells ·Street lest. year. I do no.t know anything abuut Mrs. 

:Me._e Barrett or. Mrs.11.aud Balley 'that is good _.or bad. I do know that __ 
. . . . 

it is generally known tha'f!_ Mrs .Mae Barrett drinlp3 whiskey-and gets 

drunk at timee. I ha-v-e-heard Mrs ,J4aud Bailey on several oooas_1.ons 

· ----· ·- ·--- ~Spfi!~ to my, o~ld.ren ~ -kn.owing-Mar.v P.hag.an and -- how pretty __ ahe was 

·: .. ~ :.. 

and what pretty hair she bad. I have stated these faots to nobod 

--and-would -not ~ha.ves'fated 1 t nciw if 1t -hadn't been-for~~ e faot 

th at I read ·a newepape r aooount of ttie avid enoe purpoted to hav c 

. . been giv.El'l in 1(he -.shape of an e;t'fide:~1t by Mre.M~~~_ Bailey. I kn_aw _____ _ 

that .this at at snen t es to:~~ time of her -~e1ng at the p..en..oil _.fa.ot- . _ 

ory -was false, . I kiiew that she was wi_th Die and she was ob+ig..ec!'--"tLl.IO'--- ---'--c 
' 

}mow- that -what she wte.t ed_ was . not the tl;Ut h. ·. 
. . 

138 FJiORUOll EkRl'lBS~ • . swo~ for the-State, I have read over the .-&l':tidev it 

. mad'!! by ·1113 · mother and · 111 ·iO far aa 1 t refers 
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m.v mother -or-aa to- -the faote s tated in the ·affidav11( ie true in ' 

- /I . 

eve:r y-- par~ioular_ • 

. - M:RS . lWlNII ilIL80B1 SW.Om _for the state_. Qn -the 26th day of April 
.. ( 

- 1913 ~ I aaw-Jrra_ .lle.ude -Bailey -at 1.22 1Vell.8 st •• my- husband's plaoe - - -

of buaineee. _Kr19__.Ba1ley 08111e into the ·plaoe and ae~ed permission 

to use the telephone and we told her ehe _oould use it.Whoeover it 

wne she was talking to,she oalled the Swift Soap t'orks,where she 

worked at the tlme_~anb whoever it was that was talking with her 

at the end of the li~e evidently told her to oome up therefor her 

money for her reply w~s."I oan't oome up there for I am siak and I 

--Will Bend an order• , an4 I s aid to her after she got through talk­

i_ng ,wha do you went to be lying to them for, you know you are not 

siok,and she said "I ·am always siok• . A girl na~ed _Florenoe Earnest 

o~e into the s tore with Mrs.Baile und after Mrs.Bailey had talked 

-----~=awh~i=l~e~_ehe le-t -Florenoe Earn~~t_ t~ over the phone and Mrs .Bailey 

h~ a pai&- of new shoes with har and Vlhile the other girle was 

talking.she (Jira.Bailey) tried on one of the shoes. All this 

happened a 11~tle before twelve o'olook, noon, and then _Mrs.Ba.ile~ 

. ---lle~Lout _.of our plaoe,dd in about 16 or 20 minutes she o a.me back 

and asked to use the phone again,and she called the Swift Soap 

Woms and asked to talk to Mr.Newoom'b and she seemiUo be qua1'._l'ell­

ing with Mr.Newoomb • sne-:-t-oH him to meet her-at- twelve thirey 

·or .as soon thereafter ae poasible to see the parade. I know Mrs, 

Ba~ley'e genarsl oharaoter or · re:i_:ntat-ion'• That oh.araoter is bad 
. . ' ' and - I would not believe her on. oath. 

-'-';-------.:=.z....:::.::::t.:.a::.=~R:..::.WH=I=!IS • Swo m for the _ Sta~~·~ wa~ -standing t a~.1l1'8 
. with my .husband, J.Arlhur White,at th-e top of the -ste.-irway on the 

seoond flo :> r ~f 1he Natlona~ Peno ri. _Faotory on Saturday, April 26, 

- - - - - 1913-, the da-y- Mar-y- Pha-gan wa_e -kill~d--, . between 11-; 3G- and -12 o' o--look-._ 

: there,~ Barret"'t osme down th~ etepe :from the floor above and met -· . ·'. 
- -. : \ 
'. MJLud Bailey ~n the seoond floor and . the . .v went on dawn the a;tepe 

::'t-c;---,---,---:--t!)wa.rd the- fro.nt....daor•-.-~ 1mmed_1~ :fol~owe(down~ -I eaw them l ee.re 

. --tb.e-~ffi.oe ~loor and I did ~ot see - th.an on the e tairoase .-or i n :t"~e ·-
. . r:-.. .. : .. . ... · .. 

'±-;---,~---'-T~~. H:ding-a-s-I ~ont down-a---;__------------------ +-----: 

· .IRmDR WIU!l!l, _sworn :for ttie state. -I wae standing talking with -

· !ll1-Wik,-1!..t_tb.e top of tb.e • t~J.r11ay on tb.e seoond :tloor.-ri'" the 

' 
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•• 
Na.t1.ona1-~na1l Compan,y ,on S~tti · a.y, April 26 ,1913, between 11;30 

·• and 12. o'olo~ii:,. I ·lmow it 'wae ilhat time because my wife left before 

12, While I wae _s_tand1.ng .t .here, J4re ~Y ~arrett oane down the eteps 

from the tloor · above .. and met Mrs.Maud Bailey on tile eeoond floor - -
and they went on down ·the steps, toward tile front .door. I did not 

aee ·than · go. out · tb.e front d·oor, but I saw them leav:e -the office 

tloor. 

DR. RUSBBLL D. STALLINGS, Sworn for the State. About three weeks 

ago late in the a.:t.ternoon a lady carm in and asked . me to let uae 

the telepb.one. After she got throush using the phone, her J1&K oon-

·- versation with -me was as follows: "I lmow in my own mind that 

P'ra11k did kill "Jllqy Phagan. He is one of the meanest men I ever 

11~ any dealings with. I worked for . llim a.m I know him. None except 

young girls ana tllem good looking can get a job with him,ani--tlley­

have to do as b.e seys or they ·c,an't b.old their posi t1ons._ I left 

because I would not do as he \vished. My mother works there now 

but she oomm~nce~ after P'rank was looked-hp."! was a witness at 

he trial. · I e.ekec! her her name and she told me her name was Mrs. 

Maud Bafiley,--J-.-hBled.eoe was -present during this conversation. 

I have seen same, lady and found b.ar name to be Mrs .Maud Balley. 

W. ~· QUINN, Swom for the State. ~ am aoquat.n ted wi tb. the gener­

al oll·araoter or re pi tat ion of Mi's .Maud Bailey, and that character 

is bad • . I have two daughters· working at the Swi~ . Soap Wo:rite, 

where ¥rs.Baile7 ~rked, and Mrs.Maud Bailey's reputation was so 

bad ·that I went to MreNorrie,Aasistant superintendent of tile ,, 
. . . 

SWift Soap .works and told llim that_ 1f· he didn't get rid of »rs. 

Bai.~ei that I would .reim>ve 11'1' two daughters frcml'the faot·ory. A 
. \ . . - . . 

short while after· that Kre.Balley was c!ieoharged • . 
-----

----·--:-· ~H • .l>nNCAN, Swom- for the state. Iaam acquainted ·with the gen-

·-~~-~Me.t_ tn_ID;ittma _ _nnqi_t_MQ 

sh' did ·and I . know her personally al.so. Her general oharaoter in 

t~e· .oonmnmit1 . whe~~ ilhe lives is bad 'and I would not believe Iler 

i on. oatJi. / ·. .· .. . . .. ; --

.I i• A, ilXIBB. Sworn for the· State~ I ,amacquain·ted with the gener-: 
; . . . ' . 

c;-~------=~-'-.·.acra. '-----o-=-=araour and reputi!_lon ot Mre .Mend BBU•r; t hAt -o-b.aracrte r 18 I 

bQd ·and I would not beline ht'lr on o~tb·· . 
I •• • • • 

. . . . ....:..._ - . . .,P----- - ·-~-

B.Z.HOL!r SWom for 'fibe .S lls S:t.,- Atlan . ..w.- --'1 

.Ga• ,1'ext do.or l~nl .. ~ .. 118Ude :aauey a~d-aJlr;i;i1 ..... .M11Ca~1c....,.g;Bai:-.1.;1, """· ~.,_ _ _ _ _ _ 
, • ' • ' ' • - . ', I t \, • 'tb + • 
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I am al.ao
0
paf'iionall.y aoquain-ted--with -W111 Newoomb-,.who. -1s a- foreman . . 

at- the Swift Soap :r.aot cr7, and he frequently viei ted ·Mrs. Maud· Baile7 . ~~~~~~·~~~~~~~ 

while e he· wae °li'flllg Bf; No.11'7 Wel·ls St.He would stay there fro~-

._ · · . ~ - o 1. o-look -- to ·-9, ·lQ,- 11 and 12 o-tolook at nigllt and drink beer to­

gether. •. '~A I have lmown Mre.ll8'Y' Barrett to leave and go to work of a 

morning before her· da~~~ter lire.Maud Bailey would go am after Mrs. 

Barrett wou~d· go Will · Newoomb would ~ome down there to see Maud 

Bailey.go· in-the house and close the door, but I don't know how 

long he would eta~ ~n these occasions. There was a man boarding 

-~th me by the ·name o:t H~nes, but he didn't stay very long. One 

night while he was there, somewhere around eight 0 1 clook or he.If . 

past eight,Mr.Hayes started to the baok part of the house, and he 

called me to come out there and see something and I went out there 

:· ~nd saw Mrs.Maud ~a"d.ley backed up against the raili~ _ ~f the back _ _ · 

poroh ana Will ~ewoomb was e_tapd~n~ be~ee~ b.er l~; but we did .. 

n .•t .do anytb.ing to -i-ntfl'l'-up-t-th·em-.- Another time ·at night, along about 

_ tE-is time,- abru.t seven- or-a.even thirty, I come home and fountA Mrs~ 

Maud Bailey illlll side of the- 1ro-use; -w"1th. no'ffirngout h_er night · 

· ·010 es on, -~ro she lo~)!:ed like she was ecared to death, and I a-eked 

her what the matter was ,and she said - her moth.er was drunk- and Flad 

run her out of ·the house, but soon after · I got there b.er- motJl-e-r,Mre 

May Barret-t -get-quiet ·and Maud Bailey went back to her side. of tb.e 

house. I lmew the general reputation and oharaoter of ttiese women 

and I didn' 'j;. want to 11 v e in suoh olose proximity to th Elll and I~ 

' moved away from there. The· general oh~rnoter ·of these two women is 

· ba~, and I would not ~.elieve thm on ·oath. 

T. F. WILSON,......Swl>rn for the -State. I am ·aoquain~<l with the ge~er-
· •. 

~ al oharaoter of Mrs .. Maud Balley and that .. otiaracter is bad· and I 

-----.-·· ... , w-0uld- not._--bel-1~-ve--h-er--:-on-oat-h-.· ---···--·-···-. ---··--·-:---··· · 

HARRY BAUR .Sworn for the State. I am personally acquainted with 

- ·- .- -·-: -:----1-Kra J.ra.v Barrett and -Ii .. daught~r Mre .Maud :e811ey. Alon.g laa:t· summer 
' . I 

during the tria_l . of ·tile ·oaee of ·the State vs. Leo MtFral)k, ·. I person- · 

___ ~~ ly he~d Mre ,•:'f8!J3~rrett a~ ttat if she would tell all ehe knew -· -;:­

about the. oaee :tha,t-both- P.railk-and herself would be lynched. 
":· . 

·.· · 
141 

__ ·ANN~B MA~ OARTER!p s,torn :tor th·e -$tat~ ·· I was in th6 Fu_~ County· 

· JaU 6 mont1\9• I went·tt_i.ere Last ·ootqber 8Jll· Jim ·oo~n jail -. ". ~ 
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.whm .I w~· put i~ .·jail. WbeneTer Mr. Roberta would go doWIJStairs 

·'·-to e111J1tr·ttnr"elop8--i w~u1-a -go- arounci"t'O:eee Jim ·Oonley and give. ~im 

things t0-;eat! and-~thlnk I wen.t .tlte"firet SUndfl" in Deoember. I 

wrote him two_:ir _thr~e let ere, ·a.nd -he -eenttllmr baok beonuee h.e - - -- -- -
._..:.__ - - -saild he couldn't read them • No I wrote hini three and he wrote me 

. . ~1D. m.v lmcming. There ·w~e nothing·wlgar .in either one o-f- the letters 

_ .: he wrote me,and I sent the letters baok· to him by Fred Berguaon . --
- beoauee I ooul<ln' t real all of them ,and I sent them beok to him ;,.nl. 

· went down there ·at 12 o' olook to see what he wanted and he wanted 

me to let him have ten oente to get e. pieoe of bread and -aome ear­

. · d ·ines ,and if there ie an.vthing vulgar in any of those letters he 

wrote ,it has been put :.ln there sinoe he wrote them to me by some-. . 
body elee. Ji~ Conley told me this last gone Tuesday wl»n I was up 

there to see Aea Molarland. ·He asked me if any of Mr.Burns' men 

·· had been . to ee.e me, he ·ea.id first did I know ·th.is other girl, whe.re 

she lived, that had been coming there, and I said I know where she 

l .ivee,hlt I don't know Iler name, I knew her sister but I don't know 

he~,and he ea.ya X know where she lives, and he said · aombody told 

the sheriff about me talking to Jiin and they looked me up about 1 t 

and I stayed" tllere a week and they t'ound I wa~t down there at the 

· time they said: I _~~ and Mr.!R()be_l"tJL .IUl<Lthe .sher-f~f tu-~-me out 

again,and Jim told me TueedE\f that someene took those llttere I wrote 

llim m.d the ones he wro'ta me and I sent baok. I asked him if he had 

them and he said. no. that eome~ody took them eometimee-:i-noTunuary ,but . 
that he ~~ just ha tad to teJil .me. I eeJ. !1. ·dont forget to take thoe e 

letters out_w1~tb. .YOU,for he toldgme he was going to get out in May, 
--- ----. ' 

" and -then ·he told me that eomlb~dy got · them, Dur-ing Ohristmas,_I was 

due to go in· at 7 o'olook . ~a._Mr_.Gillem .voura"Jet ·: me s·te,,v. out until · _ _;_ 

nin .. !L.e.n.d..nine- t.M-rty.- One-a.e,,v J'im Oonley .said n&re you .l;oing to let 
--~---·-··- ~-- . . . 

· her oome in here Mr.Gilleui" · and Mr.Gillem said Ile oould nop go it--:-

fr----. ___ · _-.- , Ji.lien .;. hat::Lhad~-1l•~r-waJ.t-unn1 -another time, _and .. I ea.id - I don't. -- · 

want .. to go in there, ·e.na ·.Jim e~.U. ,·"if Jte ·· will led> you · 1n h.ere 1 t . w 

will ·be s~tiefaotor; won't it"' and ·I. -eaya!'l <lon''fi t 'hink .1hat ". ID10h i,--: 
. ... . - , . 

of you,en-d Jim eqe"you llaven't been oorreeponding with me all tbie 
. . 

time .and don't think ·.tha.1; lllU0.11 of me, do 1on:~. "B_!\\ Mr .Gffllem--t-cild 
' • . . . . . . ·1 

me he •onld give me ta .00 himaelt if I wou~d go in t .here and see · . ! 
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. I eald _ yee ,end he ea~ _you _g~ .;tcn.rnetaire end give i .t to Jim Conley 

·. and te_ll hi'!l it just oo~ in thragh· the· mail-,and I took it down 

there and. Jim said 7ou bow I o.m't read,ma.ybe it ie -from my mothe t_ 

en! I tho..ug!Ui-.J.t.-_wae- devilment in -it, and it tai d in th e 1 etter , " 

Now you know you know a~l about this, why don't you tell the truth 

about it, ·tor you know you f1re ttJ. the hands of._your enemies·-~-....-~ . . . ~- . 

wili do this and that to you, ~d if you don't tell the truth a.bout 

1 t you will -be hung by_ an enemy tmt 1e bitterly age.inst you", am1 

. right after that I ~oee to·- Mr.Sutt lee ,he oan reme rri>er the t 1.me, he 

wae going do~ ~~d Jim Conley hid from - him ·beoause he thought he wae 

a Jew~ He went be.Ok and got another man,I think it was "J[r.Owens, -

· an_d he eaid,".here le .another Jew Conley and laughed,end Jim Conley 

ea.id "I thought you all -were Jews at first. Mr.Gillem says to me, 

,__ ______ "Y,.,__o,,,_,.u go in there and talk wit b. him for he will .tell you anything, 

t}DA I went· in there one evening at 3 o'olook and steyed until 7;30 

· d Mr.Gillem told me to find all .I oould from him. Of oourse be 

said he didn't believe Him wae guilty but he believe he lmew some-

·thing. I asked Conley,I-eai.d "I want you to tak an oath and swem: to_ 

me if you know .. anything about it" and he said "Yes I knoew Mr.Frank 

killed that 81.rl" and I said "what else dilid he do" and he said "I 

-----'4d.u.OXl~1.:...t"--"kn~OJL.bo.t._.he_kille.Lb. Ell'-8licLme..d1LJILEL:t.ake_.he.r_clowns.tai:ila!!__ Wl d_ _ 

J; sais "Is th.at au" and he said "yes" but he w~uld tell me other 

things about J4r.F~k being wi tt1 these different women at the o:ttioe., 

!:l!ld I oome out and told Mr.Gillem this, and b.e said "that is the 

_ -'. saim--tl-ing he tel-le ev_etybody."Mr. Gillem tried to get· me to go in 

'. there~he said"7ou are not obliged to be with him,I,1ust want to . see 
,1 • - - • -

"•if he will try to tool with y~u wl th hts mout_h ·or his privates. "I 

·i::.· ... ~J1il._'i.Y ~~ ~1z ~~~tf.~ ... .lr!Hr' 
asked him_wb.loh way he done it .md· h 'told me.I saw _him stark-naked 

. "' 
one d&J Just likt he was born.tad he looked alright to me,and I 

ukecl K:r. · Gillem who 8&1. ioraie7 wie a -oook. auoicer';ana 'he sald"Oh, 

. ;that eon c;>~ ·• gun ~an do it as good u an,. man.~b,e.: :tlrQt S'1Jld-&¥ in 
, , ~ . ,..:,. . · & · . -:-- . . _.,.,,. . 

'De~embe:r,I waa ·~1tt1ng o~ the ·seoond tloor,and a Jew ~ame.uJ.>! ~, .... ·~- -"---'-

. ___ -~:_:____._· _-:l'..r.allk_wae .out.- th.er~anLthret o:- :tour more iJ-ws. Mr.Pappenheimet ·.·· 
. . . ' . . . . . 

was th re wi U1 him too. Thi8 Jew a-ske4 me was · I out .. aJ.l the tuae 

.and I sfiid Tee, -and he ea.id I .want to · ae·e :V.ou, and ~ .said a.ll right :­

·~ ht ·mid do '1ou Jen~ ·ticnr -to get rlo ~ rip t 



' 

want,or morethan. 
t 

OU 1r ill evlr b ~ able to d isp.ClS.fL of• Do you ever 

go · to t e.lk w1 th Jim Conle7, a-nd--I says I em on my way tll ere now. 
• .. . . . . -wJ,/ 

Aild _ht. ~&14 I -want 1011 .tQ do-1cxnath1ng for .... ~st~ ,v.ou, .. n - ·. · 
~W~tfl4'1;~1'A-1(jll-c~~~ •- ... _. 

_ pr~•·- t · w~J~U. j;o taJce_1h1e .l-~ttl.e ~~al and put a' aroP\ixi 111e 

tood and gi-v:e 1 t to him ~ I will ·guarantee you will have a pot 

of money an4 will be a ~~ee gi l'l beto~e tCllllorrow ·night, and I said 

· -~ -ne --aint don~ no.thing to me. and he said I know, ba.t i ~ is our man . 

he ~has got and what · cio you oare abo~t a negro hanging, all you want ·· 

is qioney, an4: I ·s f,14 I ·don'· t want th emoney and he eai d if you 

refuse the mone7 you ·are a damn fool and walked off. I don't lmow 
.. 

hie neme, but he· oomes- ·up the.re with Klein boys • He has blaok · 

hair and hie !lair ·stand.• up and hie hat pulled down on -one eih·c --

JAMES COULEY, sworn for tlie state. I am now in th-e-Fult-on Conney 

je.11, wllere I have been ever einoe the trial of -M:c-.-Ji'!.l!an-k- I-n-Ju.J.-9-­

of last yea~I ain looe.t ed in the wing on tb.e North sJd e of tile jail 

on the first floor. · No other i> erson is ~ept in there ~it b. me. I 

know Annie Maud Carter,w.ho .. wae a negro woman prisoner and who stay­

ed. in the jail for .a a few m~ntha. The first time I saw her w-. s 

upon one oooasion when I was oarried up to the oourt b.ouse for 

trial._ I was not tried at this time, however. I ea_w her in the 
. . ; . 

jail a humber ~. times after. /Ulat. I never talked wi tt>. Annie Mo.ud 

Curter about all of my affairs. I never dieoueeed my oaee witb. 

Annie Maucl -Ca.rter. At ·one time she tried to talk to me about the 
. ~ ... 

oe.se,and e.ske~ltat-I e:x:peoted thqv would do with me, and I told her 

I didn_'t know. It is not true that I told Annie Maud Ca:r;ter that 

only God kn19w who did the murder': nor did I tell b.er that 'I was so 

near guilty ~hat I- felt lo.sLand that-· ! had lost 811 hope. I -did 

not have al-1 tonf!defloe in her,.no:r ·tell.l her any se·orete. I was 

·-·-· warned by -a- negro named re Pejt'kerson,iho was alm -a ·prisoner1n ·­

jail, that Annie Maude Carter was orooked. Sb.a had told me that the 

~.-·-· . · ~- ~ -fire·t-·IJl(ln- e-he;-ever---ha :eintiint-to-'-do-wit h- we.e··a ·Jew--and -~11at- .e h.e "· 

: oould ooµnt t.~e negl'oe_e ahe ~ ever had:_a.ny:thing to do with. S.he 
. ·1 · . . . 

~ 414eugg_e~t to me ·that she would nif!'lT'Y me rl@llt -here · in ·th_e jail ·1;t . ; . 

~ _I would . oonsent. · She talked to me usually ~b.~oug~ th·e b~s o;t 't!J3_. 

. ·_. .. ' -.· ·--, oetrdoor, w 1·on was usually ~pt'· ·li.ooked: It ·1a: not. '1!rU$ that ·dur1n* . · 
' • . . -- ------ - -- - ----

CrhtiBtmas week th&.t I~ told ·her that I would make an.v etatem~. 

to b.e.r :~ shLl'l-OUld.J11arry .. me .. __ I lu.d ·not tell h~-that I , murd-er~ct ._,.:..-· 

Marr ;t>·bag~: nor .4fcl .·I tell. ·~r t~t it .wa~ - -eo i>lalnl.v. sho 
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.Frank that I let 1 t go that. wey;nor d14 I tell her that I amd Mr. 

Fr&nk .both had oonneotion with the girl:or that I . lied when she . . - . 

·.· ~laims-t-ha1i- I-ea1.d-tlm't-'1.tro:'frank -had -ooniieo.tion -wi tb the girl. 

idid not make ' sn:r ·statement like tllat to. her. nor· did I tell her 

that I done .it all bsi: myeelft and never t ·o say anything about it. 

Nor did I tell her t_hat I first oho~ed 1Uee Mary Phagan,and after 

she was unoonsoioua,I had oonneotion with her, .., that she was 

young and never having had anyonethat I had to tear her privates: 

ar th~!_!_wae sit.tins on tha box when the girl oame down: nor thft 

I had oailel her and when ehe tumed back that I then struck her 

. wit b. D1f fist kn0Jlki11g her down and dragging her baok Where they 

. put rubbers on peno1lsit is not t1'11e that I toll:d Annte Maud Carter . 
~========~--:-~ 

that 'finding !ir~Frank absent, I dropped Miss Mary Plla.gan through 

.the hole and that I then took Mies Mary Phagan around by the f11r­

naoe and started to put her in the furna0e but that my conaoi'ence 

.would not let me dd 110.; nor did I tell Annie Maud Carter that I pi;tt 

- - Miee-M~ry Phagan down there to make .people bel_ieve that Newt Lee clone 

Ji.bl it; nor that aft ,:;rwards I found a pieoe of -blank paper an.d tore 

it in two and pioked up a pen oil o.nd put the paper on the cellar 

- - '-lldoor and wrote t .he _!!Otee--t-b.at were found by tiie body of Miss Mary 

Plle.gan: nor dtd I tell _Annie M~d Cfarter. that I first took the 

notes and put ·them· in Miss Mary Phage.n's bosom, and th at I . then 
.' 

took them out an~ :I,ayed them by her aide; nor _that I th En took a 

· thing ~opened bo~es witll and pulled the staple out of the baok 

qooe and went o.ut of the door, going over - to Broad St. tog et- a 
. . 
glass of beer; nor is it true that I_ told Annie Maud Carter th&t I 

-
· went baok t _o the factory to 11!.~e pe.ople believe that -I was innooen t 

but_ih~ -~h_e tru.th_ mue t oome to_ '.\.ikb"tL !lor_ t~ t _I w_snted to ei..\ve Mr. 
. . 

_Frank by earing that _I 'hel?e4 ~ove thebody of Mies Mary Phagan, but 

-------rc .....,- . ...-----
' drunk end e:tarted ·-to . leave · townan4 that I knew. t~at .that woul·d not 1 

·; ·do, and thf\t 'r .stayed -in Atlanta to .show that I we.a not guilty. , . 
I 

•...,--,.----~ '. rt 1e not true· that I ·told Annie .Maud -<larter not:to s9Q-any.tMn-g - · : · "'·, 

ii .,b9~t thi~.~ tti9.t I ~ted ·to eer~e lllY. tweiv~ months and be fr~e, \ 
. _-:!- ~- _.:...._ . \ - - -- - - . 

~~--~_-:1 ·am that J..f ·I oould not get· Annie Maud O~ter, .. that l would go 
. . . . . 

. . .. . : · ~· llo_rth ~net marry. ·some white woman arnund Cirio-i_nna.ti. ·rt ·is not ~· , 

1:45 ·.that. I told .Allnie Ma'tld Carter that I .. kept the money"that wae ·111. . · ·. . .. . . . 
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. -Mies Mary Phagan' a ·:puree, md that I gave-~he -purse to a negro 

chil,.d;_ nor di.d 1 ~nnie Maude Ca-rter to be with me; nor did she 

tell -me"no, thatwa.e what -got .v.ou ~n jail". I did not make these 

eta.tenants to Annie Maud Oe.rter,either in substance or in uny other . 
...._. . . . . . 

. Uke le.nBuage. I f urther ·state that if .Annie :Maud Carter states 

that same 1e tra.e, that she is missstat_i~g facts. I further state 

that such statements are un~ue and a.re not the facts, that I did not 

do the· things abo•~ stated , nor did I tell Iler that I done them, 

I know Dr.Wreu ,knew him while he was a prisQner in the .Fulton County 

jail. I have seen b.im a.ill Annie Maud Carter tall.king ~ogether in t .he 

~ail on the first floor. Dr.Wren has delivered to me i? my cell wi~g 

upon a.ev.eral oooaeions, no tee from _Annie Maud C~ter. He would some­

t imee b r ing than int~ ~ - oel_!. wing at nil?/lt and throw thooi in on 

my b_unk and tell aa that Antie Maud Carter had sent them to. me. At 

one time I saw him throw her a note :fr om the ~eoond floor, where he 

was standing~ immcdiate],y in :front of Mr.Frank's cell and Annie 

. 1rtaude threw th.e note to me. I have been bofthered by people coming 

into my cell wing; sometimes Deputy Roberts would bring people in 

as if . he were showing them the heating systan, and lots of ti~ea 

when he would oome i n a nll So out he would leave the oell wing door 

open o:r unlooked, and others w_ould oome. in. Some Jews have been in 

:·~ oell ·wing, .and Mr.Darley froJ!l ov~r a.t the penoil faotory, has - . 

- been one of those who_ have come into my cell wing. Dr.wren' e bro th7 

·· ere have · toth been in my oell wing, ann- he himself was in my cell 
. . 

· wing fre~ntly w~he was in · jail o.s a prieon"8r .. In th}e 'f.I~ . 

.Annie .Maud Ca:fter did come into .my oell wing once and stayed a short 

tima .• . It 1B not. true that I B~"'- J...ll ... ll.o.Qz.er-on- .P-ete~s--s-t.- on-:Apr-11 
_...:._ - --- -:;. --- - ---- . . 

26,1911. 

)il~-lUl!SI · Sw9m tor tliei:rtate . A out -tile iliddle Qf las_t eumne:r, 

· : 1913, . I · was · eentenoed to · serve ei:z: months jail eentenoe for carry-
•• ·~· • I 

· " · 1ng oonoealed weiurone. I . got out about P~brull,~ ot this." year. While . 
'• •. I 

trusty ·prisoner Sn~ . o;i.eaned up aroun~ the jS.il and did 

"t lmew D~ .wren ,a white prisoner w_ho w.ae also serving a 
• l . I 
. " and....whO-Wae-a-1-e-o _a _ tra.ety P.ri• cme:r. -He roomed in the hos p1 tal on th -- , - . .. . . . . . I . 

146. · ti:tt~ .1io'o~ ~ had: ~~ge o·t tb.e .. mad10_1n. m on. ·tlie fifth · . 
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. He helped the ·oonnw Pb.Ysioian and b.fld. ·ob.srge of the alok and tb.e . . . ~ 

. gi:vtng out · of me~ioine wb.ile .the County Ph.yeioian was not present. 

___ He had_ aooesttJlct 11.ll... the tileide- part ot the jail, inolud mg the oell 

· wing of Jim c.onle·y. I hav·e. seen him in Conley's oell wing quite 

oft.en and have seen b.im ·oarry Conley something to eat from the 

Deputy• a table_, . wile-re Dr .Wren ueually ate. I have heard Dr.Wren 

--telling Bonley ,that he had been tried, that he(Oonley) O·.)uld take 

this murder on himself and that this would free Mr.Frank and that 

the1 would never try Conley aey more, for it, after he had once been 

tr.ied. Conley . would not ngree to do th! s. Dr .Wren talked to Fred 

Perkerson and myself several tim.es and tried to get us to agree to 

go to Conley's cell and oome out and alaim that Conle,w had confessed 

to-us •. He said he would get lots of money ;from the Jews to do this. 

Dr .wren woul~ talk to us, us~lly when Mr.BillUand would go to tie 

front to get hie dinner. Dr.wren would keep me in cigars to smoke. 

_ _.ll!re.d Perkenon was a colored -~a~, alsa ~rvin___g~_ ~U sentence. We · 

both 1x>ld him that.we would not ·aay th_!!;! about Conley? Dr. Wren told 

us that Conley was not kin to _us, and all that we ought to want was 

tb.e money snd that when we got~ut that we would need it. ~·/e told 

Dr.wren to work this himself and he said he. didn't want t_o mix in 

it,taat we were damn fo ols that money would be brief w~oo we got out, 

_·but that wb.en ile got out everybody w9uld have money.~ 

!~and - _Cart~, who was a negro womanpriaonerin the jail and who was 

rel!. eased on the t!'tlsty or olee.n upM work every mo ming by Deputy 

Roberts,andwae looked up by Depuv Allen , when he oame on duty 

- eve~y day about 3;30 l'.M. Annie Mattd Oar't~r did the cleaning up of 

the hospital and also some laundry work on the fourth floor~ She 

did some i-rc>n1ng · on the fifth floor_ in the med!-oVl_e room. I have ­

eeen Dr .• Wren and Annie Mand Carter talking together ver 

I· 
10onley' s oell wing onoe and Fred Perkerson and myself oalled 
0

nQt ~ go tn tllere as she would be- looked ·up i}Di she stopp19d at the:: 
1 -
1 doQt- ·to the .cell wing. Both Fred Perkereon ·and myself knew th.a~ eb.e 

.~.---·was "oroc;ikea ancl, we th.ough.t abe .wa~ ~___a_ome.___mje__oh.ief- and--we----oaut---c" 

· ~ ioned-_-.r~eB Conley .ouraelne ~hat Bhe-·wae a~ bad woman and migb t tr.V• 

·· , ._to do 111m .eome be.l11l. - I never ·eaw·~i• Mand Ce.rter :go ~nto ~he -oe-11 



,,_ ______ _ ~ _t_o_jiim. . £tt11t":'""Dr.wren -a.t>one time. give Annie Maud V.e.rter a note or 

-

. . -

rather -tie tbr·ew- b.er one fr an t be ·aeoorid rioor and she o arri ed this 

same note the. t Dr .• wren had 'thrown her and she pit ohe(l. the note in to 

- ·oonley.throng.h the -door ··to hie. oell wing. Le.at niejlt after I had 

gone to bed,Dr.Wren oeme to my home e.nd called to me and got me to 

get out of bed and oome out on the out side. He asked me what I was 
-0 

, doing and I told him nothing and he told me that he he.ci - e. little 

_ job for ·me to ·do; a nd tha.t he wanted me to come to hie house in the 

morning, and he ge:t'e Dll•_ ~~ oente oar fare to oome on. Thia morn­

ing Dr.Wren was ~t my house before seven o'olook He had a long 

white paper, and wanted me to si6n it. I oanot .read or write and I 

told him I wanted to "'-1 t and see what the p~per we.a, he wanted me 

to sign. He eald it was a paper that I had oarried notes from Con­

ley to .-.nnie Mend Oarter. He eaid_well you oan't write, and I will 

write it for you. I told him not to do it• that I wouldn't author­

ize aey. one to sign for .me until knew -more about it. He gaye me 20 

oents .$0 that I oould go and get him and I a drink of whiskey and 

when I got i~ he wouldn't drink and he 1xll4....m6-h.a-41-dn.!.t-bel-1~h 

would drink any as he didn't want the boys where he worked to smell 

_ it on him, and he told me to dri~ both drinks for myself. I drank 

- th Elli both. and ~hen he.: .. took mm up with ·me the quest ion of sisning the 

:i;iaper,whioh I refused to sign. As we oeme around the house, we met 

anotlntr man, with some -other men. He' is a bailiff in the Thrower 

Building. Mr.Bass Roseer,the oity deteotive, said he we.a e. Mr • 

. @oodlin. He did not have ~ything to say to me and I do not know 

_what he _knew ·wnat Dr.Wren wanted with me. He told Mr.Ros~er the . de~ 

- -~otive, - thatitnrmen with him we~pr-1Tolre~s he had arrested. While 

I was 'still talking wi-th Dr .w:ren, detective !lass Roeser walked up 

nd -told ·me ~a~Mr-,Do--rserth e -sol1oit-0r genere.1 ·-we.nted to see me 

aft &nO went with deteotive · Rosser to Mr.Dor-
--.,..-~- ~-====. ~-=-=-=-=-:==::--:=========--=====~- ~-- --
--- · eey&s offioe, }!h.ere I• now and make this affi~avit. 

ELLEN snm .• sworn for . the State.I ain e.oquainted .with Anni;8 ·Maui 

' Carter. She is my oouein. She was at my home a f ·ew da.39 -·efte:r she 
. . 

got out of jail,., -and talked to me about seeing Jim Conley she_ Illa _ 
. . . ' - ,. · .. 

_____ ____ ·- .os-1~~a1-...!_ _ he-sa14--e-t.-had--t&lke-4---to-Oonle-1t -I . '88ked-Amrie-Mau 

'. Carter whether or not ahe bad got Conley. to talk ·wi th her· about tbs 

.,.--~,.....--="'-'tr1nm"'· ""'r~d-.er-.-Sb._:u,J4 he ~iil4.fiot .talk .w! th -heio- about that oasertie.nd e.11 ·· 
. . . . . 

•he ·ooq.ld ~t bim .to ·•Ill' was .'tha.t he h~. told the trut--h,, 
: - 1 --------'-~--~-
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told me this mi 8-ter was present and alao -a -man, and they aJ.ec) 

hear~ what ·"'!~ said to me. r · am.aoquatnted with Annie Maud Carter's 

genera1·-obaraatu-and general- reputation; her general repate.tion ·. . .. 
(4 . 

and oharaoter for .trµ.thfulnees i s bad; eheAentirely unreliabl~ 

and om. 'not be depended upon. She has been in jail before this 

• ~t~d. th$ -~f~~P-"~ 
WILLIS J. QU.I.w:.;;t-Sworn for the State. I am oonneoted with the 

sheriff's foroe ln oharge. o.f the prisoners at the jail, serving as 

inside gµard_ ~om aboo.t 8 A.At. until about 3;30 l'.M. eaoh day. 

I hav obarge of the prisoners looked up in the oell wings, the 

wolk~ng foroe for olea"iiing up tio jail,for laundry work and for 

preparing meals for prisoners .being umer the direotion and control 

of Deputy Roberte,wbo is on duty jnside, for the same period of 

t hne during whloh I serve. - In al.eaning up the wings of the ~ 

jail it--is neoe .: sary far the oleaning foroe to go into the oella 

wings to do so·, and th18 is done untter-tb-e- supervision of Deputy 
. . 

Roberts. The ne gro pr is <11ar James Conley ls. lodged in oell wing 

"J!'_irst North. ",there being no other prisoner lodged pennanently 

__ in this oell wing. The maals are dmtributed by this. prison help 

and the meals are s anetim ee oarried to Conley by_ the true ty p ris­

oners. The oooking. and distribution of meals is under the super­

vieion of Deputy Roberts. Thee) ell wing in whioh negro women prison­

ers are -loo at ed ie on the ~Third VI.est". I kn.aw Annie Maud Co.rter 

wh.ile she was a prisoner at the Fulton County_ Jail and her oell was 

looated in "Third Wee.t" •.. Annie Maud Curter was used · by Depu~y 

Roberts as a trusv, she ~ein.g released by .him fran _oell wing in the 

mo~ing about !Z;30 or 8 A.lit. 0 1 all.ock, She me used -in laullll7y w~ 

-- -·· - ·- ··.and ·ai.d· ·mos t ·-of her -ironing ·on -the fif'fili '-floor ·in what was oalled 

-the me4ioine-4:'oom. She was . ...uaual.1¥-1.a.o.ke.d.....llp._by Depity Allen -whEl.1 

. -· he came on t\Ut,y about 3;i>- p.m. : I also knew Dr. -George Wren. lte - is . ··· ·-

a whi te - prS,,.or:.r whom th•· prisi>ners anl ~er'$ one moat around the 

. jail called Dr .Wren• He wss e. trust1 pda oner am .was used b1 Dr. 

Hurt_an.d...t:htji.ll offiolala to ham out medicines and do .e.ny work !t.'o: 

·-::.:-:-· -· ,_.,---;.---th~1oJt...,w.h11..e-Dr.HDrt was not in e.otual attendance at_ _ _!he ail• · 

I ~ow hie broth ere wh·o vie ite.d him at the jail quite at ten, aimng 
• . ~ --- - - ~ . $' 

them was one named .Jilll - wren. -Jim Wren oNDe -to -see his brother-, ·tne· 
. I . 

. .. · · ·pr~~~~ ,Dr,;~eorge· ~re~ .Yer,- . o~~en.·~~ve-.eea--fipi ~,~at 
• 1'.i.. . ' - . 



• 
· Mr.Jr ank1 a. oell wing , to see him. I have~seen Jim Wren and a Mro 

.c .w .B111ke oome in ·there last wtek .and th.ey went in together to see 

Mr.Fran~ in ·hiB ·oell wing. I have seen Mr.'3urke oall Dr.George 

_Wren otf . . to one e .1d~end talk with him privately upon one oooaeion. 

·I have seen Dr .George \1ren vie! t Mr.Frank' e oell ·very often. I h.ave 

rteve.r . seen ·Annie Maud Carter in Conley's oell wing ~d .she has re~ 

quested me t~ allow her _to so into Conley's oelJ. wing, bu.t I told 

her th.at I would not allow her to do so, aid !f ·she was ever ~n 

· there t !'ft was with.out my knowledge and in direct dis.obedience to 

wllat I h.ad ~old her. Oftent.lmee it is difficult to keep in touoll 

witll tbe entire· bu.ilding. '. I have to go to the upper :floors at-1iimee 
. 

--~. an-a ·get out prieonere -w:ho have male bonds or to be sent to the gang 

or for. ottier reai:nne, -and it is impossible to lmow -what ie going on 

all t be. time on all floors. I kept OonlEU' s -crell--wrngaocfr looked 

ae o:r .~e~ as poseible,and· the cleaning up faroe had toget in there 

from time to time,and the feeding :ro.rce-e.la~~nd I can not say 

poQitively that Annie Maud Carter was never in the cell wing of 

Conley,but if eo,it vra,e without my lmovrledge and-against my orders. 

I have seen Dr.George Wren.( and Annie Maud Carter talki~g very fre­

quently and generally up -in the medicine room. I lmew Frank Reese 

and Fred Perkerson,wh.o were negro J?ris O?lllI'S and who-:\vere used os 

trusty prisoners while they were there ., or 8t least most of the 

time. I am aoquainted with the general oharaoter of mmie Mwd 

Carte;r; Her general charaoter nnd reputation a.re bud ·and I would not 

believe her on oathj 

fOHN L. HAYES, Swom for the State. I reside at the Fulton County 

Jau· am .am wol'lling there in the oa.paoi 1U of Engineer .a.t the County 

Jail. M.v · ~11coarries me·-a-11 over the jail. I have been in this . 

psott on o <nstantly sinoe April 1,1913. I lmow James Conley. I knew 
~~~~~~~~-

Annie Maud Oe.rter. She was released however eaoh morning c.bout seven 

. ----- --- - : 0-!-o-look -fO: ·the- purpo13e- of-b.er- worll1n:g on -the laundry work, · prin ... 

; o !pally on the :f ltth floor in the med ioine room, naict to th.e hos-

p it el, we.rd · on th.e fifth .i'loor. I ~ew Geo~e Wren, who was ·lmown a.t 

the jail ·ae Dr.Wren beoattee be helped tile o cnnty Pllyeio!en .• He was ' 
·' 

· e.lao a trusty .w~1~ ·pnecnar. ·Wren s.lJlpt in. ·the ·hospital ~rd and 
·. !lie w~rk oa.rri ~ '_hin:i -:to .~e ·m~J;ine ·room a ·-great de~l -.-.... . -~-o-arried 

•· . • • 4 

__ -~--J5Qlt6Yll to. e.JL..oel l-~wlnge -.-74'..,Bo·b-Hardeman ·w8:8 ale Q.... S'lgag ad with me at . . . . . 
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- . . 
t1me13 in loo~ing .over; inepeoting. and repatring the iifferent aeot-

·1ons of the jail. We kept our key downstairs in the Engineer's de-• . 

-· parfinent -Sir' looked up, Thie key was used only by Chief Engineer 
. . . ~ . 

- Eavee,Mr-.Hardman- md·--m.veelf. I .nnever saw Annie Maud Carter go into 

the oell wing of Jim Conlef. Annie Mend Carter was under Deputy . . "' .. 
·Roberts who released her ·fo .r wark a.nd.·she 8tayed moat of ·the time 

.at this mEidioine r .oom on t m f iftb. floor , where e he did moat of her 

wo~k· She was looked up about 3; 30 P.M. when the inside guo.rda make 

their ohanges,and Deput;y Allen oomes on duty usually. I have seen 

Dr.Wren and ~ie Maud Carter very · frequently alon·e in the medioine 

room. I ha-.,e seen them tall.king toge't1her at this plaoe. I knew i'i'ren'e 

wor;: carried him to the mediline room and this Annie Maud Carter's 

work el.so oarried her th.ere. I know that they had plenty of op .. 

_ __ ._ portunity to talk to eaoh other as it is impossible for the inside 

deputies to a~tuelly .know whaLi_e _ _tranepiring tn eaoh floor of the 
jatl. · Tb.eir duties o.arry them to all parts of the 
jail, gerlerally look ing after the cleaning up pf tile jail, the 

· feeding and oare of the pr1e anere and w1 th· the woJ:k of ·.vren and 

Annie Maud Carter throwingtllem gather , it-was i mpossible for me 

or other jail of"tloiela to oheok them up every minute during the day • 
. -, -· . . - -

I know that I never perm! tted Annie Maud Carter to enter Conley's 

cell wing and there was no way for her to have gotten the key tOJ 

his cell-w~i-e~ud Carter was neve~ in Conley's cell wing 

_ witllin .my knoWledge.. I nave seen ·George Wren up anl around Frank's 

oell wing quite often ~nd I have seep him in Frank's oell wing 

several tmes.- r ·iw.v e also aeel\ George Wren's brother, Jim Wren, 

. visit him, but whether .or .not Jim Wren went to Mr.Frmk's cell I do 

not lmow • 
. " 

WILEY B. ROBERT!a_Swo~ f or tile State. I am a deputy sh.eriff, 

serving a.t the orunty jail i'ran abo1:2-t 7 a.m. until about 3;30 p.m. 

11aoh day. I have oharge of the VA:>rk of tile oleaniilg of the ja.il 

- - and.tpe- feedil;l,g of the prie·onere ar.d . looking after thei1lside of tile 

~a-1-l--generally. · Ii liave tllie wark performed by -parsons who are 
. . -

e~rving jail sentenoes an<.'l who are in the nature of trusties and 

also by perso.iis wao ·are wait iilg tr18.li. am who volunteer··to -assist 

in. th.is, work, ·in order · to have more llbe_rty ·in the ail --l know· 
'-----~-----· 

.rameee Oonley,who is (J)nfined in a oell ·wing known as the first _ 

. --.-":..1.51-" -~Orth , -and no.-other p~eon-b~lftg -lodged- therein e;icoept -Conley•- I -
. . 

·-... 

ki;ow,Annie- :Meude · 'Oarter ~ 'Wl\o" waa a negro woman priswer and who . · ' 



. -· .- . ~ -----

. ' 
_ . was-lodged in ...the_ . ~ell wing known. ae the third w.eet • While Annie 

.· . c 

~:t4 qe.rte~ was a .pl'imner at the ,fail or a't least a porUon of 

the-::-'O'me,I used Annie. Maud . Carter aa e. helper in laundry V«>rk, 

washing and ironing · olo.:thes. ·A .portion of the time her 'M:>rkHwas 

~ upon .t he--f-1>urth-'!l'oor-, where the laundry was lo oat ed , and a po rt ion 

.of the time upon the f ... f th floor, in what ie generally> known as the 

m6dio1ne_ room,in which she did a large portion. of her ironing. I 

never saw Annie Maud Carter in. the ?el,l wing of James Conley., nor 

even at the- door. We die\ ou:t beet to keep th 1 a o el 1 wing- door of 

Conley• s looked at all times. It was neoeseal'y in fue lneanlng of 

the jail and in the feeding of Conley to . allow trusty prisoners, 

. under our supervision;, to enter Conley's oell wing only long enough 

to d isoharge their dut iee, and then to leave thi a cell wing and the 

do&r was looked. All of these trustee used in Conley's cell wing 

were male trnetees·. ,Annie Maud ·c·arter was neve"t' used in Conley's 

-----~ o~l wing for a~of this work, and to thes'les.t of_my_ lm.owledge 

never. entere~ Conley's oell w.lng,nor di~ I ever see her-about the 

door. I did not ever see nny notes pass between Conle$ and Annie 
~ .. . 
Maud---{)a-rfrer,a.nd-never heard of any until within the ·last few days. 

' We understood thut there . was apt oifio orders to keep every om away 

from Conley' e cell wing and we did our b es.t to oompll:y wi t.h th~ 

order. I knew George Wren, who was li:nov.n as Dr.Wren, and who was a 

white ~etl'-P-1;1.-soner. He asuisted Dr. :rurt the county physioian,in - ---- - ---
O nl' i Jlfl for the •1<* at. the jali.l, and for this work he was alED used 

. \r-... . 
a11 a tl'WIV plli.BeMll'· He slept U1 the up h~spi tal on the fifth 

:l'Uor _an4 _got hie· medioinee :l'ran th.e medioine room.- -I have seen 

him talllc to Amii• MaatleCftmsCle:i; I knos Annie Maud Carter' s general 

- oharaoter md reputation while eaie was at t~ jail, and ttn t 
. I -
· gencall. oharaoter an~ :ire~utatton wae ·bat, "'8. I wouU .. not. believe 

,. ber on oatth. I Jenn -Oll'-no ooouion f<11r .Amlle llalldeOe:rter· ·being · 
" -- upon tile :first fl.oor of the 3a11,aa b:er worlc called for her to b e . -- - - -=======-=-= - - - -

on th• :fOl?-rib or fi:l'th ~loor cnrUna:ril,y. - If e he had any opp or tuni ~go 

: I never _Jena 1 t, an• I 1nUJ o,ma1tantlJ'_on__dut7 during. the hours I 

· .: -bavt nam14. 

~OHB BHIBLDg-1 Sworn for the State. I have · been working aim e Ma.Vt 
-----

1913, at the l'lational Penoil com • I blow . c.w.~rke.-:_~ d P-'DllM'--· _ , 
. - · ·wren. Biii'ke ··end Wren have · been oonete.nt-1y around th-e N~'t;ional. Penoil 

s enraJ,. months-; w OJk:-ing -on the Jramk oase. • 
.~----------.,.==- . . 
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been after me to -make an af:f.'i·davit for him that Jim Conley had been 

· dOIVn on me, or ·tied a eked me to 1 et him go down on me. 1 refll. sad every 

time -.beomse it wae -a -ue. Jimme· \Vren BJiid if I would ·do this, he 

would dress m e up and send me to Cinoinna~i or anywhere else I 

wanted to go ,and ;t told him I woulan' t do it, that there · waen' t a 
In talking to me,Jillllie Wren used the word "oook suoker." 

'<:V:l)rd of truth in it./Sinoe I have been at thef·aotory,I have never 

heard _ an.vone thore say anything about Jim Conley ever having done 

anything. of that kind. A few weeks ago, Jiamie Wren oe.me to me 

aI¥1 sa.14:--"-I am in a hell of a fix,I have got to get inmetUng good, 

•on't you know a negro woman I - oan get wno will swear that Jim ·Con-
----- ~ 

lay went"ilown on her? and I told him I .wouldn't do it,a~~.Jat 1 
. . ~ ~ fh-J!. ~l~I 
~~~w~f~o~2~~ 
aAGGi<GUNTER Sworll fo:t'--the State. I- am a oouein of Annie Maud t 

__ _ _ Co.rt~r • . I was at Ellen_ Sima• house when she was ·aiok, and it was ~ 
-

just after Annie Maud Q.llbr got out of jail and we were ·talting to . 

her and she told us that she knew Jamee Conley ·and that s!le hoo 

talked with James Conley ant had tried to get him to tell her about 

the murder of the little white girl,lmt e.he told us that Conley · 
- he · 

would not talk to her about it, exoep·fh.e told he.r that/did not 

kill the girl, that Mr.Frank had done that an1 that he would ' not 
said he 

disouss the oase with her. That C:onley/had told tm truth • l have 

knownAnnie Ma11d Carter all her life and I know her general· reputat­

ion and oharaoter ~nd the .s~e a.~e bad, and I would no.t believe 

· - onoaUl. 

~--=====~L~·~J.~:A.~O~KB~O~l'i .. ~ _Sworn for the State. 

known Annie Maud Carter and har motb.er. 6, 7 or 8 years. I am per-

I am a Methodist preacher. I have 

sonally aoqu~~nted with_ the general cnaraoter of Julia Carter, the 

_ ·--motb.er .. Annie Maud -U~ter. _"_Julia Oarter is a good woman and has a 

;=======·~go~~t~ti~n. _ _:__~-~~»well aoquairi~d ~~ t~ ~n~_al ~~re.ot­
er ;· I oould not under any 01rowmtB111oee believe her on oath. She 

ha.a been oo:m~antl.y in the oourte for- robb.ery, stealing and. other 

· or'fme~ __ 

J.AOOB HARRIS, Swoxn for tb.e State • I have known Annie ¥£!.ud Carter 

. sinoe .eh e waa about ~flt ,.ears old.. I ·llif"i'e-1-1--~ed--ol,ose-,..•11;~n-'I"-.__~ 

several ye i.re . and oloee to her k~nspeop1e pretty .muoh eversinoe I . 

he.Te -knOD her. I ·know· ·Annie ~ud Qarter'e ge~aral ·oharaoter and 
. 

;:;::::=:::=::====~r~e~pu~t~.a~t~io~ni..!an~dL...!!tH:.hN....~1-.!.!!aMl.1._I..Jooql d llO~J.i~e-:-~ er--"on-ov.-t • · . • ' 
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o. J, GlWLUI, . ~ m ~or 1*1• state~ I am en ptt orne y at law~ I have 

represente4-=--Ann1eliau4 .oarter in -the Or1ni1nal-Divis~on of the 

-· superior. O.cmrt_o.Lhl t cm Oount .Y. I. have · had o oo ~ei on to interview 

members . of -her -raoe -8l'ld people with whom she mingles and aseooiates. 

I have heard ·a great deal of her am:>ng the white re.oe. I know her 

genereJ. oharaoter and repitation_; tl;le_ so.me is very bad. I would not 

believe her on oath. 

J. Y. DOJIALDSOB. Sworn· for. the State. I know ~ie Maud Carter and 

knew har when I was oonne.otecl wi-th tile City .Stockade as ~arry Fore-

man.~ know her sene_ral oharaoter and reputation; the same is bad-­

and . I ~ould not belieTe her on oafb./ 

J.ULU CARTER, Swom fbr tile State. I am the mottler of Annie Maud Car­

ter,w.~o was reoent]J' in ~ail in Fulton County. I visited my daughter 

Annie Maud Oarter tirioe a week while she was in the County Jal 1. I u 

usually fo.und her on~. th-e-f!!f..t.h or top tloo:r-Whe.re she waf!! ironing 

n: in the meclio~ne room. somet,imee I saw her sitting arru.nd on the 

first floor. While v_isi ting niy daughter, Annie Maud Carter, I alSG 

met a white man,whom tbe prisomrs oalle!l Dr.Wren. I would often see 

h.im ·on tb.e top floor. I have h_eard b.im talking to Annie Maud Carter 

about Jim Conley·· and Dr•iVren told her she o:usbt to marry Kim Conley, 

that b.e was going 1o have plenty of money some dfl'"• I _remember while 

I was there Dr~Wren brought her no~s upon two oooaeions andne told 

· ·her he brought tlum frClll Jim Conley. She read tb.e note..Lt.o me, but 

·. there was nothing bad in_ them, aad. they -:-were. love notes. I®· not 

~ow whether or not- Opnley wrote than ,exo~pt what Dr .wren said. I 

oan not read m,yself very well m.d did not read the notes. I tiave 

.sinoe tbe lqst fewae.19 'lt~et;l trying to -'find my ·daqghter and I have 

been to see a number .of people whom I tried to find out from. I have 

-·- ·----'--·been -to -see- a Tr • .-Je.oobe -who runs a ·-pawnshop ··on-·Decatur- Stree:t- and- he-

told m that a he we.e in safe ha:qds and_ wot!_l:4_ not be mietJ;'eated. I 
=::;::;::===-=-==-=-""-:".:...:::...::::-:::._~ _ _ _ -- - - - -- --- - . 

went to an offio'e .in the l!'ourtb lfe.tional Bank -Buildtilg, arid talked 

with eo~e men in Mr.He.ae' pffioe~ I understood them to be Mr.Haas, 

, Mr---:Ja!.nold-$.Rd..:,.oJi~.:dmJ:ne. -,-I-'found-t-td s -pl.aoe-·l>y-- tb e- direotton -rJt - ____ _._., 

this Mr.Jaoobe ,who ie a pMnbrokar ~d Jew on Deoaturstr"eev.,-w1J--'---'­

~~-----, -1:st-th'"'ewe4-ine-w~4Ge~o'tat ,· I to-1-4--.aa-th~m ·I we.e-· t-h~e- mo-Ul6:r: 

.· itJ4 of Annie ~d O~rter and wante4 . to see my ohild, ·and 
~~~----=-=- - . 

· ·tbe.t whenever ~I got re~y 
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· would senl mew.1th some one to see her .• I taJked with Annie Maud 
~ . . . . . . 

Carter and she never told me . th.at Conley !led ever stated to her 

-_ -··that .11.e -11.aa 1t1r.ed,.Jhe little girl. She told_me fuat he aaid Mr. 

· FraJ1k ·had killed the girl. Sinoe Annie Maud Curter was -turned out 

..... .. of jail, aboltt a month ego, she h.e.e been living at my house. On 

last Thursdey, April 23,194 she left home. After she left home I 

·met her. sooiden tl.y uptown. I met her on Deoatur Street. She has 

not been home sinoe. Mr. J. Jaoobs told .me that she . was t~en good · 

___ oa!-'e __ ~. __ H~-~~~ t~~ __ Jl_!l. ~ _oa~_ to_ llim_ anq told him e.bou t some men 

trying to trip he_r_np_ and th at she tb.uugb t one of these · men were · 

Mr .Burne. Re said th.at· he had serit -her ·to an of:tioe in the Fourth. 

National Bank :Bu.,ilding. I was told by my next dor neighbors that . 
they saw Annie Maud CE1rter ~t my hou:1e, Fri.day, . April 24. I 

did not see her my.sUt. I founl that all of her old>thea was .gone. 

I know that she had something pawned at No.120 Deoatur Stre•t,with 
- --said ·Jaoobs. In an effort to locate my daughwr I went to ~ms.' 

Detective Agenoy in the ·Healey Building. While there I talked to 

Herbert Haas. Mr BUms told me yeeterda.r, April 28th, that he would 

ae~d me to her whenever . .....Lw.an.t-ed te go. Mr. Ha.as told me today, ·. 
Wedneeda.y,April 29th,that he didn't know where IJIY' daug~ter wae,but 

h.e would looate her and let me talk to her. He said he would not 

send me ' to her,beoau.se eome of the oity deteotives _ar some, of the 

-___ -men:::from Solioi tor Doreey'e ofiioe would follow me. The a.ttaehed 

letter "t.._1on which I have 1written m.y na.~nie throiigh due course of 

mail in the attaohe<l envelope~ .l't oame to my daughter Ruth. Carter. 

I reoognized th_e writing on the envelope and the writing in th.e 

letter. It i e Ule haniwri ting of my d a.ugh tar, Annie Maud Ca.rt er. 

____,_ ___ - -1if3 dau.g.h-ter -ma-r-ri.ed- Joseph- Grif:tin,and was at ·one time known, and 

passed under- the name of Joseph Grif f in. 

TAtta~hed ·t.o 1he a. bove- a:tfidavit 1:1 an ,envelope addreeaea 
to"MiBI Ruth Carter,in oan of Mra.Robert · CalX(>be ·ll, living on 

. • -Reff. S:tr~ e t., Atlanta, Ila .. • The envelope is ,poaetmarke4 New Orleans,, 
· ·· · La. April 2'7 ,1913, 18 Pell• !l!he lette~ is ae follo\'\'B: "New OrlearuL 
-- ---· ---Leul-ai-.na, ·T1Ii1- 1s 'Whtrt---X-.m I°tTllig, 3U,,..-wer Line Street, April :· _ 

. .__!'L.l914i MY d~ar 1dS farther. twill ~ite you to let 1ou here 
from me and no· where I •· Well I am in Bew Orleans for a while and. 

- I am going lean hentor New York ._r, am w~rklng · wlth Mr.W11~1am · 
. . Btu-_~s so you no __ bl'-e t_b._a1i what. I -.m doing d~t tell . no one wh6re-r­
. am lteep that to .rour self tell aama the same anl! .when you wr• e ·. 
· dJmt . oal.l me Annie Kaud earter. ·Call me Mra • .1oeeph· Gr1ffin!-G1ve 

tt_55 all my love this ia my otfio• llo 314 Lower Line Street, ·Ne1f .Orleana 

" 
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E. ·I!'. HOLLOIJ.J1 sworn. for the Stat .e. (being portion o:t testlmon,v 

g1 VeJ1. o~ th.-· oll'1Slnal trial) "On Monday mo ming I saw Conley. · In ... .. 

. stead _at._ beJ.ng up•t•ire where he ousht · -t~"8-, -sweeping, he was 

down in the eh1'1'1ng room,, watohing the d eteot.i vea ,otti oers and 
-
reporte~s. I ·oaught h~m ~ashing hie ehirt. 

to hide it from me-, I took it up anl look~d at it oarefu11y _and 

looked .like lie _ il1.~'t want me to ·1ook at it at all." 

The State further in _troiuoed tbe orJ.ginal b ?-1 ·of ·ind»~ent., ver-
-

dio:t, - sentence, mot ion :tor new tri@l ~.P.!l-Q-l'!l.er_ g~nting new tri_al : -

-- - . ·--;_n· ~~e ~ns-e of -th-e- ;t~: ;~, ;~ ··w1liiame and Anni~ Maud ~arter. 
- - -- -- -- - - - -- - --.- ---

T_he records shows an in!l!o'fment for the theft o:f a gold watch and 
of Annie Carter 

~enty dollars in monef• A verdiot of guilty, a sentence/of fifteen 

years in the penitentiary and an order granting a new trial on 

Ma.rob.. 7 ,1914. 

The State further introduced the following_ telegram 

addre.s~ed to · Charlee A. '.reem, o/o - Reed House, Chattanooga, Tenn, 

. "Take :t'irst train. from Atlanta. ( Sieri.ed) C .w .Burke." 

_?a.M ~- -~· to,/?!~ 

Tho State fi1t'ther introduced the following transcript of the 

evinenoe of R,P.Barret~given at the original trial: 

-".Did you or not find any hair a-nywhere there? A.I found the hair 
on a benoh lathe,on the handle. 
Q/How far was this ha1r,what kind Qf a handle was it on? .A.It was 
in the shape of an "L". 
Further on.-.1418 llf,the foll owing questions were put by the State 
and answers given1s11:: · -

_J;_:::.:~.:: .. ::~~~~t.:h.e.r.e~Sw.inging down like thi~( indioatillft 

Q. i'/ae Mi '1 S Magnolia Somebody there? AoAS near as I can remember, · 
Miss Magnolia was there." · .· 
Counsel for the defense oross-examined said Barrett ,am for some 
reason best lmown ·to · them,did not ask him whether or not he oould 
identify the hair found by him as .that of Mar,Y: ll.a.ga.n.,.but_aa._1..._ __ _ 

>::::--....,.,.------:_. tthowt4ozrp:;:tM,--vcG., -,con enteat emeelves with asking him the 
~uestions following, to whioh they reoeived the answers set out: 

Q.You oalled MretlUinn ta see that? A,I oalled hia. 
· Q.Were they long strings of hair or were they knotted. and natted 
- hairs?_ A/They were around my tingero I pulled the handle and .they 

got around m.v finger." Quinn was .a witness· for the dei!endant on 
' the -main trial~" . ·. < 

• · -1". 
I .. . ;...-- , 
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-~~1;e Ulen .. ,eetitied °!)7 · affidavi·t ae follows: 

I am the w:lte . _ot Aarof · Al-len. I now live at No. 9 

Piedmont .Ave. I am pereonally ac·quainted with. Jake Jacobs, 

a man who rune a pawn shop at 120 Deac.t~r etreet, Atlanta, 

Georgia. ~. personally lnow that my husband, Aaron Allen,hae 

been pawning thinse with Jacobe at 120 Decatur etreet, Atlanta 

Georgia, for about two or three yeare. Sometime about eix 

months or more. ago, I have forgotten the exact time, Allen . ·. 
-~-- 1ert-:.nlan'tit-; lfr:_~-e1c~-in · J._rt~ianapolie ·, and- wrDte me he 

wanted to come home. I . loet the letter that he wrote me. Some- . 
J . 

time about March 29th, I will not be· certain about the date, 

but probably a month or two months ago, I took thieJ: 

and ehowed it to Jake Jacobe at 120 Decatur etreet , and told 

-----~ wanted to ma.lte . some arrangem.ent.J to get some mJ>!!.8:1-_!9 

bri·ng Alle_n_ home .• Jacobs told me that he would bring hia 

home. I didn't have to pay him any money and I didn't have 

·to pawn anything_. I didn •t aek him how he wa~·-·going to bring 

him home.: or why, but I etahd to him that if he brought Allen 

home I would eee that ·he got hie pay. I ...did not know anything: 

more about the matter until I saw -Allen on lae.t Friday April 

24th at a.bout 12 o'clock. 
~~~-~----~ 

Aa.i·on Allen te-e-tifi-e-d- by-afridavi t ae follows: 

I 81!1 mak~ng this atf~dnvit for use 011 the _hear_ing of . . 
the - e~traordinary motion for new trial· of Leo M. Frank. I am 

- a _negx:o,- having b~en born in Alabama. I lived in Atlanta, Ga.: • 

o_ff. an.d ori foJ.' the last ni_net_een ye are. I have done eome 

work ae a detective for· the police officiale of the ·?"itr of 

r:-:-- ------ --<· ,..,lan.ta-.- aiuLam......n.11-JalolnL.tO-Chie.LLanf.o.r.d...JiiL.....Ha.uy Scott, _ _ 

the Pinke~ton man, and Ur. John ~lack, city detective, put 

·· me · eoon aft.er .lla17 Phagan was murdered into·. the . cell with l1ewt 

· Lee, ·and ·instruote.d ·me ·to -do all I could to find out who . _ . _ 
murdered a~ry Phagan~ They. wanted to know what Newt Lee knew, 

· - -~-=-: ~~d-tald-ine-thai-'1~ Rewt .l.iee- wae- , ~ilt~-the.y -•ante.a..· to.....:lm.vcoww---­

. it· •. They ea:Ld ·to b~ . mi~~t)' ·partio~~ar abou-t-everything....,l dld 1 

'. 
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I le~t Atlanta .of m'j free will and accord and went North. 

I wae in- lndianapolie, ·Indiana, to~ about · ·eix monthe Bick,! 

wae under- the-C8:1"•-0t-the- ~ty diepeneary there, being unable 

to work , and wae being oared -for ae a stranger. I have juet 

thie da,y bee·n to eee a doctor here in Atlanta. He telle me 

tha.t·I ~ave o~neu,mptio~ _':lld that l . cannot live long, and I 

p1·omieed him 1·'.would go to the Battle Hill Sanitarium. 

A white man , who eaid that hie name wae "O'Neal 11 ce111e 

tQ_me in Indianapolie the 30th da,y of March, 1914, and eaid 

among other ·thinge, that he wanted me to_J:~ down to Chicago 

and catch a n~s.ro who wae eleeping With eome-whi.t.a....woman and.. _ 

-~~~~-,ge..tt.ing all of l'ler money, He didn't call him a 11 negro" but 

called him "a colored gentleman", He aleo addressed me ai 

"liieter Allen"·~ I caught him in two or three mietakee but I 

knew I had done nothing eo I told him I would go on to Chi­

~ago or anywher_e elee in the world he wanted me to go, I 

wanted to get awa,y from where I wae and wanted to come to 

Atlanta and had a ticket to Atlanta at that time. Thie man 

- - took my ticket awa:y fro~ me and I went with him to Chicago. 

I remained in Chaoago five da,ye and wae paid $15.oo 

and al.l expeneee. I wae paid by eomebody connected with the - -· 

William J. Burne detective agency in that town. When I first 

got tpere thie man eent me out to epand the night wit~ a 

J_legro_ d~~~_ct_~ ve _by the name · of Be·ll. Thie:.: man Bell had a wite, 

who looked to me like ,a wh,lt.e woman. 'though l would not ea,y 

ehe wae white woman I .believe ehe wae white. They told me-~ 
-

to go to a certain place, but ~hen eomelJody met me and 'i.old 

·me that wae the.. wrong_ plabe ,_-and at laet they brought me in­

to the Traneportation lluiDiing into the offioe of William J. --- - ----- --- ---
.- ·--- .- ·-·--:- ··- ·- - :Burne.. eaw·11r-; 'JNr~e' ~picture hanging on ·the -way, '·and 1 eaw-· 

! 
, I 

big offere of . reward~. The roome that I went into were on the 

6th-floor of tlie 'raneportation building, and had· the name of 

th~ · Burne deteot~T• agen~y printed on the door. I didn't know 

_ wha.~-they-=-W~tea::me' tor -and: -I let""'tliiiiiao moet 
--- -- -- - --~-- -- --· --· 

, · .Af11er I go11 up into -the -oftioe I met William J. 

· 'elt. He ... put everybody elee out .or tlle 

~-~=,,...__~===·=- ..!!~~- ~oourred betwHn u1: ~ ~ed me 

I . . . 
I 
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to e.e~nne and .. how I · wae . feeling. He a.eked me did .I know 

Mr. Jacobe ot . Atlanta. He a.eked me wbet·her I wa.e sick enough 

to ha"le ·~ do~tor, _~~. I wae he would have one come 1n right 
. 

away. I ea~d 11 No_, .. eir, _ not rio~_"• He went away juet then and 

eent ir. Mr. Jake .. Jaoobe, a -man. who keeptl a pawn ehop at 120 

Decatur et., ·Atlanta, ·aa. Yr. Jacobe Shook hande with me and 

called me "Mr. Allen". (Mr . Burne · called me Mr~ Allen · w~n 
- . -

he talked. to me too.) I . a.eked Mr. Ja.cobe: "Why do you call me 

J.l.r. Al1en, ·now that .you got up here too?" He told me I was 

in.a ditterfnt country, and I wae juet ae much here ae anybody 

-- e.J.ee-1-told-him-!We.ll.y I knew tl1at". He eaid my wiCe wae 

wan t1 ng to• :eee me mighty bad. :Mr. Jaco be a eked me : "Why did 

you leave Atlanta?" I eaid: "Why, Kr. Jacobe?" He ea.id: 

a~e--.tete o tivn---all to ld- he-r-to- kee p 

Allen out ot the city beoauTe- they · n;re-want1ng h1m here". How­

oame you to leave Atlanta", he a~ked me a.gain. "I lef't At­

larit&.-o.Lmy f'-ree- will", I told him Jacobe ea.id: "You know you 

· are lying• I am a good mind to knock you over from thie ta­

ble". I aeked _ _!11m "Why do you epeak that way?" He answered, 

"Because iou know you are lying. You were paid to go away from 
' 

that place and you gave -your wif'e $37.oo to pay her rent with 

and you pawned your ~hinge· to me the day you ·left". He ea.id, 

- n-u .. know who·· gave you that money for you to leave town--.:. 

thoee , qit:y detectivee---and you won't tell it b.ecauee you are 

- -afraid °C>f' - them. -You don't bavo to go back . down there. You 

are ecared _of them. How many t:Lmee have· I ee~n Jolm.~ack 8ro" 

1Come here, 'you black eon .of' ·a bitch' and elap your , jawe". I 

---old · ~ 1.t ...:traen.!.t- tl'U8-that-I- had not .been p8.id. a.ll1thing ~Q. 

leave at all. 

~f'orac l _flnbhed: _talking .. W1~c11b.,,-Yr.-Willbm - - -­

J. Burne came -in. He eai d at ti ret: "Mr. ·Allen, the on1Y 

thin~ we _want. ot you ie tbe· truth..,.and~nothing but the truth, 

You ·know· when you eaid ·that _you di~'t know ahy ot .the ·par- . 

\ :tin pereonal17 ...... ·Jim .Conley or Leo ·Frank or Newt Lee---that 

- -- - . - - ·- --'you -ie -abeoiuteiy .lying . Yo.u imow · whe!f" yoµ ..,...ea.y · tnat ·you.naa----
1 . 

~320 ot. your own honest, clean mone7_, that. Y.ou worked and 

are -a dam lie~ 
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Hi" voice wae ~oqd. 111"hy, K·r. Jaoobe ea.y_e_ he ha!S known .you 

_from five or eb: or ten yeare and never known you t9 have over· 

$20_.oo - Now, Kr. - Allen I am . eorcy I eaid what I did but it 

you will you can etate the truth and nothing· but the truth, 

and that 1e wbat we want out ot you". .He di~ 1t ·ea.y the de­

te()t1vee gave me the money, then, but he said: "You know,...eome­

body gave you · that money to leave town with and you are a 

liar every time you e~ ~hey didn't .do it", 

When Mr •. Jaco be left Mr. l3urne had a tal·k with me pl.'i­

va te 17 • He a eked · me what did I :tno..--orthe .Macy Phagan c aee. I 

-replied·: "Mr. Burne, ·do_ you want me to tel~ you the truth or 

:to tell you a eto_ry•? He eaid: ".Mr~ Allen we __gon 1 t aek any­

body to tell µe liee, but the J>lain truth": - He- -eaid: "Mow, 

:Mr. Allen go ...ahe~u~t _ ~tate to· me-what you kno11 about it". 

I repli~d ag~in: "Mr. :eurne, truth 1e the -light, a.in't it?" 

He ea:l.d. "Yee". I eaid: "I knowe nothing a; all about the lady 

·ge_tt:l.ng killed, no more than I juet heard". I : ea.ye,. 11-I-JRae-----­

one U111e a.eked by Mr. Black, a city detective in Atlanta, Ga., 

~d also Mr. Harry Scott, a Pinkerton man. · I wae charged to 

go down a,id-get in the cell with Newt Lee and find ou~ what 

Newt Lee had to ea.y fully and in detail. I to~d him Newt ea.id 

he wae innocent. Then -I went into detail and told him what 

1),appene d about_ae--1'.oll.O-we-: 

__ "When __ I _go.t- 1-n-- tbe cell with i'lewt Lee in · tne -.city of Atlanta, 

I wae in _there . a,bou.t. 20 minutes, and l epoke to !ewt Lee ­

flret. I aelced him what wae hi• trouble. He ~eplied to me 

that he -had no trou-b--le :whatever. ' I e~e "Why .are you in h~J.•_e_?" ___ ---' 
~---·--·-------. ·· - -~---· - - - -----· - - - ·---·.----­

He ·aeked me · had I knowed ·about the white la~ had- got .killed 

at the.--penoll taotoey~ I -to-M-h:~~~y:-that-:-I--::-lf~Tetr:anger. _-
--- . -.. - · - . ,__ " -- - - ----

in toWri. In order to get in with .newt Lee J. t 'old !1~- a talee. 

-hood ·abo\.tt killing a whae man. Lee told me _ th~t h~ ha~'t · 

done .noth-lng ·and that he. ·wae· i_pnooent. Lee -told._ me _ that· he · -· - ----'- . --· · . --.....- . 

- - ~knowe-d-ni>-t-hing in the world oon~erning' what he wae put in 

there tor. I told_ him it- J. wae h-im-I ·would tell - th~ truth,I 
--=-----

fl.J)O wouldn 1 11. ·1_a:r h~r• ·in Jail, I 'Would ·tell .:Juet what l lcn~!8d 

l..-_;A,~L----:--:-.. ---;;_:,a~b:::o::u:&:"t~i;-7t. l __ -~a~_d-"':•u you thought Or-knowed . that wni•• .man 
- -·- . . . ' . . . . .· . 



.. .. . ~____... ,,. 

f 
\ 

kill~d th~e girl ~th you wo_rking there~ and had yq,u to h~ 

. hi.Jn do .away with her, 1 · would go up and tell the deteotivee 

~o th~y . ~ollld turn you ou~". He eaid, . "Lord have mercy, hueh, . 

you are tcy,ine;-to -get me in trouble, becauee ldon~t kriow noth .. 

ing in the world about it, no ·more than I found the lady, and 

I hope and truet the ~ord will ehow everyb~dy on earth who 

killed her. _'l'he Lord kn.owe and. deteotivee will know eome day 

juet who killed the lady, becauee I am a innooen~ man". I 

_ ......:_,~eke..d--Lee who he· thought kil.led thh lady, aek~d why they ha4 

to arrest imz h6m, be.cause he f'oun<1 her. He anewered and 

---to~d me he had rio thoughte, and ·he didn't know, but he .knowed 

one thing_, that my boee, who wae over me, he acted very 

et range. He told me to come back at h~lt paet three or four 

o'clock-- I have forgotten what it wae, halt paet three or .-- -- -- '"' • -

four- I di a:. eo 1 ,ae he aeked m!! to, and l come back, lie told 

me . I wae jue:t a few minutee ea~iy, ·o; late G -~-rget--which he 

-~aici-f-blrt- that wae all right, and l did not~egin work I could 

go on out ·in . town ·~4 come back. ·well, friend, I will eay to 

you it looke mighty etrange that Mr. Frank called me ·up about 

·-- 7 -or ·8 'otolock, and ai!ked me how wa._e everything. He had never • 

called me and aeked me bef.o~e. 1 thought that looked mighty 

. euepioioue and etrange, but ae to what ·1 know, brother-friend 

I don't know nothins. I don't know ·notiji~g. If they hang me, 

or kill me, or turn me alooei~. ~r do wh(l_tev.er .they want io 
I 

- --- with me, it will be all right, becauee Lord knowe, the deteo-
J .. ~ . 

tivee .will ~o,, everybody on ear.th will know that 1 know 
. ' f 

nothing oonoernins ;that lady getting idlied". Newt ·Lee wae 

======="'take1L.out..-_ot'-.the - cell.~l'om - m•, .and-- -when he -come -back-_ I · aeked · ~ ··· ··-: -·- · 

hi.Jn whe r e had he been. ~e told me they had taken him and 

----,--~---=- -pu:Fin~~e--!'.lel1-w1th-ur. J.Prank. ~ .. 1 ·-eaor ; ·•well, partne-r, you 
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better make it ·up in YOW'.~!na to· tell the truth and nothing 
. . 

bl.1th ·the trutli,-ile oauee ~hee~ w~ite fo~ke kill and lynch ~ 

·nigger, whethe1tr he h guilty: or not. If"°I knowed who killed 

her 1 ·would eure eay eo. I am going to .tell the truth in-my . . . . ---· ....:._ __,_ ------ - - .... --. 

caee 11 • . ·- ~e told me he.. .d~dn't kn~•· He eaid, .·11 1 111 tell you 

. wha~ .'did _hap~n. Mr. Prank ·told-me lt I kept talking eo much 



I~ 
· .~ 

( .· _ _ __:__------
_,-------:----:-----

- until . He going ~l) get · ue both in trouble•. I wae then 

taken out of · the cell with. Newt Lee and had a talk with ur. 

Black and chiet-~antord and Mr • . Soott, and told . them all I 

kr\-owed that Newt Lee · eaici. They told me to go ahead •we 

will eee _you .again, Allen: if we -need yo~. we will let you 

knpw•. I wae then never aeked any further queetione apy 

more in that caee by none of the detectives or any of the of­

ficer• until l wae queeti'ln·ed .by detective Wm. J ... Burne, ll\r. 

0 'Neal., Mr.- -Jale~ Jaco be and Charley I-som, in the city of 

Chicago, Ill., April 2nd. 

When I got through thh_ etatement. Mr. Burne asked me 

what wae my .opinion about the caee altogether. I told him I 

had _no fixed opinion allow -the-oaee, that I knowed nothing 

,.. CC)Bcerning the oaee, _tha.t--i-:.waen•t ~plioated and never work,.; · -

ed in the caee but one nigM; and half of a dlcy' •.. . He · aeked me 

how much money wae l promieed to go down in the cell. I told 

him not any mone;yu wae promised ~o me, t~at-Ur. Black told me 

that he would eee -that I got paid for my work, but hellad not 

paid me a peney up to that time • _ 

After I had seen Burne the firet time, and before 1 eaw 

him the laet time a negro boy who wae called in the office of 

Mr. Burne, Kr. Bell, and who wae one . of Burn·e 1 men, told me 

that he'wo..ul.dn 1 t . tell any story f_or J,ir.. Charley Ieom or :Mr. -

Ja~ or ~ybody on ~art~. if he wae in my plac~. Bell told 

me~ att'r I had bad-a--talk with Charley leom. I knew Char- · 

Ieom in Atlanta. After :lurne talked to me the laet time then 

Charley ieam oame. I had been up to Burne'e office going on 

-·· __ ·_ .... , ---· · ···--the=--th-iol'd=d~re . I eom- canie. ·After ·r -eaw-:aurne the. ee ~ond 
. . 

./ time-they turned me over to .ieom. ·r.rhe followin --1L.wha.t....o.c==-==~ 
• ---~~ =- =···=··-=·-'"°· '-=· -. =-=--,.- ·---,=~-=- = -·- -- --- ---·- ---

curred between ·myeelt and ·ieom after I -.had been ·there about 

three _. d8¥e and had alrea~ eeen . Burbe Twice: .. 

. :¥r ·. Ieom met .Jll.- - and- ehaken ·hande ·with me and ea:l.d he 
. . . ' ~ - ! -( 

.··wae- giad·. to eee me DJl 7oalled me·· "llr. Allen". I aeked him 
.. -·-· -- - . . 

.=--r---~-·-· __di.d._he_call me •Jl»-.-AJ.-len•, ·and he-hi-d-Bv1u7"00ey-'-putat~ 

162 •· 
m:l.et.er in thie part- ot tluh count:r;y., eo they eay_" • . He 

go with 



.· 

.. · ~· · After he had teased me· along, he to:J,d me he wae jue't 

.. -tea.~ing and. Joking with me, and he wa.e going to tell me the 

taote -and -~ne -:truth, -and he wae working ~or Mr. Burne, and 

a.eked me wey did I leave Atlanta. I tol.d him I left there of 

·my own tree ~ill. He BS\Ye, "They all 88\Y' .a.round there that 

you was paid to leave Atlanta, two or three hundred dollars, 

ie that the tact"? 1 told him, "No, eir11 • He eaid1 "Mo need 

of lying to ~e. lie and·, you have been friends; . I have done you 

plenty ot tavo_re, and you have done me eome, how come you 

oan•t tell ·me the truth"? He eaye, "I don't want you · to tell 

nothing bl.lt the .truth. You know you wae in the cell with 

Conley. We want you to tell the truth about be.ing 1n the cell 

with Conle~" I told him, no, 1 was not , I · di dn't know Con-

ley, never had ·eeen Co.nley. "Well", he -ea.ye, "to make the 

etory long and ehort, I'll. tell you, .Ailen, let 1 e get down 

to bueineee. You know Jim Con~ey, and he hae already got a 

year conviction, and that Jew ie already convicted to break 

hie neok! an~Lbetween you and me I'll tell yo~ what they 

heard down · there, whether 1t 1 e true or not, that you did 

!ind out from Conley in the oell, that he did tell you he 

-kU--~, .and your etat.ement was going to be againet 

Conley, and they gave you three or four hundred dollars, and 
-- -

---ru-n.-y-ou--Ou-t--or~town. -=--re ---ihat---=true 0r ~n,Ot? 11---::i t old him, 11 11J 

"No Bir, "~ He "8\Y'"• "Have you ever told the truth"? I 

tol~ . h1m yee. "Did you ever tell ·a 11e"? 1 hemmed 'and hawed 
- - . . 

and .finally I _told him..l had told .funny ta.lee, but when it 

come to ewear1ng a man'e lite away I wouldn't li~e to tell a 

_ .. - -------1.ie -and -no -other eaieno1 bueine .ee"~ - -He told me, 11 Well.__yQ~ _ 
tell 

have t'?lda lie, and it didn't hurt _y_ou_ ._I ~t ~~~=t~e~l~l~=:.....=== 

~ 
tt)ie lie, but I · am tr;rins to ·ehow where, it you told all. 

·kind ot lies in thi.r .o~ee .1 it wouldn't hurt you but would get 

you money". He eaye, · 111t ie a feather in your haf, would be .. 
· .a :t'~at~er in my hat; probably you ,will uve a Job a.e long ae 

~-"--...,-----c-~--yo.u_.l~h-the-ee--peo-pl~t--the-rat-e-o:r-tl20-orll:2;- a - -. -:---

.: 163 : mop th, , ~d .. mB.1'1,le '/. will, too. It ~ ·wae you, · 1 .woul~ so ·_ on , 

~-~----:-----.... ....:tell,, beeault tk!• , m~ 1rank :aint never going to wallc o~ 
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.. 
· the ground no more no.how, " ea.ye, 111 t ie only· ju et to eave 

neok, that ie- all.--. Don't you know 1 know that that man 
I 

never will come clear". He · e~e, "why don't you juet go ahead 

and make them tea.there for me and for youreelt and.go ahead ad . .. 

JDDt so. back up the country it neoeeea.ry. Uake ii.n affidavit 

·and get hold of. them fee.there , and it you think it ie . wrong, 
r- . 

go down the re and change it. Conley made 5 or 6 change e, why 

• • T . 

... 

can't you . change them". 1 told him 1 would just be telling a 

lie, beoa.Uee .I had never eeen Conley in my l~fe. "If I wae to 

tell anything concerning Conley_, I would be telling a etory, 

because 1 have never eeen him. " He eay.e._1_!1.§.._you going to 

do it?" Saye, "Give me your hande". 1 ea.ye, "I will give you . 
the truth". -my hand. I am going to t!3ll 

So _he left . me , and Mr. Burne told me "ll.r • Ieom Bays 

that you are ready to tell the truth, and 1 em ready ~talk 

. with you". He called hie ete_nographer and eta.rte cl oft. When· 

they got thr-OUgh dictating the matter he aek_ed me, "What wa.e 

you scared to talk about, why was you· ecared ·to talk?.? 

thought you. wae going to. tell me eomething, and here you 

come telling the eame· old story that was printed in the pape• 

and we knowed all that before hand. Now, don't you know that 

I know t]'.l.a~ every 

colored man in th~ South hae got to be hwnble and stay in hie ­

place." ·· Bul'ne eaye to me, el)al!:ing hie finger in my face, "Y.ou 

know something". Thie wae after _ _! had told him twice al, .. 

rea<ly and told leom arl<( to.ld ali ' of -them up two or three _dif• 

- ferentJimt.L.--a\lrin-g -all--the five-d~e. that- I stayed . there, ·- ·-- _ 

that l didn't one thing in the world except what I know. He - · 

ea ·d- I- kriowe<l- eome=tllttlB"i_:_a;znt::w.ouldn±t=:teli--b!m,..-:-:::_=:-:_:-:=_=:_=:_=-:-----

. When I gcit reaey> to leave, Yr. Burne told me, shaking . . 

____ ha~de with me ·, that the only thing he regretted wae , he had · 

-handled. ·.two hundred thoueind colored -men . -since h.e had ·been 

in_ .the detective ·bueibe•t "a.Pd had never eaw one what wouldnt 
---

tell the t~~Wt. · -I shaken hie hand, and told him,· 

-164 ~ "-we-11 ,--.Ur.: Burne,. it.".I _neyer_ lte.e you po m~re_, I hope eomt·. day • 

- tha.t the ~~orcl will · -•how to :vou· that· I ·_have told you · the 
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eo tar ae 1 know, eo help me God".· 
/ 

He e~e , "That i e All 
/ 

/ 

right, . I b~lieve ~o" are holleet and etraight, but _?GU haye 

man.e an affidavit d~wn . in that part of the count~, and you 

are ecared to tell what you know. I would take care of you, 

but ae it ie- by-. hope t .o eee you -a.gain". 

One d~ 1 wae in one ot the otii~ee in Mr. Burne' 

/ 

place in the •· rane~ortation ·building,. and there were eeveral 

- - -of--Bu-rne-Lm~--n-thtteo--The,.-att--went out £1.nd left 111e in 

1.he re, E1nd then they called me out into ano·ther room, a.nC1 kept 

me fo1• a bout 20 minutfe, and then took me back in the ·big 

- , .• room. When I left that big room, there· wae no money ip tb.§re 

that 1 eaw. When 1 got back in that big room, there was no­

body in th~re at all but . myeelf, and I eaw on the table some 

money, both greenl,acke and ail ver. It was lying up on the ta­

ble ..where I cQuldn't help but eee it, and I wae left .alone in 

this room vti th thie money about 20 minutes, ·and then a negro 

detective who called h~"Mr. Bell"' came in. I did not touch 

the money and did not count it. 1 sat of~jUld looke~ at that 

money and looke-d41--round and tried to eee how much there wae 

' there, but 1 would not go near the table, becauee I thought 

eomebody wae looking at me. The paJ>er money wae et~ot . all 

=---~--~-~. ~o.und.,_a.n.d.......thLAli:mr .. .Jiione~ poured up_o.n_t_o_p_o.f__it_. It ____ _ 

wae not . piled up, but juet ecattered .like you had J>Ql.tl'ed it 

out of a ea,ck. 
. • 

. I eat cyo'wn ~ in the preeence of .William J', Burne und diet-at~-----
-

myself, an affidavit, to hie etenographci!:-f an-d af.terwarde- she 

bl'ought --1-t--baok-to-~•-and -l--r.ead -1.t- .over thr~e timee and 

.. _ s.igned it • . I signed two pa.gee, but -the~e were four pagee ot 

'----- ---,tt-rrt-i:tti:-rJT1r:.-'I'_ :----di-dn.1.t __ put . anyth1ng:: 1h- tha.t=pa.pe.r- except: the.. . -

a.beolute truth, and it he has got any pa.per that he claime 1 

eigned! eta.ting -anything except. juet like 1 have stated 'it in , 

thie pitper, it 1.!_ a.beolute~y-untrue . and they have changed it. 

If he put an:r.thing ,in that pape:r about ~e knowing anyt~i_n_g_. <F""_--_-___ _ 
~=========== ·- -about Conley it 1e ta.lee, ·1 didn't e·a.y 1t. After I eigned -

' 
the paper .Burne ea.id to eome of . h~e men, I don't know. who it -.. 

. ~ .. 
ther~· were a;round ~,be.re _~ · "you. J:la:d better juet 



·pay Allen wha.te-ver~"he · thi-ni(e- h~ want~, or \'1hatever Mr. O'Meal 

.- ha.e- promieed -him, - and -iet him ' go on home, or wher~v.fil:_Jl~ 

wante to go, becauee he won't . tell. the truth nohow. He knows 

something that v1ould do us eom~ good, b
1
ut he is scared to 

tell it.II'. Tohen I lett hie office with Mr. Bell,___llllil he took 

me to the depot and he told m~'Qn th~ way th.at he thought I 

wao the wisest colored man he ever eaw or met, in not telling 
(y' . 

no liee. He told me in · the · presence of Kr . Burne · that if he 

was me he wouldn 1 t tel.l no liee. Wtill, he buye me a_ tioket 
. . 

from Chicago to Indianapolie, Ind,, and told me he wished~ 

would get Yle°ll and do well, Md to alweye etick ·and teJ.l--tl'le---­

truth, that it wouLd always be better for a .colored man in 

the long · run. He ea.id he certainly wae afraid that Mr. Ieom 

and Mr, J~cobe wae going to make me tell the wrong tale, and 

he ea.id he wa.e cert~nly glad that I didn't ~·o it, and believed 

·1· had done my part·, and I shook hands with him and told him 

good -bye and got on the train, and I haven't heard any more 

from him. -

I remained in Indian~polie two weeks O:l;'.__J!lore, then I 

went to Cincinnati, and from Cincinnati I went ba.ok to Indian.­

apolie, and ·then I _oome·: from -Indianapolis to Atlanta. 

a.eked me anything· abou-t _this caee was .Mr. Jacobs, before I 

reache-d-home~· He ·told me to come in, that he wanted to eee 
r~- . - _· :._ __ 

me. He a.eked me if I _ wa.nte--d-to- -etay-her~, or go where ·my _ 

.. brother wa.e or go v1here_J?!.Y ~other 111a.e, and didn't l think it 

-----·~: ___ ·wa.e -too .. J0-w-----f-0-r------:m~~ay-a-t-my----w-i-feJ15--house- in my-comii-tioJ) - · -

- r 

and that· I had -better go eomewhere to a higher climate, and 

· I told -him x· -didn't know, -aiid -he -eaid, -•well, f ·won't do 1!or 

you to etay down ther~: it ie too low•, ar,id he said "wait 

. ju•~ a m~nute", an.<Lhe oalle-d-eomebody ove~ the 'phone. My . 
houee 1e .witbin a 'block- ot the et_ation houee. ·:Mr. Jaco be know 

.~1h!·re--my-wi'1'e · 11vee, · ·ana"'lielCnew w ere wae o~_ii_g __ w}1en ) ........... _· __ _ 
-~--~ - . 

done thie talking. l told ·Mr. Jaoobe that l - thought l .would 

stay here until l . got bett_er, o-r maybe alwf!¥B, that I juet 
otf . -for ' experience, . and .. .rlow J. -felt l~ke. l had e~en M 

- . . 



muon ae I · wanted. about that good coun ·ry ~ ey- cl""aimed,and he . 

ea.id 11 it wae not eo--good- to you, .wae it, -y"ou V1ent up there Xll 

and got tuberouloeh", and I ea.id · "nO", and he eaid "but the 

people here take better care o! you E!.lld I would advise you 

not to etEcy" ~ere, I "think there ie eome ~ro~ble out about you 

but if you · do get into . any trouble come and eee me, I wen~ 

on home, and the next day I wae coming up the street and I 

_ paee~~ ~~ eh~pJ_~~ t_!1e_ youn~ man that worked there . told me 

. that Mr. Jacobe wanted to eee· me right away quick, and I told 

hl m all right, and Mr. Jacobe waen 't there, and he ·called up 

---------"-e""om,,_,_e!<.b~o"-""~i.n the Temple Cou~lding, and he eaid Iitr. Jacobs · 

told me to meet him at the etepe, and I did eo and he carried 

me to the .F~urth National Bank Building.: on the 11th floor.;u 

and he kept me there abou-t an hour in a "private room, and he 
---

went awFJ¥ eome place, I don't-_know V1here, and he told me i:.r. 

Bu1-ne would be there in a minute, and wanted to eee me, ano ~o 
" 

just tell Mr • . Burne Y1here I wanted to go and he v1ould eeild me ' 

wherever I wanted to go. I waited and waited and waited and he 

didn't come back, and nobody called for me, end I wae sick 

and neede-d ah: , end .L goee out and catchee the elevato1" and 

a gentleman met me -and 8FJ¥ll "are you the boy that v1ae in the 

he ea.id "Mr. Jacobe eaid to 

come _to_hie p.la.ce dght awa.y~, _a.1.1d. I went down there and he 

eaid, "Mr. Burne eaid ·that wae al-1 right, to etay here, he 
-------

-~-___,..on It think· he Will need yo.Ur affidavit for it isn 1 t any good 

anyway". 

_Ye..B~y_, whioh ~ go~y April 27 .__l~~~- • . I wa& etand• 

ing on the corner ot Pi~dmont ave~ue and J?ecatur ete., a.r)d 

---Chief '"'L~ford paeee d '"'by ·me and ne and I' epoke · about · the - eame =: 

. time, I told l'li.m howdy -and ht told me - bowdy, and he told me 

ae ~oon ae I ·had t,1.me to 'oQme down to ~ie -office tha-t he 
. l . .. . . . 

wanted ·to · eee:-me·-. - I--goee down · to hi,.e office in the afternoon, 

about· three o _1olook, ~c\ he ·and 1 · had a p:i:J.~ate talk in hie : .. 
----~~~-

oftioe, a.nd.,he ·aeked me it 1 wae. ever in .Qhioago and · I _told 

1~7 .. 
· .. ~im yee _eir, and he• t!t m• ~ ha.d .I ever .;.:inaaetant.tU?i~'\lii-. .; t(PG'I' 

JUt.Jlrl~ i .~oldl~ t•·i ., iif·,nMi . .Jie j'8ttilr1r1r61~ "IYh8ard' 



~· 

that, but l didn't .know how t-rue- it wae, 1 know l never m1ee .. 

ed you until· a d~ or two baok, eome of them vrere eaying eom•­

th:lng about you. and ~ _thougbt you were in town",. and I eaid 

"Yee, . I we.nt ot~ .on/a-ii experience and had bad 1iuck , got tuber-
. .,,,~ . 

.. -----culo~ie in that oaQntry , and he ea1d, "Allen, go · ahead and 

come baok here about eix o'olock Mr. Black wante to eee you", 

and r goee to the hoepital for an exe.mination and when I got 

v back the chief told me I was too late , and 1 told him I had 

to go to . the hoepital and wa.e examined, and then he told Mr. 

-starnee ·Md Mr. -campbell -io ·t8ke -me in -a -private 1·oom·-a.nd he--.--

will tell you all about what happened in Chicago', They did 

eo and I . told them all that I knew <;>r could thirik of that 

wae true • . After I etated to them -e-ve-rY-i-h!-ng I -knew·, Mr." -
·1 

S~i:n·ne~ld me that the only t hing he wanted wae nothing but 

the truth and aleo ·Mr. Campbell ea.id the eame , and that it 

wa·e hardly neoeeea1'Y to go over thinge that were not true, 

the only thing he wanted wae t~e ~ruth and nothing but the 

truth. Mr. Starnes told me U' I c oul d eo arrange -to meet him 

• - at the station houee the next morning at 8 o'clock or~4-
paet 8, .. and I told~ hini ·I thought l could -if I>waen' t ei ck, and 

if I wae able l would be the r~ eure, and he ea.id all right ,_it" 

6 ' you are eiok and can't come I will come to your house. But I 

come dC)wn there and met' Ur. "Starnee and :Mr. Campbell and Mr. 
G - ---

Black and Mr. Starnee tol,_d me to come in there and we could 

t'ix it up right away , get Mr. Febua.ry to take 1t down, and 

Mr. :ijlack told 1ir. Btarnee he thought it would be wiee to 

take me . to Mr. D<?reey'e.. offioe,E1J1d Mr. Starnes aeked me if~ 

would go to Mr. ·"'b0reey 1 e office, and I told him I would. I 

went over to the SolicitQr Ueneral'e office and thie affidavit 

· wae ta:ien do~-nea-rly-:: i\ll · or=t t being 'i11etater by=my11e1r-. 1 -­

have read the eame over carefully and _!lave signed my name on 

reepect~ 
.-: . - --- .--.~------·- ·--
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9 • . A. Ieom tee1!1fie d by affidavit afJ tollowe: tJ ' . 

I am p·ereona.lly : acquai~te"d with Jinunie W_ren, who is in 

the employ o! c. W. llu;rke, and he· 1e the qrother of Geox·ge 

Wren, who hae . recent]V ·finished a jail eentence of 12 n1onthe 

-.- .--·- .- .for simple larceny (etealing t 50,000.oo worth of diamoncie f1"11Dl 

an exprese wagon) and I am aleo perecmally acquaibted with 

-George Wren. I have eeen. Jimriiie and George Wren with c. w. 
Bu~ke on eeveral occae±one, in front of the Grant Bldg., in 

___ -_ whion.:Jfr._-L~. Jloeeer'll_-off..ioe le -located, who 1e an attor­

ney for Leo f-1,Frank. I eaw Mr. ·Bufke come out of the build­

ing Rlld talk w~th Jimrr~&&t'ge Wren , and I have.seen 

them together at other timee, one time in front of the FouPth 

National Bank Builciing, in--wM-eh-A-t-t-o-rney Hmte' ofxice-re- 10-

cated. I know- that Jimmie-wren 1e working for C. w. Burke, 

but I don't- know whether George Wren ie working for him or ni~, 

but I eee the two boye together a good deal. 

Nellie Wood teetified by affidavit ae followe: 

I live at No. 8 Eesie Avenue. I have been a trained 

nure~-ancr-ha.ve juet finiehed ·a couree at a milllnery echool 

-94.."l/ 2 Whitehall .St. At ·thie particular time I -~ not doing 

anything. 

I ha.Ye_ r.e..ruLo.ver.. from Vol. 7, beginning at p • 3_418,what 

tranepired in the court room when I wa.e tendered a.e a witneee 

by the s .ta-te -'l'-he--whole- t-raneaotion 1e ae foll01f8; 

l.SS~....WOOD, Called in bebelf _nf 

DlREC! :!X.A¥INATION, 

BY MR. DORSEY: 

Kr Doreey• I ·want to ehow by thie witneee the ge~eral 
------oha;aot~r; ;eoond, I -want . to prove a epecifio incident 

· that- o-ctcurred between her and Frank, in hie office, that 
he made her an ind8cent ropoeal, and -ehe wae working -~--....,., 

n • penc ac 017 ·a e e, an eu e 
mat,rial, becauee they have proven and undertaken to eet 
·up that .no luch prop~~al wae ever mad~~ Thie ie in re• 
buttal ot hi• etatement~-":- _.,:::-=------..,- ---: . . 

,;. Roeeer: ·-Your Honor ltjt in oerta.~n eta.temente · ove_r __ --'----



' 't 

.... 

f 

our ob~e0Uon1•, Conley epoke about eome girle on the 
fourth tloor, and we had a right to go into it and eee 

·what girle on the . t~urtb tloor; but are we going to try 
four or five different fornication oaeee now? Let' e eet--
tle it right now, Your Honor. · 

' Mr~ Doree;o;: They have aeke d certain witneeeee if they 
had been to · Frank'• office · ~n Sa~urday afternoon and 
'lr.ank and did any.tbing immoral. Now, it they can put that 
in, why oan 1t we go on with thie witneee and ehow that 
euoh thinge did occur with thie witneee? 

The Court: That ·came in without any objection, and came 
in abeolutely in rebuttal of eomething that you had got­
t en in there, that they eought to rule out,- a piece of 
evidence Conley teetified to,- ~nd if it had been object-
ed to at the beginning, I think I would have been com- · 
pelled to have ruled it out, but~ought, inaemucb ae 
they had cr~e• exam.in•d Conley on · it for a day or eo, it 
wae right to let it in. - · 

Mr. Doreey: Ien't it right for me · to tzke thie queetion 
and eubetituting th• wo11d "llre. Small", and eay, 11Miee 
Wood you are a lady that wprked on the fourth floor of 
t he *ational Pencil Company two de.ye, I'm going to aek 
YO\.\ a queetion that they, the defendant'• couneel have · 
aeked every lady that worked on that floor, eo they eay, 
'Have you ever been down -tn -J.tr . Frank 1 e office after 
houre drinking or doing anything immoral, at any time in 
that factory•, and -then can't I add, "or did Frank pro­
poee anything?" 

The Court: To my mind,it ien•t debatable at a11.~~~~~-

Mr. Doreey: Then we are abeolutely ehut-- out. -V 

The Court: Well, l don't care, then the law ehute you 
out, if that'e the ca11. According to tl'lt, you could put 
up everybody here and prov~ything elee he has . ever 
done in hie lifetime • 

.ll.r. Doreey: Now, they wanted it all covered at the eame 
time. Now, havn•t I got a right to ehow· by a witneee 
that workid at the J1a.tional Pencil Company, the eitua­

--------:-----~ ~that ehe eaw li'rank i-n with a woman _there? 

The Court: I don't kno1', :~ t 1 e a good deal owing to Y1hat 
it ehowe. 

·Mr. Roeser: He meane-c-ehowing an immoral act on hie part • 

. Mr. Doreey: 'I am _ eimply illuetrating--hav§ we got a 
rigpt ~o ehow or not what thie man did to girle when- he . 
weJJ t..JbrJ211ih the ....fa.o.tocy-8lapping- -them-·filld aB ·that?· .. - - ·- ------: 

The Court: I , don't know about that, it it'e relevant to 
thie c ---- - ---.~- -

ll-r . Arnold: Relevant to thie oa.ee, what . some other wo­
Jll~ die!? 

The Court: When you put up theee witneeeee amd prove bad . 
·character, then they ··can ·go inio that and aek what makee 
up ·that bad char89ter,- what -hare you heard, and eo ~n. 
Now, he never eaid anything about any immorality except 
to dieput1 what Jum Conley bad teetified .to t he didn.!_~ 

i--'--- ------'---ew a wartt:;:Jur:I~r- 1~ -~oUt-tlie -general proposi­

-.. - .. --17.0-

tion, he eimply· deni•d what Jim Conley had eaid about 
those thinge. I~ll 1 t you show ~Y thie woman or a.ni ~th­
er pereon, bad character on the part ot thie man ,-...:t1ut · no . 
epeoitic aote or ·any epec;iifio crimee. That 1 e . the law. 
---- - ~~===-:=..... __ --- " 
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l!ISS NELLIE WOOD., -Witneee tor p~oeecution in rebuttal, wae 
then ewo:r;-n. -

. DlRBCT EXAMINATION . 

~ueet~one by Mr . Doree7; 
· . . • . 

Q,. What i• your name? A. Nelli• Wood. 
Q.. :Mhe Wood, where -do you llve? A. Live in Ormewood Park.- · 
Q,. Are you aoqwiinted. with .the general character of .Leo M. 

· Frank? A. No ·rt , nO't knoring -lliln but-two de.ye. I ·di dn 1 ·t 
kn.ow .him but. two drqe. 

Q,. That's what people ea~,.about him, general character,wha.t 
-.,..--~------- people eay a~out him, that ie prior to April 26th, 1913. 

Were you acquainted with tge general character .of Leo M. 
Frank? A. I 11111 not po•it1v• about it. 
Q,. Juet anewer the queetio.n, yee or no ,whether much or . little _ _ _:... " 
(ldr. Arnold: • - Now., it the Court pleaee , ehe ea.ye ehe di dn' t 
know it. 

M_r. Doreey: .. She hasn't anewered the question yet.) 

Q,. Are you aouqainted with the general character- ot Leo hl·--~-~ 
Frank? A. No eir, I only knew him two daye. No· eir, I 
do ·not know it. 

Q,. Mies Wood, you had _a_c..onvereation-----

. (~r. Arnold: Now I objeot · to that, Your Honor. 
-Mr. Doreey:- I have been misled by the witneee. 

I told the Solicitor:_General before he pu_!_ me on the 

etand that I wae in . the office of Leo M. Frank on one occa-­

eion when the ea.id Frank made an indecent p1·opoeal to me. My 

experience ae a trained -nuree en~bled me to fully under8tand 

an-~- ~now · what the eai d Frank intended. Hie language to me on 

that occaeion wae about ae followe: 

He ea.id, "You know I am not linii other people", and draw­

ed Jl!'! _ oha-ir- c.J..oeer u.p -to:-me; ea;fe-. "I don't th.ink y_ou will 

underetand me", and put hie ha.nde on me, and I reeieted and 

got up and opened the door. He c.aid , well he waen 1 t going to 

hurt me anyway, ea;ye, "¥eu don't undereta~d what I mean",and 
. .. ~ 

then he tried to pac.ify me, and cor_ivince me tjat he didn't 

mean it -the wa;y I had taken it. . 

Soon after I. appeared. ae a witneee on the trial of the 

caee or the State ve. Leo l! . Frank, eome man, whose name l do 

ot now .. know, came to e.ee me. .Atterwarde C. W. Burke came to 

.,ee me. · The · tiret man. who came to eee me came in an automoM 

:vU9.:,whioh 1 recognized to be the eame automobile· t».at c. w • . 
--~--------Burke vidted ·me in. c~ Burke did ir'o.t.....him.e.e.lt ever 0~111.&.---'--~ 

me any mone~ to ew~~r for Leo M. 

171- "approached me, the ma~ who came in the auto~obile in 



w. Burke came, ~d make me a pro~oeition to pay ~e money if I 

would swear to certain thinse in tavor of Leo M. Frank. c. w. 
Burke - atterward~-oame- to--eee me and told me ··that the court 

ha.d ruled out my ·eTideno_e ,-, and insisted· -that I should give him 

an affidavit. I gave hiJn _an affidavit, which stated tbnt l 

pereon~lly knew nothing ·about Leo M. Frank prior to -the mur- -~ 

- de.r, except ae to what ooccurred between me and him in hie 

private offic~. Thie occurrence, which . I have heretofore re- · 

fened to in thie affidavit·, occurred at a time when nobody 

we.e preee~t in hie office except Leo M. Frank and myeelf. 

I have no inter.est at a~l in the caee of the State ve. 

L_eo M-o ll'rank '· an·d 1 t ·has embarra.ee•d me to relate what l have 

in thie affidavit with reference to Leo M. Frank 1 e deportment 
-

to me when I wae in hie private office. That part of thie af-

fidavit wae dictated by_ me . pereonall~ to a lady etenogr~ph&~. 

w. J ... . Laney testified by affidavi.t ae. fol;Lowe: 

I, W. J. Laney , do solemnly e_wear that I have carefully 

examined the brief of evidence, in the case of Leo M. Frank, 

plaintiff in· error, ve. the state, defendant in error, now of 

---:: ~file in --ti. office- of the Clerk ·o~ -the =-supreme Cour~t of -Geor­

gia, and I find that eaid bl'ief e:nowe that on the tl'ial of· 

ea.id caee in the Supreme Court, the State introduced the 

following witneeeee-, to-wot: 
- . ...., 

Andereon,W.E. Gantt,J.:U.. -Mangum~ q.w. 
- Ba.r.l'ett, R.l? ·----~ -. -{lhee-ding, w;H. - - Parry-,H .L. 

Beavere,J.L Grioe,L.o . Rogere,w.w. 
Black,John R. Harri~,Dr.H.F., Roeeer,S.L. 
Coleman,ll.r1.J.w; Haelett,:B.B. Scott, Harry, 

~'---~. ---. _-1,;.oin1Jle.y.Q:...-,-.1J.aamm.1•8-t:=:-.---_-.i_Hi'iii~e:Hk'4es,wr-iK~.1.ee~e~Gl'.§ff:, Smith ,Dr:. C.laud _,_ - - " --
-:-. - _-.-,-- . . -----nalton--;c.». - - - 1 olloW113",:l.l1'~ stanford,M.ell. " 

..• . , 

:~--· 

·172 · 

"Darley, N. V. Hurt ,:br ~J .w. starne e, J .N. 
Dobbe,L.B. Jeffer1on,Kre.Geo.W. Btover,Miee Monteen 
Eppe,.Geo. · Lae.eiter,R.)(. . Waggoner,R.L • 
Fe brua cy, G. o • L•!,_! N•wt, · · Wbi te ,Kre. J .A. 
Fergu"on ,Miee Hea.n Mo!Ulight ,Albert-, 

SE1id Brief of Evidence -ehowe, that after introwoin:g-ihe-'-- . 
- --- -----------~----

above· named ·'Witneeee•, the State i·~.ll.u\. · 

Ba.id Jjriet · of Evidence ehowe that . the State. intro~~-•d 

· in eaid ' tr~al, the .following witn~e~ee in ;rebuttal,to-w•t: 
I • • • • 
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McGinnie ,C .B • . Ballard,N .J • . , ~;raham,B.K. 
Born,J .• T•.f Grif'Un,JUH 
Boyce ,Leon, . · G~rd.on,Geo. 
Benedlct ,Dr'".S .c. - Hai-e ,--..c·. 
Caldwell,~ .G., Hlif'ner,F.P. 

Maggie ll~Knight,Albert, 
HoEwing,J .c. 
lloCoy ,K .E • 
Niles,Dr.G .M. 

Caret ,JU H Jlarie,_ . Hun~1 .L_'ff •- . 
.. Care_o_n ,lli u Jte bee.a ,Hendrioke , J .H. 

·cato,llhe J4Yrtle., Hewell,lliee .Dewey, 
Craven,R.L., · Hof:!man,Hep17, 

Cook,W. JI. . Hol~i•,W.T. 
Carr, Henr)"; Hearn,J.T. --

Col-eman, J. W., -Hou•ton,A.B. 
Davh,JiliH Ma17 , l~&ram,l.-.-
Dobbe ,Bergeant L. S .Johneon,Dr.Clarenoe 
Dobbe ,w.c •. , ·· - -~- ~ifohn11on, !tre .H .R. 
Donegan,Mre .D. J ohneon,R.V. 
Duffy,J.E. Jonee,lvy 
Eppe, Ve-ra, · · Kendley,Geo. 
Elder,W,J. Kendrick,L.T. 
Floyd,J,R. Kelley,N. 
FUnk,Dr .John Ki tchene ,-JU-ea-Mamie 
Gant, J .ll. Ua tthewe, W .M. 
Goddard,R.J.l . :Maynard,C.J. 
Goddard, A.L. Merk, W.P. 

owene,w.:s. 
Patdck-,W.-C. 
Pettie,Miee ~ellie 

Piakett,B.H. 
Reed,J .D. 

Robi~eon,M&i.ee Ruth, 
Rogere, W.W. 
Rioe ,J .s. 
Scott, Ha1·ry 
Smith, Len. 

Smith,Uiee Carrie 
starnee,J. N. 
Tillan.der ,c. 

'l'urner, W .:m. 
Wal1ace,Mre.Mary E 
Winkle,Kiee Eetelle 

Wright, W .M. . 

0 f eaid liet of witneeeee introduced in rebuttal by the 

State the rol~wing we~e - "character witneeeee•, who testi­

fied to the 'bad character or the defendant, Leo M. Frank,to-i\~i 

J.iiee Myrtle Cato.· 
Mre.H.R. Johneon, 
Mary Davie, 
Carrie Smith. 

Kaggi e Griffin, Mre. c. D. Donegan, 
lliee l!.arie Caret,, M.iee Nellie Pettie, 
Mre. llacy E. Wallace Eetelle Winkle. · 

Deponent doee not conat~ue certain witneeeee wh~--te-stified 

to epecifio acte or the defenant, refJ.tcting on hi~ characte1· 

ae "character witneeee,•. 
, _ 

I have aleo oare!ully examined a document handed me by 

--Mr. -lfiih M. Doreey purporting to. i>e a oopy of the Extraordi- . 

nary Motion for New Trial filed by the defendant ~eo M. 

Frank, In eaid motion 1t- 1e alleged that the following wit- -

neeeee, · intro.duoed at eaid trial have · repudiated their tee­

. timony, _or certain material parte thereo~, to-wit: 

~. - - -----Alcert l!cKnitflt, --·-lliee ·l>ewey Hewell, Mies Ruth Roberte 
Miee Mamie Kitchene, c. B. Dalton, J.--E. Duffey. 
:Miee Mari• Karet (Caret ) +"VY Jonee, . __________ -_-___ '--- -,--,,,== 

. Of eaid liet of. witneeeee, who are alleged to have· 

repudia.:ted' their teetimoiv delivered on eai.d-trial, .only one . 
~ . . . . 

to-wit:· •• .--
-Mi_11-e -J4arie Karst 1 Caret .. 1----------~---.. ·--· -·------'-----

waiR ."Oha.J'aot_er . wi t~•~e"· ~ 
. . 

The !ollowi,ng · ie ·a numerical eummar.y of the· fore.going 

lht or vlitneeeee: ' 



Total intro~u~ed by St•~•---·-99----~-t?otal alleged to have 

repu.diat•d,·~~--a.:... .... :. · ·. 

--- - . ··- Character -witneeeee. alles-

leged to have repudiated 

teetimony--------- l 

Deponent furth~r eqe that h' ie. an attorney at law, 

and haiill.been practicing at the Atlanta bar about eeven yeare. 

-~ --· - - · . 

The St_e.te further introd'ioed--th'E:1 following traneoript of 

the testimony of MiRB_ Grace Hioks as given at the original trial: 
--- -- - - - . 

"Q.How d 1.d you lmow that that was Mary Phagan? A.I ju.et lmowed he1· 
by her hair being so long. _ 
Q.Knew her by- her hair? A. Yee air. _ 
Qn orosa examination oounsel for the defendant asked said witness, 
ammg others, the follow mg quest ions ,and reoeived the following 
answers, viz: 
"Miss Graoe,what sort of hair dii little Mary Phagan have? A. ·:ran . 
she had a kind of sandy color- of hair. 
Q. Was it lighter than ·youre or .lees light? A. It was darker than mine. 

· Q.Darker than your hair? A. Yes sir. 
Q.Muoh darker? Ae'.7ell ,it was about two shades darker than mine • . 
Q. You would say about two shades:she was still a blond girl, 
though? A. Yes sir." 

The State further int.roduoed -the following transcript of 

the testimony of !Use Magnolia Kennedy as given at the original 

"Q.Did you disoover any hair on there anywhere,i<;'lentify any hair? A. 
Mr.Barrett called me and showed me the hair a t the ma.chine. 
Q.,\nd you identified it,didn't you]! A. Yes sir. 

- -Q,Whose hair waa- 1 t? A. rt 1.ooked like MaryJa hat r. 
Q. 7/here was it when you saw 1:t? A.It WE.a on the lathing machine. 
On pige 2253 of said reoor d,these cross questions were asked and 
these answers given: 
Q.Now,what was the color of Mary's hair,and what was· the color of 
this hair you found there'?· A.Mary~anai!' wris a. light brown,k-ind of 

--- a sandy color. 

-~ 

Q. Was this light bro\vn that -you f ound'? J,. Yes sir. "-

The State further introduced the foll~ming-s-ttrt-mrent-- made 

by Frank's attorney- at the ~ innl trial in the examination of 

_f;h.e--W-i tn-esa--Miss Oorlnthis. Hul:lT _----- ---; - - . 

"?Tow I will ask you a question that I am asking every lady who works 
on the 4th· floor,- Did you ever meet Mr.Frank at the faotory ,or at 
any time. or place for any immoral.purpose?" . 

and the question asked by F_!ank 's attorneys of the witness Miss Ida 

Bayes: "Now I am going to ask you ~ question that -I am asking every 
lady who Vl'Orks on the 4th f.lQv_... - .D.id. y.ou. a-ver. a..-t tm-y t-1me or-plao-e- . 

1~---· ~--me-e~ hll'.Frailk ~or any irmnoral purpose down at that offios~or any• 
WhAT0 A1AA?11 . . • 
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Nellie Wood teetified orally before· the . Court ae follows: 

I am .• the Nellie Wood who worked · at the Na.ti_onal Pencil Fac­

toey. Worked there two daye. I qui-t beciauee Frank inaulted 

me. I don't remember Juet hat- he did ~ay, but I didn ' t like 

it. I do not care to go into detaile or- what he said and did 

' if it ie not necee~a~. Thie mru:i, L. P. Eubanke called me up 

over the phone and ·aektd t~ speak to me. I eaye, "Thie ie 

her" • . He eaye, "Thie ie Mr. Eubankll". I ea.ye, " I don 1 t know 

anything about any Eubanke". He ea.ye, ·~You _w.oul.d .if you _eaw 

,me" , he eaid he wanted to eee me , but wouldn't tell me what 

hie bueineee. I 88¥8, "»¥ Uttle.......hrother ie eick now and I 
-

cannot talk to y~~ on neee. You can come out to my place. 

I knew_. I . )Jag,~~!_ on . eome people 1 e bonds. I didn't know whp 

in the · viorld 1't could be. I asked him what hie bueinese wae, 

what he wanted wi-th · me. He eaid, "I will tell you when I come -

out, I don ' t care to tellyou over the ph6ne " . He come out , 

he COnte there I the doctor Wal!I there an!f lny father and every­

body. I didn't kn.ow what he wanted to ta:lk to ' me about,,·I 

thought maybe he wnn~ed to tell..llle about somebody in trouble. 

I ea.ye, "I oan not talk t~ you thie afternoon". He l!laye., "It 

- --won-~ta.ke but~ few minutee to tellyou what I want to know". 
-------

He ea.ye, - "It' you care to you OM come out and ta.ke a ride in 

the car"~ ,He ea.ye, . 'U,~- - will , not take ttlore than fifteen min­

utee". I wasn ' t dreeeed to go out and he ea.ye, "You can put 

on your coat and come". I put on my coat and come on out 

and got in the oar and ae 'he vrn.e driving around he asked me 

if I remembered a eeneational ·trial here ·in Atlanta. I ea.ye·~ 

----_-__ -~~u-me~J!~ea~e-~~-oaee:.•-: I - e__ro;e ,- 11fu11
• 

He eaye, "What do you know about it?" I ercye ·, "Vary· li'ttle, 
--

whtt11 _And he Juet. dropped it. He e~eJ.. "I want to make an 
-~ - ~ 

a.ppoi~tment w1 th you to ., talk 'Iii.th a pf!,rty about it"; I eay11 1 

"'f"he .babY.. ie e1ok and I oan not leave home, but for a few 
. . 
-~tnute-e-a.-t--a.-tim~-.--1{9-n;1d "hewantea- to -malee --.ari -appoin"lment- -' 

• • . • I 
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He eaid he had a man who would come out the next day a.n~ . 
-·~- · · 

tapt to me about :lt. I told him the next day I . had .to -~ . 

the doo·to.r an~ "to meet .me ,8.t tpe :oar, .' and he did ,and a man 
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named..~ .Bttrke nae there and Mr..Burke di dn1 t tell me anything 

and Mr.Burke and llr.Eubenke asked me up to l4r. Burke's office, and 
-

asked me what I knew about the oase,and I says, "I don't know allV-. . . . 
thing at all•" ·El;lbenke ~old me I could make some money if I went 

--
-t-o work on-. the oaee :tor· them: that I was a working girl and needed . . 

the money, end I told him that I _oould not do it; that I didn't 

know anything about it.. He didnt t state any amount that he would 

pay me. Mr.- Eubanks w~s the ·man that came in Burke's oar. He told 

me he worked at the Southern Railroad. I am engaged to be married. 

This talk about · walki~_,\tp __ and down Deaa.tur Street tll ain't 

true, .l t is soa.nda.loua, it has just ruined me. I lived right around 

the oorne~ __ on Daniel Street, for a while and the negroea got in 

that aeotion- 1-R the property around th.ere, and we moved, we 11old 

our place and bo'Qgh t another one • . The o,nly w~ he lolew me he seen 

me ori the atreets-t-h-ere g-0ing home, and he didn't lolow me by 

r11.me even, and · aidn't lmow me only that somebody ma.y have ·gossiped 
.... 

·---.----:-around~ I didn't know hie -n-ane or ~nything. I testified before 

the Coroner' e jur3 I told them everything I lmew about Frank. 

I lmve never ~een arrested or in the police station. Only I was 

_down there a.a a. wi1neeti. I live on Pulliam St~eet, -with my mother 
- . -· --

and :tatner. :Before that -I lived -at O~ewood Park. Before that 

I lived on Corput Street· with my mother and father. Before that, 
-- - --- -

--near the Fulton :Bag and Cotton Mi11e, where we lived six or seven 

·, - --years-.- I we~t ·on -·bond ·-at polioe- <ionrt to please a friend--0-f'--m..i-n-e · . 

. two or · three yea.~ a.go • · I went on· -th.e bond of a man named ward, 

He was charged with aeduotion. · He was a ver dear fr end of a 

lady friend of mine, and she wanted me tt· go on the bond. I am 

a milliner. I just learned .and I stopped off for the--purpos e of 

_ptt.µig m ar:tiea...-..:.-..Before I stud-led -:t~b~mi:llirre"l!, -:-rwae- a. 
r---·· ·--==~· ·-:· -~ -· . - - - - --· - ----- . . . , 

telephone operator, I .never dil ·ll.:eything disrespeotuble .• 

!• B • . EUBANEB, swom~ the State. ;i: know _J.E.Duff.Y ... I have 

loaned J .E.Dnffy mont.V ·: reotntly SI.ld h&ve no tee for seme. 1 . have ~b.e 

·notes wi tll me. I kncs o .. B,Bu.rke • 
. • ' I 

I am the L.P.EuQanke who "f~e a . 
. , . .. . ' ---~-- - -:- __..,_~-

;.;:_...__:---- · w-iiJMlle agains·t Mell end .Du.ffy and .several otti.er peopl~• . 
. . 

proaeout.inws ·for oar robbery
4
in the Superior coU.rt. I was working 

176 ~ fat'. t~outhern Ra1lroad at th,e t .iJne. ~- nenr. wolii;e4 for .w • 



·' 

J~E.Du.ff and ~rke1 s ollcffeur-, .Lynn at 1D7e.elf at my house. Mo 

11on9y .was given Du:f'!y at ·.·that time. I made him loans on April 4 
. . 

and Ap.rU. llth_. I lee.nee!. 'Du:tfy money whE11 he wor~ed under me at th.e 
-- - . ~~ -

8ou them Railroad· in the year l9J.O and 1911 md at va.r ioua times 

I lo~d h.im small anQunte ~f money. I think $3.60 was the greatest 

amount I had ever loane.d Jlim prior to · ~at time. He got the money 

·. 'at three different times. He got 5 .oo at one time and then on May 

4th, I put that _s>n a note of 10.00 I let him have and on Mea" 11th. 

I put 1 t on a note with ..,10 .90 ant let him give one note for it 

·$25.00. I ea.id May a minute .ago ~d that should h.ave .bem .April of 

th.1 a yenr. H_e made an affidavit on Deoember 11, 1913, and I never 

loaned M,m all_Y money ·at all , in fao t unt 1l Apr 11 4 ,l 914. I did not 

give him one oent at that time. -I-~muot ~ave been 7;00 0 1 01ook 
~ 

when the parti eo met at my house. I nev.e.r-1-et..-Du.f.f..y have any m!)ney 

at all that night we met at m~t house. Tht wae on December :l,1913. ·-­

He made an affidavit for C .-w .Burke and on April· 4,1914, I 1 et him 

have the f.f.rat money I fNer let him have sfnce long before · this 

------~t~.r~ouble ·in .1~12. ,.I did not te:n.l him he would nev_er have to pay it 

back.I did __ no_t_make such a st-nt-~m-en-t- to Duffy's father. Old man 

~f:Q' came over there to Ule railroad to -my place of business - -

I we·nt ·to see NellieWood about -the 26th of Jamary,1914. I knew 
. in the · case 

· she was a wi'tnese for th.e s:t;ate/againet Leo M. Fran.k. I went in 
. . 

~ · C .w .Burke's aut omob Ue, and I w;e,..nt at h.ie in stanoe. Burke asked me 

t"o go-i-nere ,Ile said ne '""41dnrt10lownern1nweH, -Blld- I did. - - . 

- I had been · a -:roreman out -there for the Southern Road a.t Deoa.tur 
-~~ ' . 

Street .for a long time and everybody ·knew of Mell drifting up am 

down Deoatur, Street. I never had anything to do with her. I think . --.- - -
she is. a woman of bad oharaoter. I can give names as to wh.o said 

. . -
· she was a bad oharaoter, -~ _f~llow named •ishop • . He was not one 

, _of .the .men illil1o..t.e..1Lin_th.f1Lo.ralll....,_Hi8-1.n1.t1als_ar_e.__.I_.E.-13ioho!h an~ 
- - ..... __ - -- . ---:;. --- - --. - ---- - . 

· is not related ~o :B .B. Sile told me that. ,wh.ile I was talking to her, 

• that anything end ever~hing wo~l« .~e all .right,in oonneotion with 
. . 

what s lie ~ae .doing~- ;-~ ~elling me wotild Dle'9.Jl. I dld know, I do 

_ Jmow of my own knwledge. · Anybody down there who will _say. anything 

bou-t--h~~-ta~f-1rer-gel11!1'llt;~aoti..araote .~lsMp om oe--:­
found on Deoatur Street. · He is working there for . the Southern... 

· ·-177 Road a.s _o~ __ 1-ns~eQt_or, He ia ~n my o_ftio-e there all ~he 
' . . ". -
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He did ·not mab an affidavit in tb.e Frank oase ·for me. · He told me 

he g~ve her a dozen -bottles. of - beer one ·night end she was to meet 

him and he sait she went .off and never oame baok. He was not asked 

t o make an af.f id~vi t. I was not talking to__b.1111--abou t . th.a-Frank -

case, I was talking about Nell Wood. I brought up the subjeot. We 

talk · about all these kind of cb.araoters, you lmow, aciwn there. I 

was not making any inV'es:tiiga.t ion for Coil .Burke at that time. ID:. 
CROSS El:AMINATION. 

-, 1+11H I have. never talked to Mr .Arnold or to Mr.Roeser about this 

·case at ail. I went to i.n office ~ said a few words to J.tr.Ha.a.e­

bbou t this case yesterd~. Burke was at tha,t time and prior to that 

time,under-taking to have some of the boys reinstated with the 

Southern Road and ha! be.en o;11.Jl; 1:1d JQ.1111:t up 

been·working OilMell Arnold'.s oase and v: hile he hadn't gone back to 

work, he wae promised the first opening thr~ t would oome up. He 
-

went baok to work on JaJ?.Uaiy 1, of this year. )m:dce was down there -- -

one day. talking abou ~ that and he made the remark to me "I want to 

see Duffy too". I naturally supposed he wanted to see him about 

going back to 'l'IQlk. Mr.Burke and !Werybody else knew I was not 

interested ·in the Frank oa;se ·and did not oare anything. about it. 

R.e· asked me -where he was going and about going out to see him. I 

told hi~ he was ·working at ~fM!!pera. Ho says "I can not get hold of 
_ . him 

______ __...im for · s.ome-oauee el' ether. Oen--'+--you-ge-t--7-hi.m~crtcr,f·I n1:--. 

ask ArQ.olLto_ .go out -ther-e- and .ca.toll h:lni and get him to oome to. my· 

house· tonlgh t. 'nurke- BE\VB "I wo1ild not like to go all the way· out 

to where he 11 vae. I told h·im he-put ap xi-eh t down bel?w me and I 
. . 
had ·no batjeotion to hi s ooming ·out -to my nouee am .I -lmowne(Duffy) 

- will oome ,as t know:- he is anxious to get baok to work at the 

Southern Railroad. · Arnold we,nt. and found him and told me that he · 

·aa.'d. 'he -w6uld -:be- there ·at'7;3CJ.J: -went -to -the telephone and told ... 

him Ulat Duffy had oo.nsented and was even anxious to oome 
. -- -

and Mr.Burke did too •. Arno.ld ,Lynn,, _Burke .am rnyeen.f were 

' Armld anl Duffy nad been oha.rged with oar . robbery ·end indi oted for - ~ . 
-----+1-T.t. I guess Duffy:i a· .$>S.Be Ila.a been d!epmd of. I understood 1 t · 

~-~---~-' .- __ . - -------,----- -~ . . - - - -
I ' 

.· , was_nol PX'.Oseed. As to wllat ooourJ;'ed •t my house, ·:we all went -~ -

--- . --. ~~ the ·room there and sat down by the fl .re .and tal.ke~ along for awhile • 
. '· . . ........--- . ~ . ' . . 

. ': , We . ~~ways felt. pre.tt.r. ~ri en'dly tow,a.r.d_! one w:iother. We hy.rig a ;rouDl.· 

~ ... : .~7~xe'e -ot.fi.oe .,ne.ir]$ . a-;--I>'~~ .o:rt4lld 1- ~ne .. . ~": ;e ·haa"e.~~e_ys - made_'!~ 

\ . 
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---· -- -- weloome• After a ;"h1le,Mr.:Bulke oommenoed talking_ about the Frank_ 
~--- .... 

-\'J&>.~end he presented ·hie theory of the oase- e.nd told Duffy-,"I · 

want ,if you have not al.reedy told the tru.th ,or if you have ,I want 

· to eet an affidavit from you", They disouesed i:b on for awhile an_d . 

Duffy agreed to make the affidavit • . and th es di sous sad the point 

of the possibility --or pro_bability of _blood dropping on the floor, 

all°: then there was -something mentioned . about t7 e60pad.d for oourt 

oos ts and I remenl>er those things as having been gone 01 er prior 

to the. making of the af:Mavit. After the affidavit was made ,and 

before 1 t ·was signed, ·1. heard Burke· rending it over to Duf~y and 

Duffy signed it. Burke did not ask an,vtling but .the truth. I was 

there all the time. The statement _was the boy'!3 own statement, 

, ao oo rding to the . way he made it , vo lun tar ily. He said it was abQ 

solute~ . true and Ile repeated th.at and asserted it positively 

and he was glad to do i~ fur nothing. Burke did not threaten him · 

in any way. _I have not been rid_ing in the wtomobile wi~h l)Uffy 

reoently. 

WK. J. BURBS, ~wom for the State (·by depos i tionL...._l am emp'.\,oyea 

to investiga.te the Mary Phagan murder. I was first employed by 

_ Leonard Haas and Mr.Herbert Haas, atto_meye for Leo ll'.e Frank~ Tb.er-a 

is still some mo~~ue me. There was a oontra~t in writing. There 

wa_!3 no etipulHtion 8B to rn.v· being p~d more in the event I should 

report a certain wq. There was not to be a 

My und.erstand_lng . was that I was to m~ke lllJT own inve st ignt ion and 

find out the facts. I have bee_n in oon.ferenoes w1 th Frank frequently. 

I ooruUuded after the - U_1•••f••mx:fbshtmik:xfxm first time I saw 

him that he was no pervert. I talked with hi.m f!ISn.V times, and my 

__ o-pinion was strengthened:-eaoh , time. A man will indioate in- his 

;i.ooks o~ his aotiona that ·he is no pervert, ·or is. I have 118de a 

____ ___ olose_ study of b.liman rumu_.~- for_ many years ~d .!._ have dealt with 
- -- -- - llY- -----~ 
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all . olasses af pe opl~. In view of. -the :tact that I have Pw. t !mes 

arrested-men who were .. oonsldered perverts. I oonsider my opinion. 

·fomed on personal oonfe~nces and my kriowledge of human nature, 

aoCJUrate .and trus~orthy. I dil no-t- bave any personal oonference~ 

wl th - Jame s-Odnle7....-1- s·h-ou1d_-'-say:-attw-r-eedi-Wg--the -lett-era--, . -tllfl=-~ 

I felt sure Qonley wrote .end after examining the olothing of little 

Ma.r_r Pbag.ruJ.,I gave it as 111-1 _12os1t1ve opinion _tb.at Conley was a par-
. . . . . . . 
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vert. Ae ·to 1Eils how I kn.S Conley wrote those lettefe, I have ex­

amii1ed the wrJ. ting of the ·1ettere ·you are referring to and what ie. 

known_ ae the "murder Jlo.te_e" • I woul!l ·no_t say that I 1IIll a handwrit­

ing expert,but there are many oha.raoterietioe in the writing of· 

the murder notes whloh show very pl~inly in the_ notes written to 

Annie Maud t1artel: Hy definition of· "pervert" as applied to Frank 

or Conley, there are many phases of the pervert. The sexual per­

vert ie a man who satisfies hie sexual passion in an unnatural way. 

,considering Conley in 1anneot1on with the .letters, I -w·ru-ld oaJl. l 

him a fiendtsh pervert, that is, a ma::_ whose ~exual passion is 
~ ' 

am oh t hat-he-would o omni t murder in order to eat-1 efy it• in an 

unnatural way. You might take that term, it might take that turn, 

it might take a natural turn. He would be a pervert if it took the 

natural way. There are sa.rious phases of the pervert. ThTlllan 

-who mutilates the person and is a pervert in the definition I gave 

is.not usually a .man of ignorance or a man of education, he might 

be a very ounning man. It 18 a orime of both the educated and 

uneducated. In my opinion, a:rter reading those letters. I would 

e133 Conley si .tiated himae l:l' in an unnatural way. Mr.Smith ,attorney 

for Conley, gave me ·opptrtunity to see Conley whenever + wished. 

in · his presence. I didn't ·avail ~elf of that privilege because I 

didn't think I would have the opportllnity ·of ~alki~g with Conley 
. ~ 

in th_e, way I wanted with the restrictions -the;r:e were hhwH · thrown 

about. him.- - There is a· man named Adame who works for me, also 

Botts Rogers. Charles Ison iB not 1111 my pa.,yroll. He was not- in 

Chicago with m~. - Re ·oame to-iny .. of:fice ·'in Chioago ·. He came to ~e 
a negro by the name of Aaron Allen. He came there with my knovt.ledge · 

and consent. It is not true that I hfl.d !aom t 'here for tile purpose . 

of getting a statement from Allen after Ihad interviewed Allen 

-i;:, =t P.eoeived=-

a telegram tr om here that a man. by .. t.he nmne of Isom was ooming . on · 

there. I think the telegram was from M~.Herbert .Haas. Mr. Jake Haas 
. a.man 

, .was the,re. ·at the eame time with .At.ron Allen/ .. I tiave/.named O'Neal 
'\ 

in my employ in Iddianapolie. The negro didn't look very weU,bu.t : --.. 
. - -------

I don"t remeni>er hie being very eio-~. ·He oould go around. I .inte.- ... 
I 

vi,wed him twioe. I dil 'not hear from Ia>m when he interviewed 

Aaron .Allen. He wae 111ent on from her.e.- -~hey satd Mr ·.reom knew him 
... I o . - . . 

~--:------=-----_:_..:,.-:._,.-:._..:.,.__ 
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I didn't get · a · s~ate~en1; ._ trom Aarori ·Allan whi~ anounted to mp:gx 

tnuoh •. I never ·mad~ .. aey _StAtemen t to IBOm that .I ·oouldri~t get . any-· 
. thing from Aaron-411,n- I -wanted.Jsom didn''t make·- eny report to me. 

I to"i; him he told me ·about b.eing ~u t into ·a .cell) with Newt r.ee. ond 

about Newt ·Lee telling him he wae, innocent· ant then of a wh.1 te . . 

nian be big -put i n the -~ met cell and Newt Lee ~ being placed .there 

--~---~1th him. and overhearing the white- man sey "If you don't keep your 

moutll shut ,you will get us al.l in trouble" v.nd th c.. t tile white man 

to Aaron Allen this S811le thins. I know Mr.~opkitis was th~e-about 

the SBllle time Allen and Isom were there and got the affidavit. J. 

-------ih'tmmrv;rns-t'hi!fi'i~!iliiiiITTrtneeSieamiiiille~ili:nlm1e • I d on' t kn ow anything about 

Jac obs' sweari ng to the good oharaoter of Annie Maud· Carter,who 

(~.../: gav·e -ttiese notes to you. I didn,'t hardly say anything to the 

fellow Ao.ran Allen. I didn't ourse him,nor abuse h.im. No such -·­

thing ever happer1J(ed<1118'0Ille money being put out o~ a table. in · 

the room where Aaron_ Allen was, where he oould see it,and nobody 

else in there. I didn't pa~ _Allen : anything. I d.ttln't authorize 
., 

0-'Neal to tell Allen he wanted llim o:ver there to do e0ime work in 

oonneot io~ with o ~itohing som~ neg-r-0- w-bo was . sleeping wULsome -

white woman~ Iilidn't take Aaron Allen from Indienapolie to Chic ago 

, ·•t .all, I didn't know ·he was there at all. He was tiot cietained 

.. = there ~t ·a11. -I-=ao-n'-t-c:bl ow -a~. negro detE!ot1v·e ·there by the name of 

~ell. I don't know that Ohnrles Isom was_patC $100. t?rough my 

agency to go up there and get that !leg~o Aa:r.on Allen an_d__ g_et Brom · 

~ · him a statement fa.yorable t Q_ Frank. I never beard tell of 1 t ~ I_ 

think Jaoobs stayed there a aay or two. Charles c.Tedder is not 

emplo-y.ed by m~ • l._ tb.Jnk Ile was employed by Mi' ... Lehon. I don't know 

· how: long Tedd.er. h~tl been drawing pay from my age~oy here. I don't 

~w-a--t'hing In ~ e wor a ut ~edder babg on the Pfi' ·roll of th~ 

., Wm.J .BurnE! Deteotive Agency. · He . didn't wo:dt on the Frank -oaee that 

' I know of. He worked on the Conley case, YO'!?- m,ight say.. -I- en em­

I ployed to ·ViO lk on the .l!'r~·~· oa,se . and the Conl~y cae~t •. everyth_i_J:!g 

' oonneoted_ wt'UI. tp.e ~tart Phagan lllllrde:r; .• I a1 d not ~~dd-~-tl:>-'i!WH~~":-; 
i:-+-:-----

18~. make reports to ~me. :He 1s manager o:r 
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also condmi ts. the New-Orleana o~ioe. He is making in'Ves tiga tion 

·into the Frank ·oase . atd Conlef ~ase anO. the Mary Phagan murder 

· like me and . getting angleJL O'.V..er... t.he .country• He do es not report to 

me in writing-. He som_etimee· reports· t~ me verbally. I do ~ot get 

· all the reports eventually md ul tmately from a.11 men working on 

. this case. Mr. Se r. re has ollarge of thElll_. Mr.Sea.rs and Mr.Haas get 

th·em. Mr.Seara is just the .loo al man here. I do not get, either 

verbally or in wri-ting full and complete reports as to the inveati­

gat ion going .on. These matters are not reported to Frank' a 
·~~_;_~~~~~-

co un e e 1 before they oome _to me Jihey come to our office fir;0 t, they 

should •. I 001 not the man _who lll8ltee the reports to Frank's attorne,ys 

They report _to ·Mr.Lehon and Mr.Haaa. The purpose en object in 

dividing it up and·!!!.¥: object in mak.t_n_g _1n1J19rdina.te reports -t-0-t.ne.ae 

· men .ls so . that they will kno'v everything tmt is going on. I visit­

ed Mr.IVm.M.Smith in company with Mr.Dan Lehon SQ~_ week or ten days 

ago, about eight o'clock in the mozning. I kn ew that Carlton c. 
~ed~er was reporting to Mr.Lehon a.t th.· t time. Yes, I asked Mr.Smith 

· if he trusted Mr.Tedder implic11J.y on that oooasion. I wanted to know 

whether or not he was frank with us in stating he would get come 
. - . 

faots or gather some facts; in c onneot ion with Conley •.. I was not 
. -

anxious to convict Conley and Save Frank, not if Conley wa• i:rmooent. 

·. ~ I 0-ould not tell. exactly when I firnt ca.me ·into possession of facts 

- ~th .. r .ef-e-reno:e. to-t-IT-i&. Rageda~ m_atter._ ~he first time I ever h.eard 

·.of i~ ,Mr.Lehon _spoke to me about it. He 13tn~ed that· there was a 

· pree.oher ,and he was baok in the e.lle3'. ' aid wllm he~this f. ar I.. 
2 stopped him.- I didn't :1ant to henr about e.n,rmore people being_ 

in the alleys. Yea, I had s~f:Uomat of that, be.ck of the · penoil fact 

ory. I had · a man in Chicago, who olaime'd to have pioked· up tt a 

pooket book and memor~dum book baok in the alley of · the National 

_ .----~ enon:==:taot-o-ry-. I :t-orget=hle--nane .• -ne- aam=ne--was--a-=sa-Ivat!on -1rmy - --. 
I "-- --'-- - -

:men~ I did .n~t ge1r hie affidavit• Mr .gopkins, I think took an aff idav 1~ , 

from hi~_· -I guess· it is in t~e ·p9es.es1on of s om.ebody here . in 

iAtlenta. I heard so many -·ailey pr oposi"t ions, there just have been · 
,i - .... : 

-three or fc:>llr hundred propoeitions,--I-~ got . .diagu.s.t.ed~ -i didn'.t find · 
~-~-------%~- ·, -

.them anywllere, either in Chloe.go, New· Xgrk or Atlanta. Tile operat.....,,_,...,___ 
- . I -

- kept telling me about thEI!); Mr • . :Lehoh and- I were oontinu.ally _ jo~,.i 

-----><l-A~b9u t the number of . . oie11 ·who wer~ down in . th~ alley. - Yee, I- talk8a-
• • • ' • I ' ' ' - I "" -: ~ r --- -
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to this fellow in Chioago,tbat pioked. up some books or things in 

the ~lley. He ehoed me- a--memorariiium book and told me· a.bout it that 

certain writ 1ng was in the »book when he got it_._ I ex811lined 'it, and 

oo nolUd ed 1 t -was -not-.C-onle-y.1 s ·writ ,Ing arid - told him so and that end .. 

ed it ,so far as· I wa& co;noerned. I thought it was his own writing. 

He also ·h.ad a pocket .book. IneveL made the statement in my life 1hat 

I jla.d that pocket 'book in_my possee~n. _ I ·have no poeket book or 

· purse · that any one claims t _o have _belonged to Mary Phse;an? I ...... ___ 

have no mesh bag. I never auth_orized: the statement in any newspaper 
. . 

- - ~ to that effect . th~ I had- it. ;r never at eny time mf!,de any c+a.i.m 

r. -

that I had it. I never made any statement in Cleveland, or any other 

city that the guilty-lllan wai;J at large. The newspapers have said 

many things that' are .not :nne abou..:t...:tbi s in qnoting_Jruh Tiley often 

misquoted me. At the time I asked Mr .Smith if he had implioi t 

· -. o-on:Mdenoe -in this ·man Tedder,. I wae- not concerning myself about 

· Rag~dale at' the time. ldr. Tobie is my Ohio ago man• I have learned 

t~t he -was d~wn here on this case.I only know by hearsay who em-

loyed him. Mr. Tom_~~ der ~ployed him. Mr; To bi e did not make any 

reports to me. I never heard of any reports he made, excep.,t' what I 

read dn th~ newspap'ers here. When I first heard o:ftitthe Ragsdale in­

cident,! told them I didn.:'t care to liear any more of it. I first 

heard of it probably a wen or ten dfl.V.P beforethe affidavits were 

mde. Mr. Lehon. .epoke ot .it to me in my office. I don't lmow whetre;r 
. -

- -- - -Ohar-le-y-S:e-are-waS-pres-ent-oT-not. !Rne ne.xt '(;ime I he&rd of it Mr. · 

Lehon OBIJle to me and ··told me the., preo:cher had made 8.l'l affida.vi t and 

that they had run out his record and found it el.right, He did not 

tell Irie anything about. B.t.rber. He d~dn't SSi' he had -run-out his 

character, he eaid it had been run Dut. I did _not PEV any attention ·· 
- --

- --tai it. ~.e.s.,. I .did. · have a . Qo.nver~fl.t.1Pn_ w1 t_h .. "1r .Le hon previous to 

that, he came to me ~ain and told me about this preaoher,a.nd. did 

' sey that· he was oorroboratQd,eird I told him ttiat l wouldn't have 

·anything to dO with 8 men who WOUld keep that informs tion all "this . 

· .. t-i!!le,and-·th&t~~e not :w.ouh.y_:_0t b-el-ief,- ~d that I would JlOt have· 

'. anything to do with it, and to eenq. them to ·Mr_. RoBBE!r or Mr/Arnold 

anl after investi tion· it .thEV saw fifl to take it ·to d() s9.-1 ·d-0n't 

·know Wb.ether Mr,Lehon oarr1ede>Ut my lnstruotione or not. I suppose · 
. . · - . ~- before the filing of 8111SiruDent 

1.83. ille'. did._ I think it was two or-three · ~a_ye - /be'fore I . heord that he. 
~ -- . . . 
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had made the affidavit. I never saw Arthur Thurman in my life. I · 

do not know whether Messrs. Arnold and Roeser were talked to about 

this matt er <r not. I never te.lke d to. th.em about it• I do not know-- -· 

of any money being. paid out·, el ther to ;Rag~dale o~ Barber, nor 
. .{_ - . . . 

to Thurman or Ted·der. I never paid a ·oent . and never authorized a 

oent to be paid. I do ~ot think this thing would be handled by 

somebody on the aide ".who--would not report to me,. i n o~er t o keep 
• 

me· from knowing 1 t. I don '.t think woh a thing would o oour. He 

would be violating th.e rules of our tJgenoy absolutely to do any-

·· thing of 1h e kind. I .did .not he a r through any eouroe o onneoted with 

this oase or in uny way thf!,t· Carlton c.~edder had ·been supplied 
more 

money for the purpose • .I am/familiar with the Annie Maud Carter 

p:mpoei ti on than W'i 111 .the Ragsdale propoeit ion. No, it was not my 

partioular disoove.ry. I didn't work up that angle. I don't know who 

worke.d upMthat angle. I found the gl.rl at lltr.Haae' offioe·, on the 

- day she made the affidavit. I never heord of her before. Yee I oame 

1 n oontaot w1, ij:>. ._a __ l{r.Wrenn.. I have seen both of th.em, · Jinmie Wrenn 

ana George Wrenn. I did not see George Wrenn before he was released 

from the Tower. I saw th_an while they were working for c.w.Burke. 

I never saw Mr.Frank in the ~all in oompany with Mr.Burlce in my 

life. I.never saw Dnbm Mr. Frank when Dr. Wrepn was there. 

·Nothing was said to me about what wae going Qn .w~an Dr.Wrenn was 

- . dol'ill there. Nobody ever handled any1;hing thro~h Wrenn. The first 

·time I ever -saw Wrenn I sent for hinr ant:.:he o all!e to my ~ffioe. I 

- asked who we.a famili~ -w:l 111 -tnoee- 1-et~ere am they said Wrenn wae, 

and · t sent f.or him and a·sked him to e1_1: down end translate them, 

. whioh he did. It was a young .fello.w about 26 or 26 years old. He' 

le the -tailer of 1he two. Wr.enn read ii;. L~om.: rd Haas afterwards 
. . 

• . turni~ed the translation. I am telling you Dr •. Geo~ge Wrenn did it 

·first and iiPn Leonard Haas did it afterwards. Dr.Wrenndid it for. 

·ne. Two of tne ctounse 1 were preeent, Leom. rd and Herbert Hae.a. I 

, oould not say llow long that was previous to tile ·beg inning of the . , 

' heartng up here on· the_ extraordinar1' motion. J:t has only been four 
r 

· ' or five ._ days ago. It -was two or thre~· days, -r think befltr e that \ 

. . ~~th-~. had-b-ee-n~.in-poe--t!e.n-lon-oi"'--thes-e-no-tee. I do---no-t--imow -=tna't" - ·- ­

they have- a-ought t .o have them· photographed before that · more t.hall 

·- 184that ~e?ith .of time.. I .got the no tee fran o.w.Burke-,. a ~~le . . . . . ·. . . 
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wll-ile before Wrenn interpreted tllem. Yes, Burke is. the man who de­

. serves credit for the. dieoo'Very Jf ~he notes. f im%9rlmuxinrnxI 

.:;_ ___ ____ w.ent over tile evldenoe in ·tJie case. I read all t he brief in it; 
' 

went down_ to the ·_ir..sno1 fe;otor,y, went aver ·an the briefs in the 

case e.nd- int-erviewed all tile W11n.eee at the pencil factory ,went 

up to yonr office and examined the ·olothee, examined the evidence 

in the oa ·e and mad.e my report to than that in my opinion tho.t they 

did not need any evidenoe outeidlt of that ueed at the first trial • . 
· That is my opinion now. I snpp_ose there were over one hundred wit­

nesses introduced by tile State of Georgia ~he case. I don't know 

how many were introduced. I dicn't rend overall. I did_ not read 
---

185 
' ··· 

the'a tenographic report. I · just read the briefs. I interviewed 

Sohiff, Dvrley, Hollowey, LenmhQuinn at the factory, Frank himself, 

· I don't recollect the others, I don't renember the States witnesses 

I examined. I emplo~ed Dotts _Rogers,who w8:e one of the state's wit­

nesses. He has not given an affidavit changing his evidence. I did 

no·t interview John ;3 tarnes .end Pat Canq>beJ.1. I tried to interview 

Monteen Stover. I did not interview Newt Lee. I triecl to interview 

!onteen Stover twice. The fire.!.):.ime was at Mr.Boo~~in's offioeo 

· I told ·Mr.Leonard Haas ·1 would"like very nn.toh to ta_Jk wi~ll this J,ittle 

Monteen Stover,except with her permission, md he satd he thought 

he aoulda rrange it. Lat.er I met Mr.Boorstin and asked him if he · 

ooUld make arrangeinente for the interv·iew wi fu Monte~n Stover and 

he said he ooilld. I t _old him to oo sure ~d get the permission of 
r. 
the pa.rents of the girl• and the girl!8 permieelon,_ · Later .Mr.Haas 

- - - -- - - - : . . 

~1!1-.epbo:ned me,told me that Monteen Stover einn her .father and mother 

·were at the office of Mr .Boorstin, I went up there ancl as I walked 

in the door,Mr.Boorstin said 1'0ome in Mr.Burns!' and the little girl 

,jumped up md went o\lt ~he door and 'the...!!!_~ttl~ai'ter · hare T.h~ 

;we~t after h-ar and cal.led her back. I ea.ii "What is the trouble," I 

she d0esn1 t -.want---to- -spealt "to -~e, let -her go ,don't 

oa:!-1 (ler beck." I sa.J,d . to Mr. _Boorstin-,~~1d you .~e the arraRS{llent" 
. . . 

'aild he . sa.14 "No,I did not.I · ~houg!lt I . would. get her here~ and she 
-·t . - . ' 
·; would_:_o?Ac~RL..!!. ..T.heJlJI. I ea.id "You .gentlemen o~ht not to have 

- . 
· b~ougllt me here without having made sattsfaotory arran 

• 4 - -; - - • 

e T nterview. '' I did not see .anybody g~~b llold of the· girl 

tr.v to hold her• I did- not hav• any qon:l'erenoe w1 tti 

:eta.vs .in Fioorstin'e o~ ioe ~.at_ all about d~-trer,or ,directing !: : _ _,,.. 
. .· . __ ._.:_·_·· -~ --· -
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her to close the '· doon on her mother when she wen to gQ. out and 

-tell her to atay- there.--I did -not talk to Mr.Edmondeon, . theetep- \ 

·father of th.i.s . little girl,- r-ieflt-there. I never ·saw ·him but once 

in my life. I did not .talk -to l>t. Claud Smith, the oity Baoteriolo­

gist. I did not talk to fue two doctors who were employed by the 

defe.nse to ·ascertain whether or not fun t .wns 1>lood on the seoond 

floor .• I did not get th_eir names or lmow anything about fueir re­

port. I made a th11rough inquiry about it. I made an investigation 

at the fa.cto~ 'ond the wi 1nesees attached to 1he faotort. I did 

not talk to Mell Ste.nford,Mrs.Jeffereon,or R.P.Be.rrett. I did not 

find out from Frank who that was present Wittl hi:n when he got down 

on his knees . and examined those blood spots. I never · hes.rd of it. 

I never saw Duffy in my life, md didn't disuuse_ tJa.t with him. I 

don't know him. I never interviewed him. I never talked to Newt 

Lee.:tKs I-examined the blood spots on- the first floor, where they 
H ~l~d 

·. chipped/up. I did not examine the/blood spots dom:-1"!1-tla area 

where 1'Jim Conley. ~a said to '.have been sitting, but I had an inter­

view ~i th Mr.Moi'Torth .~.Whitfield ,and they told me what- they had 

foUl'i1; and th Ell we .examined some spots still there, and where they 

said they had bean chipped .up thera.-1 think Whitfield has be8111 

working for me. I did not talte him into my snploy, Mr.Sears did. 

I talked to him-about those blood spots •. I did. not have an. analysis 

. ma.de of thElll, I never saw ·tho89 -chipped up_ from there. I never saw 

: those around the-el~ator area; thEV were t~_rn~~ uper to the 

Pinkertons and t~rown aw4y/ It is my understanding tht they were 

tume.d-over to the Pibkertona. · I have been ttere e.nl see:i. the 

floor. There was something chipped up there, on the_ street floor 

near ttle scuttle hol.e. ·1 lmow what -·Mr.Whitfield end Mr.MoWorth told 

___ __ me,that -they chipped 'llh(lll up and tnrned then over to Scott,or --

- ~--,P1ei:oe,I f~rget -wb.1,oh ·;oi--t-he _-Pinke~tone. Mo'lorth is now an aaeist­

snt 8.t my office. He ie ret~ned. to hantUe all matters. I ~aw the 

clu'!> ¥oviorth and \Vhittield · ?;'eforte(_t..o._=-'m=e=-'-. ~~~aw it. in Mr.Haas.' · . 
- ,! 

1 off'i ca·, md there was blood on 1 t~ I-am-mo ?'El. cape.bl e.· of lookiJlg at 
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· I have no evidenoe now w1 th referenoe to this murder I have not re 

ported :to LeD _M.Frank, or to bis e.ttornesie. I keep reporting every-
-~ - -

day and right along. I have made my f'.inal report to thElll. I have 

- not 1 t in.-wri tten ·fO :mi. 1 lfm going to make a W'ri tten report. I have 
. ,• . . 

advised them not to publish it, because of the faot that it looked 

to me as thou~ every· wi tnese that is f ound here is bamboozled, 

or turned abou t,and I determined and advised them when they f ound 

a w itnees t-o-een-4--the---wi tneesee out of tom to preserve them.Annie 

Maud Carter was sent out of town ·on my suggestion. Mr.Lebon attend­

ed to that. I sent tusr to New Orleam. After she made ~he affidavit ·- -.. -

I advised the attorneys t!3 _send her out of town. I do not know woo re 

she is stopping. I do not know .that she is s-Uppirig at 314 Lower 

Line. She is not working for the aeenoy d~n there. I do not 

know who is living at that plaoe. Mothing was paid Annie Maud 

Carter that I know.of, l . do not know of. mything paid her for her 

evid enoe by Wrenn, I fou.nd Anni_e Maud Carter in Mr .Haas' Offioe. 
L1. ~ 

_ Leonard. Haas and Herbert riiaae~ both in the offi·oe. together. I 

. told Annie Maud Carter's mother that I would arrange f or her to go 

and e ee her d nugh ter. I have never e een her s inoe. I do not know 

that she oame to my offle-e prepared to go to sea her daughter. I 

did not personally tell her fuat I would let her telephone her 

daughter; I think Lehon J11111 attended to the details of getting 

.Annie Maud Carter out of town. I have no ev:Ldenoe of a physical 

nature not already before the oourt tending to expose who the 

- ~ murderer of Mary Pb.agan is• I have not an,vthing of a dooumentary 

__ne..1iu.re tJW;f;ha:s ·hot been turne.d over to the attorneys. I ap report 
~---

ingto Uiem every day/ TJte last report was made to tti.an probably a 

: ~ g_ay or two ago • . The last time I talked with these men was this 

- --mo~d last night. I have not ·seen · a oopy of fu e1 r mot ion 
. 

and amendmen.ts. I have not read tmm-1?Lt.he ItlPers. No, I know 

of no evidenoe 1llustrat.1ng ~ any iasue in this onse I have not 

appr1e ed iih ese gentlemen of, l d an1 t know a eyth1ng ab9u t anytD.ing 

that they have· not brouejlt to the attenti.on ·of the oourt. 

OROS S EUMilU!HON • It was extre1111 ly di tti cm.l t to inve s ti gate tile . , 

owin t 'o the- intense feeling on the part of· 
-~---~ ~-------=-

so me inanbers of the publ~o. ·The most_. diffioul.t of any .oa.~e I · nave 
' . 

187 .. 3ver ~ inql:lired into in .ail ms: experieme. I- n 6ver in all 
• 
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my life met .. with suo~ _~eaeoning · prej~ioe as there le in this 

oase, to give tfie-faot·s-,- ju-st -the_e.impl_e_j;r_uth. I have never 

known a oa:;e where it is. ·.as · 11.ard- to- hold -a- man to his stcr y, to 

just the simple truth. as 1~ tb.is oaue, I have never hear·a~e11 ·or 

reae of anything as outrag~Jous as was resorted to in this oase to 

seoure the evidenoe ~f Minola M'oKnight ,or the trea'!ment aooorded 

'b:> Albert MoKnif?tit. I talked to Albert MoKnight after he was late-
' ly arrest ed. 1 have read the affi davit made by Albert MoKnigh t 

that wae put Jn thill motion for a new trial. He stEi.ted that what· 

he had sworn for the-d.efense was absolutely true ,and he 11was in­

duoed to tell the _stoiy he ell d on the stand by Cl~borne or Crf!Ven. -

I read the brief of. evidenoe in ·thie oase. · I would say the brief 

of evidanoe oovered the truth in this oa::;e oompletely. I read the 

evidenoe of Jim Conley. I have never known of a.white man withe. 

hitherto unblElllished :DKD reputation being oonvioted on the 

te3t imony of a low oriminal negro: who himaelf admitted to having· 

written th .. e __ n_otes found by .th·e body of tne girl, or of any oourt, 

jury, or mybody aooepting any suob.' ~~iminal explanation of the · 

orime. My oonolusion as to who was the 1I11rdere;r of Mary Phasan, 

eo fax as all tne evidenoe on the trial of a oase is oonoerned, 

is unquestionably Jim Conl.ey. I read the te ~timony o~ the Pinker­

ton man, Scott ae ' to how Jim Conley ohanged b.i-s--tee-t-imony, start­

ing out that he knew nothing -about it, _and th~ he alai_med lie had · 

written the notes on Friday, and then ohanged and ea!. d he had 
(Conley) 

w:tttten ·th Elll on Saturday, and that whenever b.r/ said anything that 

. would not fit, th~ would tell b.im to put in something that would 

fit. My statement first made as to fue .oonv1ot1on c£ Frank is based 
lirief 

on. the/whioh .r rend, I have ·never talked wit.h Jim .Conley_-. So . ~ar , .-

. he b.a.e been kept ever s~oe tni13 proseouflon · . - --
I underst and that nobol\V has been a.ll<>W.ed to talk 

to him. My infomatioJ?. as to .the terms ·on whioli this ma.n-3mith .w 1 

. . 
would allow ·me to ·talk. with. b.im_, was prodded that b.e we.a. -presen~ . 

and I-. think he wanted a repoJ>ter of "the oourt· present also. I 

dont think under ·auoh ciroumsta.noee .I oould .get anytb.in_g ou't of 
-~--

Jim Conley. I e:icam:t.ned the letters be wrote in the jail and the. & · 

olothee of the lit 1:1~ g~r. ~he .eo.nten'b-s of .. tt?-·eee letters .were ·var~ 

vile • . . r nev:er a.aw ,a oase more ~ii.l.9;4-wi-th-th-at ' ojia~oter 'of per.- i 
.......,.-~----'-+----- ..--!_. ·---~- .# #' ... , --



.·. 

vars ion .. in my . life. I have never att~mpted to g et anything --ex-o-ept 

what I ·aons1derea th~ truth~ There have been hundredeof rumors 

of· a great many ·p:eople wie liing and proj!br,!.ng to tell ridiouloue l . . - . 
and wlra~ .,.P:, _ooneidered. absurd things in this oase. It is diffioult 

frequently to tell just what motives were prompting th em or why 

theJI. WSinted to get into. it, whe,th er it is the truth or not. 

·REDIRECT EXAMIUAT ION. One insitanoe I o an ne.me where ob'stacles have 

been thrown in my ·~ as to getting evidence and ascertaining the 

truth, is the 6onley incident and Monteen Stover s11nation, md I 
-

considered outrageous, perfeotly· outrageous. As to why it is. out-

rageous ;for a private individual, not to w.bmit to oroseexaminati.on 

byfour or fl ve different men..,__al _l in the pa.y for a convict and his 

friends,! suppose the object was to get-a t th-a- real faots and find 

out who was tile aotual mllrderet. It see~s a lot of extraneous 

matters have been inJeoted into- 1 t, and I oould see there was a 
-

feeling here on the ID rt of la~~e'fs that Dltended to interfere with 
.. . ' . 

. a proper invest igat1on of the ) casa~~ -~r instance, yours, ( Mr.Dorse.f 

As to whtit obstacle you put in the wa.y of a full investigation, you 

refused to discuss this ca:.::e wlth me, after I told you I would re­

port that Frank was innocent. I usked t ou if I oould discuss the 

oase with you and you sai .d, no, hot then. Yes, you said youtould 

see me at any time afterwards .• Yea, :;:-told you t lw.t I would report 
6 

·.in writing in a few deys that Frank was innooen_!;_ and Conley guilty. 

I ·had already maee up my mind at &that time. You 'told me if that 

:was true there was no use to ·disouss it with ire. Yes, you told me 

I · oould oom.e baok If I wanted to,and that you would be glad to see 

me and give me th_e .opportunity of ·· conv:inoing you of his innooence
0

• 

As to whether you told me you didn 1 t ·care v1hat my opinion was, that 

I need not ~ waste any -time in giving ·my opinion attacking the 

- v erd-1-o-t=, -th a.-t=i-f "=I- fltid=ijVf'(i enoe~o=ttl-0.-ta-l!IFirli - t he- t iln.e -rw an t_ e d -·-­

to oonvinoe .. ·y_es ·, you. said a.bot+ t tti~t. You added . that for some reasoi;t. _ 
( . .· . 

· .after you oame out int_o the hall. '.Mr • .A,lexander had .gone almost dOW!f-

' 1 the ·stairs·. As - tO'·wha.t other ob ~taoles ,ot b.~r than the Mon teen Stover-

a.nd the Jim Conl~y . imtances were thlDtn in my wey, I .asked the 

. atto'.l'lleys for 'Iha defense whether · it would be pOl{ilslble to see all 

·. :Che wi tttesses for th~ State and the defense and 1;h~o"l.d me. 1 t would~ 

imposei_!>le· to g_~t to s•~at'.ter we had started. on_ Mon teen Stover~ > 
··.. . , . . . . . . : , . . ., ,' . . . . . . :..... . , : . I , 
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--- ·---- The--Haaa-'--toid -me ·tliat. I> er haps ·Ml' .Arnold, I ·am not su.re. Mr. 

., 

· Rosser ma.r. possibl~ . have~to'.lcLme. Ldo no·t reo~l.1-eot any other 

.. obste.ole . that· wae. t _hrown _in my · Wf31.. Perhaps if I had_.~lmown you 

: were ~.o ing to ~ek _tJu:dL queation I .oou:J.d have . thought 1 t over a rkl 

refreshed my mdnd. As . to why I did not go to see . Jim Conley,be-

onuse, as I have .said, of tke obetao~es throwh in my way. As to 
-gp where I~ · 

why I ~ould not/get valuable (ntormation, I saw and read the notes 

and saw the clothes of the murdered girl and the manner in whioh 

the under garments were out. He acbn itted writing the murder notes. 

As to ho w I know that Conley ever saw or had his hands on those 

garments, why the wag in whihh thosegarments were out, indio:ates 

to my mind thnt it \Vas the aot ofa pervert, suoh a p,erverted mind 

as Conley betrays in those notes. The most ridiculous thing that 

has been brought to . my attention in this oa.se ,i! the f~l;L~!l_h~ 

olaim to have been behind that factory, or the alley on that d~~. 

were lined up you • ould think i ·t \vaa a. pm-ade, also those who :sx 

claimed to have heard -eoreams there th at day. Mr. Haas tolll me 

about"" some man who heard sore ans in that factory. I don't reoolleot 

- he-told ·me tir-enames. I did not ever talk to a. man who claims to 

have heard ecreans. I_mtt never taiked to a man who clairned .to 

J 
hav.e Been Jim Conley, but the Sal•ation Arm; man in Chicago. Yes 

l-h·ea.rd t!E. :Mur.,.,Rioh sai-d -tha~ Conley bought a lunoh . fr.DDLh.er 

dom.there. I was not · therefore looking for anybocly in pa:rtioular 
~ 

who saw him come out of the faotory. L was look-i-ng f or anybody 

that had any information on t .he sub~eot. The in\rlianoes that have 

. occurred ·throughout the oourae of this investigation toot sho.wed 

prejudioe on the part o:f any_ pe.oiile, were the hattdling o:f these 

witnesses, ttie -.Alb-ert McKnight ·matter, enra. tha statements that I 

-;ead. as ha.vingb een maferiever ··knew of the effort that Burke made 

· to sand McKnight out of town when he was wanted as a witness 
- -----

In the ·Conlef case. we made Annie Maude Carter .a wftness, she was 

our witness, a.nd W1J wanted to talte oare of her ,and we were sat is-
~ 

· fiec1 what would happen _to h~ ~f _'!f~~:~i'~--llel'--he-r.~-. -In the invest!·: · 

- " gation of Conley's record... this 1.S the only inetanoe, hil:J oonnect- · 

ionwlth this oase, I dieoovered .... .As to wm;t .criminal sot 

conun~tted, I ha~e only hearea,v. 
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\. BABB. LEHON, Sworn ··i'or t~e State ( By deposition)lly positron-is - · ----: 

that ·of Manager of the .southern Diviat on of' the William J. Burne 

National Deteot~ve Age~oy . with hee.d~~rters in New Orlea1'13. I have 

. been here on the Fr.s.nk or ).!ary PhEl.·g&n oase :for the past :four or 

five Wffflks/ I oamiot :·eoall j~st when I oame here-. Oooaeionally we 

call Mr.Burne"~overnor"~ Mr.Buras oame a few days before I ar­

rived. I tak_e charge of' the work in general, nothing in partiou~ar. 

__ I did everything -t!Yii.t came to me I _thougnt was neoeasar; to h~~ to 

do in thie matter. /!s to what I mi paid in conne()tion with my work 

in this Frank business, it .doesn't make ~a:t!-t~ele of difference 

to me as to my ~<?mpensat ion, I ~m paid ·a salary by Mr .Burns and -. 

this case ho. a absolutely no bearing on my salary. I am not inter­

eate~i·n the retaine&" Mr.Burne receives. I am fiitereated in the 

money Mr.Burns pays this agenoy here in Atlanta the earre as any 

other employee would be in any concern or firm. I have no . interea~ 

at all personally in she money that is received from Frank or 

his friends and paid ·to Mr.Burne or the Burne' Agenoy. I have been 

paid on aooount of the agenoy, some · monies fran our client. Yea, 
> 

I have si-gned and reoeipted f or the moni'ies · that ·have bea:i. paid 

. for the serviees of Burns end myself and -his a.gm ta here• I have . 

not handled all of it. I don't lrnowwho hS. B handled others. we got 

the money from Mr.Herbert J .Hu.as ,of oounael for the d.efenae, I can 

not reoolle ot how muoh money we got from Hr.as at the time Ragsdale 
t - . 

ma.de hi a liffir1 avi t, I don't reooll eot wheth ar er not I got aey mon-

e' from Haas ·at th.at time. Immediate.ly prcvfoua l -got five hundred 

d·ollars by cheok. I dia not -talk with Haas about tm Ragsdale e.f-. 
--fidavit when I got th1s....money, ··r recolleot previopsly mentionii:g 

something e.bou tan affidavit that we.a. to be made by a preacher and 

'l never krieoir Ragsiale~s naJl!e until the day _ he m~e ·the affida.vi t. 

Jis to my knowing my wbordinates or the subordinates of. the Burns' 
---

~~~- -... ,ge-noy·,or -=-nurna hims elf -had been ·in fouoh wi t:h -a -preaotier, I had 
........ 

heard thez:e _was a preaoher fr9m Qne of our operatives ne.1111 d Whit- 1 

---:field .the same man, who ~eed.. ~O- ~rlc:. with .Pinkertons under Pierce·. 
r 

I heard it fran Rogers, .a· witr1&as for the Stp.te, I _als.o heard i -t -

., 

· a<lvan-oed 'Pedder at. the time tllat I employed him, whi _c_h . I think 
I . • . • . 

was the J,5th or 16th ·o:t _April, a month's salary·, Tw.!J ' hui;i~re·~---=-==-;----'11 
-~-----,c-:-

a f. so adVan:1 ed ti~ t2~ .oo to r · 8111 ens es 
' ', .. .;;...,-=-__ ..:....,..-:-:';-=~±==== 
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to :b1tzo.i!ao• eome witnesses "that ·.he :told me were living in Bil'Jlling--.- . 

ham, or Chattanooga~ or Ne.stiv1;i.1e • . one. of the .witness.es he told me 

··_ ·we.a a prostitute in e. house o pro~_tltution -at either Chattaµooga, 

·--or Birmingham, who .- had"-· m:torma-tion would swear to Frank being a 

pervert and I instructed him to go and get this lnforma ti on by all 
. -

means; and he a1e·o in:formed me at .the earm time th.at he had a v ery 

important. witness Ain · the pere0n of Mam Wile~n,u negro, who would 

testify that he saw Jamee Conley buy a lunch fran Mary Rich, the 

negreee ne~ the pElloil faotory on the day o~ .. the ·murder a?il tb&t 

--Wilson would also ·state that he . saw Conley going back to the pen­

cil fa.otory,in the all_e,y and coming out of the alley. He Eil9l olJI 

me there was another witnesa. named Hodge, a negro,who couldve_!ify 

and support or corroborate the statement of Mark Wile on, and it was 

for that purpose I gave thie money to Tedder to defre.v hie expense n 

and he explained to me he we.a brake_and needed money a.n:l asked me · 

to advance him a month's aalary,whiah I d». At the time I advanced 

this $ 250.00 I · had never heard of the preacher. I do not lmow a me.n 

b_y the name crf Petrie, If he is worki~ . . for the Burne' sgenoy, I 

d'on' t )mow 1 t. I don't knOil anything a.bout him. I never heard of - , 

the name Petrie before. At the- time --1..-.ad.v-an..oed Tedder the seoom ' 

$250.66 I had not then he uxd of this man Ragsdale. The fir st time 
. ' 

tta t · Tedder diecu~sed Ragsdale with me --I think was · on the 22Dl of 

. Apr_!:l r., Teddel' told me tilat-A-rthur Thurma n, a lawyer ·here, had a 

preacher client of hie, who claimed tokna: a -great dealDbout the 
-

Frank oase; that he . had ave!heard. some negroee talking in an. &lrley 

way ~d one of them admitted t .he killing of a g -trl. in the perm· 11 · 

f_aotoq 1_and ~h!i. ~ th~1, .W.f!_re . wil~ing_ ~o _!118:ke ~ af:f i. ~avit to that 

effect. 1 told him I would b~e very glad ·to gt:1t, it. Tint was all . 

that was said at that time that I aan reaolleot. The next time, 

c::=::==:=-:---::--_ -:.--. .. ~9~th_e.-2Z.rcl:- O~V:J. 1 .~.d:d-91!:-G~ me--up- e_n __ tile .. tel§~-·-
. . . ! -

' . phone md said, "Thunnan le .bringing those two men t; your office, 

t he pre ooh er and another man, to makea-ffi<lavi te. 1! I ea id, "All right . 
have than bri'ng them daa.n." . Thu:nnan oaine ~nto .our offi oe and a aid• 

. . 

"Mr.Letion,this is· Dr.Ragsdale and thie 1s .J.1'.r.Ba rber 11 pointing to the 

, t l'rQr_d eai re to make affiaavite In -tb. e J!'ra~ oaee". I said&. "All 

righ t 11 and ~hurma:i;i · wi tbdrew;, I sak~d BB:~ber a.ni RaSl!ldale to atep 

i.i:i.to rri.y pr:l.ve.tQ off me an. d the,,. ·were only(. ted ·· 1 · -_ ., sea _. ~ m nute · an~ I .. g~ 
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my hat upon tlie ra.ok am ·ad "Oome on over ·to Mr.Roseer's offioe, 

the attorney's•" I brought_ t_h.e.m _to Mr_.Ro as er'a offioe wh~re th@ 

were flrst interrogated ·by .JAr.Brancfon,as Mr .Rosser was not present 

'l!t was during the noon ho·ur. ·Later. Mr • .t<osa er came - ai:d in my pre­

senoe and in the presenoe of young M~.Tifton,I think 'it is, the 

stenogrl!J her, an.d Ragsdale and Barber,their affidavit was taken by -,-

:Mr. Rosser. Thez- were not brought in by Mr.Thurman and Tedder, 

they were broug-ht-in--by--Mro'fhu~mwi . Tedder called me up on the 

1Jiephone a;1 d stated Mr.Thuman was cnming to my offioe with those 

men. After I.tr.Rosser 11~ taken the affidnvits of both Ragsdale am 

Barber and then asked them for the nam:i s of some of their assoo.W.tes 

or some reuuta.ble men here in Atlanta or elsewhere in the State of 
~ .. 

Georgia that oould vou~h f or the.ir .good c r a o era, and. both Rags-

dale and Barber furnished Mr.Roeser with a number of names, mostly 

of Atl~ta oitizens, anl :t.Tr.R~sser then furnished me with his list, 

and I immediately in struoted our ~ opera.ti ves ,and went per­

sonally to some of them myself,anl interviewed two g entlEJJ1en at 

lea.at -in regard to Ra.gada..1e. They are oonneotecl with the Staie 

Miss ion Board !{ere; one of th an .was a preacher named .?age, and the 

other man was acting seer eta.ry of the State Mission Boo rd, Bernard, 

I thlnk his n1.111e is. !don't know whether Bernard is a.n auctioneer. 

He was acting secretary of the St-ate Miss ion Boar d in the absen'1:e 
~ 

of J.J.Bellllett.who was aiok in the hospital and whose name Mr .Raga ... 

dale had furnished us, I oalled .a t the State Mission Boo.rd 

purpose of interviewing J.J.Bennett and found 1ihat he was siok. That 

· ·is the first .tima: I made an investigation _, tha1; is tile first time r . 
. knew-Raged ale am Barb.er ,.a names. - I think it ~as a day or ·two 
. - : - - a9tu;ally 

previous to when I~ got the affidavits that I obtained the 
-- --

.--=-:--_- _- . -. .in-f of."ma tion- f rom-Tedd'er- that- affl de.v it. could 'be ·ma.de. · -\Vhen I f fret -' ·-
_me·ntioned the matt~r to the Governor abou t-a- preaoh_er being in ext' 

l
istenoe ~ho knew aomet hing about ·~h~s e nd when I mentione~ h~ was 

in an alley-way· he · aass,"No. more ot tha t-alley. busineaa. we have 

run enough of that", and.dicJn•t · teJce -the thing seriously at all• -:..:___":_~ --- -- - - ·- ----· --· - - - .... . ~ - - - --
~-- - I ooU.l -d no-~xaotly now -long. it was :p~vious to .the time that· ' · 

affidavit was aotually :SX:eC11lte4 th at I a:r:d 'W.J.Burns had this · talk · · - . . . . . 
Qut 1 t _was, ·on.l,v a ·few . da~e. · - ~ do:n.ru hinl( I ()Qnmlu,nioated t h{s Dl8'tte;r· ., 

'1. DDe_' d'.ta teii end d. ir. eotl, . tr +o -t h OTerno "T.·h .· .r---
' . . . • .,_JI. . . r~ , _e_ ~ason-.for4-h'e -anay-
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was because I di~n 1 t think .it·-wae -very -important myself. From the 

time Tidd.er first mentioned thiB matter to me -until I got this a:f~ 

· fidavit ,I only made one pevment to Tedder; that was the day I 

employed him mil ttB-t.---we.S-'-Sn-adV-&l-08- 0:t-&-montll!_S--aalar-Y m.d -$260. 

for ·expenses to go to look up those witnesses, I got the money frooi 

Herbert J ,Haas on aoooun t of our services, To tile best of my re-

o oll eotion it was by oheok, I am not able to say whether it was by 

oheok or by money. I h~ve been pa.id oash by them am also been pajjil 

- ---- - by-cheok,- I have been-pat.-d- so o-:ften- by-o-as-h-. - I ·a-n not reo-ollect 

how often it -was, I . oe.n not reoolleot bow often I have been pail 

by oheok, I oould not state of _my own lmowledge whether the oheok 

was signed by Herbert J,Haae individually or as treasurer. I paid 

very 11 ttle attention to the oheok, I _could not tell you what bank 

the oheoks were on. I tamed them over to the looal manager, Mr. 

Seara. I don't reoolleot endorsing any oh~ake, I don't i'soolleot· 

any oe.eh or oheok traneaotion at all at the :tt immed-tate day the 
' . 

Re.gadal e matter was on, We pay Boots Rogera a per diem -basis. 

We hav:e no usual. oustom· of p03ing our agents. It varies, I did 

not pay Tedder any money the day this affidavit was made. I do not 

know of his getting any money. Tedder:wae not in my offioe at -any 

ti.me tb&t .de.y previous to the money being pa~. I do not and do nat 

_thi~ he was ~t the offioe of Messrs. Haas. No~ Ragsdale 8l1i Barber 

did · not -~efuse or delay the exeoution ~ thoa.e affidav.its, They 

were only hxioue to make them an!} was wondering why the thing was 

be~g d~~ase~ so long wh~ they _!ere extremely am:ioue-to make the 

affidavitt. I met Arthur Thurmsn twioe, Ted~er told me he went to 

- Billllg .inahm, Nashville· and Cha.~tanooga. -He made1 -ve·r}JeJ. reports. I 

did not mak.e daily reports to the Governor or to any of the Bums 

en WhOJla.v_e:::.hee n woming_o.n._1jh1 a -oaee - .. -. -_.-_ 

. down here have received oaeh paymmts f:i-ome: . we pey nearly _all of 

them in Qash mone,y. Tdonit 1mow 'Whethey. they-ar-e-paid ~by oheolc or 
------

not. Mr.Sears e.ttends to ·· matters of that .kin_cl. I have advanoe~ aev, 

eral/ of · the opera ti vee expense mone·y in oaeh and not by oheok. \Ye 

u~ally take reoeipts an·d. are. filed in-cmroffio·e • . r donr-~ 'know --
.+ • • .. - - --. --- • • 

·. anyj;hing about Jinm,y Wrenri in oonneotion with this oaee at all. " . . . . . 

I -~.o n~t kiiow him. I donr-·t lmow f:'nfthing. 8:1>'out George Wrenn. ·r have, 

no-t l'".--oe1 'V84-r-.l>ort1:-:t~om.:,mr-men-1'1;1lh ref e.reno:e-'-to---;w-l8-t-the-y-h-ad--
done· in ·.th_ie ·o~~· . . , · . · . 1 , · • · · · · · " 
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George Epp• te1tif1ed in attU.~Tit in subetanoe e,s follow•l.­

"I am ·the Geors- -'fi-. -~-~ -who no:re on the trial of the --state of 
. I 

Georgia Ts Leo M.- J!'rank.- . 

"<Dn April 26th, 1918, 'I lived ~1th my father and mother at - ~6 

Fox ·streit, oity-of! Atlanta, and I knew -Mary Phagan well. -I had 

known Mary about a .Year be:tor-e- Bhe lt.ed. I rode on the oar with 

her on April 26-th. We reached the oonier of Marietta and Forsyth 

streetp about 12 o'olook. lfary got off the_ oar at this place and 

went on down towar4 Ule Na·tional Pencil Compeny' e pl.8oe of busi­

neee. As -we -were -oomiq -into town _on the oar, Mar,y talkwd to me, 

told me she wae goirig c!own to the National Penoil Compe~ t .o get 

her pay. She also -told me that Mr. Fl'Ulk had been trying to flirt 

with her and that she wae ai'raid o:t him. 

on the trial was the truth and nothing but the truth, and I here 

and nmr say again that 1'haLLnore on the trial 1 s the truth._ 

Soon after the oase was ended a nan came to me who said his name 

was Terry. I will describe that men as beet I oan. He was a 

short, akinny, low-man and ~ways wo.n a aour grin on M.-e- faoe. 
-

He !old me when he first· met me that he wanted me to take a mes-

sage .for him to Capitol Square and Waehirigton Street. I took the 

message. It -was to somebody by the name of Smith. I was never 

able to find this man Smith. I tound fl. plaoe where ·eomebody by 

the name of Smith lived, but I never oould find Smith. The next 

morning I reported baok to Terry, or the man· 1Jho oalled himself 

!l'erry, that I ooul.4 not find hill man Smith. · Terry was in front 
. . . 

______..:.... of the Aragon ~otel and etoJ>ped me ae I went along .. up__!he street 

and wanted me · to take another meeaege for h:lm~ Thie time the 

meeeage was to Mr. Smith again, OT.er at tne same plaoe~ _ I toot 

this mesaage, whioh wae a note. but I couldn 1• t fim hie man again. 
- --- - - - - - --

!------- ·-:- I-then repo.rtel --b~ok-- to- ~that-I -ct0uld--nvt-;rt~nr1~th: age. n. . ( . 

Thie time ·1 reported to Terry at the .ame pl.aCJe," in ~ront ·of the 

Arago~ • . When~ I reported baok _this laet time, this man who called,· 
"'-----~--

hi~eelf Tel'17 asked me it I 414 net want to t..ravei · with him. He 

said he had a ahow oompan_1 and nn~ed me to tra_vel w1 th hill am-
t~-t~ould-get io.oo a week a,nd expeneu, - that I would have 

a good time. He •id . he was so. tng to take some girla along with 
·tJiem. He a•a Ile would. I-go ~. I ·told him I 1'9Uld see ·about ·1t. 
. . ' . : . '·'·~ .. . -.. . . . . . . : ~ 
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He told Die .to report to b1lll .rigb~ ~oro H from the ltbraey that 

night~ He didn't say anJthing mere; &aid he would see me again 

that night. ·!hat night I reported where he 11&id meet h1111, aoroEll!I 
~ 

from the library. He told me to atand .in fl'ont of .the House that 

Jaok built. - I bici to wa&rfor him • .. When he. came, he oame aloq. 

He ea.id 'let' l!I walks along,' and we walked down Cain Stre• , on 

out to tteet Hal't'i• Street and-oame baok up to Peaohtree Street. 

He said' he wanted me to f;o w1 th him - said I would have a good 

time, and get to So to New · Orlean1 and would , get ~ut of thie . . 

IPnnk oaee. He kept begging me to go. He o:r:tered me $10.00 a 

week and expenee1. f Be.id 'Yea, I will go.' He said he would get 

me eome nioe olothes . .. . He told . me that night to meet him again 

------~t~h~e'_MSIA.11...J.L,ight--ili=l'rerit~=~i-the Carnegie Way Fire Engine Houee, be .. 

tween 7 and 8 o'olook. I met him -that. night, ready to go. - I had 

.to wait a long time. When he met me he aaid he oouldn • t get of·'! -~ 

·but would have to wait a week - mid he waen 1 t read7, oouldn' t get 

hie show ~irle up. He told .me to meet him again the next Saturday 

night in front o'f the Wineoof:t Hotel. I went "'tMre ·aaturday night 

and had to wait a long time .--Re stood on the corner and motioned 

for me to come in the da:dc. He eaid he was going to be ready to 

go Wednesday night and would have my olothee and everything ready. 

He told me to-ge-a.heacrand work for Mr. Miller until he got ready 

·for me. He told me to· keep thie aeoret;. not to let my father aml 

Jl1,0ther or anybody knO'ft' ~t I wae going of:t. I did this., and did 

n't tell my mother and 'father. I eaw him Sunda)', · ooming down For­

eyth St re et', Kelly ( Q-_. w-;. Bulb ) and--1l'e-rry were-tcr~ther-;-and they 

· stopped at the corner o:t Wal·ton and Forsyth Ste., at the corner of 

t~Poat .~ffice · building - and Kelly lef~ aa I oemo up. Wednesday 

night I met nlm at the oomer_ ot O.amegi• -Way and-North :toreyt]L 

'. 

---- -.--- . -

:------

-~ ---~street. He ·gan me e~me ot hlB old clothes and gave me one dollar 

in mon97 · and t~ld me to go. ahead and get a batk .and to get ready, 

.tmt we . were going · off that night .at 11 o'olook and for me to meei 

him -at the oomu of !'orezrth end -Hunter Sta. I went ahead and go? _ 

__ -~my bat~ d_o;wn tewn .fil'.!Lh'\Ull---&rouw.n~l!lr-- .ae.nn.4-cl-Jg~efltH11om-e--tltl1lWr.-~fimm..t-:--::--=:--; 

. 10:30 I went to tQ.e ~orner of Foreyth ancl Hunter and · rnet him there 

. - · ~d he already had~ t1oket; aai4 we were not going to· New Or~ 

- 196 . lean1 bu.t were going to Bi:minghall. II• ha~ n1d be~ore that we 
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V were going to !few Qrloene. -He -eafd --to -go on over to \the Terminal 

st~t1on - that he had some gi:i;le to get. I went over to \the Ter­

minal Station and when I got there I met a nan that had on glasses, 
- . 
who looked like a felltw I saw in Birmingham that paeaed off as 

-Kell-y. Thie fellow ·-pre-tend-ed-1le oouJ.d not --eee-·good -and asked -me 

to help him down the ete,p•• When Kelly and ·r got on the train,. 

Terey was alreraY on the train and pretended to get mad beoauee I 

helped th~s man do'WD the et•P•• Terry got off the train and told 

~me to_ stay _in there -__tha-t-he- would oatoh the train before it left; 

that he had some busine11e to attend to. I went on in the train 

and sat down. Ju.et ae the train a11 pulli ng out of the Terminal 

Station, I saw this mail ~erry hot on to the train, but he did not 

talk to me until we got nearly to Binningbam. _ I do not know what 

beoame of the mu who pretended to b·e bl1J1.d flnd who looked like the 

Kelly I afterward11 NW in :Birmingham. I didn't see him after we 

got on the train. Terry ttl.en, when we got noarly- t~ Birmi.ngbam, 

oeme ' iii. and began to talk to me. He said he W':_B going t~ stay a 

week in Birmingham w1 th th~ show. He did not stay with me long; 

said he was ~oing baok to stay with the Bhow girls. I never saw 

any show .girls. 

~en J got off at Bimi:ngham I 1!l' s with Terry. Vlhen I 

got about tWo blooks from th~ . e_~tion, that man that pretended to 

be blind, oame up and gre.bbed~ me; but.he had pulled off hie glasses. 

I do not say poeitivelf that hf .. wae ~he same men .I helped down tm 
a 

stepe but I think so beoauee it looked exactly like ·him. The glaes-

e~ made the differenoe. Terry aeked the q~ that grabbed me what 

.hie name was and why he wae grabb-~g-me, alld· the tnan - who after­

wards paaeed off as deteotive Kell7 '."' said to ~~erry that _I had etolen 

$10.00 from the Miller Minute Meeaenger serv1oe. Kelly eaid he· wae 
---- ---

- ---

go.1sg to take me to Jail. Terry told hill not ·to take me to ja 11; 

take me--to-t"he Jotel, and said he would pay· my ·expenses ~at -the hotel • 

. "Kelly took me ·to the Binninghem Hotel and Te~ry w~e with 

me. After t1:1e7 go.t me up to the Birmingham Hote.l in Birmingham, 

·--.. ·-- _J_ T_!rry t .hen ~t~d to . paY- m.z_fint.. and to_ld. Jtell;9'. he-w.oul.4-p~li-3or---

.he woUld let me go. Kelly then me id he :tJould .oall up_ the ohief at 

· · deteothee and aa'k 11' J.t would be ~11 • riglrt ~ . take . the money. 

197.~e . oall~d him up:,_ or pretended. to: _!)all u;p-..J . -and-Xelly. -the~ -said .·- . 
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after he had.,Pretended to talk oT"er the phone - that the detective 
') . 

chief ea.id that wasn't the onl7 caee that. Uiey had ·againet me; that · 

they had me also for per3ul'f _in the_ 1-'hasan case. Xelly ~id tlle 

ohief of detective• mid to.,·keep" methe:re until he oeme. Then both 

_ _ _K~:l:-~1 and _~er17 co~~n~eil ta1tU,g to me while they pretended to 

wait for the ohief of detectiTee. 

"After awhile eomebody _cmne in thet the,y said was the chief of 

detectives. He didn't haTe any unifo1.111. The beet deeoription I 

oan give of this man who pretended to be the chief of deteotivee 

is as followe:He wae a tal~ man, about like Mr. P~t CeJnpbell. whose 

. 1>e'ard came domi to · a sharp P~!~ ~ whose moustache wae clipped off· 

------..=ew.iho.rl_._ __,All three of them then bepn to talk to me about the Frank 

aase and what I had sworn on the Frank oaee. All three of them told 
. . 

me I had sworn a lie and had to come up and tell the truth or go 

to jail. I eaid I .had told the truth about it. He ~id No, I had 

not told the truth and if I did not tell the tlrU th about it• I 

would go to jail. I ea.id 'I told the truth end tbe. t ie all I know.' 

He •id 'You know you never oame to town with Ya.ey Phagan on the 

oar.' He said 'You know that Bl.took put you up to this. and we are 

· going to ·Dl8ke it ho.t> for h~!~ _He rung a bell down etaire and they 

brought writing paper and a penoiland the ohief of deteotivee oom­

menoed writing, and wrote three page• and then read them over to me. 

He oommenae_d talking to me and told me I . wae going to haw to eay 

thi.s and if I didn't stiak to it. I would have to oome· baok to Bir­

_mi·ngham and ·serve a eentenoe there. About thh time he said he had 
~ 

to go home ""and get hie breakfast-; -that he would see me after break-

fast pnd bring a et~nographer. 

"Thie wae in NoTember • . l9:J,3. I got to :IJ1:rm1ngham about 3 

·o' olook in the morniJ!i----and- they -kept talking to me and did not let / 

- 111e -~to e"'le ep all -Jiigh~ --:-1'8-"l'll-J=th-ea=t~out;;-tO-get:--aemtt:th-~g _ , 

to eat and told.me to go ahea.d end etiok to tM.e_ ~tol'f; .he wae go­

.1ng to take me to ·New Orleans am they oould not b•ther me a.fter 
- ---- _: . . - . . . 
I got out of Bil'lllingheln. He took me .on don /e.m got me · som~thing 

to ea~nd brought me baolc up to 'the Bi:nnlng"bflm hotel • . This time 
--------~- --- - ---- - - -----

-19R ~--;~e ob.1~ -of det~oti:YH b_rough: a man,__a_etenogmphe-r, with him. 

, . - I didn't- aar anything, but the ohlef toia. me to lie ten: · that I waa . . . 

go~ng to have t~ eq th~t . .. Re ,eaid he wee g_o~ to .. have it eopiel 
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on the . tnewri ter and he ·w~a -l>ring _,it be.ok ·to me at four o 'olook,, 

and take me to a la1f1'e1' .to be ewom in on· it. Mr. ·Terry taken me . .· 

. down a_taira .and gavLJDe $2 • .0.Q and_ ~old me to b~y a olean s.hirt and 

take the rest of 1 t and -g"O - to- t JlLBhoWi . ·About~ :30 _J; oame out of 

the Boni ta Theater in Biminghell,, and :went up to m~r room. I was 

ai tting in the _window looking into the street, when I saw the ohief 

of deteotive• and Mr. Kelly ooming. They made a motion for me to 

oome down stairs. They asked me where wns Terry e.nd I told them 

I d..1.dn't know. Then they took me over to a bu11111ng I don't know 

_the name of and the1 too): me bJ. the ~ail and said I was going to 

be awom in and tor ••· to eq· that wae the truth - the.~ i•: wha. t 

they had written on tlat paper. They took me to the .offioe and 

started reading it to me, and when it was ·done they made me hold 

up my r _ight hand am swear to it, and when th~Y . got done Mr. Kelly 

took me baok to tb8/ B1m1Nham Hotel ~d the re we met the ohief 
----

of deteotivea, and Mr. Terry_lV&B with him. Mr. Terry got me and 

we went walking around. !llhat -night he sent me on to the hotel and 

told me to wait until 119 oome; that he wanted to_ae.e the ehow girls. 

- I went up to my room and went to sleep.- I don't know when Mr. Terry 

oame in. The next morning he said he was going to move to the Em­

pire hotel, and we went \lDWn stairs and turned ..in · the key and went 

over to the Hotel Empire. He told me to go on up 1D the room and 

thht he would see_ me later, end he give me some money. About 8 :30 

Mr. Terry oame. baok end- took us into the ' oaf8'wh1oh is in the Em- ­

pire hotel and bought us some breakfast~ Mr. Terry got two tel-

- egra~ and he olaimed they were' from Atlanta end that the show had 

to oome baokjo Atlant~ before we could go to 181'1"· Orleans, and that ­

- night I got ready and "'._~ __ left ebout 3 o 'olook, and we got on the 

train and oame baok to Atlanta. We got to Atlanta about 7 o' olook 

-~ - ._,=-111-=.:thF~~-rni~,th-illk=it=:.wae.....-:-Ur.::-:-!rez1Jt::d.l_~_t::-:rid e:-.w i:t.h-..:me. all.~--
. ...-y 

: the. WQ ; · but . just before we got_ to . Liberty Sprif.gl!I-, be gave me a 

' lollar·.Md a ~half"; ·a.zici. 1rol-d me to go to the Gate City hotel and . . . ( . . . . . 
vetay .there and don' ·t let ·an;rbody BH me: ·:that he would oome up there 
. . - . 

. 199 about 12 o' olook and_get . ..._..__ l _,,Jlf}.i ted a lQng time · and . Mr. T.err;y _ 
ro--------· --- :- . - . - ~ 
r===- --_..11a11dn't. oome unt11 :'Qne0' 01oo:t, and he told me to go on · bilok home-· 

with ~: ~at he was. co.ming ~.ut to 1_e~ ~ folke. · He gaTe me. a 
•.· 

dollar e.nd ·a . half in nioklH ~n·d aimea and told me to . go out to tit 
:\ . _ .. -l...:..-
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football gaae; and I didn't eee . any more of Mr. Terr7until one 

. daf 3uet before I was att~stel, . and he tbld me that Mr. Kelly said . 

- I had not told th-e tl'll.1dl and- tQ7 wanted me to oome baok and !e.l~ 

the ·.truth about it. I eaid 'I have done told the truth, and I . . 
don ' t know anythi~g about it-, and, there is some crooked won: now;' 

and he lefi me at the corner of EdgewoodAnnue and Ivey street 

and told me to go ahead ·and go b~ok to work. 

"The reason I signed th.e affide.vi t for them in . Birmingham was 

because they threateae4 me and I was soared and wante~ to gQt back 

home·. Thar said if ·1 didn't sip it I woUld haw to go to the Bir­

- mi.nsJwn Recformatory, and that if I did sign -it- I woUld have to 

etiok to it; that if I oame to Atlanta and ohanged ~t, they would 
-------

. take me baok-to--B-i-l'lll1-qham, and that Birmingh8Jll 'woul_d . fix me. 

"About three weeks after I oame baok to Atlanta from Birming­

ham, :...J\ldgLl.1nda11 . sent me to the Reformatory at Milledgeville on 

a complaint in the ·Ohildrene' court. Judge Tindall said he would 

_b.e__willing to plaoe me ori probation, but remembering the threatB 

•de to me in Bi:lmingham by the 'Oh1ef of Deteotiv~e' and 'Mr. 

Terrr' and 'Mr. Kellf' - to take me be.ok to Birm1ngh&m if I did 

_ n't etiok to the statement they made me sign, · r asked Judge ~n­

de.J,.l to aend ·me to the Reformatory; I 116B afraid if I ~ae _placed _on 
. . . . . . 

probation th&t when I repudiated the Birmingham affidavit end told 

how it happened, th~t they would take me to BiJm-t~gham and put me~. 

- in -jail for eigning the statement -o~tliere. · 

"While I was in the Reformatory at Milledgeville, Ga., Mr. 

Stiles Hopkine- oame. over ther, to -see .me; he told Oapt. Lovvo~ 

he wanted · ·to see me ; that they ml 'an affidavit whioh I had made 

in .Birmin~ and they wantedlne '·tO t:rtgn-1-t. ~ey said they just 

·_ .. wanted ' to change -it __ from ·Birminghem, Ala. to Atlanta, Ga. Mr. Hop­

--=-=-- ---=-k-1luf·toltje:~.> e one- oopy- oF t hi a ffidavit- I ~de· in· Birmiligbam - · · 
- .... ~-}:;; .... · . . . 

· · · ·. ,..,... .. -;,r'and he !louia -read over the one he had oopied and se.e if it was the 
. ~ ~· . 

. · ~ eame one I eigneil ·in "Birmingham; and I told .him Yes that waa the ' 
. -- . ~ ~ - . . . 

... ··::.-::--:--:· ... -;-eame ·one, apd~ theif1le -lia4 '!ll.,e . to eign it - the tYPewritten one that · 
.' • r .... . . --:--.. ~·· ·-+<- ~ -; ":"' - •- • • • ' 

~-·~· -~2t}0··\~9=-~~~~'t
4

witlLhim, _an~- after that a ·_~wyer ~o~e me_ to 1t, 
·. ·. b'\lt I clon 1 t know his MJne .. · He aeked me 1:t it was. the tru.th and I 1 

- ti:~ •• ... • 

j~~d him Ye'!9('it~;s t~e . . that it was ·the. me one l -lllade 1,n B1r- . I · .... 
' I . ··mingha.m; ein~ I eigned it, and ·1i1r. ~()pll:in• and the man who '.claimed 

• . . • • . . ! • • 
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he wa e a lawter, lef1'. .• 

"I_ wa.1tJtm11ght::t0-A:tla&ta-f.rom-the- RefonnlLtoey-at Milledge­

·ville, Friday m0mirig, May let, 1914·. S_inoe coming here I have 

:a man who was ·pointed- out -to me ae O.W.Burke. I have seen him 

twioe sinoe I 08Jl'.le from the · Re:fonnato17. on both cccas1one I had 

ample_opportuni ty to see him well and to . watch him; and I am now 
-- ' 

prepared to eay 1 and do eay under oath that he is the man who VISE 

. with me in Biimingham, passing under the name. of Kelly; that is tb3 

name the man known as !re1'17 oalled hiJI; and it was what I called 

him, a e ho was introduoed to me as being Mr. · Kelly, and it was the 

name whioh he recognized and responded to. Mr. N.A.Garnerwae with 

me when I Eiaw and identified Mr. Kelly as he 1'18S coming out of the 

National Pencil Company' e . :factory on Friday, May let, 1914. The 

man -who I . pointed- out ~ Mr. lamer-a l'i -ur. Kell~-got in an auto­

mobile - a F6rd touring car - .and Mr. Garaer told me _that the name 

by wh io h he was known in Atlanta wa e C. W. Burke. 

"Whe!l they had me up in the room in BU'mingham all three of 

these men got me over in the corner right at the window and pulled 

down the shade•. They ·cursed John Blaok, oity detective of Atlanta; 

·they talked to me entirely about the evidence that I bad given on 

the Frank oase and in.eieted that I should oh~ge it and would not 

let me-llardly say anything ·to them. They talked low, but I was 

afraid; I am now just 15 years old. 

"I hava read over the above affid~vit a~d it is all tl'lle, 

-and I have plaoed my name on eaoh and _every page thereof after 

-having read · it." 

Another affidavit of GeorgeW. Epps, in whioh he testifies 

-~~--~i~n~· eu.~b~st~a~n~o~e:-::--a~s~fo~l~o'-n:"~· ·----=- -----::-:= ==---=-_:::-. -=--- :c-.. -==-~=-=·=-- - -- - -
... ::~. ~,...?':-· ·:< ~- · · ··=-:.·- .: , -it! met Jinmle Wrenn :!or the first tim at the corner of . 
. ~-~ . . 

, ---. ··.Auburn Avenue and Peachtree street, and. not at Miller'e ·Meesanger·-· -.. . - . . -

. ' :,service. but -four blooke away, or ab9ut th~t. 

"Wremi_ ·did n-o_t di~ouee the Frank case w1 th witneee oasually 
J. • •• -_:__ _ _,20T_~otherwiae--1n-AtJ.anta-b~--ho~-~ttnee~ -ou:t -of - the -cTtya~d out . 

. - · Qf the eta te to disouH !-t "1. th him. ·. · · 

" Wi tne111 .4i.d _Jl0i . state to - JiJllmie Wrenn. (aQ O.W.Burke swears 

Ji11111ie · wr~nn reported to:_him) ~-~ the te.at ilio~ witne_H had· ghen · 
~~,.--:-~-. T-', -11hv~.F't~h· .-e~· trtal o".i . . . . · ·oaeii ~e · in · · · nor . ' ' 



' 
\ - l 

did witneee tell Wrenn he had told . 90.m~ liee;nor that witnes s had 

been made to. tell the l1e• -b7 deteot1Te o Blaok. Witness. did ~ 

·not tell Wrenn that he qe going 'to .. take a liobo trip; that he was 

"---""----- --1n-1>a.dJdth-the~».1'ob~n=dft~r-and the deteotivH and tharwff- --­

- - -. ileee was afraid. of John Blaok. Wltneaa did not promise to make any 

af:tidaTit :for Wrenn anywhere or BaJ' ·that he Wfl e afraid to make an 

- affidaTit in Atlanta: 

UEaoh and every statement charged by Burke in hie affidavit 

of May 6th, 1914 ae having been made by deponent to Jilllllie Wrenn 

in Atlanta, 1e absolutely and unqualifiedly false. And if Jimmie 

Wrenn made these statements to c. w. Burke ae ooming from 'M'.J!***"*-. . 

.witness, -said Jimmie Wrenn was "stuffing" said Burke with falsehoods 

which help the said Wrenn, ~u'faotured. Witneee• e af:t.ldavit given 

to Hugh M.Doreey, Solicitor and sworn to -and eubeoribed before an 

officer on Jlonda7, -viy 4th, _1~14 ., 1e a true etatement of witness's 

dealings with Jimmie wremi.'1r --

~ 

-, . 

John R. Blaok teet1f1ee_._1n affida'!_!_t in Stlbstanoe as --£o-l-

lows: 

·---~-en -the first day of- the Coroner 1 e invaettgati~n ~nto the 

dee.th of Mary Phagan, _Jb". J.W.OoleDBn, step father of said Mary 

Phagan, told me about 2:30 o'cloo~ _in .the aftemoon that - there -was 

a boy down in the lobb7 of the station house who hfl.d told him on 

Sunday end Monda7 nights that he had gone to town with Mary Phagan 

on~ Saturdaiv, April 26th, 1913, end that this bo7 told him he eat on 

_th~ same aeat with.Ya:ry. Mr. Ooleman --aleo stated to--me that this 

- -boy- down in the lobby .had -a.eaor1be4 to him lfa~·' a leaving the oar­

et Mar:l.etta- .and Forsyth etreeta.._her going south along F~or.e~h S!,. 

toward th~ National Pencil Faoto17, ~er oortvereation in whioh ehe 
told him she was a.fmi4 of Leo M.F1'8Jllr:, eto. · 

. I • - - - --

boy who was George Epp1, later a witneee in th1e oae•, - and George . 

~PP~ . _admi ttod to wi tne8' t~e tAings Kr. Coleman had o-o.nrnunioa ted 
\ ' . 

.::..=-.=:~-~--to-wi,-tn&ee-. - George-made ·a ··statement to witneH embodr1ug what he 
. .· - -.- ---=--. . 

.later testified in the oa~•· WitneH oalled .'th·e ·coroner out and 

- -
"The ne~ I heard ef_ said George Eppa Yrae the :next da7 · · ·· 

.,.,~hen GeQ-·rge oaUed me up b7 Ph;o-= ancl allk.•4-llle to . . oon,ie to the -8pr1.11$ -. ; .. 



•• 
Bed compan7' • plaoe, where · he was working. 

Avenue. ·1 went to his. plaee in company with Mr. Ha~1Soott. Said 
- --- - - - -- -

Ge~rge Epp• oommunioatel oertain names to u w1 th ·the statement · 
.. . . . . . . .. . 

that the.Be partie• oould ·:turni.ah ua information oa the oase. He 

volunteered to go with us, .. statini that he oould _oarry us. to theee 

parties, end we aooepted hie offer to go; end we three went out to 

gether to look up these part~ee. 

"I never we.a in Mr. Doreey's of:fioe with George Epps be­

fore the--:tn..i-......-1--had been detailed by Chief Lanford to ·work -

with Soott of the Pinkerto~• e~d report to Starnes and Campbell 

·what. we m1gh1;_ ~eam. -It notbeing my duty to report to Mr. Dorsey 
---

at that time, I ·did not go ab~ut his offioe. Furthennore, witness 

never did, at the station house, in the Sol1o1 tor General's office 

__ -~elsewhere direot, tell or suggest to George Epps wh3t he should 

swear in this oase. And ~y sta~ement or insinuation by anyone 

whomso_ever to that ef:t'eot ie _-g,~terly false •. 

"Regarding the alleged statement of Epps that YTitness 

put a statement in his mouth to fit the Jim Conley situation, -

this .is falst and oould not have been true because George -Epps 

made his first stabment-be:t'o~e witness knew anything of Jim Con­

ley in the oaee, Jim not having been arrested when George first 

made hie statement to witnes1." 

J. w. Ooleman_jeetified by aff:l.davit . in eubstanoe as 

foll~~S-1.._ 

.!!That the statements in the aboTe aff:tdavi t of .John R. 
,, 

Blaok are true, in eo :t'ar as they_ relate to thing~ done and said 

by this ~itneea." 

N. A. Garner testifies by ,11.ffidavit in substance ae 

·- \. 

"I have . read the · aff1da1"1t o:t' George Epps, Jr.; I am 

the N.A.Garner referred to in hie ar.fidavit. I wne with George 
1 

' Epps . Jr. when he pointed out a man ae having---pa-saecl in Bir­

minghmn, Ala. under the name of Ke~l7• I am personally aoquaint-­

,__ __ -.-_ __,__-t1d -w!-th-th-e-meil-poi.nted-out-b-~ai-d--{;eo-r--g-e-Epps-- and- kbow- the- man--. -~ 

· I wae also l.. 
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· who represen tel himeelf to be the- ohief ~deteoti ve s in Birmingham, 

Ala., ae referred to in the affidavit of ·said Epps attaohed. I am 
-

_pe reonally aoquaintecl wi-th said Bernard and knownthat the -man point-

ed out by said Epps as t)le ... oh1~f . of !leteotivea of Bhm1ngh~ . is B. 

Bernard of Atlanta, Ga." 

R. P. Barrett . teeti~iea by aff1.dav1t in subetanoe ae 

· follows:-

"¥Y name is R.P.Barret~. I live at 549 West Borth Avenue 

in the oity of Atlanta; I worked for the National Penoil Factory 

about four. years in all;I 1'aS -in the employ of said company in 

April, 19],3 and at Ule time ot the murder of Mary Phagan; I waa 

a witness for the state on the trial . of Leo M.Frank charged with 

the murder of Mary Phagan. . . 
"I anrwell aoquaintea with J~ie Wrenn, he ha:Y.ing work­

ed in the machine shop of the National Penoil. Factory at the same 

time I was in their- emplo7. 

"On a Sunday morning not long after the trial of Leo M. 

Frank, Jimm:ie Wrenn met up· wi~ me at or near the oo·rne:r of Mar­

ietta and Forsyth Streets and entered into a conv~rsation with me 

about the Frank oase. We walked down Forsyth Street to the cor -

ner of Trini~ Avenue and stoppe there fo·r a little while. Just 

before we s!'tparated, Jinmie said to me 'Ba~ett, you- are in a good 

poei tion to -make a barrel ·-of money if you will go to New Orleans 

end ohange your statement in the Frank .oa199.' - I a eked him: 'What 

do you ~t mo to. do?' and he replied, 'I want you to go . to Bew 

Orleans and. change your statement in thf! ~'rank oaee."' I said 'Jim• 

mie , whom are you working fo :r?' A!1d he replied •! or Mr. Burke. ' 

I did not then know Mr. Burke ·or what Mr• Burke he had referenoe 
~------~-~ I - ---

to. Betore I ·left-him, he- ea-id -•Banet-t - - if y.ou do 

thili, don It tell anybod7. ' It .;you do I . tell me ' tirst and g1 ve me a 
I -

· , · chance to leave town.' We _were together there only ·a short time . . . 
; after thie, and I left- hill~ Pretty soon ~ter this oonvereat1on 

· , I at the oo :mer of Forsyth street end ~rin1 ty Avenue, Jimmie -\'lrenn 
---------- ---- -- - ---- -

. ~o o.ame ~ut-- to my houee early one morning. I was just leaving home 

- · ~ and .had walked down . tonrd the oarlim. Jinuni• oalled ll'l9 and I 
~ - - .,.. ..__... . . . 
I . • 
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waited for him. He oame up and ~id 'Barret.t, you haven 1 t ea id 

anything to anybody about that ;,et,~,.~ you? I told him No. He--­

then said ~Well, don't tell ar..ybod1' about it; but if you do, let 

me know before you tell, eo I oan leave town.' I probably said 

'Allright' - - I do · not reoall positively. 

- li'.Lhie ~a the ls.et of the matter between Jimmie and me until 

just before or about the time the Supreme Court rendered ita de­

oieien in the -Leo M.!'rank oaee. Early in 1914 - I think it wae 

in Februa1"1' - Jinnie Wrenn met me in the poet offioLin-Atlanta. 

He asked me if I wouldn't like to make $4.00 a day for about 6 

days and my expenses to .New Orleans and return. I asked him wlB t 

to do. He replied-he- 'f'ra-s--....otking for a preee agent from Chicago 

who wae going to write a book o~ the Frank t .rial; that this man, 

- - the -press agent, wanted Jo ge~ -statement- from eTer1-.witness who 

- testified at the trial. I told JilllDie I would go-and ~e - said 

~~-----

for me to meet himat _tb,e !t'erminal station at 3 :30 P~},f, the follow-

ing saturday afternoon, wh1oh wa·s the :next day. He said he-would 

have paes~111 for ua. Aooord1ng to my promise, I met him a-t the 

Terminal station the next day at 25:00 o'clook in the af~erncon, 

. and he ehowecl. me two peae:es to -New Orleans- and -retum. - I told 

him I would have to go- home. fi -re!__l>efor~ ·1 could get off, He 

han4~d li'le a one dollar ~ill ea.yi.ng 'He~e'e · a dollar for oar fare. 

Hurry ban. •· 

"Instead of goiVg home, I went to Solicitor General Dor­

sey's office to report this to hill, but he was out of the city, 

I was told. I ~:Ve the infoimation to -Mr. E.A.-Stephene, an as­

sistant to Mr. Dorae1, who advieed ine not t~ go . ~o New Orleans. 

-'-------=H~e-'a~d:=:v--=i=a'""e-"'d-'m=e to dela the · trip an4 talk it over w1 th Mr. Dor-

. eey on is return.. 

"When I went b~ok. to 'Jimmie at the oorner of Madison ATe- · 
• : nue and. ntohell street,. we- wallced down. to Whitehall-and Mitchell. 

- ; 

" I told ·hilll I could not ·go; · He .11aid 'Well, if you are aonred, JJr=-·=-· _ ___, 

. _ _ lte_l17__:_ ~ -- nAlant&-lfonAq and I will....:a:a~U-14-~:u..u.WL-"-U--_,_ 

20t'-, the Ximb~l -lloue• to ·.•ee .. him, at _ 2 o 'o.look 1~ ~he a:tternoon.' . 

• Mr. · Xell7 wa111 the ~e ot· tbe .mail -;b.e· wai4 was the press ~gent 
. . . 

fl'QJll .~hioago. 
1-:-::...==-:---;;-:-:-t-~~ • I 
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"I met Jim:Die at ~he *A,MM*i Fourth ·lfational Bank oorner at 

-1:30 Monday afternoo~ and ho _sa·~d wo were thir~y •Q-a.t•• too early. 

_That Mr. Kelly .would no~ - l>o there until 2 o'oloolc~ We waited 

ar~und unti~ 2~~'oloolc and went up to the Kimball House to· a room 

the number of whioh I do not -reoall. Jinnie knook~d at the· door 

and a man I did not know opene4 the door and inTited ue in. After 

we got inside Jimnie introduced the ·man to me as Mr. Kelly from 

Ohioago. Thia man asked me to he.Te a seat and told me he was a 

-press agent and that he wanted a a titement from all of the state' a 

:'"- tnes1eif1- in the Frank· oaee. I told him to . go to.\'.~ oourthouee 

and he oould get my statement •. He said that would not do, it 

would have to o~me from the wi tneel' e own mouth and have his own 

signature to it before hie house would reoeiTe it. 

"During tho oonnreation, he Hid 'Barrett - what d9 you 

do?f I told him I was a maohinillit, He eayt 'I have a brother who 

is the master meohanio at the Southeni Railroad shops; I might get 

you e .good job--a.t llutohereon, Kansas. I know the people there. He 

asked me if I WllS a inarriet man, and I told him I wae. He said 

'Barrett, do you know the.t I arn the lll8Jl who oe.ught the murderer 
• 

. of Pearl Bryant, in lfew Castle, Pa!' 

"In dieoueeing the blQod spots whioh I testified I found 6n 
---- --

r. _the Penoil faotory, b.~ said• !.when you found that spot it was only 

a white spot.' He asked Ile if that waen't all I knew about it. -i-· 

·told ·him that When 'I found it, the white spot was mi~ed with blood 

and he repli~d._'I didn't know that.' . 

"He tried to. keep it uppermost · ~n my mind that he was· writ­

. ~ --±ng-a-:book-and- he Hid ' If you let me win ui 1"8- point you will be 
' ,. 

re,arded with enough money to get you a handsome house and lot.• 

===:o==--==.t;tt=-1ih=te=~'1118--We=wen=ta3.kj ng ol 11he=:-8Pt':t:e=&nd: wh-e:.t.hG!::-th4t~ .... e-li'~lf------,,=--~ 
.i . AJUL. . .. 
. just White spot• or had/\~ mixed w1 th "the white. 

"Thia men ~aid to mt. 'Barrett, I believe you think. I'm try- · 
• : 4 - - - - , • 

1ng to triolc you.' He adc\ed 'If l were to put · down a He and 11&nd 
. - ~ 

· 1 t to JD1' houect. th~i_ w:ould-write baok down . here and say_ '~rk~, what - --· - - . . - - . 

;tn the Hell .. "'.'-:---=---• ; then lie .ltopje~wi, thout - :finiahiDg 'tlie-eeii-

20G :tenoe., for he saw he ~d g1Tc hiDlllel:t ·away-:---r-:-thottght- I ·wae . •. 

- ··.--:talking to a Mr. Kell7 from Ohioago, · but . I afterwal'd• found -out ' was • >. ' ' .. . I ·. ' • • 

.•
1
:. . (that thi~ - !-~ O.W.Jtu~~" fo~'1"lf a lp_eo~al offi~~l' · for tho. South- .. ·. 
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ern Ra1 lroad. 

"It wae getting late by this tim l!IO I ·told him I woul.d 

have to go ae I ha~tome bueines. I _must attend · _t~. fie ·had been 

writing while · we wen_ talking • . _When I · wae about 110 So he a eked 

me to read C>Ter -What U lii4 _written -and-irl foUnd anything in 

it ! ·didn't like to melt~ a oheok mark by it. I eaid I ·didn't 

care to do it• but he. ple·ade4 with me to · just ei t down and read 

_ ·1t over and oheck off the part I didn't like. I told him he oould 

write down all he liked ·and oheok off what he pleaaed but that I 

would oheok nothing oft. I then left him after promising to see 

him next day. whioh lowever,._ I did not . ·do. -

"The above ie a tru.e etatemen o events that transpired 

and coln'ereatione that took place between Jimmie Wrenn ·and me 

and also between c.w.Burke (the men introduoed to me as lfr. Kelly) 

and me. During the oonvereation in the Kimball Houeeoetween 

Burke and me, Jimm~e W!'_e_~ ~e i~ __ and out the room O.oming and- go-­

ing a a he · plee.eed. He eeemed to be thoroughly acquainted with 

'Mr. Kelly' as he oalled :Burke, appearing to be ·quite intimate 

and oonfidential with him. 

"The following week...a:fter the murder of Mary Phagan, Mr. 

- -noRiey or someone-ha-cl an eleotrioian to run eleotrio light• down 

in the basement of the pencil faotory and a very thorough search 

was mude in the basement :l'or anything that would throw light on 
. 

' the murder. Those · down there were hun ting for any clue a that 
--- --

might be . found. There were in the orowd Mr. Dorsey, a stranger 

whom I did not know, bui; underetood wee _a detective, - 'Mr. Pat ~ 

Campbell, Mr. E.A.St-u>hen•, ·-Mr. Plennie Mj.nor. Yr. Dan Goodlin, 

Mr. N.A.Garner and I t~ink ,eeveral <.!_i~ _ of.fioera. · Every nook an 

oomer of that basement · was eearohed, eve.:cy box and bf-rrel moved 

and every bit of the trash ·moved. There wee not a -book or eoratoh · 

.:__~=---~-=-=:-11•:.~tha-t=w.-eaw--ot:-401Uld'-:-Waete-pap&r-and-- trash 9 when-- --:::-=--=--­

oarri ed to the basem~t wae alway_• piled in tr.ont of the fumaoe 
-,--. 
' and k8llt there until 1~ Wall bumed in the fumaoe. It was oon-

eta~tly burned eveJ'1' _week, anA · there wae no aooumulatton of paptt-- -

_and bl.a~ bqoks or other kia.d• of book" down there. : . 
~---.,------=-

,.--:==--~ ~---'--~--"Beoker left there -in Jan~rt. ·l913. I think: -;-1 ~derst~od 1 

-.-207. that he was going to lie~ Yolt: with the 7~bi'e :Penoil ·co." __ _ 
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N.A.Garner teetifies b7aft1daTit in subetanoe as follows: 

"I ~ pereo:na-11y aoquainted- .with w.w.Rogera_,_ otlt_~rwiee known 
- - ---,...---- ----- - - - . 

ae 'Boote' Roger..- On April 28th, l/314, I had a talk with Boote 

Rogers e.nlLaekad.-him- who the other Rogere was that wae ·working 

for Bums and he s~icl Burn_!!._ had no other Roger e in tho oi ty of 

Atlanta. He acbnitted that he was now in the employ of Burne. He 

aleo stated that he had not changed or modified in any respect 

hie evidenoe as g_!!e!! ·o!!_j;~ _stand ond it was the truth and not_h"'."· 

in_g but the tl'\itJa and he would r~eat it agai.Jl. 

"Some time along in the-ea-rly,,art of the year 1914, probably 

~out the lllOnth of Febma.ry, 1914, I saw R.P.lle.rrett eome to the 

offioe of Hugh M.l>oreey, Sol-ioitor General. The Solioitor General 

was not present. I wae direoted by tbe Assistant Solicitor Gen­

eral E.A.Stephens to follow said Barrett. -I foTiowed said lle.r­

rett and. eaw hi~ meet jtmmie Wrenn, a man ~own to me personally, 

and the brother of Geo~g~ Wrenn who wae oomvioted in the superior 

oourt of a $30,000 theft of a1amonl1. I saw-Barrett and Wrenn 

both at Sig Samuel•' beer saloon on Mitohell Str~et, between Broad 
..... 

and F.oreyth. Wrexm had a grip. They .stood there and talked ~hile. 

I am personally aoquainted with both of theee Wrenn Boys and know 

that they are b~othere." 

s.L.Rosser testitiea- by affidavit in au.betanoe ae follows: 

"On !J.lu.eeday moming. April 28th, 1914• while at work on in­

vestigating witnesses with re~erenoe to the extraordinary motion 

of Leo :U.Fr~, I was in eearoh of a negro b:.y the name of Frank 

Reese. I found said Frank Reeee in an alley running from Hunter ··· 

street between Frazier Fd Terry Streets, kn'Own ·ae Xingley' s Alley. 
. . ..... 

I had inf:=\: that .Franlt R•••• :cived in the first house 1984-

- .· ___ __ . i~F . . . . t=reet=and- Eie I --turoed in the ·e.lle7 and- starteL 

. . . · . towards this h ee on the ~ght I looked at · the. . ...end of a 11 ttle 

~-·-1i1a19ksmi th shop or old build-ins ·of eo~e kind on the left, . and 

--~ere eto9d George Wrenn; Frenk-iteese-and Dan Goodlin standing 

~lose together in oonT,reation. I know Geo:fge Wrenn, the nan 
. - -- · --

--~- -_~oonviotedof~30.000 theft..o~nde and who he.e just finish- -- - ,. , . . 

208 ed serving a s~ntenoe in the Fult~n county jail therefor. He .was 
. . 

00J1111onl1 k~own among t~e . · 111!Datee. of the jail as •nr. Wrenn.' 
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thia eaid. Geor,ge Wrena or Dr_. Y[i:~nn_J>.,~~ the brother of· Ji1J1Die 

. Wrenn._ ·- eaid J1llliaie Wrenn being ·th·e man who has been assisting 

o.w.Bum, •·said o.w.~rke being a witnee• signing the _affidavit 

------,--- c;:r -0 .Burti.s Dal ton in Plo:rik and,, 1?1e notary -pli"bl10" purporting -t; ­

attnt . ·wb8t _p~~rte to b.e an ·$,ffidav·it from en _QJ,9._Jl~g;ro womp _ _ 

by "';h_e name ~f Ma~ .. RiGh." .: ' .··· ·· 

Dan M. Goodlin, ."Jr. te11tif1ee by affidavit in substance as 

follow.a: , 

"On ~esday the. .28th of Apr!l, 1914, I went in company with 

· Charles Si~l• whom I had arreated on a warrant from the Munici­

pal court o1"Atlanta, to the vicinity of Bu1rler street and Fra­

ser street. We went Ulere to look for a man who had agreed to go 

on Sigels' bond. We found the man we were looki11g for and all 

· three of ue stepped into a bJ.:aoksmitb's .shop to fix up the bond. 

Just as I came out I saw a young negro boy by the nickname of 
- -------------------------

":Peavine", - and he said 'You soared me·; I thoueht you wuss 

after me.' And then I aaid:'Where do you liu?' He pointed to 

where he lived. I then said 'Well, I'll know where to come when. 

I want you.' George Wrenn hfld been standing__!learby, in front of 

Peavine ' s house. Just then he oame up to me ·and asked me some-

- thing about how the eherif:t' a race was coming. About that time 

BaBB Ro~ser walked up. There was no ooLvereation at all between 

myself end George ·wrenn or Peavine .. about - the Frank oase or any­

thing oonneoted with it. We just had a few oaeual- words oomversa­

tion." 

George w. Bpp·a,Jr. testifies -by a~fi~_!it in subst~noe na . 

follows: 

. "I am-the George Epps who testified in the trial of . the 
I 

oaae of the State of. Georgia ·Ys Leo M.Frank. Sinoe signing an 

-'--------. f!i.davit · t~~ .... -~~1~- witb. :re.f-e-~noe~h~_oeurr~d-1~---­

--.- mingham, Ala., I haYe eeen o~ the street the man who took me 

froa .Atlanta• G~h to .Bi:rm~am, and who l*Hed w1 th me under the 

name o:t !1!~1"1'1· I picked h1Jll out ·on· the etreet at a· boo_tblaok 

. · stand near Ute oorner of Hunt~~ a~d_South h-yor ·street8. I Bpoke 
i 

..:.:._--:-------,,....--'<ll--.IU.'~IW4"1.-11--=epoke- -t.· me-. ~1 -eal-lel hill 'Mr. Teny. • · !:-~o..-.--..,..---, 

aitive that h·e ii the- man. I ~"'8.r knew h1Jll· under- ~~ other nam• , 
---'-~--..... e,..n-9p-t-vt~_e ~e T•U7*-llr~.A.Ganae.J>-was with. me at the time I 

8 Jimnie wrep, and !Cen;J". aelced: 
•• I ' ' • 
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' 
•.1Jhat did you oall me, Xell7'' ·1 said 'Bo, I didn't oall you 

'-""--~"""-'"-"-'~'--'------=t..,,he~nam=. =e you_g~:. me~" 

~red Perkerson teet1f1••· by aff1daTit in BUbetanoe ae followe: 

-- ~ iwne -is7·red Pel'kereon. I am em1>loyed by Mr. J.J.VToodeide 

About the latter part o:r the-snmme-r-of-19-13, - I wae sentenoed to 

serve a term in Fulton oolUlt)' jail for drunkenneea -on the ptl pub­

lic highwa7 and I aened thie sentenoe at the ooimty jail and 

practioall7 thls entire . time I was allowed the freedom of the jail 

ae a jail trusty, ae the pl'isone~•- eerv1J18 sentences are used to 

do "'the labor around 'the jail. 

"!rhere waa allO a white pr18oner serving a jail aenten.o.e_whom 

the prisonera knew as D:r. Wrenn, ne he helped the oountJ phyeioian 

and gave the eiok mediclinee and looked after them whea the county 
. . . . . 

phy~i.oian wae .. not pre.aent._a_t the_ja.11. I have_seen several of 

hie brother• visit hi• at the county jail J>ut their namear--cfo not 
, 

.know. I have shined their ehoee for them when they vi-Bite~ him 

& at the jail. I haTe eeen Jewish friends of Mr. Frank give Dr. 1·1re:an 

oigaH and b~ him d:ri·nlce and I haTe carrjed papers from the jail 

offioe up to Mr. Frank, and Dr. ·wrenn would sometimes requeat me to 

aBk Mr. Frank to let him have some of the· papers to read, when Mr. 

Frank got through reading them, and I he.Te told Mr. Frank of -this 

:reQ.ueet of Dr. Wrenn and haTe carried some of the papers from Mr. 

Frank's cell to Dr. Wrenn. 

"While I wae there I often oa:r.ried meals to OonleJ' e oe11· 

and e.lao oleaned up hie oell for him. Dr. Wrenn has talked to me 

and Frank Reeie, who wae ueo eeni:ag a jail eentenoe and who wae­

aleo a trusty and who had aooeee to Conley' e oell and who helped 

clean-up hi& eell at tlmee. . Dr. Wrenn would talk to us uBUally 

i,---~-·--· -. -· .- when- Deput7- G-llle.len&-would- ~--to-.-the f'ron. tQ-ge hi~- dinner.----- . 

Dr. Wrenn told u1 that we had good ohanoe to make eome money. 

He eaid that ·both Qf. ue ,oould go into OollleJ' 1 oell wing together 
. ' • • ; # • • • ... . 

and then oome out and say Conley had oonf.eHe4. to ue that he had 
. ' 

lc1llfd ~e girl. He to~_d_ 'l!B ·~~ we oould et lots of money . for ... -- ~-

t"1il1, - at e. ·Jew1 woul pay us we rn'we woUI« do t . ....-;;;;---_...--~--' 

told ua that we would !!et .Put of jail after Ohrl atma1 at ·the end 

· o.f our -jail · aente~~ .. ·and "'that "8 - ~ould ban no m4;1ney e.nd ·tJi8t · · 
_ ~~ewe.+~.~ ~ o~oe_ to_· ~~t e.ome mon~y~ 

- ---'---
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{\ · ·"Bo'11 of ue told h111 we wouldn't -- do this; he etate4 that C~nl~r : 
was not any relat1oa to ue. Re _.eai-4-all-you want · 1., the money when 

, you get out. He said-he woul.4 ·soon be out emolcing good cigars end 

-----~=e--=o""u~:a beb--i-o • . I*'ftlnmn:r=1le-talk1Jd-to-me.,:.a~eenrt-a--balf....,402en 

timee about thie~ eometimee talking to me bf mreelf and sometimes 
- - - - - - -- - -----'--------- -------· 

to Reese and myaelf • .. 
"I remember at one time Dr. Wrenn W&B talking to . Oonley in the 

presence of mrself and Reeee, and he told Conley the thing for him 

to do when _he got his eentenoe -was for him to take the murde·r on him 
- . 

. self and in this way free J!:r. - Frank~ Re told ~onley that he would . . 

only get about 6. o:r 12 month8 &eMeno• and maybe that in jai'l and 

that he ooUld neTer be trie<\Jlgain and that if he 1'0Uld take this 

murder on himself, that Mr. FrPnlc would go free and that Conley 

woul'd-get a lot of money for. it and that he could nev,r be tried for 

it. Conley deol1ne4 to 'do thie. Dr. Wr~nn wae in Conley' e cell wing 

:very of.ten. I h&Te been loo~ing for him at times to get med~9inee 

for some eiolc p+'IW*i prieoner and find hi~ 1n Conley' e cell • .. 
"I told .Dr • . Wrezin finall7 when he kept :on after me to . tell 

that Conley had oonfeued to me ·Ul.at l d14n' t see why Dr. Wrenn did 

n'~do this .himae~; I told Dr. WreJlJl that he had as much opportunitr 

' as I had to go in Conley' e oell and he could. swear that Conley had 

ool'li'eseed to him as well ae I oould that he 1-d oonfeeeed ·to me. Dr. 

'Wrenn replied: 'You're a damn fool~ I am not ·going to get mized 1n 

it.' I told him I wouldn't ~t mixed in it either. He said 'You 

--_ - -negroeear~ dal'liJli'Ool•; when 7ou get out, money will be brief; when 

I get out eve17body ~ill haT• money.• 

__ .. _. "J_ ]Qtew .!Jinie J.laud Oarte:r; Qhe wae a prisoner and_ was turned 

loose on the-. run aroUJl4 or round the jail aa a trustr by deputy 

.Robe:rt•"to was -·olo13lem-an4 .olean up the- hol!IP1tal. Her work was .on 

the fifth or hospital :qoor and in the .laundi7, ~n the 4th floor. -

Sh.e was ·turned -loose eTeiJ' morntii-·b7·;.;r;eputt"'Robe·rte ~d Bhe- ws _e- iook•-
l •• • • - - -

' ed up b7 Deputy Allen when he ouie on dutJ e'Yery 4&7 about 3:30 P.M. -

j»epu't7 Roberta had oharge of the olean1ng up of the jail. and' th•-
1 

laund17 wolk aad Amll• Matt4 Carter wae undf'"!' his oontrol .. ~d direo-'i . .. . . : . . ~ 

____ _.t~1on tmt11 8:80 When Deput7 Allen oeme in and ahe was _then lookel L 
;up. 

\ . 

• t . . .. 

"I haTe eeen ~r. W:re~ an4 _Annie Maud Outer talking toget1ler· 

jupt 1n-- th,_ ~e iianner ••- lii ~cl · tal~d ·to 'a ii1. I . oould -
. . . . . ·.. ' '· ' ' . . . ', 
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·\ <b what was iai4 between th•ll• I ·haTe eeen them tallcing :together a 

· g~cid mant . ti••• D:r~ .Wrenn ~eae4 tn. the hospital "1lere Annie Maud 

. Oarter -01eaned- 11.}J', -u4 th-. 111edlCJlne ~om we.a al_ao on the fifth 

- floor, and it waa 1Jl thia ae4.loine room Where Annie Kaud Oarter 

did her ironing • . She 41cl ~h~ waahi11g ior Dr. -Yi'r_~n. 

"I ~w Annie Kaud oa:rter start into Oonle7 1 e oell wing one day 

and we oalled to her .and told her llbe woul.d be looked up __if she went 

·in there and she . atoppe4 at the door and talked to him. I neve~ 

~---~-_saw Annie ~ud Oar~e~ go into the oe~l wing of OonleJ• " 

Kra. George w. Jette.r11on teati:tiaa by af~idallt in substance 

as :tol}ow•: 

"I am wo:riting :tor the KoOlellf!lld Bakei7 oompany on Hunter street. 

I was in attandanoe aa a w1 tneaa on the trial of the State ve Frank 

for 2 week• and went on the stand cin nursdq • 

. "On ltondq after 'tale trial I went baok to the Penoil Factory 

and went_'!',lp to eee my torelad7 and Bhe told me they had given my 

maohine awa.7. And I went to see Yr. Darley-,~ and Mr. Darley said 
-

that he did not underatand that the firm intended to lay me oft 

but that he thought I misoonetrued the thi~ and 4ic1n' t tell the 

:truth _end would rather I _would _go---i.ok to Mr. Doreey' a~d say that 

I swore an untruth about the etri11g a at ~he fao tory and about . the 

blood epota on~ the floor. I told him I oould not do that· that· I 

had sworn th·e truth and nothimg but tile trtith. He-gave me · back my . 
-

_ job on-.Tueeda7 and I went baok to- wem • . -

"Ae I swore on the atana, .the. strings with wh-ioh -penoile were 

tied were alwa7e kept in the-pcrlieh rooa, but the momi11g I went baok 
. ' 

'. to __ work after the ·trial, Mr. Darley oalled my attention to strings · 

hsngillg around i~ the meta~o• and all aro~d J.n ·the building and ·--
; . . 

... I ~id I - ne~er-llad •een all1' etrlllge 1n there before, and Mr. Dal'ley 

---~ .. •i·4 - :- '"TWelr,the7mdoea. ~lien and t -prol>abiy-fiilvern0tloed-them~.-
11 But I never ·llad aeen a117 at:ringa befol'e e:xoept. in the po_llsh roo.11, : · , 

· · · . wbere- e .. .tew._ were kept. 

"~ :fore.lad;r. Kary Pia aleo ·ina1ste4 that I had not told t~e 

truth· on the ataJJ.4 and tried to get me to atate that the atain1 -.. . . . - . ~ 

. l might-. haw been paint .-ep1ll•4 th~re by some o:r the girla, • -wt' I 

I 

· atated ·to her, ae I nore on the .etand, that _p.int had nenr . been .. 

I~e~aaw:· ~~--lhad~ been,._ therr .• &·", · 
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_nWhen I went to Kr. Dor••J"' . e offioe to have . m;v subpoena eign­
·94 so that I oo~d get mf' mone7 .. this being on Saturda_y after the 

. tr1a1.- ~ Mr. ~C?rHy .. st~t.ed to me t:mt people all over the etate had 

been a~nding h1m _produoe o:f different ki~e, - toma .. toee, melons, . -. . 
~ oo.rn,- eto .. ; .he-..ha4-a_oalce there th.at_some_QIUt ®d sent hi~ an.d aek:-. 

ed me if I ·would Ute to ·have some, and ·gave me the oake whioh I 

ate and found to be very nioe indeed, 1µ14 enjoyed. 

"A1'ter I went baok to work, the Pencil Faotory people let me 

alone for three ·or four weelc1, ·after I had refused to ohange my 

testimo~y, until ~juet attv Ohrie'bnae Mr. Blll'.ke oame to me and 

wanted me to sign an affidavit. I told him that what I swore on 

. the stand .was the truth and I would stiok to it. He said 'Mrs. 

· Jefferson," wou:ra y ou anBWer 'that that blood oould have be~.Q!l the 

floor on Friday before Mary wae killed?' And I says: 'No, I oouldn't 

. swear tha1 I oo.uldn' t swear ..anT-ttiing about it beoa~s~ I _pever had 

~een 1 t there before; but I oolll.d swear I saw it there on Monday 

morning after she wna killed.' He eaye: 'The alleged blood ~pots 
. . 

could hl!ve ~~enthere on Friday?' .And I eaid:'If they were there I 

didn't see them, but I couldn't swear that they .were there or were 

not the~; but I did see them Monday~' He eald that that paper 

was only a statement for the off1oe of Rosser and Arnold but wasn't 

an a1'fidavit, and I signed it. I said that I didn't want to sign 

1 t if it would get me in any trouble , .and Burke said : 'Why, you 

wouldn't mind signing it if it would ~telp Mr. Fra~ and help you 

·keep. your jola, would youT' I understood that the paper had in it 

') j~t-·what fe related abo-ve. 

"When Mr. Burke was talking to me he laid a grest deal of em• 

pha~ie on the oake Mr. Do~eey had gi?en me, and aBRed me if I knew 

Mr. Dorsey intimately; was I very intimate with h1m,cmd-r-to1.ll him . ' 
. =--:--no---1~-n~e~ha-t-l~seen-h-im-b~~n · ·th-e--tri~ -b~oe--ancl - · -

"that I only knew him in oomieotion with the triai. 

"I· d-14-not---near to this pap.er whioh I signed but merely . . . . . . . . 

--·--· . ·-- ~- -a1gned .i~, ~inkiJlt -~t wa~_.only a _etatement. 

"On !h~ . 19"th ()f Jeb~.17, a:t:ter -Jdl'"'.·. Frl\nk didn't get a new 

trial, - -l- wa.s-l-a1 d--oft, Mell Stanford, who testified for· t1le 

- ;state, we.a aleo laid o'ff eome li_ttle time "before I . wae. 

-~~.,~ .~onday afj;e~oon ~· Dan.· ~ehon· ~so .. oame to eee me, · · 
. . . . . ~ .. . . . . . . . ' . . . . .. ' ·. . . 



and told me he hncl an affidavit. h~ ·wanted to get me to eign for 

anextraord1m17 mo~'°on fM" new trial. I ea1d: ·•wait-a ·minute; I 

don't eign anythi~ ~.!!!' I :~read it.·' It didn't read like I ea1d 

it and I wouldn't eign it. I tol<l him I didn'·t e1gn anything I did 

n' 1; know What I wae eign-ing. He aeked me if I wanted to see Mr. 

Frank hang. I told him if he WfiS innocent I didn1 t, -but -if he was 

guilty, I did. I was so mnd I wouldn't talk to him any more. " 

.....__,/' Mrs. H.W. ~dmon4aon testifies by affidavit in eubetance as 

follows: 

"In reference o the evidence of Mr. w.J.Burne before the 

__ . _<!o~rt ~n -~~turday, May 2nd~ i914 in whioh he olained amongst other 

things, that 'iny daughter Monteen-ha·d-f'81.led to interview him at any · 

time, ie untrue. -Mue-Leo-M.. Frank oame to my home in company with 

Rabbi Man, and arranged an interview between ~ on een an 

Mr. w. J. Burne for four o 1 olock tha:t same afternoon; and at four o ' -

olook Mrs. Frank, Rabbi Marx end w.J.Bnrns oame to our hoa.a. J.~y 

·daUghter Monteen and iiiyael:t' were present at the · interview. Mr. Burne 

apologi!Pd to Mon~~en for the treatment Bhe had reoeived et Mr. Sam­

uel Boorstein' s office. and 8$id he hacLnothing whatever ·to do with 

· it; said he was oallecl over there after she got there. He told Mon-
-

teen ""'thatne- wanted-her to- tell him just how she went to the faotory 

· and baok and ehe replied that Bhe had already told it -and if he wanjl­

ed to eee ·1t, to go to Mr. Dor1Sey 1 e offioe and he would show it to 

him.Thie made Mr. Burns very mad beoa"tUJu Mont.een would not go over 

the ·ocourrenoee for him, ·and he ttmed and spoke to Mrs. Frank and 

said 'You are. an unfortunate wo'man;, you are -upa_gainet it; you will 

have to wear the th~l..1.t might as ~ell be you as anybody.'- - -
. . 

"When Mre. Frank was here in t~e _m~rning, ehe told me that 

a lot of people oenBUred her for not - g~ing to see Mr. Frank at first 

:=:=====~b~ut-She-eai.cL the- uaaoµ he_d1 an' t go wa1LOn....ao.o.o.nnLo.f :i'amil;v:.. af~-- ·-· _ - --- . .. - ·:-· --·- -- . - - . - --- .--- --- -- -- -- . --· 

faire. 

"l'Then Monteen told Mr, Burna lie oould go to -Mr. Dorsey' a of­

_ f~oe and e~ewhat _Bhe said at the trial, Mr. Bums said: - 'Are- you 

eure he wtll let me .read it?' anct I said 'No, sir, 1: am llot 

• . . 
.~re. ·B'..\Y .Edmondeon .t~etitiee by affidavit in substance UY-:" 
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"About three '-"'~11 ago on Friday be.fore Mr. Burne went to New 

York on hie ~s~- tri.11, J4r~ Samuel Booretein, a lawyer, sent for my 

- ·danshter Monteen, ·te oome to his offtoe. ·Re said .he just wanted 
. -

her to maJte . the same ·etatement to him that she. made on the stand at. 

-- the trial of Leo M.!'.ranlc; 'that he·-41d not hear Ute ·evidence then , ... . . -
and bad not heard it and he wanted to hf!ar her statement personall;v-

beoause he felt .a great interest in the case and because he was a 

friend of the famil1'~ Mr. Edmondson thought he 1'18.B a friend to us 

all. We consented just because of that friendship end asked Mr. 

--Booretein if the~e would b~ an1one else the~, and he gave me hie 

-~ word of honor that no one
4
would be there except ua, so I decided to 

let her go up there, and I -went with her; and Mr. Edmondson went 

with us. It was about 12 o'clock noon when we left home and we 

went right to hie office and there w.as no ·one in hie office when 

we got there - not even Mr. Booretein himself; but he _ came in a few 

minutee_ later, and the first question he asked Monteen was 'if alle 

he:d ever been to . aohool an1.' Then he went on and asked her a thou 

sand questions, some of them relating to the oaee and-some of them 

didn't touoh it. He asked all about -the boar~ing house-I-was 

and he aBked Yonteen 'if she didn't go to the pencil factory that 

Saturday-for -some other purpose than just to get her money.' We were 

in Mr. Booretein's pri...ate offioe end we had been there for a long 

time, and I_ tol°d Mr. Boorstein · I wC1uld he:ve ~o go home; that it was 

time I was going home, and then Mr. Booretein veked us not ~o go 

~hen - to 11'81 t awhile and to haTe an ioe cream -BHa o;r somethirig; 

· we- tal~ on _for a few minute•, and Mr. Edmondson spoke up and said 

I would have to go home and that eeemed to ·hurry Mr. Booretein and 

he cozmnen~ed aa'lting questions 3uet to hold us_._ -~nd i_n a minute or 

so in oome Kr. Burne. I knew it wae Mr. BUrns beoaust Mr. Boora.tein--- --~-----..---- --
. $814:. •ny, ho~. Mr. · Burn••' AJ;ld ·1 ·ea14: •konttien,' we will ·not 

• 
1 be dOne tbie_ ~7; 1:1' that ·~ wan_te_· to talk with you, he will .have 

to talli; with _you. at home;' and I went out of _the prin.t_e off_~o! 
- ~ --·-

.....J.nt.o~--Ol;lter . ..o:Ui.o.e_end ... Ll.o.llcel .ba.QJc .:ror Mont.een .. and the lad7 
. ' I • . · . ~- · - . 

\ . . -
~-:..__---~~!PBPJIMD=--a•. cL$u.t-th~d-tol4 Monteen she woui.,._,_..,......,~,,-:-;-;' 

. eta7, and I told . he~ she 4ia,n 1 t haYe to· eta7 and I took hold of · 

tbe lady eten~graphe~ (if eh• "!l'e a ete~o~phe~) a~d 
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I 

and · told her that ·11onteenwould oome out too; and i opened the door 

and got- ltontea. and we oome on out of the offioe, and Mr. Booretein 

ran out and followed us tO .the elevator· and insisted on .having Mon 

teen oome baok and that· girl followed us out there and said 'Come 
- --

baok; ·you don't· have - to anewer an;y questions if you don't want. to.• 
' 

And I caught the ele"8tor ti nd oome_on down and in a few minutes Mr. 
. -

Edmondson caught up ,r1 th us (lnd we went on home. Nobody said any-

thing to us outside of the off io• exoept Mr. Boorstein and that 

lady in the offioe but the~• were half a dosen or more men out 

. there, but I didn 1 t know ·them; and there were two men in Mr. Boor­

stein' s outer offioe who were newspaper men. There was no one in 

---- - - -the -privat9 offioe except .Mr. Boorstein, Mr. Buma, . Mr. Herbert 

Haaa9 Mr. Edmondson, Monteen and myself and Mr. Rausin." 

Monteen stoTer_by affidavit, testified that the faote stated 

by lire. H.W.Edlllondeon were tme. 

Ur. H. w. Edmondson by affidaTit, teetified ·to the same faote 

. as )Ire. H.W.Edmondaon, and in addition that:after my wife and 
~ 

daughter le:tt Mr. Boor•tein' a offio•, Mr. Booretein, l.Jr. Bums, ·Mr. 

Herbert Haas, Mr. Rausin and myeelf ·were in the offio• and Mr. Burne 

· says to me 'Do you believe Honteen went to the factor.v that day?' 

.And I said 'Yee, e1.r; I know she went.' .And..llr. Btlme replied: 

'She didn't go to the :tacto1'7 end I have e-vidence to prove that she . . 
didn1t.' ·And ·1 thought and believe yet that he ·said that to draw 

me ou~ to say som.ething .against Franlc, and I just oompoeed. myse~~ _ 

and let it· go at that and went on out of the offioo ~nd oaught up 

with my~ wi:te and daughter and oome .on .home; and I haven• t seen Mr. 

Btlrns einoe.. Thie ~ppeJ'.led ~n the :B'rida7 befofe Mr. Bum e went to -

Bew Yolk, about 3 weeke ago." 
. . \ . 

a. A. Iaca te•tifiH b7 a:t':tidavit in substance ae follow&~·=~ 

"Bolll!' ~1me about the lattel' part ~of Karch or the first of 

April, 1914 I met a. w ~Bu~•· . Burke. wae a ~ ~ on »the oaee ·of tl].e 

. State n Leo. M,Frank. Re a11c•4 JH t o__ tey to loaat-e-a- negr0 by · the · · · 
~--· 

'. name of Mam ·wu~on and ~lao another nesro b:r the name .. of William 

-~-~~.=--=-~·:Oalhoun;,a~'!e a 'Jlegro. ·'b7_ :the name of E4-Wbatt-e7 • 

. thee• iursroe• Wileoa and Wbatl•7 were ·working at ' . . 

. 216 was killel in a l1Te2',1 ·etable next door. to the Nationa1 Penoil O - . . 

.; pan7.i• ~la~• ot bue iBeH ad·h• want!~~ eliotr bj .. them th~7--. . . .. . ·. 
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heard ·a girl 017i11g in tJie lla~lonal Pencil Oompan~'e plaoe of . bu­

·sine11 about 2s30 o'oloek 1D-tb.e-af~ernoon, in the basement. He 
- - • II 

said that theJ ~tea. to :tind William Calhoun to ehow by him th.at 

the deteotivn had him do.wn at t~at.ion _ honee to- talk w.1-th -JJ.m-- - ­

Oonley. ·He .said that · oonJ.e1 etated to ·the deteotives that he oould 

show by Calhoun that he didn ' t ·pull the staple on the basement 

· door at the ba1eaient of the ·taotoq end th8t 1~ the deteotivee 

found Calhoun and m ·d Ji!Jj.- .do1m ·there and oonfJ'Onted him and Conley, 

th.Rt Calhoun would swear -that he, Jim Conley, did not pull the eta-, . . 

ple. The deteot1Tes, aaid Burke, got Calhoun and had him down, 

but Calhoun s"te!-ted that he did not know C.onley. :-sun. said that 

Calhoun might Jcnow a wliole lot _and he ~ted to get hold of him. 

Burke promised to pay me end did p~ me 

these negroea - three dol~rs a day. I found out and _ reported 

that Mal'k riileon had gone_~ - Virginia. I found out at the Jiome of 

William Calho~ that.he wae at 4232 Wabash Avenue, Chioago. I f ound 

that Whatley had been in the ohaingang. I went to the ohaingang 

and found that he had 3ust g9tten - ~ut, whioh I reported to Burke, 

and then I discovered that he had been living in Dovers Alley in 

Atlanta; and then I dropped that part of the investigatIOn. 

"lam personally aoq'a8inted with one J!m Wrenn. Ji.Jn ha.a been 

working wi-th o.W.Bu:dc!._ on this F~ _oaee end .is at work on it now; 

I . _reoeived a note about the first of April from Wrenn, telling me to­

_eee Burke. __ I eaw .. O.W.Bulice and he wanteo. me to go to Chioago to get 

an -affidavit from Aan>n Allen, a negro t;hat I had known in Atlanta. 

Burke aleo stated tla..t _he wanted a to talk while 1·n "OJlioago to 

William Calhoun. I wae :paid three dollare a day e.nd given one hun­

dred clollare to oover ·-expenses on this trip. Burke sai~ he !fanted 

\z:===~=:~~-.to=shoW=b~ ~-11•&=-th&t=he=hacl=--been=i-.u=the=--eel~w-i-th=J-im=Conlej=-and- -

that Conley had oon:teeeed to him that he pmrder.ed Mary · Phaga~. 

Burke eaid that .bke Jaoobs, a · J'1Ji UT11J6 in .Atlanta,had be.en up 
. . . 

in Chicago trying to get ~hie affidavit. Ke aleo stated that Stiles 

Hopkins, an attorney in the offtoe of L.Z.Roeeer, ·one of F1'$m:.'e at-. . . . 

- , t.ol!'De-~;t;-'lmB-1ihen -1n. Oh~~so. · Burke nicl that Allen was eore- "1 the : 

217 Burn1·' men'and didn't know thC?ee·aeaand that if i't toolc any diime:re, . 
o gare and se 

. ~--
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· to · get_!llen :lD a good ira..r.~BurJce.- ae.14-.! !l!ell Al~n that the 

deteot1'Ye8 and llor'~f. w:l1:1 .all .be down and out and We Will be up; 

e~ don't b~ a.fraid on th~:lr aooount and make an ~ffidavit.• 

"I 1eft-Atla-nta-on Apr11 -2na, 1914 -an~ . a:rrived at- Ohioago 

on A'r11 34. I went to the offioe of w.J.Burne• Deteotive Agency 
--~ 

in Chioago in the ~raneportation buildi?Jg• J · met there Aaron Allen. 

· Alle~d me tba:t Bume' ·orowd had arrested him in lndia:napolie 

and had brought him to Ohioago. Allen furthermore stated that he 

had oonel111Ptioa and was nearly dead and had been in a hospital about 

_ eix months iD llld!Jniaru>.3.ie·. ~le~ oeme int_!>_ ~s private offioe 

and there ·'I t&lked to him alene. Allen-told 'me he was not in the 

cell with Conley at all and tU.d not know Jim OonJ.~y and never spoke 

to Jim Conley in hie l~fe. Allen further said that no detective 

had. ever spoken to him about Jim Conle;v-un.til- he was approaohed some 
< 

time reoently in Indianapolis, Ind. ·by one of Bums' men. 

"I talked with Allen two howre, and after 1111 talk -with Allen 
. . 

~ peraonally reported to w.J.Bum.s that Allen said he didn't kno 

anythi?Jg at all about the ~ttera that Burke had inetro.oted me to 

aek him about, end that he didn't know Conle1' and that he had never 

talked to any deteotivea about Conley exoept at Indianapolis. Bums 

throwing ·hie hands out to oneeide, said to me'Well, .why did he leave 

.Atlanta?' I said to hill: 'Allen tells me that he l(lft Atlanta of 

-~e-will.-and-aooord.' . Burns Ulen said 'Well, where did h~ . 

get hold of three hundred ).ollare?' I said 'Allen tells me that he 

got that money selling 1'h1'. ake7 and running a su.tbli:og holise.' 

Ba.me eaj,d 'He is a· God Danm lie and ;lust loyal to the polioe and he 

1e af"'id that it .he goes baokthere., _they 1'1111 jump on him.' Then 

Burne. said'Go on baok and talk to him again; you aan make him oome 

aoroe••' I told .Burns 'that I was h1ll'lgr7 and was going out to git 

a lunch and I then left and was gone about an hour and a ~f. When 
================-=-=---

--218 . 
. .. 

I got back to Burne' otfioe :a:tter lunoh I found Allen ·looked in a 

1-ittle room in the "Tear of a .larger· room on the door of whioh was 

P.rintecl '~ire Eeoape.' In the room .where I found· Allen was a large 

oage, whioh one-o:t-Jmrrrat-negro deteot·1 vee showed me ootlld be . set 

up ~n a .:!•rf _ ~ort '!hile __ , · made _to resemble a oase .. in a jail. I __ 

talkecl t .o Allen :ln th1B reom. Allen on thiB" seoond visit told -.: 
. . -:/.4 . . . .. 

•Mr. I~om, -i will make "that afffoay.1t, but it will be a 11e·;<-
1.\ 

.I ~lcl. Allen I · 41~.~:t :nzit M,m ·to make th119 affidavit unlees it 



I 
• 

. . ·w • :J. 
was the tru:th. I then went in -and told Ila Bums that Allen- ·aa1a 

he wou1d make that_.affi.daT1t but it would be a . lie. Then Burns said 

'I will talk· to hiiil in a te.fr m4Jlutee.' I?la few minutes :Burne 'l'!ent 

baolc ·and.'got Allen· and brought him in hie office. Burns then ll!laid . . 

.. tJLAllea...!Yoll-Goti aamn baata1'4;-)'.0.U-a~~-Y81 t.o thoee- poJ..1cemen-

and ·you are telling_ me a damn lie and you just as well oome on aoroee 

and tell me all about it. 1 After this the door which led into Bums' 

private office was closed a·nd I heard loud te.lki.ng but oould not un­

d•ratand what wae aau.. I afte;rwe.rdtt oame fro.m Chicago to Chattanooga 

_ on tb~ma._j;.raiu with w • .r.:eurns: end •he next morning on the sleep- · 

er Burn• told me ·tha~ Allen ga·Ye him the veey affidavit that he want 

ed after I left Bunie' of:tioe that night. 

"While I was in Bums' offioe talki1'1g to Allen, on the day I 

got to Chicago, Bums was talking to William Calhoun in -th.&-ne-.x""---
1- 4) . . -- • 

room. Stiles Hopkins oame out of the room in whioh Calhoun wae, 

for the purpose o4alking to me · in the hall, leaving the door open 

into :BUl'llB1 room. When he opened the door I recognized Burne' 

-----~_,,~o.e-anO-.aaW-Oalh~-. and I heard Bums ·say: 'You are a damn liar, 

you bastard, you!' Calhoun told :Burne he was not at the station 

house in Atlanta and that the detective• had never talked to him 

· about .Jim Conley and ·that_ he _d.id ·not know him. 'Thie man' e name was 

never mentioned to me until your men came ·out to ·my house t:Q..e other 

day' Calho~ said. Hoplcine passed out of the room in whioh Burne 
~ 

---·and Calhoun we re , in to the. hall, and ee.1 d to me t 'Don' t ·say anything 

to anybody about mybeing·here. Don't tell Allen that I am here.' 

. Hopkins ee.id · t~t Burne' eon sai-d-:-tha-t-Allen wanted to talk to him, . . - ~. 

;,'- and ilopki_ns said 'Tell him t~ t .it ie not Hopkins who · 1 e here, but--

somebody else' - whose l'l8Jlle he gave me but which I have forgotte.!1• 
.. 

I then went back and ·talked---to- A"llitJ. A little · while after that 

e.nd- do not know what it was. 

"After Calhoun left a · ldlite man went into Burne' offioe and 

Burne and Hopkins talked · to.-him. He was in appearanoe a Jew. I do 

not know his. name. Burne' eon afterwards showed me e.n affidavit 

whioh ~e said was ei8hed b_y ~the ·man that I ·-eaw goi~ into the o~ioe­

to .talk to Hopkins and ·Bums. · I read the affidavit •. It WflB eigneda 

someone whoee name beg~.rui .Jd: th "a", ·.~d ae I ·rem~ber it, 1;,li~ 
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' name was somethiq like 'Stoll'• I axn not au. re ·a bout thie name. 

The affidav1t::.etate4 -that~the Inaker. wae 28 -yeai:-e old: that he wae 

a oitizen of Ohioa·go~ Ill. and said that he was with the Salvation 

... ____A_~y in Atlanta ·When the murder of Mary Phagan happ~ned and wae a.t 

the rear of the _Natiom.i-1 ·Pencil Faotory' e ple.ce of bueiness on the 

. · afternoon of .April 26th, 1913. The-a-f--fidavit said he left beoauee 

sentiment. was eo strong that he was afraid he would get into some 

· trouble. The affidaTit stated that he told a detective about the 

.root.tars teetified to in this office and that the detective ' e name 

was 'Shott' or 'Soott'. ·That the de.tective said to him that he, 

the detect ive, we.e running that business end for him-to-go-ahead 

and atteiid to hie bueineee, and that he, the detective, would look 

8fter that matter. The affidavit etated that this man eaw, on the 

afternoon of April 26th, 1913, a tell, black negro oome -Q_u~ of the 

back end of the pencil faotolj' end go up to Hunter Street and buy 

a lunch from an old negro woman and ae he oame .out of the National 

· pencil -faoto~ he llropped a pooket book and a day book which he, . 

the said Stoll ( or whoever he was ) picked up. There waa a pocket 

bo9k and a day book lying there on the table which Bunie' son told 

· me wae the one. It _was a B!lall, black pocket book, eomething like a 

card oaee, and the day ·book wae longer than the pocket book, blaok, . 

and had written in the back end of it the word 

a little . aoratohing- before · the wo~d'0onleY'•" 

The State -:- fur.ther introduoed the fo'llowing tran.soript 

of the testimony of Leo 1. Frank a t the Coroner's i nquest: 

"Q.;vhat time do you say it was when you le f t the building? A'/It 
mi ht have been a trifle af t er l two inu;t~ f o_u,r mi~t:J-F-' ~""' 

w.as r re a er l." On page 59, occur the following questions 
and ann ers :· • Q. 1'lhen you. went out 9f t he .office, . 5 minutes after 
l o'olook, tell us wher e you went, jus t what direotion you took, .~ 
eto.? A. I went up from the faoto r y to Alabama street, went up 

· Forsyth to Ala'bama, down Alabama to Broad and Alabama, and I think 
I caught a oar there. Q. Do you reme!OOer the oar yoµ caught? A~ I 
think .it was a .Washington Street oa.r·. Q. It oame first? Ae I Gon't 
remember wh'io h .oame first."--

. \ . 

'2'40 .... 
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The Stat~ i~troduoed the . tollowing dovument·ary evidena 

.. to-wit: 
- -- -~ 

,-="'- • . 

. 22J 
~--·~ 

Certified -copy ot an -1b•1ctment again~t George Wrenn 

· ··round at ~ . Tenn, 1912, ot Fulton Superior Court. in which 
--- -

. it -wae charged that on the 17th day of April, 1912,. the 
. 

· eaid George Wrenn did eteal certain jewelry, a detailed dee .. 

cription ·or which ie eet forth , of the alleged value of 

. ?8.~~7.88 , the eE1111e ·being the property ot s. and H. Gileey. 
. . ~ 

Upon eaid indiotment wa.e ·a verdict of guilty dated October 

30, 1912; and the n-nte~e by the court-that · the eaid George_ 

Wren_n . ~fU'.Ye. _twel-ve--monthe upon the Fublio Worke of Fulton 

co·unty. 

The State introduced an indi ctment found at March ·Term, 

1912, ·or Fulton superior Court, against Mell Arnold, L. P. 

Eubanke and· Jeeee Du.tty, charging the three parties named 

w1 th the otfenee ot oar breaking, in the cotmty of Fulton, on 

the 12th day of .November , 1911, and upon eaid indictment wae 

an entry ei e;ned by. the preUding j-udge, -that the eame wae 

nolle proeee!l in ope~_oo~rt on .the 27th day ot June, 1912 .• 

'l'he State _likewiee introduced an '1.ndiotment found at 

Ltarch Te·rm, 1912, charging :B. B. Biehop, Hal Cline, McHenry 

Hatmaker, L. p; ·Eubanke , J. R. Kilee and A. L• Jeeee1 ~~th 

the offenee ot oar breaking, .and upon eaid indictment ie an . 

entry or noli.e proee, signed h;r tl:le p:reoiding . judge, d~ted 

.th~ 27th day ot June, ·1912. 

The State -likewise int.'iiduud- an indio"tmen~ round at 

.March Tenn, 1912, ot Fulton Superior Court, against,. Mell--

-;-ita1:1'8ton, Paul B~ Jarnaga.n, L. .P. Elolba.nlce ,. -A. - . 
~· · . - ~~~~~.,i..'..·~-t.i:~·~.; ' 

L. Jeeee9 ·Jee_ee J>u:t:t'y and -Pate ~ffy, ohal'.ging the parthe · · .. _: _· _ . 

named . with· t);le o:ffenee ~oar breaking on No"lembe-1'-5,-1-91-1 , 
. . • 8 . 

J • . ...... . 

and upon eaid indictment ie -an entry of nolle proee, 191gned 

.bY the pree~d~ng. judge, .dated .June 27· ,_l9-~~ L · . _ ·- ·- .,-: - -~·~:-~..:...:,._. __ 
- -· • • •. !•-.., ..: -· ·:----- -·-_ - . . - . . . . • • • ' 

· .· .· .. ·-·· _, . 

. Jiaroh ~em., ;1.912-, ot JIUJ.ton S~pe_r~qr Co':lrt, againet · Ha~ : . ....... . ,. ... :>1 • 

I • - ----:--

• . ' · ·. Cline, .¥0Hen17 l'la~abr, -E ... ~. Durbcn, L • . P. llubanke_ al'.ld J~ .. 
• - I ' ' ' • ' _, ___ --'I - • -.1 • 

__:.~ ~ - . - . -- : ·.• . . .· .. 
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R. J!ilee_,_ oharging the partiernBlll•d with the ott'enee · or oar 

break1ng- c>n- the-2n d~ ~ot -February,_ l-91~, an.d upon · eaid ·in­

.diot.ment ie an entry Of no'llt prOH dgned by the preeiding 

~dge-, ~ated J~ne _ 27, 1912 ~ 

· The State likewise introduoed an indictment found- at 

---:r.Ia.1·oh Tenn, 1912, of ll'ulton Superior Court, againet Hal 

Cline, A. Caeey, _McHenry Hatma.ker, Je eee Du.ffy 0 A. L. Jee­

ee and L. P. Eubanke, oh~rging the partiee named with the or­

' fenee of car bre.aking on . ebruary 8.,- 1912, and Upon ea.id in-

diotrnent ie an entry of nolle proee, eipied by the presiding 

judge, dated June 27, 1912. 

Likewiee the State ·1ntroduoe..d an indictment _round at 

March Term, 1912, ~r ll'u~ton Superior Court, againet w. T. 

Smith, J. R. Hiles and ·L. t:Eubanke, charging the p~rtiee 

named with ·the offense or oar breaking_,on· the 3rd <183 ot De­

wember, 1911~ and _upoj e~d indiotment appeare · an entry of 

_ nolle :i>roee eigned by the presiding judge, dated June 27,, . -

1912. 

Likewiee the State introduced an indictment ·round-· at 

March Tenn, 19).2, of Fulto.n Superior Court, againet J. H. 

Hilt-c:m, Mell Arnol~:t L. · P •. -Eubanke, J. -n. llilee , A. L. Jesse, 

and-J~eee Du.ffy, · charging the partiee named with the offenee 

of car bre~ing · on Ootober 9, 1911, a.nd upon eaid indictment 

appeare an entr~ ot noll• pro.ae-.-ei~ed by the presiding 

· judge dated June 27, 1912. 

The State likewiee intr•duced an indictment round at 
• 

March Te.rm. . 1912, of )'ul ton Superior Court, againet McHenry 
~ ~ - . 1'A'*'4 

Ha~, w-; H. Fowler, . w. R.- 'finent, -1. -R. _Mil~fe, w. T. 

Smith, L. i>. :Subanke, .v. F. Raneome, ,Q. Caeey, Hal Cline, :m • 

. _F. :OU:rham, J~eee .Du.tty and A. L•-:ifeeee., charging the partiee 

n8'1ed with the ·ortenite of oar breaki~g, on the 13th day of 

· ·· - ~ Jan\HU7., 1912, and upon ea:ld ·-indictment- appeare-- an--enti'-~ ot-- -;-:--· 

·roee ei·gned ·b1' the ~:reeiMns ju~ge, · d.ated june 27, 1912 . '. 
- - ·~ : ·-;-"--.--:-;- . -·-···. ~ ..:._ -- . - ·· - -. ·- ,... - ~ --

' . 
: . i._- . . 

The ·Stat-• likewhe 1ntro4uoed . an ind:l-o-tm~n-t-t.ou·nd-.-at---;- . · · 
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March· T~nn, ·1912, ot-- Fulton Superior Court, againet L. P. 

Eubanke, John :s_ •. Ha.ireton, B. _z. Ellie, A. L. Jeeee and J. 

R llile.a .,-0harging tbe pa:ctiee named with . the ot'fenee .of car _ 

breaking on the 27th day of November ,. 1911, and upon eaid 

indiotn1ent appeare an entry of nolle _proee dated June 2?, 

1912, eigned ~Y the presiding judge. 

sta\e b.._~e•i\e 1n-t:rod\loc4 cul. ir..-'. ic W.;. :. nt : rou119---~· t 

#i··~' aiaPJ~~~ tile State, 1 w~s ,yLi~.IJ. .. Ii9Y .1~~0 Tu,esda.y, 
11'1-w e ifit"tne .. ot.rfott of 1Jorsey ;fiil!lfR1r, o'6ro & 

:n; af"be ~- waiiYiJr~lJ~e~~ ~~a}q~~foea 
f<tf u '!'l'ie ~~: t "' ~~r' ~t- t.o me ,;j. . ~4,,BJ.~i .. as 
belJ13 t~ man "'r erre n hrs - affidavit,whioh uad ~us"t oeen 
d~\ated. I am personally e.oquainted with said Raine. Raine spoke 
to me whEll I was with Ivey Jones and called me by name. Raine was 
walking up Pr,vor l;jt. when we saw him. 

G:&O. l/.f~P!:i1 .rn, ~warn for. the State, I am the George :,;r .Epps who 
tiest!f'e<l In ttie · trial of .the cr.s e of the State vs. J,eo M,Frani:. 
Sino o si..gning an ~fidavit this morning with reference to what oc­
curred in Birminffi&m,Ala., I have seen on the street the m·un who 
took me from tlanta,Ga, to Birmingham, and who passed with me 

under the name of 'Terry. I picked hi rr. out on the street ut a boot­
black . stand ne i:..r the corner of Hunter and South Pryor Streets. I 
spoke to . him md ·he spolle to me. I oalLed him Ur.Terry. I never kne.v 
him under any other 11.aae ex-eept tb.e -nanre of Terry• Mr.U ,,'l. .Gurner 
was with me at the time I saw him and!3.ddressed the· man as Jimmie 

Wrel;ln,and ~erry asked, "What did you call me ,Kelly"? I said, 
"No, I didn't ctll you Kelly, I cull ed. you Terry, the .name you ~l!CIE 
gave me.~ 

N, A. GARNER Sworn for the State. I was present with Gerirge Epps 
on tfie occas!on referBed to in the a:ffidnvit attached and heard 
everything th;-o.t was e a.id · between George Epps and Jirranie :/renn. 
George Epps pointed ·;1renn out without any BUgges tion f r om me, 
as be 'i ng the man who hnd ta.ken him to Birmingham, by the name of 
Terry. I am personally acquainted \Vi th Yrenn and know that his 
name is not .T.erry,bu11.: that it is Jimmie W;reAn, .~rc,>ther_ t<? George 
~eoo. · · 

' '.. -..--------=-=~=-==~~=-=-------- .. 
~ . ·- ,. 
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_RBBUTTAL ON BEHALF Cf MOV ANT, 

- - GROUND l. 

DR. H. F. HARRIS,· Movant introduced the following testimony of 

- Dr. HoF·.Ha.ffilf; e i vered on orossexaminatt on at the original trial: 
-

"Q.V/hat did he (Mr.Dorsey) tell you to examine? i'/hat inrts of the 
blJXly did he tell you to examine? A. He told me he wanted me to 
examine the oase aftd tell him all I could --aba~-4.-t. 
Q. Had you,in your om mind ,what you were seek~ng to determine by 
the autopsy? What did you understand you were seeking? A. There 
was so111e -quest1Lon of loisoning at the time I went out there, but 

. I saw at once· there was no reason for assuming that. I failed to 
state on my direct examination that the stomach contents was 
teated for alkaloid pc$oning. There was no poison; of course I 
dismissed that from my mind; as soon as I saw the girl I saw it 
was a matter of strangulation." 

Q. Dia you oall in f1nY other chemist to make this examinati on 
-··with you? A. No sir, I did not. 

Q. You ma~e !t all by yourself? A. Yes. 
Q. And kept it all to yourself, did youl! A. I did, I told Mr. Dorsey; 
Mr.Dorsey told. me not to tell anybody, 

_ Q. I understand, you told Mr. Dorsey and he requested you not to 
·tell it, Did you call in any other chemist as representing this man, 
or anybody else,to see any of those things? .A. No sir. 

- Q, When did Hr.Doreey talk to you about making this autopsy. A. I 
don't remember. 
Q. How long before you made the examination did he talk to you? 

· A .. I don't reoolleot. · 
Q, Do you reoolleot when you made the first examination? A. It was 
on May 5th, if I re me Iii> er· oorreotly." 

GROUN.IB 2 and 3. 

J. o. KNIGH!r, SWo m f or too Mov~n t. On or about ti_,e 10th day cf 

April,1914, a s a Notary Public for l!~ulton County, Georgia, .r took 

the affidavit whioh purports to be signed by Jimmie .1,{ayfield , in 

the oase of th~ State of Georgia vs. Leo M, ·Fr1.nk. This a.ff idavi t 
• 

was ':read by me to saia Jimmie :Mayfield and sh~ stat ea that same 

----w-Eis the truth after . it had been r1:1ad to her ,e.n d after so stating I 

swore here . thereto and she thereUI>On sign_ed th~same~ There were 

present when this aff-idt'.vit was tnken, Dans • Lehon, c, w, Burke, 

Herbert Sohiff, and pe.rh.aps o thero •. 

c. w. BURXE~ Sworn for the_ Movant. On the ----- .. 
i:::...------ Mrs-.-e-ora ·F"e.lta me.de -before me, as a notary public, an affidavit 

which is hereto attached and markei id: exh-ibi 1P<.A. I rea.d_, the affi• 

davit over to Mrs.C ore. Falta before she a igned it;, and~ he stated 

--that-it was ,.,J.e tmth and she e.gree.d to it j_u~t as lt now is in its ... 
. ~P.!'~-~!?~- shape. ---'------·-µ:._ ___ _ 

(Exhibit A mentidned above is as follows) 
"State of Georg_ia ve _ ( · No. li'ul-ton Superior Court 

.Leo M. Frank · ) , Extraouinar~ Motion for Ne:w Trial. - .-- -- · · 

Personally appe~ed Jlra~Oore Falta, who ·upon ·oath deposes 
eaye tP,at ~ ~e has worked ·at. ~he ·Nationa~Jll).il--oomp-an,y ,1Jl the 

eno11 ·a 
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the City of Atlanta, for almost. five yea.re passed. · · 
F.urther deposing, deponen t sags tha.t B·he is aoquain ted with 

Leo .M.Frank anct,aleo R.P.B~~t. ri lrnew Mary Phagun well, and 
knew the color ~er-hall'. 

Further depoaing, deponent ea.ya tha.t on t.onda.y, April 28th, 
· / she was at the National Pem11 Faotory, and Magnolia. Kennedy oa.J.led ---

- her att ention to --the ; ·air on a certain machine that R.P.Ba.rrett 
was alleged to hav·e found there, and. at that time she gave it as 
her poeitlive OFinion tha t the hair on the maohine was nobtthat of 
_tlary Phagan, as it was entirely too light to be the hair of said 
?,{8.17 Phagan• 

Deponent now st a te s that she is mes t posit! ve that the hair she 
saw on the maohine could not have possibly been Mary Phage.n's hair 
and that the hair on the maohine was much lighter in color than 
the ha.1r of Mary Phagan. · 

DeponEnt further eta.tee that during her entire employmEll t at 
the factory, ahe_na.ver aa.w Mr.Frank Jokiilg with any of tne female 
employees or acting in eny :Blmiliat manner with an,v qf them; and 
deponent further states th.at s·be never heard any girl er woman 
s ay that Mr .Frank had ever made ·any advanoes toward atly of th001. 

D-epunent ee,vs that she mkee this st atement of her own free 
- - -...,,w.."41-'lll and aooord, and without any p~miee of reward. Aside from 

. r. . -

this deponent aayeth not. 

Sworn to wd eubsorlbed before me 
- this the 23rd day of Ma.roll, 1914. 

( Signil) C ei .Burke, 
Notary .Public, Fulton CoJlllty, Ga. 11 

(Signed) Co re. Falta 

H. G·. SCHIFF , R. W • LOEB, EULA MA:i: FLOWERS, S\vo m for the Mo V8lJl t , 

We were present when the affida.vi ts of Cora Fal ta s.nd Jimmie Mo.y-
. - . 

ftleld were swom to in the Frank case on or about the 10th day of 

Apzii-l-,1914, before J .a.Knight, a Notary Publio for Fulton County, 

Georgia; th a.t the affi davits were rend over to ea.oh of th an and 

each of them ea.id that the statements oontained therein were the 

truth, and they signed thooi without making any r .equestforany 

change wb atever. 

GROUND 5e . 

E. D, THOllAS, sworn for the Movant. f am Cllief Judge of the 

Municipal Court of Atlanta. On Janna:ry 19, 1914, c. w. Burke.,...a .­

Notary Publio for Ful.ton County, Gec1rgia called El at my offioe in 

.. the Tepiple Caurt · Building- in the · Cit,v' of Atlanta, aooompanied by 

' the affida.Vi t t lµL t lld.d Albert MoKriigh t had signed -'and sworn to on 

. said date above mentioned, and said affida.Vit was read _to said! 

. Albert J,{O~lght, who said tha..t e'9'.ll_3 wozt of ,._twas the trutll. -I read the affida'\it referred to anl 1d'entify my___eignature and at-

--~---t.es.ta-t!on--a-:Hi-xed---t1re'l'e to-. -
______ ..., ____ -- -- -- - - ----· 

O. We !lU1DJl • . Sworn for the :Movan.te ' It 1a · not .true that I I>romised 

Alb.ert MoKnight_!o get him : a Job at ~~tie Terminal Station wllere. ~e 
.. ·-- - - :-:--.• 

t ipe he . woul.d get arQund '· - . . _· ..:O~u-lcl-make t10.oo per week a~ that thei . . '. . ' . 

-----::,,.----122a:tn e~e would aver· age-·t100 .• O'o .. ·per _mont li. · 
. ·-. ~ . . . _I dt d .not· ask~All·ei'~OXnigjlt 

. . . ;. 
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. whether he would rather 'have a ~ob · a;round th.a Terminal Station 
. 

then one jUS·t making $!8100 . . per month. I .did not ask MoKnight if 

- he (moKnight_) __,oould !o.r_n_.to d_~.,.1y_e an_ ~utom<?_~ile,nor did I tell . 
. . 

him thm if you would not .like the job . aro~d the terminal stat-
--- - - --

ion I will learn you to driv.e the oar and gl.ve you .. a job. MoKnigh~. 

did state Ettter h~ me.de hie affidavit tast he believe hann would be 

done him by_ tf1e people at-. the plaoe he was working and by th~ de- __ 

teotives, and I did tell him that there was a little negro house 

in the rear. olf my ·flonae ,and if Minola. ·would oonsent to go. ~o wolli: __ 

for me,I would be gle..cl to have . her, and that I oould proteot MoKnight 

if he was living t ·ha.t oloee -to me. ·MoKnisjl-t-tol<l me that he would 

be. afraid to go baok to Beok e: Gregg's to work after he had told 

me the · t~t!l and a.eked me if I did not know of same plaoe where :Im 
-

I oould· seoure a job fo.r llirD.' I told him that I would see Ike 

Sohoen who operated a gnano plant in the city and w:lk ·Sohoen if he 

oould uee another mm. I did _ see Mr.Ike Sohoen and told him the 

-----olroumsta.noee · surrounding Albert MoKnir,ht and asked.._Mr .Schoen if 

I -' 

- he had an open-1.-n-g-fo'l:' ~other me.n,an-d M~.Sohoen told me to sen<li 

Albert arouna and he would take him t~ the foreman. and if there was 

any poseible . ohanoe f~r him going to ~rk they would as soon have 

Albert .MoKnight as anyone else, until they. found out that he was 

worthless ,and ·of UBy did find out he wa~ not a goo-d ~e.n,t-h-e-v----

-would disoharge him. I_ told M1"..!Sohoen that of oouree I_ expeoted 

· MoKnight to hold the_ job on · his mei'i.t~. I , then informed MoKnight 

. in aooo·rdeJµ>e:-wr'fih the· above statement and MoKnight went iD Mr. 

Sohoen's plaoe and ·YoKnigl;lt was put to..work• I never told McKnight 

that anyone ' was · looking f or him t'. 9J: 1;_he purpose of making him a · 
I 

· wi tnesa in the ConlEU case. I neyer· told McKnight to leave the 

·oity,but as a matter of :faot I did not know that McKnight had left 

, the -oi,ty -anl--ci id -. not - know where he was until I read in the :r;&pers ; 
' ' -·-- ,- \ -

-- that :MoKni@ll t .h.ad been h.urt on a railrc ad oroesing on MoDmiel St •. 

--~~I~d-1._· d not know end 'do ·not Jl:ow know that MoKnisji t had a mother 
1·· • • • • 

,. living in Stookbridge, Ga. and I never told McKnight to go there. 

_!_~1 ~ _oa.l !_~n_ Jl_?Kni ght at !he~:B'._e.i_rh~ve.n-~.<!fI>ital __ aft~r _ h_~. ~~--~n- _ 
·~~--~~-~---- ' 

· jured,andwaia acaompanied · b~ w ,J.~ns~Herbert Haas and Dr.Hanoook. 

~,. ·./ .,; :su~·swe~t overt.he -oon:te~tB of the ~f;da.~t,·~ had taken from 

. •. 2:26,••".".181> t ;\?" M~Jrnlgl>t "1' 4 lfotn~s~ t told llu,,,; o .and the ~ hera 
~ . 
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that every word he ha~ etat .ed -in ~1.s affidavit to me was the tru.th. 

·-- -- · ·. --- And while Bur·na was ta~ing to MoKnig ht I interrupted and asked 

MoKnight to --te.1L--l-im--m1'- and-the others what, if aeything I had 

promised him for making the affida.vi t, and MoKnigj:lt told t~em I __ g.~ 
---- - ----·- -- ---

--pr orlil e ed him nothing, or _me.de any ind uo eme nt to . him of any kind for 

•.king his a.ffi4e.vit, ·that he had simply done so beoa.-use BJf his 

oonsoienoe JllCil had h~rt h.1,~ and he wae sorr.v- he had lied about 

Frank. I did not aek. ~lbert MoKniEJit while tre were at the. hospital 

1.f the oity deteotivee had beat Mm up,but did ask him if he had 
·' 

not -been figb.ting am i:t it was not a faat that· h~ had gotten in­

jured wllile fighti_ng instead_ Q.!_]?eing . struok by e. train. After 

Albert MoKnight- mad.e his affidavit to ·me, he asked me where he 

oould looete me tn the event the. t he, McKnight, should want to see 

me at any time, and I promptly gave :MoKnigj:lt my business curd, ex­

plaining that ·both my office and hone phones were sh0\'1%1 thereon. 

:But I did not tell MoKnight to oa.11 me up if he got in trouble of 

aey kind or. was arrested at any time. It is true thD.t I explained 
----

. _to MoKn_ight how horrible it W-$8--~him to lie wh..en -a.·- man's ·life 

.was involved !_n it, and while he might fool the people here he 

oould not fool -God hereafter, and I stated that I wanted him not 

. to answer me then but to think a.bout it and wait until I omr.e baok . . 
l . 

and thoo to tell me the trutb.,and I went baok the following tlay 

a.nd ·the affidavit was made. · . 

" : MINOLA MCKNIGHT, S•orn fair t be Movant • I ·;vns present at my home . 

on Georgi.a Avenue, City of Atlanta, when c.w.:Burke called upon me 

.. 

' - _a.rd ·myo husband, Albert _MoKnight. I saw and heard c.w.Burke 

- -S-eou-re-f-rom--my-hus ba.nl an aff1d a vi t Butt ing forth the faot. that 

my husband -li-adt..est1f1ed falsely at ·tile trial _"or La> M:. Fr~k and 

I have oarefully re~d the affidavit made by my husband to said 

ferred to just what I . heard m.v husband tell c.w.Burke an~ just 
i. 

· what I _heard him· swear- to- on-e-tii$1 date above.. mentioned •• Said c .w • 
. f. . . ·. . . ' . . 

Burke -did not meke ~~promise o -~ r .ewa-rd- o-:f any kind .to m.v husband .. 
- ---:;--. ' 

for making said a~fidavi t. My huebani had rep~dly told me,pre• 

vious to · the visit .of c.w.BUrke,that he had testified faleily 

• at the -ti.rlel of : Leo J.t~ l'l'ank am .. that-. he ·wae eorr_y he had· ctone so ·- ·· 
• I 

·227 '.a.~d my hu~band toid me,af·ter .m.
1

had .Jllad.&-hi:e e.ffida.vit-.. to said 
• • • ' ,· • • I · " 

· · .. · :: ... ·'. ,_, .t-\•Bttrfe tha_tr h~_W.2!>B gl~--tnl ·had m:a.4• ·th.e ~:tid~yij! jJt sa.tL:s~k.e '. · 



• 

• •• 
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and told t lie ·truth ,a.s ! t had relieved his min.d and that he hoped 

the affidav·it would undo the wrong that he had done to Leo M •. Frank. 

--. ~he -firs-~e~-rke-.cal.le.d on me· and my hueband,the said c.w. 
. . 

Burke did not ask :my hus~an~ to sign an affidavit, but that he h84 

~-----.:--o-u-:t:::l-:i-n. ed to Albert the great wrong it was to lie and told him 

that even though it was possible to deceive the people on this 

earth ,he oould...no.t .dec.e,ve God ·"lmishV• !Jr.Burke told Albert 

on the oooa.sion of his first visit, that he would again come to 

.see him and wh.en Mr·, Burke called the seoond time, my hua band made 

the affidavit referred . to here· • 
• I· 

DAN s. LEHON I Swonrfor - the Movant. On Tuesday, April 14, 1914, 

I wae in an w:fiomobile with Dan Maolntyre and 9 W.Burke and Fred 

Lynn,who was the chauffeur drivinrr the .oar. 'i/hen. the atr.eets of 

Glenn ap.d Pulliam,in the o-i ty of 1.tlan ta were .reaohed, we met a 

negro, who said hi.a nEllle was Albert MoKhight and who-Q-. ~l.Burke sa,id 

wns All)ert :UoKnight. I questioned said . Albert 1.~oKnight with refer­

ence to on a.ttidavit which he had made to .C,\'/,Burke on Januaiy 19, -

~- . ~1914,and read ea!~ affidavit to him, am said McKnight st ated that 

it was the truth in .every respect s.nd that_he was ready and w illir:g 

_t~ eign the affidavit agein,if desired. I was il'.l possess_ion of a 

_ oop,'{ of the affi-d~vii ·whi.ch Mo~ight had sworn to .before C,i'/,Burke 

.. on .January 19 ,1914; and .~ft er it ·was r ead to ~e-Klligh t it was dis-

.. r. - covered that McKnight had oh~nged his address and place of employ-

- ~ . . 

-'-~m=ent,an<l it was decided · it would t-a-el'-efo-re. be -neoeslllL;y La wri~ 

anothe:r- e.:i'f'I1lavi t, .changing the saioo to hie present address and 

pl8,9e of -employment--;before ·aeouring :McKnight's signature: 'tli.ereto. _ 

MoKnig lit told me ttm. t as ED On as the a.ff id a.vi t in que stion . had 

been cbanged- with r·aference to .the addrC' BB and place of employment, 
- . 

· he would gladly am willingly ·awear t2 same, a.a 

and-the-gentl-enren referrea to 

of j;tr'is a.ffid1J.V1t then 'left ea.id McKnight with the underata~~ng 

.> that ' thei. wout~ re.tum within~ day or two for hie signature. 
: , I ..,., 

· ,_ -which .ll'.oKnight ea.id ·ne would give • . On Wednesd83 , April 15.1914, 

atitl e,QOOlll]2Mied by ·Dan 'Mointyre and c.w •. Burke, I met the said . -- . . . ,,. 

Aibert J;foKnig!J.t in the Terminal Sta.ti·~n in the oity _of -Atlanta, 

Geprgia. ·r had with me a. oopy_ fil.' _the _ af:fida.vi~ . wh1oh MoKnight made . - -

-.. -~ 228 . to CeW~Burke On- January l9;1914,tlµ) Only oha.~C'B being. the adcfre.S8_ 
' • ., • • • •' ' ' • •: ! • ' •' ." t • • < • • • \ I:\ ' 

·~- p~a.~1' · ot eq>~o1!118~t ot 'said . ?,foXnight,aru( the-.' .d;tf -idavi1i ·wai read 
. . . . . . ---



. ' • 
to MoKnight,who held .up hie ri~t ho and swore th.at every. word 

contained therein ~ae · tlie-t"'ruth in eyery respect. 
. - - - . 

-~ DAM MoINWJ!. Jll• •orn fr:tr the Movant. On Tuesday, • April 14, 
•• 'l'l .g · : . . . . 

__ 1914 ._!_wal!l_ in an automobile with Dan s. Lehon and c.w.Burke, 

and Fred Lynn, who was the· oh ruffeur driving the oar. \'/hen the 

stree.:ts of Glynn and ~ulli~ in the City of Atlanta were r eached, 

we met a negro wh o said that hie name was Albert McKnight a.nd who 

C .i'l .Burke also said was A-l-b~r-t-Mo-Kntgl:lto--I hear-d Dam s. Le hon 

questioning said Albert t!oK.nigh t with reference to an affidavit 

V!hioh he had made to o.w.Burke on January 19,1914,and I henrd Da~ 

------~"---""-"'-"~ read said affidavit to McKnight, and "'.MoKllight stated that 

it . was the trutll in every respect, and said that he wue ready and -

willing to sign the ai'fidavit again bef_or.e me ,who am a notary public 

for Fulton Co~~. G~orgia. I was in possession of a copy of the· 

affidavit which McKnight had sworn to before c.w.:tmrke on ..iian)~nry 

19,1914; anl after reading it toi 1.tcK.n~gh~.it was discc:vercd that 

McK.nigh t had ·changed his address ·and place of employment, and it 

.was decided it would therefol'e be necessary to write another affi-
- -

davlt,ohanging tne same to his present address and place of . employ~ 

ment, before seuwring McKnight's aignature t hereto. McKnight told 

me that as soon as the affidavit in question had been changed with 

reference to t m address _and_place of ~.mploy~en t, he woul11. ·gladly _ 

and willingly swear. to sarm, as it was the truth in every_word and 

respect, We then left said Albert McKnight w1 th the understanding 

that '!a wo_uld _return within a day o~ thvo ' fo E_hia signature, which 

. MoK.night·~ said he would g1. ~· On . .Jie.dn1~ado3, April 15 1914, st 111 

a.oo ompanied by Dan S .Le hon tnd c .. W...Burke, I met the said .Albert -

1 McKnight in the Terminal Station,in the City of Ltlanta.,Georgia, 

~-.,....-,,.---......_had::.w:it:tI::me..._e. ·:.oopy-o_f -the attidat'.i t wh io h -MoKnigh t - had made- to 
' . 

· c.w.Burke. on . J~wiry,19,1914, the only changes being made therein· 

.,. be¥i8 the address and pl.aoe of enploY-mentqf ea.id ' MoKnight .~nd I 

read tO,e affidavit .to MoK.night W'ho ,hel-d-up- hie righ-t-hanl. and swore 

that every word oonta.ined therein was the truth in every reSJ>eot . .. 
-

FRANK ESKRWGI. :WM• s. ANSW·lh v .•. OARTE!lf, JR, Sworn-for ·the 
. I 

Maolntyre, Jr, and kriow hie general oharaott 
' --- ' I . . 

229 Ko van t, · ·W e..--lmow D • I• .. ' 

e.r for . tru~h ·and ver~oity. The ea~e is good and we would believ . . . . . , _ •. .. 



_, 
FRED LYNN I Swor?lfo.r the Mova.nt. on fue eday ,Apr.11 14'1914' ·1 was 

.J • 

in an e.uin>mobi~e w:1th Dan S. Lehon,De..n !to!._ntyre ·and C,W ,Burke ,and 

I was dTiv ing eai d automo~ 11~ ! W.t\en the streets at Glenn and 

Pulliam 1tere reaoned, we met a ·negro who sat d his name was Albert 

--~nt---anawno a. iv .Bur e said was Albert .MoKnight. I heard 

. · Dan s·.Lehon .queationing said Albert MoKnight with referenoe to an 

affidavit whioh he ha\ made to c.w.Burke on JallUaru 19,1914,a.ndl 

I he.ard Dari s.Le hon read said affidavit to MoKnigh t and MoKnight · 

- stated that it was the truth in every reapeot,and said that Ile was 

. ready-and willing to . eJgn the affidavit again,if desired. After 

reading said affidavit to MoKniBht,it was dis~ed that ~oKnight · 

had ohailged file Sddr~e~ am pla.oe of ~mployment and it was deoided 

;..._~~~~~JJ..1-__Q_~.._.-.... ........ o...w~ho~BuTke-to write another affidavit, 

. ohe.nging the oodroaa and place CJ! employment before securing Mo-·a. . .. 
Knight's signature thereto .),{oXnight told us that he was ready and 

willing t!) si.gn another · at':fJ.d:avit as soon as it had been ohanged 

with reference to the ad'dress and plaoe of employment and that he .. 

· would gladly and willing swear to same, as it was the truth in every 

respect. We then left the said Albert . MoKnigh_t with the under• 

· standing that ~we would return. within a day or two for hts 

signature, whioh a.aid Mo:Kl>.ight said he would gladly give. 

•• J. BURNS, Swo.m - for the MovanJ;._On Sun_ruw, April 22 11914, in 

oompan,,v With Dr.Thomas HeHnnoook, ·11ttorne,v H • .1~Haas, artd C,W.Burke, 

I oalle.d .. on Albert MQKnight,who was a patient-at the oolored" hos­

_ pital known_as Fair Haven Infirmary,on. \VestMitohell · street, J1tlaxta 

Georgia. I quest.toned .Albert MoKnight regatding the affidavit th-a:.,,_ _ _, 

'ifoKnight had given to c.w.Burke .on Jmuary 19,1914,aakir-rg- him if it 

was the truth,and Albert MoKn1ght· stated to me that it was the 

truth in every w~, ten.ling me that he h~ -1-lild .. in .the tes.'fl.-mon.v----­

;whioh he gave on the ·wi"tnese ate.rd at the tri.fl.l of Ireo M.Frank, . 
... 

tla.t he was sorry ·for the. lies he told and that he then wanted to 

·.'U.Ildo ail.l the wrong he ·haa done Mr.Frenk,and that he. made this af~ 
I . . . 

'fidavit to o,w.;Bu.rke of hie O\'lll h.~ ·will and .BS;loor4_,withoui.JDy 

promise ·ot: reward, ·hoping -th.at -1; ~ -~idavi-t ·would-b·e· plaoed in 'th~-
~ . . . . 

. hands-Of Br.Luther Z~RoaeQr to be used in the interest of Leo M•~J! k, 

· ; 
2 

. 'Albert MoX?11gbOt_ stated: to me, then ·and there -, that 'o.ne R.L.Orav• . . . 30t-:;;. . . . - . . .. . .;- . 
-. --.- . ' enwi,Oii4 -at. t be film .of: B_eo~ ~ Gregg,,· hM"dwf,..~ dealers 1.n ·~e •lt~ 



" 

- . 

\ . • I 

Atlanta,was th~ .man who. indlloeci ·him, Mo.Kni~ht, to swear falsely. 

I heard o.w.:sur e tell l!oKnight to explain to .all present what, if 

any~offers ea.id Burke aade to him in order to seoure his affidavit 

andMoKni·ght-repl-ied -t-11\t- .~.Burke = naumade no · o-ffera - tonim of any 

kind ,and fu~ther 'aald: that Mr.Burke had only talked religion to 

h_iin,an_d ·that he · had .only told Mr.Burke the truth. Before _aff being 

my ~i!natl,lre hereto I have carefully read the original affidavit 

signed by· said Albert .MoKnight ,dated January 19 ,-1914 ,and recognize 

in the contents thereof ·preoisely the same· statement .Albert 1lcY..night 

made to me and others on the date referred to .above in the fira·t 

paragraph .of this affidavit. ~ 

JOE THOllPSON. Sworn for the ·Mova.nt. 0l). Sundey, ~ 22.,1914,I was 

a patient at the Fairhaven Infirmary,on West Mitchell Street,in 

· the City of f,tlanta, Fulton County,Georgia. I distinctly remember 

the. t Dr.Hanoook,end three ·other gentleman visited Albert .McKnight 

at }the hospital abovereferred to ,w here I ocoupied. the. same -reom 

. wi~ said Albert "P.TcKnight. I he urd one of the men .referred to 
- J . 

above,whom I afterwards learned to be Deteotive Burns, talking to 

___ Albe:z:t McKnight with .referenoe to . an affidavit h·e-· had made with 

'·· 

reference to the case of Leo I.l,Frank,and I het..~d McKnight state 

- that the. ~fida_vit he had made to one of the men who was present at 

· the time of the conversation referred to ,was the truth in every 

·word and respect and that the said McKnight told Detective Bums 

- that ·the testimony he gave on the wi 1nesa- sta.na at the trieJL of LED 

· . Me Frank was not the truth and that he had been i nduced to te 11 

- •lies at the t~by ·eome man with whom he was at work in the city; 

of Atlanta. previous to ·the · t -ri-al, I also heard one of the men ask 

---ti.llrert-to- tell all. that were present what proolisee had been made 

to said MoKnight to make said affidavit_ that wae the subject o:f the 

conversation referred to,. c.nd McKnight stated that he promises had 
• . . ~ - • - . - ft . • 

=:------ - - -- --=-:-, b-e~~t all aal that-be -he.<lrnade "tfle affidavit referred 
1 . 

~ of his own. free w111 -SJl4. ao~rd • . After the g6ntlemen referred to 

· left . the ho&pi tal •. I ·talked with McKnight abouthe case air Leo M• 
. ... . . . .. 

· . -Ffahk a.nd about the affidavit whfoh McKnight had lnade to one of . ..... .. . 

the men pres.19nt on the date of ·the conv.ersation referred to and 

~· 231 ~McKnight -told me .tlrat- t~; ~f~davit which h_e ~~d b~en te.~1ng·~~u~-
eo..tiu_ l3_~rns....:..waa-.the-t.:mth-1-n every . reapeot-.- and ·h-~-a-1& 

. - ,---~ -;"·'-: ..... : ---.- - -: . . . . . . . . 



· .. 

• ' 
told ~e -~lie.t h.e ·ha.cl gtven false testimony at the trial qt Leo M, 

Frank and eKI>ree.sed his _sorrow for having done so. 

DR, THOS, H. HANCOOK, Sworn fo~ the Movant. On Sunday, Me.roh,22nd 

1914,,in oompany with Deteotive W,J,Burne,At-tx>,rney H.J.Haas and 

. c.\'l.Burke,I oalled_ on J~lbert MoKnight, who was a patient at the 
I - -- - --- - -- -- - -

- ool9red lloapilfalK?lown aa Fair-1£aven Infi,rme.ry,on \Vest Mitchell 

Street,in the oity of .Atlenta,Georgia I heard Deteot1ve Bu:ms 

questioning Albert MoKnight regarding the affi_davit that MoKnight 

had made to C,W.Bnrke on Jf.llUBrJ" 19;1.914,and hear~ the deteotive 

ask · him if the _e.ffid a.vi t was the truth ,and Albert J.IoKnigh t ato.ted -

to us that i, t was the truth' in-every respeot and he told Deteo..ti-ve-

. .Burns that . he had lied in the testimpny whioh he gave on the wit­

ness stand at the trial of Leo M,Frank,and that he had made hie 

affidavit to c.w.Burke of his-ow-n-free- wlll and aooord, without 

any promise of reward. ·I heard 'Albert MoKnight tell Deteoti ve 

Burns that one R.L.Craven,employed at the filtll of Beok & Gregg, 

.was th .a man who liad ind.u.oed him ,MoKnight, to swear_ falsely against . 

Mr.Frank. I heard Q,W,Burke tell MoKnight to explain to all 

present what, if any off~rs said c.W.Burke had made to him -in order 

-to seoure his affidavit, and MoKnight replled that Mr.Burke had 

· made no offers to him of any kind,and further that Mr.Burke had 

.on}y talked religion to him and that he -had told .Mr.Burke only the 

tru..th. On Ma.roll 21,1914, while visiting the :i:i::mx%X Rair Haven 
- --

Infirmary,a.nd while in oonversa1;ion with Albert :MoKnight,the said 

MoKnight volunta.rily · tol~ . me thl;l~ qne ·R.L.Craven who ~as em~loyed ... .. 
at the store · o_f Beoli; ~Gregg we.a them~ who had oome- t-o-frim·-and-

induoed him to swear falsely age.~n~t ~e o !'~•Frank, and in explaining 
. -

to me how Mr.Craven h6d induoed him to swear falsely, stated that . . 
.. - Mr .craven approe.ohed _him and said "Albert, there le a. l!i rge reward' 

__ , offQ.red for. the pereon_gu.iit~ of.. Mary Phegan.1e murder __ and yo~ ~~--
-.-.----- -

I might as well earn the rewa:rd aa any'one alee • . MOK.night further 

. I told me ~ha. t when· he . had . made his affidavtt ·-to the said R.L .craven. 
0 

· he .,lfilJ Mom;lgh:t, toiJia wife Mino.l« of what- h.e had done and . - ' 
-- . ~ . 

, -:- :"MoKnight said his wife was ·very mu.oh ~otted-ev.-e-~he-s-ta.tE111ent 

-:- -:-- ---, whio-h he said ;he h-e.d--g-1-ven- to- Orave·n alll .told·.him 1.t--waa- ··a lie .8.na-'.-- · -

232 :ru.rther told llim that he had lfetter 'et the ·atatemEll t baolt, t bBi. t 
. . . . . ' . . t ld" .. . 

- .. __ ,...:_it would ~t ~i~ in tr~t'7- f ~e did no.t an~ ~ql{nig~t-;&l:'.~~ th~t+-
1 



" t .. ... 

oo a.eked Mr. Ora.ven to give it .bao_k a.nd M:r~Craven had refused and · 

told him the etatement_:_:h~d al~eady been give to· the deteotives 

and if,he, MoKnigh.t, c\Jd ·no.t ·now etiok to ·tne ··story, he would sure­

ly. get in t_rouble .• JJoKnig..ht_ to_ld lll8 that twioe during his period 

of testimony on the witness stand h,e oame ~ery ne_ar oomin_g right 

___ _ -0.d-lli-t..h-t..h-e.-tru-tb-a-nd---weu-ld-hav-e--de n-e-e-o- h-ad- Mr.-Ros·s-er kept- after 

him a little longer. He also said that if Mr-.Frank was eYer tried 

again .that he· had told his wife l\Unol a that he would tell the truth 

and renudiate the falsehood he had told at the trial. I have care-- . . . . 

fully read the ori.~nal affidavit signed by said MoKnight, dated 

January 19,1914, and reoognize 1-n the conten~s thereof pr·e oi~ely 
. I . . 

the same statement irJ heard Albert MoKnight repeat to Detective 

Thirns, myae~f a.nd others on the date refer~~~ 

H •• r. HAAS.., SWo m f or the Movant. On Sunday9 , in com i--

. "---
pany \'4th Dete.otlve 17.J.:BU:rns,Dr.Thoa.H.Hanoooh(-arll c.;·1.Bur.ke , I 

called on Albert l!oKnight ,who was a patient at the oolo red hosp~t--"-------

I• • 

" al known as Fair Haven In:tirmr;y,on West !.iitohell Street. I heard 
• 

detective Bur® questionfog Albert MoKnight regarding the Mffidavit .·. 

MoKnight had made.to o .. \7.Burke on Janiar 19 1914 am heard the 

d-eteoti,ve ask hi'!ll if the affidavit was the truth am :.lbert I.IoKnight 

stated to us that it was the truth in every wey and that he had 

' lied &n the testimony whioh he gave on the witness stem at the 

trial of Leo M,Frank, and that he had made his affidavit to o.w. 
Burke of his own· free will am aooord ,wi ihol;!t an.v promise crf re­

ward. I heard lilbert MoKnight tell Deteotlve Burns that one R.L. 

Oraven,employed at' the fi':nn of Beok & nregg, was the man who had · 

induoed him to swear flasely against Frank. I heard C ,\7 .Bu:rite-tell 

MoKnigbt to explain to aU present wha1;, if any, 'offers said O.i'I. 

Burke had made to. him in order to seoure his affidavit, am M.r­

Knight replied th~t Mr.Burke had made no offers of any kind to hlm 

" ---~---'--7 a.n.cL.fu.rt.hei-said- th.a.t-:..M-r..;.Jm-.i-k-e-had-on-1- -te.-Jked ·religion· to him. .am ___ _ 
that he had only told Mr.Burke tile tru.th. I have oare:fh·lly eicamined 

·l the original affidavit ·aiglied by Albert MoKnight,dated January 1~, · 
I · in - - . ' 
•' i914, and reoognize/th~ oo_ntents thereof preoiaely the same state~ 
" 

mEll t I heard Al'ber.t MoKnight repeat to Deteotive Burne ,m,vself and · 

.. ~-: - 23aothers - o~ "the~; ~afer~~~;~. ·_-_ · - -·-. ·- - -- .... ----~~==--
· ·· ·. ~ -

-~ J'OHN MINOR., Swom. __ ,:ft)r the~~ I · sn. a ;reporte~ fo~ Heara~'a . 

:-'-'-'-...,__ __ · ..... · s .... ui4.ln-..d.~e~. cJ-: ae-811.o.h..~.he_,ni gt>._t _ e.f-F-ebru~-ry-.21,l.-914-t I __;. 
,I , ,• ' ' • •' .. ' . ~ . 



. \ 

interviewed ·one. Al~ert MoKnight in the Gould! Buildln~,in the City . .. . 

of Atl·e.nta,Geo ·rgi~,and the result of my interview with Albert J,io- · 

Knight app·eared in the Sunday_ 1esue ·of. the 'Hearst' a SUnday Amerioa:n 
- . 

of February 2•,1914, and Baid interview oorreotly appeared there in • . 

_ _J_ Q.l oael,y qw:iatJ_on eil AJJ>ert MoKni-&ll-t-1'-ega..r-d-l-l'lg- th-e- a-ff id-a vi t--re.-­

ferred to,end MoKni~t st ted to 'me that the affidavit made to c. 
::.Burke , a notary publio,for Fult on County,Georgie., on JEU!huary 19, 

~914, wqs in every ~ay th_e .• truth. I asked'him--1.f- c.w.Bur}terpor any 

other person ottered b.im a:o.v indtl.oement or reward for tt)e making 

of said affidavit,and McKnight stated to me that he made the affi­

d,avit of b.is - O\\tl free will and a ooord, without any praniae whatso-

ever from c. 1v .Burke or e.n.v other aouroe, and me.de it simply be- .. 

cause it was the trutb.. c.w .Burke was present .and did not in any 

V1ay interfere with ]lly- axan.Inatl on of said Albert McKnight. Mo­

Knight . atat ed to me re~eatedly tb.at _he regretted _that he had utter­

ed lies against :Mr .Frank and expressed himself as anxious at th¢; 

time to rectify.the wrong he h~d, done: J.ir.Frmk and set himself 

straight in the eyes of the world. I have read a co.py of Albert 

McKnight.'s ·a'!fla&'.f1t, dated January 19,1914, w-hi·c-h--is hereto at­

tached and marked Exhi bi€ A ,anl identify it as an exact copy of 

the ori glnal gl'!idavi t which I read to said Albert IlioKnigh t and 
-

. which :McKnight identified as b,is own affid avit. 

f Exhibit A referred to above la as f Qllows} 

- ~~tate of Georgia, ) Fulton Superior Court 
vs. - ( Convictiou of Murder •. July Term,191~. 

Leo Me.Frank ) Extra.o~d inary Uo1; ion for nevr trial. 

Personally appeared Albert :Uoirnigh t, 21 ye nrs of age, 
residing at· rear of l'L.G.e..orgia Avenue, in Atle.nta,FultonCounty, 
Georgia, who depeeee and saldl . 

That he .1,s at the ir esent t in1e employed a t the sto re of 
Beak & Gregg,and deponent says he was at work t .hrough most of :the 
month of .Apr11,1913. 1 · · . 

Deponen.t says he \Vas a witness for the State in the oase 
of i:a:a state of Georgia -vs. 'LED -M.Frallk, ·anci testified to a story 

_ __ th at had be en p rro;rar ed tor . him b.v-R.L..c.ra..-v.e.ns,-a-w-h-.i-ta- ma.a--em:pl-0y-ed---
,___ by · Beok 8i ··Gregg. - - · - · · - · 

Depone'lt says that the s-tory prepared by R.L.Cro.vens was 
not the truth an'l that th_e eviaenoe deponent gave .at the abo,J1'.e-" 

· · named trial was not the . trutlt: q.eponent_now says ·that it is true 
that his w.tfl'e Minolawas employecl. at the home Of .Mr.Selig- where 

i Le M.Frmk resi.ded and it is t:i:ue · th at ·on Sa.~rd~y, April 26, · 
, he cal.led at the s ei-ig home .to see his wife, but deponent says ·· 
,. :that he reaohed the SeUg home a lit t le 'l)efore 12 o'"Olook noon and 

___ __ ·that he heard the 12 qfolo~ whistle blOw at the SoutbllrnRailway 
---- '- --+-S.ho»B-.aDd- al.a he~d- the -12;30--o'olook-wtrt-s"t'.te ... bJ.-owvnuie newe.s 

- · •- t alking with his wi-fe: -am ·deponent ea~ when he heard ·the 12;30 ~ -. 2B4 · whistle · bl-ow he left the Selig' home and walked up Georgia Avenue 
to Pulliam Street, then u_p Pull~am s_treet to Dase street ~~ t .o : 

· his O?ll _ home,~ioh at this time ;was ·1ooe;ted in· th..e r.ear--0-f 36-l -. 
- - . _; ---, . . . . -. . . . . " . . ·. . .. .,,,., ( 



' . 

. . . 
:Pulliam Street. , . . 

. Deponm t says that when he reo.ohed the Selig home on 
sa.'W.rday, April 26th, that his ife was prep srin.g the noon t.ime 

___ ___ meal,but had not .yet served it, and "t;hat ·sl).e did ·not serve the meal 
· before -.he·-left the house. · .1. , · · 

Deponent fitaSB that .he did not see MrJi'rank at all on 
April 26 ,1913 ' and tllat his evidenoe at the trial of J,U' .Frank was 
the result -of a-,ulan perfected by --R-.L-.. ~o.v4n -and. other.a. to CJLllec-1_ _ 
the reward offered for the arrest and o onviot ion of the murderer · 
of Mar·y :Phagan. _ 

·Deponm.t B8-Y'S 'he told 1&-r.n .L.Craven that he did not want 
to tell any lies on lifr.Frank ,but ' r,Craven would tell him to go 
right a.head and do what he told him to do,and· the."; he would get 

. the reward al ready ref erred to above ·, and he was weak a!l oug h to 
<ill as Mr.Ora.vs told him to do. ) 

D.eponent ea.ye tie i e- sorry for all the wrong he has crone 
to Mr~Frank ,am that.Ja..:__wante this ~rue statement of faots placed · 
in the hands of Mr.L.Z,Rosser, to be used by·-fflm with the hope tha t 
sane oan in some_ W8-Y' 1J.11dO the gr~at wrong he ·was lead to do,by the . 
. white people he was working with at · the store of Beok &. Gregg, 

Deponent again ·says that he did not s ee Leo M.Frapk at 
any time, or plaoe, on Saturday, April 26,1913, and that he willso 1 

testify when oalle.d upon at any time. 

Su.bsQrJ.bed an·d sworn to 
before me the 18th day of Je.nuar y, -1914 

- (S) c.~.Burke; _ 
Notary Publio, Fult~n County. 

Swom to and subsoribe!l ,signature aolmo.wledged before 
me Jan. 19 , ·1914 -

( S) E.D.Thomae, Chief Ju·dge, 
Munioipal Co~t of Atlanta, - -----

CHARLES T. :PHILLIPS. JB., sworn for the :Movant. b I am a. report-

er of the Atlanta Journal, end as suoh on the night · of &ebruary 21, 

__ 1914,_ ~· i~terviewed one Albert l.1oXn1gh.t,in the Gould Duilding-,in 

. the City of Atlanta,G.eorgia,and thfil· result of my interview with 

"Albert MoKnight 'appeared -in the Sunday issue of the Atlant.a Jounral 
----

of February 22, 1914, and ea! d interview oorreotJ.,y appea red therein •. 

' I ot'osely questioned Albert -Mo~ight regnrding the af~id a. vi t -re-

' ferred to,and MoKnight state.d to me: th8.t the affidavit · m~de to c.w 
Bur~e a Notary Publio 'for Fulton County ,Georgia on Januari{e ,1914, 

· was in .ever y word - the truth. I asked him if c.w.Burke or lllll.y 

- other 'pereon..-offered him aey lniuoement or reward for the mald.ng 

-==---=--=----o-1-e-a.-1-~f..-i-dav.l-4nd.-LloXni.gb.t s tated· to me that ht made the aff1-

dav1.t Of his OWll free Will Md 0.000rd, Without any prO~iSeB ·What .. I . 

1 eoever 'f~~-•W•Burke Q; - ~IW other -'eouroe a~ made it eimp~y because 

: 
1
" it ·was the . 'txutti. • . o.w.BUrke was - pr~e~~. but did nort in al'IJ' way 

. t ' 111,1 . .. " . . . . 

"-"-~'--''----c....!1::.:n::..t~e=r.::..:fere_ with. ~~ examination of_ Alber-t MoK;_nigh.t. He . 

- - --·---~-stated .repeate4J:y fo- me1:fi-8lfTe-r-egretttcrtn1r fa-ortb:at-he--~aa: ---· ---

-235 .uttered ~!es ·age.inst Mr.J,l'r;nk and exprre!3sed ~imseif !"s anxious S:t .. 
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. Move.tit. 

c. w. mm.· DAB s. WON, Swo~ :for the -tU:11 We have been em-

ployed 1n inveetl~ating thec·l!'rank oaee. On-or a~o~t the 9th dey 

of A~ril,1914, ea~h of us,together with J.O.Knight,went to the 

then boarding house of Mies Ruth Robinson,o~- ~~pitol Avenue. The 

affidavit purporti)g t.o be signed by said Miss Ruth Rohineon,on the 

9th day of April,1914,before J.O.Knight,Notary Publio,for Fulton 

County, and whioh ha~ been introduoed in evidence in this oase, 

was signed in our presanoe, end said· J .l).~ight swore !.lies Robin­

son,after he had ree.d/•eame to her arui elle said it was true and 

then signed it. c.w.Burke had previously thereto aoted as Notary 

~~~~P...,ublio in tald.ng Miss Ruth Roblnson's affidavit, but that inasmuoh 

as that affidavit was taken e omet ime agom and that there might be 

no doubt about the oorreotnee.s of the affidavit, it was deoided 

that it would be again ·submitted to Miss Robinson far her approval 

and affidavit .,and that was done as above outlined. 

i:. J. FR'§!jjR. sworn for the tivant. I am a- oourt I'eporter and re-

por ed---i;-fle oase of .the State vS-,J:.ecrlri-iF~n-Ful-t-on uper-i-or· Cour-t 
-

at the July Tenm,1913. I- reported the testimony of Miss Ruth 

· Robinson, and said testiniony is as follows: 

--- - "D1r80t 8 xaliil n 8.tion by the -so11-01tor Gener8l: 
Q. Mias lRobineon,.did you ever workat the National Penoil Company's 
plaoe of bus hieea? A. Yee s.ir:. 
Q. Did you know ·J4ary Phagan? A. Yee e ir. 
Q. Did you know Leo Mo Frank? A, Yee sir. 
Q, Did you or .not, ever see Leo M, Prank ·taLki~g to Maxy Pila~? 
A• . Yee sir. -

... .. Q• Tell when and where and haw he was talking to her? Ao Well, · ha 
we.~ talkins to her about her work, whim she wdS' at m-r-k. - --
4, At worlt:T A. Yes air, . . . · · 
Q.. How DD.loll or how Oi"tE!n did . you see jlim. th ere talking to her?· 
A. Not very often. - _ 
Q. Well, how often, endlieeoribe to the jury how he did, v1hat he 

.did1 A. Well, he -just talked to her about .her. 'work,..told her about · 
__ her work. · · 
Q, How would he stand and what did he do? A. Well, he di4n't do 
anything,only he would just tell her about ·her work, two or three 

- .....,.-- - ---' - t i-mes- a d-ay-,-maybe. -=- - ..:.. . _ _ _ _ 
Q. No t~maybe _, wha.t he · di-d? A.·-Two or three . times a . de,y, that ie 

. all he done. · · ---- -
--,~er. Where -di,d he stand, an(l wh~t did he do? A. Well, he would stand 
· ' by her• · . · ·. . · I · - . .: . 

.... :Q. Stand by her' A Yes sir. ·+ . 
Q. How ~ose to her? ·A, Well, olose _enough to her to tell her 

. about her work. · 1 · 

- · Q. -Olose enough to t e ll her about he.r work; what did he do when he 
- tallced to her, what Ud ·be eho 1 h~r about tlie 'penoils, and hOll . did 

. - ~-neslfow·1.'t -1;0 -n:e-r1-.t-.we1~wh en-:ehe---pnt pluge-1-n--'llhel>eno-±81,--w-hen I -
·-- --,-· ---~·-worked there, .a.he -put ...mbb.era 1n p moils '?'.hen · ~ wor:::ed th ere • 
· . . • _Q. Wha t floor was she working on. then? A. She wae working on the. 
_ _ _4th fioor. ·· · . · · · 

.. .. 236 ,, Q• The -:tourth fld.or; 8.11 right, and a be put rubbers i:n penolls or . · 
· . wha-t,......le !!!hat waa .all, .. · .. · 
. ·' Q. That waa ~1' • Ye• , .. · · . , . ~ . ~-

~--.-+~,--'---"'-.-. 
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Q. Now - .(Kr.Rosser:· Don''t- lead) • . Q.WhEt would he do and what would 
she do ,when he wou1.d be talking" to her and she would be putting 
the rubbers in _pencils. A. \7e11, she seemed to be all right,she · 
would do :iJ1J1 ae he said about i~ • 

. Q. ~1/hat would he abwxlruf_ do '!_hm he would put thoeie rubbers in 
- pencils? ·A. He would just show here 

Q, How would he show her? A. He would jUllit take upMthe pencils am 
show her how to do it. , " · . 

-. Q. Show- h-e- , haw-wGUl--ci--he-e-h-oW-her-? A. He would take. up a. peneil~-­
or two or three of them and put rubbers on themj he would piok 
up the . pencils ani a how her how to put them in. 
Q. Take that pen oil now, am ehOllf, see if you can show me how he 
told her? A. Th~e isn't a.ny tip on it. -

. Q, \'/ell, take tija.t one,( tendering a penoil to \7itneea). ii., ·;{ell, 
- you see the rubbers were down here in o. box and he would piok them 

upanl of course, they are made so that he would have to screw 
them in,you know,before. they went to the paoldng machine. 

0 
Q. Show exactly everything llr,Frank \'70uld do ther e? A. That was 

· everything I saw him do• · 
Q. That is evernhing you ea.whim doll A. Yee sir. 
Q. Who had hold of the pencil? A. Mary. 
Q, Mary, ani where would Yr.Frank be? A. \'/ell, he would piok up 
some more pmoils, an:l show her, a:t.a.nd there and show her. 

Q. The time tl}at Mary had hold of the pencil, where would I.tr.Franks 
hands be? A. I don't lmow, he would have some of the pi noils him­
self, I suppose. 
Q. ·How af ten did. you see this, and how long a period did it oover? 
A• Mary 'lw:ti ·didn't work there so very long before I quit. 
Q, Before you quiti did you ever heard him oall her. name or not? 
Q. Yes I heard him speak to her. 
Q. What did he oall her? A. Called her Mary. 
Q. Called her :Mar,y? . 

---- . Cross ex81Ilination -by Mr.Rosser: 
_ Q. Did you hear that, did you lJou Beall,v hear him call her name or 

are you just telling that from impression. A. I heard it. 
- Q. How long a-go was that? A. That was le.st summer. 

Q. La.st summer, ~ou jllfltt saw him helping her? A • It was about 
thia time." 

J, o. KNIGH~. -Swpr-n-f~-r- -...the Movan t.On "or about the 9th day of 4pril 

1914, I wentttogether with c,,v.Burke and Dwi s. Lehon to i/34 c' 

Ca.pit§lol Ave me, Atlanta. Ga., :the then boarding house · of Mias Ruth 

Robinson; I went there for the purp1>se of ·swearing 1.Uss ·Ruth 

.Robinson '00 an affida.vi t which has already been to the oourt shown, 

- signed by MiSsRobinson, and svom to by Miss Ruth Robina-On before 

me as n~yary p~~lio on the 9th day of April,1914. I rend this affi­

davit· over to Miss Rtth Robinson. She said it was the t:i;uth mci - I ·. 

BUB: swore her to 1 t. She a igned it .in the presence of mys elf and 

C,W,Bu:rke and Dan Se Lehon, 

AUS~IN G. DENNISTON; Swofn for fue Movant. I . reside at 600 ·west . 

1 ~6let. Street; Borough. of Manb.attan, St~te of New York. On. the 20th -
I .• 

_day of Novemb.er, 1913, I was in tb.e City of Atlanta, . Sta teof 

' Geo~gia, and on that · day Ruth Robertson-, who gave her ad~ress as 

'1 74 .Wa!Lton Street;. Atlanta, Ga., personally a.pp-ea-re·d- b-et-o-re:-me-1:- ---:-- --~- -· . 
11\V· sitting room at. the .Welnoof:t·-HOtel, and related to me ·au of 237 . . - . -. . . -.. - . . . 

:._:.__:._ ___ ..:.....· ~ .... -~¢11-9..m-eta-teme11U, oontalned 1n a certain affi.davit ·a'8ned ·and 
......, . I 

I 
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swom to by the said ·R\ltb Rob~rteon before C,W.Burke,Notary Publio 

of Fulton County~ ·.a. oopy 'of whio!l a.ffi-da.vi t is. hereto annexed and 

made a po.rt o.f this- -af-f -idav!t-.- Whe·n·--the ~aid ~~t.h Robertson related 

the :faots and s t ntements oontained in the affidavit, she and I were 

~--_.:_- - ~h.e~nly ;persons in my rooms at the sa~d JI!>_tel_.'lfei{icoff. I p_erson~--­

ally wrote out har i::tat anent of facts in long· hand as she talked 
- . 

and later. diotated than to a . stenographer in the form of the affi­

davit that she la,er exeouted. The said Ruth Robertson met me in 

t~. eve l'l!Eg ~the 20th of November, 1913 in a drug store, the nsna 

of the prclpr.ietor I cannot gi.ve ,n<* the street addres»._o_f_th..e drug 

store, · though I oould go to it aid designate the place where she 

met me. I at this time called the nota.:cy .Publio, c.w .Burke, and 

in his presenoe the said Hu.th Robertson carefully r-6-8.d- over the 

typewritten stat enent wh.ioh she then and there exe00:ted and swore 

~hat the sa.m~ was _true. The ea.id C,W.Burke was not at any time p :· 
. . 

. ---present ·in my rooms at said Hote 1 We inooff d},lring the visi. t--of ·--the 

said ·Ruth Robertson when· she related the faots of this said affi­

davit,nor was he present during the time that I di~tJl.ted from~ 

longhand· notes of het: statt:ment to th.e stenQgrapher who later 

transoribed his stenog_ra~io notes as ' signed end sworn to b;r said 
-· -- -- - - ----· - ----

Rutli ·Rob-ertson~-----· · _. 

(The afficlavit. above mentioned is as follows) 

· - -- "State of Georgia, 
Count y_ of Fulton. 

. Personell.y appea.rE· ~- Miss R\rlh Robei:tson,residing.a t 
74 We.ltom, Street,in the ru.ty _o~-- Atlru'lta.,State\of Georgi~, .whp upon -. 
oath deposes and say-s: 

··· I was a w itne!ls in the case of the Poople again-st Le_Q• , ~ 
~ Frabk,azd on the mol'J11'1ng of the day that I testified in the oase 
a police lteteo:tive whose ns,q l -believe . to be Bass Rosser, oame to 

_. .:......... .JJJY house and conducted me to the oftioe of so:i,Uiitor Dorsey. This 
\Vas my first meeting with Mr.Dorsey. The meeting we.a in a room in a 
building that I believe · u opp_os1·te, or in the vioinity of the 

. building in which the tr•l was · oondm te4. · After being in troduoed 
~--'----'--~. : ·to Mr.Dorsey _by. the. eteotive, ~ome,y:_gr.ee..te.d-me- v.er.y:-effu.s..i-ve.J,1-­

--Re said he as glad I b.84 oome down to ~~e ·htm, and he was sure I , 
, -wo--111.~e a gooa: w!fiieea and woUlClllilp- lllm out In tlfe1'N""J'iR"-o=a~s........_. __ 

· He queetione4, end talked to me in the room a'.\,one fcu- abQut a half,· _. 
· , en hour, beginning at a.bout eight thirty o'clook. As I remeui>er it · 
~ · there wae no pi'ooeediugs in oourt ·on th at d i:v unt 11 later in the ' · 

forenoon, ·at nine o'olook I belicn-e; it we.a on Wednesdey,but- the .. 
, · ·date I domot reo~ll. In the beg.1Dlling o:r · the oonversat1on with 
i · Ill'. .Dorsey., he eaked me to go ahead an& tell hi!U -all I knew a.bol4 _ 
-· Jill' •-B'rank and Jl&r y Phagan. I told him I <larew ·no~ing against · Ill' 

~--'-----a.bou-t..:. , - d .for hlm,end so far-aSI--imew-.-.-·-:-·28S · _he waq a gentl«nan .in nery r_e!lpeot,or words to t~at efteot. He 
· _ asted me. ~ .. I knew Yary Phagan and I ·tol;.d hi!Ji I didl He ~p-4.sted 

.- · .. . that as! had wo-Iked e.t--the Natio~ Peno!l Company f'or-a oonSider­
" able time, 'bmt I mtist know 110111ething against .. the cb8l' eoter of Mr. . . . . . I 
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_··· 
Frank ard asserted · th at -he weli a very bad· man. I told hini that 
I knew absolutely nothing against Mr.Frank's c ha.racter. Mr .Dorsey 
insisted that I .did, and persisted in the sta.temm t that he was of 
bad o·!mfiiOter. He asked if I h-ad ever been in Mr .Frank's office. 
I told him that I had on several oooasione, always on business 
errands oonneoted with the work I was performing at the factory. 
He then asserted tut I bad. be~ in Mr.Frank's office, with him 
alone,to keep- dates for purposes other than business, to vb ioh I 
replied tP,at 1 t was not true. He finally openly insulted me by 
affirming :that I h.e.d had se:xue.l in teroourse with Mr .Frank in his 

· offioe,or some room or place in t he factory which Mr.Frank kept for 
... the purpose of meeting girls, and he insisted that I knew the locnt-

-- 10-n-o:r.--e-uon: room and tll8.."t--r10iewo f otlier- girle -that- had been to this 
room with Mr.Frank:. I was shocked by the illlrd: · broad insinuation 
and affirmative statement of Mr.Dorsey, and I tUd him t ha.t all 
such statements and illusions were lies, and that I had never 
henrd of any such thin·g ever occurring in the fadtor7, or .else­
where,in whioh mr. Frank and any girl employee of the factory were 
parties to; and I state now, after mature deliveration and thought 
that I have never heard such insulting language by direct speech 
nnd innuendo ,.... .by-any-0f the oonmonest .laborers in and about the 
National Pencil Factory, a.s y;as used to me by Solicitor General 
Dorsey, when in hi-a-private room. He heingthe Solicitor General 
I, being in his office, believed at the time that be possessed 
some sort of right.to thus aoauae me and insult me; 8.lld,J.llldiu'. _this 
belief; I .was obliged to taxe-nis inaul ts and la ten to his 
scandalous s'btements, by direct speech and innuendo, without openly 
resenting them further than to deny every single one of them. 

- I-wi13h-t-o-r-efe~-'to my evidence, as given on the stand ut 
the trial of Mr. Frank, as to my answer s to questions of Mr. Dorsey 
where in I was made to say that I had heard Mr.Frank call .Mury 

Phagan by her first namt!..._ "Mary". Upon reflection, I wish to ex-
• plain that my answer, as above repef;lyted, i:1a.s due entirely to my 

nervousness because of 1:h e badgering th at I had been subjected to 
by Mr.Dorseyi and, ae a matter of faot, I om .not recall one single 
faoident wherein I ever heard Mr.Frank address Mary Phagnn by any 
name, and this is the various truth. I could not recall, or cannot 
recall ·now, unc1er calm deliberation tba. t I ever heard Mr.Frank 
address Mary Phagan by aey name, as I have ~ .ever seen him speak . 
with her at any time or place, except when instructing her how to 
perfonn her work better and more rapidl.v While at iler work in the 
factory. 

. Referring l·aok to my first call on Mr.Dorsey am where 
~11111 had - questioned -e:na "t aIJfi3Ci -to -me -fo-r about a niilfan hour, at 

the conclusion of whioh I was directed to another large roam~ ad­
j ·o.ining I believe where Mr.Dorsey t11lked to me, in which there "!ere 
twe.lye or f.ifteen other .girls anl women - all witnesses in the 

· Frank case, -and called by ~.Dors.ey, according to my understanding 
_Among these girls, I ranemoer one. Carrie Smith, Myrtie Cato,Maggie 
Griffin and Dewey Hewe 11. I remained there unt 11 abou.t 12 o'clock 
when I went to the oourthouse and took the witness stand. · 

. I will a.ls o st ate t mt before Mr .Dorsey wen:t over to the 
- · - --. court house, he c~me into--t-he-room-w·here the girls above described 

a.m I, myse.lf, were, and . gave us a leot~nd told us all that, · 
when we went -on the stand to go right ahead and tell everything we 
knew and answer _ _!ii~ questions right off sharp. After the lecture 
I didn't see Mr.J?oraey again until I went on the witness stand in 
th-e-o ourt- room .• 

While remaining In the la rge room wit h the twelve or 
fifteen girls, before I was called to go to the court house, there 
wqs a great deal of talk and osai among the ir a tll.er...e;.,_J;lQ!llfl, ___ _ 
o w om ea y ew no hing ~gains t Mr .Frank and th at they_ w.a.xe 

~ timid and were afraid that th w uld be ·ao red when th~,y: went into 
. court. Maggie Griffin,however,appea.Ted .to welcome and relish the 
. idea. of going on the witneae a stand and told several times · how a Ile 

·. w~s goJ,ng to just tell eve~ything that Mr.Dorsey wanted to lmow-, .:--~ .. 
when eh e went on the stand. Dewey Hewell sa.1 d Eb e did not know . 

= -== ---8'lfi-¥'i;fl-:H_ ~--ru'IB-t~ Mr.Frank or Ys:ry Phagan,or anything ooro erning t .he · 
~- oaee, and Maggie Griffin. voluntaeilJ,with enthusiasm, to · tell her 

______ what she had to a , and ' did tell hera.nd rehearsed her a.L.Qn.e ' 
--~~. --~_o.f.......the-r.oo.m..-::..t-n~-rd--Maggi-e-Griffin tell Dewey Hewe11 "i: lla s 

· , must say that she knew Mr.Frank and knew th o -
,· 'l!>n , ~r, and that sheknew. Ma.ryi>ha grui ,a.m to tell eve rything bad she 
~ ~ .MllhLthlnlL.oLab.oU-t-h.im.,-&-11d-to-s.ay-t-ha-t-s-h~~hM~een- Mr--.F-ra-nk-wi;t 
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his hands on :Mary ·Phagan and that e he had seen him whisper to her 
or talk to h~<Wi th his faoe olose to her.a·. !fgggi e Griffin and 
Dewey ·Hewe :Left the large room desori bed two or three times to-
gether. and ·returned together and I h ea.rd .Dewey Hewell say repeut­
edly'° that she was afraid a.he would forget all Maggie had to7a her 
to -aay when ·ahe went into the court h.ouse, ~nd Mi.:ggie saill. 11·,·1e will 
110· over it again, so ·you ont forget it". This was repeated several 
times_. I reoall hearlug Dewey HeweU say pointedly that she did not 
know where Mary Phagan orked and that she did not know her by 
~me; but she was ·rehe.areed to know her by Magg.le Griffih, in that 
room, a·nd to say whatever she j!_.tl a}f_ ULthe Yiitnesa stand. I ho.ve- - -

- -seen tne --evl enoe ae reported as being given by J)eV1ey Hewell. and 
recognize in her answers precisely what I heard Maggie Griffin tell 
her to say. I don+t belie-Ve either of these ·girls appreciated wm t 
1 t was to swear tis falsely, a.a they were g .iggling and laughing 
over the evidenoe --they were to give when -they went on the witness 
stand. 

.I have read this Gta:pemen t, D.nd subsori be my nBJJe 
hereto under oath. " · · 

o. -W . BURKE, Swo m for the Movant, I am ao'iua.in ted ,El.J:ld have been 

. for years,with Austin G. Denniston, On or about the Wth day of 

Hovelliber .. 1913, the sa.jd Dennis1;o.n-.was in Atlanta., and as I under-
' 

,"----- - - .stand, was engaged in doing some special wo rlr in the Fren.k cuse. 
. . 

· On thet cl ay ' I was asked bu Denniston, as a. HOta.ry public, to swear 

I.Ilsa Rut~ RQberte.on ,-to · an afflc1avit, whioh af fidavit is hereto at­

tached, marked Exhibft_ A, and made a part of this affidavj,t. 

Thie affidavit ·was pieaen.ted to Miss Robertson_;and I read the ea.ma 

over to her and slle swore to 

Denniston a.n'!._!nyaelf. I ha.d nothing to do With writing the affi­

davit, nor anything to do with taking the ai'fido.vi t, exoept act as 

Hotary Public, \Vhen ea.id affidavit Wfl.B read to l.!iss Ruth Robertaoo 

she -ea."1. it \Va.a the truth• 

( attaohed as exhi bl t a is an exact co-py-o.f---t • 
a:t::eaohed to- the- p~eoe-ding a.ffidavi t, signed by r.Iiss RU:tll Robertson} 

-GROUlfR 10, 
• • L 

- D. I. MAOINTYR&, ~worn f~r ~he llov~t• l mi a Notary Pub"lio ·in and 

•• 
1f 'or the Count-y -o-fJi'ulton. ·As auoh Nota:cy Publio, I took ·an affidavit 
I - • , . o 

, f .rom M.rs.~mi~ a<Iwa.rds, formerly Mies :Mamie Kitch.ens, dated April '. . ,._... . . .... 

' ~-'.13,1914 :1 t-:read~.the· a.i"fidav1t ·-over-· to-Ml"s..Edwa.rds before she si@led 

.. _._ it, and fillie sta:t;ed that it _wae 

ah e signed it an~o--M---he-r--to-1- -• · .,. . . . , 

reading Ht o..ver to her 1 

eho~ wae present with 

. me when •the af·-fidE~V"i-:t-wmi -read to her and· . b.ea~·d ·Ml'S ~ Mamh Edwa.rds 

- . ~13a~th,a~as · tJ;"Ue:---'a.na ;-s.e.w her .:__1;1lgn. ·it, -Th~ . aff.ia.nt made . no pro .... 
• • • • • • .. • • J 

_:-..-tes1i .as to :the ·._.e~bstenoe or · wol'd~ . ..oi -the-1li':r.1da.vi t, _am. ..a:ft.er h.ea.r.i. • 
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DAB s. '"!101, . ~orzftor the 90Tan~. I waa present when Mre·dr~mle · 
. . 

Bdwarda· made an attidavit,dated Ap~ll 13 ,1914, before Daniel Irwin 

Moint11'e, Wbioh !1-ftldavlt .was tlken in the Leo Id.Prank oe.ae ~o be 
"' • used upon a:ppli•tion for new trial. I heard ee.id · Molnt11'e read 

the e:fflde.vit ·to Mra.llamie Jdwarde, heard her ee.y the.tit we.a true ---

e.nd saw her sign it. 

GROUE> lle 

LEMMIE QUINR 1 Swom for -the Movant. On the 26th -6:8.y- ·o! January,1914, 

I introduoed Karie Xaret to o.w.Burke,while they were in the store 

of J .H,Nunn8l.ly on Ptaohtree Street in Atlanta, Georgia ,and the sa14 

o.w.Burke then and there told •ies Karst that he wanted to talk 

with her regarding the testmon,y she gave at the trial of Leo M. 

l!'rank. -I heard the entire oonversation bet1reen Ilaria Karst and 
" 

--~----''4J4.J,u..i;'.A&--and heard ll!H Xerat give ti Kr .Burke t be e:tfid avi t , of 

which a oopy is attabhed to this a:ttida?it. Mies ll.arie Karst made 

the a.:t!idavit of her own free will an'l I heard her tell Hr.Burke 
~ 

that every word of smne ·wae the truth, and J4r. Burke did not hold 

out any iXld~oemmb to lliH Jtaret or offer Iler· reward of any kind 

- for making atti<!avlt referred .to. ·-

---('l!he following is the affida'fit referred to above) · 

Georgia .. l!'ulton· Countj. 
"Per10nall7 appears .Ilise llar le Karst, otl95 

XellJ' Str~et ,Atlanta ,Fult n . Oount7 ,Georgiawho upon oath deposes and 
- saya the.t she worked at the lfational Peno11 .0ompe.n,y about eighteen 

months previous to January 1912 and that she knew Kr.Leo 11.Jlrank. 
""-- . Deponmt 88¥8 that abe was a witneea for the State of 

Georgia at the trial of Leo K.l'rank,who was oharged with the murder 
of 148.r.V Phagan. · Deponent 89'11 that she testified that llr.,rank's 
oharaoter was bad end that 1be wae not- oroea +a1t+-exam1Jled. 

. Deponmt now sa19 that she had btien asked as ·to how she 
. __ - -~:g_ew Jl!',Jrruil1::1 1 _obaraoter was ba4,and she oould only have said 

- -- - · beoauae she bad beard girl.8 at tbe faotOJ'1' sa.v "that Uie7 .were 
· afra14 ~o baT~ Kr.~k · oe.tob tbsa loa:t1ng. -

Deponent Sltl'I that no girl or wmen ever told her that 11;r. 
rrank ha4 .firer in~ we, inn.ltel than,~d - ~epdlnent sa.vs~he.t Kr. 

·J'rank nenr-4.14--in- •n.r-w-,,-ao'fln an unbeoom1ng mann~ toward her. 
-Deponent alloJ Ba.YI tbat-ebe nner at an7 time saw any wcaan in llr, 
:rrBllk'e offioe;and abe never beard an7 o1Jher girl or woman say that 

__ . __ the7- .eY-er- •aw-an¥-•-Cllall-1Dr.-•d•*-41 fle-e-4-rinking-or- aouns . _ 
~ - . ~q-unbeoomtng-t-cr:'1iticttff. _ ---

. · .. . D9»0De~:t sa19 tba •be wae brought into the oase against 
·Kr.rrank by .tty- 4eteothe :Bua llNHr and that 1be wa1 subpoenaed 
•to th.e ottioe of JF•Dlh D.orH7,in the ll.aer·:suuu.ng,twioe before 
·· tu trl.&1,anc! cro:eationel 'Hl'J' oloael7 b7 Kr .J>o raey. · Deponc 11 -.. ,,., 
·1

11lhat 1lr,Done7 told h~· to ea, that Kr .rran11::•1 general oharao:ter 
'·WM bad,: anl ,illustrating to i.r how be 4eaire4 her to stat.• tlW.t 
Kr.JtraDlc11 .o.baraoter wu ba4, he u.1.4~ want you to date .that bill­

.. . · OA- ~ obaraoter i• W,3u1t .M 70• wollld eay that »a.v.or "ioodwrd•e r­iQlf aoter 18 b..,•: at tile ••• tllie 1qlllg to birs •You boe-liia~thfil 
-. - - . - - "-:;.lla,y.o-r-Wool•art:h .... - •roflrat · l'IOter, md ln t'lie eame er ou 

· b&Te heart that ~.Jrank i• • mau-of bad ola raoter • . !l'ltat 1• Uie Wt!fl. . 
·- I want you . to ·te1t1~ _and I wet 7~ to apwer mt pstione r18'J.t· · -. · 

. of~ 11~&1'.P and p1ok ... · •. DQfMD aJ~o ~•~tba.t-wtie.n-J(r-.l>ore•T"-Wae--· . _: 
. . . . . ·). . .. 

I • 



prcxnptiJJg her and. pnt1on1Dg beer in Ha offioe, be did not at a·l\,V 
1;1me UH the wo:rl. 1-HlTicnuu1tH,but when ehe went on the witness 
etand,he 414 u1 the wor4,_tmd 414 aek her if llr~ranl!;!e oharaoter 
for laaolTiOUMH wee llOo4 or ba4, and abe answered bad in the 
faoe ofath.e taot-:-tbat- •fie 114 not ]!:now the meaning of U1 e 'llOJ"4 

. "lasoi viou1~1a• 181ld n,Ter llad it explained to her until t oda7; ad 
• elno1 the apl.anatlon llaa been mad1,and e -inoe she understands the 
wor~e ,she most ~mphatioa1g deniH that Mr...l!.rank!JL ollaraotel'-Or- -

- --- reputation so far •• · she ew or knowa, 1~ bad for laeoivt>uenees. 
. Deponent eqa that Kr.J'rau al."'1• made the- girls at the 

- :taotor7 attend etriot17 to bu inees,and that h_e wae n~enerally 
liked b1 them on aooount of. hie etrlotneee with them in his dealings 
with tb.an regarding tb.eir wo~. 

(Signed) Marie Karst" 

a. wrm, Sworn for tb.e Mo11N1t. I .nev.er told Marie Karst, or a113 

one elee,that't bad taken 11111!1 Lillie Pettit out to eee b.er sister, 
. ~ 

Mis~ Nellie Pettie'1\~ I told Karie Karst or any _ other person 

tb.at Kies Kellie Pettie bad admitte~ to me and b.er sister-in-law, 

Mrs.Lillie Pettie, that-Wb.at ehe had sworn on the b.earing before 

tb.e ooroner ani on the trial of the oase of the state against Leo 

M. :r~ank wae untrue• 

·•· o. · JCRIGH!, Sworn for the JI0'98Zlt. I am a Notary Publio :tor 

lulton · Count.r, Georgia, and aa suob took an a:tfida Vi t from Miss 

~~--:111arie~et-on-the....,th ""ft a1 o'f- A-p ril: ,1914. I, o .w .Bnrlm and Daa s. 
- .. 

--Lebon, together, went 1o · the home ·of Miee Marie ~aret and met her 

in her. parlor,end while ·there in the presenoe of the iarties 

·.named, the Ufidavit dated as aforesaid was read to said Mies Marie 

Xii.rat and she eald it was trae, ·- and wiUlout malring al\,V ob3eotion 

to it, swore to .it -ana signed ·1t. -. 

C • W • BURD, DAI S • LBHOlf 1 SWo m :tor t h_e Movant • Together, with 

J.O.Xnighl;, a nota__tt_Publio, we went to the home of K!H Karle 

Karst, on the-9th da.J of April,1914, and eaw her _in the J.B rlor __ 
' . 

of her home • . W~ile there an affidavit, dated .April 9th,l911, in 
- -

the ll'rank oase, wae read to 'aid Karie Karst by the Not&17 Publio, . 

- J.O.Jrnight,and at-ter it was read to her, abe : stated ttlat 1t was the 

-~---trut~upoD-8al~o.b!ght-ew~-er-~tuHt18Jied 1.t 1n-21m--. 
- • . • - • • • I 

' · our preeenoe. 
GRO'(JJ]) USe 

· llll:BI DAVIP JIARl'. 1 SWo:m ·for the _ llo_.. · ~etween one thiMY" and two 

- 1 o oloot .P .. M.on ~elda,, April 14',1914·, aooompanied· b1 .. Dan s. Le.hon- .-~ 

\" KN .:r.e-'. JleJrant and O.W.Bm-ke, ~ oallet on lrarr Rioh, who oonduote 
- - .. 

uno : wagon · o~ _ -~,___ looat•d 
-..::....:-------------'----

be tw~ell :ro~Jt~ Street-- an4 11at11on A!eme,~aid wagon_ being situated 

: -''242 near tbs a11e.1 tl.i.at. mil' at th• ru.r_o~.ihJ!.JaUonal-P-eno:l-1.-0~m.-
_ ,___ 



panr1 e tao~orr•I reel. the attaohe4 blank atfida'Vit to 14e.ey Rioh, 

_ _. ~ -whioh at:ti_~aT~t_ ie hH'!to att~obed_ ~d _ma~ed -hibit _.A, and asked 

- :Mary Rioh lf eame -wae--tbe truth-; and-K~rT _ Rioh . said, "Yes sir.,. it 

18 . true, uoept the -tiliii ebou14 be two thirt,y P.M. instead o:t two 

- -- fifteen -:e.Jr."eijlaining tla t ther-eeson sb.e was positive about 

the time was beoause ebe remembered that a white nan passed her. 
r--.__. 

with a grip in. hie band going toward the Te:nninal station; that she 

asked for the time o:t daT a~d she Be.id he looked at hie watoh and 

replied that 'it .wae ttro tbirt7 o•oio•. She further said that this 

happened jue~ after Jim Oonle,y ha4 left her, but that ehe did not 

··know where be( Jim Conley) wen~. Mary Hi .ob. stated that e-he b.ad 

ewom to God not to sign a!V'thing and on this aooount and beoanee 

of the newe~<Jriett-~hat b.ad been given her had hurt her 

trade, she would not sign annbing. She said she was telli~ the 

: tru._ib. end that was all eh& would eTer tell. 

DAB s. LEHOlf, sworn· for ti. Yovant. - Everytld:q word that is 

outlined above · is . the tmth. l heard Ka:\'.V Rich ·tell Dr.Marx every 

word ae eworn-t-o- tn=tlli1-=stf·1davit and he8_J'A.._Dr. 14e.n read Exhibit 

A to her. 

(The folloWin g is Exhibit .. A" referred to above) 

Georgia, Pulton County. 

Jlary Riob ot 24. Walnut st !. •. k'tllanta, Pul-ton oounw, 
Georgia,depoeee and eaye tbat .she kno• Jim Oonl~y; and that at 
about 2;16 o'olook -P.K. Saturda7, April 26,191~. Jim Oonl•T oame 
to her lunob wagon looatea on Hunter Street near the alley be~ 
tween Ka41•0D J.venue an4. l!'on71;h StrHt,bel.ng the· same alle7 that 
rune at the· rear ot the lll'atioaal Penoll .Jaotor7·bu1ld1ng. pepon­
mt eep that at the till• ana -1iour rttt..rred to the. ea.14 Jim Oonley · 
purohaeed a twenty oent luoh from her and lh.e did not see ·satd 
Oonley that day an7 more." · · 

GROtJlfD 14t 

o. 1'. BURKI, Sworn 'tor the Kon.nt. I know tJ.B.l>alton and met him 

Dal.ton ~n atti4.aTit. I-met him while at wo~k in an orob.ard and 

told hi~ "t;~ at~ 1t0uld like to -llaTe" a telk with him in 'fI'3 -room at. 

__ __ · ·_.; .~.the Bra!:fo~ :..~oj;el t!l~t....m!ht at ei ejlt o'olooJc. ~ton agreed to ·­

meet me, and I eeni; a . boy atter 'hill, w.ben we talk~d : oTer the J~.mc-
___ - - t. -; · 

- - -ou-rlor-a1Jout two lloul'I • I ·1oi4 nil"ton frankly--t-hatio: - I dicl D..Qj;- · -- -- ·--

_ 243 ,. ~el1ne the ,~et111on7. hf b.~ sl•e:n di · the trial- to be: t~~ _tnth, . _-.-.· 

· aleo tbat .I...A.1An.!..i---b.el.UU-.-.i,to1t-e•en -launrii".-OTt -l'raDi' • -Dil ton ~-. -
~-,,..----.,-.-, ~ , • . ·. . .···. . .. ·. . ' . . . . . . . .. ·.; . . 



· ~ 

stated to me that owing to the ~aot tt1at I bad boen a former employ .. 

er of his b~tber in law, w.N.Barber,and farther beoause of the -· -- -- - -

faot that ·said llrber bad .spoken very highly of me th~t he (Dalton) 

;"ould tell me the · truth abont his testimony at the trial of Leo H • 

. F.rank.-He-th-SHm-4--tb-en-p.roo.eehcl-tO-Ueely -s-1-ve -me- the- !n:tox:_m- - --1 

a tion oo~tain~d in the affidavit whio 11 b88 been presented at this · 

hearing. I wrote out D&l.tcm's at•tement in long hand at the time 

he gave it,and on the following morning I gave tlte long hand oopy 

to John 14.0ameron, a steographer at Port • Jqera and . instru.oted 
, 

sald Cameron to tppeWl'ite sa~d statement Terbatim,whioh Cameron 

did. i then eeoured the eer-Y-1.oea.~a-llr.Hendry an attomt\V' aiid a 

notary publio,and in ·an antomobile -Went to Ule country where Dalton 

wae at wc:dc. D&l. ton at once oame do111 to the antomobile 8Dll I in­

tH'duoed him to Kr. Hendry. Hendry read -over very c~lly the 

off1daV1t - I~had prepf,l'ed and 88$ed Dalton if the statements 

there 1n o ontainecl were true, and if it wae hie · affida v.1t. Dalton 

anmered it was true ·and that -it was hie affidavit ,and then and 

there Dalt an held up hie right hand . and swore to the same and ei gm d 

it across the fen4er of the automobile. Wilen Dalton stated he would 

like ·to meet me at Fort Hye.rs that night at 7 o'olook,I agreed to 

meet him there. However, I did not know when_ I made· that appoint­

ment wi tll Dal ton _ that the only :train b,7 wll!Qb · I oould leave Fort 

"14'ers that day was soheduled _to leave ·~hat point at 3 P.M/ and 

after asoertaining that to be a faot ,I a.e:rt there on sail! train, 

returning to Atlanta and I have never seen Dalton einoe. On the 

- nigb.t-I took Dalton's 8ff1dav1t -in long hanll ,Dalton asked me if 

L.he..d....._any_J.nf.1uenct~Jri.tJL.s.o_me_ot__the.-l!&' 1oue-ll8 at er me oh an! oe 

in charge of some railfoade . running out of Atlanta, stating tm t 

he would like very muoh to aeoure a position as railroad fireman. 

~------1'-'told ibqt Dal11on--that I Jmew on·e-o-r--"bwq masiler meohanios,.bHt-afng~--
, 

to the faotthat DBJ.'tcm was a witness in the Prank oaae end to 

.. ~he further f .$ot that I wae woililng on that oaee ,it would be im-. 
. possible for me to interoe4e with enyone to try to eeoure Dalton. a 

· \ position, and Dalton ttien egreed tbet he understood the eituation,i 
. ....-

o know if I was etill ~ oaneoted with any rai).road 

2.44 oomp&ny, .and I t-old ... him I ·wu not. -Dalt cn ale o wanted t .o lcno1r tr 

. -:-:--: I-au.: . n~'ti~ li&n -.ome -influe•~ -wi Ui . offlo .. le of -the sou them Railroad" . . . . ' . .· 



l . 

_· by wbio h I oo ld eeaure · biD1-.a-pU8-f~em-Jaoke-on'Yllle-to Atlanta, . 
-~~ 

. . 

'---- ---ltul«·- retu:rn,etating_ ~.lat _he ~d a dau~ter or sister in law wllom ·he 

·-

desired to Tid1i. · I e:q>lat.ned to Da:\,t~~ that while I had fr,iends 

-o eeou-re--

a pas~ tor him or· nen for ·1111Belf, · cnring to Ute present pass laws. 
_I explained to Dalton .. that it wo11ld be impossible t .or me to do him 

a favor of 8113' kind while the :rrank oaae was pending, aDl Dalton 

aoknowled.ged to me that he under.stood. that .tor that reason I oould 

not do anything :for him. There. ne'Yer was any conversation whioh 

took plaoe between me and Dalton with . re:ferenoe to the Pardon Boa.rd 

of Georgia, and I positively never ,offered Dalton any money in .any 

amount. At the time Dalt~ made hie Jrfidavit, same ~s read over 

to him by Mr.Hendry, and not bl me,anl Mr.Hendry said nothing about 

said affidavit being taken -to : be u~ed before .the Pardon Board. 

Dal~on had plenty o:f tim~ an~ toek plenty o:f time to listen to the 

.reading o-f the -entire aftidavit,hnd Dalton did not ask me or Mr. 

Hendrt when he would get any money ,and there was no mention made at 

an.v money at 8113' time during the oanversation with _Dalton. 

GROUllD 14%. 

ggNRY A. ALEXANDER, Sworn for the Movant. The faoslmile photograph 

of the yellow murder note a~~ear1ng in the pamphlet issued and die 

tr1buted by me in Pebruary, 1914, in reference to these notes, ·1e 

identioal with th.e faoeimile of said note ap_~earit'1g in the original 
- . 

brief .of evidenoe _!n th~e oase, fil.ed in Pult0l1 Superior Court, and 

approved Ootober 31,i91~ by J~ Roan ' e.e a true, o orreot an~ oom­

.. plete br~ef o:f ~e n14enoe in eai4 oaee; · It is _also 1dent1oal with 

the faosimile of sail note appearing in the oer.ti:fied oopy of said 
and · 

brief of evidenee on f1,le -1n the S~p~eme Oour.t of Georg1a, /1s . ~eo 

_::;._------:1. toe~-ttod-wt UI the~1mlle copy of s8ld· note ·appe1i,r1ng i n .the 

printed oopy of the Brief of Bvideno·e :fi.~d in the Supreme- Oourt • 

.A .. oopy of 
0

aald note ie ~errlo attaohed, miuiced Bxhilbl t "~·· 
• .i . • • 

_ · . (~he exhibit . attao·hed to eaid a:ft14av1t oonsiete of a · 
· photograpblo oopy of one o:f ttx- notu found by the body o:t Jl_ary · 
- Pbagaa,th~ eeme haTing been deaS.gnatea on the originaJ. trla.1. aa 

State• e Bxhiblt z .) - - -------. . ,.., 
. ·. ·-

f UMDT G. _S(JJI~, :SWom fbr the Jloftllt~I .have been em~l~~ed ·at 

---24lf~..tlt-e-tfatt.~l -P•no 1l:)'aotor~ •lno9· l~e. -I. w_~md at the lat 1onaJ. ·. .. . 

· ·, : ·. PeneU 00nu>U7 4ur~g the year 191.2 • wu. in ~· o11JJ .o.ont111- . · . . , - . - ' .- . . - ' . ;-- - - ~ --. 
uaU.7 -.durias the 7ea,r 1912 Jmow Hear7 P • :et$e; ,who wa1 t n.. . . ! 



. .--

master .meohan.10 ot the :genoll opmpany.I know that :leaker resigned 

his posit ion 4uring ... tbe montt ot Deoember.1912. Beaker' a. offloe ---- ---
wae on the f ourth :floor o:f the ·peno11 oompa!\f' s plaoe of business, 

and I lmow tliat B_ealcer 1e~d order• on o~e1'.;.. blanks from bis of­

fioe .and there were in Beok.er'1 delk at the time of his resignation 

auplionte order blanlc:a,both in tablet forms and in loose · 1e~ves1-----

At the time tha.t BeoJcer reeigned a mm ohanse .. wae made in· the off1oe 

and dressing room...a.paoe o~ the fourth floor, the pert where Beoker•s 

offioe was being ohanged to a .men's dreBl!ling ro.om,so as to enlarge 

the box room oapaoit.Y• In making this o~ge,Beoker'e .desk was 
-

emptied into the ·room wperein it was looated on the fourth f .loor • 
...; 

Beaker's desk oo.ritained a number of blue prints which were very 

. valuable ,and these blue prints ,which belonged to the oompmy, were 

_ - ~elcen from Beolc,r's desk and put into ttle stQel cabinet w~loh was 

in the ~om oooupied by Beoker as hie offioe on the fo~rth fllor. 

The other oontedB of the dealc were enpt1ed ofit ·on tll.e- fourth floor 

and put into . truoke to be haule4-into-the·-ba11ement. I personally 

remember the neeper·e getting .th.e trash out of the w..y_._Mter the 

desk was emptied, it was taken from the fourth fioor to the sten­

ographer's· offioe on the seoond floor ,where I: personally used the 

same for senral weeks until m,y departur' on the road. On the dff' I 

left for ·the road, in Jmuar1,1913,thie · desk was in the aten'ographerLe 

~ffloe and not in Prank's private offioe. I herewith attaoh 1nvo1oe 
\ 

_from the Oott~n States Belting & Sul>flY Company whibh said· invoioe ·1s 

in re~ponse to order blank #1018 and #1019 issued by Kel!'.Beoker, 

said .order blank #1018 being the one upon which th-e notes found by-: 

·tile bo4; of Mary Phagan _wae ·written by Conley. . It was the oust om 

, of Beolcer ' to ·iseue requie itione ~n these ord-er blanks and for the 

. . e~e to be aoknowledged b,y inoioe when the goods . were 8 hipped. --

. · · (J.ttaobe4 to Uie foregoing ·&f'fidavit was the :tollowing · 
illvoioe :"Ootton State• Belting a. Suppl.Y Company, Sold to lfationa1 ·--· 

. -- Pen.oil Oompaey. Atlanta, Ga., i / 16-ta 09. Your order No. 1018 a. 
·. ·1019, 1 ~o l•l/8 x. It X. 18-Kob· Steel , 1 Po 6/8 x 6 x 6 Eo - -te.OO") 
~ 
_ . ' l• ZIGilKI, JOSEPH SfBLIER, HERBJnT G. SOllIPr, Sworn fo..r- the llow.nt. 

-:we Jmowr ·when H.P.:BeOker'e 4-ellr: ·on the fourth floor o:t tlae Jfationai 
I . 

• Penoil . O.ompaJl1'' I _plaoe ot. busin;Bli-T-w0--o-l.._.e4: out out and 1'9ll cw el· . 
-

. fmm th.e ~ourtb. tloo;r. !b11· · oo0vr...t--.11nmrt;-~i.E-.a1iiii=+.tiiiri;:::i'7i~===~ . 
. . ' Beaker. resign.a ae-..maater meobanlo of ,the lfation•l Penoil Com;i>a:n.v in 

-----,Jl46,h, in~nth of Deo .. ber,19119. !he ~esi -~:11 -~p;;,ed of its: oonte~e .-.. -_--



. ,,-

• 
whioh ware .thrown on the floor J _n ~-~ . ~aeh and oertain blue prints 

found in ttie ~"* 'lfere_l'l.aoe.4. in t ·he steel cabinet· on the fourth 

floor. 

GROUBD 16. 

J, w. WRBBli, Sworn for. tb._Kovant ·At. the inetmotione of o.w. Burke 

I oal,ed on ITT Jones at the railroad freight depot. I z•1u1t• 
informa tlon 

represented to Ive7 Jonee that I was seeking/about an aooiA\ntand 

that the 1nj~e4 ·man bad · giYe~ his (Ivey Jones') name aa· a w itneee . 
to the al.le1id uoident. I asked Ivey Jones what he kne~ regarding 

the aooident that tiaa tmten pl~oe on April 26,1913, and Jones replied 

that he had witn~eaed no aoaident on that d~~e. I told Jones that 

I oould not understand why the _}njured man had used hie name aa a 

witnese and asked Jones if"118Would not detall to me his ent ii.' e 

movements on Memorial Day and to deeoribe eaoh person with whom Ile 

oeme in oontaot. This pretense of looking into an aooident was 

adopted for the reason that I believed that if Ivey Jones' mind was 

taken f.w88 from all matter. oonneoted with the Jllrank oase, he would 

tell the truth as to his 11'.0VEIJlente on that day. Thereupon Jones 

made the statement set out in his affidavit, I taking notes ·of hie 

statement and carried- them to o.w.Burke. Burke dictated from said 

notes the affidaYit already introduced, dated February 6,1914. 

The aft id a vi t as written- was tllen oarri ed to Ivey Jones and ,read 

over to him end Iver Jones ewore to it in the preaenoe of said Burke 

eisning his name to lt. The pfl'er signed by Ivey Jones did not have 
:r 

big letters · at the top like a gr~oer1 store heading, and it is not 

· true that Jo.nee- signed 1 t with a_penoil, bu.t )!e -~1.d _e.1gn1t -wi th 

fountai~ _pen. No pretense waa praotioed ·on Jones to get him to 

sign tile-p1!per, blt onthe. oontrary,Ivey Jones signed the paper 
. . . 

·"@tartly _uter he kria juat what ~t o.ontained. ( 

·o. w. :BURXI, S"orn .fo!l' the Mov~.t_. _ .On or about the 6th d03' · of 

February·, 1914, . ·1 in etruote4 J. W •. Wrenn to loo ate one Ivey Jone e, 

.L.De.gro ' truok driVt!!l' wtio appeared ae a wit.mes for tm Ste,te in the 

trial of Leo M.rram:. 1-J,nJJ.truQ.t.e.Lltr.eD!l--'to~~nd t .o .Jenee _tha_! 

247 he'. was one ·. of t -he ola.1.m ~gents · of on~• of._tlie ra~ oad1; that. ~be­

_ __ . _:railroad had been.sue.4 bT- a 'wuiwh.o_gay.L.the name of Iv-e.v-- Jonea--- . 

a1 a witneea who had ~·•n . ~ .~e ~~oldt?nt, whioh oo~r9" :· on·.M~o~ . . · 
·• l 



' -

I,_ 
) 

day. I inetruoted Wrem1to ie·am from aonea 111.e entire movements 

on that day and the name ot . eaoh . pereon Whom he . me~ that ~ay. 

Wrenn afterward returne4 ~to -l[lle 'and :~ated that tie had interviewed 

J.ones; that Jo~es did not witzieae an aooi.dent of any kind on llem-

-----0.r.ial Da.1--an4-th-a.t-h8-\fe~ad11y--gave ' hie movement~n - tkh th&t­

day, in detail. From the riotea furnished me by Wrenn I diotated 

tb.e e:ffida.vit wb.ioh waa signed by Jones -~n Feb.~uyJ.6 ,1914.J.fter 

writ 1ng the a:f:t1dav1 t we looated Jones at · tb.e oorner of Decatur am . . . 

Collins Street. I .read ~he affidavit over v~ry carefully to Jones, 
__:_,.:___ - -- - -

~llo _~tated that it was alright, ~1th one exoeption,whioh referred 

to that part, whio b said that be and Buddy Perry went to a ball­

game, Jones stating that they both went *II to a ball game, bl t not 
ed 

together. I oorreot/the affid~vit in pen a.al ink a?JJ Ivey Jones 

then and there he~d jll> hla hand, swore to it and · e igned 1 t, using 

my fountain pm. l 
GROOBD 16. 

, , ,. . _ 

~!s~ix=~=••• • swom for the iovant. I know nothing about my 

attempt being made to induce Helen Jersuson to leave the citY:,nor 

about an~r young man offer 1ng to marry the . said Helen Ferguson. 

I never at an,y time met Helen Persnson on any stre·et corner of 

Atlanta with. Jinmie Wrenn. I never at any time ·talked with said 

Helen Jersneon about the Jrank oaee on the-.atreets. It .ie true 

JiU1Die Wremi brought Helen.Jerggeon to see me at tne office of J. 
. ' 

~.Port~r located on . the 7th floor of "the Grant Building,:f but I 

did not at my ti.me ask h_er to obange her statement in the Prank 

oal!l,t. I did ask her tor a,n atti d~vi t re.gardi_ng Jim Conley-at­

taok1tig herin the faotor.r- of the penoil ocrnpany_and said Helen 

l!'ergneon readlily gave. eah1 affidavit. It is true that I eeke4 Helen 

,l!'ergneon ~t she had tol4tiie truth at the trial of L~o ~.lrank and 

abe i~sted that ebe .had He-lea--~a~4~ not remain in 

the of'floe of J .H.Por1ier at the time above mentioned, e:xoee~ing 

t h1rt7 · nilnu tea • 
·-- ~ ~--- -

GllOUlll> 17 • 

- --

' DAB s.· LBRON 1 Sworn tor. the ¥o_"f8nte . I was present on the 10th day" 
..... 

of I.: 11,191-& whm ·J1He ·le Da:tf7 swore to an affidavit betore ·J.O~ 

' Knight, liotar7 Pu~lh, _. Said ~~1da~1t was read over ~o ~!J-1>1' 

----248 aaS d Xntpt al'.\4 af~er it wu reu O't'e!' _to hilll said ~1' state4 

_ _ :

1

• it waa· the .~th. Sa14 ~1~~ _.then ..;,o~•..,Dut.· ·. f1_to_,_tbi.·~1. dav--it- -;· -. __._ 
----- :n dfT e1p1ns 1t.... .. . . . .. · . · . I. , 

' ' • • ~ I I • :. • I 
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B. ~ILDAUER, O!L"ro SQliiil, A.L.OO?Plf • .ALBER! HAAB, 1syo HAAS, 

: HER!Wf J. HMM• .H. gpmup,sworn :tor tbe Movant. On ~riday, 

Kay 1,1914, we met J.B.DdfJ at the ·ott1oe .of the Oapital Oity 

. Ohair Oo•a.r be~een ·a and 9;_.80 Pelle - Her~ert J •. Haas was alao 

present. The affidavit of J.E.Dqff;y e:zeoutecl Atril l0,1914, before 

Du1'f1_ and Du1'f1 aokiiowledge4 the eig- -- ·-

natur~ to the· affidavit aa bh and ·ttiat at the time of s1gn1n« 

the · affidavit, he -we.a properly sworn by th~ _note.17 J.O.Xnight; 

that he reoelved no money or pnmiM of rewar,d or position to make 

this affidavit by o.w.:eurke or an,yone else; that every statemert 

· oontaine4 in said affidavit is · the truth. !he affidavit was read 

to Du'fty end he aoknowledged eaoh and every ·statement to be the 

t1'1ith, w1 tit the explanation only that the $7 .60 referred to in 

sald affidavit was for two days time as w1 tnees- an-d-ra-J.--1-r-oad far~·~-­

an:l that the same wae paid to him b,v the Countw Commlsaione:r' s 

oftioe upon the order of tlae soUol'Dr General, who gave said order 

to Duffy and that with this explanation each and every statement 

therein is true. 

o. W. ·BUBXE, sworn for the K0-vant. I know Jeaae · Ee Duffy and knew 

him .several years before the murder of ~agan. I also knew 

L.P.Eubanlal and Mell Arnold ,a1.l of wllom were working for tile Sou­

thern RaUwq at the time I w~e employed by the saii oompan,v. 

Sal d ~f~-2 other11en were invol v e4 in a: ar e haling oh arges 

wi U>. the So.ut bern Railwq ,all of whio oases were nolprosseT,Wftli .. 

· out aey int luenoe being exerted in tb at di reotion by me, Quite a 

number of th .. e-llllS arrested we~e g1veR1 _their .positions baok, 

-nd I was asked bir Duff;J end ·otbere to assist them to regain their 

. posi!io~ _.and I have done all in tnl' pQWer to have them reinstated, 

_and did euooeed in having M.~.Arnold, and attempted to have Du:ff7, 

:----1"-'-----~-·~·Je~a~~. B10eDuff1 en4 J,R.Kllee reimtated. These efforts- were 
. . . - - -

' began before :the murdel! _of llar7 lbagan and had n~th!ng to do with : 

. ,matters growi~ : out of thle murder. I 1~vered m.r oonneotion with 

-=--t·he Soqtbern R~Uwq--on-JulJ'--1,1918 end on July 00 ,1.913, at the. 
_, - "--

. inetanoe · ~:r ·Mr.:t~z.RoHer I went .to work lnvestigatin.s the lrra_nk: 
' . . . -

~-~-'---'-' -vae~everal moat-bl-at-tff-4~~s&ld J>atty at--t-h-e-hom.----
. ... ' . . . I 

ot L.P.Bubanm • . In tb.e p-N"senoe of Bubenka and 11.Y.Arnold, Daffy 
:, . . . . . . ·-249 
made en· affidavit ~n .the _aaot word• of the af:tida.vit dat10. · A~lr ; 

---'-- ---- . - - -- . . . 

b efon: J ~ O .JCIUGJI'! ,a not·a:r7 publi;; A ti 
I . • 
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was paid to Dllff7,no'r did I prwmtie to give. llt1n a job· at $16, per 

week, nr ·an,v o~er job. to ~e the affidavit aforesau.. On the . -
contrary, Du~f1 made 111 freely and voluntarily and he stated at 

___ _3_he time · that 1 t waL tJle tmth. -Dan- S .Leb-on-was---aleo-present- whetn·--­

the affidavit was -taken by Knigllt. Knigtit read the affidavit over 

to Duffy ,end . Duff;r stated it was true, held up his right hand and 

swore to it and signed it before J,O.Knight, nota17 Publio • . 
a, Oi KNIGB!I!, SWo~ tor the Jlo·vant. I am a Notary Publio for FU11on 

Oounty-and-d~d · awear Jeaae ·E.Dll:tfy to an affidavi~ dated April 10, 

1914. I read thl . -~fidavit to Duffy and asked him 1~ it was true. 

DuffJ stated it ·was true, whereupon I_ had Duffy ra1s e his right hand 

and ewear to the affidavit and sign it. Duffy not on;Ly made no 

objeotio~ - to it, but said it was the truth. 

mo. n. BYIBG!l!OB, •· ANGIER. 1.A. ·ANGIER, D. r. MACINTYRE, w. R. 

llASSbGALB, Sworn for the Kovant. We lmaw 11, o. Knight and -
]?low hie genere1- oheraoter tor truth and veracity, and the same is 

-~~~~~---"'Cfd, a---wt-irOU!"""d='b-etti"ve 11im ·on oath. 

3!J) AlllJIDJIBllf 

O'?TO SCHWAB, ISilO SIHOU, ISAAC HAAS ,B, WILDAUBR. DAVID JIARX, 

~C?l'll for the Movent • '!If! met llrs,Jlaud Bailey an! Mr~ellay Barrett 

on Tbursda,, April 23,1914, betwean . the hours of 7 and 8 P.H. in 

the offioe of Messrs.Herbert J, and Leonard Haas. The afftaavits 

of sat d Mrs .Kay Barrett and Mrs .Maud Baile~ were exhibited and 

- read over to ea» Jira .Ma,y Barrett and Mrs.Maud Beiley ,aztd the said 

affianta aolcnowledged their. Ji~atuHe,and stated that at the time 

ot signing their reepeotiTe afficlavJ.ta_ thea: JrJtre _properly aworn -
. . . 

- by a notary publlo; that- the-y had reoeivedno money or promise of 

reward of any ·nature whatitoe:terf'.ar making said affidavit.- nor had . 

- ----.-.. -. an.v- ~hreate .--intimldati~~or- oo~roion of an,r oharaoter been used . 
' . . . . - - -
_ in order to for"Oe1ihem to make said affidavits. They further stat.-

~- ed th~t the-,0_01tene ·· CYf their ... ·aff1.davite were true in every 
'· · ' partioul~r. 

' . -· ~-
~-----.... 1~ • .....,o~. 1 D,..,mnua•r-.1,...,suo 1anop, ts.uo .HM8, 1, wmg .oTT'o somrNB,. 

. I ... 

DAVID ·llARl, Swo~ fQr the .. lloven .. !J!lrarsda7,_ ·April 23 ,1914, we___were 

25(J _.- 11?- . th~ offioe . ~f Jleeere, il~rbert ~ • -~-~ Leonard ·H~s in ~he 4th , __ _ 
--------· . . • .. 

lat 19nal !&Dk !u~l~ing an& .wt':'e pr~unt_ w.b •i:i one1 Ann~e Kaua . O~rter: . . . . . .. 
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made an ·affj,laT·it, "of ·date Aprll 23,1914.. Said· affidavit was read 

el.out. by e~H A1ln1• -K8114 'Carter and ehe~h-ereupon signed it end 

wae duly sworn by the notary J.O.Knight. Som~ of us questioned the 

said Annie :M81ld Carter and asked her whether she had ~eoeiYed an,v __ -· -- . - - - - --
· .. money or promiee of rewar~ of any oharaoter · and she an$Wered the. t 

she -had- pbt, ml . Uiat she had not been ooeroed or int 1matea -in any 

w~~ ;to make said 8f'":n11 avrte-she-further ·et~d- that every stat-e,- - ­

men t o ontained .in said stfidavi t was true. 

KoTent al•• introduo~!t' the followlng testimony: 

GBOIGB EPPS; Sworn for th~_Jlovant. I am at · present at the · Reform­

at~ry in Kill Adgevi ne,,vG~.. In Augue t l,913 , I was w i tileas for 

the Stat-e-tn the oa~e against Leo M. Frank. I was also a witness 

·before the Ooro~er's inquest. Both at the Ooroner .'s inquest and 

the tr1al of Le:i · :M. !'rank I swore falsely. II was persuaded to give 
• 

the fals~ testimony in both of the he_arin~ by polioe detective 

John Blaok. The ~nly_ etatemente · in my test1Dlony ~either t~e_ 

coroner's iilquest or at the trial that is of truth is that I knew 

_Mary Phagan and that I rode on~street- oar with her ·on the 26th 

day of Aprll,19130111" home le in the neighborhood in which M~ 

· -·Phagan 11v ed and most Of. the ne 1ghborhood knew b.er, &11d it was 
. . . 

knownthat Jo.hn Blaok was making inquiries th ere for boys or girls 

or neighbors \Jlat knew her. · --l-n-M~913--,I wae anployed at the 
- . 

Hireoh· & Sptts Spring Bed J.lla,0tor1 ,and one def I was told somebody want-. . . . . 

ed to . see ·DJ.e• .... The man wtu~ went~d to see me ate.id .he \'fas_ deteotive 

John Blaok.and that he underetood I knew- something about tbe Mary 
- - ~ 

Phagan oe.se. -In reply to his further questions.I ~~itted that I 

knew Kary Phagen~~nd . al.eo t.old ' him that;_!_ rode ilow.n tow.n on the 

~ame oa~. wit~ he~.- on Apl'Jl_ 26 ,lll3. I ·told him it was · between ten -

an4 fifteen minutee to· tlrelTe ·when I boarded the oar. I told him 

I had ~een a- olook in Hr.Bio,an~i· s store a!._~he oomer of Oliver 

·· and Bellwoo4-=ATenue. I do not -know -that- this -olook is not re.liable 

·· .: ae .to t~m..· Somet!m.ee it aon't run at all• but it is the onli etlook. 
-'-'...-~~--'-~· -

,_~ _ _ _ ,_...,.1,-,sD"aM:w~•~:fJ1ei-&g-8~r~q, I d M no 

251' . bu~ went do_~ · tQwn_ anct _-"l.4 a•np~erm,an4 I 
., 

generally left hoiD._ - . ...-' .. 

· · _ to go _~.~( ~COOl ~o~, -1TiQO. 0 1 0.loqk,ant- I .wae afraid Iwould 'be late 
·'--~-- -·.- - · - - . . . . .. . . . ' . 

. ~ 
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tllis dq,Aprlr 26th. I tolWlaok that Mnr1 .Pha~a-n eat in. tile front 

seat on tile le:l'-t heru!- .. ~ide fa~1ng forwal-d ant I eat three seats 

behind her. I_ did . not epeelc to Karr while on the o.ar,b'IIt"·when we 

. got off tile oar ~t K~ietta dn J'orsyth Streets_, Kary got oft ahead 

~~---At...:...me-and-l--th-en-&al-4-1rlle-ll~re-Qr-e-Y-ou-g-oi~." ·Ma-l'y:__ __ _ 

anewered -~l e.m going to get my money a.Jiil go to eeetbe pare.de, tlla. 

being Deooration day an! a holl.d~y. !rhie wae all of the 

I had with Mary on that da7. I laEJt saw Mary as she was going w- er 

the viaduot eou.th-0~h Street end ·I went un.der the viaduot · 

to Ule Journa.l Building . and immediately got my papers and went to . . 
· l!'ive Piinte where I sold them,i To :f Jx th-e time I -must have arrived 

~t the JoUJmal Building, the "Extra" generally oomee out about 

from 12120 to 12;30. I told all of these oiroumstamee to Blaok 

when I first met him. Blaok wanted me to say t·he.t ea e seat 

~i th Yary on the oar,but I told him that thie was not true, but 

Blaok said "that will be all right,you do -as I tell you"• Deteoti• 

Blaok asked to oome down to hil!I offioe the next day to see him. 

_B;e h~ded me _a subpoena and told me ho~ muoh _ I -would have to pay 

· or go to jail i! ·r didn't oome. I did e_how the subpoena to my boa 

and the next day went to Blaok's o-f.fioe it Pol1oe Headquarters, at 

about 2;30 He at ·onoe oarried me to another room where be and Im 

were alone a~d again question.ad me about a ·omlng do-wn town on the 

oar with Me.:17 and -told me that-I got on th.e onr at 10 minu tea to · . . 
12 o'olook and tllat ~ I eat · on the seat-with ~te.ry and ~alked to her 

. on the oar and that we got off the oar .. at about five to- seven 

ndnutes after l2 at Marietta and ·:roreyth Street~. ·I again told him · 

th-at was not true end he t~ld me that was a11 r~ght,"you go ahead 

~ ana tell 1-t- juet like I tell ,you.!!..f.--~-to1.4-h1m I didn't lmow anytning 

avodit whet time we got off the oar and he said "Oh,you-wae raised 

in tile oountri ·and could tell the tlme l;>y the nm 8DI it. was about · ·. 

five or aeTen ~nutee a:t-ter twelTe•. He made me agree -to 'tell it 
' . 

_as he told me and said "JOU do • I tell you and I will g1Te you 
--... 

e ome money a:t 1!flen th1a trial le onr an 4 Jou oan 1 &ELVe town if 

sou want - ·~.~-" • He to 1d ·me . t~ 118" that I allc ed to J4ar7 -on , t ~ :oar . 

coming· dOlt'n town and that I deTil~cl Rary about ll..-'awe-ethearte -

_ 
252 

-. ant that e he mu:~t have :a B1J~~th~art at th'e pco1l :taotar.r,and 

. . .. lth_at 1lar1 ~ai~_~•!J-.~ -_q;n ~ t ;
1 
bif.Te 8-111 s•••tlu!ar11 ,bu:' ·JIJ:'. . .l~Jc -d~wn . . . -. . ... 
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there-- aoted BWJpio1ou11 toward he:r:that he o:eme·Jmt._Qhead o:r· her at · 

nigh.ts wb.en she woul<l le~ve tb.e factory and would ·look at her . a 

wink at her and .that 11he wae"a:l'raid o.~ !'rank" and asked me to oome 

---~t-o-t-ht pen-oil-fa-oto-~-•·nr-.v- il;gbt to_meat !J.er. Atte..l'_thjJL te._lk __ 

with Detective Bl,aok he gaTe .me a ·n~okel · -to-buy a oooa 

me to oome baok to ttle inquest ,whioh ae be .tng held on the second 

------Aeor-tn-poH-oe-11.ii quaiterebullding. i did ~·e he told me and 

after a few ~nutea Hr,Donehoo and detective Blaok oame out to where 

I was • . Mr.Donehoo• is blincl and Blak told him who I was and that .. 

"he knows som~thfn~ ·about the Phag~. oase• and Mr.Donehoo .!.~id l 

would be the ll'xt witness. In a minute or two mi nane was oalled 

and I was s-.orn and took the • itJiess stant and told the eto7y that 

Det.eotive Blaok _had told me to tel19wb.ioll I knew was mostly a lie. 

When I went out into ttle hal.l,deteotive Blaok eaw me there and said 

"George you don_e all righ-t-.n-ovr-st-iok to that etol'f,there may be 

- other men oqme out there to see .. you and .. queetion you,and you tell 

thtm that you clon't know anything about it and that you have been .· 
. . 

told not to ·e9" 8Jl3'thing about -the Pheganoase." .Oneevening De-

teoti ve Blaok o8me out to wher e I 11 ved and told me to oome to 

Solioitor -noreey•s o:l'fioe·the ne-xt mo.rning at 10;30. When I arrived 

there the next morning,a:tter a few minutes, Blaok oame out and 

- called me in Mr .• Doreey's o:ff ioe. Mr.Dorsey said to me "George,we 

have got you down here to refresh you mind on the testimony that 

· you hav-e given at the .ooroner's inq•st. He questioned me and I told 

. him at ,,Deteotive Blaolc -bad dlreotecl me to say that I got on the car 
. - / 

at· ... 10 minutes to 12, I told him I ee.t tnree eeata beb.S,nd M~t fh.agan.-
. i 

While I was b~rin·g..<;1uestloned by -Mr.Dorsey he end Detective Blaok_ 
~ 

would h~ve private ~onTersation11 between them,end after one o:l' them, 

.. Vr.Dorsey said,"You. eat- on-th-e- seat with her,and I told him -"yes", 
r .. ·. . . 

that I h:ad ohanged m.v eeat and eat with her. He asked me .about m.v 
oonversation with Kary P.b~n. and I· told him that 1 t was juet_ lilct ' 

I eaid at the ooroner·1 11, inquest and he said •that is all right, 

. :· · Heo rge you. etiok to that" • .A:tter this oonversation,deteotive .Blaok . -. . 

:.::.._ ____ __,.._t-i-owea . me out. in tit-e-b&H-&nl-:--~lcl-llt-e-t&---b-e----sM'~o11~,-~= 

and to stioi, to it ae ·about ., Id.nu~• · ~_:eter 12 -ap 4t aapported ~~"'."' 

· 253. Conley's ptory as to-time and he wanted m.Y-'-t .1me to be the:~- _aa ·I . 
. ~ . . . . 

the time Oo~le7 h&d 1.au. S,t w~ ·;and to ~ee ~!th ·it ·. I Pl'Omiee4 
. . :• • . . • . ' . · I I 
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r ') • • .Blaok that I W011ld do ae be told me ·to. The. n9ltt d8'1- "!'·went 
' -ly to the oourt ."h~ee. In t be o~u rt house · _I met deteoti ve Blaok and 

he told ~e to g_o ahead ana When I got C?n. the stand to "do just as 

well ae I had done -111>- to hie of floe!'. On the _st and I was only al­

lowed -to te11 -a~ou t rldlng- 011 ·the oar with Jle.17 at the time that 

I got on the oar . as instJ"a.oted by ~laok ·and the time I got off. the 

---oar. --When I wae orcsel!I examtnea b;~ol3aer I wu<lBlnlll--;praotioa1dy-­

tbe same questior111 en~. I gave praotioally the ·same answers. 

B. BERNARD, SWom for the Yovant. Unt 11 ·this &ffi davit 1 s being 

made, I have never met Yr.u.w,Burke and nsver saw over five times 

before. I nsver s~w Geo-rge Bppe until last Saturday night when I 

was wai~ing for a street oar to .. go home. He waa aittitlg upon the­

oity haJ.l steps. It bas been . ei~ht. years sinoe I went through 

Binningham and I was neYer in Birmingb.am wi Ul G~orge Epps ,Mr .Burke 

or J1mnie Wrenn and I would not Wrenn if' m ware to walk .into the 

room. I went to Solioitor Doreey'e o.ft'1 oe end assured him that Epps . 
was lying and urged him to--i.nvestigate and see that I was not the 

man Epps was talking about. 
S~ILBS BOPXI1'8 
luiaaHHA, Sworn for the Mo•nt. Sometime OJuring the month of 

Pebl".Q.acy..1:u· Maroh,19],4, I .went to MillecJgeTI.lle, GQorg,_a,for 1;~e 

purpose of exhibiting and reading to one George Epps an affidavit 

and asking hi,!ll_ to sign the affidavit if its_ocmtents were true. 

I ~id not draw aald a.f:Ulavit ant do not know 1'.'b.o did draw it ,,ut 

same was handed to me by one of oounsel for Yr .1rank with Ule :ir~­

..Q.Ueet that I go to Mllled•evllle and eecmre the signature of George 

·Epps,if possible. I eeoured a letter. of 1ntroduotion to Mr.Lovvorn 

-- the superintendent of the institution where George Epps was oonfim d. -· 

I oall·ed at_ the oourt h43uae and asked Mr;J .Olevel,and Cooper ;-t°he 
. . 

olerk to go witb. D!e tO Ule reformatory. Mr. Oooper and I went . to 

the . retormatoey and · went into ._1'1'.Lovvorn' e room. Mr.Lovvorn was . 

__ · ___ ~~th~ tlm~ ~ io~·~I!. be~ an~ _th• wh~iL~maot i91! too~ plao~ in ~·- __ _ ;_ 

Lovv_orn'e room_· end in bi11-pn11eno1. ·Before I said anything to 

Georg~ Epps,Kr.LoTVi:>rn.aekel .George ~s whether he,lpps, had 

testified in the. Pnnk oaeeand aelce4 if he told the truth-0-r- s-ome•--. 

thing wh1ob. wae. not . the tra.th, mid E:We told ~.Lonorn that h~ 
. . 

ha :t§st1:t1e4 in._the !rank oas.L.anL that_he-.heLtold an untruth-.at;_ _ _ . . . - ~ . 

. --~5~ ·. the. trial. Mr .• L0Yvom..a11ktcl ~· ~:r he~01J..wente4 ·to tell a di~e..r~ ­
.111t -stol7',and lllppa_ said tb&t -b.e ~au. - I -handed .. Epp!i the a:f.'f14a~-""':"T 

' _... . r - • ·-
OOPf o:t. .aame l OOJPl.atotl read~g . ·. . . . . . 
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the Olerk, looked ·over mt .ehould.er and following the 'whole ·time I 

wae read.t!g the ~tt~Tlt _t~ _Epps. On~ or twlo' there were small 

mletakea/whioh Epps ~alled 1111 attention and Epps · ·followed in the 

~inutest mannar· the whole .attiaa:v1.t,whioh he afterwards Bif;tl§ld• 
r------- ------

T he Clem ,Mr.Cooper then aaked Epps if· he was-willing to swear to 

~---the oo·ntents of :Ute . paper •hioh he had read. Epps then hel:t> up hie 

right hand and swore in Mr.Cooper' a preeenoe the the a.ffi davit was 

the tra.th e.nd notbi~g but the .tru.tb,eo help . him God. Epps signed 

the ·affidaTit in the presenoe at Mr.Lonorn,Hr.Cooper and myself. 

Mr.Cooper thereafter affixed hie signature end upon retuming to 

hie o:tfioe in the oourt hoU.se put his seal on the aff1dav1 t / 
- ----

I am assoolateil" with the law firm of Rosser,Brand._,,, ..... .._ __ _ 

Slaton and Phillipa ,but am not a member of said firm. I have assist .. 

ed ~.Rosser and H.J.Haae from time to time in oonneotion with 

matters in detail whioh have oome up in the oourt of the Frank oa.se, 

but ·have nenr been emplo7•4· b7 Leo .·M.l!'~Pl_t _ or had . any part what-

ever int.; oonduot of hie oase. I have read the affidavit of c.A. 
-- ·• --- ·· - - . 

Is.om, a wi tneee jor Ule State, and those plrte whioh relate to my 

being in Ohioego,Ill, in April 1914. Shortly before the date ment-

ion d,Mr.H.J.Haae asked me if I would go to Ohio~o for the purpose 

of mcamlning oertain a:tfidaTite whioh it was expeoted would be taken 

~n Chloe.go. I did go to Chio-ag~dd1d-mettt and talk with c.w.rsom 

in the o:trioe of W.J.Burna in said plaoe. · some operatives of Mr. 

Burne told me .. ~~t ·they had tl!llced with · Aaron Allen ,also a -Mr.Jf:lOOba, 

· - Isom talked with Allen antl--ao -did Mr.:Burns am all stated to me · 

that ~he statements made b1 allen had no ~aring whatever on the 

extraorc1lliar1 motion for riew .trial.. I told Isom ·tbat elnoe lie an1----

0Ulera had talked wi Ul Allen ~nd there wae nothing to be ·gotten 
. . . 

·- ·:rrom -Allea reaw· no reason wny I atio-,P:rtuk- tQ.A:llen anadffi1n1f~_ 
- .. 

to see Allen or talk w1 Ul him ·at a~l. The onl1 att1.da1'it 'taken 

in iD,y preeenoe waa an atflda-f1..t .of the negro Oa'i.houn9 and ae the 
• ' ' • • -'- - • • ' • - • I • • :_, ; 

o:on~entB-Weu ot doubttul releTano7 to· the iBl!lue -. inTolveci,thle. 

affidavit wae not used-.. b,y. oouneel.-:tor 1ra1*• - I ~haTe '·read that p.r1r ·· .. ~ . . . . - - . ' . 
~· . ,. ·:· . of Isom•t : atfidaTit ·in whiob he :etated that Burns uae.4 oertain . ·. :; . . . . 

-· --- . .!-. . "' • . 

_. ""- . ~l'OJ~an,_ ~~,a~d_ j_f_~~..b l~~~~fM!. uaed,j.~ ae not 1n . ..JJl--,-~-

._ 255i. p:reseno-e .ot hea~~!• ·S~i~ I•.Cllll ·~a m1at8ten in his ·· :r-eo~lleot~on " a~ ~ . 

:.: .. t~ wit.a~ ·~·l\1U'~' . a~ ". a~1~ .. ab~u. t .·A~l,-~n· 4 Hlr}.lig : t~ - .,P ·e~Jc . to ... ~ . 
. . - ·--
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--....-· · Mr. Burns • s s oJi ·brougllt me no mob me ea~t .Hi d-14 tell Ynimxal 

\ 

llllllX however ,t~t he.,Burn•.• desired me to talk to Allen. I told 

·said .Bu.rm t "hat it would be presumptioue -tor me to attempt to 

talk with :Allen after he ,Bu1'ne ,several of his operatives ,Jaoobs, 
. ~ ---- -- -

eom had talked to Allen with identioal- results and for this 

reason I declined to talk- to Allen. No affidavit was made by a 

Salvation Army man in IDT presencre. 

· lQ§.EPH W. CONROY, Sworn tor ·the M:o'VJlnt. I am a Notary Public in 

and for the County of Hamil il:»n, State of Ohio. On P'ebruary 6 ,1914 

I met o.w .Burke __ of Atlm ta, and went wi-ttl said .11urke to the home 

at the Good Shepherd_, in Oinninnati, Ohio, and interviewed Dewey 

Hewell, an inmate of sa ld home. She was brought to the visiting 

l'OOID e.f i tftebome b;y one of the Slaters in charge and left alone 

. with J18, and Mr.Burk!' .explained that he h8d oalled on _ her for the 
. ~ 

purpose of getting her to tell the truth. regarding her testimony 

at the trial of Leo M.Fr~nk-· Durke h~d only teJ.ked to Dewey a 

short time whm -she started prying e.n d told Mr.Burke-t-hat ltl e had 

not t ·estified to - the tl'llth. -:Sefo:nt a:Hilcing my signature hereto I 

have oaretnlly read over the .affidavit· o:t·J'ebwary 26, 1914,to 
- . 

whic~ I adminis1-ed the oath to Dewey Hewell,end Dewey Hewell 

testifie'd th at the aff.idavit referred to was every word t be truth · 

and ·a.w.Blirke did not · hol4 out any induoements to Dewey or p~miee 

her reward of SI\Y ltind for her affidavit., but that e..he- gave her 

affidavit freely e.na o~ her own aooord. 

GBOliQB QID·,· swo=or the Movant. · ;r never diL:::tel.l_th.e .negroa . 
. ?red Perkerson ancl-1.rank Reese .' tbat they had a good oha~e to 

mab monv ,nor did I ever . te1.l th• they both oo·uld go into o.on-

le.v'a oell and then- ooine out and eay t-hat OonleJ hSd confessed that 

-- --he hNJ k1lleLtbe-gi~.,-th-&t--ttu-J,e1'8--W&u-14- pq- ·tllem-if- the,v-wmld -. - . 

: . tb thie, nor tis. t thef would get · o~°'"·-·o-f jail a;fter 'Db* Oh:riet~s 
. . 'i:Q. . , 

.. \. and "!>uld haye no •' ~onei '&n4"tbe.t · tbis was the~ir ·ohan,oe to g!!lt mone7 .-

. . or that Oonl• Wt& no x-ela'f;ion ·ot ttieira. I neve~ at any ~ .1Die wae· 

talking· to _a_on191 _in_ .tb. e presence of eitherot these parties and · 
- . 

~o-ld-Oonle,-ttl..-:-the~1;hlng-tffL.h-im -to ·do .... wh. en b-e Sot his 8 ent- -

256 .. enoe was _ ~or. him to. t8Jce t.be· imir~er ·on 111118.•lt and- in ttiSa · way f'l'ee 

~-----'-"'-'=-• l'ra#, or~ he( Oonler) wou14 o~li ~al>out ·s ~-or twe:L";T- \,., -- ~·~ 

month.il,~Jlt.;noe. ·a~a. t!ll!J,t be-11m.r-~uU-li&.-tu a · ega.111.-~oL · _·. ~ . .. . ·_ · .. · '-. _; . . . .... .__\ .. .. \ ... . i· 
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oonvercatibn waa had wit~ .Oonl.,y am hen·ce 5'_on_l_ey had no ohano o to 

deoline it. I wa8 in Oo~e.r•.11 oell once o:r twioe for · the purpoee 

Of giving him medicine, but eomet imeB . in there b.r 1!11'Belf • Nei tber 

of t!ie pert_ies at~reeaiCl told ~e that I had as much- opportunity to 

go into Oonle.r'e oerl as thef had - ~nd that I could swear that Oon ... 

. 1 e7 had o onf eeeed to me a11 we.11 e.a_t..<>-tb.e.m..-no-r--d-1-d---!-- e-~"tn>· 

either o~· them "You are li-4.a~.o..o:L; .. I am. not going to mix in it." 

I ·;icn~ Annie Mand Oarter while she ,was in jaU,but never. tried to 

induce her to· get any confession from Conley,nor did I ever seek 

to bring Ann11 Mand Carter and Conley .together. No one ever sought 

to have· me influenoe Annie'llaud OE4·ter with reference to Conley, 

nor did I JcD.ow anfthing eb .c:J4 the stat ... en ts that Annie Ma~d Carter . 
·is said to have made 1n th!s oaee until after 1t was made •• A.Iii to---

tnis statement,I had nothing to do with- it, 

J. W. WRBNB, SWo m for the llovan t. It. is not true that I ever 

sought to have John Shiel48 IJl&de an . afficJs.vit eta ting the. t Jim Con-
I . 

ley had been down on him or that ~e had asked l••'11zt him to iet · 

Conley go down on him, or that if he ( Sfiielde ) would swear to this 

lie for me I would dress him up and send h_im to Oinoinnati or any-

wne·r-e -else. I never said enyth_ing to Shields _about Oonley being a 
-

ooolc suoker ,or that I said to Sh~elde a few '9fH llS ago "John, I an 

in a I.ell of a :fix;I have got to get something good: don't you know 
; 

a negro woman· I oan get "who w 111 swear th at Jim Oonley went down 

on her!'... I never wanted Shields to hunt up a. negro woman f o r me, 

and never bad any euob oonverse.tion wl th · John Shields at an.v time._ 

o, w, :mmg, ~orrrtor the Mo'98!1t. I have read ·the aff14e.vi·t of 

~- -- -_R.!.--rrett,dated April -28,1914. ·1t iB · true tha~ Jimmy Wrenn wae 

· working for me and... tb.at....J.inlllie Wrem intT?d.uoed R.~.Barrett to 'me 

uuler the' aesume4 neme of J.w~x:en,,~and .that· I poe~d as a magazine 

- e;n41oate press agent am endeavored· to .eeaure an,,attidavit from 

-----~~arr•t~1n a room..- i:n t Ke llmba;ll Houean_d tba-ttarrett tol4 me -th~t 

he 4~ not j>elie~e Leo M...,ranli::_gu1lty,1Jll1( d.1d believe that Mary 

;, _ Phaga?rWas killed J).Jlltt.he seoorid b.oor ·"ot the pen~l :l'aow_:y ,~d- ~ ~~-
. _...__ . .. 

that he,Barret1h, was entitl_.. ito the · reward tor making the disoove~T· 

:Barrett expla1nea. to me that_ he w.ae preparing a '11st<lf'1 of the oaae 

~-an~d I · o:ftered. ~te~ei.-. ~ett ,end. aske4 Barrett to bring h1_e· "· ! · 
~ . '" . . 

notee end . a11 r.eoords . be b.ad ao•~8*el to 'me ,but Banett did not 



. I " ·" ----'----· . ~y-1 

,, 

y \ ··· -· 
,.. __ ,..::::.... 

__ 1-..11Ddesvo-red to _get .an ~idant from :earrett,~t' ':aarrett stated 

that he w.ould sisn no affidavit for any one. I impressed it upon 

·Jarrett· that I- only wanted the tnth., and wou?'d be very glad to go 

with :eanett ·bef~re H1!4J~ _l>Gr_JS.-'Y., or.Jiadhon ·Bell, hie( :Barrett' e) 
I - -• 

attorney before asking h_im to affix his signature thereto ,but 

-Barrett-refus·ed. I ~·-a-mrrel.utnorue J mnh Wremio r -sriy -oUl-er 

person to eeoure ra1lroa4-p~ses for the purpose of 1aking Ba~ett 

O!lt-of the o1ty. I 414- te--u-B"arrett that f - rst'i0Uid-put-a- 11e of 

eny kind in an affidavit and send it into ·the house I was represent­

ing th.at they would disoharge me. I did not tell :earrett that I had 

a broth.er who was the master meohanio at the sout~ern Railroad 

sh.ops or th.at I oould seoure Barrett a good job in Hutohinson,Ke.11. 

I did' not offer Barrett a reward of any kind ,or Ulat he would be 
:earrett · 

rewarded with enough money to buy a house and lot •. t did tell me 

ilaxazt that · Re ooul~ •b enough money of the sale of hie book 

to buy h_i!_II a house and lot. 

·Dr.LIB WOOD·, -11'.oTant introduced the following-- teetimony .. of Nellie 
, -=---

'f oo4, d ei1.;e red f>afore ·the Coroner's inquest,before P_aul Done.hoo, 

· ~i"ozars . · 
_L"'Q.What is your name? .t.. Nellie Wood. 

// Q. Where do you live? Ae- Bo. 8 Oorput street. 
/ Q. Do you know llr.Jlrakf-A/ -I ~n•t know him per.umally. I worked 

/ for him two da.vs i• all that I know about him. 
Q. !l.'wo dqs? A. Yee air. 
Q.Did you observe his oonduot towards his employees? A. Yes sir. 

- Q. What was it? A. Well he employed me to be a forelady for him. 
q. Weli,did you observe his oonduot _towarde the girlEif A. Hie 
oonduot didn't suit me ftr;y muoh. 

Q. We11·, tell us ~hat i t_wU.. '. J. •. We.J.l., he would oome arorull .- and 
put hie hands on me when 1t was all uno~led for. · 
Q. Did you ever a,e him put hie hands on any of the other girlef 
Q. ?lo, I nner did• . · 
Q. You say that he put hie hand• on you: 1e that all Uiat he dil? 
.t.. Well', he aeked me one nening • I dic!n' t work but 'fll>.e fh~et day, 

--- -ana 'he would bring the o-rdera out to me ant take hold o'f me,alil 
. that ·didn't suit me m110h,about ~im "'talking hold ot pie, and th.e next 

evening,he esked me . to oome-t~o-h-1-tH'>ftioe, that he wanted to talk 
1 'bualneaa With me

1
an1 I went ill and his sub.hot was he wanted to 

Janow tf I was go ng to ._,,-he d1t111 1 t · oare to take me aid train 111e 
·, Without · I was riilg to a t9'V, and he_wantecl to oloee. the &>Qr and 
· I a eked him no to and he told me that I nee4-no.t be afraid, t'bere 
' wasn't · an.r'o~ oaming 1D his offioe, and he_grl too-fa1Ul~_.1-th 

, one tb 11g I wae I t .hought he got ·too oloee to me mid I didn't 
l~et~. · . . . · · 
Q. No:w ,you ap ealc of his pfitting hi• hNJt • OD-3'.QU.,..ho.Jl did he put his 
·uJl41 on you, how clid he -ptlt hi• hNl41 on 1ou -- - ~pbere about. 
TOV bolJ9 rA• YH elre . · . . . 

. __ :_· ' .. Q'- Yhf.t lli!L't of 7our b.o~f J.. Well, ·ae1-welLaS:...I rement>er . I didn't . 
ii.et him eoiaplete ' what -llt~artea. · · · · . . . . ' 

· :, Q. Well, wher.e 414 h• pat 111• 'hNldli, · that ii whet I want to :un4 
011.t?· .1.. I:.illa that (111Utratinc) bllt I reeiatea. Um so he didn't · - ~-258 :_ .ov-erpowe me - in 1117-w~t 3t•t-1Jl'l~-u.-·han48 Jctnd o:t-,U-i'luatrattrrg) t 

- · .. and be.atecl lib --11; we• -a ~ob, etUl I wH tot old for that. , 
, . ; Q • . l>it _be put hie hand• on 1our breaet ~tall f A. No, bu,t he trieci : 

. to,and I guee1~be _w~uld · if I ha4ll 1 t . reeente4 it. · ~ - . . .· . . ~ . ... . . 
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• 
Q. On your hips at 811? "A.;. 110 • 
.Q. Well, did Jle_.make 8!J¥ effort at all to piok up your-: lower limbs? 
A· Yes sir. ·· . 
Q. -And your dreee? A·. YealJ; -sir, while I wae sitting down talking 
to him. · 
Q. How . long 88~ waa tb-atf .A.. It bas been two 7ears -ago in Maro h. 

. Q. What did you eay al'ter etayingthere? A. What did I sair? 
q, Yee, A. Wh.1, I just quit. I .. 4Hn't go baok ~y· more until Sat-

_ __ · __ .llJ.'d~an.d.-Lw-911-Lb.a~or IDJ' . money_ md I toJ.4--him-1-t-41dn-Lt_:au1-t--­
me, I thought he had the wrong girl • . 
Q.' Have you everliM any a:p_e_rle!!!_oe in this work? A. No sir, he had 
to· learn me. . · 

·.Q• What de:pm-t~nt did. he make you forelady over? A. On the fourth 
floor, as well ea I re member, but there was a foreman th ere - I don't 
remellller hie name, I didn't remeni>er llrJ!'rank's name until hie ·. 
picture oame out in the p,;ter, I d14n 1 t think about hie :rzme an.v 
.more; it passed UJ1' mind. · ·. . 

JillMI WRINN, Swom for the Mowmt. · ·1 know R.P.Barrett and worked 

wit.h him at the _1a.-.1onal Penolldaotory • . -It-1.s true that I met 

Barrett near the oorner ·of Marietta am Forsyth Streets not long 

aft.er_ tJa j;rS.Q.l of Leo M ~!'rQ.llk a.nd talked to him about the oase and 
\ 

--------ft-'t~-""":t"t!re. It ie not true Ulat I told Barrett that I was in a 

. I 

- poei tt on to make a barrel _of money if he would go to New Orleam and 
' . 

change his statement in the mt-ank oase. At the time of the oonver-

sa.tion Barrett oomplai11ed_ t _hat he was out of work and Ill.rd up e.n 

a~ed me to indusle l3urlt_e to get hie job baok at the faotory ,a · I 

told him th at I would speak to Burke about 1 t but did not J llink 
, 

l3urke would undertake to do _. anything of that Jtl:nd. "t the time 
. .thinking of / . 

of the oonvereatlon,I told B~rrett that 1 · wa~/going :t;o New Orleans : 

a?l:d that I would like Barrett · to -go with me,a.e :i; ~ n~ 
by myeelf,and Barrett etated he woul be glad ,)~go as there was 

nothing to do in Atlantci • . r made arrangemenjd" to· ·meet Barrett at 
/ ·. 

the Terminal st-ation within a day or two d Barrett met me there 

and told me tlBt hie wife wou-ld not pe lb!~ him- to leave the 01ty.. 

I again · oonvereed w11h Barl'ett ~ at a ater da-te about go;ng to itew 

Orleans for the -purpose o.f ee~et at a oertain 

app ointed · time ,b11t Barrett -ag-11.fn ate.tea.. that 1 t would -be impose ibl e 
..l : 

or-trtmMto-~eav..---t·~h-e-02: ....... tHy~,~t~ai......,,~~.~a~e~hisJJfattrer--mrct-wrtflr11:11J~S.:amt--

' .1 objeote.4. At .. a later d.lltl ·I met :Barrett on the· street 'and he told . 

· me Ulat h& wae •~aged in .writing a hie~ory of the Prank oaee. ,but 

·:- - .-·~omplained-t-ha t hl e:la-ok--~:t-edu-o-8-tion:-!lempe r~d 1lim; ant J- -t~ 14·-~- -_ 
.-

.Barrett that . I "had a friend named :Kelly writing up a history of the 
. . 

- -ot!.ee, who lro.uld -1n -all proba1>11"1.traeeU~4i1m. ~_, ·mm-~ . --< 

- ·' . . 
this, who. :rented a room ·at th• Kimball House and J brougb t :eau..e~tt · 

··259 1
• tb Bu~ke'S~om 81,ld intr9du~e1· h1m .as · •lfl-,X,ll.y" · anu :was_ _ pr-.eu~ 

. ' : ' • I 

during th• 'entire oonversatlon 
• • • ' • • • I 

' I •' 
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· be. believe innooent, but that he believed the 

nmrder d been oomitted on the s~oond floor of ·the fe.oto:ryr; 

tm be also belhY-ed-:-~he baS.r tslten :trooi the lathe machine we.a · 

hat of Ke.17 Phage.n's, and .that he ~s entitled to the reward 

- wliioh had been offered :tor the conviotiono f the ~mu~erer--of-Me.ry 

Phagan. Burke we.a t:.wjxlJii desirous of seeing the notes of Barrett 

in getting up the book · that Barrett intended getting up on the oase 

and- promised '""toJ:et Burke nave them the next morning. Burke ex­

plained that it would be impossible for him to help Barrett ,unlesB 

he oould see the notes,or unless ~arrett would make Burke an aff1• 

davit with referenoe to hie ·information on the subject. At this 

-- ·point Burke produced ·a pflller and startin~ *8ki~ an affidavit 

_:from Barrett, :when Barrett stated that he would no_t_make_an affi­

~avit of .any kind. Burke told Barrett that to prove to him that 

be( Buike) we.a not tr1ing to "trick" him he would be w llling to _go 

with Barrett before Hugh n·oree,y ,or Barrett's at· torney wit.h the 

~ffidavit, lnlt Barrett refuu4 • . I -never told Barrett not to tell 

any conversation that ever ·took place between me and 'Barrett a 
or that Barratt should give him a few days. to leave the city if 

he ever should tell. There were no reason for doing so as nothing 

wrong had taken pl119e between ue. I never promised to secure passes 

to-New Oi:leane for Barrett. I am not in tlie employ of the Railroad 

and have no .way'of seouringpasaea. I1; is true I loaned Barrett 
-

$1.00 ·beoauee he said 11~ was hung:..·y .and pad no o-ar fare anl Barrett 

begged so herd tba t I l It him have ~t to get rid of him. I heard 

the oonvereat ion b.etween Buiike and Barrett wi tll- reference to blood 

a. · epoh·aJ.leged to have been found .bY. ·Barrett, but Burke passed light­

ly over this ll8rt of -their · oonveraa.tion. ··Burke· did not at aey time 

mention reward ·for evidence with referenoe to any evidenoe of any 

I - ··, 

___ -- - o, •• BUWT--:Sworn for the Jlo'Van t. On two oooaeiona I took ·af:tt. 

' . davits from· JU.ea Lillie P.ettia ,one on ~e 29th day of o~tober,1913, 
----- - --..-\- l 

hereto attaoht4 , ·marked llzhibit A and one on the 30th day of Oot-. 
• •• I t ' 

,b.tr~to . att~ohed maricet ·Bzbibit JS, These affi.davite ' were read oYer · 
. --,-·- --26(,' -. -

• 1 - ·t ·o Mlee ·Pttt18 and she signed the ealD!I ·voluntarily and that · hot . · · . .. \ · 

.-one--.w:>rt was ·added therein that MJ.ee Pettie did not stat• to b .e · 1 

---- - - -- ·--~ 
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the oase,and on .Apri~ 9,1914, r .• together wi.th .Dm. S.Lehon and 

J.O.Xnight,retook the a:tfidavits,hereto attaQhed,1!11.rJiled Exhibits 

c and D. When atfidavi~ Exhibit D· wal!I being taken by J.O.Knight, 
-·--- -

a Notary Pu.blio, Mies Lillie Pettis deolined to testify the. t she 

------ did n otbelieve her- sister was telling the t~th ;bout Mr.Frenik . . 
winking at her,e.nd that ate.tenant was strioken out of the aff1davit 

(The follow:ing ar~ the exhibits attaohed t~ the above 
e.ffidav it. ) 

"Georgia Fulton. PerSl)nally appeared Yr°}, .Lillie May Pettie ,of 
No.43 Girrard Street,in the City of Atlatta,l!'ulton County,Georgia, 
who upon oath, deposes and says that she worked a.t the Nnti on el 
Peno 1l Company' a . factory- i-n ·this oi ty :tar three years off and on, 
leaving the services o:t the faotory about three weeks previous 
to the murder o:t llnr 1' Pbagm.. 

Deponent sa_vs that she knows one Jim Conley,oolored, who usei 
to be employed at the :taotory aa a sweeper ,ale omstating t lvl. t she . 
ie aoquainted with Yr.Leo M. l!'re.nk. 

Deponent . stat~s that never, ~uring her eD1>loyment at the 
Penoil Fa-otory, 1Ud sh..-e-e~t-tn-an.v way unbecoming 
to a gentleJl!an,and that,at no time during Iler ell!Ployment at the 
:taotor7,did Kr.Prank ever 89" an,vtbing to her approaohing familiar­
ity ,or of an insulting nature. Dq_onent further e~,r s that, through 
the oapaoity in whiob she was employed at the pEl'lc 11 faotory, 
she was tlirown in oontaot with Ml'.!'-l'&nlf--e-everal times every day 
and that she never saw him la:ashing and joking with any of tt?,e 

. girls and that his demeanor and aotions at (1.11 times was business­
like in ..B.'11-efy W83• 
. Deporiatt further says that never,duling her employmentr.at the 
factory ,has any girl or woman ever remark~ in her presence that 
Mr.Frank had been familiar with them , or bad in any manner insult 
ed them, and e he never heard any _of the employees at the factoiy 
make any complaint regarding an,.v attempts at :tam1liar11U on the 
part of Kr.Prank toward them. · 

Deponent further states that she and other girls have worked 
at th• · :taotory aslate as nine .o'clock at night and that Mr. 
Pre. k was present with them; end, aside from certain directions 
that he was obU.ged to give them concerning the i?Bbus ineaa and 
tb&ir work, be bad nothing whatever to say tot~m,snd that he never 
c011111itted an.v acts· th~t · anyone oould telce uception to. 

Deponent ale o sa.,vs th at. she is a si ster-in-le.w of Nellie 
Pet.tia,who,she sa.,vs,he.s stated that Kr.:rrank on one oooaaion while 
.she was at the :l'aotory, winked at her and asked ber-tne questt on 
"how about it". Deponsnt S8i.JS that she does not believe her 
sieter in law Nellie -Jettie ls teJ.1.ing the truth when ebe makes 

--~--tlU1:JJ.1Ji..atement; Ulat she do&e not believe Mr.J!lrank ever winked at 
Nellie · Pettis or· made any <lf the remalics re:ferred to by her. 

Deponent also sa_ye ·thll.t on one •ooadon,be:tore the D!Urder of 
Mary Phagan, sbe,in oompeny with on•-Oatherine .• Christian,anotber 
gitl. who waa employed at the factory were entering the building 
f~he street and met the negro aweeper,Jim Oonley, standing 
at the foot o:t the rn stair• near_a.ome-014-1>-<XX-e~e-&r-the-el-eTator-­

~------.an'""'rfliat he Mloshd· th111 and Bald ·: 11 1 undf:retand you girls have 
quit your position' ,and they told him that be was mistaken, tbt 
tl;.eY. had not quit, and bad no intention of doing so at that time • . 
Then Conley .said: ·~I am s~re gla4 to bear that you tll'e not .eJ>ing 

.. to leave, aa. I am going to ~ buy both o:t you girlL a Ohristmae . 
present; beoause yoil.'are-bOth •lloh pretty girls•" 

_ :Q__epc:pient eqs that, .on---&n.otber oooasion, she wae standing 
near the el.eve.tor on the eeoond tl.oor o:t the faotory, and th.at' 
Oonle7 approached h111r and said: "Kiea Li-lli•,. TOU are sure a goo.A · 
looki~ girl• and I ·Jnre am 1or~ha-t I em no-t-.---wlrit-e~ -

J>ipono-t-- :turtber atatu tbat she was always afra-id of Jim · 

26·1 Conlef ,and th'at ebe made it a point never to plaoe · herseif in suob 
a poalt ion ae she would be oaugh t alone wi ~ CoJlleT• -

-.-·-,. ~ Deponent furtlher- u.r• -.hat9noije:to·re the trial of LeQ...lti 
~ ·: Jrank,and Ulree time! 4~1ng-.the trial, that detective Bass RoSl!ler 
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e.nd a very large fat man whose name cehe does not know, oa.lled 
on her at her hom1, md ~hat ·Bass Roeser tried 1n every way posible 
to make h11r state that kr.Jlrank bad been familiar w1 th_ her at the 
"factoiy and that she bad ·seen bim acting in a familiar way w 1th 
other girls at the faotcry: that the said Basa- Roeser coaxed her, 
plead and sven got"mad with her beoause she would not swear to . 
these things· for him. Deponent :turther states eac time that he 
oe.'Lled on her ,she alw&le stated that she had always found Mr.FraXlk 
to be a perteot· gentltnia?f"and never knew him to 00111Di t any of the 
aote which Mr.Roeser was _tl'Jing to make her swear that she had 
seen and h-eard. . 
, Deponm.t make11 this affidavit of her own free wUl end aooord 

without an.v promises of rewa~ wha tao ever. 
~~---------_, . ...Sign.ed-)--L-1-1-He- Pettis--

--Sworn to and -subsoribed before me 
tb.ls 20th day of Ootober ,1913, 
o.w.Burke, 
Notary. Publio, Fulton County,Ga." 

( Exhlblt 1)»111 an exaot oopy of the above aff 1dav1 t, 
exoept that it le entitled in the oase,is s1gne4 _befoTe J.O.Kn1ght 
ancl b.ae the following stricken: ·"Deponent also SE\VB that she 1e a 
sister-in-law at Nellie Pettis, who she 88-,VS h4s stated that Mr. 
Frmk on one ocoaeion while she was at the factory, winked at her a 

· . aD'l .asked her the . quest ion "Row abcu t it?" Deponent ee.39 th at she 
does not believe her sister in law,Nellie :Pettis .is telling the truth 
when she makes this statement; that e be does notoel.1.e.v..e.~rm k 
ever winked at Nellie Pettis or made an.v of the rems.rite referred 
to bg her." ) 

_::_.:::...._::~=.:_..:.._ _ ___ ~ hh1 bit E. 

Georgia, Pu.lt on County: 
Peracmal.11 eppeared Mrs.Lillie Mae Pettis of No.43 

Girrard Street, Atlanta, . Fu.lton·County, Georgia, who,upon oath 
deposes and eaya that on thrff oooaeione while ~he was employed 
at the National Pencil faotory, in this oi ty, and fo·r var! ous 
reasone,sbe sent her sister-in-law Miss Uellie Pettis,to the 
Penciil faotor,v tor h"er pay, eaoh oooasion on whioh she want her 
eiter-in-law,Miss Pettie, to the factory being $atJrday, whioh i:km 
wae the regular faotory _pay-de.Y• 

· Deponent ea~ that on eaoh oocasion she sent Miss Pettis to 
the faotory for her pay, eh.e gave Miss Pettie a written ord.er for 
her salary,addreesed to Miee ' Eula May Flowers, depgnent'e fore­
lady. 

Deponent :turther S8-,VS that,on eaoh oooasion wh91 she sent Miss 
Nellie to the factory for her pay, deponent' s plaoe of ree!denoe 
was th en at the home of Misa Nellie Pettie end her mot her; whioh 

·was ,No.9 Oliver Street, in tllia·· oity. 
Dtiponent also s~e the:t when Mies Nellie delivered Iler salary 

on the first two oooaelons that deponent had sent her after same, 
depod.ent asked Visa Nellie wha. t Hies Flowers had said to her with 

. refe:t'enoe to deponent and · her absenoe from the faotory, and that 
Mies Nellie replied that .Mies Flowers had not said a~hingwhf1i­
ever regarding r1eponent, but tl1at Miss Flowers a-imply handed her 
deponent'e money without remar.ks. 

- - - .:..Deponent also eaY& that on th, third oooaeiOn when Mies Nellie 
- went to ttie faotory--'!"orniponent' e pay, a he accompanied Mies Nellie 
.as far as Forsyth and Hunter Streets and waited there wb.ile Mies 
Nellie went 1n the ~aotory stter deponent'e pay; and .deponent says 
th.at Miea Nellie wtJ:s not in the faotory exoeed1ng five minutes. 

' Deponent S8-,VB that as soon as Mies Nellie go't -ou-t -of-th-e · factory 
w1 tit deponent•s pay ; sl10 asked....b.er lf 14iat.li';lowers had d:a asked 

- her any quest ions 1·ega.rding deponent~ and"'1ise Nellie again replied · 
that Mies Flower~ _did not ask her any_qu.eat.ion.s-, blt-1;-,-had-gozre-tnto . 

_ _ ____ . -"'-uo...~~-ic.e-,-s.eelwed-d-ep-onent 'e pa7, and banded it· to her. - , 
Deponent ea.YB that Mies Nellie never said an,vth"ing to her 

abolVt meeting,or eeeing .,Jitr.Frank,on any of the oqoaeione she had . 
been sent to the factory, and depone.nt further BB.'8 that Miea 
-Nellie was never at the faotory but four . times, three- of these - ---- · 
tJmi3s· being de~oribed .ln the above.-stat-ement. The fourth oooaeion 

·was more -th.an a year ago ,when lit!"liai Nellie aooompa.nied deponellt to. . 
the factory .for the purpose of seeking a posit ion in the faotory · 

.under Mies Eula Jlae Flowers;. that Mias Nellie asked M1sa l!'lowere , ·26"' frsr a position, and · that the application for thls-poe.i.~MoklP-_-_--
/C.- , v . ~-t-'1-;-lQ-a.m, ~4 before .ar.Jl'rak had oome to the fa'6t-

. · ,o ry ,d~on~t, being familiar .. wit 11· the ·:r..aot th.at Mr. l'ranli: did: not 
--;;----
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ree.oh the factory · until about 8 A.M. Deponent says that, after 
making applioation to Kies l!'lov1ere for a posi tion,Miee Nellie - im­
mediate].y left the factory; and eponent ie sure that Mies Nellie 
did not at any time oome in oontaat with Mre Frank and is fU.rther 

, sure that if a.he had seen him in the factory, she would not have 
lmown him as deponent had .never at any time pointed out Mr. Frank 
to her ,and Mias Nellie had never_ t..o.l.cL.he.r__tJw_t S-he- knew Mr .Frank.----

DeponMtClls o saya hat Miss Nellie never stated to· her that 
she · had ever be'on insulted- at the faotory by Mr .Fmank,or anyone 
else, and sa1e, fUrther, thnrtne first time she ever heard !Use 
NeJ.lie say ·that Mr.i're.nl:c h&d insulted her was on the oooe.e ion of 
the-f-i-l's-t-~i-s-1-t-M~etecU--v-e Be.ea Riseer at her home at No.9 
Oliver Street,when Mr.Rosser had oalled upon deponent asking her 
to swear against Mr.Frank; and saya, that during the oonvereation 
between deponent ~d Mr.Roeser, that Mies Nellie was present and 
interrupted the oonYersation by stating to Mr.Roeser that she 
oould tell something against Mr .Frank. Deponent ea.vs th.at Mr. 
Rosser immediate].y dropped hie · oon~ereation with her and applied 
his attention to Mies Nellie, Deponent S93'B that she heard Mies 
Nellie tell Mr .Rosser that, on one oooasion when she had been sent 
by deponent to ttie Penoil Factory to get cleponent' s sal~ry, that 
Mr.Frank had winked at her and_ asked her: "How about it?" De11onent 
says that there was another man w.ith Yr.Roeser, on the oooasion 

- -- -~of ·tile oonversation referreod. to: that she does not know who this 
man was, but that he took a atafiiiien t from Miss Nellie ,whioh was 
signed by Miss Nellie in deponent's presenoe. Deponent further says 
that after deteotive Dase Rosser and the man 1·:ith him left their 

203 

home, she said to Y1sa Nellie: "It is ·very peouliar that you never 
· before mentioned about M:r.ll'rank ,or 8.nyone else, hud insulted you 
wl;lile at the Penoll Faotory." Depon nt s.8-VS that Miss Nellie replied -
that she had deoided to keep the matter to herself and admitted __ _ 
that she never mentioned it before telling tt to ~eteotive Bass 
Rosser. · 

Sworn to and subeoribed be.fore me 
this 0th day of Ootober,1913, 
(Signed) c.W.Burke, 
lfotary Pu'lllic ,Fulton -County ,Ga." 

tsigned ) Lillie Pettis 

(Kxhiblt 0 is an exaot copy of th~ above affidavit, 
exoept that it is entitled in tbe · oaae and is sign~d before J.o • 

.-Xnigh t , .. on April 9-,1914. ) 

. a. w. BURKE, Sworn for the Movant. I have read the affid'avit of 

Carrie Smith ,k_nown as No.t 9410 ,d4ted April 20 ,1914, and sworn to 

. "before w.F.Young,Nota.ry Publio, Never at any time since I was e·~·--­

gaged upon the oase .of Leet M.l!'rank have I promised e:ay person or 

persons money,or a fee of any kind 1or giving evidence or making . 
affidavits of any nature whatever, or that at any time I have used 

·. 
assumed names. I never at an time u h.e--assume~ame- of Maddo_x _ _ 

.s~d ..... ~hile. I htve taken_ ~ff1da~ite from Carr~e ~o under _ 

·my own .name, ·and most positively did not pmmis~ her anything or 

__ Q_ffel'-;:. her any rewa-l'd for making th.a &.ffidavi ts referred to. 

J. w. WREN, sworn ior the Movant. 

e!'l>loy_ Of ~!_0 _ ~· F•ank or lrank!-s-oGuns-e'l-,-mci-n-eV"er ·unt ll tod-9 
. . --have I e-v:er been in the prh'ate office of L.Z.Rb~ser_ , or _spoken 

=::__:~~=~__:_:;_;_;..;~~~=--=-~-=--~~t~~ ha~e until -=t11i-a--~e:;, ~or did ~1 ther 

Roeser or M•. :eran~·on _knpw me. by._ ~ _ight .un:t 11. this day. I ha~:VI~•~-~= 



.... 
done oerte.in fork fur o.w.:aur~e~and when. -he_ employed me to work in 

this oase. he. inetruoted me. that nothing.wae_to be done in this 

oase_·. exqept to seek. the ti'll-th .and. I - have never done anything exoept 

at Burke's direotlon, and I have never done anything exoept whatt 

'-'------wmrjuirttmd Tair. I have never offered to pay n~d,La.nyt..hing ___ -

. ~ 

·"-: ·" 

to testify in· this oase. nor ever offered to reward them in any way. 

· · The bearing . of said extraordinary motion for new trial 

osrne to - an end on the 6th day of Mar, 1914, wh1oh was dur 1ng_ the 

May Term of said Sup~ior Oourt • and on said 6tll day of May. 1914 • 

the court rendered a judgment .. denying ea.id motion for new trial and 

overl'Uling the eam~ • . To this judgment end decision of the Court, 

movant t · r.eo M·. I!'re.nt, 'then and there excepted, and he-re and 'now 

_eacepts, ~d assigns the same as error, and specifies as the error 

that the Court erred in not granting a new trial upon each and 

every ground contained ·in -said extraord 1nary mot ion for new trial 

and in eaoh and all of the amendments theret.0 1 and hereby refers 

speoifloally to e_a~<m.nd in said extraordinary motion and its 

amendments .,Ynd ea.ye th~t each of ·said grounds demanded a new 

trial. 

The above and foregoing contains a full and complete 

. reoi tal of all of ·the eviClence. adduced on said. hearing and neoess­

- - - ary to a clear understanding of -tM -errors oomj;llained of. 

As .material to a oles~ understanding of Ule errors com­

plained of, defendr-nt, Leo Me Fre,nk, speoifie~ tile following port­

ions of Ute reoord~ 

1. The indictment. 

2.· ·The · i>l!~- o.~ ~np~if.!~:ALJ.~""' ~ ~ 
3'. Tile b;l~e!ldenoe,\~~roved by. the Court on the 

---==Zl~ day--'-'of- 0.otob:eJ::", -191-3=.·-thereb.r made- a--part :of·· ttt-~ ·-reoord -of- · ::_ ___ ._ 

- -,--- - - ---,--e _o.aae -.'of Ule ttat..e....:t'.a.-Le.o:ll• rrank, an-4-wh-1-oh-~-oel'-t!..f.te~- __, 
="=.,..__,,..,.,. .............. """"":,.........~'--"o-th.e-Supums--COut-ae p ar-t--o-f-the--reoo~d -1n-the cra-ar"' ~ ;-- -

. . . . I . 

the State vs. Leo H. J'renk . decided by the supreme Oou?:t on --. 1 I 
17, 1914. 
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4. The· eittraor41naey motion for new trial, together with 

the order and the entries thereon, filed . on the l .6t.h·da.y of April, 

;· 1914. 

5. Tile let amendment to the extraordinary mot10n for ·new 

,.,_-~--.--tr-1-el-,t-o·get-he-r-w!-th-the-o-rd-e~nd-entties-the-re<m,-f+J:ed-on-t-h e- -

- 4th day of May, 1914. 
-

6 • . The -3rd amendment to the extraordinary mot ion for new 

trial, together ~itll the order and entriee thereon, filed on the 

4th day of May, 1.914. 

7. The 4th amend10e.nt to the extraordinary motion for new 

trial, together with the order and entries thereon, filed on the 

28th de;y -of Apr 11, 1914. 

8·. The 5th amendment to the extraordinary motion for n~·w 

trial, together .with the- order and entries thereon, filed on the 

8-th day ~f May, 1914. •\ 

9. The 6th (lmendment to the .extraordinary motion ·for new 

.trial, together with the order an~ entri.ee therewi, fil~d on the 

.9th a_a.v of ilay~..dic;(~ JI.;.~ . ~~-===:~&~~) - ~:L'~· .. · . . .. 
. -11. The response o:t the State- to the ~t~ordinar.r motion 

· for new trial; filed AprH. 23., 19l.1• 

12._ The · response of the State to 11111endmen ts 1, 2, 3, e.nd 

4-,-rned _ht'~yJ. ~ -191"4. 
-·-: ·--·- -t----- - . -- ·- - - . . 

13 • . The , response of t ·ne . s.t~te t .o the 5th amenament, 
• 

. -- -, filed May Stti, l9l4. · 

-14. The ~ud8ment of the Court overruling said extra-
. - . - . 

ordinary motion fe)r new· trial, d~d the 6th day of May, 1914. 
. --- -- -- -

,AtuJ noJLwithin . the time pro'f'.ided- by law and within - . \ . . . . 

' twenty day~ · of ttie · entry ot lthe jud8111en t oTerl'lllirig-eai-d motion 

~~=--=~==c~eW.. 'trial, oomee. th• defen&ant and tendjfJtt;i.ie hie Bill of 

; ko;ptiro~e, end :P~~Y~.t~t t~rtsame>'lllaMe o~;t,:H;d as ;.-~~4e4 
':-b$ law. in o~der that .the ~Qre :~~lained :o~ be · oonQid.ered ·· 

,, 
. .. .,..,-
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and QOrreote4 b7 th~ · supre~q:e>urt- ot· Georgia. ---·- - ---. t~ ,·~~ 

· ! · 

Poet Ottioe AdareiJ•: 

Atlanta, Georgia 

--··----------
-~ -;e_ . -~ 

·/~V~ 
~L,d_ 
Ittomeye .for Leo M. Prank. 

I do oe~tify th!'t the foregoing bill ·of exoeptione ie 

true, and oontains and epeoi~iee allot the evidenoe, and·oontaine 

and e-peoi:Uee all of the reoord material to a olear understanding 

of the errors oomplained of; and the Clerk of tile Superior Court 
. "\ . . -- --· 

of Fulton County ie hereby ordered to make out a oomplete oopy of 

suoh pa~t~ of _the reoord in s uid oaee a~ are in this bill of ex­

ce~tione epeoified,. and certify the ea:me as euoli, anaoause the 

same to -br'tranemitted t .o the Supreme · Court of Georgia at such 

:bime and in suoll manner ae the law regnla.ting bills of exoept19ns 

in oaeee -of this cha:raoter requirf!S, :.that the errors complained 
. ' 

of may be . oo~eidered ,;;· an;:;::::d~o-=-o=-r=-re=-o=-t~e:..::d~.,_ ______ _ 

- -- - --- - Thie ;2_6- -:. _ da,y Of May. 1914. -- -~ - - ----,-= -

~:·;~~ .. .. 
. 

is -hereby aoknowled~ed~ 
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